



8

0° 0110 × 0

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Part 6, Number 1

Maps and Atlases

January–June 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1969

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Part 6, Number 1

Maps and Atlases

January–June 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1969

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 if Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section/210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyight entries and the index volumes herein proided for shall be admitted in any court as prima acie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards ny copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts correspondng to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Citle 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at he end of this preface shows the organization of he *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of he semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work opyrighted and data relating to the copyright laim (the name of the copyright claimant as iven in the application for registration, the copyight date, the copyright registration number, tc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownerhip is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search f the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the tegister of Copyrights. A fee for the search and eport will be estimated at the statutory rate of 5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, here has been deposited a copy or copies of the vork in accordance with the provisions contained n sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code.

For a more complete description of the contents f this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii. Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$50 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

v

F]	Published foreign works. In the case of books and periodicals, it designates works manufactured out- side the United States (except those registered for ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which	 O Published works of foreign origin registered under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code). (BIO, GFO) P Domestic published works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or un- published works. (EP, JP) U Unpublished works in classes for which registration
I	are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States. (AF, EF) Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copy- right. (AI, BI)	is possible for either published or unpublished
	Price per	Price pe
	semiannual	
	issue	issu
Part 1 and A	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials l Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections) \$7.50 Books	Photographic Works, Prints and Fictorial mus-
BB	Contributions to periodicals	uations
R	Renewal registrations	G Works of art and models or designs for works of art
Part 2	Periodicals (Annual issue) 5.00	H Reproductions of works of art
B	Periodicals	I Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific
R	Renewal registrations	or technical character
Parts 3	3-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral	
	livery	K Prints and pictorial illustrations
С	oral delivery	R Renewal registrations
D	Dramatic or dramatico-musical works	Part 11B Commercial Prints and Labels 2.5
R	Renewal registrations	KK Commercial prints and labels
Part 5	7 50	0 R Renewal registrations
E	Musical compositions	Parts 12-13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips 2.5
R	Renewal registrations	L Motion-picture photoplays
Part 6	Maps and Atlases 2.50	
\mathbf{F}	Maps	R Renewal registrations
R	Renewal registrations	

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

vi

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Table of Contents

							Lage
Current Registrations							1
Renewal Registrations							29
Area List							
Publishers Directory .	•						77

Introduction

ART 6 lists domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered in class F, ogether with similar works currently registered in ther classes. Works for which the copyright has een renewed are listed separately in the Renewal degistrations section.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of ne copyright claimant. Each work is described in main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References lead from the ames of joint claimants, authors, and other contibutors to the works, from the names of publishers, and from variant forms of names.

The Area List for currently registered works is rranged alphabetically by area. The Publishers birectory lists the publishers of current registraons together with the latest address for each as even in the application or the work.

Each main entry for works currently registered cludes, in addition to the claimant's name under hich it is filed, the following items of information available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief identification of the area covered by the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Place of publication for all foreign works; for domestic atlases and plat books the place of publication if given in the imprint on the

work, unless the work is entered under the name of the publisher as copyright claimant.

Dom

- 5) Name of the first-named publisher; when the publisher is also the claimant, the name is omitted.
- 6) Physical description using terms descriptive of the work, including number of pages or volumes if applicable.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Special descriptive data which includes scale, projection, and statements of insets and other supplementary maps.
- 9) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 10) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 11) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 12) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 13) Copyright symbol ©.
- 14) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 15) Name of the copyright claimant.

vii

- 16) Date of publication as given in the application.
- 17) Registration number.

Whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © Richard Roe & Co.; 8Mar69 (in notice: 1968); F48300.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including area.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.

- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe & Co. (PWH)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe & Co, as proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Abbreviations and Symbols

The following	list includes abbreviations and	(PCB)	proprietor of copyright in a wor
symbols used in t	his catalog with specific copyright		copyrighted by a corporat
or bibliographic	meanings.		body otherwise than as as
(\mathbf{A})	author(s)		signee or licensee of the indi
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative designation		vidual author
	of	(\mathbf{PCW})	proprietor of copyright in a com
a.k.a.	also known as	· · ·	posite work
Adm.c.t.a.	administrator(s) cum testamen-	(PPW)	proprietor of copyright in a post
	to annexo		humous work
Adm.d.b.n.c.t.a.	administrator(s) de bonis non	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a wor
~	cum testamento annexo		made for hire
©	copyright symbol	prev.	previous, previously
(\mathbf{C})	child or children of the deceased	pseud.	pseudonym
	author	pub.	published, publishing
ca.	circa	reg.	registered, registration
comp.	compiler	rev.	revised
d.b.a.	doing business as		1
(E)	executor(s) of the author	t.a.	trading as
ed.	edition, editor	tr.	translator
(NK)	next of kin of the deceased author	v., vol.	volume, volumes
NM	new matter	(W)	widow of the author
р.	page(s)	(Wr)	widower of the author
	v	iii	

viii

Registrations January–June 1969

Class F-	—D	ome	es	tic p	u	blis	hec	ł m	aps	5.			967
	\mathbf{F}	orei	gı	n pu	bl	lishe	ed	ma	ps				ΙI
	Ν	laps	\$	and	2	atlas	ses	reg	gist	ere	d	in	
		cla	SS	A									70
				Tota	al								1,048
Renewal	S.		•										69

These figures represent the number of registrations for maps for January–June 1969, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

ε

368-911 O - 70 - 2

MAPS AND ATLASES

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. References from names of joint claimants, authors, and publishers and variant forms of names are interfiled.

- A.I.D. ASSOCIATES. [Kan.] See GENERAL DATA, INC. [Kan.] See GENERAL DATA, INC.
 A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
 Lake Ray Hubbard, Rockwall Forney Reservoir [Tex.] Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:44,500. Oriented with north to the right. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions. D A.I.D. Associates, Inc., Publishers (in notice: A.I.D. Associates, Inc.); 22Jan69; F48328.
 Lake Texoma [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:117,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Appl. author: Attila Marton. @ A.I.D. Associates, Inc., Publishers (in notice: A.I.D. Associates, Inc.); 24Jan69; F48327.

 - Toledo Bend [Tex.] Reservoir, fish-ing, tourist and navigational map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A. I. D. Associates, Inc.; 22Apr69; F48829.
- ADVERTISING DEPT., CHICAGO TRIBUNE. See CHICAGO TRIBUNE. ADVERTISING DEPT
- See CHICAGO TRIBUME. ADVERTISING DEFT.
 AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC.
 An Aero street guide of Dekalb County [Ga.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1;32,000. Indexed. NM: addition. © Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 12Apr68; F48512.
 Metropolitan Atlanta Aero atlas, Oct. 1968-Oct. 1969. 1 v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:25,000.
 © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 24Oct68; F48515.
 A special study Aero street guide of Old Milton County, N. Fulton County, Georgia. Map. Scale ca. 1;31,000. Index. NM: revision. © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 18May68; F49087.
- AHARONI, YOHANAN. The Macmillan Bible atlas. See The Macmirtan Labor design CARTA. AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Leesburg, Va., air photo map. May 1969. Scale 1" = 400'. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 19Jun69; F49115. ALDINE PUB. CO. Aldine university atlas. See PHILIP (GEORGE) & SON, LTD. ALEXANDRIA DRAFTING CO. JEAADORIA DRAFTING CC. Street map of northern Virginia. 38 p. Scale of sectional maps 1" = 2000'. © Alexandria Drafting Co.; 27Mar69; F48966. ALISON, BURWELL FORD. Historical map of old Shawneetown, Illinois. See DEITZ, OPAL. Illinois. See DEITZ, OPAL. ALLYN & BACON, INC. South Asia, by John J. Morrissey, Jr.; art work & printing by Walter Whit-tum, Inc. 1 v. (Alpha map trans-parencies) © Allyn & Bacon, Inc.; 12May69; A75326. Southeast Asia, by Lawrence W. Latour; art work & printing by Walter Whittum, Inc. 1 v. (Alpha map transparencies) © Allyn & Bacon, Inc.; 3Jan69; A44466. Bacon, Inc.; 3Jan69; A44466. ALSTER & ASSOCIATES, INC. Topographic survey, Brier Ditch [Md.] See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA Triptik chart [United States] Col. map. Scale not given. Regional map areas indicated by number. Inset. NM: revisions. number. Inset. NM: revisions. © American Automobile Assn.; IFeb69; F48521. AAA Triptik [from Jacksonville, Fla. to Orlando, Fla.] l v. NM: revision. © American Automo-bile Assn.; IFeb69; F48469. Alabama, Georgia. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 12 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assi maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48547. Alaska and Northwestern Canada. l969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 48 miles. 3 insets. Indexes & Alaska and Western Canada

mileage chart on verso, with West-ern Canada, Alberta & British Co-lumbia, 1" = approx. 42 miles, 1 national park map & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Map of Alaska and Western Canada. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48809 Arizona, New Mexico. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 9 urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; IFeb69; F48314. Artomoolle Assn.; lFeb69; F48314. Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, l nation-al park map & 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48465. IMar09; r40405. The Blue Ridge Parkway connecting Shenandoah National Park and Great Smoky Mts. National Park. 1969-70 ed. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. © American Automobile Assn.; lMar69; F48582. IMar69; F48582. Boston and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.6 miles. Indexed. On verso: Points of interest, Boston-Cambridge-Brookline, 1" = approx. 850'. © American Automoible Assn.; IMay69; F48979.

- California, Nevada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets include Los Angeles & vicinity, 1" = approx. 5.1 miles. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48315.
- Chicago and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Indexed. On verso: 2.1 miles. Indexed. On verso: Street map of downtown Chicago an lake front, 1" = approx. 3/8 mi. Fold ti.: Map of Chicago and vicinity. © American Automobile Assn.; IMay69; F48978. and
- Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1969-70 ed Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & 3 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48316. 1969-70 ed.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. - Con.

- MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.-Con. Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles. Inset: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island mileage chart. Indexes on verso with Cape Cod, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles & Boston & vicinity map. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48812.
- Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. In-dexes on verso with mileage chart & 9 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48548.
- Detour and construction maps [U.S.] 47 1. Key map showing arrangement of pages. NM: revision. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 4Mar69; F48551.
- Florida and West Indies. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx 19 miles. Indexed. 13 insets include mileage chart. 2 recrea-tion maps on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48550. = approx.
- Great Smoky Mountains National Park area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.6 miles. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Map of Great Smoky Mountains National Park. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48815.
- Idaho, Montana. 1969-70 ed. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.9 miles. Indexes & mileage chart Col.
- map. Scale 1 applot. 20.9
 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Western Canada, 6 urban area maps & 4 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48317.
 Illinois. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. In-dexes on verso with mileage chart & 11 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lMar69; F48466.
 Indiana. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. Indexes & mileage chart on verso, with 9 urban area maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; lMar69; F48517. F48517
- Iowa, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48468.
- Kansas, Nebraska. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, 1 national park map & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F⁴8467.
- Automobile Assn.; IMaroy; F40407.
 Kentucky, Tennessee. 1969-70 ed.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15
 miles. Indexes on verso with mile-age chart, 2 regional maps, 1 na-tional park map & 5 urban area
 maps. © American Automobile
 Assn.; 1Apr69; F48546.
- Map of Lexington [Ky.] and the Blue Grass. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 0.5 mile & 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48816.
- Members' guide to New York City and vicinity. Automobile Club of New York City. 39 p. NM: complete revision. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Jun69; F49154.
- F49154. Michigan. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. 2 insets. 2 urban area maps in margin. Index on verso, with maps of Upper Peninsula of Michigan, 1" = approx. 13 miles, & Detroit area. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48515.

- Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso with Downtown Minneapolis, ca. 1:18,500, © Downtown St. Paul, ca. 1:18,500. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48811. Minnesota. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 8 other urban area maps. Inset shows northeastern exten-
- Inset shows northeastern exten-sion on reduced scale. NM: edi-torial & cartographic revision. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48375.
- Missouri. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 10 urban area maps & 2 lakes maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48520.
- National Capital and the Chesapeake ational Capital and the Chesapeak. Bay area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map Scale I" = approx. 4.7 miles. Index on verso with Lower Chesa-peake Bay area and Tidewater, Virginia, & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; LApr69; F48670. Col. map.
- New England. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps. @ American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48663. Col. map.
- New England and eastern Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. Index. Inset: Western Quebec. Mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps, 1 national park map & 4 area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48813.
- New Jersey. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Index. Mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:100,500, & 4 other urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48668.
- Assn.; 1Apr69; F48668. New York City and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.4 miles. Index & Long Island mileage chart on verso with Long Island, 1" = approx. 2.4 miles, & map of Manhattan, ca. 1:27,000. Fold. ti.: New York City and vicinity including Long Island. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48814.
- New York [State] and adjacent Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:110,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New York. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48664.
- North & South Dakota. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Black Hills area of South Dakota & 1 urban area map. Fold. ti.: North Da-kota, South Dakota, including Black Hills area. NM: editorial & cartographic revision. © Amer-ican Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48376.
- North Carolina, South Carolina. 1969-70 ed. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexed. 9 insets include mileage chart. 2 recrea-tion maps on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48549. North Central States, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx, 34 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with Central Canada, Manitoba & Saskatchewan, 1" =

- approx. 35.9 miles, & 3 urban area maps. Folded ti.: North Central. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48516.
- Northeastern States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24.6 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Northeastern. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48665.
- lApr69; F48665. Northwestern states. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 1 regional map & 3 national park maps. Fold. ti.: Northwestern. © American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48377. Ohio. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 9 urban area maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; lMar69; F48518. F48518.
 - F48518. Oklahoma, Texas. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso, with 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48519.
 - IMaro9; F40519. Ontario. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with Northern Ontario, on reduced scale, mileage map from Montreal to Quebec, & 3 urban area maps. @ American Automobile Assn.; IApr60: FM8657
 - © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48667. Oregon, Washington [State] 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes & mile-age map on verso with 3 national
 - = approx.
- age map on verso with 3 national park maps, 1 scenic area map & 4 urban area maps. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; lJan69; F48284. Pennsylvania-New Jersey. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with Southeast Pennsyl-vania historic area, & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48669. Philadelphia, Delaware Valley. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso with Visitor's guide to Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 1300'. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48980. 1May69; F48980.
- 1May69; F48980. Pittsburgh and vicinity. 1969-70 ed Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.0 miles. Prepared in co-opera-tion with West Penn Motor Club. Index. In margin: North Park & South Park. Pittsburgh and environs, 1" = approx. 0.6 miles, on verso with Pittsburgh Golden Triangle & Penn Lincoln Parkway interchanges at U.S. 30 & U.S. 22. @ American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48977. The Pocono Mountains area. 1969-70 1969-70 ed.
- IMay69; F48977. The Pocono Mountains area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Index on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; IMay69; F49037. South Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 13 urban area maps. Folded ti.: South Central. © American Automobile Assn.; IMar69; F48514. Southeastern States. Spring ed.,
 - Imaro9; F46514. Southeastern States. Spring ed., 1969. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Memphis, New Orleans via Vicksburg and Natchez. Index & mileage chart on verso with 11 urban area maps. Fold. t1.: Southeastern. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48666.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Southwestern States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. t1.: Southwestern. © American Automobile Assn.; IFeb69; F48313.
- Inecody; 740515. United States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 90 miles. Lam-bert conformal conic projection. Mileage chart on verso with maps of Alaska & Hawaii. Fold. ti.; U.S.A. © American Automobile Assn.; IMAy69; F48Blo. Visitor's men of Machinette. Difference of Machinette.
- Visitor's map of Washington, D.C. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:16,700. Indexes on verso with 3 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48817.
- Wisconsin: 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 other urban area maps & 1 regional map. NM: editorial & cartographic revision. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F⁴8374.
- rog/4. prld map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 537. statute miles at the equator. Mercator's pro-jection. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso. NM: complete revision. © American Automobile Assn.; lJun69; Fuora: World map.
- AMERICAN BANK OF COMMERCE, GRAPEVINE,
- Map of Grapevine and northeast Tar-rant County, Texas. See UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.
- AMERICAN GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY. New Zealand. 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:5,000,000 approx. Sheet 11-12. © American Geographical Society; 26May69; F49094.
- r49094.
 AMERICAN MAP CO., INC.
 Cleartype business control atlas of the United States and Canada.
 1969 ed. 120 p. Appl. author:
 L. M. Andrews, Jr. © American Map Co., Inc.; 5Feb69; F48500.
- AMERICAN OIL CO.
- For works prepared for American Oil Co. See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. AMERICAN OIL CO. STANDARD OIL
- DIVISION. For works prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS, INC. North American bicycle atlas. By Warren Asa; artwork by Virginia Ward & Mary Williams. Hammond. 127 p. © American Youth Hostels, Inc.; 18Mar69; A64395.
- AMSTERDAM, ANDREW H. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.
- AMSTERDAM, LEWIS L. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.
- ANDERSON, TEXAS. Historical map of old Shawneetown, ARIZONA, HIGHWAY DEPT. Arizona, Prepared
- ARLZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT. Arizona. Prepared by Photogrammetry & Mapping Division. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. In-dex & mileage chart. On sheet with Northwestern Mexico & 8 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona, 1969 road map. © Arizona Highway Dept.; 5Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F48406. ARROW MAP CO. Lake Claiborne Lie 1. Mar. Solution
 - Now MAP CO. Lake Claiborne [La.] Map. Scale ca. 1:35,500. © Arrow Map Co., trade name of O. C. Kavanaugh; IFeb69; F48409. Lake Murvaul [La.] Map. Scale not given. Parks & engineers office Indicated by upper @ Area Map.
 - given. Parks & engineers office indicated by number. © Arrow Map Co., trade name of O. C. Kavanaugh; lFeb69 (in notice: 1967); F48408.

ARTCRAFT CO. Quincy, Illinois. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale not given. Indexed. Appl. author: Oscar H. Brinks, Fresident of Artcraft Co. © Art-craft Co.; 17Feb69; F48475.

- ASA, WARREN J. North American bicycle atlas. See AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS, INC.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Adrian, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:23,000. Index on verso with Map of Lenawee County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Fold. ti.: Adrian, Lenawee County. NM revisions. © Automobile.Club of Michigan; 25Jun69; F49157. Map of Alma & St. Louis. Michigan NM:
 - Michigan; 250009; F49157. Map of Alma & St. Louis, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Gratiot County, Michigan, ca. 1:180,000. NM: addition & revision. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; llDec68; F&R203. F48203
 - F45203.
 Map of Ann Arbor, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Index on verso with University of Michigan campus & Map of Washtenaw County, Michigan. Fold. ti.: Ann Arbor, U. of M. campus, Washtenaw County. NM: ad-ditions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 24Mar69; F48555.
 Man of Battle Creek. Michigan.
 - Map of Battle Creek, Michigan, Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index on verso with Map of Calhoun County, Michigan, ca. 1:90,000. Fold. ti.: Battle Creek, Calhoun County. NM: revisions. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; 25Jun69; F49158.

Map of Houghton County, Michigan. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:16,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. © Automobile Club of Michigan; JJan69; F48243.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MISSOURI. St. Louis and vicinity. See NATION-WIDE DESIGN & DRAFTING CORP.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF NEW YORK CITY. Members' guide to New York City and vicinity. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. California-Nevada. See CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- STATE AUTOMOBLIE ASSN.
 California: northern portion, southern portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321-2322) Scale ca.
 l:1,100,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart.
 2 insets. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IFeb69; F4855.
 Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] including the cities and the communities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.251) Scale ca. 1:26,500. Index. City of Palm Springs, ca.
 l:21,700 on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Falm Springs, Indio. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IJan69; F48477.
- F48477. Imperial County [Calif.] Chief car-tographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2021) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cali-fornia State Automobile Assn. In-dexed. City of Brawley, ca. 1:14,000 on verso with 3 other ur-ban area maps. Fold. ti.: Imperial County and cities of El Centro, Calexico, Brawley, Yuma, Ariz.

NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; F48998.

- of Southern California; lMay69; F48998.
 Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico, Utah & Colorado. Chief cartogra-pher, George W. Hayes. Col. maj. (Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000.
 Indexes on verso. Fold. t1.: Guide to Indian country. NM: addition.
 Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr69; F48995.
 Orange County [Calif.] Chief car-tographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1812) Scale ca. 1:168,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. NM: additions.
 Automobile Club of Southern California; lMar69; F48564.
 Orange County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 1 v. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lMar69; pueded
- of Southern California; 1Mar69; F48807.
- F40007. an Diego [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:232,000. Index, with historic landmarks in-dicated by number & symbol. San Diego on verso with 5 other urban area maps Fold ti . San Diego San Diego [Calif.] area maps. Fold. ti.: San Diego visitors guide. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jan69; F48236.
- F40250. San Diego County. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Area Indexes Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: Citles of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.--City of Escondido, ca. 1:43,000. Fold. ti.: San Diego County and citles of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IMar69; F48804.
- b) Southern California; IMar69; F48804.
 San Fernando Valley area street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.21962) Scale ca. 1:46,000.
 Issued by Automobile Club of South-ern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso.
 NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr69; F48997.
 Southern area street map of Metro-politan Los Angeles. Chief car-tographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1930) Scale ca.
 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on
- Club of California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of southern area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; IFeb69; F48806.
 Street map of San Diego area. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2006) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia & California State Automo-bile Assn. Inset: Downtown San Diego. On sheet with 1 urban area map & 2 park maps. Indexes on ver-so. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IApr69; F48996. LApr69; F48996.
- Tracy [Calif.] and vicinity. See CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Ventura County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca. l:200,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: City of Ven-tura, ca. 1:28,000.--City of Ox-nard and Port Hueneme, El Rio, ca. l:40,000.--City of Santa Paula,

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALL-FORNIA.-Con. Ventura County [Calif.]-Con. ca. 1:27,500. Fold. ti.: Ventura County and cities of Santa Paula, Ventura, Oxnard. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Mar69; F48805. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF WASHINGTON. Everett [Wash.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO. AVI-YONAH, MICHAEL. The Macmillan Bible atlas. See CARTA. Β

BANK OF THE SOUTHWEST, HOUSTON. INDUS-TRIAL DEVELOPMENT DEPT. Industrial map of Metropolitan Hous-ton [Tex.] See KEY MAPS, INC. BANKS, ARTHUR. British history atlas. See GILBERT, MARTIN. BARCLAY MAPS. MAD of Tulare, California. Greater Tulare Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale grid squares = 1 square mile. Indexed. Central California map on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map and business directory, Tulare, Tulare County, California. Appl. author: Donald R. Barclay. © Bar-clay Maps; 8Nov68; F48310. BARTELS, HERMANN. Die Welt von heute, Teil II: U.S.A./ Die Welt von heute, feil if: 0.5.4.7 Sowjetunion. See HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. Die Welt von heute, Teil III: Europa. See HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. BECK, EDWIN A. Township maps of Cook County, Illi-nois. See COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGHnois. See COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGH-WAY DEPT. Township maps of Du Page County, Illinois. Compiled & pub. by Midwest Drafting Service. 1 v. Scale of maps ca. 1:15,800. Blue line print. NM: additions & revisions. © Edwin A. Beck & James Rivera; 19Jun69; F49110. EECK, WARREN A. Historical atlas of New Mexico. See OKLAHOMA. UNIVERSITY. PRESS. BENTON, WILLIAM. Britannica atlas. See ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC. BIRDSEVE. HENRY S. BRITANNICA, INC. BIRDSEYE, HENRY S. Datil area uranium prospect, Socorro and Catron Counties, New Mexico; land & geologic maps. Adapted from N.M.B.M. geologic maps 3, 5, & 6. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:308,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Henry S. Birdseye; llMar69; FuBS24. F48524 BLAKE, WILLIAM E. Iowa, antique dealers; a representa-tive list. Map. Scale ca. 1:1,800,000. Index. Location index on verso, with dealers indi-cated by symbol. © William E. Blake; 22Nov58; F48424. BLONDEL LA ROUGERY. JONDEL LA ROUGENY. Ain; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 1) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14 Feb.60. FF0.205 & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-295. Aude; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 11) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14 Fe6.0. FFO-200

14Feb69; FF0-290.

Basses-Fyrenees; carte departemen-tale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 64) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-292. 14Feb69; FF0-292. Drome; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 26) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-291. Gard; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 30) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-299. 14Feb69; FF0-299. Landes; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 40) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-297. Lot-et-Garonne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 47) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-298. Orne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 61) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-294. Savoie; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 73) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-293. Vaucluse; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 64) Echelle: & addition. © B1 14Feb69; FF0-297. (Carte-guide 84) Echelle: (Carte-guide 84) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; & addition. © Bionder La Kougery, 14Feb69; FFO-296. BOBLEY PUB. CORP. Illustrated family world atlas. See HAMMOND, INC. BOGAN, GUS T. See LOVE ABSTRACT CO. BORREN, CHARLES VAN DEN. Historical atlas of music. See HARRAP (GEORGE G.) & CO., LTD. BRENTWOOD (TENN.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Brentwood [Tenn.] See HALL, HARRY P. Brentwood [Tenn.] See HALL, HARRI F.
BREVARD COUNTY, FLA.
Brevard County, Florida; north half.
Drawn by County Comm. Central
Drafting Dept., N. H. Loudon,
chief. Dec. 9, 1968. Map. Scale
1:31,680; 1" = 1/2 mile; 1" =
2,640'; 1" = 40 chains. Oriented
with north to the upper right.
© Brevard County, a political
subdivision of the State of Florida; 9Dec68; F48407.
Brevard County. Florida; south half. da; 9Dec68; F48407. Brevard County, Florida; south half. Drawn by County Comm. Central Drafting Dept., N. H. Loudon, chief. Dec. 9, 1968. Map. Scale 1:31,680; 1" = 1/2 mile; 1" = 2,640'; 1" = 40 chains. Oriented with north to the upper right. © Brevard County, a political sub-division of the State of Florida; 12Sep68; F48232. BROADMAN FILMS. Bible map transparencies. Maps (part col.) in folders. 10 fold-ers in portfolio. With Utilization suggestions folder. © Broadman Films; 1Apr69; A73041.

 Nobert Haroba occupancy. 3d ed.
 Dubuque, Iowa, W. C. Brown Book Co.
 180 p. © Robert Harold Brown,
 Charles F. Calkins & Philip L. Tideman; 10Apr69; A67913. BROWNING MAPS. KOWNING MAPS.
 Street map of Amarillo [Tex.] Scal ca. 1:39,600. Indexed. Inset: Postal zone. NM: additions.
 © Browning Maps, wholly owned by Browning Blue Print Co.; lJun69; FU0007 Scale F49097. BRYAN, E. H., JR. Sectional maps of Honolulu, rural Oahu and the Hawaiian Islands. Compiled & drawn by E. H. Bryan, Jr. Completely rev. 1969. 1 v. © E. H. Bryan, Jr.; 20Mar69; A63308. BRYANT MAP CO. Bryant's map of Boston and vicinity, Massachusetts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachu-setts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO. 110 city & town street map atlas, Metropolitan Boston, eastern Massa-chusetts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO. Metropolitan Boston, eastern Masse chusetts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO. BUCHOUX, ANDRE PIERRE MARIE. Lourdes [France] Domaine de la Grotte, Calvaire. [Lourdes] Col. map. Scale 1:5000. Plastic. © Andre Pierre Marie Buchoux; 30Dec68; FF0-300. BUDGET RENT-A-CAR SYSTEM. Puerto Rico. See PORICO ENTERPRISES, INC. BUREAU OF HIGHWAY PLANNING, DELAWARE STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. See DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. BUREAU OF HIGHWAY PLANNING. C CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. ALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. California-Nevada. Col. map. ([Map no.]M-116) Scale ca. 1:1,300,000. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Mileage chart. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 2Apr69; F48657. Imperial County [Calif.] See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

BROWN, ROBERT HAROLD.

CALIFORNIA.

Mill Valley, Sausalito, Tiburon, Belvedere, Marin City [Calif.] Col. map. ([Map no.]M-144) Scale ca. 1:25,500. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Mill Valley. © Califor-nia State Automobile Assn.; 2Apr69; F48655.

Novato [Calif.] and vicinity. Col. map. ([Map no.]M-190) Scale ca. 1:84,000. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 9Apr69; F48656.

- San Diego County. See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- San Fernando Valley area [Calif.] See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

San Rafael, San Anselmo ... Santa Venetia [Calif.] Col. map. ([Map no.]M-143) Scale ca. l:25,500. Indexes on verso. F ti.: San Rafael. © California State Automobile Assn.; 2Apr69; rb 96cb Fold. F48654.

Southern area street map of Metro-politan Los Angeles. See AUTO-MOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALLFORNIA.

Street map of San Diego area [Calif.] See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALTFORNIA.

- Tracy [Calif.] and vicinity. Col. map. ([Map no.]202) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automo-bile Club of Southern California. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn. + Deve69. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 15Nov68; F48245.
- Ventura County [Calif.] See AUTO-MOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- CALKINS, CHARLES F. Atlas of Minnesota occupancy. See Atlas of Minnesota occu BROWN, ROBERT HAROLD.
- CAMPBELL REALTY CO. MARDELL REALTY CO. Paradise Road to Maryland Parkway and Sahara Avenue to Desert Inn Road. March 1969. Map. (Map 1-12 C) Scale not given. Appl. authors: Campbell Realty Co. & Thomas A. Campbell. © Campbell Realty Co.; 8Apr69; F49048.
- CARBAJO, ANTONIO.

The Carlbbean. Col. map. Scale not given. © Antonio Carbajo; 7Mar69; A72592. CARTA.

- ARTA. Atlas Karta li-tekufat Bayit sheni, ha-Mishnah veha-Talmud. Assisted by Shmuel Safrai. Jerusalem. lll p. Hebrew; title transliter-ated. Added t.p.: Carta's atlas of the period of the Second Temple, the Mishnah and the Talmud. Appl. authors: Michael Avi-Yonah; Carta, employer for hire of maps. © Carta; lDec66; AF28708. Atlas Karta li-tekufat ha-Mirra
- Carta; Ibeco; Areofoo.
 Atlas Karta li-tekufat ha-Mikra. Jerusalem. 127 p. Hebrew; title transliterated. Added t.p.: Carta's atlas of the Bible. Appl. authors: Yohanan Aharoni; Carta, employer for hire of maps.
 © Carta; 15Nov64; AF28730.
- The Macmillan Bible atlas, by Yohana Aharoni & Michael Avi-Yonah; prepared by Carta, Jerusa-lem. New York, Macmillan. 1 v. NM: additions. © Carta, Jerusalem; 29Apr68; A64379.

- CARTHEW, JOHN. The world, Americas centered. Map. (Geocart series 102) Scale ca. 1:75,000,000. Flat-polar quartic equal-area projection. © John Carthew; 20Dec68; F49092. Wap.
 - The world, Greenwich centered. Map. (Geocart series 101) Scale ca. 1:75,000,000. Flat-polar quartic equal-area projection. © John Carthew; 24Jan69; F49091.
- CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, BOROUGH OF QUEENS. See QUEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- CHAMBERLIN, WELLMANN. Africa. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. Australia. See NATIONAL GE SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC
 - The British Isles. See NATIONAL
 - GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
 - The earth's moon. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. Europe. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
 - North America. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. Southeast Asia. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON,
 - D.C.
- D.C. The world. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. CHAMBERS, WAYNE R. Boundary of Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District. See VALLEJO (CALIF.) SANITATION & FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT.
- Topographic mapping, Vallejo Sanita-tion and Flood Control District. See VALLEJO (CALIF.) SANITATION & FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT. CHAMCO, INC. Map of West Palm Beach, Florida, and vicinity. See CHAMPION MAP CORP. CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Buffalo, New York, and vicin-ity.. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Index. NM: revisions & additions. © Champion Map Corp.; 24Feb69; F49103. Map of Camden New Jersey, and 24Feb69; F49103. Map of Camden, New Jersey, and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Champion Map Corp.; 24Jan69; F48301. Map of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. 2 insets. NM: updating & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 15Jan69; F48508. F48508. Map of Greater Little Rock, Arkansas, including North Little Rock. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,300. Index. Inset: Pulaski County, Arkansas. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 10Jun69; F49099. Map of Johnson City, Elizabethton, Jonesboro, and Erwin, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. On sheet with map of Carter Co., Unicoi Co., Washington Co., ca. 1:115,000. NM: cartographic & statistical compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; Washington Co., ca. 1:115,000.
 NM: cartographic & statistical compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;
 #Apr69; F48964.
 Map of Morris County, New Jersey.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000.
 Indexed. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 10Jun69; F49100.
 Map of Niagara County, New York. Col.
 map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexed.
 9 insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 9May69; F49107.
 Map of Wake County, North Carolina.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000.
 Indexed. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 9May69; F49107.
 Map of Wake County, North Carolina.
 Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:26,000. Distributed by ChamCo, Inc. NM: compilations. © Champion Map Corp.; 23May69; F4908.
 Metropolitan Cleveland atlas. 54 p.
 Scale of section maps ca. 1:39,000.
 Appl. ti.: Atlas of Metropolitan Cleveland, plus built-up areas in Lorain & Lake Counties. NM: revisions & additions. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Feb69; F49104.
 Metropolitan Norfolk, Va., atlas.
 42 p. Scale of township maps ca. Metropolitan Norfolk, Va., atlas. 42 p. Scale of township maps ca 1:38,500. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Feb69; F49102. ca. Metropolitan Roanoke, Va., atlas. 24 p. Scale of section maps ca. 1:39,000. NM: compilation. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 26Jan69; F49108. CHICAGO TRIBUNE. Chicago community map. Scale not given. NM: revisions & additions. © Chicago Tribune; 14Feb69; F48504. © Chicago Tribune; 1+7000, 74004 Daily city & suburban circulation area [Chicago & surrounding coun-ties] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of suburban map ca. 1:530,000. NM: revisions. © Chicago Tribune; 14Feb69; F48506. Interest, i
 - Sunday city & suburban circulation area [Chicago & surrounding coun-ties] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of suburban map ca. 1:530,000. NM: revisions. © Chicago Tribune; 14Feb69; F48505.
- Sunday neighborhood section bounda-ries [Ill., Wis., Ind.] Map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Chicago Trib-une; 14Feb69; F48503. CHICAGO TRIBUNE. ADVERTISING DEPT. Chicago, northwest Indiana, standard consolidated area. See TRIBUNE CO. CITIES SERVICE OIL CO. For works prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. CITIZENS & SOUTHERN NATIONAL BANK, Not works prepared to Cities Service
 Oil Co. See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 CITIZENS & SOUTHERN NATIONAL BANK, ATHENS, GA.
 Map of Athens & vicinity, Georgia. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
 CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.
 Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] P. L.
 Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexed.
 IO insets. On verso: Map of city and town of Poughkeepsie, N.Y., ca. 1:30,000. Gover ti.: Dutchess County atlas. © City Street Direc-tory, Inc.; 15Dec68; F48658.
 Map of Ulster County [N.Y.] P. L.
 Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexed.
 On sheet with 3 urban area maps.
 On verso: Map of the City of Kings-ton ... Woodstock, ca. 1:45,000.
 Cover ti.: Ulster County atlas.
 © City Street Directory, Inc.; 20Dec67; F48659.
 CIVIC EDUCATION SERVICE, INC.
 The Western [United States] frontier; visual history wall map. Prepared by Civic Education Service. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset: States created from expansion.
 © Civic Education Service, Inc.; 8Aug66; A74043.
 CLARKSON MAP CO.
 Washington County [Wis.] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales not given. Baugóć; A74043.
 CLARKSON MAP CO.
 Washington County [Wis.] 2 col.
 maps on 1 sheet. Scales not given.
 Index. Fold. ti.: Washington
 County, Wisconsin, Official highway map. © Clarkson Map Co.;
 12Novóč; F48399.
 CLEVELAND, JOHN A.
 Comprehensive map of Independence,
 Missouri. Scale ca. 1:22,000.
 Indexed. NM: additions. © John A.
 Cleveland; 27 Janó9; F48847.
 COLE, RUTH M.
 Britannica atlas. See ENCYCLOPAEDIA ERITANNICA, INC.
 CUEMAN MAP CO.
 Official 1969 map of Louisville and Jefferson County [Ky.] Completely rev. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
 Scale ca. 1:27,000 & Ca. 1:48,000.
 Indexed. © Sid W. Gert d.b.a.
 COLLAER, PAUL. Coleman Map Co.; 15Jan69; F48336:
 COLLAER, FAUL.
 Historical atlas of music. See HARRAP (GEORGE G.) & CO., LTD.
 COMPASS MAPS.
 Map of Solano County [Calif.] Title Insurance & Trust Co. Map. Scale not given. Indexed. On sheet with Map of Fairfield-Suisun and vicin-ity & 3 marginal maps. Maps of Vallejo-Benicia and vicinity & Vacaville and vicinity or verso. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 28Jan69; F48335.
 Map of Vacaville [Calif.] and vicin-28Jan69; F48335. Map of Vacaville [Calif.] and vicin-ity. City of Vacaville. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared by Vaca-ville area Chamber of Commerce. Index. Fold. ti.: Vacaville, Cal-ifornia, a nice place to be. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 10Jan69; F48334. L. Elke. F48334. Merced [Calif.] Irrigation District recreation areas and facilities.
 - Map. Scale not given. Lake Mc-Swain, Lake McClure, and Horse-shoe Bend & Bagby on verso. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 24Feb69; F48463.

1969

- CONTINENTAL OIL CO. Street map of Colorado Springs. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS. Map of Cook County, Illinois showing highways and forest pre-serves; 1969. Charles G. Larson, delineator. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Appl. author: Cook County Highway Dept. © Board of County Commis-sioners; 19Feb69; F48848. DOK COUNTY. ILL. HIGHWAY DEFT.
- sioners; 19Feb69; F48848. COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEFT. Township maps of Cook County, Illi-nois. Compiled & pub. by Cook County Highway Dept.; chief map draftsman, Edwin A. Beck. 1 v. 38 maps on 34 sheets. Scale of most maps ca. 1:16,000. Elue line print. NM: additions & revisions. © Cook County Highway Dept.; lApr69; F48808.
 - COOPER ENTERPRISES. OPER ENTERPRISES. California lost mines and ghost towns, early Spanish missions. Drawings by Andy Dagosta. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper. NM: additions & revisions. © Cooper Enterprises; 25Feb69; F48544.
- COPPEDGE, JAMES FREDERICK, SR. (PPEDGE, JAMES FREDERICK, SR.
 Original Henry County, Georgia;
 1821. Map. Scale ca. 1:170,000.
 © James Frederick Coppedge, Sr.;
 300ct68; F48397.
- Fike County, Georgia; 1822. Map. Scale ca. 1:200,000. © James Frederick Coppedge, Sr.; 290ct68; F48398.
- CORNELL UNIVERSITY. OFFICE OF UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS. Cornell University [New York] Map. Scale ca. 1:6,800. Index. Map.of Ithaca area on verso. Fold ti.: Campus guide. NM: rev. ed. © Cornell University, University Publications Office; 16Dec68; rev.8856 F48856.
- CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Indianapolis and Marion County street map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index on verso with Map of the central business district of Indianapolis, showing hotels, theatres, office buildings, etc. NM: revisions. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 14May69; F49109.
- CULVERWELL, TOM. VERWELL, TOM. he Island of Mount Desert, Maine. Drawn by Tom Culverwell. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Inset: The area of Acadia National Park. Fold. ti.: Bar Harbor and Acadia National Park on Mount Desert Island. NM: revisions & additions. © Tom Culverwell; 15Jun69; F49159.

- DA-LU ENTERPRISES.
 Map of Bridge City and Orangefield, Texas. Drawn & designed by Da-Lu Enterprises. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. Appl. authors: Rebecca Davis & A. Merle Luker.
 © Da-Lu Enterprises; 20Dec68; F#A223 F48223.
- DAGOSTA, ANDY. California lost mines and ghost towns, early Spanish missions. See COOPER ENTERPRISES.
- ENTERPRISES. DAVIS, RICHARD B. Map of northwestern Del Norte County [Calif.] See DELTA PUB. CO. DAYTONA BEACH, FLA. Property map, city of Daytona Beach. Compiled & drawn by Winslow B. Sargent. Map (blue line print) on

6 sheets. Scale 1" = 200'. She 1, 3-5, 7-8. © City of Daytona Beach; 16Jul68; F48632. Sheet

- DEITZ, OPAL. Historical map of old Shawneetown, Illinois. Researched & compiled Burwei Ford Alison; artwork by Texas Anderson. Appl. ti.: Historic old Shawneetown. © Opal Deitz; 8Nov68; A64420.
 - SLAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. General highway map, New Castle County, Delaware; 1964. Prepared by Delaware State Highway Dept., Bureau of Highway Planning, in co-operation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Rev. Sept. 1, 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1.32,000. Trans-verse Mercator projection. Sheet A. © Delaware State Highway Dept.: 15FebG9; F48673. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. DELAWARE. Sheet A. © Delaware Sta Dept.; 15Feb69; F48673.
- STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. BUREAU DELAWARE. SLAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEFT. DOKE OF HIGHWAY PLANNING. General highway map, New Castle County, Delaware. See DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. DELTA PUB. CO.
- ELTA PUB. CO. Map of northwestern Del Norte County [Calif.] Prepared by Richard B. Davis. Jan. 1969. Scale 1:62,500. Index. 2 insets. Crescent City & vicinity, ca. 1:14,200, on verso. Folded ti.: Map of northwestern Del Norte County ...& Gasquet. Appl. authors: James P. Hanratty & Sophia Hanratty. © Delta Pub. Co.; 17Jan69; F48256. NOYER-GEPPERT CO.
- DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Map reading, its development in Cartovues. [World] 1 v. (Cartovue geography series, CV-MR 1-13) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 24Mar69; A62045.
 - New York. Edited by Clarence B. Odell. Ed. 1969. Col. map. (Visual relief series, map Sl31VR) Scale: 8 miles to the inch; 1;50,000. Lambert conformal conic projection Pased on U.S. gensus of 1960 or later. 3 insets. Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 10Jan69; F48322
 - F46322. Texas. Edited by Lorrin G. Kenna-mer. Ed. 1969. Col. map. (Visual relief series, map S142VR) Scale: 16 miles to the inch. Lam-bert conformal conic projection. 1960 or later U.S. & Mexican cen-sus reports. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 10Jan69; F48319.
- DERDEYN, EUGENE. Picture map of Chicago, Illinois, downtown and near north area. See PERSPECTO MAP CO.
- DESERT HOT SPRINGS (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Desert Hot Springs [Calif.] See WESTERN MAP CO.
- WESIEN/PRINT, INC. Jamaica. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Map of Kingston area on verso with 5 urban area maps. Fold. ti.; Your guide to Jamaica. © Design/Print, Inc.; 15Jan69; at 3086
 - © Design/Print, Inc.; 15Jano9; A43986. Road map of St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:49,000. Shopping guide on verso. Fold. t1.: St. Thomas 1969 map guide. © Design/Print, Inc.; 15Mar69; A60580.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Alabama; Georgia. 1969-70. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles & 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil

Co. Indexed with points of inter-est indicated by symbol. 3 insets. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. © Diversified Map Corp.; 18Mar69; F48902.

- Alabama; Georgia. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles & 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage map, with prints of interpret indicated by points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48917.
- izona. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared fo: Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 4 urban area maps & 2 national park Arizona. for maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona and Metro-politan Phoenix. © Diversified Map. Corp.; 18Feb69; F48904.
- Arizona, New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 38 miles. Pre-pared for American Oil Co. In-dexes & mileage chart, with points of interst indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48572. Corp.:
- 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F485/2. Arkansas. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 15.9 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Little Rock, Arkansas on verso with 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: High-way map of Arkansas. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 29Mar69; F48796.
- Map Corp.; 290000, Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 11 001 Co. Index & mileage chart. 11 urban area maps on verso. © Diver sified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48903.
- California. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 28 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mile-age chart, with points of inter-est indicated by number. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48575.
- Central-Western United States. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 56 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Indexed. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48895.
- Colorado. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 19 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Denver, Colorado on verso with 3 other urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Colorado. NM: correction & revision. © Diversified Man. Corn.: 7Apr69: © Diversified Map. Corp.; 7Apr69; F48797.
- olorado. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map. 4 urban area maps & 1 national park map on verso with tour sugges-tion maps. Fold. ti.: Colorado and Metropolitan Denver. © Diversified Map Corp.; 18Feb69; F48901. Colorado.
- Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-W. Vir-ginia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. 8 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 9Apr69; pt80d6 F48916.

- Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, W. Vir-ginia. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. 8 urban area maps on verso. © Diversified Map Corp.; 24Mar69; F48899.
- Eastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 56 miles & 1" = approx. 44 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index-es. 3 insets. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 22Apr69; Fi8005 F48925
- 169-170.44 Eastern United States. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 44 miles & 1" = approx. 56 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. 3 insets. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Feb69; F48894.
- Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" =
 approx. 25 miles. Prepared for
 American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest
 indicated by number. 2 insets.
 3 urban area maps on verso. NM:
 revision. © Diversified Map
 Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969);
 F48579.
- F40579.
 Florida. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 18.3 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. Inset: Western Florida. On sheet with the West Indies & Cape Kennedy. 7 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Flori-da and Metropolitan Miami to West Palm Beach. © Diversified Map Corp.: 6Mar60; F48893. Corp.; 6Mar69; F48893.
- Corp.; 6Mar69; F48895. Highway map of Central-Western United States. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 56 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset shows extension on reduced scale. NM: revisions. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 31Mar69 (in notices: 1969 & 1968); F48786.
- Highway map of Eastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 44 miles & 1" = approx. 56 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. NM: revi-sions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 31Mar69; F48791.
- laho, Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 28 miles. Prepared for American 0il Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows Idaho Falls. 1 national park map & 4 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48568. Idaho. = approx.
- Illinois. Col. map. Scale l" =
 approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for
 Cities Service Oil Co. Index with
 points of interest indicated by
 symbol. 7 urban area maps on
 verso with mileage map & tour
 suggestions maps. NM: revision.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; llApr69;
 F48015. Index with F48915.
- Interpretation of the second secon

- linois. '69-'70. Col. map. Scal l" = approx. 13.3 miles. Index, with points of interest indicated Illinois. Scale by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with mileage map & tour © Diversified Map Corp.; 11Mar69; F48890.
- Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.8 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48914.
- Corp.; 20Mar69; F48914. Indiana. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 11.8 miles. Prepared for Sun 011 Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Downtown Indianapolis, l" = approx. 0.8 miles, on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Indiana and metropolitan maps of Indianapolis, Louisville. © Diversified Man Corp. : 20Feb60: © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Feb69; F48891.
- Interstate atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 64 p. NM: compilation & revisions. © Di-versified Map Corp.; 23Nov68 (in notice: 1969); A60055.
- (in notice: 1969); A60055. Iowa. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Des Moines, Iow on verso with 6 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Iowa. NM: correction & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; JApr69; FL8704. Towa F48794.
- F48794.
 Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Standard 0il Division, American 0il Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 5 urban area maps on ver-so. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Nov68 (in notice:: 1969); F48576.
 Iowa. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Sun 0il Co. Index & mileage map with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa and Metro-politan Des Moines ... Rock Island.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F4889.
 Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1 inch =
- F40009. Kansas. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Kansas City, Kansas, Mo. on verso & 4 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Kansas. NM: cor-rection & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 29Mar69; F48793.
- Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48578.
- nsas. '69-'70. Col. map. Scal. 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage Kansas. Scale map, with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. 5 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold. ti.: Kansas and Metro-politan Kansas City. © Diversified Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F48928.

- Kentucky, Tennessee. '69-'70. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 17.2 miles & 1" = approx. 19.7 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 8 urban area maps on verso with national park map. © Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48892.
- Map COrp.; 4Mar09; F40092. Kentucky-Tennessee. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 17.2 miles & 1" = approx. 19.7 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage map, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with national park map & the Dixie-land Trail map. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F4R013 F48913.
- Louisiana. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. New Orleans, Louisiana on verso with 4 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: High-way map of Louisiana. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48795.
- Maine; New Hampshire, Vermont. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.9 miles & 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Sun 011 Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with mileage chart & points of interest indicated by symbol. 5 insets. On sheet with tour suggestion maps. © Diversified Map Corp.; 11Mar69; F48898.
- Maine; Vermont-New Hampshire. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 12.9 miles & 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts. 5 insets. On sheet with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48912.
- Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Is-land. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 8.9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Mileage chart. On sheet with map of Cape Cod & 6 urban area maps. Index on verso with Bos-ton & vicinity, l" = approx. l.6 miles, & Downtown Boston, l" = approx. 0.33 miles. © Diversified Map Corp.; llMar69; F48900. fichigan Col. map. Scale l inch =
- Map Corp.; 11Mar69; F48900. Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 13:5 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. 2 insets. Detroit and vicinity, Michigan on verso with 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Michigan. NM: correction & revision. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48799. Michigan. 160-170. Col. map. Scale
- sified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48799. Michigan. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 13.5 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map, with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. Inset. Downtown Detroit, l" = approx. 7 miles, on verso with 5 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps. Fold. ti.: Michigan and Metropolitan Detroit. © Diversified Map Corp.; 6Mar60: F48027. 6Mar69; F48927.
- 6Mar69; F48927. Minnesota. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Minneapolis, St. Paul, Minnesota on verso with 7 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Minnesota. NM: cor-rection & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48800.

³⁶⁸⁻⁹¹¹ O - 70 - 3

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP .- Con.

- Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23 miles. Prepared for approx. 23 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 5 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 26Nov68 (in no-tice: 1969); F48573.
- tice: 1959); F46573. Minnesota. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart with points of interest indicated by symbol. 8 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Minnesota and Metropolitan Minneapolis, St. Paul. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.: 18Mar69; F48896. fied Map Corp.; 18Mar69; F48896.
- Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold. t1.: Highway map of Missouri. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Apr69; F48785.
- Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 22 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows St. Louis. 6 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1960):
- revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48577. issouri. '69-'70. Col. map. Scal l" = approx. 18 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map, with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. 3 insets. 6 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold t1:: Missouri. Scale tour suggestions maps. Fold ti. Missouri and Metropolitan Saint Louis. © Diversified Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F48926. Fold ti .:
- Montana. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 32 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 1 national park map & 5 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Cor 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48567
- Nebraska. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold ti.: Highway map of Nebraska. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corn.: 7 Apr68: F488. Corp.; 7Apr69; F48784.
- Corp.; (Apro9; F40/84. Nebraska. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Standard 0il Division, American 0il Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 4 insets. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48580. Nebraska 1060.70 Col. map. Scal.
- (in notice: 1969-70. Col. map. Scale Nebraska. 1969-70. Col. Frepared for boraska. 1969-70. Col. map. Scal l" = approx. 19 miles. Prepared f Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map. 7 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Nebraska and Metropolitan Omaha. © Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48909.
- Nevada, Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 36 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48566.

- The new Grosset road atlas of the United States, Canada and Mexico. Rev. ed. 144 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 30Dec68; A51593. New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6.8 miles. Frepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexed. New Brunswick, 1" = approx. 1.2 miles, Trenton, 1" = approx. 1.8 miles, & Atlantic City, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles on verso with 2 urban area maps. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48911.
- F48911. New Jersey. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6.8 miles. Pre-pared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed. New Brunswick, 1" = approx. 1.2 1.2 miles, Trenton, 1" = approx. 1.8 miles, & Atlantic City, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles on verso with 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New Jersey and metropolitan maps of New York City. Philadelphia. © Diversi York City, Philadelphia. © Dive fied Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F48908. © Diversi-
- New Mexico, Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.1 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold ti.: Highway map of New Mexi-co. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48792.
- Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F46792. New Mexico. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.1 miles. Pre-pared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mile-age map. Albuquerque, New Mexico, 1" = approx. 1.4 miles, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 1" = approx. 0.7 miles, on verso with 3 urban area maps, Carlsbad Caverns & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: New Mexico and Metropolitan Albuquerque. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 18Feb69; F48907. New York City and Long Island with
- sified Map Corp.; 18Feb69; F48907. New York City and Long Island with Westchester County. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Pre-pared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes. Inset shows extension: Eastern Long Island. On verso: New York City, 1" approx. .8 miles. NM: revision. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48920. New York [City] metro. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .8 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed with expressways, entrances & exits indicated by number. In-set: Lower Manhattan. On verso: New York metro with Long Island and
 - New York metro with Long Island and Westchester County, 1" = approx. 3 miles. Fold. ti.: New York metro with Long Island and Westchester County. © Diversified Map Corp.;
- with John Island and wholeholdsoff County. © Diversified Map Corp.;
 31Mar69; F48897.
 New York [State] Col. map. Scale 1"

 approx. 12 miles. Prepared for
 Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes &
 mileage chart. 3 insets. New York
 City, New York, on verso with 6
 urban area maps & tour suggestion
 maps. Fold. ti.: New York and
 Metropolitan New York City. NM:
 revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.;
 7Apr69; F48910.

 New York [State] 1969-70. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexes &
 mileage chart. 3 insets. New York
 City, New York, on verso with 6
 urban area maps & tour suggestion
 maps. Fold. ti.: New York and
 Metropolitan New York City.
 Diversified Map Corp.; 19Mar69;
- © Diversified Map Corp.; 19Mar69; F48906.
- with Dakota; South Dakota. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 18.8 miles & 1 inch = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. 4 insets. North Dakota; South Dakota.

Fold. ti.: Highway map of North Dakota - South Dakota. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48801.

- North Dakota; South Dakota. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.8 miles & 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with points of interest indicated by symbol. 4 insets. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 5Mar69; F48885.
- North-South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes. Inset. 9 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold. ti.: North Carolina-South Carolina. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48924.
- North-South Carolina. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed. Inset. 9 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: North Carolina, South Carolina. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Feb69; mb80cc F48905.
- F46905.
 Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Cities Service 0il Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Downtown Cleve-land, 1" = approx. .6 miles, Down-town Cincinnati, 1" = approx. .4 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.: 26Feb69; F48923. Corp.; 26Feb69; F48923.
- Ohio. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Sun 011 Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol.
 Downtown Cleveland, 1" = approx.
 6 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps, turnpike inset & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.:
 Ohio and metropolitan maps of Cleve-land, Cincinnati, Columbus.
 Ø Diversified Map Corp.: #Mar69: O Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48888.
- Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest ir dicated by symbol. Inset: Santa Fe Trail-Ozark Frontier Trail. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps of in-6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Oklahoma. NM: revisions. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48787.
- Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48570.
- 1969); F48570.
 Oklahoma. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 16 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map with points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset: Santa Fe Trail, Ozark Frontier Trail. 6 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Oklahoma and Metropolitan Oklahoma City. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Feb69; F48887.
 Oregon. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mile-age chart, with points of inter-est indicated by number. 1 nation-al park map & 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48569.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Mile-age chart. Index on verso with Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, 8 other urban area maps & national park map. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48922.
- Pennsylvania. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Mileage chart with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Index on verso with 10 urban area maps & national park map. Fold 11 . Pennsylvania with 10 Urban area maps & hatilohat park map. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and metropolitan maps of Phila-delphia, Pittsburgh. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 27Mar69; F48886.
- Pocket road atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 1969 ed. 64 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 12Dec68 (in notice: 1969); 460054 A60054.
- exas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 28 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 2 insets. 14 urban area maps & tour map on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Texas. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48788. Texas.
- exas. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map. 2 insets. 12 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold. ti.: Texas and Metro-politan Dallas, Fort Worth, Hous-ton, San Antonio. © Diversified Map Corp.; 5Mar69; F48919. Texas.
- Washington [D.C.] Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 1.4 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index-es. 2 insets. On verso: Washing-ton, D.C., 1" = approx. 0.22 miles. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48921.
- Washington [State] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of in-terest indicated by number. 4 ur-ban area maps on verso. NM: re-vision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48571.
- isconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" =
 approx. 12.2 miles. Courtesy of
 Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage
 chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset. 8 urban area maps on verso with Around
 the Lakes map. Fold. ti.: Highway
 map of Wisconsin. NM: revisions.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69;
 F48789. Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = 2.2 miles. Courtesy of
- Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" =
 approx. 25 miles. Prepared for
 Standard Oil Division, American
 Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart,
 with points of interest indicated
 by number. 6 urban area maps on
 verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48574.
- Wisconsin. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.2 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. In-set. 8 urban area maps on verso with Around the Lakes map. Fold. ti.: Wisconsin and Metropolitan Milwaukee. © Diversified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48918. In-

- Wyoming. Col. map. Scale 1" =
 approx. 20.1 miles. Courtesy of
 Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage
 chart, with points of interest in dicated by symbol. Inset: Yellow stone Nat'l Park. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Wyoming. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48790.
- DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Land atlas of Palm Beach County, Florida. 1969 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps ca. 1:25,000. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Aug68; F48244.
- DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. Best Western [United States] 1969 travel guide and atlas. 1 v. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 28Feb69; A78547.
- DUBLIN (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Street map of Dublin, Alameda & Contra Costa Counties, California. See YOUNG, RALPH L.
- DUREL, C. J. Map of Louisiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,400,000. 2 insets include map of the Vieux Carre. © C. J. Durel; 5Feb69; F48510.

E

- EDMUND SCIENTIFIC CO. Universal star maps P-9099. 8 maps. (Map 1-8) © Edmund Scientific Co.; 9Dec68; A39482.
- ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC. Britannica atlas; Ruth M. Cole, geog-raphy editor. W. Benton. 223 p. © Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.; 29Apr69; A71240.

F

- FERGUSON, M. L. Map of San Antonio, Texas, and sub-urbs. Nov. 15, 1968 ed. Scale l" = 2087'. Blue line print. © M. L. Ferguson; 15Nov68; F48332.
- FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] See WESTERN MAP CO.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF COLUMBUS (GA.) Columbus & vicinity, Georgia. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF FORT WORTH
 - (TEX.) Fort Worth, Texas. & MAP & DRAFTING CO. See UNIVERSAL
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF GREAT FALLS
 - (MONT.) Street map of Great Falls, Montana. Col. map. Scale not given. Sec-tional areas of Great Falls, Montional areas of Great Falls, Mon-tana, on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map and important information about Great Falls, Montana. Appl. authors: William J. Pledge & Stan-ley W. Legowik. © First National Bank of Great Falls; lAug68; F48395.
- FISK, JAMES D. ISK, JAMES D. Route 50, suburbia, Alplaus, Balls-ton Lake ... Rexford [N.Y.] Ji-mapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,800. Index, with churches, schools & public services indicated by num-ber. NM: revision & additions. © J. D. Fisk; 21Feb69; F48425. URGUET DUNCAN M
- FITCHET, DUNCAN M. Navigation chart of Lake Winnipesau-kee [N.H.] 1969-1970. Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; 1" = approx. 1 mile. Polyconic projection.

- Distributed by Lakes Region Assn. 3 insets, 1:18,600. NM: revision. © Duncan M. Fitchet; 28May69; F48992.
- F40992. FLOWER, JOHN R. Recent history atlas [of the world] 1870 to present day. See GILBERT,
- FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL CORP Classroom atlas. Compiled under the direction of Herbert H. Gross. 64 p. NM: text, revision & compilation. © Follett Educa-tional Corp.; 19May69; A74739.
- FOSTER, FRED W. Atlas of the world. See SCHOOL & LIBRARY PUB. CO.

FOSTER & KLEISER

- Sacramento [Calif.] metropolitan market major arterial map. Sec WESTERN MAP CO.
- San Francisco Bay Region metropolitan market, major arterial map. See WESTERN MAP CO.

- FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.
 Map of Main Line Philadelphia, Fa.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,000.
 Indexes on verso with map of Main
 Line Philadelphia, Fa. Fold. ti.:
 Map and street guide of Main Line
 Philadelphia, Fa. NM: addition &
 revision. © Lewis L. Amsterdam &
 Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin
 Survey Co.; 210ct68; F48306.
 - Map of northern Chester County ap of northern Chester County, Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:54,000. Indexes on verso. Fold ti.: Map and street guide of northern Chester County, Penn-sylvania. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Frank-lin Survey Co.; 8Jan69; F48252.
 - Street and road map of central Monttreet and road map of central Mont-gomery County, Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide of central Montgomery County, Pennsylvania. NM: addition & revision. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 160ct68; F48307.
- FREMONT, PERRY JAMES, JR. Navigation charts of the inland lakes and Lake Michigan shoreline of Leelanau County. See MAPPING UNLIMITED.

GEL-STEN SUPPLY CO., INC. Outline maps; Eastern Hemisphere. Earl J. Jones, artist. 1 v. © Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; A60606. Corecosy, Abooto Outline maps for junior high; Eastern and Western Hemispheres. Earl J. Jones, artist. 1 v. © Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc.; 20Jan69; A60605. GENERAL DATA, INC.
Where to go, what to see in Wichita [Kan.] Cartography by AID Associ-ates. Col. map. Scale not given.
2 insets. © General Data, Inc.; 17Dec68; F48298.
GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Africa. 43 maps (part. col.) in 11 folders. (World regional geography transparencies, set 5)
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 1May69; F48987.
Alabama and Georgia: 1969 Happy GENERAL DATA, INC. Alabama and Georgia; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,257,000; 1" = about 19.8 miles. Lambert conformal projec-tion. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with Scale

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.-Con. Alabama and Georgia.-Con. points of interest indicated by number on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46183. © General Drafting
 - Co., Inc.; 20Nov68; F48287.
- Co., Inc.; 20Nov68; F48287.
 Alberta and British Columbia; 1969.
 Col. map. Scale 1:1,960,000.
 Lambert conformal projection.
 Prepared for Imperial Oil. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 6 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46433.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Apr69; F48985.
 Arizona, New Mèxico; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:700,000; 1" = about 27 miles.
 Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Frinted on both sides of sheet.
 Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 9 insets.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46767.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 27Dec68; F4820.
 Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1: 408 0000. 1" =

 - Appl. states prev. reg. 1968; F46767. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 27Dec68; F48820.
 Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,408,000; 1" = about 22.2 miles. Lambert con-formal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46187. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct68; F48290.
 Birmingham [Ala.] 1969-70 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:39,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refin-ing Co. Indexed. Inset: Down-town Birmingham. Birmingham and vicinity, 1:107,000 on verso. Fold ti.: Birmingham and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41137. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20ct68; F48294.
 Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:960,000; 1" = about 15.1 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of Interest indicated by number. Chesapeake Bay Region, 1:570,000 on verso with mileage chart, 11 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46186. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Feb69; F4821.
 Europe. 49 maps (part. col.) in 12 folders. (World regional transpar-encies, set 3) © General Draft-ing Co., Inc.; 21May69; F48966.
 Florida; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:,000,000; 1" = about 15.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. On sheet with Miami and vicinity, 1:08,000 & 2 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46185. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 8Nov68; F48289.
 Jacksonville [Fla.] 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:36,000; 1 inch = about 0.57 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Jacksonville [Fla.] 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:3
 - © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Feb69; F48825.

- Louisville [Ky.] 1969-70 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:37,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. Inset shows Downtown Louisville. On verso: Jefferson County, Kentucky, 1:100,000. Fold. ti.: Louisville and Jefferson County, Ky. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41138. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 200t68; F48293.
- Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1969.
 Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000.
 Lambert conformal projection.
 Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes. 2 insets. Northwestern Ontario, 1:1,775,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps & mileage chart.
 Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan and northwestern Ontario. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46434.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Apr69; F48983.
- Miami, Miami Beach [Fla.]; 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:39,000; 1" = about 0.62 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Pafining Co. Indexe on Press miles. Prepared for Humble Oll & Refining Co. Indexes on verso with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000 & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Miami, Florida East Coast, Miami Beach to Palm Beach. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43577. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Feb69; F48824.
- Milwaukee; 1969 Happy Motoring
 guide. Col. map. Scale
 1:46,500; 1" = about 0.73 miles.
 Prepared for Humble Oil & RefIning Co. Indexed. On verso:
 Southeastern Wisconsin, 1:184,000.
 Fold ti.: Milwaukee and southeastern Wisconsin. Appl. states
 prev. reg. 1967, F43581.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.;
 30ct68; F48292.
- New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:936,000. Lambert confor-mal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Magdalen Islands. Newfoundland, 1:750,000, on verso with 8 urban area maps & extension on reduced scale. Fold. ti.: Atlantic Frovinces. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46435. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Apr69; F48984.
- 17Apr69; F48964. New Jersey; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:328,000; 1 inch equals about 5.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & mileage chart. 3 insets. Northeast New Jersey, 1:130,000 & Downtown Newark, 1:18,500 on verso with 1 other urban area map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46192. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; F48827.
 - New Orleans; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:30,000; 1" = about 1 mile. Polyconic projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows Vieux Carre. Indexes on verso with Louisiana Gulf Coast, 1" = about 6 miles. Fold ti.: New Orleans and Louisi-ana Gulf Coast fund states ana Gulf Coast. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41652. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18Sep68; F48291.

- Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport orfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. 4 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F45475. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Dec68; F48818. Lorth Carolina:
- Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Dec68; F4881 North Carolina, South Carolina; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Annl. states urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46194. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Nov68; F48288.
- Northern New England, southern New England; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale 1:690,000 & 1:460,000. Lambert conformal projection. "Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 8 insets include North-ern Maine, 1:1,040,000. Fold. ti.: New England. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46191. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Feb69; F48822. F48822
- Ohic; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:729,000; 1" = about 11.5 miles. Lambert confor-mal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Cleveland and vicinity, 1:128,000 on verso with 9 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46765. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Jan69; F48819.
 - Oklahoma, Kansas; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:330,000; 1 inch = about 21 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Fre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of inter-est indicated by number. Tulsa, 1:111,000 on verso with 4 other urban area maps & 1 lake map.
 - Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46189. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Feb69; F48826.
 - Inc.; 20Feb69; F48826. Ontario; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:840,000 & 1:1,330,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. On sheet with 2 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46431. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25Apr69; F48982.
 - F40902.
 Pennsylvania; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
 1:670,000; 1" = about 10.6 miles.
 Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co.
 Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46188. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; F48286.
 Ouebec: 1969, Col. map. Scale
 - Quebec; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:940,000 & 1:1,070,000. Lambert conformal projection. Frepared for Imperial Oll. Frinted on both sides of sheet. French & English. Index & mileage chart. 4 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46432. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Apr69; F48981.

- Tennessee and Kentucky; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,110,000; 1" = about 17.4 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes on verso with 1 national park map & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46190. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Dec68; F48285. Co., Inc.; 6Dec68; F48285.
- to., Inc.; Decos; F40205.
 The town of Westfield, the boroughs
 of Mountainside and Fanwood and
 the township of Scotch Plains [N.J.]
 Map. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexed.
 Fold. ti.: Street map of Westfield,
 Scotch Plains ... Fanwood. Appl.
 states prev. reg. 1968, F46770.
 NM: addition & revision. © General
 Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Jan69; F48823.
- GENTRY MAP CO.
 - Lake County, Montana. Map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Blue line print. Indexed. Cover ti.: Lake County, Montana, sportmans map. (Map Co.; 27 May69; F49096. © Gentry
- GEOGRAPHICAL PUB. CO.
 - Atlas of the world. See SCHOOL & LIBRARY PUB. CO.
- GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1-CD-E Wilcox structure contour map on top Artman sand, base Baker shale & top Wilcox. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-E) Scale 1" = 4,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 50'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48634.
 - bartas, inc., loctos, reosyt.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1-CD-W
 Wilcox structure contour map on top Artman sand, base Baker shale.
 Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-W)
 Scale 1" = 4,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 50'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48635.
 - Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48638.
 Mississippi and Alabara. The second sec
 - Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 mediississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 medi-um structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48637.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A l shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-jection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48636.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48641.

- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 medi-um structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48640.
- Inc.; 10cto8; F48640. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-jection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48639.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 deep structure contour map on Smackover & Paleozoic. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48644.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48643.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48642.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 deep structure contour map on Smackover & Paleozoic. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Region-al map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48647.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48646.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F#8645.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 deep Ississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. @ Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68: wE8650. © Geomap Co. of 10ct68; F48650.
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-

ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48649.

- Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48649.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48648.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48653.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 medium structure contour map on lower Tus-caloosa. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48652.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48651.
 GERT, SID W. See COLEMAN MAP CO. GEYER GUIDES, INC.
 Ozark area map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. On sheet with 19 urban area maps. © Geyer Guides, Inc.; 7May69; F48994.
 GILBERT, MARTIN.
 British history atlas. Cartography by Arthur Banks. London, Weiden-feld & Nicolson. 118 p. Appl. authors: Martin Gilbert & Weiden-feld & Nicolson. 121 p. Appl. au-feld & Nicolson. 121 p. Ap
- GODDARD, CAROLYN E. The world of the Eastern Churches. See UNITED CHURCH PRESS.
- GOLDTHWAIT, LAWRENCE.
- Map of Lake Wentworth with depth contours. See LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN. MAP COMMITTEE.

GOOLEY, J. W.

Mail-a-map of Old Saybrook, Conn. Col. map. Scale not given. Inde on verso. NM: addition. © J. W. Gooley; 2Jan69; F48224. Index

GODIEY; 2Janoy; F40224. GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Arizona. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Grand Canyon National Park. Mileage chart on verso with 2 urban area maps, 2 national monument maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Arizona and Metropolitan Phoenix. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Scale Index. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 19Mar69; F48845.

- Atlantic Provinces; 1969 ed. [Cana Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil [Canada] 24 miles. Frepared for Shell off Co. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 in-sets. Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 31 miles & Quebec north shore, 1" = approx. 24 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps. English & French. © H. M. Gousha Co., a sub-sidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 30Apr69; F49049. 2 in-
- Sidnay of Times Mirror corr, 30Apr69; F49049.
 California with metropolitan maps of Los Angeles and San Francisco. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index. 2 insets. NM: cartographic compilations & revisions. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48844.
 Colorado. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 3 urban area maps, 1 national park & 2 mountain area maps, & United States Air Force Academy map. © H. M. Gousha Co., sub-sidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48845.
 Discover America road atlas. 64 p.
- Discover America road atlas. 64 p. NM: additions & revisions. © H. M. Gousha Co.; 19Feb69;
- NM: additions & revisions.
 © H. M. Gousha Co.; 19Feb69; A64697.
 Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Frepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa,
 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha,
 Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa,
 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport,
 Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois,
 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha
 Co.; subsidiary of Times Mirror
 Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.
 Kansas. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Salina, Kansas,
 1" = approx. 0.9 miles, Topeka,
 Kansas, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, & 4 other urban area maps. © H. M.
 Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times
 Mirsouri. 1969 ed. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, %

- Gousha Co., Substituty of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48840.
 Missouri. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.5 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. 2 insets. Mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 31Mar69; F488356.
 Nebraska. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.2 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Mileage chart on verso with Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, 4 other urban area maps & Black Hills Region map. © H. M. Gousha Co.,
- approx. 1.5 miles, 4 other urban area maps & Black Hills Region map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Feb69; F48839.
 New Mexico. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Santa Fe and vicinity, 1" = approx.
 1.1 miles, 4 other urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 28Mar69; F48838.
 Oklahoma. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & recreational area map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48835.

- Ontario. 1969 ed. [Canada] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Text in English & French. Indexes & mileage chart. 4 insets. Map of Northern Ontario, 1" = approx. 34 miles, on verso with 6 urban area maps.
 © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 30Apr69; F49050.
 Oregon. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19.3 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Inset: Portland area. Mileage chart on verso with 5 urban area maps, national park map & highway map.
 © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 26Mar69; F48837.

- Street map of Colorado Springs. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 miles. Prepared for Continental Oil Co. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Colorado Springs Pikes Peak Region. Fold. ti.: Colorado Springs, U.S. Air Force Academy. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48833. Street man of Honolulu. 1969 ed. Prepared
- Co.; 15Janb9; F48833. Street map of Honolulu. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.50 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Indexes. On verso: Hawaiian Islands, 1" = approx. 12.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Hawaii with Honolulu. S H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48842. Washington [State] 1969 ed. Col
- LoJan69; F48842. Washington [State] 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps & 2 nation-al park maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 28Mar69; F48834.
- GRAHAM, FREDERICK CROSTHWAITE. Farr's detailed map of Salt Lake City and County. Scale ca. 1:20,400. Index. 4 insets. NM: additions. © Fred C. Graham; 3Apr69; F48803.
- GREAT SMOKY MOUNTAINS NATIONAL PARK. Great Smoky Mountains National Park area. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- GREATER KILLEEN (TEX.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Killeen, Texas. See UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.
- GREATER TULARE (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF
- COMMERCE. Map of Tulare, California. See BARCLAY MAPS.
- GREATER WILKES-BARRE (PA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- GRIMES (WALTER B.) ASSOC. Paradise [Calif.] atlas. See HENRY, STANLEY E.
- GROSS, HENRY EMMETT. Map of St. Louis and St. Louis County [Mo.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,500. Oriented with north to the right. Index. Insets. NM: additions & revisions. Our Department JPace(): © Henry Emmett Gross; 13Dec68; F48688.
- GROSS, HERBERT H. Classroom atlas. See FOLLETT EDUCA-TIONAL CORP.
- GUARANTY BANK & TRUST CO., WORCESTER, MASS. Greater Worcester, Massachusetts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

- GULF OIL CORP. No. & So. Carolina and connecting routes to Tennessee, Virginia, Georgia Travelaide interstate map & directory. See NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
- GUTLEBER, JOHN.
 - Navigation charts of the inland lakes and Lake Michigan shoreline of Leelanau County. See MAPPING UNLIMITED.

H

HAASE, YNEZ D. Historical atlas of New Mexico. OKLAHOMA. UNIVERSITY. PRESS. See

- HAGSTROM CO., INC.
 Atlas and official postal zone guide of the city of New York; five bor-oughs, Manhattan, Bronx, Brooklyn, Queens, Richmond, Staten Island.
 11th ed. 71 p. (Atlas no.2088A)
 Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; F48552.
 - Atlas and official postal zone flas and official postal zone
 guide, street, road, house
 numbers, Philadelphia ... Camden,
 N.J. 2d ed. (Atlas no.2550A)
 Scale of city streets ca.
 1:19,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.;
 16Jan69 (in notice: 1968);
 F48296.
 - Atlas of Bergen County, New Jersey. 5th ed. 54 p. (Atlas no.2203A) Scale of sectional maps ca. 1:26,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 28Apr69; F48731.
 - Map of Long Island, New York. 1 ed. Col. map. (Map no.2520A) Scale ca. 1:140,000. Indexes. @ Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 6May69; F48988. 1969
 - Map of New York, Manhattan, bus lines. Col. map. (Map no.2538A) Scale not given. Index. Inset: Greater New York. NM: revision. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 13Jan69; F48295.
 - Map of New York subways, elevated lines. Compiled & pub. by Hag-strom Co. Col. map. (Map no.2535A) Scale ca. 1:53,000. Service information indicated by numbers & letters. 2 insets. M revision. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 6May69; F49038. NM:
 - Passaic County, New Jersey; atlas. 3d ed. 39 p. (Atlas no.2218A) NM: completely rev. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 19Jun69; F49155.
 - Street and road map of Morris County, New Jersey. Col. map. (Map no.3005A) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Index, 40 p. 7 in-sets. Cover ti.: Map of Morris County, N.J. NM: revisions & addition. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 24Mar69; F48539.
 - Street and road map of New Brunswick, New Jersey and vicinity. Col. map. (Map no.2212) Scale ca. 1:16,400. Indexed. 2 insets include loca-tion map. NM: revision. © Hag-strom Co., Inc.; 4Apr69; F48583.
 - HAKE, HERBERT V. RRE, HERBERT V. Historic Iowa. Rev. 1968. Iowa Society for the Preservation of Historic Landmarks. Col. map. Scale not given. © Herbert V. Hake; 1Sep68; F48686. Rev. 1968. HALES, LAURA L.
 - Oregon gold panning area and treasure sites. Col. map. Scale not given. © Laura L. Hales; 2May69; A67115.

- HALL, HARRY P. Brentwood [Tenn.] Col. map. Scale 1" = 1/4 mile. Presented by Brent-wood Chamber of Commerce. Index. On verso: Brentwood area, 1" = 1 mile. Fold. ti.: Brentwood and the Brentwood area, 1969. © H. P. Hall; JMar69; F48479.
 - Hall; 3Marby; Fronty. Brentwood [Tenn.] area. Col. map. Scale 1" = 1 mile. Presented by Brentwood Chamber of Commerce. Brentwood, 1" = Index. On verso: Brentwood, 1" 1/4 mile. Fold. ti.: Brentwood and the Brentwood area, 1969. © H. P. Hall; 3Mar69; F48478.
- HALLIDAY (EBBY) REALTORS. Map of Richardson [Tex.] Scale not given. Index. City of Plano on verso. Appl. author: Hepworth Advertising Co. © Ebby Halliday Realtors; 16Apr69; FBA68c F48685.
- HAMMOND, INC. AMMOND, INC.
 Africa distribution series. 2 col.
 maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8489) Scale not given.
 8 col. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: revision.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48404.
 Asia distribution series. 2 col.
 maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8488) Scale not given.
 8 col. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: revision.
 © dcol. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: revision.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 5Jan69; F48403.
 Australia distribution series. 2 col

 - plastic frame. NM: revision. @ Hammond, Inc.; 5Jan69; F48403. Australia distribution series. 2 col. maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8490) Scale not given. 8 col. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: revision. @ Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48402. Center city; Greater Philadelphia; Fairmont Park. J maps (part col.) Scale ca. 1:18,000; 1:440,000; 1:26,500. (In Phila-delphia official handbook for visitors. p.4-9, 106-107) NM: revisions. @ Hammond, Inc.; 290ct68; F48522. The crisis area [Middle East] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. Indexed. Middle East, ca. 1:11,000,000, on verso with topography & agriculture, industry & resources maps. Fold ti.: Middle East crisis map. NM: compilation. @ Hammond, Inc.; 17Apr69; F48828. The Denville [N.J.] area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. Issued through the cooperation of the Denville Area Chamber of Commerce. Indexed. Map of Morris County, N.J., ca. 1:1820,000. Fold. ti.: Map of the Denville area, including Denville, ... Morris County. © Hammond, Inc.; 200mar69; F48553. 200
 - Denville area, including Denville, ... Morris County. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Mar69; F48553. Illustrated family world atlas. vol.1-2. Glen Cove, N.Y., Bobley Pub. Corp. 2 v. (Illustrated encyclopedia library) NM: additions & revi-sions. © Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; A45442-45443. A43442-43443.
 - Map of northwest Bergen area, New p or northwest Bergen area, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Presented by Ridgewood-Northwest Bergen Board of Realtors. Street index on verso with Map of northwest Bergen area, N.J., and approaches, ca. 1:130,000. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 140060. FMS732 revisions. © H 1Apr69; F48732.
 - Map of the moon; photo mosaic of moon supplied by Aeronautical Chart & Information Center, U.S. Air Force. Col. map. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. On sheet with Far side of the moon. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; F48733.

- Medallion world atlas. New perspec-tive ed. 415 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 4Feb69; A50022.
- North American bicycle atlas. AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS, INC.
- Pottstown [Pa.] and environs. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Issued through the cooperation of the Greater Pottstown area Chamber of Commerce. Indexed. Downtown Potts-town, ca. 1:4,000 & Approaches to Pottstown; ca. 1:95,000. Fold. ti.: Greater Pottstown area. NM: revi-sion. © Hammond, Inc.; 21Mar69; F48554. sion. F48554.
- Road atlas of the United States, ad atlas of the United States, Canada, Mexico with the new scale-o-matic mileage guide. 48 p. NM: rev. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; A65171.
- Scholastic Hammond world atlas. Rev. ed. Scholastic Book Services. 64 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 6Jan69; A42841.
- South America distribution series. 2 col. maps on 8 sheets. (Trans-parency series, no.8486) Scale not given. 8 col. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: re-vision. © Hammond, Inc.; 7 Jan69; Thence F48405
- Standard world atlas. 1959 ed. 320 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 3Jan69; 320 р. А43441.
- HARRAP (GEORGE G.) & CO., LTD. Historical atlas of music, by Paul Collaer & Albert Vander Linden; pref. by Charles Van Den Borren; translated by Allan Miller. Londor G. G. Harrap & Co. 175 p. NM; translation. © George G. Harrap & Co., Ltd.; 21Mar68; AF29006. London,
- HAWAII NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., LTD. Hawaii. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:633,600. Plastic. Points of interest indicated by symbol.
 Hawaii Natural History Assn., Ltd.; 16Jan69; A57568.
- HAYES, GEORGE W.
 - For works for which George W. Hayes was chief cartographer See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- HENRY, STANLEY E.
- MARY, STAPLEY E. Paradise [Calif.] atlas. 1968 ed. 1 v. Scale of most maps 1" = 400'. Distributed by Walter B. Grimes Assoc. © Stanley E. Henry; 12Jun68; F48846.
- HESPERIA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Hesperia [Calif.] Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest . indicated by number. Appl. ti.: Area map, Hesperia. © Hesperia Chamber of Commerce; 29Apr69; F48857.
- HINGHAM GIRL SCOUT HOUSE, INC. Map of Hingham, Massachusetts, 1635-1927. Drawn by Beatrice B. Ruyl; research by Amy Howard & Emma Stringer. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: addition. © Hingham Girl Scout House, Inc.; 15Jan69; F48400.
- HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. Die Welt von heute, Teil II: U.S.A./ Sowjetunion. Thematische Karten zur Gemeinschaftskunde; Hrsg., Kartenentwürfe & Texte von Hermann Bartels. Kiel [Ger.] 1 v. © Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 170ct68; AF0-56441.
 - Die Welt von heute, Teil III: Europa. Thematische Karten zur Gemein-schaftskunde; Hrsg., Kartenentwürfe & Text von Hermann Bartels. Kiel [Ger.] 1 v. © Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 170ct68; AF0-56440.

- HOWARD, AMY. Map of Hingham, Massachusetts, 1927. See HINGHAM GIRL SCOUT HOUSE, INC. HUBBS, GEORGE L. Charleston, West Virginia. See PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. HUDSON MAP CO., INC. Indexed map of St. Paul. Scal 1:26,000. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Nov68; F49117. Twin City automobile guide, 50 mile Co. Map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. NM: additions & revisions. @ Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 24Apr69; F49116.
- HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. For works prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. See GENERAL DRAFT-ING CO., INC.
- LING COL, INC. City of Freeport, Illinois and en-virons. Wise Studio. Map. Scale not given. Index. NM: re-visions & additions. © Glenn C. Hutchison; 9Feb69; F48396.

Ι

- IMPERIAL OIL, LTD. Alberta and British Columbia. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 - Manitoba and Saskatchewan. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 - New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Pri Edward Islands. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Prince
 - Ontario. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., TNC.
 - Quebec. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- INDUSTRY (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. The city of Industry [Calif.] street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- INGALLS, MARJORIE D. See TOURMAP CO.
- INVENTORS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CO., INC.
 - Yakima County [Wash.] atlas and rural directory. 1 v. Appl. author: directory. 1 v. Appl. author: American Development, Inc. © In-ventors Research & Development Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; A70783.
- IOWA SOCIETY FOR THE PRESERVATION OF HISTORIC LANDMARKS. Historic Iowa. See HAKE, HERBERT V.

- J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Abilene, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Abilene, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 290ct68; F48228.
 - Ardmore, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Inset shows air-port. Index on verso with Carter County, Oklahoma. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Ardmore, Oklahoma. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 6Dec68; F48241. Bartlesville. Oklahoma. Col map
 - Bartlesville, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Washington County, Ok-

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1635-

- k R MAP CO.-CON.
 Bartlesville, Oklahoma.-CON.
 lahoma. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Bartlesville, Oklahoma. Appl. au-thor: Milton Roth. NM: addition.
 © J & R Map Co.; 13Mar69; F48753.
 Biloxi, Mississippi. Col. map.
 Scale not given. Points of in-terest'indicated by number. Map of Ocean Springs, Mississippi on verso with Street index. Fold.
 ti.: Welcome to Biloxi, Mississippi city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision.
 © J & R Map Co.; 280ct68; F48410.
 Cape Girardeau, Missouri. Col. map.
 Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. In-dex on verso with Cape Girardeau County, Missouri. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Cape Girardeau County, Missouri. Col. map.
 Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. @ J & R Map Co.; 25Nov68; F48240.
 Cheyenne, Wyoming. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Index on verso with Cheyenne recreational area. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Cheyenne, Wyoming. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revi-sion. @ J & R Map Co.; 20Dec68; F48239.
 Clarksdale, Mississippi. Col. map. F48239.
- Clarksdale, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on
- Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Coahoma County, Mississippi. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Clarksdale, Mississippi city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 4Nov68; F#8227.
 Colby, Kansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Thomas County, Kansas. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Colby, Kansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 20Mar69; F48870.
 Covington, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Mandeville, Louisiana & St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana & St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 11Nov68; F48226.
 Denton, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Mandeville, Louisiana & St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana & St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana & Did. ti.: Welcome to Covington and Mandeville, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 11Nov68; F48226.
- addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 11Nov68; F48226.
 Denton, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Denton County, Texas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Denton, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. © J & R Map Co.; 14Feb59; F48754.
 Donaldsville, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Donaldsville, Louisiana industrial area. Fold ti.: Wel-come to Donaldsville, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 8Apr69; F48755.
 The East Bank of Jefferson Parish [La.] Col. map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: City map, wel-come to the East Bank of Jefferson Parish. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 1Apr69; F48873.

- Map Co.; 1Apr69; F48873.
- Map Co.; IAproy; F40077. Eunice, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Eunice, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & re-vision. © J & R Map Co.; 8Apr69; F08756 Index on verso. vision. F48756.

- Harrison, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale arrison, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset shows industrial park. Index on verso with Harrison recreational area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Harrison, Arkansas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & re-vision. @ J & R Map Co.; 18Feb69; F48759. F48759.
- F48759. Hattiesburg, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Petal, Mississippi. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Hattiesburg, Mississippi. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J-& R Map Co.; 10Dec68; F48237.
- buma, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with area map. Fold. t1.: City map, welcome to Houma, Loùisiana. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; Houma, Louisiana. & revision. © 3Mar69; F48869.
- eokuk, Iowa. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Lee County, Iowa. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Keokuk, Iowa. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69 (in notice: 1968); F48876. Keokuk, Iowa.
- Laramie, Wyoming. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset shows airport. Index on verso with Laramie recreational area. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Laramie, Wyoming. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69; F48875.
- rianna, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Inset shows loca-tion. Index on verso with Lee Marianna, Arkansas. County, Arkansas & Bear Creek Lake maps. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Mari-anna, Arkansas city map. Appl. au-thor: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 24Oct68;
- Morgan City, Louisiana. Col. map.
 Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows area. Index on verso with southern Louisiana. Fold. ti.:
 Welcome to Morgan City, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision.
 © J & R Map Co.; 10Feb69; F48757.
- North Platte, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Lincoln County, Nebraska. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to North Platte, Nebraska. Appl. au-thor: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 24Jan69; F48871.
- Ogallala, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale dicated by number. Index on verso with Ogallala recreation area, Index on verso Fold ti.: Welcome to Ogallala, Nebraska. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 10Apr69; F48877.
- Poplar Bluff, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Butler County, Missouri. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Poplar Bluff, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revision. Roth. NM: additions & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 29Jan69; F48881.

- Richmond, Texas, Rosenberg, Texas, Col. map. Scale not given. Poi of interest indicated by number. Points Inset shows airport. Indexes on verso with Fort Bend County, Texa Fold. ti.: Welcome to Rosenberg Texas. and Richmond, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 210ct68; F48229.
- Co.; 210ct68; F48229.
 Russellville, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Dardanelle Lake, Ark.
 Fold. ti.: Welcome to Russellville and Dardanelle, Arkansas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. © J & R Map Co.; 17Feb69; F48761.
 Scottsbluff, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Gering & Scottsbluff-Gering recreational area. Fold.
- Gering recreational area. I ti.: Welcome to Scottsbluff Fold. and Gering, Nebraska. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & re-vision. © J & R Map Co.; 27Jan69; vision. F48880.
- F48880. Searcy, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Index on verso with White County, Arkansas. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Searcy, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 19Nov68; F48238. Sikeston Missouri Col map
- Co.; 19Nov68; F48238. Sikeston, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Scott County, Missouri. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Sikeston, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & re-vision. © J & R Map Co.; 30Jan69; F48879. vision. F48879.
- vision. [©] J & R Map Co.; 30Jan69; F48879.
 Spring Branch, Memorial area, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Spring Branch Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Houston freeway system. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Spring Branch-Memorial area. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. [©] J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69; F48874.
 Terrell, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of American National Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on ver-so with 2 lake maps. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Terrell, Texas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. [©] J & R Map Co.; 17Jan69 (in notice: 1968); F48872.
 Texarkana, U.S.A. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Texarkana's four state recre-ational area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Texarkana, U.S.A. city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. [©] J & R Map Co.; 16Jan69; F48758.
 Welcome to Helena, West Helena, Marvell & Elaine, Arkanass. Col.

- Co.; 16Jan69; F48758.
 Welcome to Helena, West Helena, Marvell & Elaine, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number.
 2 insets. Index on verso with Phillips County, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addi-tions & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 25Apr69; F48878.
 West Memphis, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Crittenden County, Ar-kansas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to West Memphis, Arkansas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 24Feb69; F48760.

1969

- JIMAPCO. Route 50, suburbia, Alplaus, Ballston Lake ... Rexford [N.Y.] See FISK, JAMES D.
- JOHNSON, FRED F. Cincinnati Metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. Indexed. NM: revisions & additions. © Fred F. Johnson; 9Jan68; pu8202 F48303.
 - Milwaukee metropolitan area map from official records. F. F. John-son Co. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Indexes. © Fred F. Johnson; 17Jun68; F48558.
- JOHNSON (FRED F.) CO. Cincinnati Metropolitan area map. See JOHNSON, FRED F.
 - Milwaukee metropolitan area map from official records. See JOHNSON, FRED F.
- JONES, EARL J. Outline maps. See GEL-STEN SUPPLY CO., INC.

Κ

- KAVANAUGH, O. C. See ARROW MAP CO. KENNAMER, LORRIN G. Texas. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. KEY MAPS, INC.
 The Houston [Tex.] area. Col. map. Scale 1" = 3000'. 2 insets. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. reg. F37625.
 NM: revisions & additions.
 Key Maps, Inc.; lApr63; F48540.
 Industrial map of Metropolitan Houston [Tex.] Prepared by the Industrial Development Dept. Bank of the Southwest, Houston. 8th ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Indexes. Inset. Houston-Galveston area, ca. 1:220,000 & Major downtown buildings on verso.
 Key Maps, Inc.; 5Nov68; F48331.
 Memorial, Spring Branch and buildings on verso. to key Maps, Inc.; 5Nov68; F48331.
 Memorial, Spring Branch and northwest Houston [Tex.] J. West Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,500. Schools indicated by number. Metropolitan Houston free-way system, ca. 1:180,000 on verso. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. reg. F37625, 33309, 33204, 28819. NM: additions & corrections. © Key Maps, Inc.; 4Nov68; F48329.
 The official new llth edition Houston-Harris County [Tex.] key map. 1 v. Scale 1" = 2500' & 1" = 4600'. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. pub. A728730 & A728731. NM: addition & revision. © Key Maps, Inc.; 15Aug68; A49509.
 Sharpstown, Briar Grove Park, Meyer-biosectivest Margare 15Aug68; A49509. Sharpstown, Briar Grove Park, Meyer-land; southwest Houston [Tex.] J. West Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,500. Schools indicated by number. Metropolitan Houston freeway system, ca. 1:180,000 on verso. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. reg. F57625, 33309, 33204, 28819. NM: additions & corrections. © Key Maps, Inc.; 4Nov68: F48330.
 - 4Nov68; F48330.
- KIPLINGER WASHINGTON EDITORS, INC. 1969 Kiplinger forecast of Florida's population growth during the next ten years by localities. Col. map. Scale not given. © Kiplinger Washington Editors, Inc.; 11Mar69; A61808

368-911 O - 70 - 4

- LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN. MAP COM-
- AKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN. MITTEE. Map of Lake Wentworth with depth con-tours. Prepared & pub. by the Map Committee of the Lake Wentworth Assn., Carleton S. Spear, chairman; underwater topography by Lawrence Goldthwait, member. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:20,250. Inset: Details of Smith River. © Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc. (in notice: Map Com-mittee of the Lake Wentworth Assn.);

mittee of the Lake Wentworth Assn.); 27Jul68; F48195.

- LAKES REGION ASSN.
- Navigation chart of Lake Winnipesau-kee [N.H.] See FITCHET, DUNCAN M. LANCASTER COUNTY (PA.) FARMERS NATIONAL
- BANK.
- Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- LANE PRESS, INC. Middlebury College, Middlebury, Vermont. Map. Scale not given. © Lane Press, Inc.; 1Feb69; F48523.
- LARSON, CHARLES G.
 - Map of Cook County, Illinois showing highways and forest preserves. See COOK COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.
- LATOUR, LAWRENCE W. Southeast Asia. See ALLYN & BACON, INC.
- LE BLANC, WAYNE. Sport fisherman offshore areas, Empire & Sandy Pt. [La.] rigs. Map. Scale 1" = 1 mi. © Wayne Le Blanc; 9May69; F48989.
- LIEBER, GEORGE M.
 - Atlas of house numbering system and county road system for Sandusky County, Ohio. See SANDUSKY COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.
- (ORIO) EMGINEER. LINDEN, ALBERT VANDER. Historical atlas of music. See HARRAP (GEORGE G.) & CO., LTD. LINGONI, T. A. See WESTBANK MAP CO.
- LOHNES & CULVER.
- Measured contours, WSJS-TV 12, Winston-Salem, Greensboro, High Point [N.C.] See TRIANGLE Point [N.C.] See BROADCASTING CORP.
- Measured daytime service areas, WSJS Winston-Salem, North Carolina, See
- Winston-Salem, North Carolina. f TRIANGLE EROADCASTING CORP. LOVE ABSTRACT CO. Map of the north one-half of Robertson County, Texas. Checked & rev. as of Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 1,000 vs.; ca. 1:34,600. Oriented with north to upper right. Blue line print. Appl. author: Gus T. Bogan d.b.a. Love Abstract Co. NM: additions. © Love Abstract Co.; 16Apr69; F48830. Checked

M

MADDOX (STERLING R.) & ASSOC. Montgomery County topographical survey. See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. MADDOX & HOPKINS.

- DDOA & HOFAINS. Topographic survey, Brightseat [Md.] area. See MARYIAND. MARYIAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
- Topographic survey, Paint Branch watershed [Montgomery County, Md.] See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.

- Topographic survey, Piscataway Creek [Md.] See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
- MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY. The Maine Turnpike. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:500,000. Principal approaches to the Maine Turnpike on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold ti.: The Maine Turnpike express toll highway, Kittery to Augusta, 106 miles. © Maine Turnpike Authority; 13Jun69; r40111. 749111.
- MAPPING UNLIMITED. Navigation charts of the inland lakes and Lake Michigan shoreline lakes and Lake Michigan shoreline of Leelanau County. May 26, 1969. 1st ed. R. Pajkowski, J. Gutleber & J. Fremont. 1 v. © Mapping Unlimited; 26May69; F49088.
- MAPS, INC. Outer belt Prince Georges County [Md.] See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPTTAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
- MARITIME PROVINCES. New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Islands. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Montgomery County topographic survey. Topography compiled by photogram-metric methods from photography dated Apr. 6, 1968, by Sterling R. Maddox & Assoc. Map on 10 sheets. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval 5'. Sheet M-22--M-23, M-31--M-32, M-43--M-44, M-57--M-58, M-73--M-74, M-91, M-110. © Mary-land-National Capital Park & Planning Commission: 10Jan60; Planning Commission; 10Jan69; F48633
 - F48055. Outer belt Prince Georges County [Md.] Mar. 11, 1961. Prepared by Maps; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour inter-val = 5'. Sheet 313P. © Mary-land-National Capital Park & Planning Commission: ZFeb69: lanning Commission; 7Feb69; F48860.
 - Prince Georges County [Md.] topo-graphic survey. Sept. 1968. Prepared by Photo Science from photography dated Apr. 1968. 6 maps. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 202P, 225P, 226P, 249P, 401P, 555P. © Mary-land-Mational Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48866.
- rlaming commission; (Feb09; F48866. Topographic survey, Brier Ditch [Md.] Mar. 1961. Prepared by Alster & Associates; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. 2 maps. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 387P, 402P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48862. Topographic survey, Brightseat [Md.] area. Mar. 1964. Prepared by Maddox & Hopkins from photography dated Mar. 6, 1964; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 414P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48859. Topographic survey, Fairland Heights-
- F40059. Topographic survey, Fairland Heights-Beltsville [Md.] vicinity. Mar. 27, 1960. Additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. 4 maps. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 292P, 272P, 293P, 312P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; Top60. PUBEd 7Feb69; F48861.

MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL MARYLAND. PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION .- Con

- PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.-CON.
 Topographic survey, Paint Branch watershed [Montgomery County, Md.] Feb. 1961. Prepared by Maddox & Hopkins from photography dated Feb. 27, 1961; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet M-224P. @ Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48864. Map.
- Topographic survey, Piscataway Creek [Md.]' Mar. 1965. Prepared by Maddox & Hopkins from photog-raphy dated Mar. 16, 1965. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour inter-val = 5'. Sheet 542P, 568P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Eleving Commission: 7Eeb69: & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48865.
- Topography survey, Hyattsville [Md.] Prepared by Universal Engineering Co. from photography dated Apr. 5, 1965; addition mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 422P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48863.
- MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. General highway map, Caroline County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Planning & Programming Division in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1966. Roads correct to January 1, 1967. Col. map. (General highway map, 6) Scale ca. 1:130.000. Lambert conformal (deneral highway map, 0) State ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 6 insets on enlarged scale & key map. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 250ct67; F48962.
 - General highway map, Kent County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Division of Planning in coopera-tion with the U.S. Dept. of Trans-portation, Federal Highway Admin-istration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1967. Roads correct to January 1, 1968. Col. map. (General highway map, 15) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projec-Lambert conformal conic projec-tion. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 10Jun68; F48963.
 - General highway map, Queen Annes County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Division of Planning in coopera-tion with the U.S. Dept. of Trans-portation, Federal Highway Admin-istration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1967. Roads correct to January 1, 1968. Col. map. (General Highway map, 18) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 5 insets on enlarged scale & key map. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 10Jun68; F48960.
 - General highway map, Talbot County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Planning & Programming Division in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1966. Roads correct to January 1, 1967. Col. map. (General highway map, 21) Scale Ca. 1:130.000 Lambart conformal ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 6 insets on enlarged scale & key map. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 21Sep67; F48961.

State of Maryland, state highway tate of Maryland, state highway system and connections. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:400,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Indexes. 2 insets. 7 urban area maps & mileage diagram on verso. Fold. ti.: Maryland official highway map. NM: additions. © State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 18Mar69; F48959.

- MAXWELL, W. KEITH. Master plan of initial villages plan in Old River, Texas and its suburban areas as projected for the years 1969-2000; plan no.4. Map. Scale 1" = 100'0". © W. Keith Maxwell; 21Jan69; mb8cll F48511.
- MAXWELL, W. KEITH, SR. Master plan of Old River, Texas. De-signed & developed by W. Keith Max-well. Old River Realty. Map. Scale not given. © W. Keith Max-well, Sr.; 21Jan69; F48305.
- MEREDITH CORP. REPLOGLE GLOBES DIVISION. See REPLOGLE GLOBES.
- MESA (ARIZ.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Mesa, Arizona, street map. See MESA TRIBUNE.
- MESA TRIBUNE. Mesa, Arizona, street map. Mesa Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale not given. Index on verso with public buildings map. © Mesa Tribune; 1Apr69; F48882.
- MIDCONTINENT MAP CO. Map of Tulsa [Okla.] schools. Sept. 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 23Sep68; F48299.
- Map Co.; 23Sep68; F48299.
 Rogers County [Okla.] atlas, land-owner's index. 64 p. Scale of township maps ca. 1:49,000. NM: additions. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 23May68; F48507.
 Tulsa County [Okla.] atlas, land-owner's index. 1969 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 4,000 ft. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 14Dec68; F48300.
- F48300.
- Wagoner County [Okla.] atlas, land-owner's index. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 4,000'. NM: additions. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 26Apr68; n'090ex. F48802.
- MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC. Atlas of Marshall County, South Dakota. 1 v. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 31Jan69; A58593. Atlas
 - Atlas, Stearns County, Minnesota. l v. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; l0Dec68; A58592.
- MIDWEST DRAFTING SERVICE. Township maps of Du Page County, Illinois. See BECK, EDWIN A.
- MILLER, ALLAN. Historical atlas of music. See HARRAP (GEORGE G.) & CO., LTD.
- MILLER, HAROLD L. Map of Chattanooga, Tennessee, and vicinity. Miller Advertising. Col map. Scale not given. Index. © Harold L. Miller; 1May69; F49105. Col.
- MILLER ADVERTISING. Map of Chattanooga, Tennessee, and vicinity. See MILLER, HAROLD L.
- MILLS, BOYD C. Map of Arnold, Missouri. Scale not given. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F42701. NM: additions. © Boyd C. Mills; 12May69; F48883.

MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC.

- HUMAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC. Metropolitan Madison, Dane County, Wisconsin. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,550. Index. Appl. authors: Charles A. Swain, Jan J. Swain & Quentin W. Swain. © Mil-waukee Map Service, Inc.; 11Dec68; F48246.
- MINERS & MECHANICS SAVINGS & TRUST CO., STEUBENVILLE, OHIO. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- MISSOURI, STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION. Missouri, 1969 official highway map, Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 13.5 miles. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 47 urban area maps. © State Highway Commission of Missouri; 1Feb69; FU86c7 F48627.
- MITOCK & SONS. Arterial map of Los Angeles and vi-cinity. See SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS.
- MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. Africa. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transpar-ency, LF-8) Scale ca. 1:39,000,000. Sinusoidal projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48532. F48532.
 - Asia. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-4) Scale ca. 1:54,000,000. Lambert's Azimuthal equal-area projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48528.
 - Australia-Pacific. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-7) Scale not glven. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48531.
 - Europe. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Co. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-3) Scale ca. 1:22,000,000. Bonne's projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; EU8507 F48527.
 - Geographical terms. Drawn & edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, TGT-1) Scale not given. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 3Jan69; F48533.
- North America. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-6) Scale ca. 1:40,000,000. Azimuthal equidistant projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48530. F48530.
- Population growth, 1790 & 1850 [in the U.S.] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Mod-o-lite transparency, C-29-1) Scale not given. Appl. authors: Erwin P. Raisz & Franklin D. Scott. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48535.
- Population growth, 1900 & 1960 [in the U.S.] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Mod-o-lite transparency, C-29-111) Scale not given. Appl. authors: Erwin P. Raisz & Franklin D. Scott. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48534.
- 25Nov68; F48534. South America. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-2) Scale ca. 1:54,000,000. Sinusoidal pro-jection. 2 insets. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48526.
- r40526. United States of America. Edited I Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-1) Scale ca. 1:20,000,000. Albers equal-area projection. Extensions, on enlarged scale. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48525. Edited by

The world. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-5) Scale not given. Polar pro-jection. Includes 2 maps showing population. © Modern School Supply Co. Los . SENSTRE, EMSCO. jection. Includes 2 maps showing population. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48529.

- MORRISSEY, JOHN J., JR. South Asia. See ALLYN & BACON, INC.
- MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of Clear Lake and Gilpin Counties, Colorado. Scale not given. @ Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 24Jan69; F48321.
 - Rusty's historical map of Teller and west El Paso Counties, Colorado, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:170,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 25Apr69; F48975.
- Rusty's historical map of the Boulder-Estes region, being Boulder and southern Larimer Counties, Colorado. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:170,000, © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 28Mar69; F48689.
- Rusty's historical map of the Western San Juans: being the counties of San Juan, southern Ouray, eastern San Miguel and northern Hinsdale [Colo.] Scale not given. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 14Mar69; F48536.

MULTI-MAPS. See TANZER, LILLI.

Ν

NASSEH, S. Puerto Rico. See PORICO ENTERPRISES, TNC.

- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. California and connecting routes in Los Angeles, Travelaide freeway map & directory. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Richfield Oil Co. On sheet with Monterey Peninsula, Santa Cruz County & 5 urban area maps. NM: additions. © National Advertising Co.: 15Feb69: F#48672. Advertising Co.; 15Feb69; F48672.
- New York-New England, N.Y., Conn., R.I., Mass., N.H., Vt., Maine, con-necting routes & Canadian informa-tion Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Inset shows White Mountain National Forest. On sheet with New York City and vicinity. © National Advertising Co.; 1May69; F48868. F48868
- No. & So. Carolina and connecting routes to Tennessee, Virginia, Georgia Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Mileage chart. 12 in-sets. © National Advertising Co.; 1May69; F48867.

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Touring guide of the Pacific Coast. 190 p. NM: editorial revision & addition. © National Automobile Club; 10Feb69; A52022.

- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-
 - D.C. ca. Compiled & drawn in the Car-Africa. Tica. Compiled & drawn in the Car-tographic Division ... for The Na-tional geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1968. Col. map. Scale 1:10,000,000 or 157.8 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projec-tion. 10 insets. © National Geo-graphic Society; 19Nov68; F48971.

- Compiled & drawn in the Australia. Istralia. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Well-man Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale 1:4,356,000 or 68.8 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. 6 insets. NM: additions. © National Geogra-phic Society; 8Nov68; F48972.
- The British Isles; England, Scotland, Ireland and Wales. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division of the National Geographic Society; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartogra-pher. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Scale 28.2 miles to an inch. © Na-tional Geographic Society; 4Mar69; FuB968. F48968.
- e earth's moon. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic maga-The earth's moon. for the National geographic maga-zine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Mean scale 1:11,620,000. Lambert azimuthal equal-area pro-jection. Indexed. © National Geo-graphic Society; 13Jan69; F48969.
- Europe, Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for National geographic magazine. for the National geographic magazine. Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartog-rapher. June 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:6,488,064 or 102.4 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. © National Geographic Society; 7May69; F48993.
- Society; /Mayo9; F40995.
 North America. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartog-rapher. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:9,504,000 or 150 miles to the inch. Chamberlin tri-metric projection. © National Geo-graphic Society; 28Jan69; F48973.
- Compiled & drawn in Southeast Asia. the Cartographic Division ... the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartogra-pher. Washington: Dec. 1968. Col. map. Scale 1:6,000,000 or 94.7 miles to the inch. Oblique Merca-tor projection. Inset: Taiwan (For-mosa) © National Geographic Soci-ety; 7Nov68; F48970.
- e world. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Well-The world. National geographic magazine; Well-man Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1968. Col. map. Scale 1:25,000,000 or 395 miles to the inch at the equator. Van der Grinten projection. 6 insets. © National Geographic Society; 2Dec68; F48974.
- 2Dec68; F48974. The world. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Well-man Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:39,283,200 or 620 miles to the inch at the equator. Van der Grin-ten projection. 6 insets. © Na-tional Geographic Society; 17Feb69; F48967.
- THE NATIONAL SURVEY. E NATIONAL SURVEY. Montgomery County, Ohio. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Index. 7 insets. On verso: Dayton and vicinity, Miamisburg and vicinity, and Kettering, Oak-wood and vicinity. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 15Feb69; F48543. Northamton and Hamschire County. Northampton and Hampshire County,
 - Massachusetts. 3 col. maps. Issued through the co-operation of Tourist & Convention Bureau of the Greater Northampton Chamber of Commerce. Indexes. Recto: Hamp-

shire County, ca. 1:250,000.--Northampton downtown. Verso: City of Northampton, ca. 1:34,500. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © Nationa Survey; 20Mar69; F48542. © National

Official highway map, Vermont. See VERMONT.

- NATIONWIDE DESIGN & DRAFTING CORP. St. Louis and vicinity. Automobile Club of Missouri. Map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Blue line print. © Nationwide Design & Drafting Corp.; lJun68; F48858.
- NECK (CARL) ENGINEERS, INC. Map of the city of Thibodaux and vicinity. See THIBODAUX (LA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC.
- NELSON (THOMAS 0.) CO. Atlas of Otter Tail County, Minneso-ta, containing plats of each town-ship, a county road map, a rural directory of farmers, a farm num-bering system and other features. Compiled & pub. by Thomas O. Nel-son Co. Sept. 15, 1968. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1;42,000. © Thomas O. Nelson Co.; 15Sen68: 442350. 1:42,000. © Thomas O. Nelson Co.; 15Sep68; A42350.
- NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. General highway map, Churchill Butte Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48416. F48416
 - F48416. General highway map, Como Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48418.
 - General highways, Hoteto, Footo. General highway map, Dayton Quad-rangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; pi8lurz F48417
 - F40417. General highway map, Desert Creek Peak Quadrangle, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48415. F48415
 - General highway map, Virginia City Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48412.
 - F40412.
 General highway map, Wadsworth Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48419.
 - General highway map, Wellington Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48420.

- NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS .- Con. NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.-Con.
 Lyon County, Nevada, 1968. Prepared by Nevada State Highway Dept., Planning Survey Division, in co-operation with U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of Public Roads.
 Map on 3 sheets. (General highway map, 10) Scale ca. 1:130,000.
 Modified Lambert conformal conic projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Sheet 1-2, A.
 Appl. states prev. pub. 1953.
 © State of Nevada, Dept. of High-ways; 110ct68; F48413-48414, 48411.
 Pershing County, Nevada. 1968. Pre-
- 48411. Pershing County, Nevada. 1968. Pre-pared by Nevada State Highway Dept, Planning Survey Division in coop-eration with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Map on 3 sheets. (General highway map, 14) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection. Mount Dishlo hasa & ca. 1:120,000. Transverse Mercator projection. Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 1-2, A. Includes area maps Lovelock ca. 1:31,700, Mill City ca. 1:7,900 & Imlay ca. 1:7,900. Appl. states prev. reg. 1954. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 19Dec68; F48201-48200, 18202 48202.
- NEW JERSEY. BUREAU OF GEOLOGY & TO-
- M JEASER. POGRAPHY. The story of New Jersey's civil boundaries, 1606-1968. See SNYDER,
- NEWTON, MILES C. Atlas of house numbering system and county road system for Sandusky County, Ohio. See SANDUSKY COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.
- NIGHTENGALE & CO. GHIENGALE & CO. City of Branson, Missouri. Nighten-gale & Co., engineers & surveyors. Map on 2 sheets. Scale ca. 1:2,400. © Nightengale & Co.; 1Dec68; F48687.
- NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. Puget Sound. Washington State Fer-ries. Col. map. (Ferry cruises on the inland seas) Scale ca. 1:810,000. Includes State of Wash-ington map. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. author: Carlyle ington map. Appl. author: Carlyle
 Weiss. Appl. states prev. reg.
 1968, F45811. NM: revisions.
 © Northwest Mapping Service;
 6Feb69; F48333.

ODELL, CLARENCE B. New York. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. New York. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. OHIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Official Ohio highway map and economic digest, 1969. Prepared by Ohio Dept. of Highways, Divi-sion of Operations, Bureau of Traf-fic. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:600,000. Indexes & mileage chart. On sheet with 9 urban area maps. © Ohio Dept. of Highways; 15Feb69; F48476. OKIAHOMA UNIVERSITY PRESS LSTFEDO9; F404/0.
OKLAHOMA. UNIVERSITY. PRESS.
Historical atlas of New Mexico.
By Warren A. Beck & Ynez D. Haase.
Lst ed. Norman, University of Oklahoma Press. 1 v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:2,960,000. © University of Oklahoma Press; 13Feb69; A54245.
OLD RIVER FRAIMY INC. OLD RIVER REALTY, INC. Master plan of Old River, Texas. See MAXWELL, W. KEITH, SR. OREGON REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAM. Oregon zip code boundaries, 1968. Data compiled by Regional Medical Programs of Washington/Alaska,

Oregon & Idaho, Regional Health Planning Council, Seattle, & Geography Dept. of University of Washington. Map. Scale ca. 1:68,000. Based on the map, State of Oprocop. pub by United of Oregon ... pub. by United States Geological Survey, 1965. Appl. authors: Jerry O. Elder & Douglas C. Russell. © Oregon Regional Medical Program; 28Mar69; F48682.

OUTDOOR ILLINOIS MAGAZINE. An analysis of the marches of George Rogers Clark in the Illinois country, 1778-1779. Map. Scale ca. 1:900,000. (In Outdoor Illinois magazine, Nov. 1968, p.30-31) © Outdoor Illinois Magazine; 1Nov68; F48326.

Ρ

PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT CO. Mobile home and recreation vehicle manufacturers located in the Pacific Northwest. Map. Scale 1" = approx. 75 miles. Major Manufacturers located in the Pacific Northwest. Map. Scale 1" = approx. 75 miles. Major source: 15th annual directory, Mobile home-travel trailer dealer. © Pacific Power & Light Co.; 15Apr69; F48681. PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO. Exchange map [for California coun-ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. Telegraph Co. [No.] 2904-7112. © 1Mar69; F48703. 2920-6728. © 1Dec68; F48222. 2920-6800. © 1Dec68; F48221. 2936-6920. © 1Mar69; F48700. 2952-6632. © 1Dec68; F48206. 2968-6608. © 1Dec68; F48205. 2968-6632. © 1Dec68; F48212. 2968-6872. © 1Mar69; F48702. 2984-6608. © 1Dec68; F48211. 2984-6632. © 1Dec68; F48208. 2984-6872. © 1Mar69; F48701. 2984-6896. © 1Mar69; F48709. 2984-6920. © 1Mar69; F48710. 3000-6608. © 1Dec68; F48210. 3000-6632. © 1Dec68; F48209. 3000-6872. © 1Mar69; F48711. 3000-6920. © 1Mar69; F48712. 3016-6632. © 1Dec68; F48207. 3016-6824. © 1Mar69; F48722. 3016-6920. © 1Mar69; F48713. 3016-6944. © 1Mar69; F48714. 3028-6176. © 1Feb69; F48439. 3032-6608. © 1Dec68; F48213. 3032-6632. © 1Dec68; F48215. 3032-6728. © 1Apr69; F48781. 3032-6752. © 1Apr69; F48782. 3048-6344. © 1Feb69; F48426. 3048-6608. © 1Dec68; F48220. 3048-6632. © 1Dec68; F48214. 3048-6656. © 1Dec68; F48219. 3048-6728. © 1Mar69; F48724. 3048-6752. © 1Mar69; F48725. 3048-6848. © 1Mar69; F48720. 3048-6968. © 1Mar69; F48715.

3064-6344. © 1Jan69; F48358. 3064-6752. © 1Mar69; F48726. 3064-6800. © 1Mar69; F48716. 3064-6800. © 1Mar69; F48728. 3064-6872. © 1Mar69; F48721. 3064-6992. © 1Apr69; F48765. 3080-6224. © 1Feb69; F48447. 3080-6368. © 1Jan69; F48365. 3080-6392. © 1Jan69; F48371. 3080-6584. © 1Dec68; F48218. 3080-6608. © 1Dec68; F48217. 3080-6872. © 1Apr69; F48770. 3080-6896. © 1Apr69; F48769. 3096-6152. © 1Feb69; F48441. 3096-6176. © 1Feb69; F48429. 3096-6200. © 1Feb69; F48444. 3096-6224. © 1Feb69; F48443. 3096-6248. © 1Feb69; F48432. 3096-6272. © 1Feb69; F48433. 3096-6296. © 1Jan69; F48372. 3096-6320. © 1Jan69; F48366. 3096-6344. © 1Jan69; F48370. 3096-6368. © 1Jan69; F48369. 3096-6392. © 1Jan69: F48356. 3096-6416. © 1Jan69; F48355. 3096-6440. © 1Jan69; F48354. 3096-6608. © 1Dec68; F48216. 3096-6776. © 1Mar69; F48727. 3096-6896. © 1Apr69; F48768. 3096-6920. © 1Apr69; F48767. 3112-6176. © 1Feb69; F48430. 3112-6200. © 1Feb69; F48446. 3112-6224. © 1Feb69; F48445. 3112-6272. © 1Feb69; F48434. 3112-6296. © 1Jan69; F48367. 3112-6320. © 1Jan69; F48368. 3112-6344. © 1Jan69; F48373. 3112-6728. © 1Apr69; F48764. 3112-6776. © 1Apr69; F48777. 3128-6200. © 1Feb69; F48454. 3128-6224. © 1Feb69; F48448. 3128-6272. © 1Feb69; F48435. 3128-6320. © 1Jan69; F48363. 3128-6344. © 1Jan69; F48362. 3128-6416. © 1Jan69; F48357. 3128-6440. © 1Jan69; F48353. 3128-6704. © 1Apr69; F48763. 3128-6728. © 1Apr69; F48778. 3128-6752. © 1Apr69; F48779. 3128-6776. © 1Apr69; F48780. 3144-6176. © 1Feb69; F48455. 3144-6200. © 1Feb69; F48456. 3144-6224. © 1Feb69; F48449. 3144-6320. © 1Jan69; F48364. 3144-6440. © 1Jan69; F48348. 3144-6680, © 1Mar69; F48719. 3144-6704. © 1Apr69; F48762. 3144-6752. © 1Mar69; F48717. 3160-6152. © 1Feb69; F48462. 3160-6176. © 1Feb69; F48457. 3160-6200. © 1Feb69; F48458.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

3256-6776. © 1Jun69; F49130.

3160-6224. © 1Feb69; F48450.
3160-6248. © 1Feb69; F48451.
3160-6440. © 1Jan69; F48346.
3160-6464. © 1Jan69; F48347.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019.
3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723.
3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718.
3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766.
3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459.
3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48442.
3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453.
3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48436.
3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48452.
3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48361.
3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F48345.
3176-6560. © 1May69; F49018.
0.2330=0.
3192-6128. © 1Feb69; F48460.
3192-6152. © 1Feb69; F48461.
3192-6176. © 1Feb69; F48437.
3192-6200. © 1Feb69; F48438.
3192-6272. © 1Jan69; F48360.
3192-6416. © 1Jan69; F48351.
3192-6488. © 1Jan69; F48344.
3192-6512. © 1Jan69; F48343.
3192-6560. © 1May69; F49016.
3192-6584. © 1May69; F49015.
3192-6608. © 1May69; F49023.
3192-6632. © 1May69; F49025.
3192-6776. © 1Apr69; F48783.
3208-6248. © 1Feb69; F48431.
3208-6296. © 1Jan69; F48359.
3208-6488. © 1Jan69; F48341.
3208-6536. © 1Jan69; F48340.
3208-6560. © 1May69; F49012.
3208-6584. © 1May69; F49022.
3208-6608. © 1May69; F49021.
3208-6632. © 1May69; F49024.
3224-6176. © 1Feb69; F48440.
3224-6560. © 1May69; F49014.
3224-6584. © 1May69; F49013.
3224-6608. © 1May69; F49032.
3224-6632. © 1May69; F49030.
3224-6680. @ 1Apr69; F48948.
neek (net)
3224-6704. © 1Apr69; F48950.
3224-6824. © 1Jun69; F49134.
3224-6848. © 1Jun69; F49133.
3240-6176. © 1Feb69; F48427.
3240-6416. © 1Jan69; F48350.
3240-6488. © 1Jan69; F48352.
3240-6560. © 1May69; F49005.
3240-6584. © 1May69; F49006.
3240-6608. © 1May69; F49031.
3240-6632. © 1May69; F49029.
3240-6656. © 1May69; F49028.
3240-6680. © 1Apr69; F48951.
Take fail
3240-6728. © 1Apr69; F48953.
3240-6752. © 1Jun69; F49132.
3256-6416. © 1Jan69; F48349.
3256-6560. © 1Apr69: F48937.
3256-6584. © 1May69; F49007.
3256-6608. © 1May69; F49020.
3256-6632. © 1May69; F49027.
3256-6656. © 1May69. FL0026
3256-6656. © 1May69; F49026.
3256-6680. © 1Apr69; F48954.
3256-6680. © 1Apr69; F48954. 3256-6728. © 1Apr69; F48955.
3256-6680. © 1Apr69; F48954.

3256-6776. © 1Jun69; F49130.
3256-6800. © 1Jun69; F49129.
3256-6824. © 1Jun69; F49150.
2020 (200
3272-6248. © 1Mar69; F48499.
3272-6632. © 1May69; F49008.
3272-6656. © 1May69; F49009.
20070 (
1 - 10 ano y, 179120,
3272-6800. © lJun69; F49127.
3272-6824. © 1Jun69; F49149.
3288-6272. © 1Mar69; F48498.
3288-6632. © 1Apr69: F48038
3288-6728. © 1Apr69; F48930.
3304-6224. © 1Mar69; F48497.
3301 6666 -
3304-6680. © 1May69; F49003.
3320-6200. © 1Mar69; F48496.
TTOT / 170492.
3320-6536. © 1Apr69; F48929.
3320-6608. © 1Apr69; F48939.
3320-6632. © 1Apr69; F48947.
3320-6656. © 1Apr69; F48940.
3320-6680. © 1May69; F49002.
3336-6248. © 1Mar69; F48491.
3336-6560. © 1Apr69; F48949.
3336-6680. © 1Apr69; F48931.
3352-6176. © 1Mar69; F48692.
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
3352-6200. © 1Mar69; F48490.
3350 600k
3352-6224. © 1Mar69; F48489.
3352-6248. © 1Mar69; F48488.
3352-6536. © 1Apr69; F48942.
3352-6584. © 1Apr69; F48944.
3352-6608. © 1Apr69; F48946.
7750 ((00
3352-6704. © 1Apr69; F48934.
3368-6104. © 1Mar69; F48690.
7760 6176
3368-6176. © 1Mar69; F48704.
3368-6200. © 1Mar69; F48691.
3368-6224. © 1Mar69; F48493.
3368-6584. © 1Apr69; F48941.
3368-6584. © 1Apr69; F48941.
3368-6584. © 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © 1Apr69; F48935.
3368-6584. © 1Apr69; F48941.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936.
3368-6584. ◎ lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. ◎ lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. ◎ lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. ◎ lapr69; F48774.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48945. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © lMar69; F48484.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487. 3384-624. © lMar69; F48484. 3384-6248. © lMar69; F48483.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © lMar69; F48484. 3384-6248. © lMar69; F48483.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48945. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3364-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © lMar69; F48483. 3384-6248. © lMar69; F48483.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48487. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48945.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48945. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © lMar69; F48483. 3384-6248. © lMar69; F48483.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F484775. 3384-6152. © lar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48483.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48484. 3384-6224. © lMar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49487. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49484. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48480.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48484. 3384-6248. © lMar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lApr69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lMar69; F48480.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48484. 3384-6248. © lMar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lApr69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lMar69; F48480.
3368-6584. 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6152. 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-6152. 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-6224. 1Mar69; F48483. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. 1Apr69; F48483. 3400-6200. Mar69; F48482. 3400-6512. Mar69; F48480. 3400-6512. IJun69; F49125. 3400-65136. IJun69; F49124.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lMar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © lMar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lApr69; F48482. 3400-6248. © lMar69; F48480. 3400-6248. © lMar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49124. 3400-6556. © lJun69; F49124.
3368-6584. 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6152. 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-6152. 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-6224. 1Mar69; F48483. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. 1Apr69; F48483. 3400-6200. Mar69; F48482. 3400-6512. Mar69; F48480. 3400-6512. IJun69; F49125. 3400-65136. IJun69; F49124.
3368-6584. 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6032. 1Apr69; F48775. 3384-6152. 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-6224. 1Mar69; F48484. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F48483. 3384-6560. 1Apr69; F48482. 3400-6560. 1Apr69; F48480. 3400-6512. IMar69; F48480. 3400-6512. 1Jun69; F49125. 3400-6556. 1Jun69; F49124. 3400-6560. 1Jun69; F49124. 3400-6560. 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6584. Ulun69; F49121.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48487. 3384-6248. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6248. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lmar69; F49125. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49124. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-6936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lar69; F48487. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6500. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lmar69; F49125. 3400-6526. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6564. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-6936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lar69; F48487. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6526. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6500. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lmar69; F49125. 3400-6526. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6564. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6560. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49212. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49213. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F4920. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F4920. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F4920. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F4920. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48495. 3400-6560. © lMar69; F48495.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49488. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48482. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6526. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6548. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6548. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6540. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6176. © lMar69; F48494.
3368-6584. 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6584. 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-6032. 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6152. 1Apr69; F48487. 3384-6224. 1Mar69; F48484. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. 1Jun69; F48483. 3400-6500. 1Apr69; F48482. 3400-6512. 1Jun69; F49125. 3400-6536. 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6584. 1Jun69; F49122. 3400-6584. IJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. IJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. IJun69; F48495. 3416-6608. IMar69; F48495.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49488. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48482. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6526. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6548. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6548. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6540. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6176. © lMar69; F48494.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48487. 3384-6248. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6248. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48483. 3400-6500. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6526. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6526. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49124. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48999. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6076. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6076. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6440. © lMar69; F48900. 3416-6488. © lMar69; F48090.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-6704. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lapr69; F48487. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48487. 3384-6248. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6500. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6560. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F48499. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6076. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6176. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6488. © lMar69; F480901. 3416-6488. © lMar69; F49123.
3368-6584. ○ 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6584. ○ 1Apr69; F4895. 3368-6704. ○ 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. ○ 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6032. ○ 1Apr69; F48775. 3384-6152. ○ 1Apr69; F48487. 3384-6152. ○ 1Mar69; F48484. 3384-6524. ○ 1Mar69; F48483. 3384-6536. ○ 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. ○ 1Apr69; F48483. 3384-6536. ○ 1Apr69; F48482. 3400-6200. ○ 1Mar69; F49126. 3400-6512. ○ 1Jun69; F49125. 3400-65248. ○ IMar69; F48482. 3400-6512. ○ 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6584. ○ IJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. ○ IJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. ○ IJun69; F48999. 3416-6080. ○ IMar69; F48495. 3416-6076. ○ IMar69; F48494. 3416-6476. ○ IMar69; F48494. 3416-6476. ○ IMar69; F49000 </td
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48482. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lMar69; F48999. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6176. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6488. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6512. © lMar69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6556. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6556. © lJun69; F49123.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-624. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6536. © lJun69; F49126. 3400-6200. © lMar69; F48482. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lMar69; F48999. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48495. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6488. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6488. © lMar69; F49001. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48955. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48956. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-6224. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6560. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6560. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © lMar69; F48499. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6176. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6488. © lmar69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6526. © lJun69; F49123. <
3368-6584. ○ 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. ○ 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. ○ 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. ○ 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. ○ 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. ○ 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6032. ○ 1Apr69; F48775. 3384-6152. ○ 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-624. ○ 1Mar69; F48483. 3384-6536. ○ 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. ○ 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6536. ○ 1Jun69; F49126. 3400-6200. ○ 1Mar69; F48482. 3400-6512. ○ 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6512. ○ 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6544. ○ 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6544. ○ 1Jun69; F49120. 3400-6584. ○ 1Jun69; F49120. 3400-6584. ○ 1Jun69; F49120. 3400-6584. ○ 1Jun69; F48499. 3416-6080. ○ Mar69; F48499. 3416-6080. ○ Mar69; F48494.
3368-6584. © lapr69; F48941. 3368-6584. © lapr69; F48955. 3368-6704. © lapr69; F48956. 3384-5936. © lapr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © lapr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © lmar69; F48484. 3384-6224. © lmar69; F48483. 3384-6560. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lJun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © lmar69; F48482. 3400-6200. © lmar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49125. 3400-6512. © lJun69; F49121. 3400-6560. © lJun69; F49120. 3400-6584. © lMar69; F48499. 3416-6080. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6176. © lMar69; F48494. 3416-6488. © lmar69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6512. © lJun69; F49123. 3416-6526. © lJun69; F49123. <

 3432-6152. © 1Mar69; F48485. 3432-6176. © 1Mar69; F48694. 3448-6080. © 1Mar69; F48697. 3464-5912. © 1Apr69; F48773. 3464-6542. © 1Jun69; F49141. 3464-6544. © 1Jun69; F49138. 3480-6560. © 1Jun69; F49138. 3496-6512. © 1Jun69; F49138. 3496-6521. © 1Jun69; F49141. 3496-6652. © 1Jun69; F49148. 3496-6656. © 1Jun69; F49149. 3496-6656. © 1Jun69; F49139. 3512-5912. © 1Apr69; F48772. 3512-6032. © 1Mar69; F48708. 3512-6416. © 1Jun69; F49143.
3528-5912. © 1Mar69; F48705. 3528-6032. © 1Mar69; F48699. 3528-6152. © 1Apr69; F48776. 3528-6416. © 1Jun69; F49142. 3528-6632. © 1Jun69; F49135. 3544-6488. © 1Jun69; F49152. 3544-6608. © 1Jun69; F49144. 3544-6632. © 1Jun69; F49145. 3560-5912. © 1Mar69; F49151. 3560-6488. © 1Jun69; F49151. 3560-6656. © 1Jun69; F49146.
 3576-6632. © 1Jun69; F49136. 3608-6704. © 1Jun69; F49147. PAJKOWSKI, RICHARD. Navigation charts of the inland lakes and Lake Michigan shoreline of Leelanau County. See MAPPING UNLIMITED.
<pre>PARAMOUNT (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Paramount [Calif.] the city of prog- ress. See WESTERN MAP CO. PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. Charleston, West Virginia; Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet, Rand, West Virginia. George L. Hubbs, engineer. Col. map. Scale 7" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Mileage log on verso with Charles- ton downtown business district. Fold ti.: Street map, Charleston, West Virginia and vicinity with Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet and Rand. NM: revisions. © Park View Engineering Service; lJan69; F48197.</pre>
PENN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Map of old Philadelphia. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Fold. ti.: Historic sites of old Philadelphia, a con- densed guide of the Independ- ence Square neighborhood. © Penn Mutual Life Insurance Co.; 4Jun69; A74086.
PERSPECTO MAP CO. Picture map of Chicago, Illinois, downtown and near north area. Map artist, Eugene Derdeyn. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Location map on verso. Fold. ti.: Picture map of downtown Chicago. NM: addi- tions. © Perspecto Map Co.; 6Jun69; F49095.
Picture map of Chicago, Illinois, downtown and near north area. Map artist: Eugene Derdeyn. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the right. Index. © Perspecto Map Co.; 31Dec68; F48231.

PERSPECTO MAP CO.-Con.

- PERSPECTO MAP CO.-Con. Points of interest in Chicago, Illi-nois, downtown and near north area. Col. map. Scale not given. Ori-ented with north to the upper right. (In Illinois, land of Lincoln, by Allan Carpenter. Chi-cago, Childrens Press. p.176-177) Appl. author: Eugene D. Derdeyn. © Perspecto Map Co.; 12Feb68; F48196.
- PHILIP (GEORGE) & SON, LTD. Aldine university atlas. Aldine Pub. Co. 1 v. Appl. authors: Harold Fullard & H. C. Darby. NM: edito-rial revision & addition. @ George Philip & Son, Ltd.; 18Feb69; AF28436.

- PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO. Arizona. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. California with metropolitan maps of Los Angeles and San Francisco. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- Nebraska. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Street map of Honolulu. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- PHOTO SCIENCE, INC. For works with additional mapping by Photo Science, Inc. See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
- PHOTOLITH ADVERTISING CO. A road map of easterly portion of the township of Lacey, Ocean County, New Jersey. Scale not given. Index. Appl. author: Anthony E. Staab. © Photolith Advertising Co.; 3Sep68; F48629.
- PICK AD, INC. Parkersburg, West Virginia. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. On verso: Belpre, Ohio.--Vienna, W. Va. Fold. ti.: Parkers-burg and Vienna, W. Va., Belpre, Ohio. © Pick Ad, Inc.; 18Mar69; F48538.
- PIT & QUARRY PUBLICATIONS. Lightweight aggregate producing plants in the U.S. and Canada. 1969 ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:7,500,000. Indexed, with 1:(,500,000. Indexed, with plants indicated by number. Appl. author: James G. Kostka. © Pit & Quarry Publications; 9Jun69; F49156.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Augusta & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Kinsella News Co., Inc. Indexed. On sheet with Aiken, South Carolina, ca. 1:35,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Mar69; F49045.
 - Bryant's map of Boston and vicinity, ryant's map of Boston and vicinity, Massachusetts. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Indexes. 3 in-sets. Fold. ti.: Boston and sub-urbs including Brookline ... Waltham. NM: rev.version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 22Nov68; F48391.

Champaign-Urbana, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Champaign-Urbana News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with University of Illinois campus map & extension on reduced scale. Cover ti.: Cham-paign-Urbana, including Rantoul & Chanute A.F.B. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; loct68; F48380.

- Charlottesville, Virginia. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:13,500. Distributed by City News, Inc. Indexed. On sheet with Albemarle County, Virginia. Cover ti.: Charlottesville, including Al-bemarle County. NM: rev. version.
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48384.
 Columbus & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Compliments of First National Bank of Columbus. Indexed. Fort Benning, Georgia, ca. 1:8,000 on verso with Muscogee County, Georgia, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Metropolitan Columbus, Georgia, NM: rev. ver-sion. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 11Dec68; F48379. sion. F48379.
- F48379. Erie, Pennsylvania. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:21,600. Distributed by Lake-port Distributors, Inc. Indexed. On verso: Erie County, Pennsylva-nia, ca. 1:76,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Erie & vicinity, includ-ing Erie County & Presque Isle. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48383. Greater Charleston South Campling
- Co.; 31Dec68; F48383. Greater Charleston, South Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,400. Oriented with north to the upper right. Dis-tributed by Legerton & Co., Inc. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Inset: John's Island, ca, 1:92,000. Cover ti.: Map, greater Charleston, N. Charleston ... John's Island. NM: revisions. © R. L. Folk & Co.; 4Mar69; F49047. Dis-
- K. L. Folk & Co.; 4Mar09; F49047.
 Greater Charleston, South Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:39,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Dis-tributed by Charleston News Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Cover ti.: Greater Charleston, including N. Charleston ... Isle of Palms. NM: revisions.
 R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Mar69; F49046.
- Greater Cleveland, Ohio. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000, Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Inset: Downtown Cleveland, ca. 1:18,200. Cover ti: Greater Cleveland & Cuyahoga County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Dec68; F#4381. rev. version. @ 4Dec68; F48381.
- 4Dec68; F48381. Greater Worcester, Massachusetts. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Compliments of Guaranty Bank & Trust Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Southwestern Worcester Co. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Worcester including Auburn ... W. Boyston. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 13Sep68; F48855. Johnstown and vicinity. Penneylyania
- K. L. Fork & Corr, Proceeds, F48855.
 Johnstown and vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:23,500. Distributed by Penn News Co. Indexes. On sheet with Somerset, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:20,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Johnston and vicinity including Somerset, Ligonier, Windber. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; loct68; F48393.
 Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,200. Compliments of Lancaster County Farmers National Bank. Indexes. Lancaster
- of Lancaster County Farmers National Bank. Indexes. Lancaster County, ca. 1:182,500 on verso with The Pennsylvania Dutch country. Cover ti.: Lancaster and Lancaster County including Dutch country. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 27Dec68; F48853.

- Map of Athens & vicinity, Georgia. Citizens & Southern National Bank. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Index. In-set: University of Georgia campus. Fold. ti.: City map of Athens, Georgia. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; loct68; F48387.
- Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachu-setts. Col. map. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:16,000. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Indexes. On verso: Transportation route map of Soston & vicinity Massachusetts, ca. 1:44,000 with inset, Transit lines in central Boston ca. 1:21,500. Cover ti.: Map, Boston. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; jlDec66; F48651.
- Co.; 31Dec68; F48851. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Compliments of the Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. Points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Index on verso with Map of Jeffer-son County, Ohio, Brooke County, West Virginia, ca. 1:110,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio, and nearby communities. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30ct68; F48386.
- Co.; 30ct68; F40300. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Compliments of Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. 3 insets. Index on verso with Map of Jefferson County, Ohio; Brook County, West Virginia, ca. 1:110,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio and nearby communities. NM: rev.
- ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio and nearby communities. NM: rev.
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 17Dec68; F48852.
 Map of Metropolitan Detroit, Michi-gan. (Arrow map) Scale ca.
 1:100,000. Distributed by Hiawa-tha Card of Detroit. Indexes.
 Fold ti.: Metropolitan Detroit in-cluding 57 surrounding communities.
 NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Sep68; F48390.
 Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. Rev. ed. Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:17,300.
- Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:17,300. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Glen Lyon. On sheet with Dallas Boro, ca. 1:28,000. Koluntain Top, ca. 1:20,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Wilkes-Barre with indexed ctracte OR L Polk & Co. streets. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48389.
- 31Dec68; F48389.
 Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Chandler, Arizona ca. 1:17,500 on verso with Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:40,300 & Apache Junction, Arizo-na. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Phoenix, including Glendale ... and Apache Jct. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48385.
 Norristown, Pennsylvania, Col. map.
- © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F4838 Norristown, Pennsylvania. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Valley Distributing Co., Inc. In-dexed. Inset: Valley Forge State Park. Montgomery County, Pennsyl-vania, ca. 1:70,000 on verso with 2 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Greater Norristown and vicinity, including Valley Forge. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 11Dec68; F48382.
- including Valley Forge. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; llDec68; F48382. Northwestern Lake County & eastern McHenry County, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Distributed by Lake District News Co. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Northwest Lake County including eastern McHenry County. including eastern McHenry County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & NM: rev. version. © Co.; 15Nov68; F48392.

- Official Arrow street guide of fficial Arrow street guide of Cleveland and Cuyahoga County [Ohio] with transit map on page 4. 322 p. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Fold. ti.: Cleveland and Cuyahoga Coun-ty, including Cleveland transit system route information. © R. L. Polk & Co. 2 Dec68. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 2Dec68; F48378.
- F48378. Olympia & Tumwater, Washington. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Indexed. On sheet with Thurston Co., Washington, ca. 1:145,000 & Lacey & vicinity, Washington. Cover ti.: Olympia & vicinity in-cluding Lacey, Tumwater and Thurston County. NM: rev. ver-sion. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31,0168: F48318. 31Ju168; F48318.
- JlJu168; F48318.
 110 city & town street map atlas, Metropolitan Boston, eastern Massachusetts. 148 p. Distrib-uted by Bryant Map Co. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; JlDec68; F48394.
 Panama City, Florida. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,500. Distributed by Cooper's News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Bay County, Florida, ca. 1:135,000. Cover t1.: Panama City and vicinity, including Bay County. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; JlMar69; F49044.
- Porter Pines & northwestern Indiana. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:40,000. Compliments of Porter Bank. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of Porter Pines ... Wheeler. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Dec68; F4B388. F48388.
- POMONA (CALIF.) FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS MONA (CALLY, & LOAN ASSN. Pomona Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
 PORCELL (GEORGE E.) ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Brooklyn map guide. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. 3 insets. Indexes on verso with Staten Island map guide. Fold. ti.: Brooklyn, Staten Island bus map. Appl. author: George E. Porcell. © George E. Porcell Enterprises, Inc.; 5Mar69; F48683.
 Manhattan map guide. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Manhattan bus map. Appl. author: George E. Porcell. © George E. Porcell Enterprises, Inc.; 5Mar69; F48684.
 - F48684.
- PORICO ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Puerto Rico. Budget Rent-A-Car System. Col. map. Scale not given. Signed: S. Nasseh.
 © Porico Enterprises, Inc.; INNOVÉS; A41129.
 PORTER (IND.) BANK.
 Porter Pines & northwestern Indiana. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- PRINCE LITHOGRAPH CO., INC. Street map of Prince Georges Co., Maryland, including Laurel ... Upper Marlboro. 1968-69 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. © Prince Lithograph Co., Inc.; IJul68; F48676.
- PRINTING CENTER. CINING CENTER. Map of Bakersfield, California. Scale not given. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Visitors guide, map, sunny Bakersfield, California. NM: addition & revision. © Printing Center; 15Feb69; F48581.

- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. The Fertile Crescent. Col. map. (Senior High, summer 1969) Scale 1" = 40 miles approx. NM: compilation & additions. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May69; F49042.
 - F49042. Map of the Mediterranean world. (Youth I, fall 1969, YI-P6) Scale ca. 1:3,100,000. NM: compiling & drafting of original map base. © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 13May69; F49039.
 - chapitor, ipMay05, ipMo59. Palestine as it appears today. Col. map. (Senior high, summer 1969) Scale l l.'4" = 10 miles approx. NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15May69; F49043.
 - Co.; 15Mayoy; F49043.
 Palestine in the time of David and Solomon, 1020-922 B.C. Col. map. (Senior high, summer 1969) Scale 1 1/4" = 10 miles approx. NM: compilation & additions. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May69; F49041.
 - Palestine in the time of the divided kingdom, 922-721 B.C. Col. map. (Senior high, summer 1969) Scale 1 1/4" = 10 miles approx. NM: compilation & additions. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May69; F49040.
- PURDY, PETER L. Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] See CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC. Map of Ulster County [N.Y.] See CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC.

- QUEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. New councilmanic districts-Queens. Based on 1960 U.S. Census of Popu-lation. Map. Scale not given. Old councilmanic districts on verso. © Chamber of Commerce, Borough of Queens; 20May69; F48976.
- F*09/0. QUIMBY, EDGAR E. Detailed ownership and mining claim map of the Unionville [Mont.] area copied from original surveys & Bureau of Land Management plats. Scale 1"= 600'. Blue line print. © Edgar E. Quimby & William H. Warren; 1Feb69; F48671.

R

- RACHELS-SAWYER & CO. Easy to read street map of Venice [Fla.] area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Courtesy of Venice Nokomis Bank. Inset: Harbor Lights. Index on verso. © Rachels-Sawyer & Co.; 1Mar69; pb/0086 F49086.
- RADIO AMATEUR CALLBOOK, INC. Great circle chart of the world, from the geographical center of the United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:72,500,000. Azimuthal equidistant projection centered on 40°N.-100°W. Index. NM: revision. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; lsep68; F48194.
- Prefix map of the world. Col. map. Scale 1 = 575 statute miles at the equator. Mercator projection. Indexed. NM: revisions. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; 1May69; Eu0051 F49051.
- RAISZ, ERWIN P. For works edited by Erwin P. Raisz See MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC.

- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Answer atlas [of the world] 71 p. NM: addition. © Rand McNally & Co.; loct68; A40245.
 - Atlas of the world. See TIME, INC.
- Atlas of the world. See TIME, INC. Commercial atlas & marketing guide. [World] 100th ed. 1 v. With supplement, 114 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb69 (suppl. in notice: 1968); A60254. Official map of the moon. Col. map. Scale not given. 5 insets. On verso: Modern map of outer space. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Apr69; A68778.
- Road atlas & travel guide, United States, Canada & Mexico. 96 p. NM: general revision & additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60461.
- Road atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 45th ed. 113 p. © Rar McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60462. Rand
- Texaco touring atlas, by Rand McNally; United States, Canada, Mexico. Editors, Richard Dunlop & Edwin Snyder. 1969 ed. 220 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; 453072 A63077.
- Vacation guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. By Richard Dunlop. 1969 ed. 224 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar69; A61859.
- Zip code map of the United States. Col. map. Scale not given. On sheet with 13 area maps. NM: addi-tion. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Feb69; F48584.
- RATTIKIN TITLE CO. Fort Worth, Texas. & MAP & DRAFTING CO. See UNIVERSAL
- READER'S DIGEST, A.B. Det Bästas Bilbok. Stockholm. 392 p. NM: translation of edi-torial matter which appeared in RD book of world travel. © Reader's Digest, A.B.; 3Feb69; APO-57336 AF0-57336.

- REALTY INDEX CO. San Francisco minimaps. 631 p. Author: Ralph J. McGill, Sr. NM: compilation, revisions & additions. © Realty Index Co.; 15Apr69; A71173.
- REGIONAL PLAN ASSN., INC. Atlantic region commutersheds, over 250,000 population [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. MM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; FH8474.
 - Atlantic region, developed land, 1965-2020.[of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48473.
 - Atlantic region, GVT and Appalachi-an Park proposals [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48680.
 - Atlantic region, 1950-1960 popula-tion density change [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48471.
 - Atlantic region, 1960 population density by municipality [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48472.
 - Atlantic region [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. l:4,400,000. NM: addition.. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48470.

REPLOGLE GLOBES. The moon; authentic 6 inch model. Globe. Scale 1:22,809,600 or 1 inch = 360 statue miles. Farside detail based on actual photos. Appl. author: Le Roy M. Tolman. NM: additions & revisions. © Replogle Globes, division Meredith Corp.; 15Mar69; F48541.

RICHFIELD OIL CO. California and connecting routes to Los Angeles Travelaide freeway map & directory. See NATIONAL ADVER-

TISING CO.

- RIDGEWOOD-NORTHWEST BERGEN (N.J.) BOARD OF REALTORS, INC. Map of northwest Bergen area, New Jersey. See HAMMOND, INC.

- Map of northwest Bergen area, New Jersey. See HAMMOND, INC.
 RIPLEY, RUDY J.
 Greater Juneau [Alaska] area. Col.
 map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left.
 Mileage chart. On sheet with Downtown streets of Juneau & Douglas. Signed. Fold. t1.: Juneau 1968 illustrated map. © Rudy J.
 Ripley; 13May68; F48312.
 Greater Juneau [Alaska] area. Col.
 map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left.
 Mileage chart. Signed. Fold. t1.: Juneau 1968 illustrated map. © Rudy J.
 Ripley; 15May65; F48312.
 Greater Juneau illustrated map with handy directory. Appl. t1.: Juneau 1965 map. © Rudy J. Ripley; 15May65; F48311.
 Greater Juneau area [Alaska] Col.
 map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left.
 On sheet with Mendenhall Valley-Auke Bay roads & Downtown streets of Juneau & Douglas. Signed.
 Fold. t1.: Juneau illustrated map.
 NM: addition & revision. © Rudy J. Ripley; 28Apr69; F48991.
 RIVERA. JAMES.

NM: addition & revision. © Rudy J. Ripley; 28Apr69; F48991.
RIVERA, JAMES.
Township maps of Du Page County, Illinois. See BECK, EDWIN A.
RIVERSIDE (CALIF.) BOARD OF REAITORS.
Map of Riverside, California, & vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Index on verso. In-set. NM: additions & revisions. © Riverside Board of Realtors; 3Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F48560.

- SFebS9 (in Norte: 1960), Freyer, ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Allegan County, Michigan, atlas & plat book. 45 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Allegan County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Mar69; F40657.
 - F4905 Atlas & plat book, Ogemaw County, Michigan. 35 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Ogemaw County 4-H Leaders Coun-cil. Index to owners. NM: revi-sion. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 21Feb69; F49065.

sion. Stockford Map Fublishers, Inc.; 21Feb69; F49065.
Plat book, Green Lake County, Wisconsin. 20 p. Scale of Township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Green Lake County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Jan69; F48263.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Barry County, Michigan. 33 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Barry County Co-operative Extension Service. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9May69; F49053.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Boone County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Boone County Soil & Water Conservation District. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 14Jan69; F48278.

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Euffalo County, Wisconsin. 38 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi.
 Sponsored by Buffalo County Assn. of Cooperatives. Index to owners.
 NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 15May69; F49093.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Burnett County, Wisconsin. 56 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Burnett County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29Nov68; F48269.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Calhoun

- revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29Nov68; F48269.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Calhoun County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Calhoun County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 220ct68; F48274.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Cass County, Illinois. 17 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Cass County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 4Apr69; F49072.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Chippewa County, Wisconsin. 45 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Chippewa Coun-ty Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; JJan69; F48265.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Clarion County, Pennsylvania. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Clarion County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20May69; F49083.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Clear-field County, Pennsylvania. 69 p.
- F49083. Triennial atlas & plat book, Clear-field County, Pennsylvania. 69 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Clearfield County 4-H Club Lead-ers. Index to owners. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Mar69; F49066. Triennial atlas & plat book, Columbia County, Wisconsin. 34 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. MM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers. Inc.;
- County, Wisconsin. 34 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Dec68; F48267.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Crow Wing County, Minnesota. 84 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Crow Wing County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Apr69; F49052.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Fond Du Lac County, Wisconsin. 64 1. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Fond Du Lac County, Wisconsin. 64 1.
 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Fond Du Lac County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Mar69; F49081.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Genesee County, Michigan. 43 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Genesee County 4-H Service Club. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Mar69; F49063.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Gladwin County, Michigan. 35 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi.
 Sponsored by Gladwin County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Mar69; F49058.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Grand Traverse County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi.
 Sponsored by Gladwin County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Feb69; F49058.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Grand Traverse County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Crand Traverse County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 3/Jan69; F49069.

- 31Jan69; F49069.

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Henry County, Illinois. 51 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Henry County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 310ct68; F48283. NM: rev.

- ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 310ct68; F48283.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Hunting-don County, Pennsylvania. 62 p. Scale of township maps

 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by
 Huntingdon County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 3Jan69; F48280.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Indiana County, Pennsylvania. 55 p. Scale of township maps

 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by
 Indiana County 4-H Leaders.
 Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Apr69; F49056.

 Triennial atlas & plat book, Jackson County, Illinois. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jackson County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-vision. © Rockford Map Publishers; Inc.; 27Nov68; F48262.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Jeffer-son County, Wisconsin. 53 p. Scale of township maps

 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by
 Jefferson County Farm Bureau.
 Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 4Apr69; F49067.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Jennings County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jennings County Rural Youth. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Los. Scotfd. pL8270 Inc.; 280ct68; F48279.
- Inc.; 200ctos; F48279. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 38 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Jo Daviess County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 3Feb69; F49076.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, John-Tennial atlas & plat book, John-son County, Indiana. 27 p. Sca of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24prf6/ FL0077. Scale 2Apr69; F49077.
- 2Apr69; F49077. Triennial atlas & plat book, Kalama-zoo County, Michigan. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1'4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Kalamazoo County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 12Feb69; F49059.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Kent County, Michigan. 51 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Kent County 4-H Leaders' Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Apr69; F40064. F49064.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Licking County, Ohio. 59 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Licking County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 25Apr69; F49055.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Livingston County, Illinois. 67 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29Mar69; F49074.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, McLean County, Illinois. 77 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Dec68; F48282.

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Macomb County, Michigan. 29 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Macomb County Co-operative Extension Service. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;
- © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 14Mar69; F49062. Triennial atlas & plat book, Marquette County, Wisconsin. 30 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 11Nov68; F48268.
- IlNovoč; F45255. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mason County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Mason County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 24Jan69; F49070.
- ers, Inc.; 24Jan69; F49070. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mecosta County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Mecosta County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 13May69; F49061. Triennial atlas & plat book, Midland County, Michigan. 25 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Midland County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 11Dec68; F48273. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mont-
- Ilshers, Inc.; Ilbec68; F48273. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mont-calm County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Montcalm County Fair Assn. & Montcalm County Board of Super-visors. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 28Feb69; F49071. Triennial atlas & plat book. Mont-
- ers, Inc.; 287eb69; F49071.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Mont-gomery County, Illinois. 37 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Montgomery County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; I6Jan69; F48281.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Moultrie County, Illinois. 42 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Moultrie County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 30Jan69; F49075.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Ogle
- ers, Inc.; 30Jan69; F49075. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ogle County, Illinois. 83 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Spon-sored by Ogle County Board of Super-visors & Ogle County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Nov68; F48260. Triennial atlas & plat be

- © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Nov68; F48260.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Oneida County, Wisconsin. 47 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48266.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Ontona-gon County, Michigan. 58 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Ontonagon County 4+H Advisory Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 15May69; F49065.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Otsego County, Michigan. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Otsego Soil Conserva-tion District. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Publishers, Inc.; 13Jan69; F48275.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Parke County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Parke County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: re-vision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Jan69; F48271.

368-911 O - 70 - 5

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Pike County, Illinois. 61 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Pike County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 1May69; F49080.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Frice County, Wisconsin. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 240ct68; F48264.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Racine County, Wisconsin. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Racine County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-vision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc. . Jarko. Fußgso vision. © Rockford M Inc.; 3Jan69; F48259.
- inc.; JJan69; F48259. Triennial atlas & plat book, Rock Island County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps. l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Rock Island County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 230ct68; F48276.
- D Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 230ct68; F48276.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, St. Clair County, Michigan. 51 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by St. Clair Co. Assn. of Extension Home Makers. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 220ct68; F48277.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, St. Croix County, Wisconsin. 70 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by St. Croix County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 300ct68; F48270.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Sanilac County, Michigan. 54 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Sanilac County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 23Apr69; F49060.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Shelby County, Indiana. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 23Apr69; F49070.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Shelby County, Indiana. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Mar69; F49078.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Vilas county, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale
- Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Mar69; F49078.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Vilas county, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Vilas County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 170ct68; F48261.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revision.
 Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1May69; F49079.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Pennsylvania. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Warren County 4-H De-velopment Council. Index to owners.
 Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; JJan69; F48272.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Waseca County, Minnesota. 20 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Waseca County Board of Commissioners. Index to owners.
 Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 21May69; F49082.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Washing-ton County. Pennsylvania. 65 p.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Washing-ton County, Pennsylvania. 65 p. Scale of township maps l l'4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Washington County 4-H Leaders. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Feb69; F49054.

Triennial atlas & plat book, Wash-ington County, Wisconsin. 20 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Wash-ington County Pub. Co. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Jan69; F49068.

23

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Will County, Illinois. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Will County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 31Mar69; F49073.
- ers, Inc.; 51Mar69; F49073. Triennial atlas & plat book, Wil-liamson County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = l mile. Sponsored by Williamson County Board of Commissioners. I dex to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Nov68; F48257. Tn-
- 12Nov68; F48257. Triennial atlas & plat book, Winnebago County, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Winnebago County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48258. Triennial plat book with index to owners, Saginaw County, Michigan. 53 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Home Economics Extension Council. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 13May69; F49084. F49084.
- ROSEMEAD (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Rosemead [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- RUYL, BEATRICE B. Map of Hingham, Massachusetts, 1927. See HINGHAM GIRL SCOUT HOUSE, INC. 1635-

S

- S-TRIP MAP CO. Turnpike S-Trip map, a guide to lodging places along the turnpikes [Eastern United States] 1 v. Appl. author: A. Lloyd Krum. NM: revisions & additions. © S-Trip Map Co.; 28Aug68; A42337.
- CLAIR MAP CO. CLAIR MAP CO.
 Map of Grosse Pointe, Wayne County, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:24,000.
 Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso. Inset.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 1966.
 NM: additions & revisions.
 © St. Clair Map Co.; 15Sep68; F48557.
- F48557.
 SANDERSON, RICHARD.
 The world of the Eastern Churches. See UNITED CHURCH PRESS.
 SANDUSKY COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.
 Atlas of house numbering system and county road system for Sandusky County, Ohio & Sandusky County, Ohio, house numbering register.
 Prepared under general supervision of Miles C. Newton, county engineer, by George M. Lieber. 2 v. © San-dusky County Engineer; 1Mar69; F48509.
 SARGENT, WINSLOW B.
 Property map, city of Daytona Beach. See DAYTONA BEACH, FIA.
 SCHOLASTIC BOOK SERVICES.
 Scholastic Hammond world atlas. See HAMMOND, INC.

- Scholastic Hammond world atlas. See HAMMOND, INC. SCHOOL & LIBRARY PUB. CO. Atlas of the world. Edited by Fred W. Foster. 324 p. Distrib-uted by Geographical Pub. Co. NM: editorial revisions & addi-tions. © School & Library Pub. Co.; 1Apr69; F49089.

- SCHWENDEMAN, J. R. JR. Space age 48 hour time & day chart [of the world] See SCHWENDEMAN, J. R., SR.
- SCHWENDEMAN, J. R., SR. Space age 48 hour time & day chart [of the world] Col. map. Scale not given. NM: additions. © J. R. Schwendeman, Sr. & J. R. Schwendeman, Jr.; 2May69; F48958.
- SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK, LOS
- ANGLES. Map of San Fernando Valley. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Index on verso with urban area map. Appl. ti.: Map of San Fernando Valley in-cluding Newhall/Solemint area. © Security First National Bank; 14May68; F49034.
- 14May68; F49034. Motor route map of California. Rev. 1969. Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Motor route map, San Fran-cisco metropolitan area. On verso: Motor route map of southern Cali-fornia and detail map of freeways in the Central Los Angeles area, ca. 1:500,000. Appl. author: Paul E. Roth. Appl. ti.: Califor-nia motor route map including detail map of freeways in the Central Los Angeles area. © Security First National Bank; 9May69; F49033.
- SEIBEL, GEORGE L. Local area street maps; Lakeland map book of these New Jersey towns of Morris and Sussex Counties, Boon-ton ... Wharton. 1969-70 ed. 39 p. Scale not given. © George L. Seibel; 15Jan69; A54886.
- SHASTA DAM (CALIF.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- Shasta Lake [Calif.] and Shasta Dam area. 15th ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:73,000. Appl. ti.: 1969 Fifteenth ed., Shasta Lake and Shasta Dam area. © Shasta Dam Area Chamber of Commerce; 2Jan69; F48423.
- SHELL OIL CO. Atlantic Provinces. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- New York-New England, N.Y., Conn., R.I., Mass., N.H., Vt., Maine, con-necting routes & Canadian informa-tion Travelaide interstate map & directory. See NATIONAL ADVERdirectory. TISING CO.
- Ontario. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- Ontario. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
 SHEPHERD (FRED C.) & ASSOCIATES.
 The 1969 New London atlas of Monroe County, Missouri. 56 p. Scale of township maps ca. 1:54,000. NM: revisions. © Fred C. Shepherd d.b.a. Fred C. Shepherd & Associ-ates; 27Dec68; F49113.
 SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.
 The official 1969 atlas of Iron County, Missouri. Compiled & pub. by Shepherd Mapping Co. 25 p. Sponsored by the Iron County Court. Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd.
 © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 16May69; F49090. F49090.
- STOWELL STUDIO, INC. SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Allen County, Indiana, atlas. Sept. 16, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. @ Sidwell Studio, Inc.; JlDec68; F48302; 1068 posting coace in Clark County 1968 posting pages in Clark County, Ohio, atlas. Sept. 23, 1968. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sid-well Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48233.

- 1968 posting pages in Lake County, Illinois, atlas. Oct. 17, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48337
- 1968 posting pages in La Salle County, Illinois, atlas. Sept. 4, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48235.
- >JDecco; F40255. 1968 posting pages in McHenry County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 19, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48545.
 - 1968.posting pages in St. Joseph County, Indiana, atlas. Dec. 3, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 1" = 200'. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; mb 370 F48730.
- 1968 posting pages in Sangamon County, Illinois, atlas. Oct. 31, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48464.
- 1968 posting pages in Stark County, Obio, atlas. Aug. 22, 1968. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. @ well Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; mtl8231 © Sid-F48234.
- 1968 posting pages in Vermilion County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 24, 1968. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48537. Appl.
- 1969 posting pages in Kane County, 11linois, atlas. Dec. 27, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. NM: addi-tion. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 28Mar69; F48660.
- 1969 posting pages in the Kent Co., Michigan, atlas. Dec. 30, 1968. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to l". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 20Apr69; F48957.
- 1969 posting pages in Will Co., Illinois, atlas. Jan. 14, 1969. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to l". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 20Jun69; F49160.
- Tax maps of Du Page County, Illinois; permanent parcel numbering system. Compiled & produced from Du Page Compiled & produced from Du Page County recorded plats, Bloomingdale Township assessor's property rec-ord cards & recorder's records & deeds. Date of aerial photography: Nov. 21 & 22, 1968. 1 v. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 16Jun69; F49112. SKELLY OIL CO.
- SKELLY OIL CO. For works prepared for Skelly Oil Co. See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Arterial map of Los Angeles and vi-cinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:215,000. Published & distributed by Mitock & Sons. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Map of downtown area on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of city of Los Angeles. © Arsenius Slusa-rouque; 30Jan69; F48320.

- Roadmap of California featuring pioneer towns, ghost towns, mining camps. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,300,000. Distributed by Varna Enterprises. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. NM: addition & revision. © Arsenius Slusarouque; 21May69; F48990.
- Slusarouque; 21May69; F48990.
 SNYDER, JOHN P.
 The story of New Jersey's civil boundaries, 1606-1968. 1st ed.
 Trenton, Eureau of Geology & Topography. 294 p. (Bulletin 67)
 © on maps; John P. Snyder; 26Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F48501.
 SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS CO.
 Map of Lake Murray [S.C.] and vicinity. Corrected to June 1, 1968. Scale ca. 1:63,360. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968. NM: additions & revisions. © South Carolina Electric & Gas Co.; 1Feb69; F48630. F48630.
- SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTA-JUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTA-TION AUTHORITY. Public transportation lines in southeastern Pennsylvania. Drawn by Robert P. Thomas. June 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 1 mi. Starred routes indicated by number. 3 in-sets. NM: compilation. © South-eastern Pennsylvania Transportatior Authority; 17Dec68; F48338.
- SPEAR, CARLETON S. Map of Lake Wentworth with depth contours. See LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN. MAP COMMITTEE.
- SPRING BRANCH (TEX.) BANK. Spring Branch, Memorial area, Texas. See J & R MAP CO.
- SPRINGFIELD, OHIO. HISTORY COMMITTEE. Historical map of Springfield, Ohio. See STABLER, HARRY R.
- STABLER, HARRY R. Historical map of Springfield, Ohio. Prepared by Springfield History Committee. 1967. City of Spring-field, Ohio. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:45,000. Historic buildings, sites & points of interest indi-cated by number. Inset: Original town plat, 1801. Tour of historic sites map on verso. © Harry R. Stabler; 15Jun67; F49035.
- STANDARD ATLAS CO. Atlas of Green County, Wisconsin, containing plats of each township, township and alphabetical rural directory, county location map, pictures, historical and other in-formation. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:51,000. Appl. author: Ellwyn Nyman. © Standard Atlas Co.; 9May69; A77311.
- STANDARD OIL DIVISION, AMERICAN OIL CO. See AMERICAN OIL CO. STANDARD OIL DIVISION.
- STAR MAP SERVICE. The sportsmans' map of Wisconsin, section 2: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Sawyer Counties and part of Price Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:225,000. Index to location of lakes, rivers & streams on verso. NM: revisions & additions. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Star Map Service; 12Mar69; F48561. The sportsmans' map of Wisconsin, section 4: Brown ... & Waupaca Counties. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:275,000. Index to location of lakes, rivers & streams on verso. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. NM: revisions & additions. © Star Map Service; 12Mar69; F48562.
 - NM:

STEARLEY HUNT. New Albany, Indiana; 1969. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Map of Floyd County, Indiana, on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of New Albany on the Ohio. Appl. authors: David G. Hunt & K. D. Stearley. © Stearley Hunt; IJan69; F48965.

- STEVENS, GORDON H. 76 hours, Betio Island, Tarawa Atoll. Nov. 19, 1943. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6060. Signed. © Gordon H. Stevens; 12Dec68; F48242.
- STRINGER, EMMA. Map of Hingham, Massachusetts, 1635-1927. See HINGHAM GIRL SCOUT HOUSE, INC.
- SUN OTT. CO. For works prepared for Sun Oil Co. See DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

T

- TANZER, LILLI. [Japan and Korea] Map. Scale ca. 1:7,800,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. (In Japan, selected readings. Boston, Houghton Mifflin. p.vii-ix) © Lilli Tanzer d.b.a. Multi-Maps; 30Apr68; F48225.
- TELEVISION DIGEST, INC. CATV 35 mile zone map [of the United States] 79 p. © Television Digest, Inc.; 25Feb69; A55577.
- TEXACO, INC. For works prepared for Texaco, Inc. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- THIBODAUX (LA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC
 - Map of the city of Thibodaux and ap of the city of Thibodaux and vicinity. Prepared by Carl Neck Engineers. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index. On verso: Map of the Parish of Lafourche, Louisiana, ca. 1:250,000. Fold. ti.: Map, Thibodaux, Louisiana ... and Lafourche Parish. © Thibodaux Chamber of Commerce, Inc.; 24Mar69; F48563. F48563.

- THOMAS, ROBERT P. Public transportation lines in south-eastern Pennsylvania. See SOUTH-EASTERN PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTA-TION AUTHORITY.
 - THOMAS BROS. MAPS IOMAS BROS. MAPS. MAPS. King County [Caller,] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless otherwise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 15May69; A74464.
 - King-Pierce Counties [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless otherwise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Map; 15May69; A74466.
 - San Mateo County [Calif.] popular street atlas. i v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 6Jan69 (in notice: 1968); A52546.
 - Santa Clara County [Calif.] Col. map. Scale 1" = 2,200'. Inset: Santa Clara County arterial map. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 14Feb69; F48674.
 - Santa Clara County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 7Feb69; A52547.

- Snohomish County [Ollf.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless other-wise shown. NM: additions. Thomas Bros. Maps; 15May69; A74465.
- State of California. Map. Scale ca. 1:750,000. Insets of north-ern & southern California freeway & artery maps, ca. 1:250,000. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 27Feb69; F48675.
- THOMPSON, RAY. Philadelphia. Drawn by Ray Thompson. Map. Scale ca. 1:72,500. © Ray Thompson; 28Feb69; F48729.
 - Washington's campaign from Brooklyn to Morristown [N.J.] via Trenton and Princeton, Aug. 8, 1776 to Jan. 6, 1777. Map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. Headquarters & battles indicated by symbols. NM: addi-tions. © Ray Thompson; 2Apr69; FL0036 F49036.

TIDEMAN, PHILIP L. Atlas of Minnesota occupancy. See BROWN, ROBERT HAROLD.

- TIME, INC. Atlas of the world, by the editors of Time-Life Books & Rand McNally. 3d ed. 160 p. (Life world li-brary) © Time, Inc.; 9Dec68; A45144.
- TIME-LIFE BOOKS.
- Atlas of the world. See TIME, INC. TIMES MIRROR CO. H. M. GOUSHA CO.
- SUBSIDIARY. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. TITLE INSURANCE & TRUST CO. Map of Solano County [Calif.]. See
- COMPASS MAPS.
- TOLEDO AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Toledo. See TRAVELGRAPHICS, INC.
- TOIEdo. See TRAVELGRAPHICS, INC. TONER & NORDLING. Map of city of Petersburg [Alaska] Dec. 1964. Scale 1" = 200'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Toner & Nordling; 2Dec64; F48559. TOURMAP CO.
- South Conter, site of Seattle's World Fair 1962. Col. map. Scale not given. Fold. ti.: Seattle Center Tourmap 1968. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 22Jul68; F48556.
- 22Jul68; F48556.
 Seattle Center tourmap, 1969. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Jul68, F48556.
 NM: revisions & additions. © Mar-jorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 25May69; F49114.
 TRACY, W. B.
 Photo fishing guide map of Harris Brake [Ark.] Scale ca. 1:12,000.
 © W. B. Tracy; 10Jun68; F48324.
 Photo fishing guide map of Lake Conway [Ark.] Scale ca. 1:25,000.
 © W. B. Tracy; 10Jun68; F48325.
 Photo fishing guide map of Lake Maumelle [Ark.] Photographs of Oct. 15, 1966. Scale ca. 1:20,000.
 © W. B. Tracy; 250ct68; F48323.
 TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC.

- W. B. Tracy; 250ctb3; F48323.
 TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Forrest County, Mississippi. Map. Scale ca. 1:144,000. Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 2May69; F48849.
 Wayne County, Mississippi. Map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 2Apr69; F48628.
 TRAVELGRAPHICS, INC.
 Toledo. Toledo Automobile Club
 - AVELGRAPHICS, INC. Toledo. Toledo Automobile Club. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.6 mile. Indexed. On verso: Northwest Ohio, l" = approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: Toledo, north-west Ohio. NM: revision. © Tra-velgraphics, Inc.; lJan69; F48677.

TRIANGLE BROADCASTING CORP.

- IIANGLE BROADCASTING CORP. Measured contours, WSJS-TV 12, Winston-Salem, Greensboro, High Point [N.C.] Prepared by Lohnes & Culver. Jan. 1969. Scale not given. NM: revision & addition. © Triangle Broadcasting Corp.; 10Mar69; F48679.
- Measured daytime service areas, WSJS, Winston-Salem, North Carolina. Prepared by Lohnes & Culver. Jan, 1969. Scale not given. NM: addition & revision. © Triangle Broadcasting Corp.; 10Mar69; FH8678 F48678.

TRIBUNE CO.

RIBUNE CO. Chicago, northwest Indiana, standard consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept. of the Chicago Tribune. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Shopping centers in Metropolitan Chicago indicated by number. Inset. NM: revision & additions. © Tribune Co.; 4Apr69; F48661. F48661

IJ

- UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. HON OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. Adventure tours on the island of Oahu in Hawaii. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by symbols. On verso: Honolulu, 1" = 3,080!. NM: addi-tions. © Union Oil Co. of Califor-ria. 1000668. Ph/860 nia; 10Dec68; F48662.
- UNITED CALIFORNIA BANK. Five county freeway and artery map, Los Angeles and vicinity. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- UNITED CHURCH PRESS. The world of the Eastern Churches. The world of the Latin Church. The church in the Roman World. The world of the church. The world of the Renaissance, Reformation, and Catholic Reform. The global world of the church. 6 col. maps on 6 sheets. Scale not given. Appl. authors: Carolyn E. Goddard. on 6 sheets. Scale not given. Appl. authors: Carolyn E. Goddard, compiler, editor; Richard Sander son, illustrator; George H. Williams, consultant. NM: compi-lation & illus. © United Church Press; 150ct68; A51287.
- S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY. Oregon zip code boundaries, 1968. See OREGON REGIONAL MEDICAL U.S. PROGRAM.
- UNIVERSAL ENGINEERING CO. Topography survey, Hyattsville [Md.] See MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
- UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. NIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Fort Worth, Texas. Col. map. (Map no.13506) Scale l" = approx. 0.66 miles. Compliments of First National Bank of Fort Worth. Indexed. Central Fort Worth, l" = 0.2 miles on verso with 3 other ur-ban area maps. Fold. ti.: Fort Worth city map. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: addition & re-vision. @ Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 23Jan69; F48401. Fort Worth. Texas. Col. map. Co.; 23Jan69; F48401. Fort Worth, Texas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Presented with the compliments of Rattikin Title Co. Indexed. Central Forth Worth area, ca. 1:45,000 on verso with 2 other urban area maps. Fold, ti.: Latest edition, map of Fort Worth and city street directory ... Euless. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: rev. ed. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Jul68; F48247.

W

IVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.-Con. Killeen, Texas. 4th ed. Col. map. (Map no.13550) Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Prepared by Greater Killeen Chamber of Commerce & City of Killeen. Indexes. Mile-age log on verso with Downtown Killeen, 1" = 500' & Killeen vicinity map. Fold ti.: Shop Greater Killeen first. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; lJan69; F48248. UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.-Con.

IJan69; F48248. Map of Grapevine and northeast Tarrant County, Texas. Col. map. ([Map no.]13644) Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 inches. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Indexes on verso with area map of Grapevine and Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport, 1" = approx. 4.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Area map, Grapevine, Coleyville ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; IDec68 (in notice: 1969); F48250. Map of Grapevine [Tex.] 1968 ed

1968 ed. Map of Grapevine [Tex.] 1968 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.2 miles. Indexed. On verso: Area map of Grapevine and Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport. Appl. au-thor: Jay Morris Wilson. © Univer-Map & Drafting Co.; 1Mar68; F48309.

Map of Tarrant Co., Texas. (Map no.13560) Scale ca. 1:43,000. Index. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 15Jan69; F48255.

Northeast Tarrant County, Texas, featuring Hurst, Euless and Bed-ford. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Jul68; F48249.

Official map of Richland Hills, Texas. Scale ca. 1:9,700. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Jun58; F48251.

UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA PRESS. SO OKLAHOMA. UNIVERSITY. PRESS. See

VACAVILLE, CALIF. Map of Vacaville [Calif.] and vicinity. See COMPASS MAPS.

VACAVILLE (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Vacaville [Calif.] and vicinity. See COMPASS MAPS.

VIGINIVY. See COMPASS MAPS.
VALLEJO (CALIF.) SANITATION & FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT.
Boundary of Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District. Nov. 5, 1968. Prepared by Wayne R.
Chambers, photogrammetric surveyor.
Map. Scale 1" = 1000'. © Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control Dis-trict; 20Dec68; F48626.
Topographic mapping, Vallejo Sanita-tion and Flood Control District.
Mapping by Wayne R. Chambers; aer-ial photography: Feb. 25-26, 1968.
Scale ca. 1:1,200; contour inter-val = 2'. © Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District. Flood Control District.

- Map no. 4. © 20Dec68; F48596.
- 5. © 20Dec68; F48597.
- 6. © 20Dec68; F48618. 7. © 20Dec68; F48615.

10. © 20Dec68; F48601. 11. © 20Dec68; F48587. 12. © 20Dec68; F48623. 13. © 20Dec68; F48622. 14. © 20Dec68; F48606. 15. © 20Dec68; F48621. 20. © 20Dec68; F48608. 21. © 20Dec68; F48598. 22. © 20Dec68; F48595. 23. © 20Dec68; F48592. 24. © 20Dec68; F48602. 27. © 20Dec68; F48616. 28. © 20Dec68; F48591. 29. © 20Dec68; F48611. 30. © 20Dec68; F48624. 31. © 20Dec68; F48590. 36. © 20Dec69; F48617. 37. © 20Dec68; F48619. 38. © 20Dec69; F48614. 39. © 20Dec68; F48625. 40. © 20Dec68; F48594. 43. © 20Dec68; F48600. 44. © 20Dec68; F48609. 45. © 20Dec68; F48599. 46. © 20Dec68; F48588. 47. © 20Dec68; F48603. 61. © 20Dec68; F48604. 75. © 20Dec68; F48610. 76. © 20Dec68; F48605. 78. © 20Dec68; F48612. 90. © 20Dec68; F48620. 95. © 20Dec68; F48593. 96. © 20Dec68; F48589. 98. © 20Dec68; F48607. 99. © 20Dec68; F48585.

Topographic mapping, Vallejo Sanitation and Flood Control District;
map index. Mapping by Wayne R. Chambers; aerial photography:
Feb. 25-26, 1968. Scale not given.
© Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District; 20Dec68; F48586.

VALLEY NATIONAL BANK, GLENDALE, CALIF. Glendale, Burbank, Toluca Lake [Calif.] See WESTERN MAP CO.

VAN ARSDALE, PERRY C.
Entire pioneer East and South [United States] Researched & drawn by 'Percy C. Van Arsdale. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: additions.
© Perry C. Van Arsdale; 15Jan69; muRosh F48254.

VARNA ENTERPRISES. Roadmap of California featuring pioneer towns, ghost towns, mining camps. See SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. VENICE (FLA.) NOKOMIS BANK. Easy to read street map of Venice [Fla.] area. See RACHELS-SAWYER

& CO. VERMONT.

KMONT. Official highway map, Vermont; 1969. Prepared by The National Survey. Vermont Dept. of Highways. Col. map. Scale 1" = 5 miles. Trans-verse Mercator projection. Index & mileage chart. 12 insets. © State of Vermont; IFeb69; F48421. CDMONT. DEPT OF UNCLAVE.

VERMONT. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Official highway map, Vermont. See VERMONT.

VERNON GRAPHICS, INC. Exchange map [for California counties] See PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.

WARD, VIRGINIA. North American bicycle atlas. AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS, INC. See WARREN, WILLIAM H. Detailed ownership and mining claim map of the Unionville [Mont.] area. See QUIMBY, EDGAR E. WASHINGTON STATE FERRIES. Puget Sound. See NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. WATSON LAND SALES. Freeway map of Greater Los Angeles. See WESTERN MAP CO. WEILITZ, TED. HLITZ, TED. Big Round Lake, Sawyer County, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,700. NM: additions & revisions. © Ted Weilitz; 7May69; F48850. WEIR (PAUL) CO., INC. Illinois, Indiana, west Kentucky ship-ping coal mines; Jan. 1969. Pre-pared by Paul Weir Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1,050,000. Index with mines indicated by number. © Paul Weir Co.; 27Jan69; F48304. WEST (JIM) & CO. REALTORS. Memorial, Spring Branch and northwest Houston [Tex.] See KEY MAPS, INC. Sharpstown, Briar Grove Park, Meyer-land. See KEY MAPS, INC. WESTBANK MAP CO. [West bank area of Mississippi West bank drea of unssissippi River opposite New Orleans] Map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. © Westbank Map, T. A. Lingoni, Sr., sole owner; 7Feb69; F48631. ESTERN GEOGRAPHICS CO. Street & road map of Napa County [Calif.] includes Angwin, Calis-toga, Napa, Napa Junction, St. Helena, St. Helena Sanitarium, and Yountville. Compiled by Western Geographics Co.; cartography, Ralph L. Young. Napa County Board of Realtors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Indexes. 6 insets. Recto: Street map of the city of Napa, Napa County, California, ca. 1:30,500.--Verso: Street map of Napa County, California, ca. 1:150,000. © Western Geo-graphics Co.; lSep66; F48422. STERN MAP CO. WESTERN GEOGRAPHICS CO. WESTERN MAP CO. The city of Industry [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:39,000. Com-pliments of Industry Chamber of Commerce. Index on verso with lo-cation map. NM: addition & revi-sion. © Western Map Co.; 29Jan69; ph/07th sion. © Western Map Co.; 29Jan69; F48744.
Desert Hot Springs [Calif.] Chamber of Commerce & city of Desert Hot Springs. Map. Scale 1 quad-rangle = 1 mile; ca. 1:34,000.
Indexes on verso. NM: addition.
@ Western Map Co.; 9Sep68; F48743.
Everett [Wash.] and vicinity street map. Automobile Club of Washing-ton. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:26,500. On sheet with Snohomish city and coun-ty maps. Indexes on verso with Southwest Snohomish County. RM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 280ct68; F48739.
Five county freeway and artery map, Los Angeles and vicinity. United California Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:330,000. Inset: Enlarged map of downtown Los Angeles. NM: addi-tion & revision. © Western Map Co.; 27Mar69; F48745. sion. (F48744.

- Freeway map of Greater Los Angeles; 1969. Prepared & distributed by Watson Land Co. & Watson Land Sales. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Map showing Watson in-dustrial centers, l" = 1,000' on verso. © Western Map Co.; loDec68; verso. F48737.
- Glendale, Burbank, Toluca Lake [Calif.] Valley National Bank. Col. map. Scale l index grid = l mile; ca. 1:37,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Freeway guide and street map, Glendale, Burbank Toluca Lake. NM: addition & re-vision. © Western Map Co.; 28Jan69; F48735.
- Glendora [Calif.] Glendora Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:24,000. Index. East San Gabriel Valley on verso with business directory. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 19Dec68; F48738. F48738.
- Los Angeles basin pick-up and deliv-ery zone map. Atlantic Transfer Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:270,000. Index. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 4Mar69; F48749.
- Map of Long Beach, California, in-cluding industrial zones, free-ways, points of interest. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: addi-tion. © Western Map Co.; 31Jul68; FUR742 F48742.
- Micro Map, freeway and artery map of greater Los Angeles. Col. map. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 20Dec68; F48734.
- Pacific Theatres locations, southern California area. Sept. 1, 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Index, with theaters indicated by number. Inset shows San Diego area. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 30Aug68; F48750.
- Map 00.; 90Aug68; F48750.
 Paramount [Calif.] the city of prog-ress. Col. map. Scale l index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:21,500. Dis-tributed by Paramount Chamber of Commerce. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Ar-terial map on verso. Fold. ti.: City map of Paramount, California. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 3Sep68; F48741.
- 3Sep68; F48741.
 Pomona Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:36,000. Prin-ted on both sides of sheet. In-dexed. On sheet with Claremont Colleges & downtown map of Pomona. Fold. ti.: Pomona Valley street maps, Pomona ... San Dimas and vicinity. NM: addition & revision.
 © Western Map Co.; 26Nov68; F48747.

- Rosemead [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Rosemead Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:30,000. Index. On sheet with location map. Business directory on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of the city of Rosemead, California. NM: addition & revi-sion. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar69; F&B740. sion. F48740.
- F48740. Sacramento [Calif.] metropolitan market major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:115,000. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 3/May68; F48752. San Francisco Bay Region metropolitan market, major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 3/May68; F48751. F48751
- F48751. Santa Monica [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Col. map. Scale l index grid = 1 mile; ca. l:28,500. Business directory on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map and business directory, Santa Monica and vicinity, California. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; l0Feb69; F48736.
- Southeast Antelope Valley [Calif.] foothills. Map. Scale ca. 1:50,000; l index grid = 1 mile. Index on verso with vicinity map. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar69; F48748. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile;
- First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:36,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision.
 © Western Map Co.; JODec68; F48746.
 WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.
 Latin America, by David C. Whitney. New York, Golden Press. 62 p. (A Golden geography & map kit, 15662) Appl. author: Western Pub. Co., Inc., employer for hire.
 © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 110ct68; A42630.

 - © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; Floctor, A42630. U.S.A., by David C. Whitney. New York, Golden Press. 61 p. (A Golden geography & map kit, 15661) Appl. author: Western Pub. Co., Inc., employer for hire. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 160ct68;
- WHITTUM (WALTER) INC. South Asia. See ALLYN & BACON, INC. Southeast Asia. See ALLYN & BACON, INC.
- WILKINS CREATIVE PRINT. [Map of Atascadero, California] Col. map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. © Wilkins Creative Print.; 31Dec68; ph/Soch F48204.

- WILLIAMS, GEORGE H. The world of the Eastern Churches. See UNITED CHURCH PRESS.
- WILLIAMS, MARY. North American bicycle atlas. AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS, INC.
- WILLIAMS COLLEGE, WILLIAMSTOWN, MASS. Williams College, Williamstown, Mass. Col. map. Scale not given. Loca-tion map on verso. Fold. ti.: Campus map, Williams College. @ Williams College; 15Nov68; F#4308 F48308.
- WINONA ENGRAVING CO.
 - INONA ENGRAVING CO. Hi-Lite map of Fort Wayne, Indiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by stars. Appl. author: Foye B. Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. Feb68, 46105. NM: amended ed. @ Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; publed F48198.
 - Indiana's popular lake area in Kosciusko County. Map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Foye B. Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. Sep64, 37504. NM: rev. ed. © Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; F48199.
- WISE STUDIO.
- WISE STUDIO. City of Freeport, Illinois and en-virons. See HUTCHISON, GLENN C. WUNNENBERG ENGINEERING CO. Metro-West Saint Louis street guide including Arnold, St. Charles. 1969 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 2000'. Appl. authors: John C. Wunnenberg & Bertha Wunnenberg. © Wunnenberg Engineering Co.; 22Jan69 (in notice: 1968); F48884.
- F48884. WYOMING. HIGHWAY DEPT. City map, Sheridan, Sheridan County, Wyoming. Prepared by the Wyoming Highway Dept., Planning & Research Division, in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of Public Roads. 1968. Scale 1:6,000. Transverse Mercator pro-jection; State plane coordinate system. Drafted from aerial photo-graphs dated 1967. © Wyoming High-way Dept.; 23Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48253.

Y

- YOUNG, RALPH L. Street & road map of Napa County [Calif.] includes Angwin, Calis-toga, Napa, Napa Junction, St. Helena, St. Helena Sanitarium, and Yountville. See WESTERN GEO-GRAPHICS CO. Street map of Dublin, Alameda & Contra Costa Counties, California. Compiled by Ralph L. Young. Dublin Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Index. Inset. © Ralph L. Young; 8Jan69 (in notice: 1968); F48297.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of maps, atlases, and other cartographic works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from other essential names associated with the work are interfiled.

- BETZ, F.
 Map of the north Pacific Ocean.
 © 2Jan42; F16904. F. Betz &
 H. H. Hess (A); 19Feb69; R455996. COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. Base map no.9. © lOApr42; F17800. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. (PWH); 15Apr69; R459715. New England States. (CBS base map no.10) © 10Apr42; F17799. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. (PWH); 15Apr69; R459714. New England States. (CBS base map no.1) © 15Jun42; F17802. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463629. CROCKER, LAWTON V. New England tour map. CROCKER, VINCENT P. See CROCKER, VINCENT P. New England tour map, by Lawton V. Crocker. (New England hotel association map) © 8Apr41; F15938. Vincent P. Crocker (C); 17.Jan69. Philodoc 17 Jan69; R454046. DARLEY, JAMES F. A map of Northwestern United States and neighboring Canadian Provinces. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. DARLEY, JAMES M. Atlantic Ocean. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. EDDY, GERALD A. Fold-o-globe. See STINSON, GERAL-DINE EDDY. HAMMOND (C. S.) & CO. For works by C. S. Hammond & Co. See HAMMOND, INC. HAMMOND. INC. Africa, physical, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17192. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 3Apr69; R459250. Antarctica, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16864. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452149. Arctic Ocean, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16866. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452151.
- Asia, physical, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17193. Hammond Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R459251. Hammond.
- The Atlantic Ocean, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 18May42; F17258. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 4Jun69; R462143.
- Australia, physical, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17191. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R459249.
- British Isles; physical. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17376. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463461.
- R409401. Burma, Thailand, French Indo-China and British Malaya, by C. S. Ham-mond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16865. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452150.
- Canada; physical. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17371. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463456.
- Central America, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17155. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461288.
- Commonwealth of the Philippines, C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16863. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452148.
- Denmark, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27 Apr42; F17150. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14 May69; F461283.
- East India Islands, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17151. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461284. Hammond,
- England and Wales. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17375. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463460.
 Europe, physical, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17194. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R459252. Hammond,
- Great circle chart of the North Atlan-tic Ocean. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17374. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 18Jun69; R463459.
- Hungary and Slovakia. By C. S. Ham-mond & Co. © 15Jun#2; F17368. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 18Jun69; R463453.
- Idaho. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17378. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463463.
- Iran and Iraq, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 30Dec41; F16881. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452153.

- Japan. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17377. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463462. Map of the world on Mercator's pro-Japan.
- jection, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 30Apr42; F17170. Hammond, Ir (FWH); 14May69; R461289. Hammond, Inc.
- Mediterranean Sea, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 18May42; F17256. Hammond Inc. (FWH); 4Jun69; R462149. Hammond .
- The Middle East, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 18May42; F17255. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 4Jun69; R462142.
- Netherlands, Belgium and Luxemburg. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17380. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463465.
- Nevada, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 1May42; F17188. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 4Jun69; R462140.
- New Mexico, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 1May42; F17189. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 4Jun69; R462141.
- North America, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17199. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 3Apr69; R459257.
- North America, physical, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © JMar42; F17198. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); JApr69; R459256.
- The Pacific Ocean, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 19Dec41; F16879. Hammon Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452152. Hammond,
- Palestine and trans-Jordan. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17372. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463457
- Poland. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17370. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463455.
- South America, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17190. Hammon Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R459248. Hammond.
- South America, central part, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17154. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461287.
- South America, physical, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 31Mar42; F17195. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 3Apr69; R459253
- Spain and Portugal, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17152. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461285.

20

- HAMMOND, INC.-Con. Union of South Africa. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17373. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69;
 - R463458. Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Asiatic part, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17153. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461286.
 - Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, European part. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17379. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463464.

 - Inc. (FWH); IOSING9; RH09404. United States, by C. S. Harmond & Co. @ 31Mar42; F17196. Harmond, Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R459254. United States, physical, by C. S. Harmond & Co. @ 31Mar42; F17197. Harmond, Inc. (PWH); 3Apr69; R4c9255 R459255.
 - The world; western hemisphere, eastern hemisphere and density of population. By C. S. Hammond & Co. © 15Jun42; F17369. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 18Jun69; R463454
 - Wyoming, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 1May42; F17187. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 4Jun69; F462139.
- HESS, H. H. Map of the north Pacific Ocean. See BETZ, F.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON,
 - Atlantic Ocean, by James M. Darley, chief cartographer. © 7Aug41; F16379. National Geographic Soci-ety (PWH); 23May69; R462022.
- A map of Northwestern United States A map of NorthWestern United States and neighboring Canadian Provinces, by James F. Darley. © 12May41; F16067. National Geographic Soci-ety (PWH); 12May69; R462021. A map of the world. © 10Nov41; F16739. National Geographic Soci-ety (PWH); 23Apr69; R460405.
- STINSON, GERALDINE EDDY.
- FINSON, GERALDINE EDDY.
 Fold-o-globe. Author of renewable
 matter: Gerald A. Eddy. © 2Feb42;
 F17013. Geraldine Eddy Stinson (C);
 17Feb69; R455949.
 Fold-o-globe, by Gerald A. Eddy.
 © 23Feb42; F17884. Geraldine Eddy
 Stinson (C); 6Mar69; R457027.

- TOBIN, EDGAR. Regional survey map from lat. N. 31°00' to N. 32°00', from long. W. 99°00' to W. 100°00'. See TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.

- Regional survey map from lat. N. 32°00' to N. 33°00', from long. W. 97°00' to W. 98°00'. See TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. Regional survey map from lat. N. 32°00' to N. 33°00', from long. W. 99°00' to 100°00'. See TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. TWP. district map from lat. N. 30°00' to N. 31°00', from long W. 83°00' to W. 84°00'. See TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.
- TOBIN. EDGAR. See TOBIN (EDGAR) AERÍAL SURVEYS.
- TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. DBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.
 Amite County, Mississippi; ownership map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner.
 ③ JlDec41; F16963. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 21Jan69; R453497.
 Franklin County, Mississippi; owner-ship map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner.
 © 15Jan42; F16966. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 21Jan69; R453500.
 Portion of twp.-section man from
- R495500.
 Portion of twp.-section map from latitude N. 29°00' to N. 30°00', from longitude W. 83°00 to W. 84°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner.
 29Nov41; F16913. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; Rhczhoć. R453496

- Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; R453496.
 Portion of twp.-section map from lat. N. 33'00' to N. 34'00', from long. W. 92'00' to W. 93'00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 15Jan42; F16965. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; F453499.
 Portion of twp.-section map from lat. N. 33'00' to N. 34'00', from long. W. 93'00' to W. 94'03'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 2Jan42; F16964. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; R453498.
 Rankin County, Mississippi; owner-ship line map; north half, south half. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, R453501-453502.
 Regional survey map from lat. N. 31'00' to N. 32'00', from long. W. 97'00' to W. 98'00'.
 © 23Mar42; F17109. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 14Apr69; R459805.

- Regional survey map from lat. N. 31°00' to N. 32°00', from long. W. 99°00' to W. 100°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (Edgar Tobin) © 1May42; F17401. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 16Jun69; PU65372 R463237.
- R405257. Regional survey map from lat. N. 32°00' to N. 33°00', from long. W. 97°00' to W. 98°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (Edgar Tobin) Approx. scale 1" = 8000'. © 1May42; F1883. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 16Jun69; R463239.
- Regional survey map from lat. N. 32'00' to N. 35'00', from long. W. 99'00' to 100'00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (Edgar Tobin) © 1Jun42; F17400. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 16Jun69; R463236. R463236.
- Two district map from lat. N. 30°00' to N. 31°00', from long. W. 83°00' to W. 84°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (Edgar Tobin) Approx. scale 1" = 8000'. © 1May42; F1878. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 16Jun69; F463238.
- Twp. section map from lat. N. 30°00' to N. 31°00', from long. W. 89°00' to 90°00'. Approx. scale 1" = 8000'. © lApr42; F1880. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 14Apr69; R459808.
- Twp. section map from lat. N. 31°00' to N. 32°00', from long. W. 85°00' to W. 86°00'. © 26Mar42; F17111. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 14Apr69; R459807.
- Twp. section map from lat. N. 31°00' to N. 32°00', from long. W. 86°00' to W. 87°00'. © 15Feb42; F17110. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 14Apr69; F459806.
- Twp. section map from lat. N. 32°00' to N. 33°00', from long W. 88°00' to W. 89°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 1Jan42; F1876. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 21Jan69; R453503.
- 21Janoy; K452507.
 Twp. section map from lat. N. 33°00' to N. 34°00', from long. W. 88°00' to 89°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner.
 © JJan42; F1881. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 21Jan69; R453504. R453504.

30

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

AREA LIST

A list of the current registrations in this issue arranged by area, designed to meet the needs of those who are searching for a map of a specific area.

The area headings consist of the names of the largest geographical or political units enclosed within the borders of the several maps. When the borders of a map do not coincide in any way with a single geographical or political unit, the name of the most significant unit contained therein is used in the heading. When a map contains three or more states comprising part of one of the geographical divisions of the United States, one of the headings which is given below in the list of "Geographical Divisions of the United States" is used. If the area shown on the map does not coincide with any of these divisions, one of the more generalized headings is used, e.g., United States, Northern. Names of rivers, lakes, and other geographical features are also included.

GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISIONS OF THE UNITED STATES

ATLANTIC SEABOARD	Kentucky	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, East	West Virginia
Connecticut	Maryland	Illinois	
Delaware	Ohio	Indiana	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, East
	Pennsylvania	Michigan	Alabama
Florida	New Jersey	Ohio	Kentucky
Georgia	New York	Wisconsin	Mississippi
Maine	Virginia		Tennessee
Maryland	West Virginia	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, West	West Virginia
Massachusetts		Iowa	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, West
New Hampshire	MOUNTAIN STATES	Kansas	Arkansas
New Jersey	Arizona	Minnesota	Louisiana
New York	Colorado	Missouri	Oklahoma
North Carolina	Idaho	Nebraska	
Rhode Island	Montana	North Dakota	Texas
South Carolina	Nevada	South Dakota	UNITED STATES, Central
Virginia	New Mexico		
	Utah	PACIFIC STATES	UNITED STATES, Eastern
GULF STATES	Wyoming	California	UNITED STATES, Northeastern
Alabama		Oregon	contrado o fifitado, nor incusterin
Florida	NEW ENGLAND	Washington	UNITED STATES, Northern
Louisiana	Connecticut	SOUTH ATLANTIC STATES	HANDED COADES North and
Mississippi	Maine	Florida	UNITED STATES, Northwestern
Texas	Massachusetts	Georgia	UNITED STATES, Southeastern
MIDDLE STATES	New Hampshire	North Carolina	
	Rhode Island		UNITED STATES, Southern
Delaware	Vermont	South Carolina	UNITED STATES, Southwestern
District of Columbia		Virginia	
			UNITED STATES, Western

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

31

ABILENE, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Abilene, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Abilene, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 290ct68; F48228.

ADRIAN, MICH.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Adrian, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:23,000. Index on verso with Map of Lenawee County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Fold. ti.: Adrian, Lenawee County. NM revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan GE LUBCO. FUOLS. NM: revisions. © Automobile C Michigan; 25Jun69; F49157.
 - AFRICA

BROADMAN FILMS.

- (DADMAN FIND: Bible map transparencies. Maps (part col.) in folders. 10 fold-ers in portfolio. With Utilization suggestions folder. © Broadman Films; 1Apr69; A73041.
- CARTA
- RTA.
 The Macmillan Bible atlas, by
 Yohanan Aharoni & Michael AviYonah; prepared by Carta, Jerusalem. New York, Macmillan. 1 v.
 NM: additions. © Carta, Jerusalem;
 Double 20. A618720 29Apr68; A64379.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Africa. 43 maps (part. col.) in ll folders. (World regional geography transparencies, set 5) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; lMay69; F48987.
- HAMMOND, INC. Africa distribution series. 2 col. maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8489) Scale not given. 8 col. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: revision. © Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48404.
- MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. Africa. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transpar-ency, LF-8) Scale ca. 1:39,000,000. Sinusoidal projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48532.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-
 - TIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Africa. Compiled & drawn in the Car-tographic Division ... for The Na-tional geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1968. Col. map. Scale 1:10,000,000 or 157.8 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projec-tion. 10 insets. © National Geo-graphic Society; 19Nov68; F48971.
 - ATKEN, S.C.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Augusta & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Kinsella News Co., Inc. Indexed. On sheet with Aiken, South Carolina, ca. 1:35,000. NM: revisions. @ R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Mar69; F49045. ca. 1:3 © R. L. F49045.

ALABAMA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN Alabama, Georgia, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 12 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48547.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Alabama; Georgia. 1969-70. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale l" = approx. 16.1 miles & l" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed with points of inter-est indicated by symbol. 3 insets. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. © Diversified Map Corp.; 18Mar69; p#R902. F48902.
 - Alabama; Georgia. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles & 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Cittes Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage map, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. NM: revision. Diversified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48917.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alabama and Georgia; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,257,000; 1" = about 19.8 miles. Lambert conformal projec-tion. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46183. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 20Nov68: F48287. Co., Inc.; 20Nov68; F48287.
- GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1-CD-E Wilcox structure contour map on top Artman sand, base Baker shale & top Wilcox. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-E) Scale 1" = 4,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 50'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48634.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1-CD-W Wilcox structure contour map on top Artman sand, base Baker shale. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-W) Scale 1" = 4,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 50'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48635.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 deep structure contour map on Smackover

 - Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 deep structure contour map on Smackover. structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48638.
 - Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48637.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 shallow structure contour map on Selma chalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 medi-

Contour interval 100'. jection.

- © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48636. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 deep structure contour map on Smackover. structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale I" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F#8641.

- © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48641.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48640.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 shal-low structure contour map on Selma ofalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-jection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct66; F48639.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 deep structure contour map on Smackover & Paleozoic. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48644.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 medi-um structure contour map on lower
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 medi-Ississippi and Alabama; M-A j medi-um structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48643. ssissioni and Alabama: M-A 3 shal-
- Inc.; loct68; F48643.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 shallow structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48642.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 deep structure contour map on Smackover & Paleozoic. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas.
- .F48647.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48646.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 shallow structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48645.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, nc. 5000 (Regional Mar. 15, 1000) Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 medi-

1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'.

- projection. Contour interval 500'.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48650.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'.
 Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48649.
 Mississippi and Alabama: M-A 5 shal-
- F48649. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48648.

- val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48648.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48653.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 medium structure contour map on lower Tus-caloosa. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48652.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48651.

ALASKA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Alaska and Northwestern Canada. laska and Northwestern Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 48 miles. 5 insets. Indexes & Alaska and Western Canada mileage chart on verso, with West-ern Canada, Alberta & British Co-lumbia, 1" = approx. 42 miles, 1 national park map & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Map of Alaska and Western Canada. @ American Auto-mobile Assn : MarKo: #L8800 mobile Assn.; 1May69; F48809.

ALBERTA

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alberta and British Columbia; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:1,960,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 6 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46433. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Apr69; F48985.

ALLEGAN COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Allegan County, Michigan, atlas & plat book. 45 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Allegan County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Mar69; F40057. F49057

ALLEN COUNTY, IND.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Allen County, Indiana, atlas. Sept. 16, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 3lDec68; F48302;

AIMA, MTCH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Alma & St. Louis, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Gratiot County, Michigan, ca. 1:180,000. NM: addition & revision. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; 11Dec68; F48203.

AMARILLO. TEX.

BROWNING MAPS.

COWNING MARS. Street map of Amarillo [Tex.] Scale ca. 1:39,600. Indexed. Inset: Postal zone. NM: additions. © Browning Maps, wholly owned by Browning Blue Print Co.; lJun69; FU0007 F49097.

AMITE COUNTY, MISS.

TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. Amite County, Mississippi; ownership map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner.
 ③ JlDec⁴1; F16963. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 21Jan69; BlezHor R453497

ANN ARBOR, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Ann Arbor, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Index on verso with University of Michigan campus & Map of Washtenaw County, Michigan. Fold. ti.: Ann Arbor, U. of M. campus, Washtenaw County. NM: ad-ditions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 24Mar69; F48555.

ANTARCTICA

HAMMOND, INC. Antarctica, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16864. Hammond, Inc (PWH); 2Jan69; R452149. Hammond, Inc.

ANTELOPE VALLEY, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Southeast Antelope Valley [Calif.] foothills. Map. Scale ca. 1;50,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index on verso with vicinity map. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar69; F48748.

ARCTIC OCEAN

HAMMOND, INC. Arctic Ocean, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec⁴1; F16866. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452151.

ARDMORE, OKLA.

J & R MAP CO. Ardmore, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Inset shows air-port. Index on verso with Carter County, Oklahoma. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Ardmore, Oklahoma. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 6Dec68; F48241.

ARTZONA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arizona, New Mexico. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 9 urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48314.
- ARIZONA. HIGHWAY DEPT. Arizona. Prepared by Photogrammetry & Mapping Division. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. In-dex & mileage chart. On sheet with Northwestern Mexico & 8 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona, 1969 road map. © Arizona Highway Dept.; 5Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F48406.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico, Utah & Colorado. Chief cartogra-pher, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Indian country. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr69; F48995.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Arizona. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 4 urban area maps & 2 national park maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Arizona and Metro-politan Phoenix. © Diversified Map. Corp.; 18Feb69; F48904.

 - Arizona, New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 38 miles. Pre-pared for American Oil Co. In-dexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48572.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Arizona, New México; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:700,000; 1" = about 27 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 9 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46767. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 27Dec68; F48820.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Arizona. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Grand Canyon National Park. Mileage chart on verso with 2 urban area maps, 2 national monument maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Arizona and Metropolitan Phoenix. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 19Mar69; F48845.

ARKANSAS

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. LERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, 1 nation-al park map & 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; IMarGO. FWBUGE 1Mar69; F48465.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

- IVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Arkansas. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 15.9 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Little Rock, Arkansas on verso with 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: High-way map of Arkansas. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 29Mar69; F48796.
- Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 11 urban area maps on verso. © Diversified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48903.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,408,000; 1" = about 22.2 miles. Lambert con-formal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968. F45187. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct68; F48290.

ARNOLD, MO.

MILLS, BOYD C. Map of Arnold, Missouri. Scale not given. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F42701. NM: additions.
 © Boyd C. Mills; 12May69; F48883.

ASIA

- ALLYN & BACON, INC. South Asia, by John J. Morrissey, Jr. art work & printing by Walter Whit-tum, Inc. l v. (Alpha map trans-parencies) © Allyn & Bacon, Inc.; Jr.; 12May69; A75326.
- Southeast Asia, by Lawrence W. Latour; art work & printing by Walter Whittum, Inc. 1 v. (Alpha map transparencies) © Allyn & Bacon, Inc.; 3Jan69; A44466.
- CARTA. MAA. The Macmillan Bible atlas, by Yohanan Aharoni & Michael Avi-Yonah; prepared by Carta, Jerusa-lem. New York, Macmillan. 1 v. NM: additions. © Carta, Jerusalem; DODY:08.461270 29Apr68; A64379.
- GEL-STEN SUPPLY CO., INC. Outline maps; Eastern Hemisphere. Earl J. Jones, artist. 1 v. © Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; A60606. HAMMOND, INC. Asia distribution series. 2 col. maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8488) Scale not given.

8 col. transparencies mounted in © Hammond, Inc.; 5Jan69; F48403.

- MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. Asia. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-4) Scale ca. 1:54,000,000. Lambert's Azimuthal equal-area projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48528.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Southeast Asia.
 - ON, D.C. outheast Asia. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartogra-pher. Washington: Dec. 1968. Col. map. Scale 1:6,000,000 or 94.7 miles to the inch. Oblique Merca-tor projection. Inset: Taiwan (For-mosa) © National Geographic Soci-ety; 7Nov68; F48970.

ATASCADERO, CALIF.

WILKINS CREATIVE PRINT. [MAD of Atascadero, California] Col.
 map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed.
 © Wilkins Creative Print.; 31Dec68; F48204.

ATHENS, GA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Athens & vicinity, Georgia. Citizens & Southern National Bank. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Index. In-set: University of Georgia campus. Fold. ti.: City map of Athens, Georgia. NM: rev. version. @ R. L. Polk & Co.; loct68; F48387.

ATLANTA

AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC. Metropolitan Atlanta Aero atlas, Oct. 1968-Oct. 1969. 1 v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:25,000. © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 240ct68; F48513.

ATLANTIC SEABOARD

- REGIONAL PLAN ASSN., INC. Scholl Flat ASSN., INC.
 Atlantic region commutersheds, over 250,000 population [of the United States] Col. map. Scale
 ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition.
 © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48474.
- Atlantic region, developed land, 1965-2020 [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48473.
- Atlantic region, GVT and Appalachi-an Park proposals [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48680.
- Atlantic region, 1950-1960 popula-tion density change [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. l:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48471.
- Atlantic region, 1960 population density by municipality [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48472.

Atlantic region [of the United States] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:4,400,000. NM: addition.. © Regional Plan Assn., Inc.; 30Jan69; F48470.

AUGUSTA, GA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. JLK (R. L.) & CO. Augusta & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Kinsella News Co., Inc. Indexed. On sheet with Aiken, South Carolina, ca. 1:35,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Mar69; F49045.

AUSTRALIA

GEL-STEN SUPPLY CO., INC. Outline maps; Eastern Hemisphere. Earl J. Jones, artist. l v. @ Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; A60606.

- HAMMOND, INC. Australia distribution series. 2 co maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8490) Scale not given. 8 col. transparencies mounted in provision forma. NM: revision. 2 col. plastic frame. NM: revision.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48402.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Australia.
 - stralia. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Well-Mational geographic megazine, wells, man Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale 1:4,356,000 or 68.8 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. 6 insets. NM: additions. © National Geogra-phic Society; 8Nov68; F48972.

BAKERSFIELD, CALIF.

PRINTING CENTER.

AINTING CERTER. Map of Bakersfield, California. Scale not given. Index on verso. Fold. tl.: Visitors guide, map, sunny Bakersfield, California. NM: addition & revision. © Printing Center; 15Feb69; F48581.

BARRY COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Barry County, Michigan. 33 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Barry County Co-operative Extension Service. Index to owners. NW revision. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9May69; F49053.

BARTLESVILLE, OKLA.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Bartlesville, Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Washington County, Ok-lahoma. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Bartlesville, Oklahoma. Appl. au-thor: Milton Roth. NM: addition. © J & R Map Co.; 13Mar69; F48753.

BATTLE CREEK, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Battle Creek, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index on verso with Map of Calhoun County,

Michigan, ca. 1:90,000. Fold. ti.: Battle Creek, Calhoun County. NM: revisions. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; 25Jun69; F49158.

BELLE, W.VA.

PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. Charleston, West Virginia; Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet, Rand, West Virginia. George L. Hubbs, engineer. Col. map. Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Mileage log on verso with Charles-ton downtown business district. Mileage log on verso with Charles-ton downtown business district. Fold ti.: Street map, Charleston, West Virginia and vicinity with Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet and Rand. NM: revisions. © Park View Engineering Service; 1Jan69; F48197.

BELTSVILLE, MD.

MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
Topographic survey, Fairland HeightsBeltsville [Md.] vicinity.
Mar. 27, 1960. Additional mapping
by Photo Science, Sept. 1968.
4 maps. Scale 1" = 200'; contour
interval = 5'. Sheet 292P, 272P,
293P, 312P. © Maryland-National
Capital Park & Planning Commission;
7Feb69; F48861.

BERGEN COUNTY, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Atlas of Bergen County, New Jersey. 5th ed. 54 p. (Atlas no.2203A) Scale of sectional maps ca. 1:26,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 280rfo. FM 73 28Apr69; F48731.

HAMMOND, INC.
HAMMOND, INC.
Map of northwest Bergen area, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:24,500. Presented by Ridgewood-Northwest Bergen Board of Realtors.
Street index on verso with Map of northwest Bergen area, N.J., and approaches, ca. 1:130,000. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.;
1Apr69; F⁴8732.

BETIO ISLAND

STEVENS, GORDON H. 76 hours, Betio Island, Tarawa Atoll. Nov. 19, 1943. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6060. Signed. © Gordon H. Stevens; 12Dec68; F48242.

BIG ROUND LAKE, WIS.

WEILITZ, TED. Big Round Lake, Sawyer County, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,700. NM: additions & revisions. © Ted Weilitz; 7May69; F48850.

BILOXI, MISS.

& R MAP CO. Biloxi, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of in-terest indicated by number. Map of Ocean Springs, Mississippi on verso with Street index. Fold.

368-911 O - 70 - 7

ti.: Welcome to Biloxi, Mississippi city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 280ct68; F48410.

BIRMINGHAM, ALA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Birmingham [Ala.] 1969-70 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:39,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refin-ing Co. Indexed. Inset: Down-town Birmingham. Birmingham and vicinity, 1:107,000 on verso. Fold t1:: Birmingham and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41137. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20ct68; F48294.

BLACK HILLS, S.D.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North & South Dakota, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Black Hills area of South Dakota & 1 urban area map. Fold. ti.: North Da-kota, South Dakota, including Black Hills area. NM: editorial & cartographic revision. © Amer-ican Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48376. F48376.

BLUE GRASS REGION, KY.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Map of Lexington [Ky.] and the Blue Grass. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 0.5 mile & 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48816.

BLUE RIDGE PARKWAY

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. The Blue Ridge Parkway connecting Shenandoah National Park and Great Smoky Mts. National Park. 1969-70 ed. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. © American Automobile Assn.; LMar69; F48582.

BOONE COUNTY, IND.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Boone County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Boone County Soil & Water Conservation District. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 14Jan69; F48278.

BOSTON

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Boston and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.6 miles. Indexed. On verso: Points of interest, Boston-Cambridge-Brookline, 1" = approx. 850'. © American Automoible Assn.; 1May69; F48979.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Bryant's map of Boston and vicinity, Massachusetts. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Indexes. 3 in-sets. Fold. ti.: Boston and sub-

urbs including Brookline ... Waltham. NM; rev.version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 22Nov68; F48391.

- Map of Boston & vicinity, Massachu-setts. Col. map. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:16,000. Distributed by Bryant Map Co. Indexes. On verso: Transportation route map of Boston & vicinity Massachusetts, ca. 1:44,000 with inset, Transit lines in central Boston ca. 1:21,500. Cover t1.: Map, Boston. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; JDec68; F48851.
- 110 city & town street map atlas, Metropolitan Boston, eastern Massachusetts. 148 p. Distrib-uted by Bryant Map Co. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Folk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48394.

BOULDER COUNTY, COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of the Boulder-Estes region, being Boulder and southern Larimer Counties, Colorado. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:170,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 28Mar69; F48689.

BRANSON, MO.

NIGHTENGALE & CO. City of Branson, Missouri. Nighten-gale & Co., engineers & surveyors. Map on 2 sheets. Scale ca. 1:2,400. © Nightengale & Co.; 1Dec68; F48687.

BRAWLEY, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Imperial County [Calif.] Chief car-tographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2021) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cali-fornia State Automobile Assn. In-dexed. City of Brawley, ca. 1:14,000 on verso with 3 other ur-ban area maps. Fold. ti.: Imperial County and cities of El Centro, Calexico, Brawley, Yuma, Ariz. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IMay69; F48998.

BRENTWOOD, TENN.

HALL, HARRY P. Brentwood [Tenn.] Col. map. Scale 1" = 1/4 mile. Presented by Brent-wood Chamber of Commerce. Index. On verso: Brentwood area, 1" = 1 mile. Fold. ti.: Brentwood and the Brentwood area, 1969. © H. P. Hall; 3Mar69; F48479. Brentwood [Tenn.] area. Col. map.

Hall; 3Mar69; F48479.
Brentwood [Tenn.] area. Col. map. Scale !" = 1 mile. Presented by Brentwood Chamber of Commerce. Index. On verso: Brentwood, !" = 1/4 mile. Fold. ti.: Brentwood and the Brentwood area, 1969.
© H. P. Hall; 3Mar69; F48478.

BREVARD COUNTY, FLA.

BREVARD COUNTY, FLA. Brevard County, Florida; north half. Drawn by County Comm. Central Drafting Dept., N. H. Loudon, chief. Dec. 9, 1968. Map. Scale 1:31,680; 1" = 1/2 mile; 1" =

- BREVARD COUNTY, FLA.-Con.
 BREVARD COUNTY, FLA.-Con.
 Brevard County, Florida.-Con.
 2,640'; 1" = 40 chains. Oriented with north to the upper right.
 © Brevard County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida; 9Dec68; F48407.
 - da; 9Decos; F46407.
 Brevard County, Florida; south half.
 Drawn by County Comm. Central
 Drafting Dept., N. H. Loudon,
 chief. Dec. 9, 1968. Map. Scale
 1:31,680; 1" = 1/2 mile; 1" =
 2,640'; 1" = 40 chains. Oriented
 with north to the upper right.
 © Brevard County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida;
 128en68: F48232. 12Sep68; F48232.

BRIDGE CITY, TEX.

- DA-LU ENTERPRISES.
- LU ENTERRATES. Map of Bridge City and Orangefield, Texas. Drawn & designed by Da-Lu Enterprises. Col. map. Scale not ap of Bridge City and Orangeries Texas. Drawn & designed by Da-Enterprises. Col. map. Scale given. Index. Appl. authors: Rebecca Davis & A. Merle Luker. © Da-Lu Enterprises; 20Dec68; Dh Scar F48223.

BRIER DITCH, MD.

- MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Topographic survey, Brier Ditch [Md.] Mar. 1961. Prepared by Alster & Associates; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. 2 maps. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 307P, 402P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48862.
 - BRIGHTSEAT, MD.
- MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Topographic survey, Brightseat [Md.] area. Mar. 1964. Prepared by Maddox & Hopkins from photography dated Mar. 6, 1964; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale I" = 200; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 414P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission: 7Feb69: Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48859.

BRITISH COLUMBIA

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alberta and British Columbia; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:1,960,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 6 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46433. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Apr69; F48985.

BRITISH ISLES

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-

TIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. The British Isles; England, Scotland, Ireland and Wales. Compiled & drawm in the Cartographic Division of the National Geographic Society; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartogra-pher. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Scale 28.2 miles to an inch. © Na-tional Geographic Society; 4Mar69; F48968. F48968

BROOKE COUNTY, W. VA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. ap of Greater Steubenville, Onio. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Compliments of the Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. Points of interest indicated by number. J insets. Index on verso with Map of Jeffer-West Virginia, ca. 1:110,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio, and nearby communities. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30ct68; F48386.

BROOKLYN

- PORCELL (GEORGE E.) ENTERPRISES, INC. Brooklyn map guide. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. 3 insets. Indexes on verso with Staten Island map guide. Fold. ti.: Brooklyn, Staten Island bus map. Appl. author: George E. Porcell. © George E. Porcell Enterprises, Inc.; 5Mar69; F48683. Scale Indexes F48683.
- THOMPSON, RAY. Washington's campaign from Brooklyn to Morristown [N.J.] via Trenton and Princeton, Aug. 8, 1776 to Jan. 6, 1777. Map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. Headquarters & battles indicated by symbols. NW: addi-tions. © Ray Thompson; 2Apr69; F49036.

BUFFALO

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Buffalo, New York, and vicin-ity.. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Index. NM: revisions & additions. © Champion Map Corp.; 24Feb69; F49103.

BUFFALO COUNTY. WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Buffalo County, Wisconsin. 38 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Buffalo County Assn. of Cooperatives. Index to owners. of Cooperatives. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 15May69; F49093.

BURBANK, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. STERN MAP CO. Glendale, Burbank, Toluca Lake [Calif.] Valley National Bank. Col. map. Scale l index grid = l mile; ca. 1:37,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. t1.; Freeway guide and street map, Glendale, Burbank Toluca Lake. NM: addition & re-vision. © Western Map Co.; 28Jan69; F48735.

BURMA

HAMMOND, INC. Burma, Thailand, French Indo-China and British Malaya, by C. S. Ham-mond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16865. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; pbf52150 R452150.

BURNETT COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Burnett County, Wisconsin. 56 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Burnett County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers Inc.; 29Nov68; F48269.

CALHOUN COUNTY, MICH.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Battle Creek, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index on verso with Map of Calhoun County, Michigan, ca. 1:90,000. Fold. ti.: Battle Creek, Calhoun County. NM: revisions. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; courco. PM/0158 25Jun69; F49158.
- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Calhoun County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Calhoun County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 220ct68; F48274.

CALIFORNIA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. 4ERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. California, Nevada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets include Los Angeles & vicinity, 1" = approx. 5.1 miles. © American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48315.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. TOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. California: northern portion, south-ern portion. George W. Hayes, chiêf cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321-2322) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. NN: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Feb69; F48565.
- CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. ([Map no.]M-ll6) Scale ca. 1:1,300,000. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Mileage chart. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 2Apr69; F48657.
- COOPER ENTERPRISES. CALIFORMER ENTERPRISES. California lost mines and ghost towns, early Spanish missions. Drawings by Andy Dagosta. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Robert L. Cooper. NM: additions & revisions. © Cooper Enterprises; 25Feb69; F48544.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. California. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 28 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mile-age chart, with points of inter-est indicated by number. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48575. GOUSHA (H. M.) CO
- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. California with metropolitan maps of Los Angèles and San Francisco. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales

vary. Prepared for Phillips Vary, Frepared for Fnillips Petroleum Co. Index. 2 insets. NM: cartographic compilations & revisions. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48844. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. California and connecting routes in Los Angeles, Travelaide freeway map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Richfield Oil Co. On sheet with Monterey Peninsula, Santa Cruz County & 5 urban area maps. NM: additions. © National Advertising Co.: 15Feb69: F48672. Advertising Co.; 15Feb69; F48672. PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO. Exchange map [for California coun-ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telephone & Co. Telegraph Co. [No.] 2904-7112. © 1Mar69; F48703. 2920-6728. © 1Dec68; F48222. 2920-6800. © 1Dec68; F48221. 2936-6920. © 1Mar69; F48700. 2952-6632. © 1Dec68; F48206. 2968-6608. © 1Dec68; F48205. 2968-6632. © 1Dec68; F48212. 2968-6872. © 1Mar69; F48702. 2984-6608. © 1Dec68; F48211. 2984-6632. © 1Dec68; F48208. 2984-6872. © 1Mar69; F48701. 2984-6872. © 1Mar69; F48701. 2984-6896. © 1Mar69; F48709. 2984-6920. © 1Mar69; F48710. 3000-6608. © 1Dec68; F48210. 3000-6632. © 1Dec68; F48209. 3000-6872. © 1Mar69; F48711. 3000-6920. © 1Mar69; F48712. 3016-6632. © 1Dec68; F48207. 3016-6632. © 1Mar69; F48722. 3016-6824. © 1Mar69; F48722. 3016-6920. © 1Mar69; F48713. 3016-6944. © 1Mar69; F48714. 3028-6176. © 1Feb69; F48439. 3032-6608. © 1Dec68; F48213. 3032-6632. © 1Dec68; F48215. 3032-6728. © 1Apr69; F48781. 3032-6752. © 1Apr69; F48782. 3048-6344. © 1Feb69; F48426. 3048-6608. © 1Dec68; F48220. 3048-6632. © 1Dec68; F48214. 3048-6656. © 1Dec68; F48219. 3048-6728. © 1Mar69; F48724. 3048-6752. © 1Mar69; F48725. 3048-6848. © 1Mar69; F48720. 3048-6968. © 1Mar69; F48715. 3064-6344. © 1Jan69; F48358. 3064-6752. © 1Mar69; F48726. 3064-6800. © 1Mar69; F48716. 3064-6800. © 1Mar69; F48728. 3064-6872. © 1Mar69; F48721. 3064-6992. © 1Apr69; F48765. 3080-6224. © 1Feb69; F48447. 3080-6368. © 1Jan69; F48365. 3080-6392. © 1Jan69; F48371. 3080-6584. © 1Dec68; F48218. 3080-6608. © 1Dec68; F48217. 3080-6872. © lApr69; F48770. 3080-6896. © lApr69; F48769. 3096-6152. © 1Feb69; F48441. 3096-6176. © 1Feb69; F48429.

3096-6200. © 1Feb69; F48444.

3096-6224. © 1Feb69; F48443. 3096-6248. © 1Feb69; F48432. 3096-6272. © 1Feb69; F48433.

3096-6296. © 1Jan69; F48372.
3096-6320. @ 1Jan69; F48366.
3096-6344. © 1Jan69; F48370.
3096-6368. © 1Jan69; F48369.
3096-6392. © 1Jan69; F48356.
3096-6416. © 1Jan69; F48355.
3096-6440. © 1Jan69; F48354.
3096-6608. © 1Dec68; F48216.
.3096-6776. © 1Mar69; F48727.
3096-6896. © 1Apr69; F48768.
3096-6920. © 1Apr69; F48767.
3112-6176. © 1Feb69; F48430.
3112-6200. © 1Feb69; F48446.
3112-6224. © 1Feb69; F48445.
3110 (070
5112-6272. © 1Feb69; F48434. 3112-6296. © 1Jan69; F48367.
3112-6320. © 1Jan69; F48368.
7120 (all
3112-6776. © 1Apr69; F48777.
3128-6200. © 1Feb69; F48454.
3128-6224. © 1Feb69; F48448.
3128-6272. © 1Feb69; F48435.
3128-6320. © 1Jan69; F48363.
3128-6344. © 1Jan69; F48362.
3128-6416. © 1Jan69; F48357.
3128-6440. © 1Jan69; F48353.
3128-6704. © 1Apr69; F48763.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3128-6776. © 1Apr69; F48780.
3144-6176. © 1Feb69; F48455.
3144-6200. © 1Feb69; F48456.
3144-6224. © 1Feb69; F48449.
3144-6440. © 1Jan69; F48348.
3144-6680. © 1Mar69; F48719.
3144-6704. © 1Apr69; F48762.
3144-6752. © 1Mar69; F48717.
3160-6152. © 1Feb69; F48462.
3160-6176. © 1Feb69; F48457
3160-6200. © 1Feb69; F48458.
3160-6224. © 1Feb69; F48450.
3160-6248. © 1Feb69; F48451.
Ta Co Chile a second for the second
3160-6440. © 1Jan69; F48346. 3160-6464. © 1Jan69; F48347.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48442.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69: F48453.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48442. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48456. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48452.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48456. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48351.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48456. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48350. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48339.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48456. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48456. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F483561. 3176-6276. © 1Jan69; F48339. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F48339.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6272. © 1Feb69; F48452. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48350. 3176-6296. © 1Jan69; F48354. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F48354. 3176-6560. © 1May69; F49018.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6968. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6272. © 1Jeb69; F48452. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48350. 3176-6276. © 1Jan69; F48339. 3176-6556. © 1Jan69; F48345. 3176-6550. © 1May69; F49018. 3176-6584. © 1May69; F40017
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6752. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48361. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48339. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F49018. 3176-6584. © 1May69; F49018.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6752. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48361. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48339. 3176-6596. © 1Jan69; F48345. 3176-6526. © 1Jan69; F49018. 3176-6584. © 1May69; F49017. 3176-6584. © 1Feb69; F48460. 3176-6528. © 1Feb69; F48461.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6752. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48361. 3176-6276. © 1Jan69; F48345. 3176-6556. © 1Jan69; F49018. 3176-6584. © 1May69; F49017. 3176-6584. © 1Feb69; F48460. 3176-6526. © 1Feb69; F48461.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48452. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48361. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48339. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F48345. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F49018. 3176-6584. © 1May69; F49017. 3192-6128. © 1Feb69; F48460. 3192-6152. © 1Feb69; F48447. 3192-6200. © 1Feb69; F48437.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48452. 3176-6224. © 1Feb69; F48351. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48359. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F48345. 3176-6536. © 1Jan69; F49018. 3176-6548. © 1May69; F49017. 31292-6128. © 1Feb69; F484461. 3192-6152. © 1Feb69; F48437. 3192-6200. © 1Feb69; F48436.
3160-6584. © 1May69; F49019. 3160-6728. © 1Mar69; F48723. 3160-6752. © 1Mar69; F48718. 3160-6752. © 1Apr69; F48766. 3176-6104. © 1Feb69; F48459. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6128. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6152. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6176. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48350. 3176-6272. © 1Jan69; F48339. 3176-6556. © 1Jan69; F49018. 3176-6556. © 1May69; F49017. 3176-6584. © 1Feb69; F48460. 3172-6128. □ 1Feb69; F48461. 3192-6126. © 1Feb69; F48453. 3192-6126. © 1Feb69; F48453.

3192-6488. © 1Jan69; F48344.
3192-6512. 0 1Jan69; F48343.
3192-6536. © 1Jan69; F48342
3192-6560. © 1May69; F49016
3192-6584. © 1May69; F49015.
3192-6608. © 1May69; F49023.
3192-6632. © 1May69; F49025.
3192-6776. © 1Apr69; F48783
3208-6248. © 1Feb69; F48431.
3208-6296. © 1Jan69; F48359.
3208-6488. © 1Jan69: FU8341
3208-6536. © 1Jan69; F48340.
3208-6560. © 1May69; F49012.
3208-6584. © 1May69; F49022.
3208-6608. © 1May69; F49021.
3208-6632. © 1May69; F49024.
3224-6176. © 1Feb69; F48440.
3224-6560. © 1May69; F49014.
3224-6584. © 1May69; F49013. 3224-6608. © 1May69; F49032.
Tool Class
mark eren
3224-6680. © 1Apr69; F48948. 3224-6704. © 1Apr69: F48950
3224-6824. © 1Jun69; F49134. 3224-6848. © 1Jun69; F49133.
3240-6176. © 1Feb69; F48427. 3240-6416. © 1Jan69; F48350.
3240-6488. © 1Jan69; F48352.
3240-6560. © 1May69; F49005.
3240-6584. © 1May69; F49006.
3240-6608. © 1May69; F49031.
3240-6632. © 1May69; F49029.
3240-6656. © 1May69; F49028.
20/10 670/1 0
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~
3240-6728. © 1Apr69; F48953. 3240-6752. © 1Jun69; F49132.
3256-6632. © 1May69; F49027. 3256-6656. © 1May69; F49026
3256-6680. © 1Apr69; F48954. 3256-6728. © 1Apr69; F48955.
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
3256-6776. © 1Jun69; F49130. 3256-6800. © 1Jun69; F49129.
3256-6824. © 1Jun69; F49150.
3272-6152. © 1Feb69; F48428.
3272-6248. © 1Mar69; F48499.
3272-6632. © 1May69; F49008.
3272-6656. © 1May69; F49009.
3272-6752. © 1Jun69; F49128.
3272-6800. © 1Jun69; F49127.
3272-6824. © 1Jun69; F49149. 3288-6128. © 1Mar69: F48481
3288-6128. © 1Mar69; F48481. 3288-6272. © 1Mar69; F48498.
3288-6632. © 1Apr69: F48038
3288-6656. © 1May69; F49010.
3288-6680. © 1May69; F49011.
3304-6224. © 1Mar69; F48497. 3304-6656. © 1May69; F49004.
1

CALTFORNIA .- Con. PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO .- Con. Exchange map.-Con. 3304-6680. © 1May69; F49003. 3320-6200. © 1Mar69; F48496. 3320-6224. © 1Mar69; F48492. 3320-6536. © 1Apr69; F48929. 3320-6608. © 1Apr69; F48939. 3320-6632. © 1Apr69; F48947. 3320-6656. © 1Apr69; F48940. 3320-6680. © 1May69; F49002. 3336-6248. © 1Mar69; F48491. 3336-6536. © 1Apr69; F48956. 3336-6560. © 1Apr69; F48949. 3336-6680. © 1Apr69; F48931. 3336-6704. © 1Apr69; F48932. 3352-6176. © 1Mar69; F48692. 3352-6200. © 1Mar69; F48490. 3352-6224. © 1Mar69; F48489. 3352-6248. © 1Mar69; F48488. 3352-6536. © 1Apr69; F48942. 3352-6560. © 1Apr69; F48943. 3352-6584. © 1Apr69; F48944. 3352-6608. © 1Apr69; F48946. 3352-6680. © 1Apr69; F48933. 3352-6704. © 1Apr69; F48934. 3368-6104. © 1Mar69; F48690. 3368-6176. © 1Mar69; F48704. 3368-6200. © 1Mar69; F48691. 3368-6224. © 1Mar69; F48493. 3368-6584. © 1Apr69; F48941. 3368-6680. © 1Apr69; F48935. 3368-6704. © 1Apr69; F48936. 3384-5936. © 1Apr69; F48774. 3384-6032. © 1Apr69; F48775. 3384-6152. © 1Mar69; F48487. 3384-6224. © 1Mar69; F48484. 3384-6248. © 1Mar69; F48483. 3384-6536. © 1Jun69; F49126. 3384-6560. © 1Apr69; F48945. 3400-6200. © 1Mar69; F48482. 3400-6248. © 1Mar69; F48480. 3400-6512. © 1Jun69; F49125. 3400-6536. © 1Jun69; F49124. 3400-6560. © 1Jun69; F49121. 3400-6584. © 1Jun69; F49120. 3400-6608. © 1May69; F48999. 3416-6080. © 1Mar69; F48695. 3416-6176. © 1Mar69; F48495. 3416-6200. © 1Mar69; F48494. 3416-6440. © 1May69; F49001. 3416-6488. © 1May69; F49000. 3416-6512. © 1Jun69; F49123. 3416-6536. © 1Jun69; F49122. 3416-6560. © 1Jun69; F49119. 3432-6080. © 1Mar69; F48696. 3432-6128. © 1Mar69; F48486. 3432-6152. © 1Mar69; F48485. 3432-6176. © 1Mar69; F48694. 3448-6080. © 1Mar69; F48697. 3464-5912. © 1Apr69; F48773. 3464-6080. © 1Mar69; F48698. 3464-6512. © 1Jun69; F49141. 3464-6584. © 1Jun69; F49138. 3480-6560. © 1Jun69; F49137. 3496-5912. © 1Apr69; F48771. 3496-6512. © 1Jun69; F49118. 3496-6656. © lJun69; F49139.

3496-6632. © 1Jun69; F49140.
3512-5912. © 1Apr69; F48772.
3512-6032. © 1Mar69; F48708.
3512-6416. © 1Jun69; F49143. 3512-6512. © 1Jun69; F49148.
3528-5912. © 1Mar69; F48705.
3528-6032. © 1Mar69; F48699.
3528-6152. © 1Apr69; F48776.
3528-6416. © 1Jun69; F49142. 3528-6632. © 1Jun69; F49135.
3544-5912. © 1Mar69; F48706.
3544-6488. © lJun69; F49152.
3544-6608. © 1Jun69; F49144.
3544-6632. © 1Jun69; F49145.
3560-5912. © 1Mar69; F48707.
3560-6488. © lJun69; F49151.
3560-6656. © 1Jun69; F49146.
3576-6632. © lJun69; F49136.
3608-6704. © lJun69; F49147.
CURTER FIRST NATIONAL BANK LOS

SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES.
Motor route map of California. Rev. 1969. Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Motor route map, San Francisco metropolitan area. On verso: Motor route map of southern California and detail map of freeways in the Central Los Angeles area, ca. 1:500,000. Appl. author: Paul E. Roth. Appl. ti.: California motor route map including detail map of freeways in the Central Los Angeles area.
© Security First National Bank; 9May69; F49033.
SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Roadmap of California featuring pioneer towns, ghost towns, mining camps. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,300,000. Distributed by Varna Enterprises. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. NM: addition & revision. © Arsenius Slusarouque; 21May69; F48990.
THOMAS BROS. MAPS. State of California. Map. Scale ca. 1:750,000. Insets of northern & southern California freeway & artery maps, ca. 1:250,000.
© Thomas Bros. Maps; 27Feb69; F48675.
WESTERN MAP CO.
Five county freeway and artery map, Los Angeles and vicinity. United California Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:350,000. Insets Enlarged map of downtown Los Angeles. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 27Mar69; F48745.
Pacific Theatres locations, southern California rea. Sept. 1, 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:250,000.
Index, with theaters indicated by number. Inset shows San Diego area. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 50Aug68; F48750.

CAMDEN, N.J.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Camden, New Jersey, and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca.' 1:24,000. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Champion Map Corp.; 24Jan69; F48301.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Atlas and official postal zone guide, street, road, house numbers, Philadelphia ... Camden,

N.J. 2d ed. (Atlas no.2550A) Scale of city streets ca. 1:19,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 16Jan69 (in notice: 1968); F48296.

CANADA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Alaska and Northwestern Canada. laska and Northwestern Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 48 miles. 3 insets. Indexes & Alaska and Western Canada mileage chart on verso, with West-ern Canada, Alberta & British Co-lumbia, 1" = approx. 42 miles, 1 national park map & 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Map of Alaska and Western Canada. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; 1May69; F48809. ew England and eastern Canada. New England and eastern Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. Index. Inset; Western Quebec. Mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps, 1 national park map & 4 area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48813. Scale 1" = lApr69; F48813. New York [State] and adjacent Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:110,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti. New York. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48664. ti.: North Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with Central Canada, Manitoba & Saskatchewan, 1" = approx. 35.9 miles, & 3 urban area maps. Folded ti.: North Central. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48516. AMERICAN MAP CO., INC. Cleartype business control atlas of the United States and Canada. 1969 ed. 120 p. Appl. author: L. M. Andrews, Jr. © American Map Co., Inc.; 5Feb69; F48500. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Interstate atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 64 p. NM: compilation & revisions. © Di-versified Map Corp.; 25Nov68 (in notice: 1969); A60055. The new Grosset road atlas of the United States, Canada and Mexico. Rev. ed. 144 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 30Dec68; A51593. Pocket road atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 1969 ed. 64 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 12Dec68 (in notice: 1969); A60054. HAMMOND, INC. Road atlas of the United States, Canada, Mexico with the new scale-o-matic mileage guide. 48 p. NM: rev. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; A65171. RAND MCNALLY & CO. Road atlas & travel guide, United States, Canada & Mexico. 96 p. NM: general revision & additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60461. Road atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 45th ed. 113 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60462. Texaco touring atlas, by Rand McNally; United States, Canada, Mexico. Editors, Richard Dunlop & Edwin Snyder. 1969 ed. 220 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; A63077. A60461.

Vacation guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. By Richard Dunlop. 1969 ed. 224 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar69; A61859.

CAPE GIRARDEAU, MO.

J & R MAP CO.

& R MAP CO. Cape Girardeau, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. In-dex on verso with Cape Girardeau County, Missouri. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Cape Girardeau, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 25Nov68; F48240.

CARIBBEAN AREA

CARBAJO, ANTONIO. The Carlbbean. Col. map. Scale not given. © Antonio Carbajo; 7Mar69; A72592.

CARLSBAD, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego County. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000. -City of Escondido, ca. 1:43,000. Fold. ti.: San Diego County and cities of Oceanside. Carlsbad. Escondido. of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Mar69; F48804.

CAROLINE COUNTY, MD.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION.
General highway map, Caroline
County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Planning & Programming Division
in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1966. Roads correct to January 1, 1967. Col. map.
(General highway map, 6) Scale
ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 6 Insets on enlarged scale & key map. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 250ct67; F48962.

CASS COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Cass County, Illinois. 17 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Cass County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 4Apr69; F49072.

CATHEDRAL CITY, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities and the commu-nities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map

no.2351) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex. City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700 on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs, Indio. NM: Guide to Palm Springs, Indio. addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jan69; F48477.

CATRON COUNTY, N.M.

BIRDSEYE, HENRY S. Datil area uranium prospect, Socorro and Catron Counties, New Mexico; land & geologic map. Adapted from N.M.B.M. geologic maps 3, 5, & 6. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:308,000. NM: compilation & additions. @ Henry S. Birdseve: 11Mar60. © Henry S. Birdseye; 11Mar69; F48524.

CENTRAL AMERICA

HAMMOND, INC. Central America, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17155. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461288.

CHAMPAIGN, ILL.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Champaign-Urbana, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Champaign-Urbana News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with University of Illinois campus map & extension on reduced scale. Cover ti.: Cham-paign-Urbana, including Rantoul & Chanute A.F.B. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 10ct68; F48380.

CHANDLER, ARIZ.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Chandler, Arizona ca. 1:17,500 on verso with Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:40,300 & Apache Junction, Arizo--na. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Phoenix, including Glendale ... and Apache Jct. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48385.

CHARLESTON, S. C. - ENVIRONS

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Charleston, South Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,400. Oriented with north to the upper right. Dis-tributed by Legerton & Co., Inc. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Inset: John's Island, ca. 1:92,000. Cover ti.: Map, greater Charleston, N. Charleston ... John's Island. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Mar69; F49047. Creater Charleston. South Carolina.
 - K. L. Folk & Co.; 4Maro9; F49047.
 Greater Charleston, South Carolina.
 Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:39,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Dis-tributed by Charleston News Co.
 Printed on both sides of sheet.
 Indexed. Cover ti.: Greater
 Charleston, including N. Charleston ... Isle of Palms. NM: revisions.
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Mar69; F49046.

CHARLESTON, W.VA.

PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE ARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. Charleston, West Virginia; Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet, Rand, West Virginia. George L. Hubbs, engineer. Col. map. Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Mileage log on verso with Charles-ton downtown business district. Fold ti.: Street map, Charleston, West Virginia and vicinity with West Virginia and vicinity with Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet and Rand. NM: revisions. © Park View Engineering Service; 1Jan69; F48197.

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Charlottesville, Virginia. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:13,500. Distributed by City News, Inc. Indexed. On sheet with Albemarle County, Virginia. Cover ti.: Charlottesville, including Al-bemarle County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; JlDec68; F48384.

CHATTANOOGA, TENN.

MILLER, HAROLD L. Map of Chattanooga, Tennessee, and vicinity. Miller Advertising. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. © Harold L. Miller; 1May69; F49105.

CHESAPEAKE, W.VA.

PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. Charleston, West Virginia; Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet, Rand, West Virginia. George L. Hubbs, engineer. Col. map. Scale J" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Mileage log on verso with Charles-ton downtown business district. Mileage log on verso with Charles-ton downtown business district. Fold ti.: Street map, Charleston, West Virginia and vicinity with Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet and Rand. NM: revisions. © Park View Engineering Service; 1Jan69; F48197.

CHESAPEAKE BAY AREA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. National Capital and the Chesapeake Bay area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.7 miles. Index on verso with Lower Chesa-peake Bay area and Tidewater, Virginia, & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48670.

CHESTER COUNTY, PA.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Map of northern Chester County, Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:54,000. Indexes on verso. Fold ti.: Map and street guide of northern Chester County, Penn-sylvania. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Frank-lin Survey Co.; 8Jan69; F48252.

CHEYENNE, WYO.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Cheyenne, Wyoming. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Index on verso with Cheyenne recreational area. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Cheyenne, Wyoming. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revi-sion. © J & R Map Co.; 20Dec68; F48239.

CHICAGO

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Chicago and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Indexed. On verso: Street map of downtown Chicago and lake front, 1" = approx. 3/8 mi. Fold ti.: Map of Chicago and vicinity. © American Automobile Assn.; IMay69; F48978.

- Assn.; IMay69; F48978.
 CHICAGO TRIEUNE.
 Chicago community map. Scale not given. NM: revisions & additions.
 © Chicago Tribune; l4Feb69; F48504.
 Daily city & suburban circulation area [Chicago & surrounding coun-ties] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of suburban map ca. 1:530,000.
 NM: revisions. © Chicago Tribune; l4Feb69; F48506.
 Sunday city & suburban circulation area [Chicago & surrounding coun-ties] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of suburban map ca. 1:530,000.
 NM: revisions. © Chicago Tribune; l4Feb69; F48505.
 EPERSPECTD MAR CO

- PERSPECTO MAP CO. Picture map of Chicago, Illinois, downtown and near north area. Map artist, Eugene Derdeyn. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Location map on verso. Fold. ti.: Picture map of downtown Chicago. NM: addi-tions. @ Perspecto Mon Co. (Euroco. tions. © Perspecto Map Co.; 6Jun69; F49095.
 - Picture map of Chicago, Illinois, downtown and near north area. Map artist: Eugene Derdeyn. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the right. Index. © Perspecto Map Co.; 31Dec68; F48231.
 - Points of interest in Chicago, Illinois, downtown and near north area. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. (In Illinois, land of Lincoln, by Allan Carpenter. Chicago, Childrens Press. p.176-177) Appl. author: Eugene D. Derdeyn.
 © Perspecto Map Co.; 12Feb68; F48196.

TRIBUNE CO.

- (IBUNE CO. Chicago, northwest Indiana, standard consolidated area. Prepared by Advertising Dept. of the Chicago Tribune. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Shopping centers in Metropolitan Chicago indicated by number. Inset. NM: revision & additions. © Tribune Co.; 4Apr69; F48661.
- CHICAGO ENVIRONS

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Chicago and vicinity, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.1 miles. Indexed. On verso: Street map of downtown Chicago and lake front, 1" = approx. 3/8 mi. Fold ti.: Map of Chicago and vicinity. © American Automobile Assn.; IMay69; F48978.

- CHICAGO TRIBUNE.
 Daily city & suburban circulation area {Chicago & surrounding coun-ties] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of suburban map ca. 1:530,000.
 NM: revisions. © Chicago Tribune; 14Feb69; F48506.
 Daily neighborhood section boundaries [I11., Wis., Ind.] Map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. NM: revisions. © Chi-cago Tribune; 14Feb69; F48502.
 Sunday city & suburban circulation area [Chicago & surrounding coun-ties] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of suburban map ca. 1:530,000.
 NM: revisions. © Chicago Tribune; 14Feb69; F48505.
 Sunday neighborhood section bounda-ries [I11., Wis., Ind.] Map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Chicago Trib-une; 14Feb69; F48503.

CHIPPEWA COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Chippewa County, Wisconsin. 4 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" 45 p. Scale of cownship maps 1 1/4 = 1 mile. Sponsored by Chippewa Coun-ty Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 3Jan69; F48265,

CINCINNATI

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by sumbel. Downtown Clave. chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Downtown Cleve-land, l" = approx. .6 miles, Down-town Cincinnati, l" = approx. .4 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48923.

- JOHNSON, FRED F. Cincinnati Metropolitan area map. F. F. Johnson Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. Indexed NM: revisions & additions. © Fred F. Johnson; 9Jan68; Indexed. F48303.
- CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH, FLA. See DAYTONA BEACH, FLA.
- CITY OF VACAVILLE. See VACAVILLE, CALIF.

CLAIBORNE, LAKE, LA.

ARROW MAP CO.

ca: 1:35,500. © Arrow Map. Scale trade name of 0. C. Kavanaugh; 1Feb69; F48409. Lake Claiborne [La.]

CLARION COUNTY, PA.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Clarion County, Pennsylvania. 48 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Clarion County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20May69; F49083. F49083

CLARK COUNTY, OHIO

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Clark County, Ohio, atlas. Sept. 23, 1968.

l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sid well Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48233. Sid-

CLARKSDALE, MISS.

J & R MAP CO. Clarksdale, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Coahoma County, Missis-sippi. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Clarksdale, Mississippi city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 4Nov68; F48227.

CLEAR LAKE COUNTY, COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of Clear Lake and Gilpin Counties, Colorado. Scale not given. © Russell A. Scale not given. © Russell Morse, Jr.; 24Jan69; F48321.

CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PA.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Clear-field County, Pennsylvania. 69 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Clearfield County 4-H Club Lead-ers. Index to owners. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Mar69; F49066. 69 p.

CLEVELAND

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP. Metropolitan Cleveland atlas. 54 p. Scale of section maps ca. 1:39,000. Appl. ti.: Atlas of Metropolitan Cleveland, plus built-up areas in Lorain & Lake Counties. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Champion Map Corp.; 7Feb69; F49104.

- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Downtown Cleve-land, 1" = approx. .6 miles, Down-town Cincinnati, 1" = approx. .4 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48923.
 - Corp.; 26Feb69; F48923. Ohio. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Downtown Cleveland, l" = approx. .6 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps, turnpike inset & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Ohio and metropolitan maps of Cleve-land, Cincinnati, Columbus. © Diversified Man Corn.: Marko. © Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48888.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Ohio; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:729,000; 1" = about 11.5 miles. Lambert confor-mal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Cleveland and vicinity, 1:128,000 on verso with 9 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46765. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Jan69; F48819.

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Cleveland, Ohio. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000, Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Inset: Downtown Cleveland, ca. 1:18,200. Cover ti.: Greater Cleveland & Cuyahoga County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; Upes68: F48381.
 - Cleveland & Cuyahoga County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Dec68; F48381. Official Arrow street guide of Cleveland and Cuyahoga County [Ohio] with transit map on page 4. 322 p. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Fold. ti.: Cleveland and Cuyahoga Coun-ty, including Cleveland transit system route information. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 2Dec68; F48378.

COLBY, KAN.

- J & R MAP CO.
- & R MAP CO. Colby, Kansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Thomas County, Kansas. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Colby, Kansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 20Mar69; F48870.

COLORADO

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & 3 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48316.
 AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Indian country in Arizona. New Mexico
- Automobile Assn.; IFe003; F40316.
 AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico, Utah & Colorado. Chief cartogra-pher, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Indian country. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IApr69; F48995.
 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Colorado. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 19 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Denver, Colorado on verso with 3 other urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Colorado. NM: correction & revision.
 © Diversified Map. Corp.; 7 Apr69; F48797.
 Colorado. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale
 - F46(97. bolorado. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map. 4 urban area maps & 1 national park map on verso with tour sugges-tion maps. Fold. ti.: Colorado and Metropolitan Denver. © Diversified Map Corp.; 18Feb69; F48901. HA (H. M.) Co Colorado.
- Map Corp.; 18Feb69; F#6901.
 GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
 Colorado. 1969 ed. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles.
 Prepared for Texaco. Index.
 Mileage chart on verso with
 J urban area maps, 1 national
 park & 2 mountain area maps, &
 United States Air Force Academy
 map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.;
 22Mar69; F48843.

COLORADO SPRINGS

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Street map of Colorado Springs. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.60 miles. Prepared for Continental Oil Co. Index. 2 insets. On verso: Colorado Springs Pikes Peak Region. Fold. ti.: Colorado Springs, U.S. Air Force Academy. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48833.

COLUMBIA COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Columbia County, Wisconsin. 34 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Dec68; F48267.

COLUMBUS, GA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Columbus & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Compliments of First National Bank of Columbus. Indexed. Fort Benning, Georgia, ca. 1:8,000 on verso with Muscogee County, Georgia, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Metropolitan Columbus, Georgia. NM: rev. ver-sion. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 11Dec68; F48379.

CONNECTICUT

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles. Inset: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island mileage chart. Indexes on verso with Cape Cod, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles & Boston & vicinity map. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48812.

CONWAY, LAKE, ARK.

TRACY, W. B. Photo fishing guide map of Lake Conway [Ark.] Scale ca. 1:25,000. © W. B. Tracy; lOMay68; F48325.

COOK COUNTY, ILL.

- COOK COUNTY, ILL. BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS.
 Map of Cook County, Illinois showing highways and forest pre-serves; 1969. Charles G. Larson, delineator. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Appl. author: Cook County Highway Dept. © Board of County Commis-sioners; 19Feb69; F48848.
 COOK COUNTY, ILL. HIGHWAY DEPT.
 Township maps of Cook County, Illi-nois. Compiled & pub. by Cook County Highway Dept.; chief map draftsman, Edwin A. Beck. 1 v. 38 maps on 34 sheets. Scale of most maps ca. 1:16,000. Blue line print. NM: additions & revisions.
 © Cook County Highway Dept.; lApr69; F48808.

CORNELL UNIVERSITY

CORNELL UNIVERSITY. OFFICE OF UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS. Cornell University [New York] Map. Scale ca. 1:6,800. Index. Map of Ithaca area on verso. Fold ti.:

Campus guide. NM: rev. ed. © Cornell University, University Publications Office; 16Dec68;

COUNCIL BLUFFS, IOWA

- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr69; F48841. Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.
 - Co.; 2Apr69; F48841. Nebraska. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.2 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Mileage chart on verso with Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, 4 other urban area maps & Black Hills Region map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Feb69; F48839.

COVINGTON, LA.

- & R MAP CO. Covington, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Mandeville, Louisiana & St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Covington and Mandeville, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; llNov68; F48226.
- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Crow Wing County, Minnesota. 84 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Crow Wing County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Apr69; F49052.

CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Official Arrow street guide of Cleveland and Cuyahoga County [Ohio] with transit map on page 4. 322 p. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Fold. ti.: Cleveland and Cuyahoga Coun-ty, including Cleveland transit system route information. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 2Dec68; F48378.

DALLAS BORO, PA.

FOLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. Rev. ed. Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:17,300. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Glen Lyon. On sheet with Dallas Boro, ca.

J & R MAP CO.

CROW WING COUNTY, MINN.

DALLAS BORO, PA.-Con. POLK (R. L.) & CO.-Con. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania.-Con. 1:28,00, & Mountain Top, ca. 1:20,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Wilkes-Barre with indexed streets. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48389.

DANE COUNTY, WIS.

MILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC. ILWAUKEE MAP SERVICE, INC. Metropolitan Madison, Dane County, Wisconsin. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,550. Index. Appl. authors: Charles A. Swain, Jan J. Swain & Quentin W. Swain. © Mil-waukee Map Service, Inc.; llDec68; F48246.

DAVENPORT, IOWA

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, l" = approx. 1.5 miles, Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, l" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, l" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co. - CARPEO. EMBEDIA Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.

DAYTONA BEACH. FLA.

DAYTONA BEACH, FLA. Property map, city of Daytona Beach. Compiled & drawn by Winslow B. Sargent. Map (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale 1" = 200'. Sheet 1, 3-5, 7-8. © City of Daytona Beach; 16Jul68; F48632.

DEKALB COUNTY, GA.

AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC. An Aero street guide of Dekalb County [Ga.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Indexed. NM: addition. © Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 12Apr68; F48512.

DEL NORTE COUNTY, CALIF.

DELTA PUB. CO. ELTA PUB. CO. Map of northwestern Del Norte County [Calif.] Prepared by Richard B. Davis. Jan. 1969. Scale 1:62,500. Index. 2 insets. Crescent City & vicinity, ca. 1:14,200, on verso. Folded ti.: Map of northwestern Del Norte County ... & Gasquet. Appl. authors: James P. Hanratty & Sophia Hanratty. © Delta Pub. Co.; 17Jan69; F48256.

DENMARK

HAMMOND, INC. Denmark, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27 Apr42; F17150. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461283.

DENTON. TEX.

J & R MAP CO. Denton, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Denton County, Texas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Denton, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. © J & R Map Co.; 14Feb69; F48754.

DESERT HOT SPRINGS, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Desert Hot Springs [Calif.] Chamber of Commerce & city of Desert Hot of Commerce & City of Desert hot Springs. Map. Scale 1 quad-rangle = 1 mile; ca. 1:34,000. Indexes on verso. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 9Sep68; F48743.

DES MOINES

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co. 20xr60: FM8841 Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.

DETROIT

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Metropolitan Detroit, Michi-gan. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:100,000. Distributed by Hiawa-tha Card of Detroit. Indexes. Fold ti.: Metropolitan Detroit in-cluding 57 surrounding communities. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Sep68; F48390.

DONALDSVILLE, LA.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Donaldsville, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Donaldsville, Louisiana industrial area. Fold. ti.: Wel-come to Donaldsville, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 8Apr69; F48755.

DUBLIN, CALIF.

YOUNG, RALPH L. Street map of Dublin, Alameda & Contra Costa Counties, California. Compiled by Ralph L. Young. Dublin Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Index. Inset. © Ralph L. Young; 8Jan69 (in notice: 1968); F48297.

DU PAGE COUNTY, ILL.

BECK. EDWIN A. Township maps of Du Page County, Illinois. Compiled & pub. by Midwest Drafting Service. 1 v. Scale of maps ca. 1:15,800. Blue line print. NM: additions & revisions. © Edwin A. Beck & James Rivera; 19Jun69; F49110.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. Tax maps of Du Page County, Illinois; permanent parcel numbering system. Compiled & produced from Du Page County recorded plats, Bloomingdale Township assessor's property rec-ord cards & recorder's records & deeds. Date of aerial photography: Nov. 21 & 22, 1968. 1 v. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 16Jun69; F49112.

DUTCHESS COUNTY, N.Y.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC. Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] P. L. Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexed. 10 insets. On verso: Map of city and town of Poughkeepsie, N.Y., ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Dutchess County atlas. © City Street Direc-tory, Inc.; 15Dec68; F48658.

ELIZABETHTON. TENN.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Johnson City, Elizabethton, Jonesboro, and Erwin, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. On sheet with map of Carter Co., Unicoi Co., Washington Co., ca. 1:115,000. NM: cartographic & statistical compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F48964.

EL PASO COUNTY, COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of Teller and west El Paso Counties, Colorado. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:170,000. © Russell A. Α. Morse, Jr.; 25Apr69; F48975.

EL RIO, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Ventura County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca. 1:200,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: City of Ven-California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: City of Ven-tura, ca. 1:28,000.--City of Ox-nard and Port Hueneme, El Rio, ca. 1:40,000.--City of Santa Paula, ca. 1:27,500. Fold. ti.: Ventura County and cities of Santa Paula, Ventura, Oxnard. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IMar69; F48805.

ERIE, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Erie, Pennsylvania. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:21,600. Distributed by Lakeca. 1:21,600. Distributed by Lake-port Distributors, Inc. Indexed. On verso: Erie County, Pennsylva-nia, ca. 1:76,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Erie & vicinity, includ-ing Erie County & Presque Isle. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48383.

ERIE COUNTY, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Erie, Pennsylvania. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:21,600. Distributed by Lake-port Distributors, Inc. Indexed. On verso: Erie County, Pennsylva-nia, ca. 1:76,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Erie & vicinity, includ-ing Erie County & Presque Isle. NM: rev. version. '© R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48383.

ERWIN, TENN.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Johnson City, Elizabethton, Jonesboro, and Erwin, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. On sheet with map of Carter Co., Unicoi Co., Washington Co., ca. 1:115,000. NM: cartographic & statistical compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F48964.

ESCONDIDO, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego County. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.--City of Escondido, ca. 1:43,000. Fold. ti.: San Diego County and cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Mar69; F48804. F48804

EUNICE, LA.

J & R MAP CO. Eunice, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Eunice, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & re-vision. © J & R Map Co.; 8Apr69; regree

FUROPE

- GEL-STEN SUPPLY CO., INC. Outline maps; Eastern Hemisphere. Earl J. Jones, artist. l v. @ Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc.; 26Feb69; A60606. ENDEADD, ADGOL. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Europe. 49 maps (part. col.) in 12 folders. (World regional transpar-encies, set 3) © General Draft-ing Co., Inc.; 21May69; F48986. ing Co., Inc.; 21Mayog; F40906. HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. Die Welt von heute, Teil III: Europa. Thematische Karten zur Gemein-schaftskunde; Hrsg., Kartenentwürfe & Text von Hermann Bartels. Kiel [Ger.] 1 v. © Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 170ct68; AF0-56440.
- MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. Europe. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-3) Scale ca. 1:22,000,000. Bonne's projection. @ Modern LF-3) Scale Ca. 1. Bonne's projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48527.

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-

ATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Europe. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for the National geographic magazine. Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartog-rapher. June 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:6,488,064 or 102.4 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. © National Geographic Society; 7May69; F48993.

EVERETT. WASH.

WESTERN MAP CO. Everett [Wash.] and vicinity street map. Automobile Club of Washing-ton. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:26,500. On sheet with Snohomish city and coun-ty maps. Indexes on verso with Southwest Snohomish County, ca. 1:31,000. Fold. ti.: Everett, Southwest Snohomish County. NM: addition & revision. @ Western Map Co.; 280ct68; F48739.

FAIRLAND HEIGHTS, MD.

MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Topographic survey, Fairland Heights-Beltsville [Md.] vicinity. Mar. 27, 1960. Additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. 4 maps. Scale 1' = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 292P, 272P, 293P, 312P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48861.

FANWOOD, N.J.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. The town of Westfield, the boroughs of Mountainside and Fanwood and the township of Scotch Plains [N.J.] Map. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexed. Fold, ti.: Street map of Westfield, Scotch Plains ... Fanwood. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46770. NM: addition & revision. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Jan69; F48823.

FLORIDA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA Triptik [from Jacksonville, Fla. to Orlando, Fla.] l v. NM: revision. © American Automo-bile Assn.; lFeb69; F48469. blie Assn.; Freeby, Freeby, Florida and West Indies. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19 miles. Indexed. 13 insets include mileage chart. 2 recrea-tion maps on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48550.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. UVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Florida. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mile-age chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48579.
 - lorida. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.3 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map with points of Interest indi-cated by symbol. Inset: Western Florida. On sheet with the West Indies & Cape Kennedy. 7 urban Florida.

area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.; Flori-da and Metropolitan Miami to West Falm Beach. © Diversified Map Corp.; 6Mar69; F48893.

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Florida; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; l" = about 15.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. On sheet with Miami and vicinity, l:108,000 & 2 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46185. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 8Nov68; F48289.
 - KIPLINGER WASHINGTON EDITORS, INC. 1969 Kiplinger forecast of Florida's population growth during the next ten years by localities. Col. map. Scale not given. © Kiplinger Washington Editors, Inc.; 11Mar69; A61808.

FOND DU LAC COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Fond Du Lac County, Wisconsin. 64 1. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Fond Du Lac County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Mar69; F49081.

FORREST COUNTY, MISS.

TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC. Forrest County, Mississippi. Map. Scale ca. 1:144,000. © Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 2May69; F48849.

FORT BENNING. GA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Columbus & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Compliments of First National Bank of Columbus. Indexed. Fort Benning, Georgia, ca. 1:8,000 on verso with Muscogee County, Georgia, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Metropolitan Columbus, Georgia. NM: rev. ver-sion. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 11Dec68; F48379. sion. F48379.

FORT LAUDERDALE, FLA.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. 2 insets. NM: updating & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 15Jan69; FM8508 F48508

FORT WAYNE

WINONA ENGRAVING CO. Hi-Lite map of Fort Wayne, Indiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by stars. Appl. author: Foye B. Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. Feb68, 46105. NM: amended ed. © Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; F48198.

FORT WORTH, TEX.

- NIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.
 Fort Worth, Texas. Col. map. (Map no.13506) Scale 1" = approx.
 0.66 miles. Compliments of First National Bank of Fort Worth.
 Indexed. Central Fort Worth, 1" =
 0.2 miles on verso with 3 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Fort
 Worth city map. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: addition & revision.
 © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 23Jan69; F48401.
 Fort Worth, Texas. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles.
 Presented with the compliments of Rattikin Title Co. Indexed.
 Central Forth Worth area, ca.
 1.45,000 on verso with 2 other urban area maps. Fold.ti.:
 Latest edition, map of Fort Worth and city street directory ...
 Euless. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. NM: rev. ed. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; JJul68; F48247. UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.

FORT WORTH, TEX. - ENVIRONS

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Northeast Tarrant County, Texas, featuring Hurst, Euless and Bed-ford. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Jul68; F48240 Map & D F48249.

FRANCE

- BLONDEL LA ROUGERY. JONDEL LA ROUGERY. Ain; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 1) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: révision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14 Echels. FC. 205 14Feb69; FF0-295.
 - Aude; carte departementale [de France. Faris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 11) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery;
 - Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-290.
 Basses-Pyrenees; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col.map. (Carte-guide 64) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FFO-292.
 Drome: carte departementale [de]
 - Drome; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 26) Echelle: l:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM:'revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; l4Feb69; FF0-291.
 - Gard; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 30) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NN: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-299.
 - Landes; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 40) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; Lurebb6: FF0-207. 14Feb69; FF0-297.
 - Lot-et-Garonne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 47) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max

Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-298.

- Orne; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 61) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-294.
- Savoie; carte departementale [de
- Savoie; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 73) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-293. Vaucluse; carte departementale [de France. Paris] Col. map. (Carte-guide 84) Echelle: 1:200,000. Appl. author: Max Blondel La Rougery. NM: revision & addition. © Blondel La Rougery; 14Feb69; FF0-296.

FRANKLIN COUNTY, MISS.

TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. Franklin County, Mississippi; owner-ship map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 15Jan⁴2; F16966. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 21Jan69; Burgeo R453500.

FREEPORT, ILL.

HUTCHISON, GLENN C. City of Freeport, Illinois and en-virons. Wise Studio. Map. Scale not given. Index. NM: re-visions & additions. © Glenn C. Hutchison; 9Feb69; F48396.

FULTON COUNTY, GA.

AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC. A special study Aero street guide of Old Milton County, N. Fulton County, Georgia. Map. Scale County, Georgia. Map. Scale a. 2000. Index. NM: County, N. Fulton County, Georgia. Map. Scale ca. 1:31,000. Index. NM: revision. © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 18May68; F49087.

GENESEE COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Genesee County, Michigan. 43 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Genesee County 4-H Service Club. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers Inc. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Mar69; F49063.

GEORGIA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Alabama, Georgia. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart.& 12 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48547.

Inprogram Diversified MAP CORP. Alabama, Georgia. 1969-70. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles & 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil

Co. Indexed with points of inter-est indicated by symbol. 3 insets On sheet with 3 urban area maps. © Diversified Map Corp.; 18Mar69; 3 insets. a maps. F48902.

- Alabama, Georgia. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles & 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Meet. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles & 1" = approx. 16.9 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage map, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48917.
- F48917. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alabama and Georgia; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,257,000; 1" = about 19.8 miles. Lambert conformal projec-tion. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46185. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 20Nov68: F48287. Co., Inc.; 20Nov68; F48287.

GILPIN COUNTY. COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of Clear Lake and Gilpin Counties, Colorado. Scale not given. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 24Jan69; F48321.

GLADWIN COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Gladwin County, Michigan. 35 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Gladwin County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-vision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Feb59; F49058.

GLENDALE, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO. Glendale, Burbank, Toluca Lake [Calif.] Valley National Bank. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:37,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Freeway guide and street map. Glendale, Burbank Toluca Lake. NM: addition & re-vision. © Western Map Co.; 28Jan69; F48735.

GLENDORA, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Glendora [Calif.] Glendora Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale l index grid = 1 mile; ca. l:24,000. Index. East San Gabriel Valley on verso with business directory. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 19Dec68; F48738.

GRAND TRAVERSE COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Grand Traverse County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Grand Traverse County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 31Jan69; F49069.

GRAPEVINE, TEX.

- NIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Map of Grapevine and northeast Tarrant County, Texas. Col. map. ([Map no.]15644) Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 inches. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Indexes on verso with area map of Grapevine and Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport, 1" = approx. 4.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Area map, Grapevine, Coleyville ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48250. UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO.
- UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Map of Grapevine [Tex.] 1968 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.2 miles. Indexed. On verso: Area map of Grapevine and Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport. Appl. au-thor: Jay Morris Wilson. © Univer-sal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Mar68; F48309. F48309.

GRATIOT COUNTY, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Alma & St. Louis, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Gratiot County, Michigan, ca. 1:180,000. MM: addition & revision. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; 11Dec68; F48203. F48203.

GREAT BRITAIN

GILBERT, MARTIN. British history atlas. Cartography by Arthur Banks. London, Weiden-feld & Nicolson. 118 p. Appl. authors: Martin Gilbert & Weiden-feld & Nicolson, employer for hire. © Martin Gilbert; 25Jul68; AF28950.

GREAT FALLS, MONT.

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF GREAT FALLS (MONT.) Col. map. of Great Falls, Montana. Col. map. Scale not given. Sec-tional areas of Great Falls, Mon-tana, on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map and important information about Great Falls, Montana. Appl. authors: William J. Pledge & Stan-ley W. Legowik. © First National Bank of Great Falls; lAug68; F48395.

GREEN COUNTY, WIS.

STANDARD ATLAS CO. Atlas of Green County, Wisconsin, containing plats of each township, township and alphabetical rural directory, county location map, pictures, historical and other in-formation. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:51,000. Appl. author: Ellwyn Nyman. © Standard Atlas Co.; 9May59; A77311.

GREEN LAKE COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Plat book, Green Lake County, Wisconsin. 20 p. Scale of

Township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Green Lake County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Jan69; F48263.

GRETNA, LA.

WESTBANK MAP CO. [West bank area of Mississippi River opposite New Orleans] Map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. © Westbank Map, T. A. Lingoni, Sr., sole owner; 7Feb69; F48631.

GROSSE POINTE, MICH.

ST. CLAIR MAP CO. Map of Grosse Pointe, Wayne County, Michigan, Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso. Inset. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966. NM: additions & revisions. © St. Clair Map Co.; 15Sep68; F48557.

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY, MASS.

THE NATIONAL SURVEY. Northampton and Hampshire County, Massachusetts. 3 col. maps. Issued through the co-operation of Tourist & Convention Bureau of the Greater Northampton Chamber of Commerce. Indexes. Recto: Hamp-shire County, ca, 1:250,000.--Northampton downtown. Verso: City of Northampton, ca. 1:34,500. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 20Mar69; F48542.

HAMPTON, VA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. 4 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F45475. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Dec68; F48818.

HARRIS BRAKE, ARK.

TRACY, W. B. Photo fishing guide map of Harris Brake [Ark.] Scale ca. 1:12,000. © W. B. Tracy; 10Jun68; F48324.

HARRIS COUNTY, TEX.

KEY MAPS, INC. The official new llth edition Houston-Harris County [Tex.] key map. 1 v. Scale 1" = 2500' & 1" = 4600'. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. pub. A728730 & A728731, NM: addition & revision. © Key Maps, Inc.; 15Aug68; A49509.

HARRISON, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Harrison, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset shows industrial park. Index on verso with Harrison recreational area. Fold. tl.: Welcome to Harrison, Arkansas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & re-vision. © J & R Map Co.; 18Feb69; F48759.

HARVEY, LA.

WESTBANK MAP CO. [West bank area of Mississippi West bank area of Mississippi River opposite New Orleans] Map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. © Westbank Map, T. A. Lingoni, Sr., sole owner; 7Feb69; F48631.

HATTIESBURG, MISS.

J & R MAP CO. Hattiesburg, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Petal, Mississippi. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Hattiesburg, Mississippi. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; loDec68; F48237.

HAWATT

- BRYAN, E. H., JR. Sectional maps of Honolulu, rural Oahu and the Hawaiian Islands. Compiled & drawn by E. H. Bryan, Jr. Completely rev. 1969. 1 v. © E. H. Bryan, Jr.; 20Mar69; A63308.
- A63308. GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Street map of Honolulu. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.50 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Indexes, On verso: Hawaiian Islands, 1" = approx. 12.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Hawaii with Honolulu. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48842.
- HAWAII NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., LTD. MATLI MATURAL HISTORY ASSN., LTD.
 Hawaii. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:633,600. Plastic. Points of interest indicated by symbol.
 Hawaii Natural History Assn., Ltd.; 16Jan69; A57568.

HELENA, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. Welcome to Helena, West Helena, Marvell & Elaine, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. Index on verso with Phillips County, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addi-tions & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 23Apr69; F48878.

HENRY COUNTY, GA.

COPPEDGE, JAMES FREDERICK, SR.
 Original Henry County, Georgia;
 1821. Map. Scale ca. 1:170,000.
 © James Frederick Coppedge, Sr.;
 300ct68; F48397.

HENRY COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Henry County, Illinois. 51 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Countered by Merry County Form Spansored by Henry County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 310ct68; F48283.

HESPERIA, CALIF.

HESPERIA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Hesperia [Calif.] Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. ti.: Area map, Hesperia. © Hesperia Chamber of Commerce; 29Apr69; the Sector Science (California) (Califor F48857.

HINGHAM, MASS.

HINGHAM GIRL SCOUT HOUSE, INC. Norman GIRL SCOUT HOUSE, INC. Map of Hingham, Massachusetts, 1635-1927. Drawn by Beatrice B. Ruyl; research by Amy Howard & Emma Stringer. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: addition. © Hingham Girl Scout House, Inc.; 15Jan69; F48400.

HONOLULU

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Street map of Honolulu. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.50 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Indexes. On verso: Hawaiian Islands, 1" = approx. 12.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Hawaii with Honolulu. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48842.

UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. Adventure tours on the island of Oahu in Hawaii. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by symbols. On verso: Honolulu, 1" = 3,080'. NM: addi-tions. © Union Oil Co. of Califor-nia; 10Dec68; F48662.

HOUGHTON COUNTY, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Houghton County, Michigan. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:16,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. © Automobile Club of Michigan; JJan69; F48243.

HOUMA, LA.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Houma, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with area map. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Houma, Louisiana. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 3Mar69; F48869.

HOUSTON, TEX.

KEY MAPS. INC. The Houston [Tex.] area. Col. map. Scale 1" = 3000'. 2 insets. Appl. author: James M. Rau.

Appl. states prev. reg. F37625. NM: revisions & additions. © Key Maps, Inc.; 1Apr68; F48540.

- © Key Maps, Inc.; IApro6; F40540 Industrial map of Metropolitan Houston [Tex.] Prepared by the Industrial Development Dept. Bank of the Southwest, Houston. 8th ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1;48,000. Indexes. Inset. Houston-Galveston area, ca. 1:220,000 & Major downtown buildings on verso. © Key Maps, Inc.; 5Nov68; F48331. Memorial. Spring Branch and
- Inc.; 5Nov68; F48331.
 Memorial, Spring Branch and northwest Houston [Tex.] J. West Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. l:31,500. Schools indicated by number. Metropolitan Houston free-way system, ca. 1:180,000 on verso. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. reg. F37625, 33309, 33204, 28819. NM: additions & corrections. © Key Maps, Inc.; 4Nov68; F48329. 4Nov68; F48329.
- 4Novob; F40329. Sharpstown, Briar Grove Park, Meyer-land; southwest Houston [Tex.] J. West Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:33,500. Schools indicated by number. Metropolitan Houston freeway system, ca. 1:180,000 on verso. Appl. author: James M. Rau. Appl. states prev. reg. F37625, 33309, 33204, 28819. NM: additions & corrections. © Key Maps, Inc.; hwoy68: F48330. 4Nov68; F48330.

HUNTINGDON COUNTY, PA.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Hunting-don County, Pennsylvania. 62 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Huntingdon County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 3Jan69; F48280.

HYATTSVILLE, MD.

MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Topography survey, Hyattsville [Md.] Prepared by Universal Engineering Co. from photography dated Apr. 5, 1965; addition mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 423P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48863.

TDAHO

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Idaho, Montana. 1969-70 ed. Col map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.9 miles. Indexes & mileage chart Col. on verso with Western Canada, 6 urban area maps & 4 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48317.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Idaho. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 28 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows Idaho Falls. 1 national park map & 4 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48568.

TELENOTS

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Illinois. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. In-dexes on verso with mileage chart & 11 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48466.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with mileage map & tour suggestions maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; llApr69; F48915.
- biversified Map Corp.; llApr69; F48915.
 Illinois. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 13.3 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Chicago and vicinity, Illinois on verso with 6 other urban area maps. Fold. tl.: Highway map of Illinois. NM: cor-rection & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 2Apr69; F48798.
 Illinois. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 13.3 miles. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with mileage map & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Illinois and Metropolitan Chicago. © Diversified Map Corp.; llMar69; F48890.
 VUTDOOR ILLINOIS MAGAZINE.
- Scale
- OUTDOOR ILLINOIS MAGAZINE.
 An analysis of the marches of George Rogers Clark in the Illinois country, 1778-1779. Map. Scale ca. 1:900,000. (In Outdoor Illinois magazine, Nov. 1968, p.30-31) © Outdoor Illinois Magazine; INov68; F48326.
- WEIR (PAUL) CO., INC. Illinois, Indiana, west Kentucky ship-ping coal mines; Jan. 1969. Pre-pared by Paul Weir Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1,050,000. Index with mines indicated by number. © Paul Weir Co.; 27Jan69; F48304.

IMPERIAL COUNTY, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Imperial County [Calif.] Chief car-tographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2021) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cali-fornia State Automobile Assn. In-dexed. City of Brawley, ca. 1:14,000 on verso with 3 other ur-ban area maps. Fold. ti.:.Imperial County and cities of El Centro, Calexico, Brawley, Yuma, Ariz. NM: addition. © Automobile Club NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; F48998.

INDEPENDENCE, MO.

CLEVELAND, JOHN A. Comprehensive map of Independence, Missouri. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Indexed. NM: additions. © John A. Cleveland; 27Jan69; F48847. John

TNDTA

HAMMOND, INC. East India Islands, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17151. Hammond Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461284. Hammond,

INDIANA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Indiana. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. Indexes & mileage chart on verso, with 9 urban area maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; FW 82 17 F48517

- F48517.
 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Indiana. Col. map. Scale 1" =
 approx. 11.8 miles. Prepared for
 Cities Service Oil Co. Index with
 points of interest indicated by
 symbol. 7 urban area maps on
 verso with tour suggestions maps.
 NM: revision. © Diversified Map
 Corp.; 20Mar69; F48914.
 Indiana. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 11.8 miles. Prepared
 for Sun Oil Co. Index, with
 points of interest indicated by
 symbol. Downtown Indianapolis,
 1" = approx. 0.8 miles, on verso
 with 6 urban area maps. Fold.
 ti.: Indiana and metropolitan maps
 of Indianapolis, Louisville.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Feb69;
 F48891. F48891.

F40091. WEIR (PAUL) CO., INC. Illinois, Indiana, west Kentucky ship-ping coal mines; Jan. 1969. Pre-pared by Paul Weir Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1,050,000. Index with mines indicated by number. © Paul Weir Co.; 27Jan69; F48304.

INDIANA COUNTY, PA.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Indiana County, Pennsylvania. 55 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Indiana County 4-H Leaders. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Apr69; F49056.

INDIANAPOLIS

- CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Indianapolis and Marion County street map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index on verso with Map of the central business district of Indianapolis, showing hotels, theatres, office buildings, etc. NM: revisions. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 14May69; F49109.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Indiana. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11.8 miles. Prepared for Sun 0il Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Downtown Indianapolis, 1" = approx. 0.8 miles, on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Indiana and metropolitan maps of Indianapolis, Louisville. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Feb69; F48891. F48891.

INDIO, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities and the commu-nities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2351) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex. City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700 on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs, Indio. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California: LJan69: Southern California; 1Jan69; F48477.

TNDO-CHTNA

HAMMOND, INC. Burma, Thailand, French Indo-China and British Malaya, by C. S. Ham-mond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16865. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; PU52150. R452150.

INDUSTRY, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. SSTERN MAP CO. The city of Industry [Calif.] street map. Col. map. Scale l index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:39,000. Com-pliments of Industry Chamber of Commerce. Index on verso with lo-cation map. NM: addition & revi-sion. © Western Map Co.; 29Jan69; F48744.

IOWA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Iowa. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 11 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart & 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48468.

BLAKE, WILLIAM E.

- BLAKE, WILLIAM E.
 Iowa, antique dealers; a representative list. Map. Scale
 ca. 1:1,800,000. Index. Location index on verso, with dealers indicated by symbol.

 William E.
 Blake; 22Nov68; F48424.

 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Des Moines, Iowa on verso with 6 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Iowa. NM: correction & revision.
 Diversified Map Corp.; 3Apr69; © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Apr69; F48794.
 - F48794. Iowa. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 5 urban area maps on ver-so. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Nov68 (in notice:: 1969); F48576.
 - 1969); F48576. Iowa. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 14 miles. Prepared for Sun 0il Co. Index & mileage map with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Iowa and Metro-politan Des Moines ... Rock Island. © Diversified Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F48889.
- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.
 - HAKE, HERBERT V. Historic Iowa. Rev. 1968. Iowa Scciety for the Preservation of Historic Landmarks. Col. map. Scale not given. © Herbert V. Hake; 1Sep68; F48686.

TRAN

HAMMOND, INC. Iran and Iraq, by C. S. Hammond & Co. ◎ 30Dec41; F16881. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452153.

IRAO

HAMMOND, INC. Iran and Iraq, by C. S. Hammond & Co.
 © 30Dec41; F16881. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452153.

IRON COUNTY, MO.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.
The official 1969 atlas of Iron County, Missouri. Compiled & pub. by Shepherd Mapping Co. 25 p.
Sponsored by the Iron County Court. Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd.
© Shepherd Mapping Co.; 16May69; Fuocoo F49090.

JACKSON COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jackson County, Illinois. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jackson County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-vision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Nov68; F48262.

JACKSONVILLE, FLA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Jacksonville [Fla.] 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:36,000; l inch = about 0.57 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Jacksonville, 1:17,200. Index on verso with Jacksonville and vicinity, 1:130,000. Fold. ti.: Jacksonville and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43576. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Feb69; F48825.

JAMAICA

DESIGN/PRINT, INC. Jamaica. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Map of Kingston area on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Your guide to Jamaica. © Design/Print, Inc.; 15Jan69; A43986.

JAPAN

TANZER, LILLI. INZER, LILLI.
 [Japan and Korea] Map. Scale ca.
 1:7,800,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. (In Japan, selected readings. Boston, Houghton Mifflin. p.vii-ix)
 © Lilli Tanzer d.b.a. Multi-Maps; 30Apr68; F48225.

COLEMAN MAP CO. Official 1969 map of Louisville and Jefferson County [Ky.] Completely rev. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:27,000 & ca. 1;48,000. Indexed. © Sid W. Gert d.b.a. Coleman Map Co.; 15Jan69; F48336.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Louisville [Ky.] 1969-70 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:37,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Indexed. Inset shows Downtown Louisville. On verso: Jefferson County, Kentucky, 1:100,000. Fold. ti.: Louisville and Jefferson County, Ky. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41138. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20ct68; F48293.

JEFFERSON COUNTY, OHIO

FOLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Compliments of the Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. Points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Index on verso with Map of Jeffer-ron County. Obio Brocks County. West Virginia, ca. 1:110,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio, and nearby communities. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30ct68; F48386.

JEFFERSON COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jeffer-son County, Wisconsin. 53 p. Scale of township maps 1 L/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Jefferson County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 4Apr69; F49067.

JEFFERSON PARISH, LA.

J & R MAP CO.

& R MAP CO. The East Bank of Jefferson Parish [La.] Col. map. Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: City map, wel-come to the East Bank of Jefferson Parish. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; lApr69; F48873.

JENNINGS COUNTY, IND.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jennings County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jennings County Rural Youth. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 280ct68; F48279.

JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jo Daviess County, Illinois. 38 p. Scale of township maps

l l/4" = l mi. Sponsored by Jo
Daviess County Farm Bureau. Index
to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.;
3Feb69; F49076.

JOHNSON CITY, TENN.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Johnson City, Elizabethton, Jonesboro, and Erwin, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. On sheet with map of Carter Co., Unicoi Co., Washington Co., ca. 1:115,000. NM: cartographic & statistical compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F48964.

JOHNSON COUNTY, IND.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, John-son County, Indiana. 27 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = l mi. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2Apr69; F49077.

JOHNSTOWN, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Johnstown and vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:23,500. Distributed by Penn News Co. Indexes. On sheet with Somerset, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:20,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Johnston and vicinity including Somerset, Ligonier, Windber. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; loct68; F48393.

JONESBORO, TENN.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Johnson City, Elizabethton, Jonesboro, and Erwin, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index. On sheet with map of Carter Co., Unicoi Co., Washington Co., ca. 1:115,000. NM: cartographic & statistical compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F48964.

JUNEAU, ALASKA

- RIPLEY, RUDY J.
 Greater Juneau [Alaska] area. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Mileage chart. On sheet with Downtown streets of Juneau & Doug-las. Signed. Fold. ti.: Juneau 1968 illustrated map. © Rudy J. Ripley; 13May68; F48512.
 Greater Juneau [Alaska] area. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Mileage chart. Signed. Fold. ti.: Juneau illustrated map with handy directory. Appl. ti.: Juneau 1965 map. © Rudy J. Rip-ley; 15May65; F48311.
 Greater Juneau [Alaska] area. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. On sheet with Mendenhall Valley-Auke Bay roads & Downtown streets of Juneau & Douglas. Signed. Fold. ti.: Juneau 1969 illustrated map. NN: addition & revision. © Rudy J. Ripley; 28Apr69; F48991.

KALAMAZOO COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Kalama-zoo County, Michigan. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1'4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Kalamazoo County 4-H Leaders Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 12Feb69; F49059.

KANE COUNTY, ILL.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Kane County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 27, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. NM: addi-tion. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 28Mar69; F48660.

KANSAS

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Kansas, Nebraska. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, 1 national park map & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48467.

- Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48467. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Kansas City, Kansas, Mo. on verso & 4 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Kansas. NM: cor-rection & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 29Mar69; F48793. Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1" =
- Map Corp.; 29Mar69; F48793.
 Kansas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48578.
 Kansas. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map, with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. 5 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold. ti.: Kansas and Metro-politan Kansas City. © Diversified Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F48928.
 ENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Oklahoma, Kansas; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:330,000; 1 inch = about 21 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of inter-est indicated by number. Tulsa, 1:111,000 on verso with 4 other urban area maps & 1 lake map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46189. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Feb69; F48826.
- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Kansas. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Salina, Kansas, 1" = approx. 0.9 miles, Topeka, Kansas, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, & 4 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48840.

KENT COUNTY, MD.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. General highway map, Kent County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Division of Planning in coopera-tion with the U.S. Dept. of Trans-portation, Federal Highway Admin-istration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1967. Roads correct to January 1, 1968. Col. map. (General highway 1968. Col. map. (General highway map, 15) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projec-tion. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 10Jun68; F48963.

KENT COUNTY, MICH.

- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Kent County, Michigan. 51 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Kent County 4-H Leaders' Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Apr69; r40064. F49064.
 - SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in the Kent Co., Michigan, atlas. Dec. 30, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 20Apr69; F48957.

KENTUCKY

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. ERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Kentucky, Tennessee. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Indexes on verso with mile-age chart, 2 regional maps, 1 na-tional park map & 5 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F*48546.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. VVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Kentucky, Tennessee. '69-'70. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 17.2 miles & 1" = approx. 19.7 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 8 urban area maps on verso with national park map. © Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48892. Kentucky-Tennessee. 2 col. maps on
- Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48892. Kentucky-Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 17.2 miles & 1" = approx. 19.7 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage map, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with national park map & the Dixie-land Trail map. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48013. F48913

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Tennessee and Kentucky; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,110,000; 1" = about 17.4 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes on verso with 1 national park map & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46190. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: 6Dec68: F48285. Co., Inc.; 6Dec68; F48285.

WEIR (PAUL) CO., INC. WEIR (PAUL) CO., INC. Illinois, Indiana, west Kentucky ship-ping coal mines; Jan. 1969. Pre-pared by Paul Weir Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1,050,000. Index with mines indicated by number. © Paul Weir Co.; 27Jan69; F48304.

KEOKUK, IOWA

& R MAP CO. Keokuk, Iowa. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Lee County, Iowa. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Keokuk, Iowa. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69 (in nòtice: 1968); F48876. J & R MAP CO.

KILLEEN, TEX.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Killeen, Texas. 4th ed. Col. map. (Map no.13550) Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Prepared by Greater Killeen Chamber of Commerce & City of Killeen. Indexes. Mile-age log on verso with Downtown Killeen, 1" = 500' & Killeen vicinity map. Fold ti.: Shop Greater Killeen first. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; lJan69; F48248.

KING COUNTY, CALIF.

- THOMAS BROS. MAPS. King County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless otherwise shown. Mm additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 15May69; A74464. King-Pierce Counties [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless otherwise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Map; 15May69; A74466.

KOREA

TANZER, LILLI. [Japan and Korea] Map. Scale ca. 1:7,800,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. (In Japan, selected readings. Boston, Houghton Mifflin. p.vii-ix) © Lilli Tanzer d.b.a. Multi-Maps; 30Apr68; F⁴8225.

KOSCTUSKO COUNTY, IND.

WINONA ENGRAVING CO. NONA ENGRAVING CO. Indiana's popular lake area in Kosciusko County. Map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Foye B. Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. Sep64, 37504. MM: rev. ed. @ Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; #/BTOO F48199.

LACEY, N.J.

- PHOTOLITH ADVERTISING CO. A road map of easterly portion of the township of Lacey, Ocean County, New Jersey. Scale not given. Index. Appl. author: Anthony E. Staab. © Photolith Advertising Co.; 55ep68; F48629.
- LAKE CLAIBORNE, LA. See CLAIBORNE, LAKE, LA.
- LAKE CONWAY, ARK. See CONWAY, LAKE, ARK.

LAKE COUNTY, ILL.

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. JLK (R. L.) & CO. Northwestern Lake County & eastern McHenry County, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Distributed by Lake District News Co. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Northwest Lake County including eastern McHenry County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 15Nov68; F48392.
- SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Lake County, Illinois, atlas. Oct. 17, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48337.

LAKE COUNTY, MONT.

- GENTRY MAP CO. Lake County, Montana. Map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Blue line print. Indexed. Cover ti.: Lake County, Montana, sportmans map. © Centry Map Co.; 27 May69; F49096. © Gentry
- LAKE MAUMELLE, ARK. See MAUMELLE, LAKE, ARK.
- LAKE MURVAUL, LA. See MURVAUL, LAKE, LA.
- LAKE RAY HUBBARD, TEX. See RAY HUBBARD, LAKE, TEX.
- LAKE TEXOMA, TEX. See TEXOMA, LAKE, TEX.
- LAKE WENTWORTH, N.H. See WENTWORTH, LAKE, N.H.
- LAKE WINNIPESAUKEE, N.H. S WINNIPESAUKEE, LAKE, N.H. SAA

LANCASTER. PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,200. Compliments of Lancaster County Farmers Vicinical Decomposition (Lancaster) County, ca. 1:182,500 on verso with The Pennsylvania Dutch country. Cover ti.: Lancaster and Lancaster County including Dutch country. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 27Dec68; F48853.

LANCASTER COUNTY, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,200. Compliments of Lancaster County Farmers National Bank. Indexes. Lancaster County, ca. 1:182,500 on verso with The Pennsylvania Dutch country. Gover ti.: Lancaster and Lancaster County including Dutch country. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 27Dec68; F48853.

LARAMIE, WYO.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Laramie, Wyoming. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset shows airport. Index on verso with Laramie recreational area. Fold.

LARAMIE, WYO.-Con. J & R MAP CO.-Con. Laramie, Wyoming.-Con. ti.: City map, welcome to Laramie, Wyoming. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision.

© J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69; F48875.

LARIMER COUNTY, COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of the Boulder-Estes region, being Boulder and southern Larimer Counties, Colorado. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:170,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 20Mar69; F48689.

LA SALLE COUNTY, ILL.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in La Salle County, Illinois, atlas. Sept. 4, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48235.

LAS VEGAS, NEV.

CAMPBELL REALTY CO. Paradise Road to Maryland Parkway and Sahara Avenue to Desert Inn Road. March 1969. Map. (Map 1-12 C) Scále not given. Appl. authors: Campbell Realty Co. & Thomas A. Campbell. © Campbell Realty Co.; 8Apr69; F49048.

LATIN AMERICA

WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Latin America, by David C. Whitney. New York, Golden Press. 62 p. (A Golden geography & map kit, 15662) Appl. author: Western Pub. Co., Inc., employer for hire. D Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 110ct68; A42630.

LEELANAU COUNTY, MICH.

MAPPING UNLIMITED. Navigation charts of the inland lakes and Lake Michigan shoreline of Leelanau County. May 26, 1969. lst ed. R. Pajkowski, J. Gutleber & J. Fremont. l v. © Mapping Unlimited; 26May69; F49088.

LEESBURG, VA.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Leesburg, Va., air photo map. May 1969. Scale 1" = 400'. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 19Jun69; F49115.

LENAWEE COUNTY, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Adrian, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:23,000. Index on verso with Map of Lenawee County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Fold. ti.: Adrian, Lenawee County. NM: revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 25Jun69; F49157.

LEXINGTON, KY.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Map of Lexington [Ky.] and the Blue Grass. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 0.5 mile & 1" = approx. 1.9 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48816.

LICKING COUNTY, OHIO

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Licking County, Ohio. 59 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Licking County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Apr69; F49055.

LINCOLN, NEB.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Nebraska. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.2 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Mileage chart on verso with Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, 4 other urban area maps & Black Hills Region map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Feb69; F48839.

LITTLE ROCK, ARK.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Greater Little Rock, Arkansas, including North Little Rock. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,300. Index. Inset: Pulaski County, Arkansas. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 10Jun69; F49099.

LIVINGSTON COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Livingston County, Illinois. 67 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. NW: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29Mar69; F49074.

LONG BEACH, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Map of Long Beach, California, including industrial zones, freeways, points of interest. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 31Jul68; F#48742.

LONG ISLAND, N.Y.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. New York City and Long Island with Westchester County. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes. Inset shows extension: Eastern Long Island. On verso: New York City, 1" - approx. .8 miles. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48920.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Map of Long Island, New York. 1969 ed. Col. map. (Map no.2520A) Scale ca. 1:140,000. Indexes. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 6May69; F48988.

LOS ANGELES

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Southern area street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1930) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of southern area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Feb69; F48806.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. California with metropolitan maps of Los Angèles and San Francisco. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index. 2 insets. NM: cartographic, compilations & revisions. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48844.

SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANCELES.
Motor route map of California. Rev. 1969. Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index & mileage chart. Inset: Motor route map, San Francisco metropolitan area. On verso: Motor route map of southern California and detail map of freeways in the Central Los Angeles area, ca. 1:500,000. Appl. author: Paul E. Roth. Appl. ti.: California motor route map including detail map of freeways in the Central Los Angeles area.
© Security First National Bank; 9May69; F49033.

SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Arterial map of Los Angeles and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:215,000. Published & distributed by Mitock & Sons. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Map of downtown area on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of city of Los Angeles. © Arsenius Slusarouque; 30Jan69; F48320.

WESTERN MAP CO. Freeway map of Greater Los Angeles; 1969. Prepared & distributed by Watson Land Co. & Watson Land Sales. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Map showing Watson industrial centers, 1" = 1,000' on verso. © Western Map Co.; 10Dec68; r48737.

Los Angeles basin pick-up and delivery zone map. Atlantic Transfer Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:270,000. Index. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 4Mar69; F48749.

Micro Map, freeway and artery map of greater Los Angeles. Col. map. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 20Dec68; F48734.

LOUISTANA

1969

- MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, 1 nation-al park map & 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; IMMar69; F48465. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- DAMAGO; F48465.
 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi.
 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 11 urban area maps on verso. © Diversified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48903.
 Louisiana. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. New Orleans, Louisiana on verso with 4 other urban area maps. Fold. ti. Highway map of Louisiana. NM: correction & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48795.
- DUREL, C. J. Map of Louisiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,400,000. 2 insets include map of the Vieux Carre. © C. J. Durel; 5Feb69; F48510.
- C. J. Durel; 5Feb69; F46510.
 GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,408,000; 1" = about 22.2 miles. Lambert con-formal projection. Prepared for Humble 011 & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46187.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct68; F48290. 290ct68; F48290.
 - 290ct68; F48290. New Orleans; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:30,000; 1" = about 1 mile. Polyconic projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows Vieux Carre. Indexes on verso with Louisiana Gulf Coast, 1" = about 6 miles. Fold ti.: New Orleans and Louisi-ana Gulf Coast. Appl states ana. Gulf Coast. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41652. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18Sep68; F48291.
- LE BLANC, WAYNE. Sport fisherman offshore areas, Empire & Sandy Pt. [La.] rigs. Map. Scale l¹¹ = 1 mi. © Wayne Le Blanc; 9May69; F48989.

LOUISVILLE, KY.

- COLEMAN MAP CO. Official 1969 map of Louisville and Jefferson County [Ky.] Completely rev. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:27,000 & ca. 1:48,000. Indexed. © Sid W. Gert d.b.a. Coleman Map Co.; 15Jan69; F48336.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Louisville [Ky.] 1969-70 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:37,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. Inset shows Downtown Louisville. On verso: Jefferson County, Kentucky, 1:100,000. Fold. ti.: Louisville and Jefferson County, Ky. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41138. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20ct68; F48293.

LOURDES, FRANCE

BUCHOUX, ANDRE PIERRE MARIE. Lourdes [France] Domaine de la Grotte, Calvaire. [Lourdes] Col. map. Scale 1:5000. Plastic. © Andre Pierre Marie Buchoux; 30Dec68; FF0-300.

LYON COUNTY, NEV.

NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
Lyon County, Nevada, 1968. Prepared by Nevada State Highway Dept., Planning Survey Division, in co-operation with U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of Public Roads.
Map on 3 sheets. (General highway map, 10) Scale ca. 1:130,000.
Modified Lambert conformal conic projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Sheet 1-2, A. Appl. states prev. pub. 1953.
© State of Nevada, Dept. of High-ways; 110ct68; F48413-48414, 48411.

MCHENRY COUNTY, ILL.

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Northwestern Lake County & eastern Arthwestern Lake County & eastern McHenry County, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Distributed by Lake District News Co. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Northwest Lake County including eastern McHenry County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 15Nov68; F48392.
- SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. LiveLL STUDLO, INC. 1968 posting pages in McHenry County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 19, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48545.

MCLEAN COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, McLean County, Illinois. 77 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Today of the second sec Scale of Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Dec68; F48282.

MACOMB COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Macomb County, Michigan. 29 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Macomb County Co-operative Extension Service. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 14Mar69; F49062.

MATNE

MAINE TURNPIKE AUTHORITY. The Maine Turnpike. Col. map. Scale ca. 1;500,000. Principal approaches to the Maine Turnpike on verso with 3 urban area maps. Fold ti.: The Maine Turnpike express toll highway, Kittery to Augusta, 106 miles. © Maine Turnpike Authority; 13Jun69;

MAT.AYA

HAMMOND, INC. Burma, Thailand, French Indo-China and British Malaya, by C. S. Ham-mond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16865. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; pH52350 MANHATTAN (BOROUGH) See NEW YORK

(CITY)

MANTTOBA

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1969.
Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes. 2 insets. Northwestern Ontario, 1:1,775,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps & mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan and northwestern Ontario. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46434.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Apr69; F48983.

MARIANNA, ARK.

- J & R MAP CO.
 - & R MAP CO. Marianna, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Inset shows loca-tion. Index on verso with Lee County, Arkansas & Bear Creek Lake maps. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Mari-anna, Arkansas city map. Appl. au-thor: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 24Oct68; F48230. F48230.

MARION COUNTY, IND.

CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Indianapolis and Marion County ndlanapolis and Marion County street map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index on verso with Map of the central business district of Indianapolis, showing hotels, theatres, office buildings, etc. NM: revisions. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 14May69; F49109.

MARITIME PROVINCES

Co.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:936,000. Lambert confor-mal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Magdalen Islands. Newfoundland, 1:750,000, on verso with 8 urban area maps & extension on reduced scale. Fold. ti.: Atlantic Provinces. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46435. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Apr69; F48984. GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Atlantic Provinces; 1969 ed. [Canada] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Shell Oil

Indexes & mileage chart.

2 in-

MARITIME PROVINCES.-Con. DUSHA (H. M.) CO.-Con. Atlantic Provinces.-Con. GOUSHA sets. Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 31 miles & Quebec north shore, 1" = approx. 24 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps. English & French. © H. M. Gousha Co., a sub-sidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 30Apr69 FiloQlo 30Apr69; F49049.

MARMET, W.VA.

PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. Charleston, West Virginia; Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet, Rand, West Virginia. George L. Hubbs, engineer. Col. map. Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Mileage log on verso with Charles-ton downtown business district. Fold ti.: Street map, Charleston, West Virginia and vicinity with Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet and Rand. NM: revisions. © Park View Engineering Service; IJan69; F48197.

MARQUETTE COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Marquette County, Wisconsin. 30 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 11Nov68; F48268.

MARSHALL COUNTY, S.D.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC. Atlas of Marshall County, South Dakota. 1 v. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 31Jan69; A58593.

MARYLAND

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. State of Maryland, state highway system and connections. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:400,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Indexes. 2 insets. 7 urban area maps & mileage diagram on verso. Fold ti : Maryland official Fold. ti.: Maryland official highway map. NM: additions. © State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 18Mar69; F48959.

MASON COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mason County, Michigan. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Mason County 4-H County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Jan69; F49070.

MASSACHUSETTS

ERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles. Inset: COMPASS MAPS. Merced [Calif.] Irrigation District recreation areas and facilities. Map. Scale pot river. Take Merced AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island mileage chart. Indexes on verso with Cape Cod, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles & Boston & vicinity map. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48812.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. POLK (R. L.) & CO. llO city & town street map atlas, Metropolitan Boston, eastern Massachusetts. 148 p. Distrib-uted by Bryant Map Co. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48394.

MAUMELLE, LAKE, ARK.

TRACY, W. B. Photo fishing guide map of Lake Maumelle [Ark.] Photographs of Oct. 15, 1966. Scale ca. 1:20,000. © W. B. Tracy; 250ct68; F48323.

MECOSTA COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mecosta County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Mecosta County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-council. Jakardon Publishers, Inc.; 13May69; F49061.

MEDITERRANEAN AREA

PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Map of the Mediterranean world. (Youth I, fall 1969, YI-P6) Scale ca. 1:3,100,000. NM: compiling & drafting of original map base. © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 13May69; F49039.

MEINERS OAKS, CALIF.

- WESTERN MAP CO.
- STERN MAP CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:184,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

MEMORIAL, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Spring Branch, Memorial area, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compli-ments of Spring Branch Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Houston freeway system. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Spring Branch-Memorial area. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. © J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69; F48874. Compli-

MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT, CALIF.

Map. Scale not given. Lake Mc-

Swain, Lake McClure, and Horse-shoe Bend & Bagby on verso. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 24Feb69; F48463.

MESA, ARIZ.

MESA TRIBUNE. Mesa, Arizona, street map. Mesa Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale not given. Index on verso with public buildings map. © Mesa Tribune; 1Apr69; F48882.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Chandler, Arizona ca. 1:17,500 on verso with Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:40,300 & Apache Junction, Arizo-na. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Phoenix, including Glendale ... and Apache Jct. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48385.

MEXICO

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Interstate atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 64 p. NM: compilation & revisions. © Di-versified Map Corp.; 23Nov68 (in notice: 1969); A60055.

The new Grosset road atlas of the United States, Canada and Mexico. Rev. ed. 144 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 30Dec68; A51593.

Pocket road atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 1969 ed. 64 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 12Dec68 (in notice: 1969); A60054.

- HAMMOND, INC. Road atlas of the United States, Canada, Mexico with the new scale-o-matic mileage guide. 48 p. NM: rev. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; A65171.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Road atlas & travel guide, United States, Canada & Mexico. 96 p. NM: general revision & additions. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60461.

Road atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 45th ed. 113 p. © Rar McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60462. © Rand

Texaco touring atlas, by Rand McNally; United States, Canada, Mexico. Editors, Richard Dunlop & Edwin Snyder. 1969 ed. 220 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; A63077 -

Vacation guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. By Richard Dunlop. 1969 ed. 224 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar69; A61859.

MIAMI, FLA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Florida; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" = about 15.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. On sheet with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000 & 2 other urban area

maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46185. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 8Nov68; F48289.

Co., Inc.; 8Nov68; F48289. Miami, Miami Beach [Fla.]; 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:39,000; 1" = about 0.62 miles. Prepared for Humble 011 & Refining Co. Indexes on verso with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000 & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Miami, Florida East Coast, Miami Beach to Palm Beach. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43577. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24 FebG: F48824. 24Feb69; F48824.

MIAMI BEACH, FLA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Miami, Miami Beach [Fla.]; 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:39,000; 1" = about 0.62 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes on verso with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000 & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Miami, Florida East Coast, Miami Beach to Palm Beach. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43577. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Feb69: F48824. 24Feb69; F48824.

MICHIGAN

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
 Michigan. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles.
 2 insets. 2 urban area maps in margin. Index on verso, with maps of Upper Peninsula of Michigan, 1" = approx. 13 miles, & Detroit area. 0 American Automobile Assn.; IMar69; F48515.
 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Michigan. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 13:5 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. 2 insets. Detroit and vicinity, Michigan on verso with 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Michigan. Michigan. 69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.5 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map, with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. Inset. Downtown Detroit, 1" = approx. 7 miles, on verso with 5 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps. Fold. t.: Michigan and Metropolitan Detroit. © Diversified Map Corp.; 6Mar69; F48927. 6Mar69; F48927.

MIDDLE EAST

HAMMOND, INC. MMOND, INC. The crisis area [Middle East] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. Indexed. Middle East, ca. 1:11,000,000, on verso with topography & agriculture, industry & resources maps. Fold ti.: Middle East crisis map. NM: compilation. © Hammond, Inc.; 17Apr69; F48828.

PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. The Fertile Crescent. Col. map. (Senior High, summer 1969) Scale 1" = 40 miles approx. NM:

@ Provicompilation & additions. dence Lithograph Co.; 15May69; F49042.

MIDDLE STATES

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. In-dexes on verso with mileage chart & 9 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48548.
DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
Delaware-Maryland-Virginia-W. Vir-ginia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. 8 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision.
© Diversified Map Corp.; 9Apr69; F48916.
Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, W. Vir B Diversified Map Corp.; 9Apro9; F48916.
Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, W. Vir-ginia. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 3 insets. 8 urban area maps on verso. © Diversified Map Corp.; 24Mar69; F48899.
GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:960,000; l" = about 15.1 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Chesapeake Bay Region, 1:570,000 on verso with mileage chart, 11 urban area maps & 1 national park map. maps & 1 national park map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46186. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Feb69; F48821.

MIDDLEBURY, VT.

LANE PRESS, INC. Middlebury College, Middlebury, Vermont. Map. Scale not given. © Lane Press, Inc.; 1Feb69; F48523.

MIDLAND COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Midland County, Michigan. 25 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Midland County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 11Dec68; F48273.

MILWAUKEE

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Milwaukee; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:46,500; 1" = about 0.73 miles.
Prepared for Humble Oil & Refin-ing Co. Indexed. On verso: Southeastern Wisconsin, 1:184,000.
Fold ti.: Milwaukee and south-eastern Wisconsin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43581.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30ct68; F48292.

JOHNSON, FRED F. Milwaukee metropolitan area map from official records. F. F. John-son Co. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Indexes. © Fred F. Johnson; 17Jun68; F48558.

MILL VALLEY, CALIF.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Mill Valley, Sausalito, Tiburon, Belvedere, Marin City [Calif.] Col. map. ([Map no.]M-144) Scale ca. 1:25,500. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Mill Valley. © Califor-nia State Automobile Assn.; Derec. m 9255 2Apr69; F48655.

MINNEAPOLIS

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso with Downtown Minneapolis, ca. 1:18,500, & Downtown St. Paul, ca. 1:18,500. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48811.
- HUDSON MAP CO., INC.
 Twin City automobile guide, 50 mile radius. Prepared by Hudson Map CO. Map. Scale ca. 1:160,000.
 NM: additions & revisions.
 © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 24Apr69; TUCLE F49116.

MINNESOTA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Minnesota. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso Minnesota, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 8 other urban area maps. Inset shows northeastern exten-sion on reduced scale. NM: edi-torial & cartographic revision. @ American Automobile Assn.; IFeb69; F48375.
 BROWN, ROBERT HAROLD. Atlas of Minnesota occupancy. 3d ed. Dubuque, Iowa, W. C. Brown Book Co. 180 p. @ Robert Harold Brown, Charles F. Calkins & Philip L. Tideman; 10Apr69; A67913.
 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Minneapolis, St. Paul, Minnesota on verso with 7 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Minnesota. NM: cor-rection & revision. @ Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48800.
 Minnesota. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 5 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. @ Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 26Nov68 (in no-tic: 1969); F48573.
 Minnesota. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart with points of interest indicated by symbol. 8 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Minnesota and Metropolitan Minneapolis, St. Paul. @ Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 18Mar69; F48896.

MISSISSIPPI

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arkansas, Louisiana and Mississippi. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, 1 nation-al park map & 8 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48465.

MISSISSIPPI.-Con.

- MISSISSIFIL-CORP. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage chart. 11 urban area maps on verso. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48903.
- sified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48903. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,408,000; 1" = about 22.2 miles. Lambert con-formal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46187. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct68; F48290. GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC. Missispipi and Alabama; M-A 1-CD-E Wilcow structure contour map on

 - Usicox structure contour map on top Artman sand, base Baker shale & top Wilcox. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-E) Scale 1" = 4,000'.
- top Wilcox. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-E) Scale 1" = 4,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 50'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48654. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1-CD-W Wilcox structure contour map on top Artman sand, base Baker shale. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1CD-W) Scale 1" = 4,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 50'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48635. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48638. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 medi-um structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48657. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-jection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48656. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 1 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.1) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-jection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48656. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1965. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Ge

- © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48641.
- loct68; F48641.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48640.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 2 shallow structure contour map on Selma chalk, Jackson gas rock. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of

- Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.2) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator pro-jection. Contour interval 100'.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48659.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 deep structure contour map on Smackover & Paleozoic. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48644.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M.A.2
- Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 medi-Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 medi-um structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhy-drite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Fosted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-vel 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48643. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 3 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by
- Iow structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.3) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48642.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 deep structure contour map on Smackover & Paleozoic. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48647.
- F48647.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa, base of massive anhydrite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale I" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48646.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 shallow structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.4) Scale I" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48645.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48650. Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 4 medi-

- projection. Contour interval 500'.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48650.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 medium structure contour map on lower Tuscaloosa. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Pos-ted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'.
 Transverse Mercator projection, Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; loct68; F48649.
- b) Clarkes, InC.; 10Cto;
 F48649.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 5 shallow structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.5) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48648.
 Mississipi and Alabama; M-A 6 deep structure contour map on Smackover. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15,

- 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale
 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mercator projection. Contour interval 500'.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48653.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 medium structure contour map on lower Tus-caloosa. Geology compiled & pub.
 by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48652.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 shal-
- Inc.; 10ct68; F48652.
 Mississippi and Alabama; M-A 6 shal-low structure contour map on Selma chalk. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Mar. 15, 1969. (Regional map no.6) Scale 1" = 8,000'. Transverse Mer-cator projection. Contour inter-val 100'. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10ct68; F48651.

MISSOURI

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Missouri. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 10 urban area maps & 2 lakes maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48520.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets.
 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Missouri. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Apr69; F48785.
 Missouri. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 22 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows St. Louis. 6 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48577.
 Missouri. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets.
 6 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold ti.: Missouri and Metropolitan Saint Louis. © Diversified Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F4826.
 OUSHA (H. M.) CO.
 Missouri., 1969 ed. Col. map.
- 25Feb69; F48926. GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Missouri. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.5 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. 2 insets. Mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 31Mar69; F48836. MISSOURI. STATE HIGHWAY COMMISSION. Missouri, 1969 official highway map. Col. map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 13.5 miles. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 47 urban area maps. © State Highway Commission of Missouri; 1Feb69; F48627.
- F48627.

MOLINE, ILL.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha,

Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.

MONROE COUNTY, MO.

SHEPHERD (FRED C.) & ASSOCIATES. The 1969 New London atlas of Monroe County, Missouri. 56 p. Scale of township maps ca. 1:54,000. NM: revisions. © Fred C. Shepherd d.b.a. Fred C. Shepherd & Associ-ates; 27Dec68; F49113.

MONTANA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Idaho, Montana. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.9 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Western Canada, 6 urban area maps & 4 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48317. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

Montana. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 32 miles. Prepared for approx, 32 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 1 national park map & 5 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp. 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48567. Corp.:

MONTCALM COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mont-calm County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Montcalm County Fair Assn. & Montcalm County Board of Super-visors. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 28Feb59; F49071.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mont-gomery County, Illinois. 37 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Montgomery County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Jan69; F48281.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, MD.

MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Montgomery County topographic survey. Topography compiled by photogram-metric methods from photography dated Apr. 6, 1968, by Sterling R. Maddox & Assoc. Map on 10 sheets. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval 5'. Sheet M-22--M-23, M-31--M-32, M-43--M-44, M-57--M-58, M-73--M-74, M-91, M-110. © Mary-land-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 10Jan69; F48633.

Topographic survey, Paint Branch watershed [Montgomery County, Md.] Feb. 1961. Prepared by Maddox & Hopkins from photography dated Feb. 27, 1961; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet M-224P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48864.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

THE NATIONAL SURVEY.

Montgomery County, Ohio. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:65,000. Index. 7 insets. On verso: Dayton and vicinity, Miamisburg and vicinity, and Kettering, Oak-wood and vicinity. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 15Feb69; F48543.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Street and road map of central Monttreet and road map of central Mont-gomery County, Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide of central Montgomery County, Pennsylvania. NM: addition & revision. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 160ct68; F48307.

Survey Co.; 160ct68; F48307. POLK (R. L.) & CO. Norristown, Pennsylvania. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Valley Distributing Co., Inc. In-dexed. Inset: Valley Forge State Park. Montgomery County, Pennsyl-vania, ca. 1:70,000 on verso with 2 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Greater Norristown and vicinity, including Valley Forge. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; llDec68; F48382. version. © R. L 11Dec68; F48382.

MOON

HAMMOND, INC. Map of the moon; photo mosaic of moon ap of the moon; photo mosaic of moon supplied by Aeronautical Chart & Information Center, U.S. Air Force. Col. map. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. On sheet with Far side of the moon. NM: additions & revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; F48733. ATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C.
The earth's moon. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic maga-zine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Mean scale 1:11,620,000. Lambert azimuthal equal-area pro-jection. Indexed. © National Geo-graphic Society; 13Jan69; F48969.
RAND MCNALLY & CO.
Official map of the moon. Col. map. Scale not given. 5 insets. On verso: Modern map of outer space.
© Rand McNally & Co.; 15Apr69; A68778.
REPLOCLE GLOBES. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-REPLOGLE GLOBES. PLOGLE GLOBES. The moon; authentic 6 inch model. Globe. Scale 1:22,809,600 or 1 inch = 360 statue miles. Farside detail based on actual photos. Appl. author: Le Roy M. Tolman. NM: additions & revisions. © Replogle Globes, division Meredith Corp.; 15Mar69; F48541.

MORGAN CITY, LA.

J & R MAP CO. Morgan City, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Inset shows area. Index on verso with southern Louisiana. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Morgan City, Louisiana city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 10Feb69; F48757.

MORRIS COUNTY, N.J.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Morris County, New Jersey, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Indexed. NM: compilation. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 10Jun69; F49100.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Street and road map of Morris County, New Jersey. Col. map. (Map no.3005A) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Index, 40 p. 7 in-sets. Cover ti.: Map of Morris County, N.J. NM: revisions & addition. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 24Mar69; F48539.

HAMMOND, INC. The Denville [N.J.] area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. Issued through the cooperation of the Denville Area Chamber of Commerce. Indexed. Map of Morris County, N.J., ca. 1:150,000 & New Jersy, ca. 1:820,000. Fold. t1: Map of the Denville area, including Denville, ... Morris County. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Mar69; F48553.

SEIBEL, GEORGE L. Local area street maps; Lakeland map book of these New Jersey towns of Morris and Sussex Counties, Boon-ton ... Wharton. 1969-70 ed. 39 p. Scale not given. © George L. Seibel; 15Jan69; A54886.

MOULTRIE COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Moultrie County, Illinois. 42 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Moultrie County Farm \ BURDOW Later to compare UNit. Pureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 30Jan69; F49075.

MOUNT DESERT ISLAND

CULVERWELL, TOM. The Island of Mount Desert, Maine. Drawn by Tom Culverwell. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Inset: The area of Acadia National Park. Fold. ti.: Bar Harbor and Acadia National Park on Mount Desert Island. NM: revisions & additions. © Tom Culverwell; 15Jun69; F49159.

MOUNTAIN TOP, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. Rev. ed. Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:17,300.

MOUNTAIN TOP, FA.-Con. FOLK (R. L.) & CO.-Con. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania.-Con. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Glen Lyon. On sheet with Dallas Boro, ca. 1:28,00, & Mountain Top, ca. 1:20,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Wilkes-Barre with indexed streets O. B. L. Dalla & C. streets. © R. I 31Dec68; F48389. L. Polk & Co.;

MOUNTAINSIDE, N.J.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
The town of Westfield, the boroughs of Mountainside and Fanwood and the township of Scotch Plains [N.J.] Map. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexed.
Fold. ti.: Street map of Westfield, Scotch Plains ... Fanwood. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46770.
NM: addition & revision. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Jan69; F48823.

MURRAY, LAKE, S.C.

SOUTH CAROLINA ELECTRIC & GAS CO. Map of Lake Murray [S.C.] and vicinity. Corrected to June 1, 1968. Scale ca. 1:63,360. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968. NN: addi-tions & revisions. © South Caro-lina Electric & Gas Co.; lFeb69; EU8630. F48630.

MURVAUL, LAKE, LA.

ARROW MAP CO.

Lake Murvaul [La.] Map. Scale not given. Parks & engineers office indicated by number. © Arrow Map Co., trade name of O. C. Kavanaugh; lFeb69 (in notice: 1967); F48408.

MUSCOGEE COUNTY, GA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Columbus & vicinity, Georgia. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Compliments of First National Bank of Columbus. Indexed. Fort Benning, Georgia, ca. 1:8,000 on verso with Muscogee County, Georgia, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Arrow map, Metropolitan Columbus, Georgia. NM: rev. ver-sion. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 11Dec68; F48379. sion. (F48379.

NAPA, CALIFORNIA

ESTERN GEOGRAPHICS CO. Street & road map of Napa County [Calif.] includes Angwin, Calis-toga, Napa, Napa Junction, St. Helena, St. Helena Sanitarium, and Yountville. Compiled by Western Geographics Co.; cartography, Ralph L. Young. Napa County Board of Realtors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Indexes. 6 insets. Recto: Street map of the city of Napa, Napa County, California, ca. 1:30,500.-Verso: Street map of Napa County, California, ca. 1:150,000. © Western Geo-graphics Co.; ISep66; F48422. WESTERN GEOGRAPHICS CO.

NAPA COUNTY, CALIF.

WESTERN GEOGRAPHICS CO. Street & road map of Napa County [Calif.] includes Angwin, Calis-toga, Napa, Napa Junction, St. Helena, St. Helena Sanitarium, and Yountville. Compiled by Western Geographics Co.; cartography, Ralph L. Young. Napa County Board of Realtors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Indexes. 6 insets. Recto: Street map of the city of Napa, Napa County, California, ca. 1;30,500.--Verso: Street map of Napa County, California, ca. 1:150,000. © Western Geo-graphics Co.; 1Sep66; F48422.

NEAR EAST

BROADMAN FILMS. (part col.) in folders. Maps (part col.) in folders. 10 fold-ers in portfolio. With Utilization suggestions folder. Broadman Films; 1Apr69; A73041.

NEBRASKA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Kansas, Nebraska, 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes on verso with mileage chart, 1 national park map & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48467.
 - DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Nebraska. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold ti.: Highway map of Nebraska. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48784.
 Nebraska. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
- Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 4 insets. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48580.
 Nebraska. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map. 7 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Nebraska and Metropolitan Omaha.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48909. F48909. GOUSHA (H. M.)
 - F48909. JUSHA (H. M.) CO. Nebraska. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.2 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Mileage chart on verso with Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles. Lincoln. Nebraska, 1.6 miles, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, 4 other urban area maps & Black Hills Region map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Feb69; F48839.

NEVADA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. California, Nevada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes & mileage chart. 2 insets include Los Angeles & vicinity, 1" = approx. 5.1 miles. © American Automobile Assn.; JPachGo. 50 8215 lFeb69; F48315.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. California-Nevada. Col. map. ([Map no.]M-116) Scale ca. 1:1,300,000. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Mileage chart. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 2Apr69; F48657.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Nevada, Utah. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 36 miles. Prepared for American Oll Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48566.

- NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. SVADA. DEFT. OF HIGHWAYS. General highway map, Churchill Butte Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; miRAu6
- Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48416.
 General highway map, Como Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000.
 Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian.
 Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48418.
 General highway map, Dayton Quad-rangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48417. F48417.
- General highway map, Virginia City Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as projection, Mount Diablo Dase & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48412.
- General highway map, Wadsworth Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48419. F48419.
- F48419. General highway map, Wellington Quadrangle, Nevada, 1968. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Appl. states prev. pub. 1965. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 110ct68; F48420.

NEW ALBANY, IND.

STEARLEY HUNT. New Albany, Indiana; 1969. Map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Map of Floyd County, Indiana, on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of New Albany on the Ohio. Appl. authors: David G. Hunt & K. D. Stearley. © Stearley Hunt; 1Jan69; F48965.

NEW BRUNSWICK, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Street and road map of New Brunswick, New Jersey and vicinity. Col. map. (Map no.2212) Scale ca. 1:16,400. Indexed. 2 insets include loca-tion map. NM: revision. © Hag-strom Co., Inc.; 4Apr69; F48583.

NEW CASTLE COUNTY, DEL.

DELAWARE. STATE HIGHWAY DEPT. General highway map, New Castle County, Delaware; 1964. Prepared by Delaware State Highway Dept., Bureau of Highway Planning, in co-operation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Rev. Sept. 1, 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Trans-verse Mercator projection. Sheet A. © Delaware State Highway Dept.; 15Feb69; F48673.

NEW ENGLAND

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. New England. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48663. Col. map.
- New England and eastern Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. Index. Inset: Western Quebec. Mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps, 1 national park map & 4 area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48813.
- XOCKER, VINCENT P. New England tour map, by Lawton V. Crocker. (New England hotel association map) © 8Apr41; F15938. Vincent P. Crocker (C); 17Jan69; R454046. CROCKER.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Maine; Vermont-New Hampshire. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 12.9 miles & 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage charts. 5 insets. On sheet with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont. NM: revisions. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48912. Maine New Hampshire, Vermont.
 - sified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48912. Maine, New Hampshire, Vermont. '69'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.9 miles & 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with mileage chart & points of interest indicated by symbol. 5 insets. On sheet with tour suggestion maps. © Diversified Map Corp.; 11Mar69; F48898. Verseaburgets formasticut Ebade Is-
- Map Corp.; 11Mar69; F48898.
 Massachusetts, Connecticut, Rhode Island. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale
 1" = approx. 8.9 miles. Prepared
 for Sun Oil Co. Mileage chart. On
 sheet with map of Cape Cod & 6 urban
 area maps. Index on verso with Boston & vicinity, 1" = approx.
 1.6 miles, & Downtown Boston, 1" =
 approx. 0.33 miles. © Diversified
 Map Corp.; 11Mar69; F48900.
 GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 Northern New England; southern New
 England; 1969 Happy Motoring guide.
 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale
 1:690,000 & 1:460,000. Lambert

conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 8 insets include North-ern Maine, 1:1,040,000. Fold. ti.: New England. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46191. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Feb69; F48822

Conn., con-NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. New York-New England, N.Y., Conn., R.I., Mass., N.H., Vt., Maine, con necting routes & Canadian informa-tion Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Inset shows White Mountain National Forest. On sheet with New York City and vicinity. © National Advertising Co.; 1May69; F#8868 F48868.

NEW JERSEY

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. New Jersey. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Index. Mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:100,500, & 4 other urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48668. Pennsylvania-New Jersey. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with Southeast Pennsyl-vania historic area, & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48669.
- Name: Appley, Process DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6.8 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexed. New Brunswick, 1" = approx. 1.2 miles, Trenton, 1" = approx. 1.8 miles, & Atlantic City, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles on verso with 2 urban area maps. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; puReq1. F48911.
 - F4b911. New Jersey. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6.8 miles. Pre-pared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed. New Brunswick, 1" = approx. 1.2 New Brunswick, 1" = approx. New Brunswick, 1° = approx. 1.2 1.2 miles, Trenton, 1° = approx. 1.8 miles, & Atlantic City, 1° = approx. 1.3 miles on verso with 2 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New Jersey and metropolitan maps of New York City, Philadelphia. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 25Feb69, F48908. PAI DRAFTING CO. INC. /ersi-
- fied Map Corp.; 25Feb69; F48908.
 GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 New Jersey; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
 1;328,000; 1 inch equals about
 5.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Frepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & mileage chart. 3 insets.
 Northeast New Jersey, 1:130,000 & Downtown Newark, 1:18,500 on verso with 1 other urban area map. Appl. states prev. reg.
 1968, F46192. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 10Mar69; F48827.
- SNYDER, JOHN P. The story of New Jersey's civil boundaries, 1606-1968. 1st ed. Trenton, Bureau of Geology & Topography. 294 p. (Bulletin 67) © on maps; John P. Snyder; 26Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F48501.
- THOMPSON, RAY. Washington's campaign from Brooklyn to Morristown [N.J.] via Trenton and Princeton, Aug. 8, 1776 to Jan. 6, 1777. Map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. Headquarters & battles

indicated by symbols. NM; addi-tions. © Ray Thompson; 2Apr69; F49036.

NEW MEXICO

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Arizona, New Mexico. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 9 urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48314. Automobile Assn.; IFeb09; F48314. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico, Utah & Colorado. Chief cartogra-pher, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Indian country. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lApr69; F48995. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. VERSIFIED MAP CORP.
Arizona, New Mexico. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 38 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number.
3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 30ec68 (in notice: 1969); F48572.
New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" b) Interest Indicated by Muber.
j urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 3Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48572.
New Mexico. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.1 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold ti.: Highway map of New Mexi-co. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48792.
New Mexico. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.1 miles. Pre-pared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mile-age map. Albuquerque, New Mexico, 1" = approx. 1.4 miles, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 1" = approx. 0.7 miles, on verso with 3 urban area maps, Carlsbad Caverns & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: New Mexico and Metropolitan Albuquerque. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 18Feb69; F48907.
GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Arizona, New Mexico; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:700,000; 1" = about 27 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 9 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46767. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 27Dec68; F48820.
GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. New Mexico. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Santa Fe and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.1 miles, 4 other urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 28Mar69; F4838.
OKIAHOMA. UNIVERSITY. PRESS. Historical atlas of New Mexico. By Warren A. Beck & Ynez D. Haase. Ist ed. Norman, University of Oklahoma Press, 1 v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:2,960,000. @ Uni-versity of Oklahoma Press; 13Feb69; A54245.

NEW ORLEANS

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. New Orleans; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:30,000; l" = about l mile. Polyconic projection. Prepared

1969

NEW ORLEANS.-Con. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.-Con. New Orleans.-Con. W Orleans.-Con. for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows Vieux Carre. Indexes on verso with Louisiana Gulf Coast, 1" = about 6 miles. Fold ti.: New Orleans and Louisi-ana Gulf Coast. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F41652. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 18Sep68: F48291. 18Sep68; F48291.

NEW YORK (CITY)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Members' guide to New York City and vicinity. Automobile Club of New York City. 39 p. NM: complete revision. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; lJun69; F49154.

R49154.
New Jersey. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 5.7 miles. Index. Mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:100,500, & 4 other urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48668.
New York City and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.4 miles. Index & Long Island mileage chart on verso with Long Island, 1" = approx. 2.4 miles, & map of Manhattan, ca. 1:27,000. Fold. ti.: New York City and vicinity including Long Island.
© American Automobile Assn.; IMay69; F48814.
New York [State] and adjacent

1Mayb9; F40014. New York [State] and adjacent Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:110,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New York. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48664. PESIFIED MAP CORP.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

Assii, Haproy; F40004.
IVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
New York City and Long Island with Westchester County. Col. map.
Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Pre-pared for Cities Service Oil Co.
Indexes. Inset shows extension: Eastern Long Island. On verso: New York City, 1" - approx. .8 miles. NM: revision. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48920.
New York [City] metro. '69-'70.
Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .8 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co.
Indexed with expressways, entrances & exits indicated by number. In-set: Lower Manhattan. On verso: New York Metro with Long Island and Westchester County, 1" = approx.
J miles. Fold. ti.: New York metro with Long Island and Westchester County. © Diversified Map Corp.; 31Mar69; F48897. 31Mar69; F48897.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Atlas and official postal zone guide of the city of New York; five bor-oughs, Manhattan, Bronx, Brooklyn, Queens, Richmond, Staten Island. lith ed. 71 p. (Atlas no.2088A) © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; Di Seco

© Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 20Maroy; F48552. Map of New York, Manhattan, bus lines. Col. map. (Map no.2538A) Scale not given. Index. Inset: Greater New York. NM: revision. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 13Jan69; F48295.

Inc.; 1Joanoy, F4029J. Map of New York subways, elevated lines. Compiled & pub. by Hag-strom Co. Col. map no.2535A) Scale ca. 1:53.000.

Service information indicated by numbers & letters. 2 insets. NM: revision. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 6May69; F49038.

- PORCELL (GEORGE E.) ENTERPRISES, INC. Manhattan map guide. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Menhattan bus man Annl author: Manhattan bus map. Appl. author: George E. Porcell. © George E. Porcell Enterprises, Inc.; 5Mar69; F48684.
- QUEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. LEENS (BOROUGH) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. New councilmanic districts-Queens. Based on 1960 U.S. Census of Population. Map. Scale not given. Old councilmanic districts on verso. © Chamber of Commerce, Borough of Queens; 20May69; F48976.

NEW YORK (STATE)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. New York [State] and adjacent Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.13 miles. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso with New York City and vicinity, ca. 1:110,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: New York. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48664.

Assn.; 1Apr69; F48664. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. New York. Edited by Clarence B. Odell. Ed. 1969. Col. map. (Visual relief series, map S131VR) Scale: 8 miles to the inch; 1;50,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. Based on U.S. census of 1960 or later. 3 insets. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 10Jan69; F48322. DUVERSIFIED MCD.

F48322. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. New York [City] metro. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .8 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed with expressways, entrances & exits indicated by number. In-set: Lower Manhattan. On verso: New York metro with Long Island and Westchester County. 1" = approx. 3 miles. Fold. t1.: New York metro with Long Island and Westchester County. © Diversified Map Corp.; 31Mar69: F48897. 31Mar69; F48897.

>JMaro9; F48897. New York [State] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart. 3 insets. New York City, New York, on verso with 6 urban area maps & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: New York and Metropolitan New York City. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48910.

Metropolitan New York City. Name revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48910. New York [State] 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Pre-pared for Sun Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart. 3 insets. New York City, New York, on verso with 6 urban area maps & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: New York and Metropolitan New York City. © Diversified Map Corp.; 19Mar69; F48906.

© Diversified Map Corp.; 19Mar69; F48906. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. New York-New England, N.Y., Conn., R.I., Mass., N.H., Vt., Maine, con-necting routes & Canadian informa-tion Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Shell 0il Co. Inset shows White Mountain National Forest. On sheet with New York City and vicinity. © National Advertising Co.; 1May69; F48868.

NEW ZEALAND

AMERICAN GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY.

NEWPORT NEWS, VA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. 4 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F45475. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Dec68; F48818.

NIAGARA COUNTY, N.Y.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

Map of Niagara County, New York. Col map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Indexed. 9 insets. NM: compilation. © Cham pion Map Corp.; 9May69; F49107. Col. C Cham-

NORFOLK, VA.

CHAMPION MAP CORP.

- Metropolitan Norfolk, Va., atlas. 42 p. Scale of township maps ca. 1:38,500. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Champion Map Corp.; 28Feb69; F49102.
- 28Feb69; F49102. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. 4 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F45475. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Dec68; F48818.

NORRISTOWN, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. DLK (R. L.) & CO. Norristown, Pennsylvania. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Valley Distributing Co., Inc. In-dexed. Inset: Valley Forge State Park. Montgomery County, Pennsyl-vania, ca. 1:70,000 on verso with 2 urban area mans. Cover ti. 2 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Greater Norristown and vicinity, including Valley Forge. NM: version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; NM: rev. 11Dec68; F48382.

NORTH AMERICA

AMERICAN YOUTH HOSTELS, INC. North American bicycle atlas. By Warren Asa; artwork by Virginia Ward & Mary Williams. Hammond. 127 p. © American Youth Hostels, Inc.; 18Mar69; A64395.

MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. North America. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-6) Scale ca. 1:40,000,000. Azimuthal equidistant projection. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48530. F48530.

- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-
 - ATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. North America. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartog-rapher. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:9,504,000 or 150 miles to the inch. Chamberlin tri-metric projection. © National Geo-graphic Society; 28Jan69; F48973.

NORTH CAROLINA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North Carolina, South Carolina. 1969-70 ed. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexed. 9 insets include mileage chart. 2 recrea-tion maps on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48549.

- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. North-South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes. Inset. 9 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold. t1.: North Carolina-South Carolina. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48924. North-South Carolina. 1060-70
 - Corp.; 20Mar09; F46924. North-South Carolina. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed. Inset. 9 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: North Carolina, South Carolina. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Feb69; F48005. F48905.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Carolina, South Carolina; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" - about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Underge & mileogre object on upper interest indicated by number. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46194. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Nov68; F48288.

- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. No. & So. Carolina and connecting routes to Tennessee, Virginia, Georgia Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Mileage chart. 12 in-sets. © National Advertising Co.; IMay69; F48867.
- TRIANGLE BROADCASTING CORP. Measured contours, WSJS-TV 12, Winston-Salem, Greensboro, High Point [N.C.] Prepared by Lohnes & Culver. Jan. 1969. Scale not given. NM: revision & addition. © Triangle Broadcasting Corp.; 10Mar69; F48679. Measured daytime service areas WSIS
 - Measured daytime service areas, WSJS, Winston-Salem, North Carolina. Prepared by Lohnes & Culver. Jan. 1969. Scale not given. NM: addition & revision. © Triangle Broadcasting Corp.; 10Mar69; F48678.

NORTH CENTRAL STATES

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. dERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 34 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso; with Central Canada, Manitoba & Saskatchewan, l" = approx. 35.9 miles, & 3 urban area maps. Folded ti.; North Central. © American Automobile Assn.; IMar69; F48516.

NORTH DAKOTA

MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North & South Dakota. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Black Hills area of South Dakota & 1 urban area map. Fold. ti.: North Da-kota, South Dakota, including Black Hills area. NM: editorial & cartographic revision. © Amer-ican Automobile Assn.; IFeb69; F48376. UVERSTETED MAP. COPP. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

ican Automobile Assn.; freedy, F48376. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. North Dakota; South Dakota. Col. map. Scale l inch = approx. 18.8 miles & l inch = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. 4 insets. Fold. ti.: Highway map of North Dakota - South Dakota. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48801. North Dakota; South Dakota. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.8 miles & 1" = approx. 17 miles. Frepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with points of interest indicated by symbol. 4 insets. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 5Mar69; F48885. fied Map Corp.; 5Mar69; F48885.

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, ARK.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Greater Little Rock, Arkansas, including North Little Rock, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,300. Index. Inset: Pulaski County, Arkansas. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 10Jun69; F49099.

NORTH PLATTE, NEB.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. North Platte, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Lincoln County, Nebraska. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to North Platte, Nebraska. Appl. au-thor: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 24Jan69; F48871.

NORTHAMPTON, MASS.

THE NATIONAL SURVEY. Northampton and Hampshire County, orthampton and Hampshire County, Massachusetts. 3 col. maps. Issued through the co-operation of Tourist & Convention Bureau of the Greater Northampton Chamber of Commerce. Indexes. Recto: Hamp-shire County, ca, 1:250,000.--Northampton downtown. Verso: City of Northampton, ca, 1:34,500. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © N Survey; 20Mar69; F48542. © National

NOVATO, CALIF.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Novato [Calif.] and vicinity. Col. map. ([Map no.]M-190) Scale ca. 1:84,000. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 9Apr69; F48656.

OAHU

UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. VION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. Adventure tours on the island of Oahu in Hawaii. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by symbols. On verso: Honolulu, 1" = 3,080'. NM: addi-tions. © Union Oil Co. of Califor-nia; lODec68; F48662.

OCEANSIDE, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego County. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.-City of Escondido, ca. 1:43,000. Fold. ti.: San Diego County and cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lMar69; F48804.

OGALLALA, NEB.

J & R MAP CO. Ogallala, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Ogallala recreation area. Fold ti.: Welcome to Ogallala, Nebraska. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revision. O L& B Men Co.: 100pr60. FUBERZ © J & R Map Co.; 10Apr69; F48877.

OGEMAW COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & plat book, Ogemaw County, Michigan. 35 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Ogemaw County 4-H Leaders Coun-cil. Index to owners. NM: revi-sion. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 21Feb69; F49065.

OGLE COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ogle County, Illinois. 83 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Spon sored by Ogle County Board of Super-visors & Ogle County 4-H Clubs. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Nov68; F48260.

OHIO

60

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Ohio. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 9 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48518. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Cities
- Ohio. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Downtown Cleveland, 1" = approx. .6 miles, Downtown Cincinnati, 1" = approx. .4 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F#8923.
- miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps & tour suggestions maps.
 NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48923.
 Ohio. '69-170. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10.6 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Downtown Cleveland, 1" = approx. .6 miles, on verso with 8 other urban area maps, turnpike inset & tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Ohio and metropolitan maps of Cleveland, Cincinnati, Columbus.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48888.
- BARNESS FIELD MAP COTP.; 4MAROS; F48888.
 GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 Ohio; 1969 Happy Motoring guide.
 Col. map. Scale 1:729,000; 1" = about 11.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Cleveland and vicinity, 1:128,000 on verso with 9 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46765. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Jan69; F48819.
 OHIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
 - Draiting Co., Inc.; 22Jan69; F48819.
 DHIO. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
 Official Ohio highway map and
 economic digest, 1969. Prepared
 by Ohio Dept. of Highways, Division of Operations, Bureau of Traffic. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:600,000. Indexes & mileage
 chart. On sheet with 9 urban area
 maps. © Ohio Dept. of Highways;
 15Feb69; F48476.
- TRAVELGRAPHICS, INC. Toledo. Toledo Automobile Club. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.6 mile. Indexed. On verso: Northwest Ohio, 1" = approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: Toledo, northwest Ohio. NM: revision. © Travelgraphics, Inc.; lJan69; F48677.

OJAI, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with 0jai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

OKLAHOMA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Oklahoma, Texas. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso, with 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48519.

- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in- dicated by symbol. Inset: Santa Fe Trail-Ozark Frontier Trail. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Oklahoma. NM: revisions. © Diver- sified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48787. Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" -
- Shied Map Corp.; /Aprog; F40/8/. Oklahoma. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48570.
- Oklahoma. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map with points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset: Santa Fe Trail, Ozark Frontier Trail. 6 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: Oklahoma and Metropolitan Oklahoma City. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Feb69; F48887.
- 20Feb09; F46887. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Oklahoma, Kansas; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:330,000; l inch = about 21 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. Tulsa, l:111,000 on verso with 4 other urban area maps & 1 lake map. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46189. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Feb69; F48826.
- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Oklahoma. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & recreational area map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48835.

OLD RIVER, TEX.

MAXWELL, W. KEITH.
Master plan of initial villages plan in Old River, Texas and its suburban areas as projected for the years 1969-2000; plan no.4.
Map. Scale 1" = 100'0".
W. Keith Maxwell; 21Jan69; F48511.
MAXWELL, W. KEITH, SR.
Master plan of Old River, Texas. Designed & developed by W. Keith Maxwell. Old River Realty. Map. Scale not given. © W. Keith Maxwell, Sr.; 21Jan69; F48305.

OLD SAYBROOK, CONN.

GOOLEY, J. W. Mail-a-map of Old Saybrook, Conn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index on verso. NM: addition. © J. W. Gooley; 2Jan69; F48224. OLYMPIA, WASH.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Olympia & Tumwater, Washington. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Indexed. On sheet with Thurston Co., Washington, ca. 1:145,000 & Lacey & vicinity, Washington. Cover ti.: Olympia & vicinity including Lacey, Tumwater and Thurston County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Ju168; F48318.

OMAHA

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr69; F48841. Nebraska. 1969 ed. Col. map.

Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr69; F48841. Nebraska. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.2 miles. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Mileage chart on verso with Omaha, Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Lincoln, Nebraska, 1" = approx. 1.5 miles, 4 other urban area maps & Black Hills Region map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Feb69; F48839.

ONEIDA COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Oneida County, Wisconsin. 47 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48266.

ONTARIO

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
Ontario. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with Northern Ontario, on reduced scale, mileage map from Montreal to Quebec, & 3 urban area maps.
© American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48667.
GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes. 2 insets. Northwestern Ontario, 1:1,775,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps & mileage chart. Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan and northwestern Ontario. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46434.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Apr69; F48983.
Ontario: 1969. Col. map. Scale

Ontario; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:840,000 & 1:1,330,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Printed on both

sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 7 insets. On sheet with 2 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46431. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25Apr69; F48982.

F43982.
Ontario. 1969 ed. [Canada] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18 miles.
Prepared for Shell Oil Co. Text in English & French. Indexes & mileage chart. 4 insets. Map of Northern Ontario, 1" = approx. 34 miles, on verso with 6 urban area maps.
© H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 30Apr69; F49050.

ONTONAGON COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ontona-gon County, Michigan. 58 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Ontonagon County 4-H Advisory Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 15May69; F49065.

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIF.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALI-
 - UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALI-FORNIA. Orange County [Calif.] Chief car-tographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1812) Scale ca. 1:168,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IMar69; F48564. Orange County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 1 v. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IMar69; F48807.
 - F48807.

ORANGEFTELD, TEX.

DA-LU ENTERPRISES. LO ENTERFRISES.
 Map of Bridge City and Orangefield, Texas. Drawn & designed by Da-Lu Enterprises. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. Appl. authors: Rebecca Davis & A. Merle Luker.
 © Da-Lu Enterprises; 20Dec68; FuR023 F48223.

OREGON

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. ERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Oregon, Washington [State] 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes & mile-age map on verso with 3 national park maps, 1 scenic area map & 4 urban area maps. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; JJan69; F48284.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. IVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Oregon. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mile- age chart, with points of inter- est indicated by number. l nation- al park map & 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diver-sified Map Corp.; 22Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48569.
- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Oregon. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19.3 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Inset:

Mileage chart on Portland area. Portland area. Mileage chart on verso with 5 urban area maps, national park map & highway map. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 26Mar69; F48837. HALES, LAURA L.

- Oregon gold panning area and treasure sites. Col. map. Scale not given. © Laura L. Hales; 2May69; A67115.
- REGON REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAM. Oregon zip code boundaries, 1968. Data compiled by Regional Medical Programs of Washington/Alaska, Oregon & Idaho, Regional Health Planning Council, Seattle, & Geography Dept. of University of Washington. Map. Scale ca. 1:68,000. Based on the map, State of Oregon ... pub. by United States Geological Survey, 1965. Appl. authors Jerry O. Elder & Douglas G. Russell. © Oregon Regional Medical Program; 28Mar69; F48682. OREGON REGIONAL MEDICAL PROGRAM.

OSWEGO, IND.

WINONA ENGRAVING CO.
Indiana's pepular lake area in Kosciusko County. Map. Scale not given. Appl. author: Foye B.
Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. Sep64, 37504. NM: rev. ed.
© Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; Fb8100 F48199.

OTSEGO COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Otsego County, Michigan. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Otsego Soil Conserva-tion District. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Publishers, Inter and Lafor PUBCZE Inc.; 13Jan69; F48275.

OTTER TAIL COUNTY, MINN.

NELSON (THOMAS 0.) CO. Atlas of Otter Tail County, Minneso-ta, containing plats of each town-ship, a county road map, a rural directory of farmers, a farm num-bering system and other features. Compiled & pub. by Thomas O. Nel-son Co. Sept. 15, 1968. 1 v. Scale of township maps ca. 1:42,000. © Thomas O. Nelson Co.; 155en68: A#2350. 15Sep68; A42350.

OXNARD, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Ventura County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca. 1:200,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: City of Ven-tura, ca. 1:28,000.--City of Ox-nard and Port Hueneme, El Rio, ca. 1:40,000.--City of Santa Paula, Ca. 1:27,500. Fold. ti.: Ventura County and cities of Santa Paula, Ventura, Oxnard. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Mar69; F48805.

WESTERN MAP CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

PACIFIC OCEAN

- HAMMOND, INC. The Pacific Ocean, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 19Dec41; F16879. Hammond Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452152. Hammond,
- MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. Australia-Pacific. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-7) Scale not given. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48531.

PACIFIC STATES

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Touring guide of the Pacific Coast. 190 p. NM: editorial revision & addition. © National Automobile 190 p. NM: editorial addition. © National Club; 10Feb69; A52022.

PALESTINE

- CARTA.
 Atlas Karta li-tekufat Bayit sheni, ha-Mishnah veha-Talmud. Assisted by Shmuel Safrai. Jerusalem.
 111 p. Hebrew; title transliter-ated. Added t.p.: Carta's atlas of the period of the Second Temple, the Mishnah and the Talmud. Appl. authors: Michael Avi-Yonah; Carta, employer for hire of maps.
 © Carta; IDec66; AF28708.
 Atlas Karta li-tekufat ha-Mikra. Jerusalem. 127 p. Hebrew; title transliterated. Added t.p.: Carta's atlas of the Bible. Appl. authors: Yohanan Aharoni; Carta, employer for hire of maps.
 © Carta; J5Nov64; AF28730.
 PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 Palestine as it appears today. Col. map. (Senior high, summer 1969) Scale 1 1.'4" = 10 miles approx. NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Providence Lithograph Co.; I5May69; F49043.
 Palestine in the time of David and Solomon, 1020-922 B.C. Col. map. (Senior high, summer 1969) Scale 1 1/4" = 10 miles approx. NM: compilation & additions. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; I5May69; F49041.
 Palestine in the time of the divided kingdom, 922-721 B.C. Col. map. CARTA. Atlas Karta li-tekufat Bayit sheni,

 - F49041. Palestine in the time of the divided kingdom, 922-721 B.C. Col. map. (Senior high, summer 1969) Scale 1 1/4" = 10 miles approx. NM: compilation & additions. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May69; F49040.

PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLA.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Land atlas of Palm Beach County, Florida. 1969 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps ca. 1:25,000. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Aug68; F48244.

PALM SPRINGS, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities and the commu-nities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2351) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex. City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700 on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs, Indio. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern Californie. Large. Southern California; 1Jan69; F48477

PANAMA CITY, FLA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Panama City, Florida. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,500. Distributed by Cooper's News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Bay County, Florida, ca. 1:135,000. Cover ti.: Panama City and vicinity, including Bay County. NM: revisions. © R. L. Folk & Co.; 31Mar69; F49044.

PARADISE, CALIF.

HENRY, STANLEY È. Paradise [Calif.] atlas. 1968 ed. 1 v. Scale of most maps 1" = 400'. Distributed by Walter B. Grimes Assoc. © Stanle E. Henry; 12Jun68; F48846. © Stanley

PARAMOUNT, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. SSTERN MAP CO.
Paramount [Calif.] the city of progress. Col. map. Scale l index
grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:21,500. Distributed by Paramount Chamber of
Commerce. Indexed, with points of
interest indicated by number. Arterial map on verso. Fold. ti.:
City map of Paramount, California.
NM: addition. © Western Map Co.;
3Sep68; F48741.

PARKE COUNTY, IND.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Parke County, Indiana. 32 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Parke County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: re-vision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Jan69; F48271.

PARKERSBURG, W. VA.

PICK AD, INC. Parkersburg, West Virginia. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. On verso: Belpre, Ohio.--Vienna, W. Va. Fold. ti.: Parkers-burg and Vienna, W. Va., Belpre, Ohio. © Pick Ad, Inc.; 18Mar69; F48538.

PASSAIC COUNTY, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Passaic County, New Jersey; atlas. 3d ed. 39 p. (Atlas no.2218A) NM: completely rev. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 19Jun69; F49155.

PENNSYLVANIA

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Pennsylvania-New Jersey. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with Southeast Pennsyl-vania historic area, & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile area maps. © American Assn.; 1Apr69; F48669.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 9 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Mileior Citles Service Oil Co. Mile-age chart. Index on verso with Downtown Pittsburgh; 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, 8 other urban area maps & national park map. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48922.
 - 14Apr09; F48922. Pennsylvania. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Mileage chart with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Index on verso with 10 urban area maps & national park map. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and metropolitan maps of Phila-delphia, Pittsburgh. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 27Mar69; F48886. ERAL DRAFTING CO. INC
- fied Map Corp.; 2/Marb9; F48886. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Pennsylvania; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale l:670,000; 1" = about 10.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46188. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Nov68; F48286.
- SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA TRANSPORTA-FION AUTHORITY. TION AUTHORITY. Public transportation lines in southeastern Pennsylvania. Drawn by Robert P. Thomas. June 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 1 mi. Starred routes indicated by number. 3 in-sets. NM: compilation. © South-eastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority; 17Dec68; F48338.

PERSHING COUNTY, NEV.

NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Pershing County, Nevada. 1968. Pre-pared by Nevada State Highway Dept, Planning Survey Division in coop-eration with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1965. Map on 3 sheets. (General Highway map, 14) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection. Mount Diablo base & tripo,000. Transverse Mercator
projection. Mount Diablo base &
meridian. Sheet 1-2, A. Includes
area maps Lovelock ca. 1:31,700,
Mill City ca. 1:7,900 & Imlay
ca. 1:7,900. Appl. states prev.
reg. 1954. © State of Nevada Dept.
of Highways; 19Dec68; F48201-48200,
48202.

PETERSBURG, ALASKA

TONER & NORDLING. Map of city of Petersburg [Alaska] Dec. 1964. Scale 1" = 200'. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Toner & Nordling; 2Dec64; F48659.

PHTLADELPHTA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Philadelphia, Delaware Valley. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso with Visitor's guide to Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 1300'. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48980.

- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. VVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 9 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Mile-age chart. Index on verso with Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Philadelphia, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, 8 other urban area maps & national park map. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48922.
- FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Map of Main Line Philadelphia, Pa. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,000. Indexes on verso with map of Main Line Philadelphia, Pa. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide of Main Line Philadelphia, Pa. NM: addition & revision. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 210ct68; F48306.
- HAGSTROM CO., INC. Atlas and official postal zone tlas and official postal zone guide, street, road, house numbers, Philadelphia ... Camden, N.J. 2d ed. (Atlas no.2550A) Scale of city streets ca. 1:19,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 16Jan69 (in notice: 1968); #48296. F48296.
- HAMMOND, INC. Center city; Greater Philadelphia; Fairmont Park. 3 maps (part col.) Scale ca. 1:18,000; 1:40,000; 1:26,500. (In Phila-delphia official handbook for visitors. p.4-9, 106-107) NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 290ct68; F48522.
- PENN MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. MM MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Map of old Philadelphia. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Fold. ti.: Historic sites of old Philadelphia, a con-densed guide ... of the Independ-ence Square neighborhood. © Penn Mutual Life Insurance Co.; 4Jun69; a72086 A74086.

THOMPSON, RAY. Philadelphia. Drawn by Ray Thompson. Map. Scale ca. 1:72,500. © Ray Thompson; 28Feb69; F48729.

PHILIPPINES

HAMMOND, INC. Commonwealth of the Philippines, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16863. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 2Jan69; R452148.

PHOENIX, ARIZ.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Chandler, Arizona ca. 1:17,500 on verso with Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:40,300 & Apache Junction, Arizo-na. Cover ti.: Metropolitan Phoenix, including Glendale... Phoenix, including Glendale ... and Apache Jct. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48385.

PIERCE COUNTY, CALIF.

THOMAS BROS. MAP.

King-Pierce Counties [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless otherwise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Map; 15May69; A74466.

PIKE COUNTY, GA.

COPPEDGE, JAMES FREDERICK, SR. Pike County, Georgia; 1822. Map. Scale ca. 1:200,000. © James Frederick Coppedge, Sr.; 290ct68; F48398.

PIKE COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Pike County, Illinois. 61 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Pike County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 1May69; F49080.

PISCATAWAY CREEK, MD.

MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.
Topographic survey, Piscataway
Creek [Md.] Mar. 1965. Prepared
by Maddox & Hopkins from photography dated Mar. 16, 1965. Map.
Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 542P, 568P.
@ Maryland-National Capital Park
& Planning Commission; 7Feb69;
F48865.

PITTSBURGH

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
 Pittsburgh and vicinity. 1969-70 ed.
 Col. map. Scale 1" = approx.
 2.0 miles. Prepared in co-operation with West Penn Motor Club.
 Index. In margin: North Park &
 South Park. Pittsburgh and
 environs, 1" = approx. 0.6 miles,
 on verso with Pittsburgh Golden
 Triangle & Penn Lincoln Parkway
 interchanges at U.S. 30 & U.S. 22.
 © American Automobile Assn.;
 IMavK9: F48077 1May69; F48977.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 9 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Mile-age chart. Index on verso with

Downtown Pittsburgh, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, Fhiladelphia, 1" = approx. 0.3 miles, 8 other urban area maps & national park map. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48922.

POCONO MOUNTAINS

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. The Pocono Mountains area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.3 miles. Index on verso. @ American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F49037.

POMONA VALLEY, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Pomona Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:36,000. Prin-ted on both sides of sheet. In-dexed. On sheet with Claremont Colleges & downtown map of Pomona. Fold. ti.: Pomona Valley street maps, Pomona ... San Dimas and vicinity. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 26Nov68; F48747.

POPLAR BLUFF, MO.

J & R MAP CO. Poplar Bluff, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Butler County, Missouri. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Poplar Bluff, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 29Jan69; F48881.

PORT HUENEME, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Ventura County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca. 1:200,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: City of Ven-tura, ca. 1:28,000.--City of Ox-nard and Port Hueneme, El Rio, ca. 1:40,000.--City of Santa Paula, ca. 1:27,500. Fold. ti.: Ventura County and cities of Santa Paula, ventura, Oxnard. MM: additions. 0 Automobile Club of Southern California; IMar69; F48805.
WESTERN MAP CO.
Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map. ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. 0 Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

PORTER, IND.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Porter Pines & northwestern Indiana. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:40,000. Compliments

of Porter Bank. Index. Fo ti.: Map of Porter Pines .. Wheeler. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 4Dec68; F48388. Index, Fold.

PORTSMOUTH, VA.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. 4 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F45475. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Dec68; F48818.

PORTUGAL.

HAMMOND, INC. Spain and Portugal, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17152. Hammond Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461285. Hammond,

POTTSTOWN, PA.

HAMMOND, INC. Pottstown [Pa.] and environs. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Issued through the cooperation of the Greater Pottstown area Chamber of Commerce. Indexed. Downtown Potts-town, ca. 1:4,000 & Approaches to Pottstown, ca. 1:95,000. Fold. ti.: Greater Pottstown area. NM: revi-sion. © Hammond, Inc.; 21Mar69; wW 8554.

POUGHKEEPSIE, N.Y.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC. Map of Dutchess County [N.Y.] P. L. Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexed. lo insets. On verso: Map of city and town of Poughkeepsie, N.Y., ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Dutchess County atlas. © City Street Direc-tory, Inc.; 15Dec68; F48658.

PRICE COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Price County, Wisconsin. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 240ct68; F48264.

PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY, MD.

MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION. Outer belt Prince Georges County [Md.] Mar. 11, 1961. Prepared by Maps; additional mapping by Photo Science, Sept. 1968. Map. Scale 1" = 200'; contour inter-val = 5'. Sheet 313P. © Mary-land National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48860.

PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY, MD.-Con. MARYLAND. MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK & PLANNING COMMISSION.-Con. Prince George's County [Md.] topographic survey. Sept. 1968. Prepared by Photo Science from photography dated Apr. 1968. 6 maps. Scale 1" = 200'; contour interval = 5'. Sheet 202P, 225P, 226P, 249P, 401P, 555P. © Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission; 7Feb69; F48866.

PRINCE LITHOGRAPH CO., INC. Street map of Prince Georges Co., Maryland, including Laurel ... Upper Marlboro. 1968-69 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, © Prince Lithograph Co., Inc.; 1Jul68; F48676.

PUERTO RICO

PORICO ENTERPRISES, INC. Puerto Rico. Budget Rent-A-Car System. Col. map. Scale not given. Signed: S. Nasseh. © Porico Enterprises, Inc.; 1Nov68; A41129.

PUGET SOUND

NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. Puget Sound. Washington State Ferries. Col. map. (Ferry cruises on the inland seas) Scale ca. 1:810,000. Includes State of Washington map. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F45811. NM: revisions. © Northwest Mapping Service; 6Feb69; F48333.

QUEBEC

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Quebec; 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:940,000 & 1:1,070,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Imperial Oil. Printed on both sides of sheet. French & English. Index & mileage chart. 4 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46432. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 21Apr69; F48981.

QUEEN ANNES COUNTY, MD.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. General highway map, Queen Annes County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Division of Planning in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1967. Roads correct to January 1, 1968. Col. map. (General highway map, 18) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conte projection. 5 insets on enlarged scale & key map. © State Roads Commission of Maryland; 10Jun68; F48960.

QUEENS (BOROUGH) See NEW YORK (CITY)

QUINCY, ILL.

ARTCRAFT CO. Quincy, Illinois. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale not given. Indexed. Appl. author: Oscar H. Brinks, President of Artcraft Co. © Artcraft Co.; 17Feb69; F48475.

RACINE COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Racine County, Wisconsin. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Racine County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 3Jan69; F48259.

RAND, W.VA.

PARK VIEW ENGINEERING SERVICE. Charleston, West Virginia; Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet, Rand, West Virginia. George L. Hubbs, engineer. Col. map. Scale 3" = 1 mile. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. Mileage log on verso with Charleston downtown business district. Fold ti.: Street map, Charleston, West Virginia and vicinity with Belle, Chesapeake, Marmet and Rand. NM: revisions. © Park View Engineering Service; 1Jan69; F48197.

RANKIN COUNTY, MISS.

TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.
Rankin County, Mississippi; ownership line map; north half, south half. By Edgar Tobin Aerial
Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner.
© lJan42; F1847, 1850. Edgar
Tobin Aerial Surveys (PWH); 2lJan69; R453501-453502.

RAY HUBBARD, LAKE, TEX.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Lake Ray Hubbard, Rockwall Forney Reservoir [Tex.] Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:44,500. Oriented with north to the right. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc., Publishers (in notice: A.I.D. Associates, Inc.); 22Jan69; F48328.

RHODE ISLAND

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7 miles. Inset: Connecticut, Massachusetts, Rhode Island mileage chart. Indexes on verso with Cape Cod, 1" = approx. 2.5 miles & Boston & vicinity map. © American Automobile Assn.; IApr69; F48812. RICHARDSON, TEX.

HALLIDAY (EBBY) REALTORS.
Map of Richardson [Tex.] Scale not given. Index. City of Plano on verso. Appl. author: Hepworth Advertising Co.
© Ebby Halliday Realtors; 16Apr69; F48685.

RICHLAND, TEX.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Official map of Richland Hills, Texas. Scale ca. 1:9,700. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; IJun58; F48251.

RICHMOND, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. Richmond, Texas, Rosenberg, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows airport. Indexes on verso with Fort Bend County, Texas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Rosenberg and Richmond, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 210ct68; F48229.

RIVERSIDE, CALIF.

RIVERSIDE (CALIF.) BOARD OF REALTORS. Map of Riverside, California, & vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Index on verso. Inset. NM: additions & revisions. © Riverside Board of Realtors; 3Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F48560.

ROANOKE, VA.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Metropolitan Roanoke, Va., atlas. 24 p. Scale of section maps ca. 1:39,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Jan69; F49108.

ROBERTSON COUNTY, TEX.

LOVE ABSTRACT CO. Map of the north one-half of Robertson County, Texas. Checked & rev. as of Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 1,000 vs.; ca. 1:34,600. Oriented with north to upper right. Blue line print. Appl. author: Gus T. Bogan d.b.a. Love Abstract Co. NM: additions. © Love Abstract Co.; 16Apr69; F48830.

ROCK ISLAND, ILL.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Iowa. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 13.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Des Moines, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.3 miles, Omaha,

Nebraska-Council Bluffs, Iowa, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, Davenport, Iowa, Rock Island-Moline, Illinois, 1" = approx. 1.75 miles, & 2 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 2Apr69; F48841.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Rock Island County, Illinois. 29 p. riennial atlas & plat book, Rock Island County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps. 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Rock Island County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 230ct68; F48276.

ROCKWALL FORNEY RESERVOIR, TEX.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Lake Ray Hubbard, Rockwall Forney Reservoir [Tex.] Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:44,500. Oriented with north to the right. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc., Publishers (in notice: A.I.D. Associates, Inc.); 22Jan69; F48328.

ROGERS COUNTY, OKLA.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO. Rogers County [Okla.] atlas, land-owner's index. 64 p. Scale of township maps ca. 1:49,000. NM: additions. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 23May68; F48507.

ROSEMEAD, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Rosemead [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Rosemead Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale l index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:30,000. Index. On sheet with location map. Business directory on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of the city of Rosemead, California. NM: addition & revi-sion @ Western Map.Co.: 26Mar69: sion. @ F48740. © Western Map Co.; 26Mar69;

ROSENBERG, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Richmond, Texas, Rosenberg, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset shows airport. Indexes on verso with Fort Bend County, Texas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Rosenberg and Richmond, Texas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 210ct68; F48229.

RUSSELLVILLE, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. Russellville, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on

verso with Dardanelle Lake, Ark. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Russellville and Dardanelle, Arkansas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. @J & R Map Co.; 17Feb69; F48761.

SACRAMENTO, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Sacramento [Calif.] metropolitan market major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:115,000. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 31May68; F48752.

SAGINAW COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial plat book with index to owners, Saginaw County, Michigan. 53 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Home Economics Extension Council. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 13May69; F49084.

ST. CLAIR COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, St. Clair County, Michigan. 51 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by St. Clair Co. Assn. of Extension Home Makers. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 220ct68; F48277.

ST. CROIX COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, St. Croix County, Wisconsin. 70 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by St. Croix County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 300ct68; F48270.

ST. JOSEPH COUNTY, IND.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in St. Joseph County, Indiana, atlas. Dec. 3, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 1" = 200'. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48730.

ST. LOUIS

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT. Map of St. Louis and St. Louis County [Mo.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:31,500. Oriented with north to the right. Index. Insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Henry Emmett Gross; 13Dec68; F48688. r46868.
NATIONWIDE DESIGN & DRAFTING CORP.
St. Louis and vicinity. Automobile Club of Missouri. Map. Scale ca.
1:36,000. Blue line print.
© Nationwide Design & Drafting Corp.; JJun68; F48858. WUNNENBERG ENGINEERING CO. JANENBERG ENGINEERING CO. Metro-West Saint Louis street guide including Arnold, St. Charles. 1969 ed. 1 v. Scale of maps 1" = 2000'. Appl. authors: John C. Wunnenberg & Bertha Wunnenberg. © Wunnenberg Engineering Co.; 22Jan69 (in notice: 1968); #48884 F48884

ST. LOUIS, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Alma & St. Louis, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Gratiot County, Michigan, ca. 1:180,000. NM: addition & revision. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; llDec68; F48203. F48203.

ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MO.

GROSS, HENRY EMMETT.
Map of St. Louis and St. Louis County [Mo.] Col. map. Scale ca.1:31,500. Oriented with north to the right. Index. Insets.
NM: additions & revisions.
© Henry Emmett Gross; 13Dec68; F48688.

ST. PAUL

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Minneapolis-St. Paul and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2.5 miles. Index on verso with Downtown Minneapolis, ca. 1:18,500, & Downtown St. Paul, ca. 1:18,500, © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48811.
- HUDSON MAP CO., INC. Indexed map of St. Paul. Scal. 1:26,000. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Nov68; F49117. Scale
 - Twin City automobile guide, 50 mile radius. Prepared by Hudson Map Co. Map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 24Apr69; F49116.

ST. THOMAS, V.I.

DESIGN/PRINT INC. Road map of St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:49,000. Shopping guide on verso. Fold. ti.: St. Thomas 1969 map guide. © Design/Print, Inc.; 15Mar69; A60580.

SALINA, KAN.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Kansas. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Salina, Kansas, 1" = approx. 0.9 miles, Topeka, Kansas, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, & 4 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48840.

Issued by Automobile Club of South-ern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IApr69; F48997. SECURITY FIRST NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES.

ANGELES.
Map of San Fernando Valley. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Index on verso with urban area map. Appl. ti.: Map of San Fernando Valley in-cluding Newhall/Solemint area. NM: additions & revisions.
© Security First National Bank; 14May68; F49034.

SAN FRANCISCO

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
California with metropolitan maps of Los Angèles and San Francisco.
j col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Index. 2 insets.
NM: cartographic compilations & revisions. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 13Jan69; F48844.
REALTY INDEX CO.
San Francisco minimaps. 631 p. Author: Ralph J. McGill, Sr. NM: compilation, revisions & additions.
© Realty Index Co.; 15Apr69; A71173.
WESTERN MAP CO. WESTERN MAP CO. San Francisco Bay Region metropolitan an Francisco Bay Region metropolitan market, major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000, Oriented with north to the upper right. NN: addition. © Western Map Co.; 31May68; DH27c1

SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA

F48751.

WESTERN MAP CO. San Francisco Bay Region metropolitan market, major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. l:130,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; 31May68; F48751.

SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIF.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. HOMAS BROS. MAPS. San Mateo County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 6Jan69 (in notice: 1968); A52546.

SAN RAFAEL, CALIF.

ALLFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. San Rafael, San Anselmo ... Santa Venetia [Calif.] Col. map. ([Map no.]M-143) Scale ca. 1:25,500. Indexes on verso. Fc ti.: San Rafael. © California State Automobile Assn.; 2Apr69; F48654. CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Fold.

SANDUSKY COUNTY, OHIO

SANDUSKY COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER. Atlas of house numbering system and county road system for Sandusky County, Ohio & Sandusky County, Ohio, house numbering register.

Prepared under general supervision of Miles C. Newton, county engineer, by George M. Lieber. 2 v. © San-dusky County Engineer; 1Mar69; F48509.

SANGAMON COUNTY, ILL.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Sangamon County, Illinois, atlas. Oct. 31, 1968. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; FRAGE F48464.

SANILAC COUNTY, MICH.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Sanilac County, Michigan. 54 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Sanilac County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 23Apr69; F49060.

SANTA CLARA COUNTY, CALIF.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Ammab Bros. MAFS. Santa Clara County [Calif.] Col. map. Scale 1" = 2,200'. Inset: Santa Clara County arterial map. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 14Feb69; F48674. Santa Clara County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages ca. 1:32,000. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 7Feb69; A52547.

SANTA FE, N.M.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. New Mexico. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 21.6 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Santa Fe and vicinity, 1" = approx. 1.1 miles, 4 other urban area maps & 2 national park maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 28Mar69; F48838.

SANTA MONICA, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Santa Monica [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Col. map. Scale l index grid = l mile; ca. l:28,500. Business directory on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map and business directory, Santa Monica and vicinity, California. NM: addition. © Western Map Co.; loFeb69; F48736.

SARATOGA COUNTY, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D. ISK, JAMES D. Route 50, suburbia, Alplaus, Balls-ton Lake ... Rexford [N.Y.] Ji-mapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,800. Index, with churches, schools & public services indicated by num-ber. NM: revision & additions. © J. D. Fisk; 21Feb69; F48425.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

SALT LAKE CITY

GRAHAM, FREDERICK CROSTHWAITE. Farr's detailed map of Salt Lake City and County. Scale ca. 1:20,400. Index. 4 insets. NM: additions. © Fred C. Graham; 3Apr69; F48803.

SALT LAKE COUNTY, UTAH

GRAHAM, FREDERICK CROSTHWAITE. Farr's detailed map of Salt Lake City and County. Scale ca. 1:20,400. Index. 4 insets. NM: additions. © Fred C. Graham; 3Apr69; F48803.

SAN ANTONIO

FERGUSON, M. L. Map of San Antonio, Texas. and sub-urbs. Nov. 15, 1968 ed. Scale 1" = 2087'. Blue line print. © M. L. Ferguson; 15Nov68; F48332.

SAN DIEGO, CALIF.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:232,000. Index, with historic landmarks in-dicated by number & symbol. San Diego on verso with 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: San Diego visitors guide. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lJan69; F48236. F48236.
 - F40230. Street map of San Diego area. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2006) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Cali-Compte a California State Automotic Automobile Club of Southern Call-fornia & California State Automo-bile Assn. Inset: Downtown San Diego. On sheet with 1 urban area map & 2 park maps. Indexes on ver-so. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr69; F48996.

SAN DIEGO COUNTY, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Diego County. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1935) Scale ca. 1:250,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: Cities of Oceanside and Carlsbad, ca. 1:32,000.--City of Escondido, ca. 1:43,000. Fold. ti.: San Diego County and cities of Oceanside, Carlsbad, Escondido. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Mar69; F48804.

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Fernando Valley area street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.21962) Scale ca. 1:46,000.

SASKATCHEWAN

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Manitoba and Saskatchewan; 1969.
Col. map. Scale 1:1,775,000.
Lambert conformal projection.
Prepared for Imperial Oil. Indexes.
2 insets. Northwestern Ontario, 1:1,775,000, on verso with
4 urban area maps & mileage chart.
Fold. ti.: Manitoba, Saskatchewan and northwestern Ontario. Appl.
states prev. reg. 1968, F46434.
© General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Apr69; F48983.

SCHENECTEDY COUNTY, N.Y.

FISK, JAMES D. Route 50, suburbia, Alplaus, Balls-ton Lake ... Rexford [N.Y.] Ji-mapco. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,800. Index, with churches, schools & public services indicated by num-ber. NM: revision & additions. © J. D. Fisk; 21Feb69; F48425.

SCOTCH PLAINS, N.J.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. The town of Westfield, the boroughs of Mountainside and Fanwood and the township of Scotch Plains [N.J.] Map. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Street map of Westfield, Scotch Plains ... Fanwood. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46770. NM: addition & revision. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Jan69; F48823.

SCOTTSBLUFF, NEB.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Scottsbluff, Nebraska. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Gering & Scottsbluff-Gering recreational area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Scottsbluff and Gering, Nebraska. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & re-vision. © J & R Map Co.; 27Jan69; F48880. vision. F48880.

SEARCY, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Searcy, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Index on verso with White County, Arkansas. Fold. ti.: City map, welcome to Searcy, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 19Nov68; F48238.

SEATTLE

TOURMAP CO. Seattle Center, site of Seattle's World Fair 1962. Col. map. Scale not given. Fold. ti.: Seattle Center Tourmap 1968.
 Marjorie D. Ingalls d.D.a. Tourmap Co.; 22Jul68; F48556.

Seattle Center tourmap, 1969. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Jul68, F48556. NM: revisions & additions. © Mar-jorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 25May69; F49114.

SHASTA LAKE, CALIF.

SHASTA DAM (CALIF.) AREA CHAMBER OF Shasta Lake [Calif.] and Shasta Dam area. 15th ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:73,000. Appl. ti.: 1969 Fifteenth ed., Shasta Lake and Shasta Dam area. © Shasta Dam Area Chamber of Commerce;

SHAWNEETOWN, ILL.

2Jan69; F48423.

DEITZ, OPAL. Historical map of old Shawneetown, Illinois. Researched & compiled by Opal Deitz; designed by Burwell Ford Alison; artwork by Texas Anderson. Appl. ti.: Historic old Shawneetown. © Opal Deitz; 8Nov68; A54420.

SHELBY COUNTY, IND.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Shelby County, Indiana. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Mar69; F49078.

SHERIDAN, WYO.

WYOMING. HIGHWAY DEPT. City map, Sheridan, Sheridan County, Wyoming. Prepared by the Wyoming Highway Dept., Planning & Research Division, in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Commerce, Bureau of Public Roads. 1968. Scale 1:6,000. Transverse Mercator pro-jection; State plane coordinate system. Drafted from aerial photo-graphs dated 1967. © Wyoming High-way Dept.; 23Dec68 (in notice: 1969): F48253. 1969); F48253.

SIKESTON, MO.

J & R MAP CO. Sikeston, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Scott County, Missouri. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Sikeston, Missouri. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & re-vision. D J & R Map Co.; 30Jan69; mis870.

SIMI VALLEY, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. STERN MAP CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

SHOHOMTOH COHNEY, CALTE.

* THOMAS BROS. MAPS. WASH Snohomish County [Callf.] popular street atlas. 1 v, Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless other-wise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 15May69; A74465.

SNOHOMISH COUNTY, WASH.

74

WESTERN MAP CO. Everett [Wash.] and vicinity street map. Automobile Club of Washing-ton. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:26,500. On sheet with Snohomish city and coun-ty maps. Indexes on verso with Southwest Snohomish County, ca. 1:31,000. Fold. ti.: Everett, Southwest Snohomish County. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 280ct68; F48739.

SOCORRO COUNTY, N.M.

BIRDSEYE, HENRY S. Datil area uranium prospect, Socorro and Catron Counties, New Mexico; land & geologic map. Adapted from N.M.B.M. geologic maps 3, 5, & 6. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:308,000. NM: compilation & additions. © Henry S. Birdseye; llMar69; F48524. F48524

SOLANO COUNTY, CALIF.

COMPASS MAPS. OMPASS MAPS. Map of Solano County [Calif.] Title Insurance & Trust Co. Map. Scale not given. Indexed. On sheet with Map of Fairfield-Suisun and vicin-ity & 3 marginal maps. Maps of Vallejo-Benicia and vicinity & Vacaville and vicinity on verso. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 28Jan69; F48335.

VALLEJO (CALIF.) SANITATION & FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT. Boundary of Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District. Nov. 5, 1968. Prepared by Wayne R. Chambers, photogrammetric surveyor. Map. Scale 1" = 1000'. © Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control Dis-trict; 20Dec68; F48626. Topographic mapping. Vallejo Sanitatrict; 20Decoo; F40020. Topographic mapping, Vallejo Sanita-tion and Flood Control District. Mapping by Wayne R. Chambers; aer-ial photography: Feb. 25-26, 1968. Scale ca. 1:1,200; contour inter-val = 2'. © Vallejo Sanitation &

Flood Control District. Map no. 4. © 20Dec68; F48596.

- 5. © 20Dec68; F48597.
- 6. © 20Dec68; F48618.
- 7. © 20Dec68; F48615.
- 10. © 20Dec68; F48601.

SOLANO COUNTY, CALIF.-Con. VALLEJO (CALIF.) SANITATION & FLOOD CONTROL DISTRICT.-Con. Topographic mapping, Vallejo Sanita-tion and Flood Control District.-Con. 11. © 20Dec68; F48587. 12. © 20Dec68; F48623. 13. © 20Dec68; F48622. 14. © 20Dec68; F48606. 15. © 20Dec68; F48621. 20. © 20Dec68; F48608. 21. © 20Dec68; F48598. 22. © 20Dec68; F48595. 23. © 20Dec68; F48592. 24. © 20Dec68; F48602. 27. © 20Dec68; F48616. 28. © 20Dec68; F48591. 29. © 20Dec68; F48611. 30. © 20Dec68; F48624. 31. © 20Dec68; F48590. 36. © 20Dec69; F48617. 37. © 20Dec68; F48619. 38. © 20Dec69; F48614. 39. © 20Dec68; F48625. 40. © 20Dec68; F48594. 43. © 20Dec68; F48600. 44. © 20Dec68; F48609. 45. © 20Dec68; F48599. 46. © 20Dec68; F48588. 47. © 20Dec68; F48603. 61. © 20Dec68; F48604. 75. © 20Dec68; F48610. 76. © 20Dec68; F48605. 78. © 20Dec68; F48612. 90. © 20Dec68; F48620. 91. © 20Dec68; F48613. © 20Dec68; F48593. 95. 96. © 20Dec68; F48589. 98. © 20Dec68; F48607. 99. © 20Dec68; F48585. 99. © 20Decoo; F46565.
Topographic mapping, Vallejo Sanitation and Flood Control District; map index. Mapping by Wayne R. Chambers; aerial photography: Feb. 25-26, 1968. Scale not given.
© Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District; 20Dec68; F48586.

SOMERSET, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Johnstown and vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:23,500. Distributed by Penn News Co. Indexes. On sheet with Somerset, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:20,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Johnston and vicinity including Somerset, Ligonier, Windber. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 10ct68; F48393.

SOUTH AMERICA

HAMMOND, INC. South America distribution series. 2 col. maps on 8 sheets. (Transparency series, no.8486) Scale not given. 8 col. transparencies mounted in plastic frame. NM: revision. © Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48405. MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. South America. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-2) Scale ca. 1:54,000,000. Sinusoidal projection. 2 insets. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48526.

SOUTH AMERICA, CENTRAL

HAMMOND, INC. South America, central part, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17154. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 14May69; R461287.

SOUTH CAROLINA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North Carolina, South Carolina. 1969-70 ed. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexed. 9 insets include mileage chart. 2 recreation maps on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48549. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.

IVERSIFIED MAP CORP. North-South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes. Inset. 9 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestions maps. Fold. ti.: North Carolina-South Carolina. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48924. North-South Carolina 1060 20 cm

North-South Carolina. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.7 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexed. Inset. 9 urban area maps on verso with tour suggestion maps. Fold. ti.: North Carolina, South Carolina. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Feb69; F48905.

F48905. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Carolina, South Carolina; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" - about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46194. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Nov68; F48288. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. No. & So. Carolina and connecting routes to Tennessee, Virginia, Georgia Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Mileage chart. 12 insets. © National Advertising Co.; 1May69; F48867.

SOUTH CENTRAL STATES

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. South Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso, with 13 urban area maps. Folded ti.: South Central. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48514. SOUTH DAKOTA

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North & South Dakota. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 25 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with Black Hills area of South Dakota & 1 urban area map. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota, including Black Hills area. NM: editorial & cartographic revision. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48376.

F403/6.
DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
North Dakota; South Dakota. Col.
map. Scale 1 inch = approx. 18.8
miles & 1 inch = approx. 17 miles.
Prepared for Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed
with points of interest indicated
by number & symbol. 4 insets.
Fold. ti.: Highway map of North
Dakota - South Dakota. NM: correction & revision. © Diversified
Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48801.

North Dakota; South Dakota. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 18.8 miles & 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed with points of interest indicated by symbol. 4 insets. © Diversified Map Corp.; 5Mar69; F48885.

SPAIN

HAMMOND, INC. Spain and Portugal, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17152. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461285.

SPRING BRANCH, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. Spring Branch, Memorial area, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Spring Branch Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Houston freeway system. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Spring Branch-Memorial area. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition. © J & R Map Co.; 7Apr69; F48874.

SPRINGFIELD, OHIO STABLER, HARRY R. Historical map of Springfield, Ohio. Prepared by Springfield History Committee. 1967. City of Springfield, Ohio. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:45,000. Historic buildings, sites & points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Original town plat, 1801. Tour of historic sites map on verso. © Harry R. Stabler; 15Jun67; F49035.

STAR MAP

EDMUND SCIENTIFIC CO. Universal star maps P-9099. 8 maps. (Map 1-8) © Edmund Scientific Co.; 9Dec68; A39482.

STARK COUNTY, OHIO

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Stark County, Ohio, atlas. Aug. 22, 1968. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200 ft. to 1 inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48234.

STEARNS COUNTY, MINN.

MIDLAND ATLAS CO., INC. Atlas, Stearns County, Minnesota. 1 v. © Midland Atlas Co., Inc.; 10Dec68; A58592.

STEUBENVILLE, OHIO

- FOLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Compliments of the Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. Points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. Index on verso with Map of Jeffer-son County, Ohio, Brooke County, West Virginia, ca. 1:110,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio, and nearby communities. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & NM: rev. version. © Co.; 30ct68; F48386. © R. L. Polk &
 - Co.; 30ct68; F48386. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Compliments of Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. 3 insets. Index on verso with Map of Jefferson County, Ohio; Brook County, West Virginia, ca. 1:110,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Steubenville, Ohio and nearby communities. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 17Dec68; F48852.

SUSSEX COUNTY, N.J.

SEIBEL, GEORGE L. Local area street maps; Lakeland map book of these New Jersey towns of Morris and Sussex Counties, Boon-ton ... Wharton. 1969-70 ed. 39 p. Scale not given. © George L. Seibel; 15Jan69; A54886.

TALBOT COUNTY, MD.

MARYLAND. STATE ROADS COMMISSION. General highway map, Talbot County, Maryland. Prepared by the State Roads Commission of Maryland Planning & Programming Division in cooperation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads; 1966. Roads correct to January 1, 1967. Col. map. (General highway map, 21) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Lambert conformal conic projection. 6 insets on enlarged scale & key map.
© State Roads Commission of Mary-land; 21Sep67; F48961.

TARRANT COUNTY, TEX.

UNIVERSAL MAP & DRAFTING CO. Map of Grapevine and northeast Tarrant County, Texas. Col. map. ([Map no.]13644) Scale 1" = approx. 1.5 inches. Compliments of American Bank of Commerce. Indexes on verso with area map of Grapevine and Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport, 1" = approx. 4.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Area map, Grapevine, Coleyville ... Bedford. Appl. author: Jaw Morris Wilson. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Dec68 (in notice: 1969); F48250.

Map of Tarrant Co., Texas. (Map no.13560) Scale ca. 1:43,000. Index. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 15Jan69; F48255.
Northeast Tarrant County, Texas, featuring Hurst, Euless and Bed-ford. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.66 miles. Appl. author: Jay Morris Wilson. © Universal Map & Drafting Co.; 1Jul68; F48249. F48249.

TELLER COUNTY, COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of Teller and west El Paso Counties, Colorado. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:170,000. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 25Apr69, F48975.

TENNESSEE

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Kentucky, Tennessee. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Indexes on verso with mile-age chart, 2 regional maps, 1 na-tional park map & 5 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48546. DUFFETETED MAP COEP
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
- Nashi, Infrequencies
 NERSIFIED MAP CORP.
 Kentucky, Tennessee. '69-'70.
 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale
 1" = approx. 17.2 miles & l" = approx. 19.7 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol.
 8 urban area maps on verso with national park map. © Diversified
 Map Corp.; 4Mar69; F48892.
 Kentucky-Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale l" = approx. 17.2 miles & l" = approx. 19.7 miles.
 Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes & mileage map, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 7 urban area maps on verso with national park map & the Dixieland Trail map. NM: revision.
 © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48913.
- © Diversified Map Corp.; 20Mar69; F48913. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Tennessee and Kentucky; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,110,000; 1" = about 17.4 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Indexes on verso with 1 national park map & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46190. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 6Dec68; F48285.

TERRELL, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. Terrell, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of American National Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on ver-so with 2 lake maps. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Terrell, Texas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 17Jan69 (in notice: 1968); F48872.

TEXARKANA, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. Texarkana, U.S.A. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso

with Texarkana's four state recreational area. Fold. State Feder-ational area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Texarkana, U.S.A. city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 16Jan69; F48758.

TEXARKANA, TEX.

J & R MAP CO. Texarkana, U.S.A. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Texarkana's four state recre-ational area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Texarkana, U.S.A. city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 16Jan69; F48758.

TEXAS

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Oklahoma, Texas. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 27 miles. Inset shows extension on enlarged scale. Indexes & mileage chart on verso, with 10 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; IMar69; F48519. Verso, with 10 urban area maps.
© American Automobile Assn.; 1Mar69; F48519.
DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
Texas. Edited by Lorrin G. Kennamer. Ed. 1969. Col. map.
(Visual relief series, map S142VR) Scale: 16 miles to the inch. Lambert conformal conic projection.
1960 or later U.S. & Mexican census reports. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 10Jan69; F48319.
DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
Texas. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 28 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 2 insets. 14 urban area maps & tour map on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Texas. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 8Apr69; F48788.
Texas. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Index & mileage map. 2 insets. 12 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Texas and Metro-politan Dallas, Fort Worth, Hous-ton, San Antonio. © Diversified Map Corp.; 5Mar69; F48919.
TOBIN (EDAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.
Portion of twp.-section map from latitude N. 29'00' to N. 30'00', from longitude W. 83'00 to W. 84'00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 29Nov41; F16913. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; R453496.
Portion of twp.-section map from lat. N. 33'00' to N. 34'00'. from Serial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; R453496.
Portion of twp.-section map from lat. N. 33°00' to N. 34°00', from long. W. 92°00' to W. 93°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 15Jan42; F16965. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; F453499.
Portion of twp.-section map from lat. N. 33°00' to N. 34°00', from long. W. 93°00' to N. 34°00', from long. W. 93°00' to N. 94°03'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 2Jan42; F16964. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; R453498.
Twp.-section map from lat. N. 32°00' Surveys (FWH); 21Jan09; K452496. Twp.-section map from lat. N. 32°00' to N. 33°00', from long W. 88°00' to W. 89°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 1Jan42; F1876. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69: R45303.

21Jan69; R453503.

TEXAS.-Con. TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS.-Con. Twp.-section map from lat. N. 33°00' to N. 34°00', from long. W. 88°00' to 89°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin, sole owner. © 1Jan42; F1881. Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys (FWH); 21Jan69; R453504.

TEXOMA, LAKE, TEX.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
Lake Texoma [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. Col. map.
Scale ca. 1:117,000. Points of interest indicated by number.
Inset. Appl. author: Attila Marton. @ A.I.D. Associates, Inc., Publishers (in notice: A.I.D. Associates, Inc.); 24Jan69; F48327.

THATLAND

HAMMOND, INC. Burma, Thailand, French Indo-China and British Malaya, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 23Dec41; F16865. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 2Jan69; R452150.

THIBODAUX, LA.

THIBODAUX (LA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. Map of the city of Thibodaux and vicinity. Prepared by Carl Neck Engineers. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index. On verso: Map of the Parish of Lafourche, Louisiana, ca. 1:250,000. Fold. ti.: Map, Thibodaux, Louisiana ... and Lafourche Parish. © Thibodaux Chamber of Commerce, Inc.; 24Mar69; F48563.

THURSTON COUNTY, WASH.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Olympia & Tumwater, Washington. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Indexed. On sheet with Thurston Co., Washington, ca. 1:145,000 & Lacey & vicinity, Washington. Cover ti.: Olympia & vicinity including Lacey, Tumwater and Thurston County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul68; F48318.

TOLEDO

TRAVELGRAPHICS, INC. Toledo. Toledo Automobile Club. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 0.6 mile. Indexed. On verso: Northwest Ohio, l" = approx. 4 miles. Fold. ti.: Toledo, northwest Ohio. NM: revision. © Travelgraphics, Inc.; lJan69; F48677.

TOLEDO BEND RESERVOIR, TEX.

A. I. D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Toledo Bend [Tex.] Reservoir, fishing, tourist and navigational map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © Å. I. D. Associates, Inc.; 22Apr69; F48829.

TOLUCA LAKE, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Glendale, Burbank, Toluca Lake [Calif.] Valley National Bank. Col. map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:37,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Freeway guide and street map, Glendale, Burbank Toluca Lake. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 28Jan69; F48735.

TOPEKA, KAN.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Kansas. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with Salina, Kansas, 1" = approx. 0.9 miles, Topeka, Kansas, 1" = approx. 1.6 miles, & 4 other urban area maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 22Mar69; F48840.

TRACY, CALIF.

CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Tracy [Calif.] and vicinity. Col. map. ([Map no.]202) Scale ca. 1:25,000. Issued by California State Automobile Assn. & Automobile Club of Southern California. Indexes on verso. © California State Automobile Assn.; 15Nov68; F48245.

TULARE, CALIF.

BARCLAY MAPS. Map of Tulare, California. Greater Tulare Chamber of Commerce. Col. map: Scale grid squares = 1 square mile. Indexed. Central California map on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map and business directory, Tulare, Tulare County, California. Appl. author: Donald R. Barclay. © Barclay Maps; 8Nov68; F48310.

TULSA, OKLA.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO. Map of Tulsa [Okla.] schools. Sept. 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. © Midcontinent Map Co.; 23Sep68; F48299.

TULSA COUNTY, OKLA.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO. Tulsa County [Okla.] atlas, landowner's index. 1969 ed. l v. Scale of map pages 1" = 4,000 ft. © Midcontinent Map Co.; l4Dec68; F48300. TUMWATER, WASH.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Olympia & Tumwater, Washington. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,800. Indexed. On sheet with Thurston Co., Washington, ca. 1:145,000 & Lacey & vicinity, Washington. Cover ti.: Olympia & vicinity including Lacey, Tumwater and Thurston County. IMM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul68; F48318.

ULSTER COUNTY, N.Y.

CITY STREET DIRECTORY, INC. Map of Ulster County [N.Y.] P. L. Purdy, editor-publisher. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:120,000. Indexed. On sheet with 3 urban area maps. On verso: Map of the City of Kingston ... Woodstock, ca. 1:45,000. Cover ti.: Ulster County atlas. © City Street Directory, Inc.; 20Dec67; F48659.

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS

HAMMOND, INC. Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Asiatic part, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 27Apr42; F17153. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 14May69; R461286.

HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG.
Die Welt von heute, Teil II: U.S.A./ Sowjetunion. Thematische Karten zur Gemeinschaftskunde; Hrsg., Kartenentwürfe & Texte von Hermann Bartels. Kiel [Ger.] 1 v.
© Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 170ct68; AF0-56441.

UNIONVILLE, MONT.

QUIMBY, EDGAR E. Detailed ownership and mining claim map of the Unionville [Mont.] area copied from original surveys & Bureau of Land Management plats. Scale 1"= 600'. Blue line print. © Edgar E. Quimby & William H. Warren; 1Feb69; F48671.

UNITED STATES

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. AAA triptik chart [United States] Col. map. Scale not given. Regional map areas indicated by number. Inset. NM: revisions. © American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48521.

Detour and construction maps [U.S.] 47 1. Key map showing arrangement of pages. NM: revision. © American Automobile Assn.; 4Mar69; F48551.

United States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 90 miles. Lambert conformal conic projection. Mileage chart on verso with maps of Alaska & Hawaii. Fold. ti.: U.S.A. © American Automobile Assn.; IMay69; F48810.

AMERICAN MAP CO., INC. Cleartype business control atlas of the United States and Canada. 1969 ed. 120 p. Appl. author: L. M. Andrews, Jr. © American Map Co., Inc.; 5Feb69; F48500.

CIVIC EDUCATION SERVICE, INC. The Western [United States] frontier; visual history wall map. Prepared by Civic Education Service. Col. map. Scale not given. Inset: States created from expansion. © Civic Education Service, Inc.; 8Aug66; A74043.

- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Interstate atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 64 p. NM: compilation & revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 23Nov68 (in notice: 1969); A60055.
 - The new Grosset road atlas of the United States, Canada and Mexico. Rev. ed. 144 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 30Dec68; A51593. Pocket road atlas [United States,
 - Pocket road atlas [United States, Canada, Mexico] 1969 ed. 64 p. © Diversified Map Corp.; 12Dec68 (in notice: 1969); A60054.
- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Discover America road atlas. 64 p. NM: additions & revisions. © H. M. Gousha Co.; 19Feb69; A64697. HAMMOND, INC.
- AB4097. HAMMOND, INC. Road atlas of the United States, Canada, Mexico with the new scale-o-matic mileage guide. 48 p. NM: rev. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Mar69; A65171.
- HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. Die Welt von heute, Teil II: U.S.A./ Sowjetunion. Thematische Karten zur Gemeinschaftskunde; Hrsg., Kartenentwürfe & Texte von Hermann Bartels. Kiel [Ger.] l v. © Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 170ct68; AF0-56441.
- MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC. Population growth, 1790 & 1850 [in the U.S.] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Mod-o-lite transparency, C-29-1) Scale not given. Appl. authors: Erwin P. Raisz & Franklin D. Scott. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48535.
 - Population growth, 1900 & 1960 [in the U.S.] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Mod-o-lite transparency, C-29-111) Scale not given. Appl. authors: Erwin P. Raisz & Franklin D. Scott. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48534.
 - United States of America. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-olite transparency, LF-1) Scale ca. 1:20,000,000. Albers equalarea projection. Extensions, on enlarged scale. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48525.
- PIT & QUARRY PUBLICATIONS. Lightweight aggregate producing plants in the U.S. and Canada. 1969 ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:7,500,000. Indexed, with plants indicated by number. Appl. author: James G. Kostka. © Pit & Quarry Publications; 9Jun69; F49156.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO.
 Road atlas & travel guide, United States, Canada & Mexico. 96 p.
 NM: general revision & additions.
 © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60461.
- Road atlas, United States, Canada, Mexico. 45th ed. 113 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Feb69; A60462.

- Texaco touring atlas, by Rand McNally; United States, Canada, Mexico. Editors, Richard Dunlop & Edwin Snyder. 1969 ed. 220 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 15Mar69; A63077.
- Vacation guide, United States, Canada, Mexico. By Richard Dunlop. 1969 ed. 224 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Mar69; A61859. Zip code map of the United States. Col. map. Scale not church States.
- Zip code map of the United States. Col. map. Scale not given. On sheet with 13 area maps. NM: addition. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Feb69; F48584.
- TELEVISION DIGEST, INC. CATV 35 mile zone map [of the United States] 79 p. © Television Digest, Inc.; 25Feb69; A55577.
- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. U.S.A., by David C. Whitney. New York, Golden Press. 61 p. (A Golden geography & map kit, 15661) Appl. author: Western Pub. Co., Inc., employer for hire. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 160ct68; A42629.

UNITED STATES, CENTRAL

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
Central-Western United States.
'69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" =
approx. 56 miles. Prepared for
Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides
of sheet. Indexed. © Diversified
Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48895.
Highway map of Central-Western
United States. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 56 miles. Courtesy
of Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both
sides of sheet. Index, with points
of interest indicated by symbol.
Inset shows extension on reduced
scale. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 31Mar69 (in
notices: 1969 & 1968); F48786.
GEYER GUIDES, INC.
Ozark area map. Col. map. Scale
1" = approx. 12 miles. Printed
on both sides of sheet. Indexes
& mileage chart. On sheet with
19 urban area maps. © Geyer
Guides, Inc.; 7May69; F48994.

UNITED STATES, EASTERN

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP.
Eastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 56 miles & 1" = approx. 44 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexes. 3 insets. NM: revision.
Diversified Map Corp.; 22Apr69; F48925.
Eastern United States. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 44 miles & 1" = approx. 56 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. 3 insets. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Feb69; F48894.
Highway map of Eastern United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 44 miles & 1" = approx. 56 miles.
Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. 3 insets. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 31Mar69; F48791.
S-TRIP MAP CO.
Turnpike S-Trip map, a guide to lodging places along the turnpikes [Eastern United States] 1 v. Appl. author: A. Lloyd Krum. NM: revisions & additions. © S-Trip Map Co.; 28Aug68; A42337. VAN ARSDALE, PERRY C. Entire pioneer East and South [United States] Researched & drawn by Percy C. Van Arsdale. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: additions. © Perry C. Van Arsdale; 15Jan69; F43254.

UNITED STATES, NORTHEASTERN

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Northeastern States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24.6 miles. Index & mileage chart on verso with 10 urban area maps. Fold. t1.: Northeastern. @ American Automobile Assn.; lApr69; F48665.

UNITED STATES, NORTHWESTERN

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Northwestern states. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 1 regional map & 3 national park maps. Fold. ti.: Northwestern. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48377.
 - PACIFIC POWER & LIGHT CO. Mobile home and recreation vehicle manufacturers located in the Pacific Northwest. Map. Scale l" = approx. 75 miles. Major source: 13th annual directory, Mobile home-travel trailer dealer. © Pacific Power & Light Co.; 15Apr69; F48681.

UNITED STATES, SOUTHEASTERN

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Southeastern States. Spring ed., 1969. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Memphis, New Orleans via Vicksburg and Natchez. Index & mileage chart on verso with 11 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Southeastern. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48666.

UNITED STATES, SOUTHERN

VAN ARSDALE, PERRY C.
Entire pioneer East and South [United States] Researched & drawn by Percy C. Van Arsdale. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: additions.
© Perry C. Van Arsdale; 15Jan69; F48254.

UNITED STATES, SOUTHWESTERN

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Southwestern States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 6 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Southwestern. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; F48313.

UNITED STATES, WESTERN

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Central-Western United States. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 56 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. © Diversified Map Corp.; 26Feb69; F48895.

Highway map of Central-Western United States. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 56 miles. Courtesy of Skelly Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index, with points of interest indicated by symbol. Inset shows extension on reduced scale. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 31Mar69 (in notices: 1969 & 1968); F48786.

DONNELLEY (R. R.) & SONS CO. Best Western [United States] 1969 travel guide and atlas. 1 v. © R. R. Donnelley & Sons Co.; 28Feb69; A78547.

URBANA, ILL.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Champaign-Urbana, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Champaign-Urbana News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with University of Illinois campus map & extension on reduced scale. Cover ti.: Champaign-Urbana, including Rantoul & Chanute A.F.B. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 10ct68; F48380.

UTAH

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & 3 national park maps. © American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48316. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Indian country in Arizona, New Mexico, Utah & Colorado. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2345) Scale ca. 1:750,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Guide to Indian country. NM: addition. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Apr69; F48995.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Nevada, Utah. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 36 miles. Prepared for American Oll Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48566.

VACAVILLE, CALIF.

COMPASS MAPS. Map of Vacaville [Calif.] and vicinity. City of Vacaville. Col. map. Scale not given. Prepared by Vacaville area Chamber of Commerce. Index. Fold. ti.: Vacaville, California, a nice place to be. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 10Jan69; F48354.

VENICE, FLA.

RACHELS-SAWYER & CO. Easy to read street map of Venice [Fla.] area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Courtesy of Venice Nokomis Bank. Inset: Harbor Lights. Index on verso. © Rachels-Sawyer & Co.; 1Mar69; F49086.

VENTURA, CALIF.

WESTERN MAP CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

VENTURA COUNTY, CALIF.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Ventura County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.1985) Scale ca. 1:200,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. On verso: City of Ventura, ca. 1:28,000.--City of Oxnard and Port Hueneme, El Rio, ca. 1:40,000.--City of Santa Faula, ca. 1:27,500. Fold. ti.: Ventura County and cities of Santa Faula, Ventura, Oxnard. M: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IMar69; F48805.

WESTERN MAP CO. Ventura, Oxnard, Port Hueneme [Calif.] First American Title Insurance Co. Map. Scale 1 index grid = 1 mile; ca. 1:31,000. Indexed. On sheet with Ojai-Meiners Oaks and vicinity map, ca. 1:38,000. Ventura County, California, ca. 1:185,000 on verso with Simi Valley and vicinity street map, ca. 1:36,000 & 6 other urban area maps. NM: addition & revision. © Western Map Co.; 30Dec68; F48746.

VERMILION COUNTY, ILL.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1968 posting pages in Vermilion County, Illinois, atlas. Dec. 24, 1968. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200 ft. to l inch. Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Dec68; F48537.

VERMONT

VERMONT. Official highway map, Vermont; 1969. Prepared by The National Survey. Vermont Dept. of Highways. Col. map. Scale 1" = 5 miles. Transverse Mercator projection. Index & mileage chart. 12 insets. © State of Vermont; 1Feb69; F48421. VILAS COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Vilas county, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" 1 mile. Sponsored by Vilas County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 170ct68; F48261.

VIRGINIA

ALEXANDRIA DRAFTING CO. Street map of northern Virginia. 38 p. Scale of sectional maps 1" = 2000'. © Alexandria Drafting Co.; 27Mar69; F48966.

WAGONER COUNTY, OKLA.

MIDCONTINENT MAP CO.
Wagoner County [Okla.] atlas, landowner's index. 1 v. Scale of
maps l" = 4,000'. NM: additions.
© Midcontinent Map Co.; 26Apr68;
F48802.

WAKE COUNTY, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Wake County, North Carolina, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. Indexed. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F49106.

WARREN COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1May69; F49079.

WARREN COUNTY, PA.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Pennsylvania. 48 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Warren County 4-H Development Council. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 3Jan69; F48272.

WASECA COUNTY, MINN.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Waseca County, Minnesota. 20 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi.
Sponsored by Waseca County Board of Commissioners. Index to owners.
© Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 21May69; F49082.

WASHINGTON (STATE)

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Oregon, Washington [State] 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17 miles. Indexes & mileage map on verso with 3 national park maps, 1 scenic area map & 4 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Jan69; F48284.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Washington [State] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20 miles. Prepared for American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of in-terest indicated by number. 4 ur-ban area maps on verso. NM: re-vision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 27Nov68 (in notice: 1969); F48571.

- COUSHA (H. M.) CO. Washington [State] 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 17.3 miles. Prepared for Texaco. Index. Mileage chart on verso with 8 urban area maps & 2 nation-al park maps. © H. M. Gousha Co., subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 28Mar69; F48834.
- NORTHWEST MAPPING SERVICE. Puget Sound. Washington State Fer-ries. Col. map. (Ferry cruises on the inland seas) Scale ca. 1:810,000. Includes State of Wash-ington map. Appl. author: Carlyle Weiss. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F45611. NM: revisions. © Northwest Mapping Service; 6Feb69; F48333.

WASHINGTON, D.C.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Visitor's map of Washington, D.C. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:16,700. Indexes on verso with 3 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1May69; F48817.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Washington [D.C.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.4 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index-es. 2 insets. On verso: Washing-ton, D.C., 1" = approx. 0.22 miles. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48921.

WASHINGTON, D.C. - ENVIRONS

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. dERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. National Capital and the Chesapeake Bay area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 4.7 miles. Index on verso with Lower Chesa-peake Bay area and Tidewater, Virginia, & 7 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; Date: ph/970 1Apr69; F48670.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Washington [D.C.] Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1.4 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index-es. 2 insets. On verso: Washing-ton, D.C., 1" = approx. 0.22 miles. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Washington. NM: revision. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48921.

WASHINGTON COUNTY. PA.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Washing-ton County, Pennsylvania. 65 p. Scale of township maps 1 l'4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Washington County 4-H Leaders. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Feb69; F49054. F49054.

WASHINGTON COUNTY, WIS.

- CLARKSON MAP CO. Washington County [Wis.] 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scales not given. Index. Fold. t1.: Washington County, Wisconsin, Official high-way map. © Clarkson Map Co.; 12Nov68; F48399.
- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Wash-ington County, Wisconsin. 20 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Wash-ington County Pub. Co. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Jan69; F49068.

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICH.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Ann Arbor, Michigan. Drawn by Automobile Club, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Index on verso with University of Michigan campus & Map of Washtenaw County, Michigan. Fold. ti.: Ann Arbor, U. of M. campus, Washtenaw County. NM: ad-ditions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 24Mar69; F48555.

WAYNE COUNTY, MISS.

TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC. Wayne County, Mississippi. Map. Scale ca. 1:160,000. © Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 2Apr69; F48628.

WENTWORTH, LAKE, N.H.

- LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN. MAP COM-
- AKE WENTWORTH (N.H., Abox. MITTEE. Map of Lake Wentworth with depth con-tours. Prepared & pub. by the Map Committee of the Lake Wentworth Assn., Carleton S. Spear, chairman; underwater topography by Lawrence Goldthwait, member. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:20,250. Inset: Details of Smith River. © Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc. (in notice: Map Com-mittee of the Lake Wentworth Assn.); mittee of the Lake Wentworth Assn.); 27Ju168; F48195.

WEST HELENA, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. Welcome to Helena, West Helena, Marvell & Elaine, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. Index on verso with Phillips County, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addi-tions & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 23Apr69; F48878.

WEST INDIES

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Florida and West Indies. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 19 miles. Indexed. 13 insets include mileage chart. 2 recrea-tion maps on verso. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Apr69; F48550.

WEST MEMPHIS, ARK.

J & R MAP CO. West Memphis, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Crittenden County, Ar-kansas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to West Memphis, Arkansas city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addition & revision. © J & R Map Co.; 24Feb69; F48760.

WEST PALM BEACH, FLA.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of West Palm Beach, Florida, and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Distributed by ChamCo, Inc. NM: compilations. © Champion Map Corp.; 23May69; F49098.

WESTCHESTER COUNTY, N.Y.

DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. IVERSIFIED MAP CORP. New York City and Long Island with Westchester County. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3 miles. Pre-pared for Cities Service Oil Co. Indexes. Inset shows extension: Eastern Long Island. On verso: New York City, 1" - approx. 8 miles. NM: revision. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 14Apr69; F48920.

WESTERN SAN JUANS, COLO.

MORSE, RUSSELL A., JR. Rusty's historical map of the Western San Juans: being the counties of San Juan, southern Ouray, eastern San Miguel and northern Hinsdale [Colo.] Scale not given. © Russell A. Morse, Jr.; 14Mar69; F48536.

WESTFIELD, N.J.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
The town of Westfield, the boroughs of Mountainside and Fanwood and the township of Scotch Plains [N.J.] Map. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Indexed.
Fold. ti.: Street map of Westfield, Scotch Plains ... Fanwood. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46770.
NM: addition & revision. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 15Jan69; F48823.

WICHITA, KAN.

GENERAL DATA, INC. Where to go, what to see in Wichita [Kan.] Cartography by AID Associ-ates. Col. map. Scale not given. 2 insets. © General Data, Inc.; 17Dec68; F48298.

WILKES-BARRE, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Ap of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyomin Valley, Pennsylvania. Rev. ed. Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:17,300. Printed on both sides of sheet.

WILKES-BARRE, FA.-Con. POLK (R. L.) & CO.-Con. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania.-Con. Index. Inset: Glen Lyon. On sheet with Dallas Boro, ca. 1:28,00, & Mountain Top, ca. 1:20,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Wilkes-Barre with indexed streets. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48389.

WILL COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Will County, Illinois. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Will County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 31Mar69; F49073.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Will Co., 11linois, atlas. Jan. 14, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 20Jun69; F49160.

WILLIAMS COLLEGE, WILLIAMSTOWN, MASS.

WILLIAMS COLLEGE, WILLIAMSTOWN, MASS. Williams College, Williamstown, Mass. Col. map. Scale not given. Loca-tion map on verso. Fold. ti.: Campus map, Williams College. © Williams College; 15Nov68; Williams College; 15Nov68; F48308.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, ILL.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Wil-liamson County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Williamson County Board of Commissioners. In-dex to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Nov68; F48257.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WIS.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Winnebago County, Wisconsin. 46 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Winnebago County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revision. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Jan69; F48258.

WINNIPESAUKEE, LAKE, N.H.

FITCHET, DUNCAN M. Navigation chart of Lake Winnipesau-kee [N.H.] 1969-1970. Col. map. Scale 1:62,500; 1" = approx. 1 mile. Polyconic projection. Distributed by Lakes Region Assn. 3 insets, 1:18,600. NM: revision. © Duncan M. Fitchet; 28May69; FWR002 F48992.

WTSCONSTN.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Wisconsin. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 other urban area maps & 1 regional map. NM: editorial & cartographic revision. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Feb69; phg.270 F48374.
- DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.2 miles. Courtesy of Skelly 0il Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in- dicated by symbol. Inset. 8 ur- ban area maps on verso with Around the Lakes map. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Wisconsin. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48789. F48789.
 - Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 23 miles. Prepared for Standard Oil Division, American Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 6 urban area maps on verso. NM: revision. © Diversi-fied Map Corp.; 22Nov68 (in no---tice: 1969); F#8574.
- tice: 1909); F405/4. Wisconsin. '69-'70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 12.2 miles. Prepared for Sun Oil Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by symbol. In-set. 8 urban area maps on verso with Around the Lakes map. Fold. ti.: Wisconsin and Metropolitan Milwaukee. © Diversified Map Corp.; 15Mar69; F48918. In-
- COTP.; 15Mar09; F40918.
 GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 Milwaukee; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale
 1:46,500; 1" = about 0.73 miles.
 Prepared for Humble Oil & Refinning Co. Indexed. On verso:
 Southeastern Wisconsin, 1:184,000.
 Fold ti.: Milwaukee and southeeastern Wisconsin. Appl. states
 prev. reg. 1967, F43581.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30ct68; F48292.
- STAR MAP SERVICE. The sportsmans' map of Wisconsin, The sportsmans' map of Wisconsin, section 2: Ashland, Bayfield, Iron, Sawyer Counties and part of Price Co. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:225,000. Index to location of lakes, rivers & streams on verso.
 NM: revisions & additions. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Star Map Service; 12Mar69; F48561.
 The sportsmans' map of Wisconsin, section 4: Brown ... & Waupaca Counties. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:275,000. Index to location of lakes, rivers & streams on verso.
 Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. NM: revisions & additions. © Star Map Service; 12Mar69; F48562.

WORCESTER. MASS.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Worcester, Massachusetts. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:24,000. Compliments of Guaranty Bank & Trust Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Southwestern Worcester Co. Gover ti.: Map of Greater Worcester including Auburn ... W. Boyston. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 13Sep68; F48855.

WORLD

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. World map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 537. statute miles at the equator. Mercator's pro-jection. 2 insets. Index & jection. 2 insets. Index & mileage chart on verso. NM: complete revision. © A merican Automobile Assn.; lJun69; F49153. CARTHEW, JOHN. The world, Americas centered. Map. (Geocart series 102) Scale ca. 1:75,000,000. Flat-polar quartic equal-area projection. © John Carthew; 20Dec68; F49092. Sonn Cartnew; 20Decco; F49092. Ma
 The world, Greenwich centered. Ma
 (Geocart series 101) Scale
 ca. 1:75,000,000. Flat-polar
 quartic equal-area projection.
 Sonn Carthew; 24Jan69; F49091. Map. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Map reading, its development in Cartovues. [World] l v. (Cartovue geography series, CV-MR 1-13) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 24Mar69; A62045. ENCYCLOPAEDIA BRITANNICA, INC. Britannica atlas; Ruth M. Cole, geog-raphy editor. W. Benton. 223 p. © Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc.; 29Apr59; A71240. SALIETT EDUCATIONAL CORP.
Classroom atlas. Compiled under the direction of Herbert H. Gross.
64 p. NM: text, revision & compilation. © Follett Educa-tional Corp.; 19May69; A74739.
GEL-STEN SUPPLY CO., INC.
Outline maps for junior high; Eastern and Western Hemispheres. Earl J. Jones, artist. 1 v.
© Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc.; 20Jan69; A60605. GILBERT, MARTIN. Recent history atlas [of the world] 1870 to present day. Cartography by John R. Flower. London, Weiden-feld & Nicolson. 121 p. Appl. au-thors: Martin Gilbert, Weidenfeld & Nicolson, employer for hire. © Martin Gilbert; 18Aug69; AF28936. Martin Gilbert; 18Aug69; AF28936.
HAMMOND, INC.
Illustrated family world atlas.
vol.1-2. Glen Cove, N.Y.,
Bobley Pub. Corp. 2 v.
(Illustrated encyclopedia library) NM: additions & revisions.
Hammond, Inc.; 7Jan69; A43442-43443.
Map of the world on Mercator's projection, by C. S. Hammond & Co.
3OApr42; F17170. Hammond, Inc.
(PWH); 14May69; R461289.
Medallion world atlas. New perspective ed. 415 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 4Feb69; A50022.
Scholastic Hammond world atlas. Rev. ed. Scholastic Book Services. ed. BCHammond, Inc. 64 p. © Hammond, 1969 ed. A42841. Standard world atlas. 1969 ed. 320 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 3Jan69; JUDD, ed. Scholastic Book Services. 64 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 6Jan69; A43441.
HARRAP (GEORGE G.) & CO., LTD.
Historical atlas of music, by Paul Collaer & Albert Vander Linden; pref. by Charles Van Den Borren; translated by Allan Miller. London, G. G. Harrap & Co. 175 p. NM: translation. © George G. Harrap & Co., Ltd.; 21Mar68; AF29006.
MODERN SCHOOL SUPPLY CO., INC.
The world. Edited by Erwin Raisz. Col. map. (Mod-o-lite transparency, LF-5) Scale not given. Polar pro-jection. Includes 2 maps showing population. © Modern School Supply Co., Inc.; 25Nov68; F48529.

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-

- ATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
 The world. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1968. Col. map. Scale 1:25,000,000 or 395 miles to the inch at the equator. Van der Grinten projection. 6 insets.
 © National Geographic Society; 2Dec68; F48974.
 The world. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Washington: 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:39,283,200 or 620 miles to the inch at the equator. Van der Grinten projection. 6 insets. © National Geographic Society; 17Feb69; F48967.
- F48967 .
- F40907. PHILIP (GEORGE) & SON, LTD. Aldine university atlas. Aldine Pub. Co. 1 v. Appl. authors: Harold Fullard & H. C. Darby. NM: edito-rial revision & addition. © George Philip & Son, Ltd.; 18Feb69; AF28436.
- RADIO AMATEUR CALLBOOK, INC. Great circle chart of the world, Great circle chart of the world, from the geographical center of the United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:72,500,000. Azimuthal equidistant projection centered on 40°N.-100°W. Index. MM: revision. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; lsep68; F48194. Prefix map of the world. Col. map. Scale l° = 575 statute miles at the equator. Mercator projection. Indexed. NM: revisions. © Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc.; 1May69; F49051.
- F49051.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Answer atlas [of the world] 71 p. NM: addition. © Rand McNally & Co.; 10ct68; A40245.

- Commercial atlas & marketing guide. [World] 100th ed. 1 v. With supplement, 114 p. © Rand McNally & Co.; 17Feb59 (suppl. in notice: 1968); A60254.
- READER'S DIGEST, A.B. Det Bästas Bilbok. Stockholm. 392 p. NM: translation of edi-torial matter which appeared in RD book of world travel. © Reader's Digest, A.B.; 3Feb69; APD-57326 AF0-57336.
- SCHOOL & LIBRARY PUB. CO. Atlas of the world. Edited by Fred W. Foster. 324 p. Distrib-uted by Geographical Pub. Co. NM: editorial revisions & addi-tions. © School & Library Pub. Co. Japréc FLaOSQ. tions. © School & L Co.; lApr69; F49089.
- SCHWENDEMAN, J. R., SR. Space age 48 hour time & day chart [of the world] Col. map. Scale not given. NM: additions. © J. R. Schwendeman, Sr. & J. R. Schwendeman, Jr.; 2May69; F48958.
- TIME. TNC ME, INC. Atlas of the world, by the editors of Time-Life Books & Rand McNally. 3d ed. 160 p. (Life world li-brary) © Time, Inc.; 9Dec68; A45144.
- UNITED CHURCH PRESS. The world of the Eastern Churches. The world of the Latin Church. The church in the Roman World. The world of the church. The world of the Renaissance, Reformation, and Catholic Reform. The global world of the church. 6 col. maps on 6 sheets. Scale not given. Appl. authors: Carolyn E. Goddard, compiler editor: Biobard Sandar. Appl. authors: Carolyn E. Goddard, compiler, editor; Richard Sander-son, illustrator; George H. Williams, consultant. NM: compi-lation & illus. © United Church Press; 150ct68; A51287.

WYOMING

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Colorado, Utah, Wyoming. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 7 urban area maps & 3 national park maps. @ American Automobile Assn.; lFeb69; F48316. DIVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Wyoming. Col map. Scale 1" -1969-70 ed. IVERSIFIED MAP CORP. Wyoming. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 20.1 miles. Courtesy of Skelly 0il Co. Index & mileage chart, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Inset: Yellow-stone Nat'l Park. 6 urban area maps & 4 tour maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Highway map of Wyoming. NM: revisions. © Diversified Map Corp.; 7Apr69; F48790.

WYOMING VALLEY, PA.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Map of Wilkes-Barre and the wyon: Valley, Pennsylvania. Rev. ed. Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:17,300. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Glen Lyon. On sheet with Dallas Boro, ca. 1:28,00, & Mountain Top, ca. 1:20,000. Fold. ti.: Map of 1:20,000, & Mountain Top, ca. 1:20,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Wilkes-Barre with indexed streets. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Dec68; F48389.

YAKIMA COUNTY, WASH.

- INVENTORS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CO...
 - INC., Yakima County [Wash.] atlas and rural directory. l v. Appl. author: American Development, Inc. © In-ventors Research & Development Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; A70783.

PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

A list of publishers of the maps, atlases, and other cartographic works described in the Current Registrations section, together with the latest address for each as given in the application or copy.

- A.I.D. Associates, Inc. 3000 Turtle Creek Plaza Dallas, Tex. 75219
- Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc. P.O. Box 6036 Station A Marietta, Ga. 30060
- Air Photographics, Inc. 2417 Linden Lane Silver Spring, Md. 20910
- Alexandria Drafting Co. 417 E. Clifford Ave. Alexandria, Va. 22305
- Allyn & Bacon, Inc. 470 Atlantic Ave. Boston, Mass.
- American Automobile Assn. 1712 G St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006
- American Geographical Society Broadway at 156th St. New York, N.Y. 10032
- American Map Co., Inc. 3 W. 61st St. New York, N.Y. 10023
- The American National Bank 102 W. Moore St. Terrell, Tex.
- Arizona. Highway Dept. 260 S. 17th Ave. Phoenix, Ariz. 85009 Phoenix, Ariz.
- Arrow Map Co P.O. Box 169 1104 St. Vincent Shreveport, La. 71102
- Artcraft Co. 226 N. Sixth St Quincy, Ill. 62301
- Atlantic Transfer Co. 10053 International Rd. Los Angeles, Calif. 90045
- Automobile Club of Michigan 139 Bagley Ave. Detroit, Mich. 48226

- Automobile Club of Southern California 2601 S. Figueroa St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90054
- Automobile Club of Washington Everett, Wash.
- Beck, Edwin A. 2138 W. Highland Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60645
- Birdseye, Henry S. P.O. Box 8294 Albuquerque, N.M. 87108
- Blake, William E. 1811 Hawthorne Waterloo, Iowa 50702
- Blondel La Rougery 7 rue Saint Lazare Paris 9, France
- Brevard County, Fla. Brevard County Courthouse Titusville, Fla.
- Broadman Films 127 Ninth Ave., North Nashville, Tenn. 37203
- Brown (William C.) Book Co. 135 S. Locust Dubuque, Iowa 52001
- Browning Maps 310 Taylor Amarillo, Tex. 79105
- Bryan, E. H., Jr. 2721 Ferdinand Ave. 96822 Honolulu, Hawaii
- Buchoux, Andre Pierre Marie 24 Allée de Beauregard 37 Tours-02-France
- Budget Rent-A-Car System Ashford 1051 Condado San Juan, P.R.
- California State Automobile Assn. 150 Van Ness Ave. San Francisco, Calif. 94101

- Campbell Realty Co. Suite 200, Title Insurance & Trust Bldg. 300 S. 3d St. Las Vegas, Nev. 89101
- Carbajo, Antonio P.O. Box 112 Buena Vista Station Miami, Fla. 33137
- Carta Beit Hadar Jerusalem, Israel
- Carthew, John 5258 Newcastle Ave. No.32 Encino, Calif. 91316
- ChamCo, Inc. P.O. Box 6101-B Orlando, Fla. 32803
- Champion Map Corp. P.O. Box 17435 3800 Northmore St. Charlotte, N.C. 28211
- Chicago Tribune 435 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611
- City of Daytona Beach, Fla. SEE Daytona Beach, Fla., City of.
- City Street Directory, Inc. 35 Sandi Drive Poughkeepsie, N.Y.
- Civic Education Service, Inc. 1733 K St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006
- Clarkson Map Co. 724 Desnoyer St. Kaukauna, Wis. 54130
- Cleveland, John A. 830 W. 24th Terrace Independence, Mo. 64055
- Coleman Map Co. 800 S. Fourth St. Louisville, Ky. 40203

County Commissioner 118 N. Clark St. Chicago, Ill. 60602 Cook County, Ill. Highway Dept. Chicago Civic Center Randolph & Clark Streets Chicago, Ill. 60602

Board of

Cook County, Ill. Board County Commissioners

- Cooper Enterprises 5020 N. 70th St. Scottsdale, Ariz. 85251
- Coppedge, James Frederick, Sr. 6650 Peacock Blvd. Morrow, Ga. 30260
- Cornell University Publications Office Sheldon Ct. 420 College Ave 14850 Ithaca, N.Y.
- Cram (George F.) Co., Inc. 301 S. Lasalle St. Box 426 Indianapolis, Ind. 46206
- Culverwell, Tom Southwest Harbor, Me. 04679
- Da-Lu Enterprises 1165 Concord Rd. Vidor, Tex. 77662
- Daytona Beach, Fla., City of 209 Orange Ave. P.O. Box 551 Daytona Beach, Fla.
- Delaware State Highway Dept. Bureau of Highway Planning 152 S. State St. Dover, Del. 19901
- Delta Pub. Co. 1233 3d St. Unit 1 Co. Crescent City, Calif. 95531
- Denoyer-Geppert Co. 5235 Ravenswood Chicago, Ill. 6 60640

77

MAPS AND ATLASES

- Desert Hot Springs Chamber of Commerce 6240 Pierson Blvd. Desert Hot Springs, Calif.
- Design/Print, Inc. 1942 N.W. 1st Ct. Miami, Fla. 33136
- Dietz, Opal Shawneetown, Ill. 62984
- Diversified Map Corp. 9715 Page Blvd. St. Louis, Mo. 63132
- Dolph Map Co., Inc. 430 N. Federal Hwy. Fort Lauderdale, Fla.
- Donnelley (R. R.) & Sons Co. 2223 Martin Luther King Drive Chicago, Ill. 60616
- Dublin Chamber of Commerce 7996 Amador Valley Blvd. Dublin, Calif. 94566
- Durel, C. J. 4724 S. Carrollton Ave. New Orleans, La. 70119
- Edmund Scientific Co. 101 E. Gloucester Pike Barrington, N.J. 08007
- Encyclopaedia Britannica, Inc. 425 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611
- Ferguson, M. L.
- 112 Dwyer Ave. San Antonio, Tex. 78204 First American Title
- Insurance Co. 300 S. A St. Oxnard, Calif.
- First National Bank of Columbus 101 13th St Columbus, Ga.
- First National Bank of Fort Worth Fort Worth, Tex.
- First National Bank of Great Falls P.O. Box 2088 Great Falls, Mont. 59401
- Fisk, James D. 15 Lawmar Lane Burnt Hills, N.Y. 12027
- Fitchet, Duncan M. 1011 Mount Pleasant Rd. Winnetka, Ill. 60093
- Follet Educational Corp. 1010 W. Washington Blvd. Chicago, Ill. 60607
- Franklin Survey Co. 1201 Race St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Gel-Sten Supply Co., Inc. 911-913 S. Hill St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90015
- General Data, Inc. 627 E. 3d St. 627 E. 3d St. Wichita, Kan. 67202
- General Drafting Co., Inc. Convent Station, N.J. 07961

- Gentry Map Co. 8411 West 33rd 98466 Tacoma, Wash.
- Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc. P.O. Box 30008 Dallas, Tex. 75230
- Geyer Guides, Inc. 6611 Clayton Rd. St. Louis, Mo. 63117
- Gilbert, Martin Merton College Oxford, Eng.
- Glendora Chamber of Commerce 224 N. Glendora Ave. 91740 Glendora, Calif.
- Gooley, J. W. P.O. Box 351 Shelton, Conn.
- Gousha (H. M.) Co. 2001 The Alameda San Jose, Calif. 95114
- Graham, Frederick Crosthwaite 5657 Holladay Blvd. Salt Lake City, Utah 84121
- Greater Tulare Chamber of Commerce 125 S. M St. P.O. Box 147 Tulare, Calif. 93274
- Greater Wilkes-Barre Chamber of Commerce 92 S. Franklin St. Wilkes-Barre, Pa.
- Grimes (Walter B.) Assoc. 1356 Mangrove Ave. Chico, Calif. 95926
- Gross, Henry Emmett 1141 South Elm Ave. Webster Groves St. Louis, Mo. 63119 "
- Hagstrom Co., Inc. 311 Broadway New York, N.Y. 10007
- Hake, Herbert V. 2203 Clay St. Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613
- Hales, Laura L. Route 2, Box 157-L Philomath, Or. *9*7370
- Hall, Harry P. 411 N. Petway St. 77064
- Halliday (Ebby) Realtors 5999 W. Northwest Highway at Preston Dallas, Tex. 75225
- Hammond, Inc. 515 Valley St. Maplewood, N.J. 07040
- Harrap (George G.) & Co., Ltd. 182 High St. Holborn, London, W.C.l, Eng.
- Hawaii Natural History Assn., Ltd. Hawaii Volcanoes National Park Hawaii 96718 Hesperia Chamber of Commerce
- P.O. Box 782 16063 Main St. Hesperia, Calif. 92345

- Hingham Girl Scout House, Inc. Hingham, Mass. 02043
- Hirt (Ferdinand) Verlag Schauenburgerstr. 36 23 Kiel, Ger.
- Hudson Map Co., Inc. 721 3rd Ave. So. 721 3rd Ave. So. Minneapolis, Minn. 55402
- Industry Chamber of Commerce Box 467 Industry, Calif.
- Inventors Research & Development Co., Inc. 1224 Vista Ave. Boise, Idaho 83705
- J & R Map Co. 510 Main St Van Buren, Ark. 72956
- Johnson (Fred F.) Co. Box Grand Rapids, Mich. 49510
- Key Maps, Inc. 1411 W. Alabama Houston, Tex. 77006
- Kiplinger Washington Editors, Inc. 1729 H St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006
- Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc. Map Committee Wolfeboro, N.H.
- Lane Press, Inc. 305 St. Paul St. Burlington, Vt.
- Le Blanc, Wayne 3943 Piedmont Drive New Orleans, La.
- Love Abstract Co. P.O. Box 234 Franklin, Tex. 77856
- Maine Turnpike Authority P.O. Box 839 Portland, Me. 04104
- Mapping Unlimited Box 1681 Detroit, Mich. 48231
- Maryland-National Capital Park & Planning Commission 8787 Georgia Ave. Silver Spring, Md Md.
- Maxwell, W. Keith P.O. Box 36191 Houston, Tex. 77036
- Mesa Chamber of Commerce 10 W. 1st St. Mesa, Ariz.
- Midcontinent Map Corp. 114 W. 3d St. P.O. Box 3157 P.O. Box Tulsa, Okla. 74101
- Midland Atlas Co., Inc. 101 S. Main Milbank, S.D. 57252
- Miller, Harold L. 5010 Dayton Blvd. Chattanooga, Tenn. 37415
- Mills, Boyd C. 883 Weedel Lane Arnold, Mo. 63010

- Milwaukee Map Service, Inc. 4519 W. North Ave. Milwaukee, Wis. 53208
- State Highway Commission Jefferson City, Mo.
- Mitock & Sons 7410 Greenbush Ave. North Hollywood, Calif. 91605
- Modern School Supply Co., Inc. 524 E. Jackson St. Goshen, Ind. 46526
- Morse, Russell A., Jr. 7314 W. 57th Ave. Arvada, Colo. 80002
- National Advertising Co. 6850 S. Harlem Ave. Bedford Park, Argo P.O., Ill. 60501
- National Automobile Club 65 Battery St. San Francisco, Calif.
- National Geographic Society Washington, D.C. 20036
- National Survey Chester, Vt. 05143
- Nationwide Design & Drafting Corp. 2708 Olive St. St. Louis, Mo. 63103
- Nelson (Thomas O.) Co. Fergus Falls, Minn. 56537
- Nevada. evada. Dept. of Highways Carson City, Nev. 89701
- Nightengale & Co. 311 E. Main P.O. Box 88 Branson, Mo. 65616
- Ohio Dept. of Highways Dept. of Highways Bldg. 25 S. Front St. Columbus, Ohio 43215
- Oklahoma University Press 1005 Asp Ave. Norman, Okla. 73069
- Old River Realty, Inc. P.O. Box 36191 Houston, Tex. 77036 77036
- Oregon Regional Medical Program 3181 S. W. Sam Jackson Park Rd. Portland, Or. 97201
- Outdoor Illinois Magazine 111 E. Church St. Benton, Ill. 62812
- Pacific Power & Light Co. Public Service Bldg. Portland, Or. 97204
- Pacific Telephone & Telegraph
- 180 New Montgomery St. San Francisco, Calif. 94105
- Paramount Chamber of Commerce 15357 S. Paramount Blvd. Paramount, Calif.

PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

- Park View Engineering Service 5013 Virginia Ave., SE Charleston, W.Va. 25304
- Penn Mutual Life Insurance Co. 530 Walnut St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19105
- Philadelphia, Pa. 19105 Perspecto Map Co.
- 1727 Arthur Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60626
- Photolith Advertising Co. Box 765 Route 1, Forked River, N.J.
- Pick Ad, Inc. Bank & Trust Bldg. Main & Otterman Sts. Greensburgh, Pa. 15601
- Pit & Quarry Publications 105 W. Adams St. Chicago, Ill. 60603
- Polk (R. L.) & Co. 600 Washington St. Boston, Mass. 02111
- Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 399 N. Garey Pomona, Calif.
- Porcell (George E.) Enterprises, Inc. 2727 Palisades Ave. Bronx, N.Y. 10463
- Prince Lithograph Co., Inc. 8900 Lee Highway Fairfax, Va. 22030
- Printing Center 1728 14th St. Bakersfield, Calif.
- Providence Lithograph Co. 353 Prairie Ave. Providence, R.I. 02901
- Purdy, Peter L. 35 Sandi Dr. Poughkeepsie, N.Y.
- Quimby, Edgar E. Helena, Mont.
- Radio Amateur Callbook, Inc. 4844 Fullerton Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60639
- Rand McNally & Co. P.O. Box 7600 Chicago, Ill. 60680
- Reader's Digest, A.B. Stockholm, Sweden
- Realty Index Co. 780 Ulloa St. San Francisco, Calif. 94127
- Regional Plan Assn., Inc. 230 W. 41st St. New York, N.Y. 10036
- Replogle Globes, Inc. 1901 N. Narragansett Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60639
- Ripley, Rudy J. 226 S. Franklin St. Juneau, Alaska 99801
- Rivera, James P 14 Cumberland Villa del Rey Caguas, P.R. 00625

- Riverside Board of Realtors 3640 13th St. Riverside, Calif. 92501
- Rockford Map Publishers, Inc. 4525 Forest View Ave. Rockford, Ill.
- Rosemead Chamber of Commerce 8780 East Valley Blvd. Rosemead, Calif.
- S-Trip Map Co. P.O. Box 8 Reading, Pa. 19603
- St. Clair Map Co. 1465 Nottingham Ave. Grosse Point, Mich. 48230
- Sandusky County Engineer 2520 W. State St. Fremont, Ohio 43420
- Scholastic Book Services 50 West 44th St. New York, N.Y. 10036
- School & Library Pub. Co. 110 N. Sacramento Sycamore, Ill. 60178
- Schwendeman, J. R., Jr. RR no.2, Lancaster Woods Richmond, Ky. 40475
- Schwendeman, J. R., Sr. 3512 Greentree Rd. Lexington, Ky. 40506
- Security First National Bank 561 S. Spring St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90013
- Seibel, George L. 4 Dell Rd. Stanhope, N.J. 07874
- Shasta Dam Area Chamber of Commerce, Inc. Box 1057 Project City, Calif.
- Shepherd (Fred C.) & Associates 418 Summit Ave. Webster Groves, Mo. 63119
- Shepherd Mapping Co. 418 Summit Ave. Webster Groves, Mo. 63319
- Sidwell Studio, Inc. 28W240 North Ave. W. Chicago, Ill. 60185
- Slusarouque, Arsenius 1508 Micheltorena St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90026
- Snyder, John P. 32 Sherwood Ave. Madison, N.J. 07940
- South Carolina Electric & Gas Co. Box 764
 - Columbia, S.C. 29202
- Southeastern Pennsylvania Transportation Authority 2028 PSFS Bldg. 12 S. 12th St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Spring Branch Bank P.O. Box 19158 Houston, Tex. 77001
- Stabler, Harry R. 351 E. Cecil St. Springfield, Ohio 45503

- Standard Atlas Co. Box 603 Minneapolis, Minn. 55440
- Star Map Service P.O. Box 3007 Milwaukee, Wis. 53218
- Stearley Hunt. 1417 State St. New Albany, Ind. 47150
- Stevens, Gordon H. 1011 Hawthorne Blvd. Wheaton, Ill. 60187
- Tanzer, Lilli 1735 Walton Ave. Bronx, N.Y.
- Television Digest, Inc. 2025 Eye St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006
- Thibodaux Chamber of Commerce, Inc. 400 Green St. Thibodaux, La. 70301
- Thomas Bros. Maps 1326 S. Broadway Los Angeles, Calif. 90015
- Thompson, Ray 1107 Montgomer**y** Ave. Fort Washington, Pa. 19034
- Time, Inc. Time & Life Bldg. Rockefeller Center New York, N.Y. 10020
- Title Insurance & Trust Co. 701 Texas St. Fairfield, Calif. 94533
- Toledo Automobile Club 2271 Ashland Ave. Toledo, Ohio 43620
- Toner & Nordling P.O. Box 570 Juneau, Alaska
- Tourmap Co. P.O. Box 1923 Seattle, Wash.
- Tracy, W. B. 524 Pine Valley Rd. Little Rock, Ark. 72207
- Trading Enterprises, Inc. P.O. Box 432 Richton, Miss. 39476
- Triangle Broadcasting Corp. 700 Coliseum Dr. Winston-Salem, N.C. 27106
- Tribune Co. 435 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611
- Union Oil Co. of California Union Oil Center 461 S. Boylston St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90017
- United California Bank 600 S. Spring St. Los Angeles, Calif.

- United Church Press 14 Beacon St. Boston, Mass. 02108
- Universal Map & Drafting Co. Neil P. Anderson Bldg. Fort Worth, Tex. 76102
- Vallejo Sanitation & Flood Control District. 450 Ryder St. Vallejo, Calif. 94590
- Valley National Bank Glendale, Calif.
- Van Arsdale, Perry C. Box 56 Edgewood Star Route Tijeras, N.M. 87059
- Venice Nokomis Bank 304 W. Venice Ave. Venice, Fla.
- Vermont, State of Montpelier, Vt. 05602
- Warren, William H. Helena, Mont.
- Washington State Ferries Seattle Ferry Terminal Seattle, Wash. 98104
- Watson Land Co. 3424 Wilshire Blvd. Los Angeles, Calif. 90005
- Weilitz, Ted Route 3 Hayward, Wis. 54843
- Weir (Paul) Co., Inc. 20 N. Wacker Dr. Chicago, Ill. 60606
- Westbank Map Co. 50 Beauregard Drive Gretna, La. 70053
- Western Geographics Co. 17065 Via Media San Lorenzo, Calif. 94580
- Western Map Co. 205 S. Orange St. Glendale, Calif. 91204
- Western Pub. Co., Inc. 1220 Mound Ave. Racine, Wis. 53404
- Wilkins Creative Print. P.O. Box 787 Atascadero, Calif. 93422
- Williams College Williamstown, Mass. 01267
- Winona Engraving Co. Arcade Bldg. Kings Hwy. Winona Lake, Ind. 46590
- Wise Studio Freeport, Ill. 61032
- Wunnenberg Engineering Co. 8638 Hedgebur Dr. Overland, Mo. 63114
- Wyoming Highway Dept. P.O. Box 1708 Cheyenne, Wyo. 82001

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 368-911

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Part 6, Number 2

Maps and Atlases

July–December 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1970

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 23, Part 6, Number 2

Maps and Atlases

July–December 1969



COPYRIGHT OFFICE - THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1970

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the United States Code. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code.

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$50 a year, and for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

v

- Published foreign works. In the case of books and F periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States. (AF, EF)
- Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI)

Price per semiannual issue

	5540
Part 1 Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials	
and Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections) \$7	. 50
A Books	
BB Contributions to periodicals	
R Renewal registrations	
Part 2 Periodicals (Annual issue) 5	. 00
B Periodicals	
R Renewal registrations	
Parts 3-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral	
Delivery	. 50
C Lectures and other works prepared for	
oral delivery	
D Dramatic or dramatico-musical works	
R Renewal registrations	
Part 5 Music (In 2 sections) 7	. 50
E Musical compositions	
R Renewal registrations	
Part 6 Maps and Atlases 2	2.50
F Maps	
R Renewal registrations	
it iteliewal registrations	

- Published works of foreign origin registered under 0 the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code). (BIO, GFO)
- Domestic published works in classes for which Ρ registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (EP, JP)
- Unpublished works in classes for which registration U is possible for either published or unpublished works. (DU, EU)

Price per semiannual issue Parts 7-11A Works of Art, Reproductions of Works of Art, Scientific and Technical Drawings, Photographic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illustrations...... \$2.50 G Works of art and models or designs for works of art Reproductions of works of art Η Ι Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific or technical character Photographs J Prints and pictorial illustrations Κ R Renewal registrations Part 11B Commercial Prints and Labels..... 2.50 Commercial prints and labels KK R **Renewal** registrations Parts 12-13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips..... 2.50 Motion-picture photoplays L \mathbf{M} Motion pictures other than photoplays R Renewal registrations

Subscription price: Complete Catalog for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

Table of Contents

									rage
Current Registrations .						•			81
Renewal Registrations									113
Area List									115
Publishers Directory .									165

Introduction

PART 6 lists domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered in class F, together with similar works currently registered in other classes. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registration section.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References lead from the names of joint claimants, authors, and other contributors to the works, from the names of publishers, and from variant forms of names.

The Area List for currently registered works is arranged alphabetically by area. The Publishers Directory lists the publishers of current registrations together with the latest address for each as given in the application or the work.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief identification of the area covered by the work, and followed by any variant titles.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- Place of publication for all foreign works; for domestic atlases and plat books the place of publication if given in the imprint

on the work, unless the work is entered under the name of the publisher as copyright claimant.

D

- 5) Name of the first-named publisher; when the publisher is also the claimant, the name is omitted.
- 6) Physical description using terms descriptive of the work, including number of pages or volumes if applicable.
- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Special descriptive data which includes scale, projection, and statements of insets and other supplementary maps.
- 9) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 11) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 12) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 13) Copyright symbol ©.
- 14) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 15) Name of the copyright claimant.

vii

- 16) Date of publication as given in the application.
- 17) Registration number.

Whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work; e.g., © Richard Roe & Co.; 8Aug69 (in notice: 1968); F49300.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including area.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.

- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ^(C).
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe & Co. (PWH)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe & Co. as proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Abbreviations and Symbols

	g list includes abbreviations and this catalog with specific copyright c meanings. author(s) accepted alternative designation of	p. (PCB)	page(s) proprietor of copyright in a work copyrighted by a corporate body otherwise than as as- signee or licensee of the indi- vidual author
a.k.a. Adm.c.t.a.	also known as administrator(s) cum testamento	(PCW)	proprietor of copyright in a com- posite work
	annexo . administrator(s) de bonis non	(PPW)	proprietor of copyright in a post- humous work
appl.	cum testamento annexo application	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a work made for hire
approx. ©	approximately copyright symbol child or children of the deceased	prev. pseud.	previous, previously pseudonym
(C)	author	pub. reg.	published, publishing registered, registration
ca. comp.	circa compiler	rev.	revised
d.b.a. (E)	doing business as executor(s) of the author	t.a. tr.	trading as translator
ed.	edition, editor	v., vol.	volume, volumes
(NK) NM	next of kin of the deceased author new matter	(W) (Wr)	widow of the author widower of the author

viii

Registrations July-December 1969

Class F—	-D	on	ne	stic	pı	ldı	lish	nec	l n	naj	ps			•	Ι,	073
	M	laı	OS	an	d	atl	las	es	re	gi	ste	ree	Ŀ	in		
		cl	as	s A	•	•	•		•	•			•	•		58
																131
Renewals			,	• •	•	•	•	•	•	•	•					30

These figures represent the number of registrations for maps for July-December 1969, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

MAPS AND ATLASES

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign maps, atlases, and other cartographic works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant. References from names of joint claimants, authors, and publishers and variant forms of names are interfiled.

AAA CENTRAL PENN AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

- A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
 Cedar Creek Lake, Joe B. Hogsett Dam [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navi-gational map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:73,500. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locat-ing area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes.
 © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 25May69; F49310.
 - Commayo9; F49310. Garza-Little Elm Reservoir [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map. Col. map. Scale ca. l:53,400. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locat-ing area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revision & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 17May69; F49242.
 - tourist,
 - K.I.D. Associates, Int., Imayog, F4924.
 Lake Granbury [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:42,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 11Sep69; F49765.
 Lake o' the Pines [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map. Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:57,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. Wirevisions & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 27Jun69; F49487.
 Lake Tawakoni [Tex.] fishing,
 - Lake Tawakoni [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,360. Businesses indicated by number. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions and changes. © A.I.D. Associates; JJul69; F49569. F49569
 - Sam Rayburn Reservoir and Dam B [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associ-ates. Col. map. (Special sports-

man's series) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Man's series) Scale ca. 1:150,00 Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 20Jun69; F49711.

- ADVERTISING DEPT., CHICAGO TRIBUNE. See CHICAGO TRIBUNE. ADVERTISING DEPT.
- AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC. Metropolitan Atlanta Aero atlas. Oct. 1969 to Oct. 1970. 59 p. © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 26Sep69; F49599.
- AFRICA ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES. Map of borough of Huntingdon, Penn-sylvania and vicinity. Scale 1" = 800'. Oriented with north to the upper left. NM: additions & revisions. © Africa Engineering Associates; 4Aug69; F49404.
- AGEE, WILMER D. Official map of Louisiana. See LOUISIANA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.
- AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Derryville, Va., air photo map.
 Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'.
 Oriented with north to the upper left. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49500.
- Hamilton, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49499.
- Purcellville, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'. © Air Photographics, Inc.; lAug69; F49498.
- Round Hill, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'. Oriented with north to the upper right. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49497.
- ALEXANDRIA DRAFTING CO. EXAMPRIA DRAFILMG CO. Virginia outdoor recreation atlas. 90 p. Scale of maps 1" = 4 miles. NM: compilation. © Alexandria Drafting Co.; 8Aug69; F49475.

- ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC. Highway map of Gwinnett County, Georgia. Tucker Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © All American Pub. Co., Inc.; 10Dec67; F49230.
- ALLEN (ALVA) INDUSTRIES.
 Clinton, Mo. Map. Scale not given.
 Points of interest indicated by number. Index. NM: additions.
 © Alva Allen Industries; 100ct69; FEOLT. F50174.
- F50174.
 ALLEN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.
 Road map, Allen County, Ohio. Raymond R. Kohli, county engineer;
 prepared by Allen County Engineering Dept. Col. map. Scale 1" =
 1 mile. Index. City of Lima and
 vicinity, ca. 1:32,000 on verso
 with Fort Shawnee, ca. 1:32,000,
 14 urban area maps & Ohio interstate system. Fold. ti.: Allen
 County, Ohio road map, 1969.
 © Allen County Engineer; 9Jul69;
 F49225. F49225
 - ALPINE COUNTY (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Alpine County [Calif.] for a wonder-ful time. See COMPASS MAPS.
 - ALISTATE ENTERPRISES, INC. Allstate Motor Club Trip-Plan [United States, Canada & Mexico] 1 v. NM: revisions & additions. © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar69; A82446.
 - AMBROSE, CATHERINE. Illustrated map of China. See FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC.
 - MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Annapolis [Md.] and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Scale l" = approx. 7/10 mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Auto Club of Maryland. Index. Inset: Colonial Annapolis. On verso: Southern Anne Arundel County, l" = approx. 1.2 miles. Fold_ti.: Annapolis and Southern Anne Arundel County. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49586. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

81

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.-Con.

- Cleveland and Cuyahoga County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2/3 miles. Prepared in co-operation with the Cleveland Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49716.
- Detroit and southeastern Michigan. 1969-70 ed. Automobile Club of Michigan. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile & 1" = approx. 3.2 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49513.
- ISep59; F49515. Detroit northeast suburbs and Macomb County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 8/10 of a mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Automobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with freeways, Metropolitan Beach & 2 urban area maps. © Amer-ican Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49526. F49526.
- P+9920. Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = 7/10 of a mile. Pre-pared in cooperation with Auto-mobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Map of Oakland County, Michigan, ca. 1:130,000, 1 park map & 2 urban area maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49512. F49512.
- Detroit southern suburbs. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Auto Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Detroit area map & 7 interchange maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; loct69; FLOSE7 F49587.
- F49507. Florida and West Indies. Fall 1969 ed. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Pre-pared for Quaker State Oil Refining Corp. Recto: [Map of Florida] 1" = approx. 19 miles. Verso: Recreation in Florida.--West Indies. Includes Florida index & mileage chart & 12 insets. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49527.
- Automobile Assn.; 10009; F49927. Mexico and Central America. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx. 45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage chart. On sheet with Visitor's guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx. 1200', & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49719.
- Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauder-dale area. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach, Fort Lauderdale area. © American Automobile Assn.; INov69; F49715.
- Mideastern States and Ontario. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24.6 miles. 3 insets. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski Mideastern States and Ontario. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50149. New England States and eastern
- Assn.; 1Dec69; F50149. New England States and eastern Canada. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. In-set: Western Quebec. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. t1.: Ski New England States. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50147. F50147.
- New Orleans and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .8 miles. Index. On verso: Metropolitan New Orleans, ca. 1:14,500. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49718.

- North Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Manitoba, Sas-katchewan area. Where to ski in-dex on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski North Central States and central Canada. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; IDec69; F50151.
- Mobile Assn:, 10009, 1907. Northeastern Ohio. 1969-70 ed. Cleveland Automobile Club. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.4 miles. Index. On verso: Visitor's guide to Cleveland, 1" = approx. 1125'. © American Automobile Assn.; Nav60. Flor77 1Nov69; F49717.
- Northern Virginia. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6/10 of a mile. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Northern Virginia metropolitan area. © American Automobile Assn.; loct69; F49710.
- Northwestern States and western Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. In-set: Alberta, British Columbia area. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski Northwest-ern States and western Canada. @ American Automobile Assn.; lber69: F50150. 1Dec69; F50150.
- Dec69; F50150. Southeastern States. Fall ed. 1969. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Memphis, New Orleans via Vicksburg and Natchez. Index & mileage chart on verso with 13 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Southeastern. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49585.
- Southwestern States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski South-western States. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50148.
- mobile Assn.; IDec69; F50148. Street map of Montgomery County [Md.] and suburban area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with Metropolitan Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:86,000, & 2 county area maps. Fold ti.: Montgomery County and suburban area. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn. 1 Ser60. can Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49511.
- Street map of Prince Georges County
 [Md.] 1969-70 ed. Col. map.
 Scale 1" = approx. 1/2 of a mile.
 Index on verso with 4 urban area
 maps. © American Automobile Assn.;
 lSep69; F49510.
- Street map of Washington [D.C.] and suburban Maryland. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. In-set: Division of Washington, D.C. Index on verso with S.E. Washington & bordering Maryland area map. @ American Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; Wielos F49495.
- AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT, INC. MERICAN DEVELOFMENT, INC. Magic Valley [Gooding, Jerome & Twin Falls Counties, Idaho] atlas & rural directory. See INVENTORS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CO., INC.
- AMERICAN GEOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY. New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town. See FIASHMAPS, INC.
- AMERICAN MAP Co., INC. [Africa transparencies] 56 col. maps. (T3001-T3056) Appl. author: L. M. Andrews, Jr. © American Map Co., Inc.; LFeb69; F49284.
- AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE. Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, central section. Prepared by Gay-

lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 4 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49328.

- Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Frepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Includes list of refineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49327.
- Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, western section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jān. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Inset: California. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49324.
- Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, central section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 4 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49329.
- Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 2 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49326.
- Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, western section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Inset: California. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49325. Inset:
- AMRINE, JAMES WESLEY, SR. Indain [sic] Lake, Ohio. Drawn by J. W. Amrine. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,500. Islands & areas indi-cated by letter. © James Wesley Amrine, Sr.; 5Aug69; F49484.
- AMSTERDAM, ANDREW H. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.
- AMSTERDAM, LEWIS L. See FRANKLIN SURVEY CO.
- ANDERSON, HALE, JR. A guide for the canoeist on the Far-mington. See FARMINGTON RIVER (CONN.) WATERSHED ASSN., INC.
- ANDREWS, L. M., JR. [Africa transparencies] See AMERICAN MAP CO., INC.
- APOPKA (FLA.) AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Apopka [Fla.] and vicinity. See CHAMPION MAP CORP.

ATKINSON, ROLLIE J. Complete strip map tour, Whidbey Island, Washington. 22 p. Scale of maps ca. 1:42,000. © Rollie Atkinson (in notice: R. J. Atkin-son); 7Jul69; F49227.

ATLANTIC-RICHFIELD CO. Bakersfield [Calif.] WESTERN MAP CO. See

AUSTIN (ELDEN DEAN) COMMERCIAL PRINT. Shelbyville [I11.] reservoir. Col. map. Scale ca. 1;37,002. 8 in-sets. City of Shelbyville, Illi-nois, ca. 1:8,250, on verso with county map. Fold ti.: Shelbyville reservoir & highway guide for the vacationer. © Elden Dean Austin, Commercial Print.; 30Sep69; A97942. A97942.

- AUTO CLUB OF MARYLAND. Annapolis [Md.] and vicinity. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. See Detroit southern suburbs. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF BUFFALO. Greater Buffalo, New York. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MERRIMACK VALLEY.
 - MAP of Greater Lawrence, including Andover ... Methuen, Massachusetts. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Lowell [Mass.] with street directory. See MAP CORP.
 - OF AMERICA.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Alpena, Alpena County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 2 maps on I sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000 & ca. 1:160,000. Index of streets. NM: revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49832.
 - Detroit and southeastern Michigan. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
 - Detroit area map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. On verso: Downtown Detroit. Fold ti.: Visitor's map of Metropolitan Detroit. NM: revisions & additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; WhoRac F49835.
 - Detroit northeast suburbs and Macomb County. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE County. ASSN.
 - Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
 - Hastings, Barry County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:16,000 & ca. 1:120,500. Index of streets. NM: revisions & additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49833.
 - Michigan; 12NOV09; F4905). Iosco County, Alcona County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 8Sep69; F49480. Mag. of Koroonay County, Michigan:
 - Map of Keweenaw County, Michigan; map of Isle Royale, Michigan. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:155,000. Blue line print. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 5Nov69; F49988.
 - Montmorency County, Otsego County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:122,000 & ca. 1:115,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 8Sep69; F49481.
 - Niles, Berrien County [Mich.] 2 maps on l sheet. Scale ca. 1;24,000 & ca. 1:150,000. Index of streets. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Automobile Club of Michi-gan; 12Nov69; F49834.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Anaheim Stadium [Calif.] 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:56,000. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; pb0602 F49602.
 - F49602.
 Baja California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000, & Mexical1, ca. 1:48,000. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; LAue69: F40592. lAug69; F49592.

- Barstow [Calif.] and vicinity. By W. M. Couwenberg. Map. (Map no.2368) Scale ca. 1:36,000. In-dex on verso. Fold. ti.: City of Barstow. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; lJun69; F49601.
- Bishop [Calif.] and vicinity. By R. James. Map. (Map no.2363) Scale ca. 1:27,500. Index on ver-so. Fold. ti.: City of Bishop. NM: additions. © Automobile Club California: Lup69: verof Southern California; 1Jun69; F49603.
- California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322, 2321) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: California. MM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jul69; F49320.
- California, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Emergency service telephone numbers indicated. California-Nevada mileage chart. On verso: Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: Guide to emergency road-side service. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; LAug69; F49591.
- Callfornia; TAUg09; #49591. Camping in California, north portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Campsites indicated by number & symbol to correspond to list on verso. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; lJun69; F49188.
- Camping in California, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Campsites indicated by number & symbol to correspond to list on verso. Inset: California-Nevada mileage chart. NM: addi-tions. © Automobile Club of South-ern California. Luw60. FM0187 ern California; 1Jun69; F49187.
- ern California; 1Jun69; F49187. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities of and the com-munities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief car-tographer. Col. map. (Map no.252) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex, with points of interest indi-cated by number. On verso: City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs-Indio. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct69; F50153. F50153.
- Central area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1813) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Califor-nia & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Inset: Los Angeles Civic Center. Fold. ti.: Street map of central area, Metro-politan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; 1Sep69; F49588.
- Cities of San Bernardino Redlands [Calif.] Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2020) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Is-sued by Automobile Club of Califor-nia & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:47,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Ber-nardino Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cal-ifornia; 1Nov69; F50152.

- City of San Luis Obispo [Calif.] Map. Scale ca. 1:36,500. Index on verso. NM: additions. @ Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; lSep69; F49727.
- Dodger Stadium, Los Angeles. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:22,500. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; 3 maps F49721.
- of Southern California; Imayoy; F49721.
 Guide to Colorado River. Cartog-raphy, Robert J. Thompson. Col. map. (Map no.2356-2361) Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Includes key map. © Automobile Club of South-ern California; IJun69; F49318.
 Kern County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:280,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. City of Bakersfield, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:61,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County, Bakers-field City and Lake Isabella. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IJun69; F49321. F49321.
- Lake Arrowhead and vicinity, Big Bear Lake [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief kke Arrowhead and vicinity, Big Bear Lake [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Indexed. Key map & Bar-ton Flats and vicinity, ca. 1:76,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Guide to San Bernardino Mountains. © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; loct69; F49726. ong Beach [Calif.] arons and sudity.
- Iornia; 10cto9; F49726. Long Beach [Calif.] arena and audito-rium. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to arena, ca. 1:125,000. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; F49722.
- IMAy69; F49/22.
 Los Angeles and vicinity. George W.
 Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
 map. (Map no.2334) Scale ca.
 1;300,000. Index on verso with map
 of Freeway system thru Los Angeles
 downtown area. NM: additions.
 © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep69; F49720.
 Los Angeles Coliseum, sports arena.
- Los Angeles Coliseum, sports arena. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug69; F49724.
- r49/24. Los Angeles Harbor and Long Beach Harbor. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Map. (Map no.1523) Scale ca. 1:23,000. Index on verso with area map. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and Long Beach Harbors. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Nov69; F50156. F50156.
- Los Angeles International Airport. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Passen-ger terminal map on verso. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct69; F50155.
- Metropolitan Los Angeles and freeway etropolitan Los Angeles and freewa, system. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.1235, 2319) Scale ca. 1:130,000 & ca. 1:140,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern Califor-nia; 1Jul69; F49319.
- Pomona Valley area [Calif.] street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartograph-er. Col. map. (Map no.2317) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Indexes on

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN

- JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN
 CALIFORNIA.-Con.
 Pomona Valley area.-Con.
 verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of
 Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan
 Los Angeles. NM: additions.
 © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jan69; F⁴9725.
- Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:43,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Cali-Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia & California State Auto-mobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; LNov69; F50154.
- Riverside County and city of River-side [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 maps (part col.) on 1 sheet. (Maps no.2342, 1605) Scale ca. 1:306,000 & ca. 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cal-ifornia State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Jul69: F49429. 1Ju169; F49429.
- San Gabriel Valley area, street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2316) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Gabriel Val-ley area. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; F49189.
- Mayoy; F49109.
 San Luis Obispo County [Calif.] Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes, Col. map. (Map no.1975) Scale ca. 1:315,0000. Indexes on verso with 2 urban area maps & recreation guide. Fold. ti.: San Luis Obispo County and cities of Atascadero, Paso Robles. NM: additions.
 © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep69; F49723.
- Sanitary disposal stations in Calinitary disposal stations in Call-fornia; north portión, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322-2321) Scale ca. l:1,000,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Facilities indicated by numbers. © Automobile Club of numbers. © Automobile Club Southern California; 1Aug69; F49590.
- Simi Conejo Valleys [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2362) Scale ca. 1:41,600. In-set of Susana Knolls. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Simi-Conejo Valleys & vicinity. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Scuthern California: Lluf69: of Southern California; 1Jun69; F49604.
- r49004.
 Tulare County [Calif.] George W.
 Hayes, chief cartographer. Col.
 map. (Map no.2097) Scale ca.
 1:300,000. Indexes. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Points of interest map of Giant Forest in Sequoia National Park, ca.
 1:22,000, on verso with City of Tulare, ca. 1:32,000, City of Visalia, ca. 1:32,000, City of Porterville, ca. 1:30,000.
 Fold. ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest and cities of Porterville, Tulare, Visalia. MM: additions.
 © Automobile Club of Southern California; ISep69; F49589.
- AUTOMOBILE MANUFACTURERS ASSN. The world makes an automobile. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

В

- BALSAMO, JOSEPH G.
 Here's your cooperative multiple listing map of beautiful Northeastern Du Page County [II].] Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Location-al map. NM: revision & addition.
 © Joseph G. Balsamo; 2May69; F40581. F49581.
 - Here's your multiple listing service map of beautiful Western Du Page County [I11,] Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Du Page Board of Realtors. Scale ca. 1:32,500. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Locational map. NM: revi-sion & addition. © Joseph G. Bal-camo: 55en63: FM-9580. sion & addition. © Ja samo; 5Sep68; F49580.
 - Map of the beautiful Fox River Valley ap of the beautiful Fox River valley [Ill.] area. Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Fox Valley Board of Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Location map. NM: revision & addition. © Joseph G. Balsamo; 4Aug69; F49582.
 - Multiple listing sales map of Downers Grove, Westmont, Lisle, including Woodridge and Hinsbrook [II1.] Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Du Page Board of Realtors. Scale ca. 1:22,500. Indexes on verso with location map. MM: revision & addi-tion. © Joseph G. Balsamo; 15Nov68; F49579.
 - BANGOR, ME. CITY PLANNING BOARD. Bangor, Maine. See MANNING (H. A.)
 - BANK OF MISSISSIPPI. Map of Tupelo, Mississippi. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - BARNARD, CHARLES WILLIAM. Washtenaw County [Mich.] atlas in-cluding Northville Twp. ... Canton Twp. in Wayne County. See PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO.
 - West Wayne County [Mich.] atlas. See PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO.
 - BARNITZ BANK, MIDDLETOWN, OHIO. Map of Middletown [Ohio] and vicinity. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - BARTELS, HERMANN. Die Welt von heute, Tiel V: Entwick-lungslander. See HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG.
 - BATES, VICTOR. Map of ghost towns, old mining and logging towns of northern Wiscon-sin and northern Michigan. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Index on verso, with towns indicated by number. NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Victor Bates; 27Mar69; F49161. F49161.
 - BAY CONSTRUCTION, INC. Cedar Point, on Lake Erie at Sandusky, Ohio. See CEDAR POINT, INC
 - BEATRICE (NEB.) NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. Map of Beatrice, Nebraska. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - BEAUMONT (TEX.) Official map of Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas; west one-half, east one-half. Map on 2 sheets. Scale ca. 1:9,300. Blue line print. With indexes on 2 sheets. NM: additions & changes. © City of Beaumont; 27Aug68; F49313.

- BECKLEY, RICHARD. New atlas of the Bible. See (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD. See COLLINS
- BELL, NELSON D., JR. Tijuana to La Mision [Mex.] See BELL ENTERPRISES.

- BELL ENTERPRISES. Tijuana to La Mision [Mex.] Co map. (Adventure maps by Bell Col. 1) map. (Adventure maps by Bell, 1) Scale not given. Mileage table. Inset: Tijuana. Indexes on verso, with points of interest indicated by number, letter & symbol. Appl. author: Nelson D. Bell, Jr. © Bell Enterprises; 18Jun69; F40408. F49408.
- BELLOWS FALLS (VT.) TRUST CO. Bellows Falls, Vt. See NATIONAL SURVEY.
- BIDDEFORD (ME.) SAVINGS BANK. Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- BIDDEFORD-SACO (ME.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine. See
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. BLACK (SAMUEL) CO. Map of Springfield and vicinity, Massachusetts. See MAP CORP. OF
- AMERICA.
- BLAIKLOCK, E. M. Pictorial Bible atlas [Middle East] See ZONDERVAN PUB. HOUSE.
- BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS OF THE COUNTY OF SOMERSET, NEW JERSEY. SOMERSET COUNTY, N.J. BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS. See
- BOESCH, WILLIAM E., SR. Map of Greater eastern New Orleans. See LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORP.
- BONIN, SERGE. Atlas classique. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.
- BONNER, JAMES CALVIN. Atlas for Georgia history. 78 p. NM: revisions. © James Calvin Bonner; 1Sep69; Al07444. 78 p.
- BONNEY, ORRIN H. Big Thicket [Tex.] Map. Scale ca. 1:540,000. © Orrin H. Bonney; 2Jun69; F49596.
- BOUCHER, BERTRAND P. Asia, set 6. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- Latin America, set 2. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. REGION 12. Award trips & historic trails in Region Twelve. See CROCKER, DONALD W.
- BRADLEY, ELLIOT L. For works with Elliot L. Bradley as application author See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- BRATTLEBORO (VT.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Brattleboro [Vt.] See MANNING (H. A.) CO.
- BRISTOL (CONN.) SAVINGS BANK. Map of Bristol & vicinity, including Plainville and New Britain, Con-necticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- BROWN (WILLIAM C.) CO. PUBLISHERS. Workbook of weather maps [covering U.S. & Southern Canada. By] John J. Hidore. l v. © Wm. C. Brown Co. Publishers; 27Sep68; A86063.
- BROWNING BLUE PRINT CO. See BROWNING MAPS.

BROWNING MAPS.

- City of Canyon, Texas. Map. Scale not given.
 Browning Maps, wholly owned by Browning Blue Print Co.; 10ct69; F49583.
- BRUDEVOLD & PUTNAM, ARCHITECTS. Your official map of the Puyallup Valley area. See CITIZENS STATE BANK, PUYALLUP, WASH.
- BUŠKE, MORRIS R. The world, its history in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

С

See COLUMBIA BROADCASTING CBS. SYSTEM, INC. CALIFORNIA STATE AUTOMOBILE ASSN. For works issued by California State Automobile Assn. See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. CALITHO, INC. Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. See NORTHAM MAPS. CAMPBELL, THOMAS A. A general map of Las Vegas [Nev.] See CAMPBELL REALTY CO. Las Vegas [Nev.] strip map, from Sahara to Sunset. See CAMPBELL REALTY CO. CAMPBELL REALTY CO. A general map of Las Vegas [Nev.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Indexed. Appl. author: Thomas Campbell. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Campbell Realty Co.; Α. tions. © Campbe 3Jul69; F49190. Jul69; F49190. Las Vegas [Nev.] strip map, from Sahara to Sunset. Compiled & issued Apr. 1969. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Thomas A. Campbell, vice-president Campbell Realty Co. © Campbell Realty Co.; 17Apr69; F49294. F49294. CAPE CORAL (FLA.) BANK. Map of Cape Coral, Florida. See DOLPH MAP CO., INC. CARBAJO, ANTONIO. Cuba, La Perla de las Antillas. Col. map. Scale not given. La Habana mileage chart. © Antonio Carbajo; 22Aug69; A92190. CAROLINA BANK Map of Sanford and vicinity, North Carolina, including Lee and Moore Counties. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. CATES, MITCHELL D. Fresh water fishing map of Virginia. Scale ca. 1:950,000. Issued by Virginia Dept. of Conservation & Economic Development. Index. NM: additions & revisions. © Mitchell D. Cates; 9Aug69; F49403. CAYUGA TRAILS CLUB, INC.
Finger Lakes Trail, Seneca Lake section [N.Y.] Map drawn by J. Parkes. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. (In Addendum to Guide to trails of the Finger Lakes region. 2d ed. New York, Cayuga Trails Club. Between p.A24-A25) © Cayuga Trails Club, Inc.; 23Jul69; F49991.

CEDAR POINT, INC.

DAR POINT, INC. Cedar Point, on Lake Erie at Sandusky, Ohio. Col. map. Scale not given. Furnished by Bay Construction, Signed: E. Horvath. © Cedar Point, Inc.; 21Jun69; F49987.

- CHADWICK, CHARLES C. [Northeastern section of Lucas County, Ohio] See CHADWICK MAP FUB. CO. [Toledo] See CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO.
- CHADWICK MAP PUB, CO. [Northeastern section of Lucas County, Ohio] Plate 44. Col. map. Scale approx. 300 ft. to the in. Appl. author: Charles C. Chadwick. NM: revisions. © Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 29Apr69; F49494.
 - [Toledo] Plate 2. Col. map. Scal 80 ft. to the in. Oriented with north to the upper right. Appl. author: Charles C. Chadwick. NM: revisions. © Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 29Aug69; F49490. Scale NM:
- CHAMBERLIN, WELLMAN. Battlefields of the Civil War with descriptive notes. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. Canada. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C. South America. See NATIONAL
 - GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
- CHAMCO. For works distributed by Chamco See CHAMPION MAP CORP.
- CHAMPAIGN (ILL.) NATIONAL BANK. Champaign-Urbana, Illinois, including detailed campus map of the University of Illinois. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Atlanta atlas. 29 p. Scale ca. 1:36,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 17Jan69; F49380.
 - Map of Anderson and Anderson County, South Carolina. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:15,000 & ca. 1:11,400. Indexes. 6 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Aug69; F49507.
 - Corp.; 12Augoy; F49507. Map of Apopka [Fla.] and vicinity. Apopka Area Chamber of Commerce. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:25,000 & ca. 1:82,000. Exclusiv distributors, ChamCo. Indexes. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp. Conces. Photosop Exclusive data compilation. © Cha Corp.; 27Aug69; F49505.
 - Map of Chattanooga, Tenn. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,400. Index on verso. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Jun69; F49233.
 - Map of Concord, Kannapolis, China Grove, Landis, and Mount Pleasant, North Carolina, with inset map of Cabarrus County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,000, county map ca. 1:110,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Apr69; whose F49282.
 - F49282. Map of Florence and Florence County, South Carolina. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:18,000 & ca. 1:100,000. Distributed by ChamCo. Indexes. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 58en69: F49403. 5Sep69; F49493.
 - Map of Greater Knoxville, Tennessee, with inset map of Knox County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. Points of interest indica-ted by symbol. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Aug69; Floudoc F49492

- Map of Greater New Orleans, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index on verso. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; Phone 2000; 2 F49508
- Map of Horry County, South Carolina, including insets of Aynor, Conway, Loris and the Grand Strand area. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Distributed by ChamCo. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 11Aug69; F49491.
- Map of Metropolitan Atlanta, Georgia. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Distributors, Chamco. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 3Jul69; F49235.
- Map of Omaha, Nebraska and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Index on verso. Inset: Douglas County, ca. 1:63,360 & 7 urban area insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Mar69; DU328. F49381.
- Map of Rochester, New York, and vicinity with inset map of Monroe County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000; county inset ca. 1:120,000. Indexes on verso. 8 insets. NM: cartographic & statisical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 9Sep69; F49506. F49506
- Map of Sarasota and Bradenton, Poi Sarasota and Bradenton, Florida, with insets of Anna Maria, Bradenton Beach ... and Venice. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 3Jul69; F49236.
- Map of the United States of America. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,400,000. 4 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. Champion Map Corp.; 3Jun69; F49509
- Map of Trenton, Mercer County, New ap of Trenton, Mercer County, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 12Jun69; F49234. © Cham-
- Omaha, Nebraska, and Council Bluffs, Iowa, atlas. 20 p. Scale of lo-cation map ca. 1:35,000. NM: com-pilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 17Jul69; F49382.
- State of Florida atlas. 26 p. Distributors, Chamco. NM: compila-tion of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F49283.
- CHEMICAL BANK & TRUST CO., MIDLAND,
 - MICH. Map of Midland, Michigan. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CHICAGO TRIBUNE. ADVERTISING DEPT. Chicago metropolitan area, suburban zip codes. See TRIBUNE CO. Income map of Metropolitan Chicago, median family income, 1968 estimate. See CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO.

CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO. Income map of Metropolitan Chicago, median family income, 1968 estimate. Prepared by the Advertising Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:540,000. Source: Hospital Planning Council, Chicago Tribune/Chicago Today, Re-search Data Division. Street index. Inset. © Chicago Tribune Co.; 4Dec69; F50167.

July-Dec.

- CHINO (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Chino Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- CHINO VALLEY (CALIF.) BOARD OF REALTORS. Chino Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- CHULA VISTA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COM-
- HULA VISTA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COM-MERCE. Chula Vista, California. Lithography, Crest Offset Print. Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Index. Pic-torial map of area on verso. Fold. ti.: Your key to a new location ... Chula Vista, California. NM: revi-sion. © Chula Vista Chamber of Com-merce; 7Jul69; F49239.
- CITIES SERVICE OIL CO. Baltimore street map. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.
- CITIZENS BANK, EUGENE, OR. Eugene & Springfield, Oregon. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK OF BOWLING GREEN, KY. Bowling Green, Kentucky. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CITIZENS NATIONAL BANK, PAINTSVILLE,
- Map of Paintsville, Kentucky. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CITIZENS STATE BANK, PUYALLUP, WASH. Your official map of the Puyallup Val-ley area. Drawing by Brudevold & Futnam, Architects. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Prepared by Citizens State Bank with the cooper-ation of Fuyallup Valley Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indi-cated by symbol. Index on verso with area map. © Citizens State Bank; 9Sep69; F49479.
- CITY BANK & TRUST CO., JACKSON, MICH. Map of Jackson and vicinity, Michigan. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

- AMERICA.
 CITY MAP SERVICE.
 Area map of Tulsa [Okla.] and vicinity. Scale not given. Blue line print. 3 insets. Appl. authors: Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer. Appl. ti.: Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. NM: compilation & revision. © City Map Service; 15Apr68; F49990.
 Street map of Greater Tulsa, Oklahoma. 1968. Scale not given. Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. Appl. authors: Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer. © City Map Service; 15Apr69 (in notice: 1968); F49532. F49532.
- CITY NATIONAL BANK, CEDAR RAPIDS, IOWA. Map of Cedar Rapids, including Marion - Hiawatha, Iowa. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CITY OF BEAUMONT. See BEAUMONT (TEX.)
- CITY OF JASPER, ALA. See JASPER, ALA.
- CLEVELAND AUTOMOBILE CLUB. Northeastern Ohio. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- CLOZIER, RENE. Atlas classique. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.
- COAST DISTRIBUTORS. Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- COLLINS, ROBERT FRANK. Terrain map of the British Isles. Ist ed. Scale 1:2,000,000. 3 insets. © Robert Frank Collins; 25Jun69; F49195.

- COLLINS (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD. New atlas of the Bible, by Jan H. Negenman; edited by Harold H. Rowley; translated by Hubert Hos-kins & Richard Beckley. London, Collins. 208 p. © William Collins Sons & Co., Ltd. & Doubleday & Co., Inc.; 130ct69; AF29743.
- COLORADO NATIONAL BANKS. Denver, Colorado, metropolitan area. See J & R MAP CO.

COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. [Contoured 30" relief globe] Scale not given. © CBS a.a.d. for Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; 140ct68; F49575.

- COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT DIVISION, FLORIDA DEPT. OF COMMERCE. See FLORIDA. DEPT. OF COMMERCE. COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT DIVISION.
- COMMERCIAL NATIONAL BANK, GREENVILLE, MISS.

Greenville, Mississippi. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

- COMPASS MAPS
 - MIRADS MARS. Alpine County [Calif.] for a wonder-ful time. Alpine County Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Appl. authors: Richard Elke & Shirley F. Elke. © Compass Maps; 15Dec69; F50185.
 - Maps; 190009; 190109.
 Map of Lake County [Calif.] and its communities. Lake County Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given.
 5 insets. 5 urban area maps on verso. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 23Sep69; F49570.
 - Map of Lodi [Calif.] and vicinity. Lodi District Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index. Location map on verso. Fold. ti.: Lodi, California. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 28Jul69; F49309.
 - Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity. Cartography, S. F. Elke. Zagaris, Realtor. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,500. Index. Map of Stanis-laus County on verso. Fold. ti.: Modesto and Stanislaus County. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: revisions. © Compass Maps; 24Sep69; F49759.
 - Map of Napa County [Calif.] and its communities. Title Insurance & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:125,000.
 Index. 9 insets. On verso: Map of the city of Napa and vicinity, ca. 1:27,000. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke.
 © Compass Maps; 2Jul69; F49205.
 - Map of Nevada and Sierra Counties ap of Nevada and Sierra Counties [Calif.] and their communities. Inter-County Title Co. Scale ca. 1:170,000. 9 insets. On verso: Map of Grass Valley and Nevada City. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 60ct69; F49709.
 - b0ctb9; F49/99.
 Map of the Oakdale District, Stanis-laus County, California. Oakdale District Chamber of Commerce.
 Scale ca. 1:145,000. Indexed.
 2 insets. On verso: City of Oak-dale and vicinity, ca. 1:16,500.
 Appl. authors: Richard Elke & Shirley Elke. © Compass Maps; 26Nov69: F50184. Shirley Elke. © 26Nov69; F50184.
 - 26Nov69; F50184. Map of Visalia, California. Visalia Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index. Visalia transporta-tion access map of California in margin. Industrial map of Visalia, California, on verso. Fold. ti.: Visalia, California, city & indus-trial map. Appl. authors; Richard Elke & Shirley Elke. © Compass Maps; 26Nov69; F50186.

CONNECTICUT BANK & TRUST CO. Map of Metropolitan Hartford, Connecticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

- CONNECTICUT MOTOR CLUB. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - Map of Greater New Haven, including E. Haven, N. Haven, W. Haven, Hamden, Bethany, Woodbridge, Con-necticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - Map of Stamford, Connecticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Torrington, Connecticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CONNECTICUT NATIONAL BANK. For works provided by Connecticut National Bank See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CONVENTION-VISITORS BUREAU, SCHENECTADY COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. See SCHENECTADY COUNTY (N.Y.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. CONVENTION-VISI-TORS BUREAU.
- ROBERT L. See COOPER ENTER-COOPER, R PRISES.
- COOPER ENTERPRISES.
- Nevada, lost mines and ghost towns. Drawn by Andy Dagosta. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: compilation. © Cooper Enterprises (Robert L. Cooper, sole proprietor); loct69; F49605.
- COQUERY, MICHEL. Atlas classique. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.
- COSHOCTON (OHIO) NATIONAL BANK. Map of Coshocton [Ohio] See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- COUWENBERG, W. M. Barstow [Calif.] and vicinity. See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC.
 Indianapolis-Marion County with adjoining sections of Boone, Hamil-ton, Morgan and Johnson Counties.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,500.
 NM: additions. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; I7Sep69; F49576.
 Moon globe, 10 1/2 inch. Scale 1" = approx. 205 statute miles.
 NM: compilation. © George F.
 - NM: compilation. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; F49578.
- CREST OFFSET PRINT. CO. Chula Vista, California. See CHULA VISTA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- CROCKER, DONALD W. Award trips & historic trails in Region Twelve [Western United States & Hawaii] B.S.A. Region Twelve, Boy Scouts of America. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,000,000. Trips & trails indicated bv number. Appl. ti.: Award trips and historic trails in California ... and south-western Wyoming. © Donald W. Crocker; 8Nov69; F50230.
- CROCKER, VINCENT P. For works with Vincent P. Crocker as application author See NATION-AL SURVEY.
- CULVER, E. W. Map of Brattleboro [Vt.] See MANNING (H. A.) CO.
- CUMMINGS, ROBERT A., JR. [Rail route: Pittsburgh to airport] Map. Scale not given. © Robert A. Cummings, Jr.; 24Jul69; F49311.
- CURRAN, DONALD. Atlas classique. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

D

- D & L PUB. CO. & L PUB. CO.
 Newport Harbor [Calif.] area map, 1969. Cartography by Richard C.
 Hutchinson. Scale not given.
 Inset of Upper Bay area. Index on verso. Appl. authors: Patricia
 Wright Lung & Charlie Lung.
 D & L Pub. Co., solely owned by Patricia Wright Lung & Charlie Lung; 31Jul69; F49374.
- D-X SUNRAY OIL CO. Ill.-Iowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. See NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
- DA-LU ENTERPRISES Area map of Vidor, Texas. Drawn & designed by Da-Lu Enterprises. Scale not given. Index. Appl. author: Rebecca Davis & A. Merle Luker. © Da-Lu Enterprises; 22Aug69; F49672.
- DAGOSTA, ANDY. Nevada, lost mines and ghost towns. See COOPER ENTERPRISES.
- DAVIS, REBECCA. Area map of Vidor, To DA-LU ENTERPRISES. Texas. See
- DEBS (E. E.) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Dynamic, prosperous Antelope Valley [Calif.] See WESTERN MAP CO.
- DECATUR (GA.) FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN.
 - Map of dynamic DeKalb County, Georgia. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- DEFEE, LARRY. Map of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W., Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia Springs, 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:24,000. Index on verso with map showing northeastern portion of county. Fold. ti. Pocket map of Cobb County ... Lithia Springs. © Larry Defee; 16Aug69; F49712.
- DELL PUB. CO.
 - New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town. See FIASHMAPS,

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.

- NOYER-GEPPERT CO.
 Geocraft visual-relief 12 inch globe. Edited by C. B. Odell.
 Scale 1:42,000,000; 1" = 660 miles.
 Oct. 1, 1969 de facto boundaries are shown without reference to their status in international agreements. Appl. states prev. reg. 140ct66, F42428. NM: addi-tions & revision. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 19Nov69; F50168.
 New England. Edited by Henry J.
 Warman. Ed. 1969. Col. map. (Denoyer-Geppert visual-relief series, map S172vr) Scale 6 miles to the inch (ca. 1:380,000) Lambert conformal conic projection. Inset of Maine. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 10Sep69; F49568.
 South Asia in maps, by Robert C.
 Kingsbury. 96 p. (Atlas no.H379) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 17Sep69; A98111. Geocraft visual-relief 12 inch
- A98111
- United States, 48 states. 1969 ed. Col. map. (Actionmap, no.19001) Scale: 250 miles to the ft. Albers equal area projection. Inset map of North America. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 18Nov69; F50001.
- Co.; IONOVGY; FOUDI. The world, its history in maps, by William H. McNeill, Morris R. Buske & A. Wesley Roehm. 2d ed. 1969. 96 p. Adapted from the Denoyer-Geppert world history wall maps & the atlas Our United States, its history in maps. © Denoyer-Gep-pert Co.; 24Nov69; All3987.

DENTON COUNTY (TEX.) MAPPING CO. Ownership map of proposed Aubrey Lake in north central Denton County, Texas. Scale 1" = 2000'. Eleva-tions from U.S.C. & G. maps. Blue line print. Appl. author: Al Vick. © Denton County Mapping Co., solely owned by Al Vick; 24Jun69; F49432.

- CPT. OF HIGHWAYS, NEVADA. S NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. See
- DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE, GEORGIA. See GEORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE.
- DIEGES, PAUL. Greater Perris Valley [Calif.] in-cluding detailed maps of Perris, Sun City, Quail Valley. Prepared by Bruce W. Thain & Perris Engi-neering. June 1969. 4 maps on l sheet. Scale of Greater Perris Valley ca. 1:62,000. Prepared for Perris Valley Chamber of Commerce. Index. © Paul Dieges; 12Jul69; F49485. F49485.
- DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Cape Coral, Florida. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. ments of Cape Coral Bank. Col. Compli-Index, Ments of Cape Coral Bank. Index, with churches indicated by number. Map of Lee County, Florida, ca. 1:109,000 on verso with Downtown Fort Myers. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Jul69; F49193.
 - Map of Knoxville, Tennessee. Latest ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Distributed by Knox-ville Magazine Co. Index. On sheet with Map of downtown Knox-ville. On verso: General highway map, Knox County, Tennessee, ca. 1:130,000. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 15Apr69; F49295.
 - 15Aproy; F49295. Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina. Latest ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Issued by Chamber of Commerce of Greater Spartanburg. Index. On verso: Spartanburg County, South Carolina, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. t1.: Map of Greater Spartanburg in-cluding Spartanburg County, South Carolina. © on map of Spartanburg; Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 10ct69; F49606. Struct atlas of eastern Broward
 - Street atlas of eastern Broward County, Florida. 1 v. Scale of maps ca. 1:17,000. Cover ti.: Street atlas of Broward County, Florida. NM: additions. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 5Sep69; F49572.
 - Street atlas of Palm Beach County, Florida. 1969-70 ed. l v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:23,000.
 © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 15Jun69; Fholog F49427.
- DONEGAN, DORRICE. Directory and city map of Gadsden, Alabama. Scale not given. Indexes. © Dorrice Donegan; 17Feb69; F49671.
- DOUBLEDAY & CO., INC. Contemporary world atlas. See HAMMOND, INC. New atlas of the Bible. See C (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD.
- See COLLINS
- DU PAGE (ILL.) BOARD OF REALTORS. Here's your multiple listing service map of beautiful Western Du Page County [Ill.] See BALSAMO, JOSEPH G.
 Multiple listing sales map of Downers Grove, Westmont, Lisle, including Woodridge and Hinsbrook [Ill.] See BALSAMO, JOSEPH G.

E

EAK-O-LEN. Northeast Indiana lake map. See SCHAFER, WILLIAM.

EARLING & HILLER, INC. Metropolitan Milwaukee. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. See ECKERD DRUG STORES. Map of Erie and vicinity, Pennsyl-vania. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Wilmington, Delaware. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. EDUCATIONAL FRONTIERS, INC. Moon globe map. 6 maps on 1 sheet. © Educational Frontiers, Inc.; 30Jun69; All1368. ELECTRONICS GROUP, HARRIS-INTERTYPE CORP. See HARRIS-INTERTYPE CORP. ELKE, RICHARD L. For works with Richard L. Elke as appl. author See COMPASS MAPS. ELKE, SHIRLEY F. For works with Shirley F. Elke as appl. author See COMPASS MAPS. ELMAN'S CHAPPAQUA STATIONERS. The roads and lanes of Chappaqua [N.Y.] See MERRILL, ARTHUR A. ERDMANN, WILLIAM F. Ownership & road maps of Lincoln County, Oregon. 34 l. Scale 2" = 1 mi. Blue line print. Appl. states prev. reg. F36503. M: revision. © William F. Erd-mann; lJul69; F49287. ESSEX COUNTY, N.Y. HIGHWAY DEPT. Highway map of Essex County, New York, 1969. See NATIONAL SURVEY. ESSO STANDARD OIL, S.A., LTD. Puerto Rico. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

La Republica de Panama. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

EUROPEAN ROAD GUIDE, INC. 1969/1970 motoring atlas, Europe and Israel. 62 l. © European Road Guide, Inc.; 1Apr69; A80015.

F

- F & A MAP CO., INC. Alabama Florida regional map, ([Map] no.1-2) 2 maps. Scale 1" = 4000'. From U.S.G.S. topo-graphic publications, Blue line print. Wells indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & drawing. © F & A Map Co., Inc.; 150ct69; F49985-49986.
- FAIRFIELD COUNTY (CONN.) TRUST CO. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - Street map, New Canaan and Darien, Connecticut and the Connecticut Turnpike, See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - Street map, Ridgefield and Redding, Connecticut, including Connecticut Turnpike information. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - Street map, Stamford, Greenwich and Old Greenwich, Connecticut, in-cluding New Connecticut Turnpike. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FARMERS NATIONAL BANK OF SALEM, OHIO. Map of Salem, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FARMINGTON RIVER (CONN.) WATERSHED
 - RMINGTON RIVER (CONN.) WATERSHED ASSN., INC. A guide for the canoeist on the Far-mington. Robert A. Hawley, 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Appl. authors: Robert A. Hawley & Hale Anderson, Jr. © Farmington River Watershed Assn., Inc.; 2Sep69; Findian F49434.

- FARR, ROBERT. Michaux State Forest, Penna., Mont Alto section, Caledonia Part to Pen Mar. See POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHINGTON, D.C.
- FERGUSON, M. L. Road map of Bexar County, Texas. Ferguson Map Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:150,000. Distributed by Weiner News Co. Index. by Weiner News Co. Index. Helotes & University City area maps in margin. General Expressway map, San Antonio, ca. 1:70,000 & 3 other urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Where to go and how to get there in Bexar County and the San Antonio area. Appl. states prev pub. 24Ju147, F2625; 24Feb61, F30054. NM: re NM: rev © M. L. Ferguson; 24Jan69; F49237.
 - FERGUSON MAP CO. Road map of Bexar County, Texas. See FERGUSON, M. L.
- FERRATO, J. F. Sportsman's map, West Delta [Miss.] area. Map. Scale ca. 1:95,000. NM: additions & updating. © J. F. Ferrato; 10Jul69; F49714.
- FETNER, EDWARD H., JR. Map of West Columbia & Cayce, South Carolina. See WEST COLUMBLA-CAYCE (S.C.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- FIELD ENTERPRISES, INC. A. J. NYSTROM & CO. SUBSIDIARY. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
- FIRST CITY BANK & TRUST CO., MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF GARY. Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana, including Crown Point, East Gary, Hobart. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK, MICHIGAN CITY, IND. Michigan City, Indiana. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. Troy, Tipp City, West Milton, Miami County, Ohio, map and street guide. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO., STURGIS, MICH. Sturgis, Michigan. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK, DAYTON, OHIO. Map of Greater Dayton, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK IN ALBUQUERQUE,
- N.M. Street map of Greater Albuquerque [N.M.] See WESTERN MAP CO.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK, IOWA CITY, IOWA. Map of Iowa City, Iowa. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF BIDDEFORD, ME. Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. See
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF JONESBORO, ARK. Jonesboro, Arkansas. See J & R MAP
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PRINCETON, N.J. Map of the Borough of Princeton & Princeton Township, New Jersey. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK, SAN MARCOS, TEX. San Marcos, Texas. See J & R MAP CO.

- FIRST NATIONAL BANK, SCOTIA, N.Y. Map of Schenectady and vicinity, New York, including Scotia, Glenville, Niskayuna. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST SECURITY NATIONAL BANK & TRUST
- CO., LEXINGTON, KY. Map of Lexington and vicinity, Ken-tucky. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST STATE BANK, ODESSA, TEX. Odessa and vicinity. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FIRST TRUST & DEPOSIT CO.,
- SYRACUSE, N.Y. Map of Syracuse, New York, and vicinity. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- FISK, MRS. BURKE S. Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. See HUNTSVILLE (ALA.) HISTORICAL See SOCIETY.
- FISK, SARAH HUFF. Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. See HUNTSVILLE (ALA.) HISTORICAL See SOCIETY.
- FLASHMAPS, INC. New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town, by Toy Lasker & Jean George; Jean Paul Tremblay, cartographer. 80 p. Maps prepared in cooperation with the American Geographical Society. Distributed by Dell Pub. Co. © Flashmaps, Luc. 284prfS0: 480775. Inc.; 28Apr69; A80775.
- ORIDA. DEPT. OF COMMERCE. COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT DIVISION. FIORIDA -Florida aeronautical chart. See JEPPESEN & CO.
- FLORIDA TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. Map of Plantation, Florida, Sunrise Golf Village ... and unincorporated Compliments of Greater Plantation Chamber of Commerce. Appl. author: Larry Menser. © Florida Technical Services, Inc.; 6Nov69; F49827.
- FOSTER & KLEISER San Diego [Calif.] metropolitan market major arterial map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- FOX VALLEY (ILL.) BOARD OF REALTORS. Map of the beautiful Fox River Valley [Ill.] area. See BALSAMO, JOSEPH G.
- FRANKLIN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEERING DEPT .
 - DEPT. Map showing principal traffic routes, streets and roads of Greater Columbus, Ohio. Prepared by Cletus E. McPherson, Franklin County engineer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index. County map, ca. 1:65,000, on verso. Fold. ti.: Franklin County highway map. NM: rev. ed. of 1967 map. © Franklin County Engineering Dept.; 19Nov69; F49997. F49997 .
- FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Map of Delaware Valley area, embracap of Delaware Valley area, embrac-ing Pennsylvania counties, New Jersey counties, State of Delaware. (Map no.332) Scale ca. 1:150,000. Appl. author: Lewis L. Amsterdam. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Sùrvey Co.; 10ct69; F49984.
 - Map of Dover area and Kent County, Delaware. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Dover area, 2,000' = 1". Indexed. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 4Aug69; F49315.

- Tapetours, a drive it yourself tour of historic Philadelphia. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:9,000. Orient-ed with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by mumber. Appl. authors: Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 3Jul69; F49289.
- FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC. China, Asian giant. Signed: Jefferson. Col. map. Scale ca. L:10,000,000. 11 insets. With China, Asian giant, a study of the map by Helen P. MacInnis, 7 p. NM: all new except maps appearing in margin. © Friendship Press, Inc.; IFeb69; A104692.
 - Illustrated map of China. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,000,000. With illustrated map of China, resource sheet by Catherine Ambrose, 1 v. © Friendship Press, Inc.; 1Feb69; ac0601 A104691.

G

- GARBUTT, CAMERON W. Mold-a-map of the Biblical world [Middle East] 4 1. © Cameron W. Garbutt; 14Nov69; A109653.
- GEERTSEMA, GALTJO L.
 Gatstral index maps of Berkeley, Jefferson and Morgan Counties, West Virginia and other sections of Old Frederick County, Virginia.
 22 maps (part col.) in portfolio. Includes 12 land grant index maps. With Index, 1 v. in pocket mounted on p.2 of cover. MM: new carto-graphy, compilation of index.
 © Galtjo L. Geertsema; 17Jun69; F49286. F49286.
- GENERAL ADJUSTMENT BUREAU, INC. Historical tide record of hurricane Camille [Hancock, Harrison & Jack-son Counties, Miss.] Aug. 17, 1969. Col. map on 3 sheets. Scale not given. © General Adjustment Bureau, Inc.; 15Sep69; F50187.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alabama and Georgia; 1970 Happy Mo-toring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,257,000; 1" = about 19.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest in-dicated by number on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48287. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Nov69; F50158.
 - Asia, set 6. Guide prepared by Bertrand P. Boucher. 40 maps (part col.) in 10 folders. (World re-gional geography transparencies) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Sep69; F49530.
 - 50Sep09; F49530. Atlanta, 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:46,000; 1" = about 0.7 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Atlanta, 1:21,700. Index on verso with Atlanta and vicinity, 1:125,000. Fold. ti.: Atlanta and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F44454. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; F49413.
 - Inc.; 25Mar69; F49413. Baltimore; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1" = about 0.36 miles; 1:23,000. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes on verso with Baltimore and vicin-ity, 1" = about 1.4 miles; 1:89,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43585. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20Aug69; F49666.

- Colorado, Utah; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:1,046,000 & 1:1,109,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps in margin. Appl. states prev, reg. 1968, F47173. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 26Aug69; F49665.
- Dallas, Fort Worth; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
 Scale 1:52,000; 1" = about 0.8 miles & 1:46,000; 1" = about 0.73 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Indexes. Includes maps of Dallas - Fort Worth area & Downtown Fort Worth. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F44449. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Sep69; F49667.
- Florida; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" = about 15.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. On sheet with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48289. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 310ct69; F50160.
- Houston, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:43,000; 1" = about 0.7 miles. Frepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Houston, 1:11,300. Houston-Galveston area, 1:220,000, on verso with Baytown, 1:30,600. Fold. ti.: Houston and vicinity, Baytown, Clear Lake City, Bayport. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47175. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Jul69; F49416.
- 17 Jul69; F49416.
 Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,761,000; 1" = about 28 Miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Relief map of Idaho, Montana and Wyoming. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 3 national park maps, 1 national monument map, 4 recreation area maps & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47711. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50164.
 Illinois, Indiana; 1969 Happy Motor-
- Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50164. Illinois, Indiana; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:760,000; 1" = about 12 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 7 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47174 & F46776. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Jun69; F49409.
- Latin America, set 2. Prepared by Bertrand P. Boucher. 49 maps (part col.) in 12 folders. (World regional geography transparencies) Appl. states prev. rgg. 1968, F#7755. NM: additions & revisions. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; F49528.
- Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. Norman J. W. Thrower, editor. McGraw-Hill. 76 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, A983115.
 NM: revisions & additions. © General Drafting Co., Inc. & Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Aug69; A108759.
- Map of Morris County, New Jersey. 4th ed. Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders. Scale 1:53,600; 1" = about 0.85 miles. Index with points of interest indi-

cated by symbol. On verso: New Jersey, ca. 1:740,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1961, F30992. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Jul69; F49419.

- Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Jul69; F49419 Memphis; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:40,000; l" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Memphis 1:21,500; l" = about 0.33 miles (1800') Index on verso with Memphis and vicinity, 1:115,000; l" = about l.8 miles. Fold. ti.: Memphis and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47172. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Sep69; F49668.
- F49668. Michigan; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:901,600; 1" = about 14.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Detroit and vicinity & 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Michigan. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46773. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Apr69; F49412. Nesbuille: 1970. Happy Motoring mide
- Nashville; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:37,000; 1" = about 0.58 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Nashville, 1:15,800; 1" = about 0.25 miles (1300') Index on verso with Nashville and vicinity, 1:127,000; 1" = about 2 miles. Fold. ti.: Nashville and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43580. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Sep69; F49669.
- 24Sep69; F49669. New York City & vicinity, 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:82,500; 1" = about 1.3 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Eastern Long Island, 1:166,000, on verso with Lower Manhattan, 1:13,680. Fold. ti.: New York City and Long Island. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47712. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 11Jul69; F49415.
- IJJu109; F49415. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1;32,000 & 1;37,200. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed. 3 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48818. © General Drafting Co., Inc; 290ct69; F50163.
- North America, set 1. Guide prepared by Aldonna Lapinskas. 52 maps (part col.) in 13 folders. (World regional geography transparencies) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 3Sep69; F49531.
- >>sepoy; r44531. North Carolina, South Carolina; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" = about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48288. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5Dec69; F50157. North Dakota and South Dakota: 1970
- North Dakota and South Dakota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,214,000; 1" = about 19.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number. Nebraska,

1:1,267,000, on verso with 6 urban area maps & Black Hills map. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47710. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50165.

- Northeast States; Southeast States; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:2,130,000 & 1:2,720,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. 2 insets. Sightseeing indexes & mileage table. Fold. t1: Eastern United States. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47169.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5May69; F49410.
- DMAy09; F49410.
 Pennsylvania; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:670,000; 1" = about 10.6 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl: states prev. reg. 1969, F48286. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; F50159.
- Inic.; 14Novog; F50159.
 Philadelphia and vicinity, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:95,000; 1" = about 1.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oll & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Downtown Philadelphia, 1:13,100 & Valley Forge, 1" = about 0.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Philadelphia and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46769. © General Drafting Co. Inc.: HaugGo: F40414.
- Fold. tl.: Philadelphia and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46769. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Aug69; F49414.
 Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale 1:270,000. Prepared for Esso Standard Oil, S.A. English & Spanish. Index. 6 insets. On verso: San Juan, 1:27,400. Fold. ti.: Mapa de las carreteras de Puerto Rico. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F42408. NM: additions & revisions. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25Jun69; F49417.
- 25Jun69; F49417. La Republica de Panama. Col. map. Scale 1:1,120,000. Proyeccion conforme de Lambert. Prepared for Esso Standard Oil S.A., Ltd. Index. Inset: La Zona del Canal, 1:291,000. Panama, 1:27,000, on verso with mileage chart & 2 highway maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F48055. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 90ct69; F50162.
- Inc.; 90ct69; F50162. Road map of Mexico; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:5,630,000. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. English & Spanish. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. Mexico, D.F., 1:96,000, & Mexico, D.F., central area, 1:30,000, on verso with 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Mexico. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47709. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 3Nov69; F50161.
- Soviet Union, set 4. Guide prepared by John J. Veldof. 37 maps (part col.) in 7 folders. (World regional geography transparencies) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 225ep69; F49529.
- TWA Marketair; world wide routes. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:38,000,000. Azimuthal equidistant projection. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25Aug69; F49670.
- 25Augo3; F49670. Texas; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,633,000; 1" = about 25.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso, with National interstate system & 10

Fold. ti.:

- Texas.-Con.
 urban area maps. Fold. t1.:
 Texas. Appl. states prev. reg.
 1968, F46772. © General Drafting
 Co., Inc.; 29Apr69; F49411.
 Washington, D.C. and vicinity; 1969
 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map.
 Scale 1:71,000; 1" = approx. 1.1
 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Index. On verso:
 Pictorial guide to central Washington and nearby Arlington County,
 Va., 1:13,600. Fold. ti.: Washington, D.C., map and visitor's guide.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47708. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Aug69; F49663.
 Western United States. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:3,600,000;
 1" = about 57 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes & mileage table. Inset: Chicago and vicinity. 2 urban area maps in margin. Recto: Western States, 1969 Happy Motoring guide.--Verso: Central States, 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Appl. states prev. reg.
 1968, F47715. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 16Jun69; F49418.
 Wisconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1
- visconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale 1:860,000 & l:1,077,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. 3 insets. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47168. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Aug59; F49664.
- The world makes an automobile. A Autoworld makes an automobile. Auto-mobile Manufacturers Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Materials used in a motor vehicle indicated by symbol. Appl. states prev. reg. 1961, F31295. NM: revisions & ad-ditions. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Dec69; F50179.

GEOGRAPHISCHE VERLAGSGESELLSCHAFT VELHAGEN & KLASING UND HERMANN SCHROEDEL, G.M.B.H. & CO., K.G. See VELHAGEN & KLASING UND HER-MANN SCHROEDEL, GEOGRAPHISCHE VER-LAGSGESELLSCHAFT, G.M.B.H. & CO., K.G.

- GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC. Central Texas; CT-16 Permian-Pennsyl-vanian structure contour map on top Saddle Creek, top Palo Pinto, top Caddo. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells post-ed to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-16) Scale 1" = 4000'. Con-tour interval: 25'. Based on Com-trolled regional base map no.CT-16. trolled regional base map no.CT-16. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50199.
 - Central Texas; CT-17 Permian struc-ture contour map on top Saddle Creek, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-17) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-17. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50202.
 - notice: 1960); 550202. Central Texas; CT-18 Permian struc-ture contour map on base Saddle Creek coal, base upper Capps lime-stone. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells post-ed to Oct. 30, 1969. [[Map] no.CT-18] Scale 1" = 4000'. Con-tour interval: 25'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.CT-18. Blue line print. NW: compilation. Blue line print. NM: compilation.

© Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50201.

- Central Texas; CT-19 Permian-Pennsyl-vanian structure contour map on top vanian structure contour map on top Saddle Creek & top Caddo. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-19) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-19. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.: 7Feb69 (in notice: Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50203.
- Central Texas; CT-24 Pennsylvanian entral Texas; CT-24 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top Caddo & top Marble Falls. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-24) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-24. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.: Tebb60: F50204 Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69; F50204.
- Daflas, Inc.; 7Feb09; F50204. Central Texas; T-7 Pennsylvanian & Ordovician structure contour map on top Caddo & top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-7) Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50211.
- Central Texas; T-8 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top upper Pennsylvanian reef, top Strawn, top Strawn lime, top Caddo. Geol ogy compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-8. Blue line print. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50213.
- Central Texas; T-8 Permian-Pennsyl-vanian structure contour map on base Coleman Junction, base Breck-enridge limestone. Geology com-nied & pub by Cocomp Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 1 00'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50212.
- Central Texas; T-8 Pre-Pennsylvanian entral Texas; T-8 Pre-Pennsylvanian structure contour map on base Penn-sylvanian & top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-8) Bcale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50206.
- Central Texas; T-9 Ordovician struc-ture contour map on top Ellenture contour map on top Ellen-burger & top Pre-Cambrian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.: 27Aug68: F50220. Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50229.
- Central Texas; T-9 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top Penn-sylvanian reef & top Strawn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-9) Scale

1'' = 8000!Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-9. Blue line print. compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50228.

- Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50228. Central Texas; T-9 Permian structure contour map on top San Andres, top Glorieta, base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-9. Blue line print. IM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50227.
- Dailas, Inc.; 27Augoo; F50227. Central Texas; T-18 Ordovician struc-ture contour map on top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-18) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-18. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50225. Central Texas: T-18 Bennsulvanian
- Central Texas; T-18 Pennsylvanian entral Texas; T-18 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top Penn-sylvanian reef & top Strawn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-18) Scale 1ⁿ = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-18. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50226. entral Texas; T-19 Pennsylvanian &
- Central Texas; T-19 Pennsylvanian & Ordovician structure contour map on top Caddo, top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-19) Scale 1th = 8000th. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-19. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50207.
- Central Texas; T-20 Pennsylvanian & entral Texas; T-20 Pennsylvanian & Ordovician structure contour map on top Caddo, top Comyn, top Ellen-burger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-20) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-20. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50208.
- 1968); F50208. Central Texas; T-21 surface geology, Paleozoic, Ordovician structure contour map on surface geology, Paleozoic, top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-21) Scale 1 = 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-21. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50210.
- Central Texas; T-22 surface geology & Ordovician structure contour map & Ordovician structure contour map on top Ellenburger. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-22) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled region-al base map no.T-22. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.; 7Feb69 (in Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50209.
- Central Texas; T-85 Permian structure map on base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969.

([Map] no.T-85) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-85. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50198.

- 1968); F50198. Central Texas; T-110 Permian struc-ture contour map on base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-110) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25' Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-110. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb59 (in notice: 1968); F50200.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-4 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-4 deep structure contour map on base Woodford, top Viola, base Pennsyl-vanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no 0.4 Blue line regional base map no.0-4. Blue line print NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50189.
- Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50189. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-4 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-4) Scale 1" = 8000. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.0-4. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50196.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 deep structure contour map on base Woodford. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled re-gional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50191. F50191.
- F50191. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Base on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: com-pilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas; 10Mar69; F50190. Based 10Mar69; F50190.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 shallow structure contour map on shallow structure contour map on top Heebner. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50193.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 set Uklanoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 deep structure contour map on base Woodford. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. @ Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Inc.: 10Mar69: F50195. las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50195.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.

no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50194.

- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50192. Wells
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 est Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Arbuckle. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50218.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 est Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 medium structure contour map on top Deese marker, top Hoxbar marker, base Strawn, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50217.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 st Okiahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Brown dolomite, top Wellington, top Canyon lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1⁶ = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NW: compilation © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50197.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-8 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-8 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Megargel, top Canyon lime, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Toc.: 10MarGe: F50210 las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50219.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-9 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-9 medium structure contour map on top Springer markers, top Deese markers, top Viola, top 1st bromide, top Woodford, base Pennsylvanian. Geol-ogy compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. cf Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no 0-9 map no.0-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50220.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1° = 8000'. Contour interval: 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50223.

- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 medium structure contour map on top Morrow. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50221.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 shallow structure contour map on top Brown dolomite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50222.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 st Oklahoma-Texas Panhanile; T-2 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50216.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 st Oklahoma-Texas Pannandle; T-2 medium structure contour map on top Morrow. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Con-tour interval: 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50215. Con-
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 shallow structure contour map on top Brown dolomite. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Daltop Brown dolomite. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: com-pilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50214. Based com-

- GEORGE, JEAN. New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town. See FLASHMAPS, INC.
- GEORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE. Georgia aeronautical chart. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000. Aeronautical information on this chart is up to date as of Jan. 1, 1969. NM: revisions. © Georgia Dept. of Industry & Trade; 29Aug69; F49431.
- GLACIER NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., INC. Glacier National Park, Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park, Alberta-Montana [in relief] map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. I on verso. © Glacier Natural History Assn., Inc.; 28May69; A84228. Col Index
- GOLDSMITH (A. F.) & CO. Map of Salem and vicinity, Massa-chusetts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Salem, Massachusetts. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. See
- GOLDTHWAIT, LAWRENCE. Directory map of Lake Wentworth and Crescent Lake. See LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN., INC. MAP COMMITTEE.
- GOODMAN, LOWELL ROBERT. Physiographic diagram of the North-ern Plains. Map. Scale ca. 1:2,100,000. Inset: Substages of the Wisconsin glacier. NM: additions. © Lowell Robert Goodman; 9Jul69; F49293.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Maritime Provinces. Canada. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Petrofina Canada. French & English. Indexes & mile-age chart. Inset: Magdalen Is-lands. Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 31 miles, & Quebec, north shore, 1" = approx. 24 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps. NM: urban area map & revisions. © H. M. Gousha, subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Jun69; F49430.
 - Street map of Comfort, Texas. Scale not given. Mileage map in margin. NM: new map. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 9Jul69; F49285.
- GRANITE CITY (ILL.) TRUST & SAVINGS BANK.
- BANK. Map of Granite City, Illinois, including Madison, Venice, Mitchell, Pontoon Beach. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- GRAY, THOMAS L. Canceing streams of the Potomac and Rappahannock Basins, with their watersheds and difficulty ratings. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:770,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Thomas L. Grave ELWEGG, FUCIES L. Gray; 5Jun69; F49476.
- GRAYSON COUNTY (TEX.) STATE BANK. Sherman, Texas. See J & R MAP CO.
- GREATER BIG HORN TRAVEL ASSN. REATER BIG HORN TRAVEL ASSN. Northern Wyoming, the big land between. Drawn by Harold I. Hop-kinson. Col. map. Scale not given. Fold, ti.; Yellowstone Park to Mount Rushmore; Devils Tower to the Grand Tetons. Appl. states prev. reg. 1960. NM: revision. © Greater Big Horn Travel Assn.; 15Jul68; F49982.
- GREATER PLANTATION (FLA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- Map of Plantation, Florida, Sunrise Golf Village. See FLORIDA TECHNI-CAL SERVICES, INC.
- GREATER SPARTANBURG (S.C) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina. See DOLPH MAP CO., INC.
- GREATER SPRINGFIELD (MASS.) BOARD OF REALTORS, INC. Map of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Conglomeration map, Orleans, Jeffer-son & St. Charles Parishes north of the Mississippi. Jan. 23, 1969. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Index. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 4Apr69; F49175.
- Official map of the Parish of Jeffer-son [La.] 1837. Greenway Realty Co. Scale 1:63,360. NM: additions. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 27Nov69; F50146.
- Subdivision map, East Bank, Jeffer-son Parish [La.] Scale 1/10" = approx. 106'. Index. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 5Aug69; phoreb. F49384.
- GREENWAY REALTY CO. Official map of the Parish of Jeffer-son [La.] 1837. See GREENE, JAMES A., SR.
- GUIDE ART CO. Lake Monroe, Indiana's largest lake. 8th advertiser ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:80,000. Signed: Skir-Scale ca. 1:60,000. Signed: Skir-vin. 9 area accommodations & services logomaps on verso. Fold.
 ti.: Tourist guide to Lake Monroe.
 Guide Art Co.; 2Jul69; F49192.

GULF OIL CORP. For works prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Η

- HAGSTROM CO., INC. Mercer County [N.J.] atlas. 1st ed. 48 p. (Atlas no.2260A) Scale of maps ca. 1:27,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 31Dec69; F50181.
 - Middlesex County [N.J.] atlas. 3d ed. Rev. 48 p. (Atlas no.2212A) Scale of maps ca. 1:27,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 29Sep69; F49573.
 - Nassau County [N.Y.] atlas. 6th ed. 80 p. (Atlas no.2145A) Scale of maps ca. 1:29,500. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 31Dec69; F50180.
 - Ocean County [N.J.] atlas. 2d ed. 71 p. (Atlas no.2235A) Scale of sectional maps 1-12 & 18, ca. 1:35,000, & maps 13-17, ca. 1:50,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 24Nov69; F49836.
 - Street and road map of Morris County, New Jersey. Col. map. (Map no.3006A) Scale ca. 1:31,000. 7 insets. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 5Sep69; F49502.
 - Suffolk County [N.Y.] atlas. 4t Rev. 112 p. (Atlas no.2570A) 4th ed. Rev. 112 p. (Atlas no.2570A) Scale of sectional maps ca. 1:36,400. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 22Dec69; F50166.
 - Union County [N.J.] atlas. 4th Rev. 32 p. (Atlas no.2228A) Scale of maps ca. 1:25,200. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 31Dec69; F50182. 4th ed.
- HALL.
- ALL, JOSEPH I. Dade County, Florida. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
 - Mid-America panorama. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
- HAMMOND, INC.
 - Ambassador world atlas. New perspec-tive ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 25Apr69; A97252.
 - Atlas moderno universal, con indice y nomenclador geografico. Edicion completamente revisada. 47 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 11Nov69; All2924.
 - Citation world atlas. New perspec-tive ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 24Apr69; A88408.
- Contemporary world atlas. New per spective ed. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday. 256 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 27Jun69; A88409. New per-
- Globe of the moon. Scale ca. 1:11,600,000. Plastic. NM: compi-lation. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Jun69; F49584.
- Headline world atlas. 64 p. NM : mew selection & arrangement. © Hammond, Inc.; 28May69; A87392.
- History atlas of America. 31 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 25Sep69; Al04288.
- Large type Hammond-Jennison world atlas. New York, F. Watts. 144 p. (A Keith Jennison book) NM: new selection. © Hammond, Inc. 400pthco. 400pt Inc.; 20Feb69; A85590.
- My first world atlas. 48 p. NM: revisions & additions. © Hammond, Inc.; 10ct69; All0677.
- New world atlas. 64 p. (Hammond/ scholastic, TV1546) NM: updated & rev. © Hammond, Inc.; 5Aug69; A88666.
- Standard world atlas. 192 p. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Sep69; A97251.

- Sterographic United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,500,000. 3 insets. © Hammond, Inc.; 310ct69; F49999.
- 310ct69; F49999. The Summit [N.J.] area, including City of Summit ... & Millburn in-cluding Short Hills. Summit & Elizabeth Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexes. Approaches to Summit and Eliza-beth, ca. 1:90,000, on verso with parking map. Fold. ti.: Street map of Summit, New Providence, Berkeley Heights, including Spring-field ... & Millburn including Short Hills NM: revision. Short Hills. NM: revision. © Hammond, Inc.; 7Nov69; F49825.
- United States, physical. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,000,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. 2 insets. On verso: World physical, ca. 1:42,000,000. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49840.
- United States, political. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,000,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. 2 insets. On verso: World, politi-cal, ca. 1:42,000,000. NM: revi-sions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F00350 F49839.
- World atlas. Collector's ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 11Sep69; A110784.
- World atlas. Prestige ed. 192 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 2Sep69; A94911.
- World, physical. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:42,000,000. On verso: United States, physical, ca. 1:6,000,000. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49838.
- World, political. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:42,000,000. Miller cylindri-cal projection. On verso: United States, political, ca. 1:6,000,000. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49837.
- HAMMONS, LEE.
 - MMONS, LES. Arizona gold map, known occurrences of gold lode and placer deposits. Scale ca. 1:750,000. Distributed by Many Feathers' Trading Post. Discoveries indicated by symbol. MM. additions © Lee Hammons: NM: additions. © Lee Hammons; 1Jul69; F50231.
- Arizona treasure map, legendary lost mines and hidden treasures of Ari-zona with ghost towns and settle-ment ruins. Scale ca. 1:780,000. Distributed by Many Feathers' Trading Post. Treasures & towns indicated by number & symbols. NM: additions. © Lee Hammons; lJul69; F50232.
- HANNAH, WILLIAM C.

Georgetown [Colo.] See XYZ MAP CO.

- HARRIS-INTERTYPE CORP. ARAIS-INTERTIPE CORP. Apollo 11, the astronaut trail, Greater Cape Kennedy area, Moon Port, U.S.A. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. © Harris-Intertype Corp. (in notice: Electronics Group, Harris-Intertype Corp.); 9Jul69; F40370. F49379.
- [Cape Kennedy area] Scale not given. Inset of Florida. © Harris-Inter-type Corp. (in notice: Electronics Group, Harris-Intertype Corp.); 9Jul69; F49378.
- HARRISON, DANIEL J. The West Indies. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:9,000,000. NM: compilation & drawing. © Daniel J. Harrison; 150ct69; F50173.
- HARRISON, RICHARD EDES. World. See NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

HARTE (JOHN J.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Topographic map, Jasper, Alabama. See JASPER, ALA. HAWLEY, ROBERT A. A guide for the canceist on the Far-mington. See FARMINGTON RIVER HAYES, GEORGE W. For works with George W. Hayes as chief cartographer See AUTOMO-BILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. HAYNES, CLARICE M. MNES, CLARICE M. North Carolina, western highlands and Great Smoky Mtns. National Park. Drawn by Clarice M. Haynes. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. © Clarice M. Haynes; 1Jul69; F49191 DORE, JOHN J. Workbook of weather maps. See (WILLIAM C.) CO. PUBLISHERS. HIDORE. See BROWN HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. (e Welt von heute, Tiel V: Entwick-lungsländer [World] Thematische Karten zur Gemeinschaftskunde; Karten zur Gemeinschaftskunde; Kartenentwürfe & Texte: Hermann Bartels & H. P. Jorzick. Kiel [Ger.] 1 v. © Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 30Sep69; AF0-59640. HOFFMAN, BRUCE W. [Leucadia, Encinitas, Cardiff-by-the Sea, Calif.] Map on 2 sheets. Scale not given. NM: additions & revisions. © Bruce W. Hoffman; Jar Gorberge 17Ju169; F49290. HOPKINSON, HAROLD I. Northern Wyoming, the big land between. See GREATER BIG HORN TRAVEL ASSN. HORVATH, E. Cedar Point, on Lake Erie at Sandusky, Ohio. See CEDAR POINT, HOSKINS, HUBERT. New atlas of the Bible. See COLLINS (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD. HOST GOLF CLUB. Western States golfing map. Scale not given. Clubs indicated by number. © Host Golf Club; 10Nov69; F49831. HOWARD (MURRAY) REALTY. Map of Antelope Valley [Calif.] See THOMAS BROS. MAPS. HOWARD SAVINGS INSTITUTION. Map of South Orange-Vailsburg and vicinity, New Jersey. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. HUDSON, DON M. Presenting your map of Metropolitan Imperial County, California. See WESTERN PUB. CO. Presenting your map of Weld County, Colorado. See WESTERN PUB. CO. HUDSON, HELEN H. Imperial County, California. See WESTERN PUB. CO. Presenting your map of Weld County, Colorado. See WESTERN PUB. CO. HUDSON MAP CO., INC. Street atlas of the Greater Twin City metropolitan area. 3d ed. 1 v. Scale of sectional maps ca. 1:80,000. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Ju169; F49238. HUMBLE OIL & REFINING CO. Kansas, Oklahoma-Texas, also connect-ing routes & Mexico information, Travelaide interstate map & directory. See NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. For other works prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. DRAFTING CO., INC. See GENERAL

HUNTSVILLE (ALA.) HISTORICAL SOCIETY. Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. Prepared by Research Committee, Huntsville by Research Committee, Huntsville Historical Society; drawn by Sarah Huff Fisk. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:3,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Fold. ti.: A new map of Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. Appl. author: Mrs. Burke S. Fisk. © Huntsville Historical Society; 2May69; A107078.

HUNTSVILLE (ALA.) HISTORICAL SOCIETY. RESEARCH COMMITTEE. Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. See HUNTSVILLE (ALA.) HISTORICAL SOCIETY.

HUTCHINSON, RICHARD C. Newport Harbor [Calif.] area map, 1969. See D & L PUB. CO.

HUTCHISON, GLENN C. Official road map of Stephenson County, Illinois. Wise Studio. Scale ca. 1:105,000. Indexed. Appl. ti.: Official road map an and Appl. t1.: Official road map and uniform house numbering system of Stephenson County, Illinois. NM: additions & revisions. © Glenn C. Hutchison; 24Nov69; F50000.

HUTCHISON, R. DWIGHT. Property ownership map of Douglas County [Ga.] Scale 1" = 2,000' (approx.) NM: additions & revi-sions. © R. Dwight Hutchison; 10Jan69; F49232.

Ι

- IMPERIAL GRAPHIC ARTS. Map of Greater Tampa [Fla.] See TAYLOR, ROBERT.
- INDIANA NATIONAL BANK OF INDIANAPOLIS. Map of Indianapolis and Marion County, Indiana. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- INGALLS, MARJORIE D. Everett, Washington, U.S.A. See TOURMAP CO. Seattle tourmap, 1969. See
- TOURMAP CO.
- INTER-COUNTY TITLE CO. Map of Nevada and Sierra Counties [Calif.] and their communities. See COMPASS MAPS.

INVENTORS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CO., TNC

INC. Magic Valley [Gooding, Jerome & Twin Falls Counties, Idaho] atlas & rural directory. American Develop-ment. 183 p. © Inventors Research & Development Co., Inc.; 30ct69; 4207282 A107182

ISTITUTE GEOGRAFICO DE AGOSTINI. Atlas classique. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.

& R MAP CO.
Angleton, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Index on verso with Brazoria County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Angleton, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions.
© J & R Map Co.; 2May69; F49385.
Aurora, Colorado. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Aurora metro trade area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Aurora, Colorado, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revi-sions.
© J & R Map Co.; 9May69; F49386. J & R MAP CO. sions. F49386.

- Charleston, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Mississippi County. Fold. t1.: Welcome to Charleston, Missouri, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revi-sions. © J & R Map Co.; 27May69; F49387. F49387
- F49387. Denver, Colorado, metropolitan area. Col. map. Scale not given. Com-pliments of Colorado National Banks. Index with points of interest indi-cated by number on verso with Down-town Denver. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Denver, the mile high city, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. © J & R Map Co.; 17May69; F49423. Denver. Colorado. metropolitan area.
- © J & R Map Co.; 17May69; F49423. Denver, Colorado, metropolitan area. Col. map. Scale not given. Index with points of interest indicated by number on verso with Downtown Den-ver. Fold. ti.: Newcomer & visitors guide to Denver, Colorado, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. © J & R Map Co.; 3Jul69; F49425.
- Map Co.; Julioy; F49420. Dubuque, Iowa. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica--ted by number. Index on verso with Dubuque County. Fold ti.: Welcome to Dubuque, Iowa, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; colubio. Floor Flooros 22Ju169; F49395.
- 22Jul69; F49395.
 Galveston, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Galveston Island. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Galveston, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions.
 © J & R Map Co.; 9Jun69; F49388.
 Greenville, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Hunt County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Greenville, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions.
 © J & R Map Co.; 30Apr69; F49390.
 Jonesboro, Arkansas. Map. Scale
- Jonesboro, Arkansas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of First National Bank of Jonesboro. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset of central area. Street index on central area. Street index on verso with Craighead County, Ar-kansas. Fold ti.: City map, Wel-come to Jonesboro, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 31Ju169; F49400.
- Lufkin, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Inset. Index on verso with Lufkin and Angelina County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Lufkin, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 3Ju169; F49393.
- 3Jul69; F49393.
 Moberly, Missouri. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Inset: Huntsville, Missouri. Index on verso with Randolph County. Fold. ti.: Wel-come to Moberly, Missouri, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions.
 © J & R Map Co.; 30Apr69; F49391.
- J & R Map Co.; 30Apr69; F49391.
 Osceola, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Mississippi County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Osceola, Arkansas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions.
 J & R Map Co.; 7Jul69; F49394.
 Rogers, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Beaver Dam & Reservoir.
- verso with Beaver Dam & Reservoir. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Rogers, Arkansas and Beaver Lake, city map.

- J & R MAP CO.-Con. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 6Sep69; F49486.
 - St. Charles, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with St. Charles County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to St. Charles, Missouri, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 30Jun69; F49392.
 - San Angelo, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Lake Nasworthy. Fold. ti.: Welcome to San Angelo, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 6Feb69; F49389. San Marcos Texas. Col. map. Scale
 - © J & R Map Co.; oreboy; F49509. San Marcos, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of the First National Bank & H. G. Stokes & Co. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Southwest Texas State College campus. Fold. ti.: Welcome to San Marcos, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Marcos, J & Lupédy. F030700 Map Co.; 13Jun69; F49397.
 - Sherman, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of Grayson County State Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Sherman, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.: 13Jun69 : F49396. Co.; 13Jun69; F49396.
 - Co.; 1500ho9; F49990. Sulbhur Springs, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Street index on verso with Delta & Hopkins Counties, Texas. Fold. ti.: Wel-come to Sulphur Springs, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 25Aug69; F49424.

JAMES, R. Bishop [Calif.] and vicinity. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN See CALIFORNIA.

JASPER, ALA.

- ASPER, AIA. Topographic map, Jasper, Alabama. Prepared by John J. Harte Associ-ates by photogrammetric methods from aerial photography dated Mar. 1, 1968. 23 maps. Scale 1"2 200'; contour interval 5'. Blue line print. Sheet 2-4, 7-11, 13-18, 20-24, 26-29. With Topo-graphic map, sheet 1-2 of 2, scale 1"= 600'. © City of Jasper, Alabama; 1Aug68; F49224.
- JEFFERSON. China, Asian giant. See FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC.
- JEFFERSON COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEERING DEPT. Map of Jefferson County [Ohio] See
- NATIONAL SURVEY.
- JEPPESEN & CO.
- PPESEN & CO.
 Florida aeronautical chart. Florida
 Dept. of Commerce, Division of
 Commercial Development. Col. map.
 Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Index &
 air mileage chart, with attractions
 indicated by number & facilities
 indicated by symbols. 2 insets.
 Fold. ti.: Florida, a place for you.
 © Jeppesen & Co.; 1Jul69; F49330.

- JORZICK, HANS-FETER. Die Welt von heute, Tiel V: Entwick-lungslander. See HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG.

Κ

- KING, HELEN H. Welcome to Pine Creek, the Grand Canyon of Pennsylvania. See KING, SAMUEL A.
- KING, SAMUEL A. Welcome to Pine Creek, the Grand Canyon of Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:52,000. Basic geograph-ical data derived from U.S. Geolog-ical Survey. Points of interest indicated by symbol. © Samuel A. King & Helen H. King; 230ct69; arXiv:0003 F49993.
- KINGSBURY, ROBERT C. South Asia in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
- KIRBY, HARLAN. Los Angeles marketing area. See LOS ANGELES TIMES.
- KIRST, LEONARD R. Official map of Louisiana. See LOUISIANA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS.
- KLOBUSICKY, TIBOR. The Coeur d'Alene Mining District he Coeur d'Alene Mining District, Shoshone County, Idaho. Jan. 1969. Compiled by Tibor Klobusicky, mining engineer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:75,000. © Tibor Klobusicky; 2Jan69; F49422.
- KOEHN, VEL ANN.
 Hutchinson [Kan.] our hometown.
 lst ed. Col. map. Scale not
 given. Kansas mileage map.
 Appl. authors: John Kulick & Vel
 Ann Koehn. Fold. ti.: Hutchinson
 the city with the key to golden
 opportunities. NM: cartographic
 compilation, revisions & additions.
 © Vel Ann Koehn; 28May69; F49428.
- KOHLI, RAYMOND R. Road map, Allen County, Ohio. ALLEN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER. See

KULICK, JOHN. Hutchinson [Kan.] our hometown. See KOEHN, VEL ANN.

L

- LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN., INC. MAP COMMITTEE.
- COMMITTEE. Directory map of Lake Wentworth and Crescent Lake. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Prepared & pub. by the Map Committee of the Lake Went-worth Assn., Carleton S. Spear, chairman & Lawrence Goldthwait. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset: Details of Smith River. NM: additions & revisions. © Map Committee of the Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc.. 18Jun69: Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc., 18Jun69; F49518.
- F49515. LANCASTER (PA.) NEWSPAPERS, INC, The Lancaster market, home of over 400,000 people. [Lancaster County] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:178,000, Index. On verso: Lancaster & vi-cinity, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:21,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Lancaster, city and county of Pennsylvania. © on The Lancaster market map; Lancas-ter Newspapers, Inc.; 1Jun59; F49517. F49517.
- LAPINSKAS, ALDONNA. North America, set 1. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

LAROUSSE, LIERAIRIE. Atlas classique, avec la collabora-tion de Donald Curran & de Michel Coquery; pref. de Rene Clozier; l'ensemble de l'atlas a ete dirige & coordonne par Georges Reynaud-Dulaurier; la carte de la population de la France a ete preparee par Serge Bonin. Paris, Larousse. 31 p. © Librairie Larousse & Istitute Geografrico de Agostini; 1Aug64; AF29655.

- LA RUE, ROBERT E.
 - A Not, ROBERT E. A street address map of eastern Charles County, Maryland. 1st ed. 1970. Scale ca. 1:21,500. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Cobb Island. © Robert E. La Rue; 6Dec69; F50175.
 - A street address map of western Charles County, Maryland. 1st ed. 1970. Scale ca. 1:21,500. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index-es. © Robert E. La Rue; 6Dec69; es. © F50176.
- IASKER, TOY. New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town. See FIASHMAPS, INC.
- LAUB (KENNETH D.) & CO., INC. Lower Manhattan real estate map. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Kenneth D. Laub & Co., Inc.; 10Jul69; F49307.
 - Midtown Manhattan real estate map. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Kenneth D. Laub & Co., Inc.; 10Jul69; F49306.
- LAUZON, AUGUST A. Pictorial Bible atlas [Middle East] See ZONDERVAN PUB. HOUSE.
- LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORP. WWIEKS TITLE INSURANCE CORP. Map of Greater eastern New Orleans. Prepared by Wm. E. Boesch, Sr. Drafting by Wayne A. Le Blanc. Scale ca. 1:24,000. © Lawyers Title Insurance Corp.; 90ct68; F49197.
- LE BLANC, WAYNE A. Map of Greater eastern New Orleans. See LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORP.
- LEE, WARREN E. Hydrographic maps, Mendota, M Wingra [Wis.] See STAR MAP
- SERVICE.

Monona,

- Lac Vieux Desert [Wis.] See STAR MAP SERVICE.
- The sportsman's map of Wisconsin, section 6: Clark, Chippewa, Eau Claire ... and part of Price Co. See STAR MAP SERVICE.
- LENZ, RUSSELL H. West Newbury, Massachusetts, 1819-1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:15,000. © Russell H. Lenz; 24Jul69; F49983.
- LEROY, EDWIN. [Map of a section of the northwest Arkansas and the southeast Missouri of the Ozark Mountains] Scale not given. Signed: LeRoy. IM: addi-tions. © Edwin LeRoy; 25Jul69; whole8
 - tions. F49488.
- LINCOLN ROCHESTER (N.Y.) TRUST CO. Map of Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity, See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- LIVINGSTON (N.J.) NATIONAL BANK. Map of Livingston & vicinity, New Jersey. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- LODI (CALIF.) DISTRICT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
 - Map of Lodi [Calif.] and vicinity. See COMPASS MAPS.
- LOS ANGELES TIMES.
 - Jos Angeles marketing area. Marketing Research Dept., Los Angeles Times. By Times artist, Harlan Kirby. Map. Scale ca. 1:600,000. NM: revisions. © Los Angeles Times; 21Feb69; F49304. Marketing

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

04

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

LOS ANGELES TIMES. MARKETING RESEARCH DEPT. Los Angeles marketing area. See LOS ANGELES TIMES.

LOUISIANA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS. Official map of Louisiana. Carto-graphers: Leonard R. Kirst & Wilmer D. Agee. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1/6" = 1 mile. Polyconic projection; North American datum. © State of Louisiana, Dept. of Public Works; 12Feb69; F49223.

LUKER, A. MERLE. Area map of Vidor, Texas. See DA-LU ENTERPRISES.

LUNG, CHARLIE. Newport Harbor [Calif.] area map, 1969. See D & L PUB. CO.

LUNG, PATRICIA WRIGHT. Newport Harbor [Calif.] area map, 1969. See D & L PUB. CO.

Μ

- , R. A. Map of Saratoga Springs [N.Y.] See MANNING (H. A.) CO.
- MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO.
- Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., TNC.
- MACINNIS, HELEN P. China, Asian giant. See FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC.

- MCNEILL, WILLIAM H. The world, its history in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
- MCPHERSON, CLETUS E. Map showing principal traffic routes, streets and roads of Greater Columbus, Ohio. See FRANKLIN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEERING DEPT.
- MAINE MULTIPLE LISTING SERVICE, INC. Map of Portland & vicinity, Maine. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

- MALERNEE, ROY C. Area map of Tulsa [Okla.] and vi-cinity. See CITY MAP SERVICE. Street map of Greater Tulsa, Okla-homa. See CITY MAP SERVICE.
- MANNING (H. A.) CO.
- ANNING (H. A.) CO. Bangor, Maine; Brewer, Maine. Pre-pared by Bangor City Planning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca. 1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazle. @ H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974.

F49974. Concord, Merrimack County, New Hamp-shire. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. In-dexed, with points of interest in-dicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Franklin - Franklin Falls, ca. 1:11,300, & Tilton - Northfield, ca. 1:9,300. With street guide, 80 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Concord - Franklin -Tilton map, including Northfield ... Bow. © H. A. Manning Co.; 35ep68; F49975.

Map of Brattleboro [Vt.] Original drawing by E. W. Culver. Brattle-boro Area Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:9,000. Index with points of interest indicated by

number. Inset. Windham County, Vermont, ca. 1:160,000 on verso. © H. A. Manning Co.; 90ct69; F49971.

- Map of City of Schenectady [N.Y.] 1968. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. 2 in-sets. With street guide, 64 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Schenectady, N.Y., map, in-cluding Scotia ... Rotterdam. © H. A. Manning Co.; 12Mar68; F40976. F49976.
- Map of Cortland, Cortlandville, Homer, McGraw, New York. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:10,200. Distributed by Cortland Standard. Index. Cover ti.: City map, Cort-land, N.Y. © H. A. Manning Co.; 30Aug68; F49973.
- 50Augo6; F49973.
 Map of Elmira, Elmira Heights, Horseheads, Big Flats [N.Y.] (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:18,800.
 Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. With street guide, 48 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Elmira, New York, map, including Elmira Heights... Big Flats. © H. A, Manning Co. 23Sep67 (in notice: 1968); F49977. Co.;
- 23Sep67 (in notice: 1968); F49977. Map of Greenfield [Mass.] (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:7,800. In-dexed, with points of interest in-dicated by number. 4 insets. On verso: Franklin County. With street guide, 68 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Green-field, Mass., area map, including Montaque City ... Northfield. © H. A. Manning Co.; 20Feb68; F49978. Man of Serators Springs (N. V.). D.
- F49978.
 Map of Saratoga Springs [N.Y.] Designed by R. A. M. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale not given. Distributed by Stroup News Agency. Index. 3 insets. Cover ti.: City map, Saratoga Springs, N.Y. © H. A. Manning Co.; 17Apr68; F49972.
 Map of the city of Glens Falls [N.Y.] 1967. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:16,300. Indexed. With street guide, 48 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Glens Falls, N.Y. map. © H. A. Manning Co.; 27Jul67; F49979. map. © F49979.
- MANUFACTURERS NATIONAL BANK. Map of Detroit and surrounding areas. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- MANY FEATHERS' TRADING POST. Arizona gold map, known occurrences of gold lode and placer deposits. See HAMMONS, LEE. Arizona treasure map, legendary lost
 - zona with ghost towns and settle-ment ruins. See HAMMONS, LEE.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Alliance, Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Distributed by Central News Co. Index. On sheet with Sebring, Ohio, ca. 1:12,500, Beloit, Ohio, ca. 1:11,200, & Alli-ance and vicinity, ca. 1:135,000. Cover ti.: Map of Alliance and vicinity, including Beloit, Sebring. Appl. author: John Rogan. MM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Dec67: F50083. 27Dec67; F50083.
- 27Dec67; F50083.
 Area map of Traverse City, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:160,000. Distributed by Thompson News Agency. Indexed. Traverse City, ca. 1:20,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Traverse City, Michigan, including 6 county area road map. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Jun68; F50074.
 Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,200. Dis-tributed by Rainier News. Index. Skagit County, Washington, ca.

1:142,000, on verso with Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600. Cover ti.: Map of Bellingham and Skagit County, Wash-ington, including Anacortes ... Sedro-Woolley. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Sep65; F50010.

- of America; 275ep65; F50010. Bowling Green, Kentucky. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Compliments of Citi-zens National Bank of Bowling Green. Index. On sheet with Warren County, Kentucky, ca. 1:159,000. Cover ti.: Map of Bowling Green, Kentucky, in-cluding Warren County. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of America; 23May68; F50042.
- F50042. Cambridge, Ohio, the all America city. Map. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Distributed by City News Agency. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Cambridge map with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 6Nov67; F50013.
- 6Nov67; F50013.
 Champaign-Urbana, Illinois, including detailed campus map of the University of Illinois. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,000. Compliments of Champaign National Bank. Indexed. On verso: University of Illinois campus, ca. 1:9,500. Cover ti.: Map of Champaign-Urbana, Illinois ... Illinois. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Aug68; F50028.
- 4Aug68; F50028.
 Fairmont, West Virginia. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Bobet News Agency. Index, with campus build-ings indicated by number. Inset: Fairmont State College. On sheet with Marion County, West Virginia, ca. 1:140,000. Fold. ti: Map of Fairmont, West Virginia, including Marion County. Appl. author; John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 13Jun67; Corp. of America; 13Jun67; F50081.
- Corp. of America; 13Jun67; F50081. Fort Wayne, Indiana. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Prepared for Multiple Listing Assn. of Fort Wayne. Index. On verso: Street and road map of Allen County, ca. 1:69,000. Fold. ti.: A Fort Wayne map for home seekers. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov68; F50031. Greater Atlanta. Trust Co. of Geor-gia. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:55,000. Index on verso with Atlanta, downtown area. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Atlanta. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Jun69; F50073. Greater Belleville, Illinois. St. Clair National Bank. Map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index. On sheet with St. Clair County, ca. 1:190,000. Cover ti.: Map of Belleville and St. Clair County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Aug69; F50097. Greater Buffalo. New York. Col. map.
- 8Aug69; F50097.
- 8Aug69; F50097.
 Greater Buffalo, New York. Col. mar. Scale ca. 1:39,600. Compliments of Automobile Club of Buffalo. Index. On verso: Map of Niagara Falls, U.S.A. & Canada, including towns of Niagara ... New York, ca. 1:32,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Buffalo, New York and Niagara Falls ... streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions.
 © Map Corp. of America; 130ct66; F50085. F50085.
- Greater North Bay, Ontario. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Distrib-uted by North Bay News Service. Index. Inset: Lake Nipissing and surrounding area. Sturgeon Falls, ca. 1:11,800. in margin. Cover

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.-Con. Greater North Bay, Ontario.-Con. ti.: Map of Greater North Bay, Ontario, including Sturgeon Falls. Appl. author: John Rogan. @ Map Corp. of America; 5May68; F50027. Green Bay and vicinity, Wisconsin, including Allouez, Ashwaubenon, De Pere, Howard. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by City News Depot. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Green Bay map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of America; INov67; F50080.
 - Corp. of America; 1Nov67; F50080. Greenville, Mississippi. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,200. Compliments of Commercial National Bank. Index. Fold. t1.: Map of Green-ville, Mississippi. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Mar68; F50131. Harkettstown. New Jersey. Map.
 - F50131. Hackettstown, New Jersey. Map. Scale ca. 1:9,200. Oriented with north to the upper right. Courtesy of Paul L. Ort Real Estate, Thomas W. Ort Insurance. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Hackettstown area map in margin. Fold. ti.: Hackettstown, New Jersey map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Aug68; F50094.

 - New Jersey map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Aug68; F50094.
 Holland, Michigan. Map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Distributed by Fris News Co. Index. On verso: Grand Haven, Michigan, including Ferrys-burg and Spring Lake, ca. 1:13,000.-ottawa County, Michigan. Cover ti.: Holland map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16Ju168; F50132.
 Home finder's guide, map of western Wayne County and western Oakland County [Mich.] Prepared by United Northwestern Realty Assn.-Western Wayne Oakland County Board of Real-tors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & ca. 1:41,600. In-dexes, with schools & shopping centers indicated by number. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addition. © Map Corp. of America; 15Sep69; F50008. F50008.
 - F50008. Kankakee and vicinity, including Bradley, Bourbonnais, Aroma Park, Illinois. Latest ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Kankakee News Agency. Index. On sheet with Kankakee County. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Kankakee, Illi-nois. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 10Apr68; F50117. F50117.
 - F50117.
 [Map, Ashtabula, Painesville, Conneaut, Geneva, Ohio] Rev. ed.
 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary.
 Distributed by George R. Klein
 News Co. Indexed. Includes Route
 map of Ashtabula and vicinity.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map.
 Corp. of America; 10May69; F50033.
 Map. Greater Akron. Ohio... Scale of
 - Map, Greater Akron, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:34,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Prepared for Marathon Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Akron. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 70ct66; F50084. © Map C F50084.
 - Ap, Greeley and Weld County, Colorado. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of county map ca. 1:250,000. Compliments of Macy-Allnutt Mortuaries. Index of Greeley. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Jan65; F50069.

- Map of Ansonia-Derby, Shelton, Con-necticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compliments of Connect-icut National Bank. Indexes on verso with Connecticut mileage table and turnpike mileage log. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16Mar66; F50104.
- 16Mar66; F50104. Map of Bay City, Michigan, including Essexville. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Graves Magazine Serv-ice. Index. Bay County, Michigan, ca. 1:165,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Bay City map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Dec68; F50125. Map of Beatrice Nebraska. Scale
- Nobel 68; F50125.
 Map of Beatrice, Nebraska. Scale not given. Compliments of Beatrice National Bank & Trust Co. Index. Cover ti.: City map of Beatrice, Nebraska. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Jul64; F50137.
 [Map of Berkshire County areas, Mas-sachusetts, including Pittsfield, Adams, North Adams ... Williams-town] 7 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Pittsfield map ca. 1:16,800. Dis-tributed by Pittsfield News Co. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30May69; F50075.
 Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine.
- America; 30May69; F50075. Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine. Scale ca. 1:19,500. Compliments of Biddeford Savings Bank & First Na-tional Bank of Biddeford, with the cooperation of Biddeford-Saco Cham-ber of Commerce. Index. Cover ti.: Map, Biddeford and Saco, Maine, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; llDec68; F50049.
- of America; llDec68; F50049. Map of Bridgeport, Stratford, Trum-bull & Fairfield, Connecticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Index, Connecticut Mational Monroe-Easton, ca. 1:50,000 & An-sonia-Derby, Shelton, ca. 1:26,000, on verso with Route map of south-western Connecticut, ca. 1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Bridgeport and vicinity, Connecticut, including Ansonia ... Trumbull. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Jun67; F50086. F50086.
- Map of Bristol & vicinity, including Plainville and New Britain, Con-necticut. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Compliments of Bristol Savings Bank. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Bristol and vicinity, Connecticut, including Plainville & New Britain, with indexed streets. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. @ Map revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30 Aug63; F50100.
- Map of Caldwell & vicinity, New Jersey. National State Bank of Newark. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Caldwell and vicinity, including North Caldwell ... Cedar Grove Twp. Appl. author: John Rogan. MM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 23,1164. F50110. of America; 23Ju164; F50110.
- Map of Cedar Rapids, including Marion Hiawatha, Iowa. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Compliments of Merchants National Bank & City National Bank. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Cedar Rapids, city on the grow. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Ma Corp. of America; 5Dec66; F50116. © Map
- Map of central Chicago, the loop area, featuring points of interest. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,500. Distributed by Standard Map Distrib-uting Co. On verso: Transportation

map, Chicago and vicinity, Illinois, ca. 1:80,000. Fold. ti.: Visitor's approved souvenir maps of Chicago. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Ju163; F50133.

- Map of Cheyenne, Wyoming. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Compliments of Schrader Funeral Home. Index, with subdi-vision additions indicated by number. Laramie County map in margin. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Jul65; F50087.
- 27Jul65; F50087. Map of Clarksville [Tenn.] Scale ca. 1:16,000. Compliments of Northern Bank of Tennessee. Index. On sheet with Fort Camp-bell, ca. 1:25,000, & Austin Peay State University map. Cover t1.: Map, Clarksville and vicinity, Tennessee, including Fort Campbell ... Austin Peay State University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; &Jan68; F50140. Map of Coshocton [Ohio] Col. map.
- Map of Coshocton [Ohio] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,200. Presented by Coshocton National Bank. Index. Route map of Coshocton County, Ohio, ca. 1:114,000, on verso with Downtown area. Fold. ti.: Coshoc-ton County and city maps. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 7Dec66; F50091. F50091.
- F50091. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Connecticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with schools indicated by symbol. On verso: Map of Fairfield County, Connecticut, ca. 1:120,000. Fold. ti.: Danbury, Connecticut and vi-cinity, including Fairfield County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 50ct66; F50021. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-
- additions. © Map Corp. of America, Soct65; F50021. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Fairfield County Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexed. Route map of Danbury and Bethel on verso with 2 Connecticut Turnpike maps & mileage table. Fold. ti.: Street map, Danbury and Bethel. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50076. Map of Danville and vicinity, Illi-nois. Rev. ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,700. Distributed by Dan-ville News Agency. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Danville and vicinity, Illinois, including Danville ... Central Park. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jun69; F50107.
- Map of Detroit and surrounding areas. Manufacturers National Bank. Scale
- Map of Detroit and surrounding areas. Manufacturers National Bank. Scale ca. 1:110,000. On verso: Map of Greater Detroit, Michigan, ca. 1:49,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JSep66; F50112.
 Map of Elkhart & vicinity, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:19,200. Distributed by City News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Goshen, Indiana, ca. 1:12,500 & Map of Elkhart County, Indiana, ca. 1:170,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; JAprof; F50005.
 Map of Erie and vicinity, Pennsyl-vania. Eckerd Drug Stores. Scale ca. 1:28,200. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Gannon College map in margin. Cover ti.: Map, Erie, Pennsylvania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 6Feb67; F50002.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Map of Everett, Washington. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Distributed by Rainier News. Index. On verso: Map of southwest Snohomish County, Washington, ca. 1:25,700. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Everett, includ-ing southern Snohomish Co. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 26May65; F50009.
 Map of Fairfield & vicinity, Connecti-cut. Connecticut National Bank. Scale ca. 1:19,000. On sheet with Map of the town of Westport, ca. 1:24,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, ca. 1:27,000; Fairfield, Westport, Weston route map; Connec-ticut Turnpike & mileage log. Fold. ti.: Map of Fairfield, Westport, Weston. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of Amer-icus. 20Mart6. TE-0077. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of Amer-ica; 20May66; F50077.
- NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20May66; F50077.
 Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana, including Crown Point, East Gary, Hobart. First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Gary. Scale ca.
 1:34,000. Index. On verso: Map of Portage, Valparaiso, Chesterton and surrounding area, Indiana, ca.
 1:34,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Gary, Indiana, including Crown Point ... Valparaiso. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Apr68; F50040.
 Map of Granite City, Illinois, including Madison, Venice, Mitchell, Pontoon Beach. Granite City Trust & Savings Bank. Scale ca.
 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: Arlington, ca. 1:14,500. Cover ti.: Map of Granite City, Madison, Venice, Mitchell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Nov68; F50030.
- Corp. of America; 10Nov68; F50030. Map of Greater Charlotte, North Caro-lina. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Dixie News Co. Index. Inset: Down-town Charlotte, N.C. On verso: Map of Mecklenburg County, North Caro-lina, ca. 1:75,000. Cover ti.: In-dexed street map of Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County, North Caro-lina. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Aug63; F50044.
- Map of Greater Cincinnati, Ohio Tresler Oil Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Indexes on verso ca. 1:55,000. Indexes on verso with Downtown Cincinnati & shopping center area map. Fold. ti.: Cincin-nati map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions.
 Map Corp. of America; 23May66; F50111.
- Map of Greater Cleveland and Cuyahoga p of Greater Cleveland and Cuyandg County, Ohio. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:45,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Inset: Downtown Cleveland. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 9Jul63; F50059.
- Corp. of America; 9Jul63; F50059.
 Map of Greater Columbus, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:43,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Prepared for Marathon Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Columbus. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Aug66; F50037.
 Map of Greater Dayton, Ohio. First National Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Englewood. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Dayton street map, including Huber Heights ... and outlying areas. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Apr67; F50090.

- Map of Greater Lawrence, including Andover ... Methuen, Massachusetts.
 Automobile Club of Merrimack Valley, Mass. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right.
 Indexed. Inset: Road map of Law-rence & vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 14Feb67; F50124.
 Map of Greater Little Rock, Arkansas. Rev. ed. Col. map. Scale ca.
- ap of Greater Little Rock, Arkansas. Rev. ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:34,300. Distributed by Siebert News Agency. Index. Inset: Little Rock Air Force Base. On sheet with Map of Pulaski County, Arkansas. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Little Rock. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 10Jun64; F50098.
- Map of P. of America, found, F50098.
 Map of Greater Lowell [Mass.] with street directory. Rev. ed. Automobile Club of Merrimack Valley. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 15Feb67; F50035.
 Map of Greater New Haven, including E. Haven, N. Haven, W. Haven, Hamden, Bethany, Woodbridge, Connecticut. Connecticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: Central business district, one way plan, New Haven, Connecticut. Cover ti.: New Haven and vicinity, Connecticut, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 60et66; F50015. Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 60ct66; F50015.
- Map of Greater New London, including Map of Greater New London, including Groton & Waterford, Connecticut.
 Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Dis-tributed by New London News Co.
 Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of New Lon-don, Groton-Waterford, Connecticut.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. @ Map Corp. of America; 18Dec68; F50128.
 Map of Greater New Orleans, Louisiana.
 Rev. ed. Grant L. Robertson.
 Scale ca. 1:43,000. Indexed. 2 in-sets. Appl. author: Elliot L.
 Bradley. @ Map Corp. of America; 22Jan64; F50052.
 Map of Greater South Bend, Indiana.
- Map of Greater South Bend, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Dis-tributed by City News Agency. Index 2 insets. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 15Apr68; F50041. Index.
- Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,400. Compliments of Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. Indexed with Savings & Trust Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by num-ber. Map of Mingo Junction, Ohio, & Toronto in margin. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Feb65; F50058.
- Map of Greater Toledo, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:27,200. Prepared for Mara-thon Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Toledo. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JAug66; F50038.
- America; 3Aug66; F50038. Map of Greater Wilmington, Delaware. Eckerd Drug Stores. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: University of Delaware. On verso: Map of New Castle County, Dela-ware, ca. 1:88,000. Cover ti.: Map, Wilmington, Delaware. Appl. author: John Rogan. MM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 13MarGH. F50000
- tions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May64; F50099. Map of Greenwich, Conn. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of Putnam Trust Co. Index. Fold. ti.: Street map, Greenwich, Con-necticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jul69; F50016.

- Map of Hampton & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. Yankee Trader. Scale ca. 1:23,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. Cover t1.: Souvenir map, historic and beoutiful Hampton Appl author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Mar Corp. of America; 29Nov68; F50134.
- John Kogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 29Nov68; F50134. Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:15,000. Compliments of First City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. On sheet with Christian County, Kentucky, ca. 1:160,000. On verso: Map of Fort Campbell, Kentucky & Tennessee, ca. 1:11,200. Cover t1.: A map of Hopkinsville ... Christian County, Fort Campbell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Aug66; F50025. Map of Huntington and vicinity, West Virginia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:21,900. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Huntington News Agency. Indexed. Map of Ceredo Kenova in margin. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 4Sep63; F50129.
- Map Corp. of America; 4Sep63; F50129
- Map of Indianapolis and Marion County, Indiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,500. A public service of Indi-ana National Bank of Indianapolis. Index on verso, with Central busi-Index on verso, with central busi-ness district map. Fold. ti.: Map of Indianapolis and environs. Appl author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jan68; F50039. Appl.
- F50039. Map of Ithaca and Cayuga Heights, New York. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:11,200. Distributed by Mayers News Agency. Index. Inset: Tomp-kins County Airport. On verso: Map of Tomkins County, New York, ca. 1:75,000. Fold. ti.: Ithaca map and street guide, including Tompkins County, Cayuga Heights, Cornell University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jul69; F50139. F50139.
- F50139. Map of Jackson and vicinity, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:29,000. Compliments of City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. On sheet with Jackson County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Fold t1.: Map of Jackson, Michigan, with indexed streets. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 26Apr68; © Map Corp. of America; 26Apr68;
- F50024. Map of Kingsport, Tennessee. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Blackburn News Agency. Index. Map of Bristol, Tennessee-Virginia, ca. 1:19,000, on verso with Map of Johnson City, Tennessee, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map, Kingsport, Tennessee and Bristol, Va.-Tenn., Johnson City, Tenn. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; F50092.
- © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; F50092. Map of Kingston & vicinity, New York. Scale ca. 1:73,000. Dis-tributed by Publisher News Co. Index. 6 insets. Kingston & Ulster, New York, ca. 1:27,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Map of Greater King-ston, New York, including Catskill ... Stone Ridge. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Jun69; F50004. Map of Laconia. New Hampshire, includ
- Map of Laconia, New Hampshire, includ-ing Weirs Beach. Scale ca. 1:9,600. Compliments, Peoples National Bank of Laconia. Index. Inset: Weirs Beach. Cover ti.: Map of Laconia. Bank New Hampshire. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Feb67; F50043.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.-Con. Map of Lexington and vicinity, Ken-tucky. First Security National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Fayette County, Kentucky, ca. 1:75,000 & University of Ken-tucky, ca. 1:9,500. Fold. ti.: Map, Lexington and Fayette County, Kentucky. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50007. Map of Livingston & vicinity, New

 - Nort additions. Schap
 Corp. of America; 23Nov65; F50007.
 Map of Livingston & vicinity, New
 Jersey. Livingston National Bank.
 Scale ca. 1:22,500. Index. Cover
 ti: Map, Livingston and vicinity,
 New Jersey. Appl. author: John
 Rogan. NM: additions. Map
 Corp. of America; 230ct63; F50130.
 Map of Madison and vicinity, Wisconsin.
 Newly rev. Col. map. Scale
 ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north
 to the upper right. Distributed
 by Madison News Agency. Index.
 Dane County, Wisconsin, ca.
 1:190,000, on verso with The campus, University of Wisconsin &
 Downtown Madison. Cover ti.: Map,
 Madison and vicinity, with indexed
 streets. Appl. author: John Rogan.
 Map Corp. of America; 25Mar69;
 F50105. F50105.

 - Map of Marion and vicinity, Indiana. Scale ca. 1:14,900. Presented to you with the compliments of Marion National Bank. Index. On verso: Map of Grant County, Indiana, ca. 1:80,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 14Feb67; F50113.
 Map of Meadville and vicinity, Penn-sylvania. Merchants Bank & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:8,100. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dex. On sheet with Map of Crawford County. Cover ti.: Map of Meadville and Crawford County, Pennsylvania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Apr66; F50145, 12Apr66; F50145.
 - 12Apr66; F50145, Map of Metropolitan Charleston, Charleston County, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Provided for your use by First National Bank of South Carolina. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 6 insets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 19Sep68; F50144. Map of Metropolitan Hartford. Connec-
 - up of Metropolitan Hartford, Connec-ticut. Connecticut Bank & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Oriented with north to the right. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Greater Hartford street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Apr67; F50079.
 - Map of Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona, ap of Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona, including Glendale - Tempe, Scotts-dale. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:42,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Map of Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:28,500, in margin. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 29Aug63; F50054.
 - Map of Middletown [Ohio] and vicin-ity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Compliments of Barnitz Bank. Index. Cover ti.: Street map of Middletown, Ohio. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. 2 Man Corn. of America: 3020n69: thor: John Rogan. NM: additions S Map Corp. of America; 30Jun69; F50064
 - F50064. Map of Midland, Michigan. Chemical Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Index. Map of Mid-land and surrounding area, ca. 1:111,000, on verso with mileage map. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Mid-land, Michigan, city of science and culture. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 26Jun69. F50095. Rogan. of America; 26Jun69; F50095.

- Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. Nas Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper Nashua Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Maps of Hudson, ca. 1:14,000, Hollis, ca. 1:28,500, Milford, ca. 1:11,500, & Greenville, ca. 1:6,600, on verso. Cover ti.: Map of Nashua, Hudson ... Milford. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Apr67; F50135. ap of Newtown. Brookfield. Connection
- America; 20Apr67; F50135.
 Map of Newtown, Brookfield, Connecticut. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale ca. 1:40,000 & ca. 1:37,000. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. In-cludes Newtown, Brookfield route map, ca. 1:15,000, & 2 turnpike maps. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Mac Corp. of America; 23Apr65; F50103.
 Map of Norfolk County & vicinity, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of South Shore National Bank. Index on verso with maps of Weymouth, ca. 1:33,000. Braintree, ca. 1:18,000, Quincy, ca. 1:25,000, & Wellesley, ca. 1:33,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NN: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Jul66; F50050.
 Map of north Chicagoland. Scale ca. 1:28,200. Compliments of Upper Avenue National Bank of Chicago. Index on verso with Route map of Chicago and vicinity, ca. 1:79,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Feb65; F50045.
 Map of Oak Lawn and Evergreen Park Map of Newtown, Brookfield, Connecti-
- Appl. author: Jo additions. © Ma 8Feb65; F50045.
- BFeDD; FJOU49.
 Map of Oak Lawn and Evergreen Park area, Illinois. Scale ca. 1:29,800.
 Distributed by Oak Lawn News Agency, Inc. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addition. © Map Corp. of America; 3Mar64; F50051.
- Map of Oak Ridge and Anderson County, Tennesse. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet Scale ca. 1:14,400 & ca. 1:80,000. Distributed by Knoxville Magazine Co. Index of Oak Ridge. Includes Suburban Oak Ridge, Includes Suburban Oak Ridge, Tennessee, map. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Apr69; F50065.
- Map of Paintsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:8,800. Compliments of Citi-zens National Bank. Index. On sheet with Map of Johnson County, Kentucky, ca. 1:120,000. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JJu163; F50066. F50066.
- Map of Plattsburgh, New York. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. with north to the upper right. Distributed by Plattsburgh News Co. Index, with State University Col-lege buildings indicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Map of Clinton County, New York, ca. 1:110,000. Cover ti.: Map of Plattsburgh and Clinton County, N.Y. on Lake Champlain. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America: Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 8Nov66; F50138.
- Map of Portland & vicinity, Maine. Scale ca. 1:22,800. Compliments ap of Portland & vicinity, Maine. Scale ca. 1:22,800. Compliments of Maine Multiple Listing Service. Schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Cumberland Center. Index on verso, with Route map of Port-land, Maine, ca. 1:72,000. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Portland, Maine, including Sebago Lake region. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Apr66; F50006. F50006.
- Map of Prince George, British Colum-bia. Scale ca. 1:13,600. Distrib-uted by Gundys News Service. Index. On sheet with area map.

Cover ti.: Map of Prince George and vicinity, British Columbia. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 9Nov66; F50115.

- Map of Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Compliments of Lincoln Rochester Trust Co. Inset: Rochester cen-Trust Co. Inset: Kocnester Cen-tral business district, ca. 1:12,300. Index on verso, with Rochester 6-county area, ca. 1:240,000. Fold. ti.: Maps of Rochester and Monroe County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Jun67; F50012.
- Map of Rome and vicinity, Georgia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Distributed by Rome News Co. Index. On verso: Map of Floyd County, Georgia, ca. 1:99,000. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Mar69; F50088. Dis-© Map C F50088,
- Map of St. Charles, Missouri. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Oriented with north to the right. Compli-ments of St. Charles Savings & Loan Assn. Index. On sheet with map of St. Charles County. Cover ti.: Map, St. Charles County. Cover ti.: Map, St. Charles County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 280ct66; F50143.
- Map of St. John's, Newfoundland. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:12,200. Oriented with north to the upper oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by H. H. Mar-shall, Ltd. Index, with buildings indicated by number & symbol. Cover ti.: Map, St. John's, New-foundland. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Jul69; F50096.
- Map of Salem, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:12,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distrib-uted by A. F. Goldsmith & Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 4 urban area maps on verso. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 11Jul63; F50060. F50060.
- Map of Salem, Ohio. Farmers National Bank of Salem. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number, letter & symbol. Cover ti.: Map of Salem, Ohio, with street directory. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Nov66; F50023.
- Map of San Angelo, Texas. Scale ca. 1:32,00. Distributed by Concho News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Tom Green County, Texas, ca. 1:190,000. Cover ti.: Map of San Angelo, Texas, including Tom Green County and Goodfellow A.F.B. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 185eofd: © Map Corp. of America; 18Sep64; F50123.
- Map of San Bernardino and vicinity, California. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distributed by Arrowhead Magazine Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map and directory of information, San Bernardino and vicinity, Cali-fornia, including Riverside ... Arlington. Appl. author: Harvey I. Morris. © Map Corp. of America; 5Feb59; F50126.
- Map of Sanford and vicinity, North Carolina, including Lee and Moore Counties. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:14,500 & ca. 1:170,000. Compliments of Carolina Bank. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16May68; F50067.

July-Dec.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Map of Savannah and vicinity, Georgia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Ori-ented with north to the upper left. ented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Coastal News Co., Inc. Indexed. Inset: Pooler. Map of Chatham County, Georgia, ca. 1:165,000, in margin. Cover ti.: Map of Savannah and Chatham County, Ga. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 12Jul63; B50056 F50056.
- F50056.
 Map of Schenectady and vicinity, New York, including Scotia, Glenville, Niskayuna. First National Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes. On sheet with map of the towns of Colonie, Guilderland, including Westmere and the villages of Menands & Colonie, ca. 1:32,000. Fold. ti.: Street guide, Guilderland Westmere, Schenectady, Niskayuna, Glenville, Colonie. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50119.
 Map of Shreveport & vicinity, Louisi-Guilder-
- 25Novo6; F50119.
 Map of Shreveport & vicinity, Louisiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:250,000.
 Distributed by Shreveport. News
 Agency. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of
 Greater Shreveport and Bossier City,
 Louisiana. Appl. author: Elliot L.
 Bradley. © Map Corp. of America;
 23Jul63; F50055.
 Nap of South Orange-Vailsburg and
- 23Jul63; F50055. Map of South Orange-Vailsburg and vicinity, New Jersey. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Compliments of Howard Savings Institution. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of South Orange, in-cluding Maplewood and Vailsburg section of Newark. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 24Apr64; F50061. Map of Springfield and vicinity, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Samuel Black Co. Index on verso, with Map of Westfield, Massachu-setts, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts, including Agawam ...
- Map of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts, including Agawam ... Wilbraham. A opl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; l4Jul65; F50106. Map of Stamford, Connecticut. Con-necticut Motor Club. Scale ca. l:21,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with schools indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Stamford, Connecticut and vicinity, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Jul66; F50018. Map of Stamford, Connecticut. Scale
- abdr10f8. 5 Map Corp. of America; 21Jul66; F50018.
 Map of Stamford, Connecticut. Scale ca. 1:21,600. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of Stamford Fidelity Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Cover ti.: Map of Stamford, Connecticut, with in-dexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NN: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 60ct66; F50019.
 Map of Syracuse, New York, and vicin-ity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Compliments of First Trust & Deposit Co. Inset: Map of Onondaga County, New York. In-dex. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 6Aug63; F50063.
- Map of Terre Haute and environs,
- Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:24,400. Distributed by Wabash Valley News Agency. Inset: Central Terre Haute business district. Terre Haute business district. Index on verso with Vigo County, ca. 1:66,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Terre Haute and vicinity, Indiana. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 28Apr67; F50114.

- Map of the Borough of Frinceton & Frinceton Township, New Jersey. First National Bank of Princeton. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexed. On verso: Map of West Windsor Town-ship & Princeton University. Fold. ti.: Map of historic Princeton and vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 7Dec65; F50070. Map of the Norwalks. Connecticut.
- America; //ecco; F90070. Map of the Norwalks, Connecticut. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Compliments of Merchants Bank & Trust Co. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of Norwalk, Connecticut. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 15May61; F50011. Map of the suburban communities port!
- Map of the suburban communities north-west of Chicago. Scale not given. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of the finest suburban communities north-west of Chicago, including Arling-ton Heights ... Buffalo Grove. NM: addition. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 25Sep63; F50053. F50053.
- F50053. Map of Toledo and vicinity, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:27,300. A service of The Blade & Toledo times. Inset: Downtown Toledo. Index on verso, with Route map of Toledo and vicin-ity, ca. 1:138,000. Cover ti.: Map and street guide, Toledo and vicin-ity. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM additions. © Map Corp. of America; BFeb67: F50046. NM. 8Feb67; F50046.
- 8Feb07; F50046. Map of Torrington, Connecticut. Connecticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. Fold. ti.: Torrington, Connecticut, with in-dexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 9Aug66; F50020. Map of Tupelo Mississipni Col
- Map of Tupelo, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compli-ments of Bank of Mississippi. ments of Bank of Mississippi. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number & symbol. On verso: Lee County, Mississippi, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Tupelo and Lee County, Mississippi. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Ju169; F50142.
- I7Jul69; F50142. Map of Tyler, Texas. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by Jack Martin News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Kilgore, Texas, ca. 1:24,000. On verso: Longview & vi-cinity, ca. 1:30,600, & Gladewater, ca. 1:16,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug65; F50122.
- Augo; F50122. Map of Waterbury, Beacon Falls, Bethany ... Wolcott [Conn.] Connec-ticut National Bank. 7 maps on l sheet. Scale of Waterbury-Wolcott map ca. 1:21,000; scale of Beacon Falls-Bethany map ca. 1:34,000. Indexed. Includes Route map of southwestern Connecticut & mileage table. Appl. author: Jobn Bogen table. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jan68; F50120.
- America; Jianos; F50120.
 Map of Wauwatosa, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Compli-ments of Wauwatosa State Bank. Index. Cover ti.: A map of Wauwa-tosa, Elm Grove, and Brookfield. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Nov67; F50108.
- Map of west suburban Chicago, Illinois, with indexed streets. Rev. ed. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:38,000 & ca. 1:32,000. Distrib-uted by Wesbran News Co. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 2May65; F50034.

- Map of Westport, Connecticut. Na-tional Assn. of Real Estate Boards. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, Connecticut, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map of Westport and Weston, Connecticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 1May67; F50078.
- Mayo(; F50070. Map of Winston-Salem and Forsyth County, North Carolina. Rev. ed. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,500 & ca. 1:57,000. Distrib-uted by J. B. Armstrong News Agency. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul66; F50068. Man. Summersyille and Nicholas County,
- America; 25Jul66; F50068. Map, Summersville and Nicholas County, West Virginia. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of county map ca. 1:180,000. Compliments of Nicholas County Bank. Index of city map. On verso: Summersville Lake, Summersville, West Virginia. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Feb68; F50082.

- Rogan. NM: additions. (*) Map Corp. of America; 5Feb68; F50082.
 Metropolitan Milwaukee. Earling & Hiller, Inc. Map. Scale ca.
 1:39,000. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. (*) Map Corp. of America; 2Mar66; F50109.
 Michigan City, Indiana. First Mer-chants National Bank. Scale ca.
 1:27,000. Index. Michigan City area route map on verso with mileage chart. Fold. t1.: Map of Michigan City, Indiana. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. (*) Map Corp. of America; 31/Jul69; F50127.
 Michigan City [Ind.] and surrounding area. Map. Scale ca. 1:22,000.
 Distributed by K. & S. News Agency. Index. Inset: Laporte County, ca.
 1:160,000. Cover t1.: Map of Michigan City, Indiana, including Beverly Shores ... Laporte County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. (*) Map Corp. of America; 25Jul69; F50093.
- 25Jul69; F50093. Morgantown, West Virginia, including Westover, Star City, Granville. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Distrib-uted by Semler News Agency. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number. Map of Monongalia County, West Virginia, ca. 1:140,000, in margin. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp of America; 23Aug68; F50057. Mount Fleasant, Michigan. New ed.
- NM: additions.
 [©] Map Corp of America; 23Aug68; F50057.
 Mount Pleasant, Michigan. New ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,000. Distrib-uted by MacGregor News Agency. In-dex with points of interest indi-cated by number, & mileage table. Inset: Central Michigan University campus map. On sheet with Isabella County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Cover ti.: Map, Mount Pleasant and Isabella County, Michigan ... Cen-tral Michigan University. Appl. author: John Rogan.
 [©] Map Corp. of America; 15Jun68; F50047.
 Odessa and vicinity, Texas. First State Bank, Odessa. Map. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Street index. Cover ti.: Map of Odessa, Texas. Appl. author: John Rogan.
 ^{MM:} additions.
 [©] Map Corp. of America; 29Jul69; F50121.
- additions. © Ma 29Jul69; F50121.
- Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Col. map. ortsmouth, New Hampshire. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,600. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distrib-uted by Winebaum News Service. In-dex. On verso: Rye, North Hampton & Hampton, New Hampshire. Fold. ti.: Portsmouth map and street guide, in-cluding Exter ... Pease Air Force Base. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions & revisions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Jul69; F50036.

99

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA .- Con.

- AP CORP. OF AMERICA.-Con.
 Pueblo, Colorado. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Pueblo News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide, Fueblo, Colorado. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Sep68; F50029.
 Route map of Cape Cod, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Distributed by Service News Co. Index. 2 insets. On sheet with Falmouth, ca. 1:32,000, & Hyannis, ca. 1:16,000. Cover ti.: Map, Cape Cod, including maps of Prov-incetown ... Nantucket. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5May59; F50003.
 Savings bank map of Schenectady and vicinity, New York, including Glenville, Niskayuna, Rotterdam, Scotia. Schenectady Savings Bank. Scale ca. 1:25,400. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50062.
 Schenectady, New York. 1969 ed. additions. © May 23Nov66; F50062.
- Schenectady, New York. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1.1 inches = 1/4 mi. Compliments of Convention-Visitors Bureau, Schenectady County Chamber of Commerce. Index. On sheet with The stockade area. On verso: Schenectady County, New York, ca. 1:70,500. Fold. ti.: Schenectady city & county. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul69; F5Ol36. Scranton and Greater Lackawanna Val-ley, Pennsylvania. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Anthracite News Co. Indexed. In-set: Scranton & vicinity route map. On verso: Northeastern extension of Greater Lackawanna Valley, ca. Schenectady, New York. 1969 e Col. map. Scale 1.1 inches 1969 ed.
- on verso: Northeastern extension of Greater Lackawanna Valley, ca. 1:32,900, South Abington Township, ca. 1:14,800, & Moscow. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Scranton, Pennsyl-vania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Sep68; F50072.
- America; 155epto; F50072. Street and road map, Islip Township, Long Island, N.Y. Security Nation-al Bank. Scale ca. 1:37,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Fold. ti.: Detailed street and road map of Islip Town-ship, Long Island. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Jun69; F50118. Street and road map, town of Smith-
- Map of P. of America, 2054009; F5018.
 Street and road map, town of Smith-town, Long Island, N.Y. Nassau Services Co. Scale ca. 1:31,500.
 Index. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of America; 27Jul66; F50141.
 Street map, New Canaan and Darien, Connecticut and the Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of city maps ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:23,000. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes maps of Fairfield County & turnpike showing connect-ing main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101. Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101.
- Corp. of America; 20Jano6; F50101. Street map of Greater Kansas City [Kan.-Mo.] Scale 1" = approx. .65 miles. Prepared for Real Es-tate Board of Kansas City, Mo. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Map with in-dexed streets & area information, Greater K.C. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JJul69; F50071.

- Street map, Ridgefield and Redding, Connecticut, including Connecticut Turnpike information. Fairfield County Trust Co. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:20,400 & ca. 1:46,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes, Con-necticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County, Connecticut, ca. 1:123,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50102. Street map, Stamford, Greenwich and
- Corp. of America; 2100vbo; F50102. Street map, Stamford, Greenwich and Old Greenwich, Connecticut, in-cluding New Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dexes, mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County & Connecticut Turnpike showing connecting main highways. showing connecting main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; additions. © Mag 15Nov66; F50017.
- Shoved; F90017. Sturgis, Michigan. First National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,000. Index. On sheet with St. Joseph County, Michigan, ca. 1:170,000. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide, Sturgis. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug68; F50048. Sudney, Nova Scotta, Bey. ed. Map.
- Corp. of America; 2Aug63; F50048. Sydney, Nova Scotia. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distrib-uted by H. H. Marshall, Ltd. In-dex. On sheet with maps of Glace Bay, New Waterford, North Sydney and Sydney Mines, & Route map. Cover ti.: Map of Sydney, Nova Scotia and adjoining towns. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 13Dec66: F50026. of America; 13Dec66; F50026.
- Troy, Tipp City, West Milton, Miami County, Ohio, map and street guide. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Compliments of First National Bank
- Compliments of First National Bank & Trust Co. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Mar68; F50089.
 Warren, Ohio. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,400. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Niles, Ohio, ca. 1:12,600, & Girard and Liberty Twp., Ohio, ca. 1:32,000, on verso with Route map of Warren & vicinity. Cover ti.: Map of Warren, Ohio; including Girard, Niles. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May69; F50032.
 Wooster, Ohio. Map. Scale ca.
- of America; 15Mayb9; F50052. Wooster, Ohio. Map. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Central News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. In-set: College of Wooster. Cover ti.: Map of Wooster and vicinity, Ohio. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 28Dec67; F50022. Zanesville. Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Tn-
- America; 26Dec67; F50022. Zanesville, Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,500. Distributed by City News Agency. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: South Zanesville. Cover ti.: Map, Zanesville and vicinity, Ohio. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 11Dec67; F50014.
- MARATHON OIL CO. Map, Greater Akron, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Columbus, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Toledo, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. MARION (IND.) NATIONAL BANK. Map of Marion and vicinity, Indiana. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

- MARKETING RESEARCH DEPT., LOS ANGELES TIMES. See LOS ANGELES TIMES. MARKETING RESEARCH DEPT.
- MARSHALL (H. H.) LTD. Map of St. John's, Newfoundland. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Sydney, Nova Scotia. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

MARTON, ATTILA. For works with Attila Marton as application author See A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.

- MELNYK, RICHARD. Mapa da cidade de Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil. Desenhado por Richard Melnyk. Col. map. Escala 1:15,000. Points of interest in-dicted by pumphor On North. dicated by number. On verso: Muncipio e zona franca de Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil, 1:500,000. With Directory of the streets ... of Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil, 1 v. NM: additions & revisions. © Richard Melnyk; 29Sep69; A100651.
- MENSER, LARRY. Map of Plantation, Florida, Sunrise Golf Village ... and unincorporated areas. See FLORIDA TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC.
- MERCHANTS BANK & TRUST CO. Map of Meadville and vicinity, Pennsylvania. See MAP CORP.
- OF AMERICA. MERCHANTS BANK & TRUST CO., NORWALK,
- CONN. Map of the Norwalks, Connecticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK, CEDAR RAPIDS,
 - IOWA. Map of Cedar Rapids, including Marion Hiawatha, Iowa. Set Marion - Hiawatha, Ion MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- MERRILL, ARTHUR A. The roads and lanes of Chappaqua [N.Y.] 1969 ed. Elman's Chappa-qua Stationers. 13 p. © Arthur A. Merrill; 15Jul69; F49420.
- A. Merrill; 15Jul69; F49420.
 METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
 Atlas of Mason County, Washington. May 1969. Metsker Maps. 29 1.
 Scale of most township maps 2" = 1 mile. Blue line print. © Thomas Charles Metsker; 15Sep69; F49501.
 Atlas of Wahkiakum County, Washing-ton. June 1969. Metsker Maps. 14 1. Scale of maps 2" = 1 mi.
 © Thomas Charles Metsker; 1Aug69; F49376.

F49376.

- METSKER MAPS. Atlas of Mason County, Washington. See METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES. Atlas of Wahkiakum County, Washington. See METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES.
- MIDDLETOWN (CONN.) SAVINGS. Map of Middletown, Portland, Connect-icut. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.

MID-SOUTH MAP CO.

- D-SOUTH MAP CO. Blytheville, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Index & points of interest indicated by letter on verso with Mississippi County, Ar-kansas map. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Blytheville, Arkansas city map. NM: revisions & additions. © South Map Co.; 5Sep69; F49496. Lawrence, Kansas. Col. map. Sca © Mid-
- south Map Co.; 5Sep69; F49496. awrence, Kansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Index on verso, with points of interest indicated by number & Road map of Douglas County, Kansas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Lawrence, Kansas, city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Mid-South Map Co.; 18Aug69; F49406. MILLER, FOYE B.

Indiana's favorite vacationland [Lake Wawasee] See WINONA ENGRAVING CO.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

MILLER, JOSEPH ALFRED. Blue Ridge Parkway [Va. & N.C.] accommodations and services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies. See MILLER PRINT. CO. MILLER, THEODORE R. Graphic history of the Americas. See WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC. WILLEY (JOHN) & Sons, Inc.
MILLER PRINT. CO.
Blue Ridge Parkway [Va. & N.C.] accommodations and services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies.
20th ed., 1969-70. 23 p. Officially issued by Blue Ridge Parkway Assn. Appl. author: Joseph Alfred Miller. © Miller Print. Co.; 13May69; A81651. MINERS & MECHANICS SAVINGS & TRUST CO., STEUBENVILLE, OHIO. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. MITOCK & SONS. TOCK & SONS. Street map of Los Angeles and adja-cent communities. See SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. MITOCK & SONS, PUBLISHERS. Souvenir movieland guide to the fab-ulous homes of the stars of motion pictures and television [Los Angeles & vicinity] See SLUSAROUQUE (A. I.) MAPS.

- MOBIL OIL CO. California and connecting routes in Los Angeles. See NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
- MOBLEY REALTY. Greater St. Petersburg [Fla.] See TAYLOR, ROBERT.
- MONTCLAIR (N.J.) GOLF CLUB. Montclair Golf Club, Montclair, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = 335'. Oriented with north to the upper right. NM: compilation. © Montclair Golf Club; 16Dec69; Fr0072 F50233
- MORRIS, HARVEY I. Map of San Bernardino and vicinity, California. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- MORRIS COUNTY (N.J.) BOARD OF CHOSEN RALES COLDERS. FREEHOLDERS. Map of Morris County, New Jersey. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- MULTIPLE LISTING ASSN. OF FORT WAYNE,
- INC. Fort Wayne, Indiana. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

N

- NASHUA (N.H.) TRUST CO. Map of Nashua & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. See POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. NASSAU SERVICES CO. Street and road map, town of Smith-town, Long Island, N.Y. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- ATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. California and connecting routes in Los Angeles; Travelaide freeway map & directory, fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Mobil Oll Co. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. © National Advertising Co.; 1Aug69; F49317. Ill.-Iowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. Fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for D-X Sunray Oil Co. Index & mileage table, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. © National Advertising Co.; 1Aug69; F49375. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
 - letter. © National Co.; 1Aug69; F49375.

- Illinois, Wisconsin-Minn. and U.S. 51, U.S. 41, U.S. 141 in Wisconsin; Travelaide interstate Wisconsin; Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Fhillips Petroleum Co. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: additions & changes. © National Advertising Co.; 1Jul69; F49316.
- Co.; 1Jul69; F49316.
 Kansas, Oklahoma-Texas, also connecting routes & Mexico information, Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
 Scale not given. Prepared for Enco. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 7 urban area maps.
 NM: arrangement & additions.
 © National Advertising Co.: © National Advertising Co.; 1Jun69; F49322.
- Juno9; F49522.
 Michigan, Ohio-Kentucky Travelaide interstate map & directory.
 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Standard Oll. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: arrange-ment & additions. © National Ad-vertising Co.; JJun69; F49523.
- NATIONAL ASSN. OF REAL ESTATE BOARDS. Map of Westport, Connecticut. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- NATIONAL BANK OF SOUTH CAROLINA. Map of Metropolitan Charleston, Charleston County, South Carolina. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-
 - YTIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Battlefields of the Civil War with descriptive notes. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale 1:2,851,200 or 45 miles to the inch. Printed for The Civil War. Inset: Major offensives. War in Southwest map on verso with 9 principal battle area maps. NM: additions. © National Geographic Society; 19Aug69; F50171. chief Society; 19Aug69; F50171.
 - Society; 19Augo9; F50771. Canada. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale 1:8,870,400 or 140 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. Printed for Exploring Canada from sea to sea. NM: additions. © National Geo-graphic Society; 12Aug69; F50169. Pacific Ocean: Pacific Ocean floor.
 - graphic Society; 12Aug69; F50169. Pacific Ocean; Pacific Ocean floor. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:36,432,000 or 575 miles to the inch at the equator. Mercator pro-jection. (Supplement to National geographic, Oct. 1969) NM: addi-tional cartographic work on Pacific Ocean map only. © National Geo-graphic Society; 17Sep69; F50170. South America. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine;
 - the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartog-rapher. Washington, D.C.: 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:7,603,200 or 120 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. 14 insets. NM: additions. © National Geo-raphic Society, 17,1069. F50172 graphic Society; 17Ju169; F50172.
- NATIONAL STATE BANK OF NEWARK, N.J. Map of Caldwell & vicinity, New Jersey. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- NATIONAL SURVEY. Bellows Falls, Vt.; North West-minster, Vt.-North Walpole, N.H. Bellows Falls Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400. Index. On verso: Bellows Falls, Londonderry, Putney, Vermont, ca. 1:53,000.

Fold, ti.: Map of Bellows Falls Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: complations. © National Survey; 10Mar69; F49515.

- Survey; 10Mar09; F49515. Highway map of Essex County, New York, 1969. Essex County Highway Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:125,500. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 27 Aug69; F49756. Map of Lofferers County Folder in P.
- Crocker. (*) National Survey; 27 Aug69; F49756.
 Map of Jefferson County [Ohio] Prepared by County Engineering Dept, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:64,000.
 Indexes. 18' urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.4 Road map of Jefferson County. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilations.
 (*) National Survey; 28May69; F49516.
 Map of Ontonagon County, Michigan.
 Ontonagon Board of County Road Commissioners. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Road index. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. (*) National Survey; 220ct69; F49758.
 Map of Otsego County, New York. 1969. County Highway Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:95,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. (*) National Survey; 25Jul69; F49478.
 Map of Plymouth, Woodstock, Lincoln
- 1969.
- 25Jul69; F49478. Map of Plymouth, Woodstock, Lincoln region, New Hampshire. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca.1:12,000 & ca. 1:40,200. Issued through the cooperation of Plymouth Chamber of Commerce. Index, with businesses indicated by number. Location map of region, ca. 1:125,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 23Jun69; F49477. Marcer County. Ohio. 1969. Col.
- National Survey; 23Jun69; F49477.
 Mercer County, Ohio. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,000. Index. Celina, ca. 1:12,800, on verso with Grand Lake, ca. 1:40,000. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © Na-tional Survey; 20May69; F49514.
 Snowmobile map, New York, Pennsyl-vania, New Jersey; 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Snowmobiling facil-ities indicated by number. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. Appl. ti.: 1970 snowmobile map, New Eng-land-Pennsylvania-New Jersey. © National Survey; 280ct69; F49757.
- NEGENMAN, JAN H. New atlas of the Bible. See COLLINS (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD.
- NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
 General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada, 1969; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1967. (General highway map, 1) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 2. Appl. states prev. pub. 1957. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 17Sep69; F49595.
 General highway map. Churchill
 - 17Sep69; F49595.
 General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada, 1969; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1967.
 (General highway map, 1) Scale ca.
 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet A. Appl. states prev. pub. 1957. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 17Sep69; F49593.
 - F49593. General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada, 1969; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1967. Prepared by Nevada State Highway Dept., Planning Survey Division, in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. (General highway map, 1) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 1. 2 in-

CYADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.-Con. General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada.-Con. NEVADA. Sets. Appl. states prev. pub. 1957. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 17Sep69; F49594. Hignways; ITSep09; F49594. General highway map, State of Nevada, 1969. Prepared by the State of Nevada Dept. of Highways, Planning Survey Division in co-operation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Scale ca. 1:633,600. 2 insets. Appl. states prev. pub. 1966. © State of Nevada, Dent of Highwars. 170er60. Dept. of Highways; 17Mar69; F49373. NEW YORK TELEPHONE CO. Upstate territory, New York Company and independent companies exchanges. Aug. 1, 1969, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:850,000. © New York Telephone Co.; 1Aug69; F50188. NEWBERT, VINTON E WHERT, VINYON E. Cel map, Federal Way, N.E. Tacoma, Redondo & Dash Point [Wash.] areas. Feb. 1965. Compiled by Vinton Newbert. Scale 1" = 1000'. Blue line print. NM: revisions & additions. O Vinton F. Newbert. 20 UN65. Vinton E. Newbert; 24Jun65; F49291. NEWCOMER GREETING SERVICE.
Crestview, Florida. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Okaloosa County, Florida.
Fold. ti.: Welcome to Crestview, Florida, city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Newcomer Greeting Service; 6Jun69; F49426. Scale NEWTON, M. DALE. City of Ashland, Oregon. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,200. Index. Churches indicated by number, on verso. Fold. ti.: Church direc-tory, Ashland, Oregon. NM: addi-tions. © M. Dale Newton; 5Dec68; F49401. NICHOLAS COUNTY (W. VA.) BANK. Map, Summersville and Nicholas County, West Virginia. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. NORTHAM MAPS. Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,800. Distributed by Calitho, Inc. Index on verso, with San Francisco downtown, ca. 1:18,000. Fold. ti.: Street map, view guide of San Francisco. NM: 1969 ed. © Northam Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner; 17Jun69; F49196. NORTHERN BANK OF TENNESSEE. Map of Clarksville [Tenn.] See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Dade County, Florida. Col. map. (Map no.US 255) Scale ca. 1:64,000. Appl. author: Joseph I. Hall. NM: additions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; IMay69; F49472. Mid-America panorama. Col. map. ([Map] 91MF5556) Scale not given.
 Appl. author: Joseph I. Hall.
 A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 19Apr69; F49471. Landform sculptural relief by World. rId. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 98) Equatorial scale 1:25,344,000; 400 miles to the inch. Van der Grinten projection. NM: re-visions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 16May69; F49473.

102

OAKDALE (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of the Oakdale District, Stanis-laus County, California. See COMPASS MAPS. ODELL, C. B. Geocraft visual-relief 12 inch globe. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. OETKING, PHILIP.
Bathymetric map of Hospital Rock offshore Port Aransas, Texas. See SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CORPUS CHRISTI, TEX.
OKLAHOMA CITY THIS WEEK, INC.
Map of Metropolitan Oklahoma City.
Col. map. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Key magazine. Business locations indicated by number.
Downtown map in margin. Fold. ti.: Supplemental convention and visit-ors directory to shopping and services in Oklahoma City.
© Oklahoma City This Week, Inc.; 18Apr69; F49177.
OKLAHOMA OLL MAPS OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. Carter County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 200ct69; F49765. Love County. Oklahoma. Map. (Coun Love County, Oklahoma. Map. (Cour lease and ownership maps) Scale (County case and ownership maps) Scale
not glven. Appl. author: James
Jordan Trotter. NM: additions.
© James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma.
Oil Maps; 19Nov69; F49998. State of Oklahoma, pool and dry hole map for 1969. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given.
© James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 14Aug69; F49421. ONONDAGA COUNTY (N.Y.) DEPT. OF PLANNING. Tax map, town of Manlius, Onondaga County, N.Y. May 1, 1968. Map of 117 sheets. (Section map 1-117) on Scale of most section maps 1" = 200'. Includes index map, 1" = 1,500'. NM: compilation & additions. © Onondaga County Planning Dept.; 20Sep68; F49312. ONTONAGON (MICH.) BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS. Map of Ontonagon County, Michigan. See NATIONAL SURVEY. ORT (PAUL L.) REAL ESTATE. Hackettstown, New Jersey. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. ORT (THOMAS W.) INSURANCE. Hackettstown, New Jersey. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. OTSEGO COUNTY (N.Y.) HIGHWAY DEPT. Map of Otsego County, New York. See NATIONAL SURVEY. Ρ PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO. CIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO. Exchange map [for California coun-ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Facific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.]
 [No.]
 3272-6872.
 © 1Sep 69; F49539.

 3272-6896.
 © 1Sep 69; F49540.

 3288-6872.
 © 1Sep 69; F49541.

3304-6872. © 1Sep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © loct69; F49700. 3304-6992. © loct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © 1Aug69; F49462. 3320-6800. © 1Aug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © 10ct69; F49702. 3320-6992. © loct69; F49703. 3336-6776. © 1Aug69; F49464. 3336-6968. © loct69; F49704. 3336-6992. © loct69; F49705. 3336-7016. © 10ct69; F49706. 3352-6968. © loct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © 10ct69; F49754. 3384-6656. © 1Sep69; F49651. 3384_6944. © 10ct69; F49755. 3400-6680. © 1Sep69; F49652. 3400-6704. © 1Sep69; F49653. 3400-6944. © 10ct69; F49728. 3416-6656. © 18ep69; F49654. 3416-6680. © 1Sep69; F49655. 3416-6704. © 1Sep69; F49656. 3416-6728. © loct69; F49805. 3416-6752. © 10ct69; F49804. 3416-6920. © 10ct69; F49744. 3416-6944. © 10ct69; F49745. 3416-6968. © 10ct69; F49746. 3432-6656. © 1Sep69; F49657. 3432-6680. © 1Sep69; F49658. 3432-6704. © 1Sep69; F49659. 3432-6752. © loct69; F49806. 3432-6920. © loct69; F49747. 3432-6944. © loct69; F49748. 3432-6968. © loct69; F49749. 3432-6992. © loct69; F49750. 3448-6656. © 1Sep69; F49660. 3448-6680. © 1Sep69; F49661. 3448-6704. © 1Sep69; F49662. 3448-6728. © 10ct69; F49811. 3448-6776. © loct69; F49807. 3448-6968. © 10ct69; F49751. 3448-6992. © loct69; F49752. 3464-6704. © 10ct69; F49812. 3464-6728. © 10ct69; F49813. 3464-6776. © 10ct69; F49808. 3464-6800. © loct69; F49809. 3464-6824. © loct69; F49814. 3464-6848. © loct69; F49815. 3464-6872. © loct69; F49816. 3464-6896. © 10ct69; F49733. 3464-6920. © 10ct69; F49734. 3464-6944. © 10ct69; F49735. 3480-6272. © 1Ju169; F49275. 3480-6800. © 10ct69; F49810. 3480-6824. © loct69; F49817. 3480-6872. © 10ct69; F49818. 3480-6896. © 10ct69; F49736. 3480-6920. © loct69; F49737. 3480-6944. © loct69; F49738. 3496-6272. © 1Ju169; F49274. 3496-6680. © loct69; F49799. 3496-6944. © loct69; F49739. 3496-6968. © loct69; F49740. 3496-6992. © loct69; F49741. 3512-6560. © 1Ju169; F49259. 3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © loct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © loct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

3288-6944. © loct69; F49697.

3288-6968. © 10ct69; F49698. 3288-6992. © 10ct69; F49699.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345.	3704-6752. © 1Sep69; F49634.	4008-6344. © 1Aug69; F49442.
3544-6536. © 1Jn169; F49261.	3720-6368. © 1Ju169; F49349.	4024-5816. © 10ct69; F49676.
3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262.	3720-6392. © 1Ju169; F49348.	4024-5840. © 10ct69; F49675.
3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263.	3720-6632. © 1Sep69; F49635.	4024-5864. © 10ct69; F49708.
		4024-6344, © 1Ju169; F49368.
3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49246.	3720-6656. © 1Sep69; F49636.	4040-5816. D 10ct69; F49673.
3560-6536. © 1Ju169; F49264.	3736-6368. © 1Ju169; F49347.	
3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49265.	3736-6392. © 1Ju169; F49346.	4040-5840. © 10ct69; F49674.
3560-6752. © loct69; F49802.	3736-6656. © 1Sep69; F49637,	4040-5864. © 10ct69; F49685.
3560-6800. © 10ct69; F49803.		4040-6320. © 1Ju169; F49369.
	3736-6680. © 1Sep69; F49638.	4040-6344. © 1Ju169; F49370.
3576-6872. © 1Sep69; F49642.	3736-6704. © 1Sep69; F49639.	
3576-6896. © 1Sep69; F49643.	3752-6368. © lJu169; F49358.	4056-5840. © 10ct69; F49687.
3592-6272. © 1Ju169; F49276.	3752-6392. © 1Ju169; F49359.	4056-5888. © 10ct69; F49681.
		4056-6320. © 1Ju169; F49371.
3592-6368. © 1Ju169; F49247.	3752-6656. © 1Sep69; F49640.	
3592-6464. © 1Ju169; F49248.	3768-6368. © 1Ju169; F49337.	4072-5888. © 10ct69; F49680.
3592-6488. © 1Ju169; F49249.	3768-6392. © 1Ju169; F49336.	4072-5912. © 10ct69; F49679.
3592-6560. © 1Ju169; F49266.	3784-6344. © 1Ju169; F49335.	4072-5936. © 10ct69; F49678.
3592-6584. © 1Jul69; F49267.		4072-6320. © 1Ju169; F49372.
		4088-5840. © 1Sep69; F49547.
3592-6872. © 1Sep69; F49644.	3784-6392. © 1Ju169; F49333.	
3608-6488. © 1Ju169; F49250.	3800-6344. © 1Ju169; F49332.	4088-5864. © 1Sep69; F49548.
3608-6800. © 10ct69; F49729.	3800-6368. © 1Ju169; F49331.	4088-5912. © 10ct69; F49677.
3608-6920. © 1Sep69; F49627.	3816-5936. © 15ep69; F49543.	4088-6320. © 1Ju169; F49365.
		4104-5864. © 1Sep69; F49565.
3624-6368. © 1Ju169; F49277.		
3624-6416. © 1Ju169; F49251.	3816-6368. © 1Ju169; F49343.	4104-6320. © 1Ju169; F49364.
3624-6464. © 1Jul69; F49252.	3832-5912. © 1Sep69; F49544.	4120-5864. © 1Sep69; F49535.
3624-6488. © 1Ju169; F49253.	3832-6296. © 1Ju169; F49342.	4120-6344. © 1Sep69; F49557.
3624-6824. © loct69; F49707.	3832-6344. © 1Ju169; F49340.	4136-6344. © 1Sep69; F49556.
3624-6920. © 1Sep69; F49628.	3848-5912. © 1Sep69; F49545.	4152-5840. © 1Sep69; F49537.
3640-6368. © 1Ju169; F49278.	3848-6320. © 1Sep69; F49561.	4152-6344. © 1Sep69; F49555.
3640-6416. © 1Ju169; F49254.	3848-6344. © 1Ju169; F49339.	4152-6368. © 1Sep69; F49554.
3640-6440. © 1Ju169; F49255.	3864-5888. © 10ct69; F49686	4168-5840. © 1Sep 69; F49538.
3640-6464. © 1Ju169; F49256.	3864-5912. © 1Sep69; F49546.	4168-6368. © 1Sep69; F49553.
3640-6488. © 1Ju169; F49257.	3864-6344. © 1Sep69; F49560.	4184-6368. © 1Sep69; F49552.
3640-6536. © 1Ju169; F49258.	3864-6368. © 1Ju169; F49338.	4200-6344. © 1Sep69; F49566.
3640-6800. © 10ct69; F49732.		4200-6368. © 1Sep69; F49564.
3640-6824. © 10ct69; F49731.	3880-5888. © loct69; F49688.	
	3880-6344. © 1Sep69; F49559.	4216-6344. © 1Sep69; F49563.
3640-6896. © 1Sep69; F49629.	3880-6368. © 1Sep69; F49558.	4248-6344. © 1Ju169; F49366.
3640-6944. © 1Sep69; F49630.	3896-5888. © 1Aug69; F49449.	4264-6320. © 1Ju169; F49367.
3640-6968. © 1Sep69; F49631.	3896-6344. © 1Aug69; F49469.	4280-6296. © 1Ju169; F49363.
3656-6368. © 1Ju169; F49279.	3896-6368. © 1Aug69; F49468.	4296-6296. © 1Jul69; F49362.
3656-6392. © 1Ju169; F49280.		
3656-6464. © 1Ju169; F49269.	3912-5840. © 1Aug69; F49435.	4312-6296. © 1Ju169; F49361.
3656-6536. © 1Ju169; F49270.	3912-5864. © 1Aug69; F49448.	4328-6296. © 1Ju169; F49360.
	3912-5888. © 1Aug69; F49439.	4344-6272. © 1Aug69; F49470.
3656-6800. © 10ct69; F49730.	3912-5912. © 10ct69; F49684.	4344-6344. © 1Aug69; F49447.
3656-6848. © 10ct69; F49822.	3912-5936. © 10ct69; F49683.	
3656-6872. © 10ct69; F49821.		4360-6272. © 1Sep69; F49551.
3656-6896. © 10ct69; F49820.	3912-5960. © 10ct69; F49682.	4360-6296. © 1Sep69; F49550.
3672-6392. © 1Ju169; F49245.	3912-6320. © 1Aug69; F49467.	4360-6320. © 1Aug69; F49446.
3672-6512. © 1Jul69; F49271.	3912-6344. © 1Aug69; F49466.	4360-6344. © 1Aug69; F49445.
	3928-5840. © 1Aug69; F49450.	
3672-6536. © 1Ju169; F49272.	3928-5888. © 10ct69; F49689.	4376-6272. © 1Sep69; F49549.
3672-6608. © 1Sep69; F49641.	3928-6320. © 1Aug69; F49461.	4376-6320. © 1Aug69; F49444.
3672-6656. © 1Sep69; F49645.	3928-6344. © 1Aug69; F49451.	4392-6320. © 1Aug69; F49443.
3672-6680. © 1Sep69; F49646.		4408-6296. © 1Aug69; F49440.
3672-6776. © 10ct69; F49824.	3944-5840. © 10ct69; F49690.	4408-6320. © 1Aug69; F49438.
3672-6800. © 10ct69; F49823.	3944-5864. © loct69; F49691.	4424-6296. © 1Sep69; F49567.
3688-6272. © 1Ju169; F49357.	3944-6296. © 1Aug69; F49452.	
3688-6368. © 1Ju169; F49354.	3944-6320. © LAug69; F49453.	4424-6320. © 1Aug69; F49437.
	3944-6344. © lAug69; F49454.	4440-6320. © 1Aug69; F49436.
3688-6392. © 1Ju169; F49353.		4456-6272. © 1Sep69; F49562.
3688-6512. © 1Ju169; F49273.	3960-5840. © 10ct69; F49692.	
3688-6560. © 1Ju169; F49355.	3960-6296. © 1Aug69; F49455.	PAFFEN, KARLHEIN. Seasonal climates of the earth. See
3688-6608. © 1Sep69; F49647.	3960-6320. © 1Aug69; F49456.	VELHAGEN & KLASING UND HERMANN
3688-6728. © 15ep69; F49648.	3960-6344. © 1Aug69; F49457.	SCHROEDEL, GEOGRAPHISCHE VERLAGS-
3688-6824. © 10ct69; F49819.	3976-5816. © 10ct69; F49693.	GESELLSCHAFT, G.M.B.H. & CO., K.G.
3704-6296. © lJul69; F49356.	3976-6320. © LAug69; F49458.	
	3976-6344. © 1Aug69; F49459.	PARKES, JAMES D. Finger Lakes Trail, Seneca Lake
3704-6368. © 1Ju169; F49352.		section [N.Y.] See CAYUGA
3704-6392. © 1Ju169; F49351.	3992-5816. © 10ct69; F49694.	TRAILS CLUB, INC.
3704-6416. © 1Ju169; F49350.	3992-6200. © 1Aug69; F49465.	
3704-6632. © 1Sep69; F49649.	3992-6224. © 1Sep69; F49534.	PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC. Pottstown [Pa.] area street and road
3704-6680. © 1Sep69; F49650.	3992-6320. © 1Aug69; F49460.	map. Scale not given. Indexes on
3704-6704. © 1Sep69; F49632.	3992-6344. © 1Aug69; F49441.	verso. Fold. ti.: A Montgomery
3704-6728. © 1Sep69; F49633.	4008-5816. © 10ct69; F49695.	County Pottstown area street and
	4008-5840. © 10ct69; F49696.	road map, covering northwestern

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.-Con. Pottstown [Pa.] area street and road map.-Con. Montgomery County, including parts of Chester and Berks Counties. NM: additions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 14Jul69; Al03087.
Upper Bucks County (Pa.) business and road map. Upper Bucks County Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with historical sites & places of interest indicated by letter. NM: compilation & additions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 22Jul69; A84188.
Upper Perkiomen Valley area street and road map. Scale not given. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: A Montgomery County upper Perkiomen Valley area street and road map, covering northeastern Montgomery County, including parts of Lehigh, Berks, and Bucks Counties. NM: additions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 25Aug69; Al03088.
PEERLESS CO. Map of San Francisco. Scale not given. Points of Interest described on verso. © Philip Weiner d.b.a. Peerless Co.; JJun69; A88228.
PEOPLES NATIONAL BANK OF LACONIA, N.H. Map of Laconia, New Hampshire, including Weirs Beach. See MAF CORP. OF AMERICA.
PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO. Washtenaw County [Mich.] atlas including Northville Twp. ... Canton Twp. in Wayne County. 1 v. Appl. author: Charles William Barnard. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Apr66, F41512; rev. 1Apr67, F45783. NM: addition. © Perfect Survey Engineering Co.; 1Jun69; F49503.
West Wayne County [Mich.] atlas. 36 p. Appl. author: Charles William Barnard. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Jun60, F20735; rev. IJun67. NM: addition. © Perfect Survey Engineering Co.; 1Jul69; F49504.

Survey Engineering Co.; lJul69; F49504. PERRIS ENGINEERING. Greater Perris Valley [Calif.] including detailed maps of Perris, Sun City, Quail Valley. See DIEGES, PAUL. PERRIS VALLEY (CALIF.) CHAMEER OF

COMMERCE. Greater Perris Valley [Calif.] including detailed maps of Perris, Sun City, Quail Valley. See DIEGES, PAUL. PETROFINA CANADA, LTD. Maritime Provinces. See GOUSHA

Maritime Provinces. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.

PHILLIPS PETROLEUM CO. 11linois, Wisconsin-Minn. and U.S. 51, U.S. 41, U.S. 141 in Wisconsin. See NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Anderson County, South Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 09-22. © 31Dec69; F49930.

09-22. © 31Dec69; F49930. 12-23. © 31Dec69; F49931. 12-23. © 31Dec69; F49932. 12-24. © 31Dec69; F49932. Davie County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 23-56. © 31Dec69; F49951. 23-57. © 31Dec69; F49890. 23-58. © 31Dec69; F49891. 23-59. © 31Dec69; F49892.

© 31Dec69; F49893. 24-55 24-56 © 31Dec69; F49894. © 31Dec69; F49895. 24-57 24-58. © 31Dec69; F49896. 24-59. © 31Dec69; F49897. Forsyth County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 31-66. © 31Dec69; F49941. 31-66. Greenville County, South Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Ease map 12-46. © 31Dec69; F49965. 13-46. © 31Dec69; F49966. 15-31. © 31Dec69; F49967. 15-44. © 31Dec69; F49968. 15-45. © 31Dec69; F49877. 16-32. © 31Dec69; F49898. Guilford County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 37-67. © 31Dec69; F49884. 37-68. © 31Dec69; F49885. 38-67. © 31Dec69; F49886. 38-68. © 31Dec69; F49887. 39-62. © 31Dec69; F49888. 39-64. © 31Dec69; F49889. 39-65. © 31Dec69; F49945. 39-66. © 31Dec69; F49946. 39-67. © 31Dec69; F49947. 39-68. © 31Dec69; F49948. 40-69. © 31Dec69; F49949. 44-71. © 31Dec69; F49950. Randolph County, North Carolina. Frepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 41-51. © 31Dec69; F49942. 43-51. © 31Dec69; F49943. 44-51. © 31Dec69; F49944. 44-52. © 31Dec69; F49969. 45-51. © 31Dec69; F49970. 45-52. © 31Dec69; F49857, 46-51. © 31Dec69; ₽49858. 46-52. © 31Dec69; ₽49859. 46-53. © 31Dec69; ₽49850. © 31Dec69; F49861. © 31Dec69; F49862. © 31Dec69; F49863. 47-52. 47-53. 47-55. © 31Dec69; F49864. © 31Dec69; F49865. © 31Dec69; F49866. © 31Dec69; F49867. 47-56. 47-57. © 31Dec69; F49878. © 31Dec69; F49878. © 31Dec69; F49879. © 31Dec69; F49880. © 31Dec69; F49881. 48-53. 48-54. 48-55. 48-56. © 31Dec69; F49882. © 31Dec69; F49883. 48-57. 48-58. Rowan County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 20-51. © 31Dec69; F49954. 21-51. © 31Dec69; F49955. 22-50. © 31Dec69; F49956. 22-51. © 31Dec69; F49957. 23-45. © 31Dec69; F49958. 23-51. © 31Dec69; F49959. 23-52. © 31Dec69; F49960. 23-53. © 31Dec69; F49961. 23-54. © 31Dec69; F49961. 23-55. © 31Dec69; F49963. 24-45. © 31Dec69; F49964. 24-54. © 31Dec69; F49926.

25-45. © 31Dec69; F49927. 25-46. © 31Dec69; F49928. 25-50. © 31Dec69; F49929. 26-44. © 31Dec69; F49868. 26-45. © 31Dec69; F49869. 26-45. © 31Dec69; F49869. 26-46. © 31Dec69; F49870. 27-42. © 31Dec69; F49871. 27-43. © 31Dec69; F49872. © 31Dec69; F49873. 27-44 27-45. © 31Dec69; F49874 27-46. © 31Dec69; F49875 © 31Dec69; F49874. 28-41. © 31Dec69; F49876. 28-42. © 31Dec69; F49934. 28-43. © 31Dec69; F49935. 28-44. © 31Dec69; F49936. 29-41. © 31Dec69; F49937. 29-42. © 31Dec69; F49938. 29-43. © 31Dec69; F49939. © 31Dec69; F49937. 30-41. © 31Decб9; F49940. Spartanburg County, South Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 21-52. © 31Dec69; F49899. 21-53. © 31Dec69; F49900. 21-54. © 31Dec69; F49952. 22-50. © 31Dec69; F49953. 22-51. © 31Dec69; F49901. 22-52. © 31Dec69; F49902. 22-53. © 31Dec69; F49903. 22-54. © 31Dec69; F49903. 23-43. © 31Dec69; F49904. 23-46. © 31Dec69; F49906. 23-47. © 31Dec69; F49907. 23-48. © 31Dec69; F49908. 23-49. © 31Dec69; F49908. 23-50. © 31Dec69; F49910. 23-51. © 31Dec69; F49911. 24-46. © 31Dec69; F49912. 24-47. © 31Dec69; F49913. 24-48. © 31Dec69; F49914. 25-32. © 31Dec69; F49915. 25-44. © 31Dec69; F49916. 25-46. © 31Dec69; F49917. 25-47. © 31Dec69; F49918. 26-46. © 31Dec69; F49919. 27-46. © 31Dec69; F49920. 28-46. © 31Dec69; F49921. 29-46. © 31Dec69; F49922. 29-51. © 31Dec69; F49923. 29-52. © 31Dec69; F49924. 29-53. © 31Dec69; F49925. PIT & QUARRY PUBLICATIONS. Portland cement plants, U.S., Canada & Mexico. Map. Scale ca. 1:7,500,000. Froducing & distrib-uting plants indicated by number & symbol. 4 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Pit & Quarry Publi-cations; 15Aug69; F49600. PLUMMER, JAMES W Area map of Tulsa [Okla.] and vi-cinity. See CITY MAP SERVICE. Street map of Greater Tulsa, Oklahoma. See CITY MAP SERVICE. PLYMOUTH (N.H.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Plymouth, Woodstock, Lincoln region, New Hampshire. See NATIONAL SURVEY. NATIONAL SURVEY.
POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Annapolis, Maryland. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:10,700. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Maryland News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Anne Arundel County, Maryland, ca. 1:95,000. Cover ti.: Annapolis & vicinity, showing the U.S. Naval Academy. NM: revisions.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49181.
Bloomington, Normal, Illinois.
Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,000. Distributed by Bloomington News Agency.

Indexed. Inset: Lincoln, Illi-nois. On sheet with Clinton & 2 campus maps. Cover ti.: Bloom-ington, Normal, Lincoln & Clinton, campuses of Illinois State Uni-versity and Illinois Wesleyan. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49211.

- 180. 180. S. A. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F4921.
 Carbondale, Marion, W. Frankfort, Herrin, Crab Orchard, Benton, Harrisburg, Centralia, Mount Vernon, Murphysboro [111.] 9 maps on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scales vary. Distributed by Egypt News Co. Indexed. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49209.
 Clarksburg & vicinity, West Virginia. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Distributed by Crowley News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Harrison County, West Virgin-ia. Fairmont & vicinity, West Vir-ginia, ca. 1:12,800 on verso with Bridgeport, West Virginia, ca. 1:7,100 & Marion County. Cover ti.: Clarksburg, Fairmont & vicinity, including Harrison & Marion Coun-tion With Marcia County.
- Clarksburg, Fairmont & vicinity, including Harrison & Marion Coun-ties. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 16Sep68; F49183. cos Bay-North Bend, Oregon. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1;30,000. Distributed by Coast Distributors. Indexed. On sheet with Coos Bay, Coos County, Oregon, ca. 1:180,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 26Nov68; F49178. Coos
- F49178. Elgin & vicinity, Illinois. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:16,500. Distributed by Elgin Daily Courier-News. Index. Elgin's central area redevelopment in margin. On verso: Regional map of Elgin, Illinois area. Cover ti.: Elgin and Fox Valley regional map. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 21Jan69; F49180. NM: revisions. (21Jan69; F49180.
- NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 21Jan69; F49180.
 Eugene & Springfield, Oregon. Citizens Bank. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index. Fold. ti.: Eugene, Oregon. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F42296.
 Everett, Washington. Map. (Offici-al Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Rainier News Agency. Index. Inset: Marysville, Washington, ca. 1:31,000. On verso: Southwest Snohomish Co., ca: 1:20,000. Cover ti.: Everett, Edmonds ... Snohomish Co., ca: 21May69; F49201.
 52 city & town street map atlas, Rhode Island & southern Massa-chusetts. 104 p. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69 (in notice: 1968); F49220.
 Fort Wayne and vicinity, Indiana. Column (Conternation)

- N. L. FOIK & CO.; 20MACOS (AM notice: 1968); F49220.
 Fort Wayne and vicinity, Indiana. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,000. Dis-tributed by Summit City News Agency. Index. On verso: Allen County, ca. 1:110,000. Cover ti.: Greater Fort Wayne and Allen County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Ju169; F49761.
 Greater Charlotte, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distrib-uted by Dixie News Co. Index. On verso: Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Indexed street map, Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County. Appl. ti.: Official Arrow map of Greater Charleston [sic] and Mecklenburg County, North Carolina. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49302. NM: rev. version. © Co.; 24Jun69; F49302.

- Greater Framingham, Massachusetts. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Distributed by Bates News Co., Inc. Indexed. Cover ti.: Greater Framingham, in-cluding Natick ... Wayland. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 2010-88. pH:0.86 revisions. © R. 26Nov68; F49186.
- 26Nov68; F49186. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. AAA Central Penn Automobile Club. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexes on verso with Lebanon & vicinity, Penn-sylvania, ca. 1:20,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Inset: Harrisburg & vicinity. Fold. ti.: Ha
- 22Novb8; F49164. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Index on verso with maps of Carlisle, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:10,500, Cumberland County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000, & Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49760.
- FOIK & CO.; 51Jul69; F49760. Greater Jackson, Mississippi. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:29,000. Dis-tributed by Capital News Co. Index on verso with Hinds County, ca. 1:95,000. Cover ti.: Greater Jackson, including Hinds County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49210. Greater Providence Prod. The second
- 28Mar69; F49210.
 Greater Providence, Rhode Island.
 Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:28,800. Distributed by Max Silverstein & Son, Inc. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Greater Providence, including Central Fall ... & 195 inter-changes. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 19May69; F49199.
 Greater Rochester [N.Y.] and Monroe County street map atlas. 48 p. Distributed by Manson News Agency.
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49762.
- F49762. Knoxville & vicinity, Tennessee. Col. map. (Official Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Knoxville Magazine Co. Index. On verso: Map of Knox County, Tennessee, ca. 1:96,000.--Campus map, University of Tennessee. Cover ti.: Map, Knoxville, including Knox County & the University of Tennessee. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24JUn69: F49301.
- the University of Tennessee. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49301. Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Distributed by County News Agency. Index. On verso: Lancaster County, ca. 1:190,000.--The Pennsylvania Dutch country. Cover ti. Lancaster and Lancaster County, including Dutch country. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49299. F49299.
- 149299. La Porte, Indiana. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:12,000. Distributed by La Porte News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with La Porte County, ca. 1:85,000. Cover ti.: La Porte and La Porte County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 12Dec68; F49292. Mansfield Press.
- r49292. Mansfield, Bucyrus, Shelby, Galion, Lexington & Richland County [Ohio] 6 maps on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scales vary. Distributed by Welsh News Agency. Indexed. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 26Mar69; F49213. Map, Jacksonville and vicinity, Jack-sonville beaches & Duval County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,100.

Compliments of Stockton, Whatley, Davin & Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49179.

- Map of Cincinnati & vicinity, Ohio.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:45,000.
 Index on verso. Cover ti.: Map,
 Greater Cincinnati, including
 Kentucky & Ohio areas. NM: rev.
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69;
 F49218.
- Map of Durham, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by North Carolina News Co. Index. Burlington & vicinity, ca. 1:24,000, on verso with Chapel Hill & vicinity, ca. 1:32,000, & counties map. Cover ti.: Durham & vicinity, including Burlington ... Orange Counties. NM: rev. version. D B. L. Polk & Co. volume60. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49297.
- F49297.
 Map of dynamic DeKalb County, Georgia. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:46,000.
 Courtesy of Decatur Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Indexed. Major route map of Atlanta & Decatur location map on verso. NM: rev. version.
 © R. L. Polk & Co. (in notice: R. L. Polk); 12Aug69; F49980.
 Map of Greater Portland, Maine. Latest ed. Tower Pub. Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:11,000. Distributed by Portland News Co. Indexes. Fold ti.: Greater Portland, in-cluding South Portland ... & West-brook. NM: rev. version. brook. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49298.
- Map of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts. Greater Springfield Board of Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:29,000. Index. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49207.
- F49207. Map of Iowa City, Iowa. Col. map. Scale ca. 1;11,200. Compliments of First National Bank. Index. On sheet with University of Iowa. Fold. ti.: Map of Iowa City and the University of Iowa. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F40210 F49219.
- F49219. Map of Middletown, Portland, Connect-icut. Middletown Savings. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,500. 2 in-sets. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Street map, Middletown and Portland, Connecticut, including the campus of Wesleyan University. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49214.
- Map of Nashua & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Courtesy of Nashua Trust Co. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Map of Nashua ... Merrimack. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49212.
- Map of Nashua & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Courtesy of Nashua Trust Co. Indexed. Fold'. ti.: Map of Nashua ... Milford. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49215.
- Polk & Co.; 20Marb9; F49215.
 Map of Rochester [N.Y.] & vicinity.
 Col. map. (Official Arrow map)
 Scale ca. 1:26,500. Distributed
 by Manson News Distributors. Index. Rochester & six county area,
 ca. 1:200,000, on verso. Cover
 ti.: Rochester & vicinity. NM:
 rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69;
 F49217.
- rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar6 F49217. Map of Salem and vicinity, Massa-chusetts. A. F. Goldsmith & Co. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:22,500. Index. Cover ti.: Map, Salem & vicinity, Peabody, Marblehead, Beverly. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49300.

POLK (R. L.) CO.-Con.

- JLK (R. L.) CO.-CON. Map of Tuscaloosa, Alabama. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale 1" = 1200'. Distributed by Read News Co. Indexed. Tuscaloose. County, Alabama, in margin. Cover ti.: Tuscaloosa & vicinity, includ-ing Northport and Holt and Tusca-loosa County. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49185.
- © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Janb9; F4916
 Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
 1:17,700 & 1:17,200. Distributed by Luzerne County News Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index-es. 3 insets. Cover ti.: Greater Wilkes-Barre and Wyoming Valley, including 34 communities. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.;
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jan69: © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jan69; F49208.
- 15Apr69; F49200.
- Metropolitan Mobile, Alabama. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by Mobile News Co. Index on verso with Mobile County, ca. 1:160,000. Cover ti.: Metro-politan Mobile, including Chicka-saw ... Mobile County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20May69; F49202. F49202
- r49202. Quad city area, Iowa-Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Distributed by I & I News Agency. Indexes. Cover ti.: Quad cities: Davenport ... Rock Island. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 16May69; F49198. Ctract prop citles. Greater Canton Map.

- D.R. L. Polk & Co.; 16May69; F49198.
 Street map atlas, Greater Canton [Ohio] 33 p. Distributed by City News Agency. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30Apr69; F49203.
 Taunton, Massachusetts. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Indexed. On sheet with Bristol County, Massachusetts, ca. 1:105,000. Cover ti.: Map, Taunton, including Bristol County. NM: revi-sions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49182.
 Washington, D.C., & vicinity. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:120,000. Distributed by Atlantic Magazine Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Washing-ton, D.C., including suburban Washington areas in Virginia & Maryland. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49216.
 Wilmington & vicinity, Delaware.
- & Co.; 28Mar69; F49216. Wilmington & vicinity, Delaware. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:37,500. Dis-tributed by Delmar News Agency. Indexed. Inset: University of Delaware campus map. New Castle County, ca. 1:110,000, on verso. Cover ti.: Map. Metropolitan Wil-mington, including New Castle County ... campus. NM: rev.

· POLYGON.

- DJGON. Old Westport [Mo.] shops, galleries, etc. By William W. Westerman. Map. Scale not given. Signed: Westerman. © Polygon; 21Jul69; mbroce. F49305.
- POMONA (CALIF.) FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS
- MONA (CALLY,) FIRST FEBERAL SAVING & LOAN ASSN. Street map of Holiday Highlands, Hi-Desert communities, Yucca Valley, Joshua Tree, Pioneertown, Twenty-nine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] See WESTERN MAP CO.
- POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHING-

TON, D.C. Michaux State Forest, Penna., Mont Alto section, Caledonia Park to Pen Mar. Frepared by Egbert H. Walker; drafting by Robert Farr. 5th ed.

Jan. 1969. Col. map. (Map no.4) Scale ca. 1:56,500. Contour inter-val 20'. From U.S. Geological Sur-vey Quadrangles with field surveys by PATC Maps Committee members. Inset: Details of the Hermitage Cabin area. Elevation profile, Appalachian Trail, in margin. © Potomac Appalachian Trail Club; 10Feb69; F49853.

- 10Feb69; F49855. Northern Virginia, north half, Harpers Ferry to Snickers Gap. Edited by Egbert H. Walker. 6th ed. Col. map, (Map no.7) Scale 1:62,500. Contour interval 20'. From U.S. Geological Survey Quadrangles with field surveys by PATC Maps Committee members. 2 insets. Elevation pro-file, Appalachian Trail, in margin. © Potomac Annalachian Trail Club (on © Potomac Appalachian Trail Club (on copies: Potomac Appalachian Trail Club, Inc.); 10Feb69; F49855.
- Shenandoah National Park, central section. 11th ed. Jan. 1969. Col. map. (Map no.10) Scale 1:62,500. Contour interval 50'. Oriented with north to the upper left. 7 area maps on verso with Elevation profiles of Appalachian Trail & Skyline Drive. © Potomac Appalachian Trail Club; 10Feb69; F49856.
- Shenandoah National Park, southern henandoah National Park, southern section. Edited by Egbert H. Walker. 8th ed. Jan. 1969, Col. map. (Map no.11) Scale 1:62,500. Contour interval 20' & 40'. Ori-ented with north to the upper left. Prepared by Maps Committee. Based on previous editions & U.S.C.S. 7 1/2" quadrangles. Elevation pro-files of Appalachian Trail & Skyline Drive on verso. © Potomac Appala-chian Trail Club; 10Feb69; F49854.
- PRESTON, RALPH N. Historical Oregon. 1 v. M lation & adaptation. © R: Freston; 18Jul69; A98946. l v. NM: compi-
- PUTNAM TRUST CO. Map of Greenwich, Conn. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- PUYALLUP VALLEY (WASH.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.

Vour official map of the Puyallup Valley area. See CITIZENS STATE BANK, PUYALLUP, WASH.

QUAKER STATE OIL REFINING CORP. Florida and West Indies. So AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.

R

RAND MCNALLY & CO. ND MCNALLY & CO. Alabama. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 8 insets. On verso: Kentucky, Tennessee, 1" = approx. 16.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; LJan69; F40845. F49845.

F49845. Baltimore street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Balti-more. On verso: Baltimore, Wash-ington, D.C. and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Baltimore street map and Metro-politan Baltimore and Washington, D.C., a nice place to visit. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F49849.

- Central Philadelphia featuring entral Philadelphia featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index to points of interest. (On verso of Phila-delphia and vicinity. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp) NM: correction & revi-sion. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan69; F49852. alaware. Marvland. Virginia. Most
- 30Jan69; F49652. Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Pennsylvania, l" = approx. 10 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Mary-land, Virginia, West Virginia Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Jan60: Pho848 3Jan69; F49848.
- 3Jan69; F49848. Florida. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:725,000. Prepared for Gulf 0il Corp. Index, fishing & wild life charts. Florida mileage table on verso with Florida, western section, ca. 1:775,000, Southeastern United States, ca. 1:3,150,000 & 2 other maps. Fold. ti.: Florida Tourgide vacation map. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan69; F49843.
- Co.; 2Jan69; F49843. Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16,0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Main routes between the north and south in the Eastern United States. On verso: North Carolina, South Carolina, 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina, Tourgide map. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.: 21ar60. F40841 Co.; 2Jan69; F49841. Highway map of Tennessee showing the
- designated system of interstate highways. See TENNESSEE. DEPT. highways. Se OF HIGHWAYS.
- Interstate highway map of the United States. Col. map. Scale 1:5,325,000; 1" represents 84 mi. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28May69; F49308.
- F49308. Jacksonville [Fla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.65 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Jacksonville. On sheet with Jacksonville and vicin-ity. Fold. ti.: Jacksonville Tour-gide map. NM: correction & revi-sion. © Rand McNally & Co.; 4Feb69; F49850.
- Kansas City, Kans.-Mo., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Kansas City, Mo. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Feb69; F49844.
- ZFeb09; F49044. Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Alabama, 1" = approx. 16.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; LJan69; F49846.
- North Carolina, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Georgia, 1" = approx. 16.0 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina, Tourgide map. NM: correction & re-vision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan69; F49842.

- Official highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of state highways. See TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
- TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Delaware, Mary-land, Virginia, West Virginia, 1" = approx. 13.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. Tourgide map. IM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; Ziap60: FMOSM7 3Jan69; F49847.
- Philadelphia and vicinity. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles. Pre-pared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On verso: Central Philadelphia fea-turing points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Fold. t1.: Metropolitan Philadelphia Tourgide map. NM: correction & re-vision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan69; F49851.
- RAYTHEON CO. Vermont base map, 1969. See VERMONT.
- REAL ESTATE DATA CO. Family income; 1966. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. Com-munity areas indicated by number. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; Disclosure: Construction of the state of the st F49519.
 - Income, housing, and population growth, 1960-1966. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. Community areas indicated by number. NM: re-visions. © Real Estate Data Co.; visions. © Rea 1May68; F49523.
 - New housing and demolition, 1960-66. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. Community areas indicated by number. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49525.
 - Recreation map, central [Chicago] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49521.
 - Recreation map, north [Chicago] Apr. 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49520.
 - Recreation map, south [Chicago] Col map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Foints of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49522. Col.
 - South east land use, zoning and major buildings. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Buildings in-dicated by number & letter. NM: revision. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49524.
- REGION 12, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. See BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. REGION 12.
- RESEARCH FOR REAL ESTATE, INC. Street atlas, Montgomery-Greene Counties [Ohio] 1 v. © Research for Real Estate, Inc.; 16Dec68; A8U 66 A84165.
- REX, ROBERT L. For works with Robert L. Rex as application author See SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.
- REYNAUD-DULAURIER, GEORGES. Atlas classique. See LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE.
- ROBERTSON, GRANT L. Map of Greater New Orleans, Louisiana. See MAP CORP. OF
 - AMERICA.

- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & directory, Butler County, Iowa. 27 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Butler County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Butler County, Iowa. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 24Sep69; F49791.
 - Atlas & directory, Jasper County, Iowa. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jasper County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Jasper County, Iowa. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Aug69; F49792.
 - Atlas & directory, Mahaska County, Iowa. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Mahaska County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Mahaska County, Iowa. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 210ct69; F49790.
 - Atlas & directory, Scott County, Iowa. 25 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Scott County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Scott County, Iowa. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Aug69; F49703.
 - F49(93. Atlas & plat book, Door County, Wisconsin. 31 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by First National Bank of Sturgeon Bay. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Jul69; F49784.
 - r49/04. Atlas & plat book, Iron County, Wis-consin. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Iron County Board of Super-visors. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Aug69; F49786. Bayfield County, Wisconsin, plat
 - Bayfield County, Wisconsin, plat book with index to owners. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4 = 1 1 1/4" = 1 mile. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 20ct69; F49796.
 - Plat book, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29May69; Fulled. F49164.
 - Snow trail atlas, Michigan.
 1969-70. 91 p. © Rockford Map
 Publishers, Inc.; 5Nov69; F49830.
 Snow trail atlas, Minnesota. 1969-70.
 79 p. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Nov69; F49828.
 Snow trail atlas, Mincerpia

 - Snow trail atlas, Wisconsin. 1969-70. 83 p. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Nov69; F49829.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Aitkin County, Minnesota. 86 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Aitkin County 4-H Leaders Federation. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 17Jul69; F49783.
 - Triennial atlas & plat book, Ashland County, Wisconsin. 45 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Ashland County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Jun69; Fubl73. F49173.
 - F491/9.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Bay County, Michigan. 39 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Bay County 4-H Coun-cil. Index to owners. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23May69; F49163.

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Champaign County, Illinois. 1970 ed. 79 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Champaign County 4-H Leaders. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 11Sep69; F49774.
- Inc.; 11Sep59; F49774. Triennial atlas & plat book, Clinton County and Carlyle Reservoir area, Illinois. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Clinton County Cooperative Exten-sion Service. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 150ct69; F40775. F49775.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Daviess County, Indiana. 39 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Daviess County 4-H Building Trustees. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Mon Publishers Inc. 181060. Map Publishers, Inc.; 18Jun69; F49167.
- r+9107. Triennial atlas & plat book, Dekalb County, Indiana. 30 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Dekalb County Exhibit Hall Committee. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26May69; F49168.
- F49108. Triennial atlas & plat book, Dickin-son County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Dickinson County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20ct69; F49782. Triennial atlas & plat book. Doubles. Scale
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Douglas County, Illinois. 30 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Douglas County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Aug69; F49772.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Elkhart County, Indiana. 47 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Elkhart County 4-H Corpo-ration. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Jun69; F49170.
- r491/0. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ford County, Illinois. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 22Sep69; F49768.
- ers, Inc.; 225epoy; F49/00. Triennial atlas & plat book, Hancock County, Indiana. 35 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Greenfield Central Future Farmers of America. Index to owners. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Jul69; F49781.
- Inc.; 10Jul69; F49/01. Triennial atlas & plat book, Iroquois County, Illinois. 80 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Iroquois County 4-H Federation. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29Aug69; F00726 F49776.
- F49776. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jersey County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jersey County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Aug69; publications. F49771.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Kalkaska County, Michigan. 37 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Kalkaska County 4-H Club Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Jun69; FU0172 F49172.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC .- Con.

- Triennial atlas & plat book, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Kenosha County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 14Aug69; F49785.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, riennial atlas & plat book, La Crosse County, Wisconsin. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by La Crosse County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 22Aug69; F49788.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Lawrence County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Lawrence County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. @ Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 2705-60-F#0166 27 May69; F49166.
- 27May59; F49166.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, McDonough County, Illinois. 45 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by McDonough County 4-H
 Building & Grounds Corp. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions.
 © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 210ct69; F49767.
 Triennial atlas & plat book. McHenry
- Triennial atlas & plat book, McHenry County, Illinois. 54 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: additions & revisions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 12Aug69; F49773.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Madison County, Illinois. 73 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Madison County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-Bureau. Index to owners. NM: r visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49770.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Mercer County, Illinois. 37 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Mercer County 4-H Fed-eration. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 240ct69; F49769. F49769.
- r49/09. Triennial atlas & plat book, Monroe County, Illinois. 45 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Monroe County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Jun69; F49165.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Ozaukee County, Wisconsin. 14 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 230ct69; Fuoros F49795
- F49(95).
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Penning-ton County, Minnesota. 38 p.
 Scale of township maps 1 1/4" =
 1 mi. Sponsored by Pennington
 County 4-H Leaders. Index to own-ers. © Rockford Map Publishers,
 Inc.; 27Jun69; F49162.
 Trienrich atlac & plat book. Papin
- Inc.; 2/Junoy; F49102. Triennial atlas & plat book, Pepin County, Wisconsin. 14 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Pepin County Board of Su-pervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Jun69; F40169. F49169.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Polk County, Wisconsin. 49 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Polk County 4-H Leaders Federation, Inc. & Polk County Ag-ricultural Committee. Index to

owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Jun69; F49174.

- I2ouno9; F49174. Triennial atlas & plat book, Rush County, Indiana. 25 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 27Aug69; F49779. Frienrich atlas & plat book.
- lishers, inc.; 2/Augo9, F49(19) Triennial atlas & plat book, St. Charles County, Missouri. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Distributed by Circle Insurance Co. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Sep69; F49794.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Stark County, Illinois. 20 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Stark County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 60ct69; NM: re-F49766.
- r49/00.
 Triemnial atlas & plat book, Vigo County, Indiana. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile.
 Sponsored by Vigo County 4-H Coun-cil. Index to owners. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 160ct69; F49778.
- Publishers, Inc.; 160ct69; F49778.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Walworth County, Wisconsin. 38 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 12Sep69; F49789.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Indiana. 25 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Warren County 4-H Fair Board. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Jul69; F49787.
 Triennial atlas & plat book, Washburn
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Washburn County, Wisconsin. 39 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Washburn County Agricul-tural Committee. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Jun69; F49171,
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Washing-ton County, Minnesota. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Washington County 4-H Leaders Federation. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 3Sep69; F49780.
- Triennial atlas & plat book, Winnebago County, Illinois. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Winnebago County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Sep69; FL077. F49777.
- ROEHM, A. WESLEY. The world, its history in maps. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
- ROGAN, JOHN. For works with John Rogan as applica-tion author See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- ROTH, MILTON. For works with Milton Roth as applica-tion author See J & R MAP CO.
- ROTH, FAUL E. Map of Los Angeles and adjacent communities. See SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES.
- ROWLEY, HAROLD H. New atlas of the Bible. See COLLINS (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD.

S

- ST. CHARLES (MO.) SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. Map of St. Charles, Missouri. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- CLAIR NATIONAL BANK, BELLEVILLE,

ILL. Greater Belleville, Illinois. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

- ST. PETERSBURG MAP & BLUEPRINT CO. Greater St. Petersburg [Fla.] TAYLOR, ROBERT. See
- ST. PETERSBURG MOTOR CLUB. Map of Greater Tampa [Fla.] See TAYLOR, ROBERT.
- SCHAFER, WILLIAM. Northeast Indiana lake map. Scale not given. Distributed by Eak-O Len. Index. NM: revision. © W liam Schafer; 7Jul69; F49377. Scale © Wil-
- SCHENECTADY COUNTY (N.Y.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, INC. CONVENTION-VISITORS BUREAU. Schenectady, New York. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- SCHENECTADY (N.Y.) SAVINGS BANK. Savings bank map of Schenectady and vicinity, New York, including Glenville, Niskayuna, Rotterdam, Scotia. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- SCHRADER FUNERAL HOME. Map of Cheyenne, Wyoming. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- SEASIDE OIL CO.
 - Northern and southern California freeway and artery map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- SECÇÃO CARTOGRAFICA FIRESTONE HISPANIA, S.A. O livro da estrada (Book of the
 - road) [for Portugal & Spain. Lisbon] Selecções do Reader's Digest. 338 p. © on maps; Secção Cartografica Firestone Hispania, S.A.; 7Jul69; AF0-59071.
- SECURITY NATIONAL BANK. Street and road map, Islip Township, Long Island, N.Y. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. See
- SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES.
 - ANGELES. Map of Los Angeles and adjacent communities. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:50,000. Civic Center area and Freeways maps in margin. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of central Los Angeles and adjacent communi-ties. Appl. author: Paul E. Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © Security Pacific National Bank; 14Feb69; F49226.
- SELECÇÕES DO READER'S DIGEST (PORTUGAL), S.A.R.L. O livro da estrada. See SECÇÃO CARTOGRAFICA FIRESTONE HISPANIA,
- SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A. Grand atlas de la France. l. ed. [Paris] 244 p. NM: compilation, revision & additions. © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 15Jan69; AF0-58445.
 - Guide de la route Europe. [Belgium] l v. Adaptation of Book of the road. © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 27Jun69; AF0-58404.
- SHEPHERD, FRED C The official 1969 atlas of Audrain County, Missouri. See SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO.

- HEPHERD MAPPING CO. The official 1969 atlas of Audrain County, Missouri. 29 p. Sponsored by Audrain County Court. Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 20ct69; F49797
- The official 1969 atlas of Marion County, Missouri. 29 p. Sponsored by the Marion County Court. NM: revisions. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 8Aug69; F49402.
- Co.; OAugos, F9502. SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. [1969 posting pages in Butler County, Ohio, atlas] l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Mar69 (in notice: 1968); F49241.
 - 1969 posting pages in Champaign County, Illinois, atlas. May 9, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 9May69; phones F49405.
 - 1969 posting pages in Flint & environs, atlas. Mar. 20, 1969. l v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to l". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 20Mar69; F49489.
 - 1969 posting pages in Lorain Co., Ohio, atlas. Mar. 3, 1969. l v. (looseleaf) Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; lJul69; F⁴92⁴0.
 - 1969 posting pages in Peoria County, 111inois, atlas. Jan. 20, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 1May69; F49101.
- 1969 posting pages in Polk County, Jowa, atlas. Apr. 15, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 23Jul69; F49383.
- 1969 posting pages in Racine County, Wisconsin, atlas. June 6, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 6Jun69; F49433.
- 1969 posting pages in Summit County, obio, atlas. Mar. 17, 1969. 1 v (looseleaf) Scale of most town-ship maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 15Jun69; F49206.
- Tax map of Du Page County, Illinois, permanent parcel numbering service. Rev. Jan. 1, 1969. 1 v. (loose-leaf) Appl. author: Robert L Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; lAug69; rbu8c6 F49826.
- SKIRVIN, JACK E. Lake Monroe, Indiana's largest lake. See GUIDE ART CO.
- SLUSAROUQUE (A. I.) MAPS. Souvenir movieland guide to the fab-ulous homes of the stars of motion pictures and television [Los Angeles & vicinity] Mitock & Sons, Pub-lishers. 1 v. Appl. author: Arsenius Slusarouque. © A. I. Slusarouque Maps; 12Sep69; All6146.
- SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Souvenir movieland guide to the fab-ulous homes of the stars of motion pictures and television [Los Angeles & vicinity] See SLUSAROUQUE (A. I.) MAPS.
 - Street map of Los Angeles and adja-cent communities. Mitock & Sons. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index, 1 v. On verso: Street map of Long Beach and Los Angeles Namber area ca. 1:30.000 Harbor area, ca. 1:30,200.

- Cover ti.: Map of City of Los Angeles and Long Beach. NM: re-visions & additions. © Arsenius Slusarouque; lAug69; F49399. Street map of Los Angeles and adja-cent communities. Mitock & Sons. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index, l v. On verso: Street map of San Fernando Valley, ca. 1:36,000. Cover ti.: Map of City of Los Angeles and San Fernan-do Valley. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Arsenius Slusarouque; LAug69; F49398. 1Aug69; F49398.
- SOMERSET COUNTY, N.J. BOARD OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS. Map of Somerset County [N.J.] See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION. DUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION. South Carolina aeronautical chart. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Aero-nautical information on this chart is up to date as of Sept. 1, 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" = approx. 16 statute miles. Appl. authors: South Carolina Aeronautics Commission & Williams & Heintz Map Corp. © South Caro-lina Aeronautics Commission; 24Sep69; F49533.
- SOUTH DAKOTA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. South Dakota highway map. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Black Hills region, 1" = approx. 6 miles on verso. Fold. ti.: 1969 highway map, South Dakota. © South Dakota Dept. of Highways; 15Feb69; F49992.
- SOUTH SHORE (MASS.) NATIONAL BANK. Map of Norfolk County & vicinity, Massachusetts. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CORPUS
- NUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CORPOS CHRISTI, TEX.
 Bathymetric map of Hospital Rock offshore Port Aransas, Texas.
 1969. Scale ca. 1:6,700.
 Appl. author: Philip Oetking.
 © Southwest Research Institute; 7Jul69; F49243.
- SPEAR, CARLETON S. Directory map of Lake Wentworth and Crescent Lake. See LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN., INC. MAP COMMITTEE.
- STAMFORD (CONN.) FIDELITY BANK & TRUST CO. Map of Stamford, Connecticut. See
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- STANDARD MAP DISTRIBUTING CO. Map of central Chicago. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- STANDARD OIL CO.
- Michigan, Ohio-Kentucky Travelaide interstate map & directory. See NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
- STAR MAP SERVICE. AR MAP SERVICE. Hydrographic maps, Mendota, Monona, Wingra [Wis.] Col. map. (The Sportsman's map of Wisconsin, sec-tion 8, suppl.) Scale 1" = 1/2 mile. Contour interval of hydrography = 5'. Location map on verso. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F40228. F49228.
- ac Vieux Desert [Wis.] Col. map. (The Sportsman's Map of Wisconsin, section 3, supplement) Scale not given. Location map on verso. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F49474. Lac

The sportsman's map of Wisconsin, section 6: Clark, Chippewa, Eau Claire ... and part of Price Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Index on verso with Navigation charts, Mississippi River from Fountain City ... to Genoa, Wis-consin, ca. 1:90,000. Appl. au-thor: Warren E. Lee. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F49229.

- STEWART, WILLIAM H. Tourist map, fishing, boating and sightseeing on South Florida's Gulf Coast, along U.S. 41, the Tamiami Trail. William H. Stewart, geographer. Scale ca. 1:230,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. © William H. Stewart; 17Der60: F50183 17Dec69; F50183.
 - 17Dec69; F50183.
 Treasure hunter's tourist map of fishing, boating, skin diving on the Florida Keys, Marathon and Key West. Scale ca.l:165,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Frinted on both sides of sheet.
 2 insets. Appl. states Key outline, geographic position & grid only taken from U.S.C. & G.S. charts no.l249,1251. © William H. Stewart; 128ep69; F49981.
 VCKLE (GAVIOPD) CO.
- STICKLE (GAYLORD) CO. For works prepared by Gaylord Stickle Co. See AMERICAN PETRO-LEUM INSTITUTE.
- STOCKTON, WHATLEY, DAVIN & CO. Map, Jacksonville and vicinity, Jack-sonville beaches & Duval County. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- STOKES (H. G.) & CO. San Marcos, Texas. See J & R MAP CO.
- STONE, DONALD S. Tectonic sketch map of the central Rocky Mountains. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. Inset: Tectonic dia-gram for central Rocky Mountain area. © Donald S. Stone; JJu169 (in notice: 1968); F49577.

- SULLIVAN, MARK S. Shipwrecks of Boston Harbor. See SULLIVAN, ROBERT F.
- SULLIVAN, ROBERT F. Shipwrecks of Boston Harbor. Map. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. © Robert F. Sullivan & Mark S. Sullivan; 10Jul69; F49231. SUMMIT & ELIZABETH (N.J.) TRUST CO. The Summit [N.J.] area, including City of Summit ... & Millburn in-cluding Short Hills. See HAMMOND,

TANNER, FRED R. See NORTHAM MAPS.

TAYLOR, ROBERT

INC.

- AYLOR, ROBERT. Greater St. Petersburg [Fla.] St. Petersburg Map & Blueprint Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:55,000. Presented by Mobley Realty. Index. Inset: Downtown St. Petersburg. Clearwater & Upper Pinellas on verso with Pinellas County and Tampa Bay area map. Fold. ti.: Map of Pinellas County, Greater St. Petersburg, Clearwater & Upper Pinellas. © Robert Taylor; 26Dec67 (in notice: 1967-68); F49482. Index. F49482
- Map of Greater Tampa [Fla.] Imperia Graphic Arts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,200. Map presentation, St. Petersburg Motor Club. Index. 2 insets. Florida's <u>suncoast</u>, on Imperial

- TAYLOR, ROBERT.-Con. Map of Greater Tampa [Fla.]-Con, verso with Pinellas County and Tampa Bay area map. Fold.ti.: Information guide to Florida's fabulous suncoast, maps of Tampa, suncoast area, Pinellas County, and Tampa Bay area. © Robert Taylor; 15May69; F49483.
- TELEVISION DIGEST, INC. CATV and station coverage atlas and 35 mile zone [United States] 1969-1970. l v. © Television Digest, Inc.; 15Sep69; A10721⁴.
- TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. Highway map of Tennessee showing the designated system of interstate highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 14.5 miles. On sheet with 4 urban area maps. Fold. ti. Tennessee Interstate Highway map. NM: revisions. © Tennessee Dept. of Highway map of Tennessee
 - Dept. of Highways; 3Feb09; F49221. Official highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of state highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart. On sheet with 6 urban area maps & 1 nation-al park map. Fold. ti.: Official map of Tennessee highways, 1969. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb69; F49222.
- THAIN, BRUCE W. Greater Perris Valley [Calif.] including detailed maps of Perris, Sun City, Quail Valley. See DIEGES, PAUL.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

- Alameda County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" to 4260', scale of single map pages 1" to 2200'. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 11Jul69; A97174.
- Alameda County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of single map pages 1" to 2200'. Appl. ti.: Popular atlas, Alameda County. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 21Jul69; A85325.
- Contra Costa County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" to 4260', scale of single map pages 1" to 2200'. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 29Aug69; A97173.
- Los Angeles County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale 1" to 2,800 ft. unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; All3313.
- 19Nov69; Al13313. Map of Antelope Valley [Calif.] Col. map Scale ca. 1:280,000. Compiled & pub. for Murray Howard Realty. 2 maps in margin, with industrial directory with locations indicated by number. Map of Lancaster, Palm-dale & vicinity, ca. 1:53,000, on verso. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; llDec69; F50178. Orange County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 2,800' unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; Al13314.

- unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; Al13314. Riverside County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of single map pages 1" to 1/2 mile. Appl. ti.: Popular atlas, Riverside County. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 17Ju169; A85327. Sacramento County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of mul-tiple map pages 1" to 4260 ft.; single map pages 1" to 4260 ft. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps: 140ct69; Al13312. NM: additions. © Thoma Maps; 140ct69; All3312.

- San Bernardino County [Calif.] popu-lar street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 4 miles. Appl. ti.: Popular atlas, San Bernardino County. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 17Jul69; A85326.
- San Diego County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 400-409 ca. 1:225,00 & 1" to 2900' approx. scale of map pages unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Sep69; A97175.
- Seattle and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Inset: Puget Sound area. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 13Jun69; F49314.
- Snohomish County [Wash.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless other-wise shown. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 15May69; A74465.
- Ventura County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale 1" to 1/2 mile unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; A113315.
- THOMPSON, RAY. Washington's Revolutionary War encampments, Bucks County, Pa. Map drawn by Ray Thompson. Sca ca. 1:120,000. © Ray Thompson; 20Aug69; F49407. Scale
- THOMPSON, ROBERT J. Guide to Colorado River. See AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- THROWER, NORMAN J. W. Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- TIMES MIRROR CO. H. M. GOUSHA CO. SUBSIDIARY. See GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
- TITLE INSURANCE & TRUST CO. Map of Napa County [Calif.] and its communities. See COMPASS MAPS.
- TOURMAP CO.
 Everett, Washington, U.S.A. Signed: M. Ingalls. 1969. Col. map.
 Scale not given. Businesses indi-cated by symbol. Everett & vicin-ity map on verso. Fold. ti.: Everett Opera Guild presents
 Everett Tourmap. Appl. states
 prev. reg. 20Apr67, F44961.
 Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tour-map Co.; 30Jul69; F49713.
 Scattle tourmap. 1969. Col. map.
 - map 60.; 9000109; F49/12.
 Scattle tourmap, 1969. Col. map.
 Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Signed:
 M. Ingalls. Appl. states prev.
 reg. 27 Jun63, F47193. © Marjorie
 D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.;
 29May59; F49288.
- TOWER PUB. CO. Map of Greater Portland, Maine. See POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- TRADING ENTERPRISES, INC. Clarke County, Mississippi. C map. Scale ca. 1:141,000. © Trading Enterprises, Inc.; Col. 27Jun69; F49194
- TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP. CANSCONTINENTAL GAS FIFE LINE CONT.
 Map of south Louisiana and Louisiana continental shelf showing natural gas pipe lines. Sept. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:400,000.
 Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line down 202060. Files71 Corp.; 22Sep69; F49571.
- TREMBLAY, JEAN PAUL. New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town. See FLASHMAPS, TNC.

- TREND PUBLICATIONS, INC. Florida's growth markets. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. authors: Editors of Florida trend magazine. © Trend Publications, Inc.; 16 Juléo. Flocula
 - 15Ju169; F49244.
- TRESLER OIL CO. Map of Greater Cincinnati, Ohio. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- TRIBUNE CO.
- (HEONE CO. Chicago metropolitan area, suburban zip codes. [Ill. & Ind.] Prepare by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune. Aug. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Tribune Co.; 20ct69; F49995. Prepared
- Chicago Today suburban dealer areas [11]. & Ind.] Sept. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Tribune Co.; 20ct69; F49996.
- Chicago Tribune suburban dealer areas [111. & Ind.] Sept. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. Map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. © Tribune Co.; 20ct69; F49994.
- TROLL, CARL.
- OLL, CARL. Seasonal climates of the earth. See VELHAGEN & KLASING UND HERMANN SCHROEDEL, GEOGRAPHISCHE VERLAGS-GESELLSCHAFT, G.M.B.H. & Co., K.G.
- TROTTER, JAMES JORDAN. See OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
- TRUST CO. OF GEORGIA. Greater Atlanta. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- TUCKER FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. Highway map of Gwinnett County, Georgia. See ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC.

U

- UNION OIL CO. OF CALIFORNIA. For works prepared for Union Oil Co. of California See WESTERN MAP CO.
- UNITED NORTHWESTERN REALTY ASSN.-WESTERN WAYNE OAKLAND COUNTY (MICH.) BOARD OF REALTORS. Home finder's guide, map of western Wayne County and western Oakland County [Mich.] See MAP CORP. OF
- AMERICA.
- UPLAND (CALIF.) SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. Upland [Calif.] and vicinity street map. See WESTERN MAP CO.
- UPPER AVENUE NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO. Map of north Chicagoland. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- UPPER BUCKS COUNTY (PA.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
 - Upper Bucks County (Pa.) business and road map. See PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC.

- VARVATIS, GEORGE. Geographical historical relief map, the United States of America. See VARVATIS BROS.
- VARVATIS BROS. Geographical historical relief map, the United States of America. 1st ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:8,000,000. 3 insets. Appl. author: George Varvatis. © Varvatis Bros.; 10Sep69; F49989.
- VELDOF, JOHN J. Soviet Union, set 4. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

July-Dec.

- VELHAGEN & KLASING UND HERMANN SCHROEDEL, GEOGRAPHISCHE VERLAGS-GESELLSCHAFT, G.M.B.H. & CO., K.G. Seasonal climates of the earth
 - asonal climates of the earth (Jahreszeitenklimate der Erde) By C. Troll & Kh. Paffen. 1st ed. [West Berlin] 2 col. maps. Scale 1:80,000,000. English & German. Zones indicated by numerals & color. © Geographische Verlags-gesellschaft Velnagen & Klasing und Hermann Schroedel, G.M.B.H. & Co., K.G.; 10Jun69; AF0-58444.
- VERMONT . RMONT.
 Vermont base map, 1969. Mapped, edited & printed by Raytheon Co. From photographs taken Apr. 1968. Scale 1:12,000; 1" = 1000'. Transverse mercator projection; 1927 North American datum. Sheet no.4840. © State of Vermont;
 © 3Dec69; F50177.
- VERNON GRAPHICS. For works prepared by Vernon Graphics See PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS COMPANY, INC.

- VERNON GRAPHICS, INC. Exchange map [for California counties] See PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.
- VICK. AL.
- Ownership map of proposed Aubrey Lake in north central Denton County, Texas. See DENTON COUNTY (TEX.) MAPPING CO.
- VISALIA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Map of Visalia, California. See COMPASS MAPS.

W

- WALKER, EGBERT H.
 - Michaux State Forest, Penna., Mont Alto section, Caledonia Park to Pen Mar. See POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHINGTON, D.C.
 - Northern Virginia, north half, Har-pers Ferry to Snickers Gap. See POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHINGTON, D.C.
 - Shenandoah National Park, southern section. See POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHINGTON, D.C.
- WARMAN, HENRY J. New England. See DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
- WATTS (FRANKLIN) INC. Large type Hammond-Jennison world atlas. See HAMMOND, INC.
- WAUWATOSA (WIS.) STATE BANK. Map of Wauwatosa, Wisconsin. See MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

WEINER, PHILIP, See PEERLESS CO.

WEST COLUMBIA-CAYCE (S.C.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.

OMMERCE. ap of West Columbia & Cayce, South Carolina, Springdale, South Conga-ree, Pineridge and vicinity. Pre-pared by West Columbia-Cayce Cham-ber of commerce; map by Edward H. Fetner, Jr. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with public buildings indicated by number. 2 insets. NM: revisions & additions. © West Columbia-Cayce Chamber of Commerce; 1May69; F49764. Map of

- WESTERN MAP CO. Bakersfield [Calif.] Map. Scale ca. 1:39,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Atlantic-Richfield Co. Index. Inset: Downtown. In-cludes 7 urban area maps & Kern County map. Fold. t1.: Bakersfield and vicinity street map. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 28May69; F49613. Bellingham-Brementon [Wash.] city
 - Bellingham-Bremerton [Wash.] city Hingnam-Bremerton [Wash.] city
 map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale
 ca. 1:28,000 & ca. 1:26,500;
 l index grid = 1 mile. Prepared
 for Union 0il Co. of California.
 Indexes. On sheet with map of
 Washington. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69;
 F40607. sions. F49607.
 - Boise [Idaho] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:31,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Boise city map. NM: additions & revisions. © West-ern Map Co.; 2May69; F49608.
 - ern Map Co.; 2May69; F49608. Chino Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Chamber of Commerce, Chino, California & Chino Valley Board of Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,500. Schools indica-ted by symbol. Index on verso. In-set: Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: City of Chino and Chino Valley. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 4Aug69; F49624. Dumamic programmers Antelope Valley
 - Dynamic, prosperous Antelope Valley [Calif.] E. E. Debs & Associates, Inc. Col. map. Scale not given. On verso: Antelope Valley and vici-nity street map, ca. 1:37,500. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 31Ju169; F49625.
 - Hap Co.; Jisticy, 149023.
 Eugene-Springfield, Salem [Or.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & 1:31,000. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. In-dexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Ore-gon. NM: additions & revisions.
 © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49616. Scale ca.
 - Swestern Map Co.; 2Mayo9; F49016.
 Everett, southwest Snohomish County
 [Wash.] city map. 2 maps on 1
 sheet. Scale ca. 1:26,500 & ca.
 1:31,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile.
 Prepared for Union Oil Co. of
 California. Indexes with schools
 indicated by symbol. Inset: Monroe
 Urba area & county mans in margin Urba area & county maps in margin. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49615.
 - Fairbanks, Juneau, Ketchikan [Alaska] city map. J maps on l sheet. Scales vary; l index grid = l mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Alaska. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49611.
 - Medford [0r.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:20,600; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools in-dicated by symbol. Index on verso dicated by symbol. Index on verso with Downtown Medford, ca. 1:12,500. Fold. ti.: Medford city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49609.
 - Monterey Peninsula [Calif.] and vinterey Peninsula [Calif.] and vi-cinity street map. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indica-ted by symbol. Index on verso. Inset: Carmel Valley, ca. 1:40,000. Fold. ti.: Monterey Peninsula city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 7May69; F49618.
 - Northern and southern California free-way and artery map. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:300,000 &

1:350,000. Prepared for Seaside Oil Co. Points of interest indica-ted by symbol. 15 insets. 5 urban area maps in margin. NM: additions. © Western Map Co.; 30Sep69; F49622.

- © Western Map Co.; 905ep09; F49022. Olympia [Wash.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:26,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union 0il Co. of California. Schools in-dicated by symbol. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Olympia city map. MM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49610. Picbland. Pasco Kornowick, Vakima
- Richland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima, chland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima, Wenatchee [Wash.] city map. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Washington. NM: additions & revisions. © West-ern Map Co.; 2May69; F49617. 4 maps © West-
- ern Map Co.; 2MayO9; F49617. Riverside [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:35,500. Frepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index on verso with Corona and vi-cinity street map, ca. 1:39,000. Fold. ti.: Riverside-Corona city map. NM: revisions & additions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49621.
- San Bernardino, Redlands-Fontana, Arrowhead-Big Bear, Victor Valley [Calif.] city map. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol. NM: additions & revisions. © Westerm additions & revisions. (Map Co.; 2May69; F49620. © Western
- San Diego [Calif.] metropolitan mar-ket major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:68,000. NM: additions. © West-ern Map Co.; 21Jul69; F49626.
- Street map of Greater Albuquerque [N.M.] 1969-1970 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Courtesy of First National Bank in Albuquerque. Indexed. 4 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Albuquerque map & street guide. © Western Map Co.; 19Jul69; F49619.
- 19Jul69; F49619. Street map of Holiday Highlands, Hi-Desert communities, Yucca Valley, Joshua Tree, Pioneertown, Twenty-nine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery map & 29 Palms Marine Corp. Base. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May69; F49612.
- Upland [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Upland Savings & Loan Assn. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Schools indi-cated by symbol. Index on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © West ern Map Co.; 19Aug69; F49623. @ West-
- Ventura County [Calif.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. 4 insets. Includes 2 urban area maps & Ventura County map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 7Meyr60; Pko614 & revisions. © 7May69; F49614.
- WESTERN PUB. CO. Presenting your map of Metropolitan Imperial County, California. Scale ca. 1:200,000. Index. Appl. authors: Don M. Hudson & Helen H. Hudson. NM: additions. © Western Pub. Co.; 1May69; F49597.
 - Presenting your map of Weld County, Colorado. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Appl. authors: Don M. Hudson & Helen Hudson. © Western Pub. Co.; 18Jun69; F49598.

WESTERMAN, WILLIAM W. Old Westport [Mo.] shops, galleries, See POLYGON. etc.

MAPS AND ATLASES

- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. See GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC. Graphic history of the Americas, by Theodore R. Miller. 1 v. © John Wiley & Sons, Inc.; 19Sep69; A97305.
- WILLIAMS & HEINTZ MAP CORP. Georgia aeronautical chart. See GEORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE.
 - South Carolina aeronautical chart. See SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION.
- WILSON, JOE B. See WILSON ENGINEERING CO.

WILSON ENGINEERING CO.

Little River County, Arkansas. 1969
ed. 23 l. Scale of maps ca.
1:24,000. Blue line print. © Joe
B. Wilson d.b.a. Wilson Engineering Co.; 1May69; F49176.

WINONA ENGRAVING CO. NONA ENGRAVING CO. Indiana's favorite vacationland [Lake Wawasee] Map. Scale not given. Index. Appl. author: Foye B. Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. 1964, no.37296. NM: revisions. © Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; F49204.

WISE STUDIO.

Official road map of Stephenson County, Illinois. See HUTCHISON, GLENN C.

WOODARD, CLARA HARTLEY. [1969 Will County [Ill.] election district maps] Clara Hartley Woodard, Will County clerk. 1969, except Jackson Twp. dated 1967. 23 maps. Scale of most maps 3 inches to 1 mile. © Clara Hertley Woodard. Harfor Huber 74. Hartley Woodard; 1Aug69; F49574.

Х

XYZ MAP CO. Georgetown [Colo.] Mar-69. Col. map. (Colorado-Central, project 1, zone 1) Scale 1:40,000; 1" = 3,333'. Polyconic projection. Appl. author: William C. Hannah. © XYZ Map Co.; 3Mar69; F49281.

Y

YANKEE TRADER, INC. Map of Hampton & vicinity, New Hampshire. See MAP CORP. OF Hampshire. AMERICA.

Z

ZAGARIS, REALTOR. Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity. See COMPASS MAPS.

ZONDERVAN PUB. HOUSE.

Pictorial Bible atlas [Middle East] Edited by E. M. Blaiklock, maps by August A. Lauzon. 491 p. © Zondervan Pub. House; 160ct69; A110442.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of maps, atlases, and other cartographic works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from other essential names associated with the work are interfiled.

CLEGG, ERNEST. The history, lore, and legend of the rivers of America and of its people told in a series of books, The rivers of America. See HOLT, RINEHART & WINSTON, INC.

- COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. CBS base map no.4. © 25Jul42; F17801. Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. (PWH); 14Aug69; R466562.
- DARLEY, JAMES.
- Theater of war in the Pacific Ocean. See NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHINGTON, D.C.
- DUFFARD, WALTER F. Ownership map of Jackson County, Texas. © 28Aug41; F19924. Walter F. Duffard (A); 4Aug69; R466400.
- Whership map of Wilson County, Texas, by William S. Pollock. © 19Mar42; F19912. Walter F. Duffard (PWH); 14Aug69; R466399.
- HAMMOND (C. S.) & CO. For works by C. S. Hammond & Co. See HAMMOND, INC.
- HAMMOND, INC.
- Africa, northern part, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 5Aug42; F17487. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 25Aug69; R467798.
- Africa, southern part. © 5Aug42; F17488. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 25Aug69; R467799.
- Arabia, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 9Sep42; F17560. Hammond, (FWH); 26Sep69; R469323. Hammond, Inc.
- Hammond & Co. © 5Aug42; F17485. Hammond & Co. © 5Aug42; F17485. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 25Aug69;
- Hammond, He. (FWH); 25Aug69; R467797. Hawaii, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © 5Aug42; F17486. Hammond, Inc. (FWH); 25Aug69; R467800.
- Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, by C. S. Hammond & Co. © JJul42; F17414. Hammond, Inc. (PWH); 25Aug69; R467796.
- HOLT, RINEHART & WINSTON, INC. The history, lore, and legend of the rivers of America and of its people told in a series of books, The

rivers of America, by Ernest Clegg. © 5Mar42; F17040. Holt Rinehart & Winston, Inc. (PWH); 240ct69; R471194.

- MORISON, SAMUEL E. Approximate course of the third voyage of Columbus, June-July 1498, by Erwin Raisz. © 22Dec41; F16930. Samuel E. Morison (FWH); 160ct69;
- Samuel E. Morison (FWH); 160ct69; RA69915.
 The Atlantic Ocean, showing the track of Columbus's flagships Santa Maria & Nina, 1492-1493, according to his own dead reckoning; by Erwin Raisz.
 © 30Dec41; F16938. Samuel E. Morison (FWH); 160ct69; R469923.
 Course of Columbus on his fourth voy-age along the coast of Veragua and Fanama, 1502-1503, by Erwin Raisz.
 © 22Dec41; F16931. Samuel E. Morison (PWH); 160ct69; R469916.
 Map of southeastern Cuba and Jamaica, to illustrate the second voyage of
- Map of southeastern Cuba and Jamaica, to illustrate the second voyage of Columbus, by Erwin Raisz.
 © 30Dec41; F16937. Samuel E. Morison (PWH); 160ct69; R469922.
 Oriente Province, Cuba, to illustrate the course of the first voyage of Columbus, by Erwin Raisz.
 © 22Dec41; F16934. Samuel E. Morison (PWH); 160ct69; R469919.
 Palos, La Babida and the Rio Saltes

- Morison (FWH); 160ct69; R469919.
 Palos, La Rabida and the Rio Saltes in 1492, by Erwin Raisz. © 22Dec41; F16953. Samuel E. Morison (FWH); 160ct69; R469918.
 San Salvador (Guanahani) or Watlings Island, by Erwin Raisz. © 22Dec41; F16952. Samuel E. Morison (FWH); 160ct69; R469917.
 The second voyage of Columbus, 1493, from Dominica to Hispaniola, by Erwin Raisz. © 30Dec41; F16936. Samuel E. Morison (FWH); 160ct69; R469921.
 Southern Cuba, to illustrate the sec-
- re09921. Southerm Cuba, to illustrate the sec-ond voyage of Columbus, May-July 1494, by Erwin Raisz. © 30Dec41; F16935. Samuel E. Morison (PWH); 160ct69; R469920.
- The third voyage of Columbus, from his landfall on Trinidad, July 31, 1498 to Margarita I, passed on August 15, 1498, by Erwin Raisz. © 22Dec41; F16929. Samuel E. Morison (PWH); 160ct69; R469914.

- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Theater of war in the Pacific Ocean.
 - © 12Jan42; F16950. National Geo-graphic Society (PWH); 3Dec69; R473739.
- POLLOCK, WILLIAM S. Ownership map of Wilson County, Texas. See DUFFARD, WALTER F.

RAISZ, ERWIN. For works by Erwin Raisz See MORISON, SAMUEL E.

SUCHY, ARTHUR B.

Lake Erie wine islands. © 29Nov41; F16887. Arthur B. Suchy (A); 280ct69; R471396.

- TOBIN, EDGAR. For works by Edgar Tobin See TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
- TOBIN (EDGAR) AERIAL SURVEYS. For works by Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys See TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
- TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.
 East Feliciana Parish, Louisiana; ownership map. By Edgar Tobin.
 © lAug42; Fl7542. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (FWH); 24Nov69; R473514.
 - North half Avoyelles Parish, Louisiorth nall Avoyelles Farlsh, Louisi-ana; ownership line map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin. © 10ct42; F17822. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (PWH); 24Nov69; R473519.
 - Rapides Parish, Louisiana, north half; ownership map. By Edgar Tobin. © lAug42; F17544.
 © Tobin Surveys, Inc. (PWH); 24Nov69; R473516.
 - Rapides Parish, Louisiana, south half; ownership map. By Edgar Tobin. © 1Aug42; F17543. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (FWH); 24Nov69; R47351
- South half Avoyelles Parish, Louisi-ana; ownership line map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin. © 10ct42; F17821. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (FWH); 24Nov69; R473518.

TOBIN SURVEYS, INC.-Con. Twp. section map from Lat. N. 30°00' to N. 31°00', from Long. W. 88°00' to 89°00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin. Approx. scale 1' = 8000'. © 1Nov42; F1884. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (PWH); 24Nov69; R473521.

Twp. section map from Lat. N. 33'00' to N. 34'00', from Long. W. 91'00' to W. 92'00'. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys, Edgar Tobin. Approx. scale 1" = 8000'. © lAug42; F1875. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (FWH); 24Nov69; R473520.

West Feliciana Parish, Louisiana; ownership map. By Edgar Tobin Aerial Surveys. © loct42; F17613. Tobin Surveys, Inc. (PWH); 24Nov69; R473517.

AREA LIST

A list of the current registrations in this issue arranged by area, designed to meet the needs of those who are searching for a map of a specific area.

The area headings consist of the names of the largest geographical or political units enclosed within the borders of the several maps. When the borders of a map do not coincide in any way with a single geographical or political unit, the name of the most significant unit contained therein is used in the heading. When a map contains three or more states comprising part of one of the geographical divisions of the United States, one of the headings which is given below in the list of "Geographical Divisions of the United States" is used. If the area shown on the map does not coincide with any of these divisions, one of the more generalized headings is used, e.g., United States, Northern. Names of rivers, lakes, and other geographical features are also included.

GEOGRAPHICAL DIVISIONS OF

THE UNITED STATES

ATLANTIC SEABOARD	Kentucky	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, East	West Virginia
Connecticut	Maryland	Illinois	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, East
Delaware	Ohio	Indiana	Alabama
Florida	Pennsylvania	Michigan	Kentucky
Georgia	New Jersey	Ohio	Mississippi
Maine	New York	Wisconsin	Tennessee
Maryland	Virginia	NORTH CENTRAL STATES, West	West Virginia
Massachusetts	MOUNTAIN STATES	Iowa	SOUTH CENTRAL STATES, West
New Hampshire	Arizona	Kansas	Arkansas
New Jersey	Colorado	Minnesota	Louisiana
New York	Idaho	Missouri	Oklahoma
North Carolina	Montana	Nebraska	Texas
Rhode Island	Nevada	North Dakota	UNITED STATES, Central
South Carolina	New Mexico	South Dakota	UNITED STATES, Eastern
Virginîa	Utah	PACIFIC STATES	UNITED STATES, Northeastern
GULF STATES	Wyoming	California	·
Alabama	NEW ENGLAND	Oregon	UNITED STATES, Northern
Florida	Connecticut	Washington	UNITED STATES, Northwestern
Louisiana	Maine	SOUTH ATLANTIC STATES	UNITED STATES. Southeastern
Mississippi	Massachusetts	Florida	UNITED STATES, Southern
Texas	New Hampshire	Georgia	UNITED STATES, Southwestern
MIDDLE STATES	Rhode Island	North Carolina	UNITED STATES, Western
Delaware	Vermont	South Carolina	
District of Columbia		Virginia	

MAPS AND ATLASES

Africa

116

AMERICAN MAP CO., INC. [Africa transparencies] 56 col. maps. (T3001-T3056) Appl. author: L. M. Andrews, Jr. © American Map Co., Inc.; lFeb69; F49284.

Aitkin County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Aitkin County, Minnesota. 86 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Aitkin County 4-H Leaders Federation. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, The JULIGO, FU0783. Inc.; 17Ju169; F49783.

Akron, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map, Greater Akron, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:34,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Prepared for Marathon Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Akron. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 70ct66; F50084.

Alabama

- F & A MAP CO., INC. Alabama Florida regional map, ([Map] no.1-2) 2 maps. Scale 1° = 4000'. From U.S.G.S. topo-graphic publications. Blue line print. Wells indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & drawing. © F & A Map Co., Inc.; 150ct69; F49985-49986.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alabama and Georgia; 1970 Happy Mo-toring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,257,000; 1" = about 19.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest in-dicated by number on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48287. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Nov69; F50158.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. MCNALLY & CO. .abama. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 16.1 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage chart. 8 insets. On verso: Kentucky, Tennessee, l" = approx. 16.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Jan69; F49845. Alabama.

Alameda County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS HOMAS BROS. MAPS.
Alameda County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of multiple map pages 1" to 4260', scale of single map pages 1" to 2200'. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; llJul69; A97174.
Alameda County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of single map pages 1" to 2200'. Appl. ti.: Popular atlas, Alameda County. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 21Jul69; A85325.

Albuquerque, N.M.

WESTERN MAP CO.

[N.M.] 1969-1970 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Courtesy of First National Bank in Albuquerque. Indexed. 4 urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Albuquerque map

& street guide. © Western Map Co.; 19Jul69; F49619.

Alcona County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Iosco County, Alcona County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 8Sep69; F49480.

Allen County, Ind.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Fort Wayne, Indiana. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Prepared for Multiple Listing Assn. of Fort Wayne. Index. On verso: Street and road map of Allen County, ca. 1:69,000. Fold. ti.: A Fort Wayne map for home seekers. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov68; F50031. Index.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Fort Wayne and vicinity, Indiana. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,000. Dis-tributed by Summit City News Agency. Index. On verso: Allen County, ca. 1:110,000. Cover ti.: Greater Fort Wayne and Allen County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49761.

Allen County, Ohio

ALLEN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER. Road map, Allen County, Ohio. Ray-mond R. Kohli, county engineer; prepared by Allen County Engineer-ing Dept. Col. map. Scale 1" = 1 mile. Index. City of Lima and vicinity, ca. 1:32,000 on verso with Fort Shawnee, ca. 1:32,000, 14 urban area maps & Ohio inter-state system. Fold. ti.: Allen state system. Fold. ti.: Allen County, Ohio road map, 1969. © Allen County Engineer; 9Ju169; F49225.

Alliance, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Alliance, Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Distributed by Central News Co. Index. On sheet with Sebring, Ohio, ca. 1:12,500, Beloit, Ohio, ca. 1:11,200, & Alli-ance and vicinity, ca. 1:135,000. Cover ti.: Map of Alliance and vicinity, including Beloit, Sebring. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Dec67; F50083. 27Dec67; F50083.

Alpena, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Alpena, Alpena County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000 & ca. 1:160,000. Index of streets. NM: revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49832.

Alpena County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Alpena, Alpena County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:22,000 & ca. 1:160,000. Index of streets. NM: revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49832.

Alpine County, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS

Alpine County [Calif.] for a wonder-ful time. Alpine County Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Appl. authors: Richard Elke & Shirley F. Elke. © Compass Maps; 15Dec69; F50185.

Anacortes, Wash.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,200. Dis-tributed by Rainier News. Index. tributed by Rainier News. Index. Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:142,000, on verso with Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600. Cover ti.: Map of Bellingham and Skagit County, Wash-ington, including Anacortes ... Sedro-Woolley. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Sep65; F50010.

Anaheim, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Anaheim Stadium [Calif.] 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:56,000. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; pwb662 F49602.

Anderson, S.C.

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Anderson and Anderson County, South Carolina. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:15,000 & ca. 1:11,400. Indexes. 6 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Aug69; F49507.

Anderson County, S.C.

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Anderson and Anderson County, South Carolina. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:15,000 & ca. 1:11,400. Indexes. 6 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Aug69; F49507.
- PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Anderson County, South Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 09-22. © 31Dec69; F49930. 12-22. © 31Dec69; F49931. 12-23. © 31Dec69; F49932. 12-24. © 31Dec69; F49933.

Anderson County, Tenn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Oak Ridge and Anderson County, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:14,400 & ca. 1:80,000. Distributed by Knoxville Magazine Co. Index of Oak Ridge. Includes Suburban Oak Ridge, Tennessee, map. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Apr69; F50065.

Angleton, Tex.

& R MAP CO. Angleton, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indi-cated by number. Index on verso with Brazoria County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Angleton, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 2May69; F49385. J & R MAP CO.

Annapolis, Md.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Annapolis [Md.] and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Auto Club of Maryland. Index. Inset: Colonial Annapolis. On verso: Southern Anne Arundel County, 1" = approx. 1.2 miles. Fold.ti.: Annapolis and Southern Anne Arundel County. © American Automobile Assn.; loct69; F49586.
- POIK (R. L.) & CO. Annapolis, Maryland. Col. map. (O. ficial Arrow city map) Scale ca. l:10,700. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Maryland News Co. Indexed. On Maryland News Co. Indexed. On (Of-Maryland News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Anne Arundel County, Maryland, ca. 1:95,000. Cover ti.: Annapolis & vicinity, showing the U.S. Naval Academy. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49181.

Anne Arundel County, Md.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Annapolis [Md.] and vicinity. 1969-70 ed. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Auto Club of Maryland. Index. Inset: Colonial Annapolis. On verso: Southern Anne Arundel County, 1" = approx. 1.2 miles. Fold.ti.: Annapolis and Southern Anne Arundel County. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49586.
- DLK (R. L.) & CO. Annapolis, Maryland. Col. map. (Of-ficial Arrow city map) Scale ca. l:10,700. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Maryland News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Anne Arundel County, Maryland, ca. 1:95,000. Cover ti.: Annapolis & vicinity, showing the U.S. Naval Academy. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49181. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Ansonia, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Ansonia-Derby, Shelton, Connecticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Indexes on verso with Connecticut mileage table and turnpike mileage log. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16Mar66; F50104.

Antelope Valley, Calif.

- THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Map of Antelope Valley [Calif.] Col. map Scale ca. 1:280,000. Compiled & pub. for Murray Howard Realty. 2 maps in margin; with industrial directory with locations indicated by number. Map of Lancaster, Palm-dale & vicinity, ca. 1:55,000, on verso. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; llDec69; F50178.
- WESTERN MAP CO. STERN MAP CO. Dynamic, prosperous Antelope Valley [Calif.] E. E. Debs & Associates, Inc. Col. map. Scale not given. On verso: Antelope Valley and vici-nity street map, ca. 1:37,500, NM additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 31Jul69; F49625. NM =

Apopka, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Apopka [Fla.] and vicinity. Apopka Area Chamber of Commerce. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:25,000 & ca. 1:82,000. Exclusive

distributors, ChamCo. Indexes. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 27Aug69; F49505.

Arizona

- HAMMONS, LEE. MMONS, LEE. Arizona gold map, known occurrences of gold lode and placer deposits. Scale ca. 1:750,000. Distributed by Many Feathers' Trading Post. Discoveries indicated by symbol. NM: additions. © Lee Hammons; 1Jul69; F50231.
 - Arizona treasure map, legendary lost mines and hidden treasures of Ari-zona with ghost towns and settle-ment ruins. Scale ca. 1:780,000. Distributed by Many Feathers' Trading Post. Treasures & towns indicated by number & symbols. NM: additions @ Lee Harmons: NM: additions. © Lee Hammons; 1Ju169; F50232.

Arlington, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Granite City, Illinois, in-cluding Madison, Venice, Mitchell, Pontoon Beach. Granite City Trust & Savings Bank. Scale ca. l:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: Arlington, ca. l:14,500. Cover ti.: Map of Granite City, Madison, Venice, Mitchell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Nov68; F50030.

Arrowhead, Lake, Calif.

- JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
 Lake Arrowhead and vicinity, Big Bear Lake [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes.
 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale ca.
 1:36,000. Indexed. Key map & Bar-ton Flats and vicinity, ca.
 1:76,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Guide to San Bernardino Mountains.
 © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; loct69; F49726. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.
- Ashland, Or.
- NEWTON, M. DALE. City of Ashland, Oregon. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,200. Index. Churches indicated by number, verso. Fold. ti.: Church direc-tory, Ashland, Oregon. NM: addi-tions. © M. Dale Newton; 5Dec68; F49401.

Ashland County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. CCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ashland County, Wisconsin, 43 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Ashland County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 6Jun69; F49173.

Ashtabula, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
[Map, Ashtabula, Painesville, Con-neaut, Geneva, Ohio] Rev. ed.
4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary.
Distributed by George R. Klein
News Co. Indexed. Includes Route
map of Ashtabula and vicinity.
Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map
Corp. of America; 10May69; F50033.

As1a

- DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. South Asia in maps, by Robert C. Kingsbury. 96 p. (Atlas no.H379) © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 17Sep69; A98111
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Asia, set 6. Guide prepared by Bertrand P. Boucher. 40 maps (part col.) in 10 folders. (World re-gional geography transparencies) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 30Sep69; F49530.

Atlanta

AERO SURVEYS OF GEORGIA, INC. Metropolitan Atlanta Aero atlas. Oct. 1969 to Oct. 1970. 59 p. © Aero Surveys a.a.d.o. Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc.; 26Sep69; F49599.

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Atlanta atlas. 29 p. Scale ca. 1:36,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 17Jan69; F49380.
 - Map of Metropolitan Atlanta, Georgia. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Distributors, Chamco. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 3Jul69; F49235.

DEFEE, LARRY.

FEE, LARRY. Map of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W., Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia Springs, 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:24,000. Index on verso with map showing northeastern portion of county. Fold. ti.: Pocket map of Cobb County ... Lithia Springs. © Larry Defee; 16Aug69; F49712.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Atlanta, 1969-1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:46,000; 1" = about 0.7 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Atlanta, 1:21,700. Index on verso with Atlanta and vicinity, 1:125,000. Fold. ti.: Atlanta and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F44454. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Mar69; F49413.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
Greater Atlanta. Trust Co. of Georgia. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:55,000. Index on verso with Atlanta, downtown area. Fold. ti.:
Map of Greater Atlanta. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions.
© Map Corp. of America; 27Jun69; F50073.

Aubrey Lake, Tex.

DENTON COUNTY (TEX.) MAPPING CO. Ownership map of proposed Aubrey Lake in north central Denton County, Texas. Scale 1" = 2000'. Eleva-tions from U.S.C. & G. maps. Blue line print. Appl. author: Al Vick. © Denton County Mapping Co., solely owned by Al Vick; 24Jun69; F49432.

Audrain County, Mo.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO. The official 1969 atlas of Audrain County, Missouri. 29 p. Sponsored by Audrain County Court. Appl. author: Fred C. Shepherd. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 20ct69; ph/2020 F49797.

campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca. 1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazie. © H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974.

Barry County, Mich.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Hastings, Barry County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:16,000 & ca. 1:120,500. Index of streets. NM: revisions & additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49833.
- Barstow, Calif.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Barstow [Calif.] and vicinity. By W. M. Couwenberg. Map. (Map no.2368) Scale ca. 1:36,000. In-dex on verso. Fold. ti.: City of Barstow. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; lJun69; F49601.

Bay City, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bay City, Michigan, including Essexville. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Graves Magazine Serv-ice. Index. Bay County, Michigan, ca. 1:165,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Bay City map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Dec68: F50125. 10Dec68; F50125.

Bay County, Mich.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bay City, Michigan, including Essexville. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Graves Magazine Serv-ice. Index. Bay County, Michigan, ca. 1:165,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Bay City map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Dec68; F50125.
- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Bay County, Michigan. 39 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Bay County 4-H Coun-cil. Index to owners. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23May69; F49163.

Bayfield County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Bayfield County, Wisconsin, plat book with index to owners. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4 = 1 1 1/4" = 1 mile. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 20ct69; F49796.

Baytown, Tex.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Houston, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:43,000; 1" = about 0.7 miles. Prepared for Hum-ble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Houston, 1:11,300. Houston-Galveston area, 1:220,000, on verso with Baytown, 1:30,600. Fold. ti.: Houston and vicinity, Baytown, Clear Lake City, Bayport. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47175. © General Drafting Co., Inc.: © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Jul69; F49416.

Beacon Falls, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Waterbury, Beacon Falls, Bethany ... Wolcott [Conn.] Connec-ticut National Bank. 7 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Waterbury-Wolcott map ca. 1:21,000; scale of Beacon Falls-Bethany map ca. 1:34,000. Indexed. Includes Route map of southwestern Connecticut & mileage table. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jan68; F50120.

Beatrice, Neb.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Beatrice, Nebraska. Scale not given. Compliments of Beatrice National Bank & Trust Co. Index. not given. Compliments of Beatrice National Bank & Trust Co. Index. Cover ti.: City map of Beatrice, Nebraska. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Jul64; F50137.

Beaumont, Tex.

BEAUMONT (TEX.) Official map of Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas; west one-half, east one-half. Map on 2 sheets. Scale ca.1:9,300. Blue line print. With indexes on 2 sheets. NM: additions & changes. © City of Beaumont; 27Aug68; F49313.

Belleville, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greater Belleville, Illinois. St. Clair National Bank. Map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index. On sheet with St. Clair County, ca. 1:190,000. Cover ti.: Map of Belleville and St. Clair County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Aug69; F50097. 8Aug69; F50097.

Bellingham, Wash.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,200. Dis-tributed by Rainier News. Index. Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:142,000, on verso with Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600. Cover ti.: Map of Bellingham and Skagit County, Wash-ington, including Anacortes ... Sedro-Woolley. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Sep65; F50010.

WESTERN MAP CO. STERN MAP CO. Bellingham-Bremerton [Wash.] city ellingham-Bremerton [Wash.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,000 & ca. 1:26,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Washington. NM: additions & revi-sions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; PhoSor sions. F49607.

Bellows Falls, Vt.

NATIONAL SURVEY. ATIONAL SURVEY. Bellows Falls, Vt.; North West-minster, Vt.-North Walpole, N.H. Bellows Falls Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400. Index. On verso: Bellows Falls, Londonderry, Putney, Vermont, ca. 1:53,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Bellows Falls Trust Company area, since 1902. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilations. © National Survey: 10Mar60: F40515. Survey; 10Mar69; F49515.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Aurora, Colo.

J & R MAP CO.

F49386.

Baja California

1Aug69; F49592.

Bakersfield, Calif.

F49321.

WESTERN MAP. CO.

Baltimore

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

Bangor, Me. MANNING (H.

A RAP CO. Aurora, Colorado. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Aurora metro trade area. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Aurora, Colorado, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revi-sions. © J & R Map Co.; 9May69; F40386.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000, & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug60: F40592.

AUTOMOBILE CLUE OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Kern County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:280,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. City of Bakersfield, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:61,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County, Bakers-field City and Lake Isabella. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; IJun69; F49321.

STERN MAP CO. Bakersfield [Calif.] Map. Scale ca. 1:39,000; l index grid = l mile. Prepared for Atlantic-Richfield Co. Index. Inset: Downtown. In-cludes 7 urban area maps & Kern County map. Fold. ti.: Bakersfield and vicinity street map. MM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 28May69; F49613.

ENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Baltimore; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1" = about 0.36 miles; 1:23,000. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes on verso with Baltimore and vicin-ity, 1" = about 1.4 miles; 1:89,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43585. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 20Aug69; F49666.

AND MCNALLY & CO. Baltimore street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Balti-more. On verso: Baltimore, Wash-ington, D.C. and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Baltimore street map and Metro-politan Baltimore and Washington, D.C., a nice place to visit. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.: 120ar60; FMO840

McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F49849.

INNING (H. A.) CO. Bangor, Maine; Brewer, Maine. Pre-pared by Bangor City Planning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south

A.) CO.

Beloit, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Alliance, Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Distributed by Central News Co. Index. On sheet with Sebring, Ohio, ca. 1:12,500, Beloit, Ohio, ca. 1:11,200, & Alli-ance and vicinity, ca. 1:135,000. Cover ti.: Map of Alliance and vicinity, including Beloit, Sebring. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Dec67: F50083. 27Dec67; F50083.

Berkshire County, Mass.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. [Map of Berkshire County areas, Mas-sachusetts, including Fittsfield, Adams, North Adams ... Williams-town] 7 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Pittsfield map ca. 1:16,800. Dis-tributed by Pittsfield News Co. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JOMay69; F50075.

Berrien County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Niles, Berrien County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:24,000 & ca. 1:150,000. Index of streets. NM: revisions & addi-tions. @ Automobile Club of Michi-gan; 12Nov69; F49834.

Berryville, Va.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Berryville, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968, Scale 1^h = 400^t. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Air Photographics, Inc.; left. © Air Ph 1Aug69; F49500.

Bethany, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Waterbury, Beacon Falls, Bethany ... Wolcott [Conn.] Connec-ticut National Bank. 7 maps on l sheet. Scale of Waterbury-Wolcott map ca. 1:21,000; scale of Beacon Falls-Bethany map ca. 1:34,000. Indexed. Includes Route map of southwestern Connecticut & mileage table. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jan68; F50120.

Bethel, Conn.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Connecticut Motor Club.
 Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with schools indicated by symbol.
 On verso: Map of Fairfield County, Connecticut, ca. 1:120,000. Fold.
 ti.: Danbury, Connecticut and vi-cinity, including Fairfield County.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 50ct66; F50021.
 Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-
- 50ct66; F50021. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Fairfield County Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexed. Route map of Danbury and Bethel on verso with 2 Connecticut Turnpike maps & mileage table. Fold. ti.: Street map, Danbury and Bethel. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50076.

Bexar County, Tex.

FERGUSON, M. L. Road map of Bexar County, Texas. Ferguson Map Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:150,000. Distributed by Weiner News Co. Index. Helotes & University City area maps in margin. General Expressway in margin. General Expressway map, San Antonio, ca. 1:70,000 & 3 other urban area maps on verso. Fold. ti.: Where to go and how to get there in Bexar County and the San Antonio area. Appl. states prev pub. 24Jul47, F2625; 24Feb61, F30054. NM: rev. © M. L. Ferguson; 24Jan69; F49237.

Biddeford, Me.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine. Scale ca. 1:19,500. Compliments of Biddeford Savings Bank & First Na-tional Bank of Biddeford, with the cooperation of Biddeford-Saco Cham-ber of Commerce. Index. Cover ti. ber of Commerce. Index. Cover ti.: Map, Biddeford and Saco, Maine, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Dec68; F50049.

Big Bear Lake, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Lake Arrowhead and vicinity, Big Bear Lake [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Indexed. Key map & Bar-ton Flats and vicinity, ca. 1:76,000, in margin. Fold. ti.: Guide to San Bernardino Mountains. © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; loct69; F49726.

Big Thicket, Tex.

BONNEY, ORRIN H. Big Thicket [Tex.] Map. Scale ca. 1:540,000. © Orrin H. Bonney; 2Jun69; F49596.

Bishop, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Bishop [Calif.] and vicinity. By R. James. Map. (Map no.2363) Scale ca. 1:27,500. Index on ver-so. Fold. ti.: City of Bishop. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; lJun69; FEG603. F49603.

Bloomington, Ill.

POLMINETORY INTERPORT POLK (R. L.) & CO. Bloomington, Normal, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,000. Distributed by Bloomington News Agency. Indexed. Inset: Lincoln, Illi-nois. On sheet with Clinton & 2 campus maps. Cover ti.: Bloom-ington, Normal, Lincoln & Clinton, campuses of Illinois State Uni-versity and Illinois Wesleyan. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49211.

Blue Ridge Parkway

MILLER PRINT. CO. Blue Ridge Parkway [Va. & N.C.] ac-commodations and services from the Shenandoah thru the Great Smokies. 20th ed., 1969-70. 23 p. Offi-cially issued by Blue Ridge Park-way Assn. Appl. author: Joseph Alfred Miller. © Miller Print. Co.; 13May69; A81651.

Blytheville, Ark.

- MID-SOUTH MAP CO.
 - ID-SOUTH MAP CO. Blytheville, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Index & points of interest indicated by letter on verso with Mississippi County, Ar-kansas map. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Blytheville, Arkansas city map. NM: revisions & additions. © Mid-South Map Co.; 5Sep69; F49496.

Boise, Idaho

WESTERN MAP CO. Boise [Idaho] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:31,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union grid = 1 mile. Frepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Boise city map. NM: additions & revisions. © West-ern Map Co.; 2May69; F49608.

Bossier City, La.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Shreveport & vicinity, Louisi-ana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Distributed by Shreveport News Agency. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Shreveport and Bossier City, Louisiana. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 23Jul63; F50055.

Boston Harbor

SULLIVAN, ROBERT F. Shipwrecks of Boston Harbor. Map. Scale not given. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. © Robert F. Sullivan & Mark S. Sullivan; 10Jul69; F49231.

Bowling Green, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Bowling Green, Kentucky. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Compliments of Citi-zens National Bank of Bowling Green. Index. On sheet with Warren County, Kentucky, ca. 1:159,000. Cover ti.: Map of Bowling Green, Kentucky, in-cluding Warren County. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of America; 23May68; F500L2. F50042.

Bradenton, Fla.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Sarasota and Bradenton, Florida, with insets of Anna Maria, Bradenton Beach ... and Venice. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 3Jul69; F49236.

Braintree, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Norfolk County & vicinity, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca, 1:85,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of South Shore National Bank. Index on verso with maps of Weymouth, ca. 1:33,000, Braintree, ca. 1:18,000, Quincy, ca. 1:25,000, & Wellesley, ca. 1:33,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Jul66; F50050.

Brattleboro, Vt.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of Brattleboro [Vt.] Original drawing by E. W. Culver. Brattle-boro Area Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:9,000. Index with

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1969

Brattleboro, Vt.-Con. MANNING (H. A.) CO.-Con. Map of Brattleboro [Vt.]-Con. points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Windham County, Vermont, ca. 1:160,000, on verso. © H. A. Manning Co.; 90ct69; Flico71

F49971. Bremerton, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.

Bellingham-Bremerton [Wash.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,000 & ca. 1:26,500; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Washington. NM: additions & revi-sions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49607.

Brewer, Me.

MANNING (H. A.) CO.
Bangor, Maine; Brewer, Maine. Prepared by Bangor City Flanning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca.
1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazie.
© H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974. F49974.

Bridgeport, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bridgeport, Stratford, Trum-bull & Fairfield, Connecticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Index, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Monroe-Easton, ca. 1:50,000 & An-sonia-Derby, Shelton, ca. 1:26,000, on verso with Route map of south-western Connecticut, ca. 1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Bridgeport and vicinity, Connecticut, including Ansonia ... Trumbull. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Jun67; F50086.

Bridgeport, W. Va.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. DLK (R. L.) & CO. Clarksburg & vicinity, West Virginia. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Distributed by Crowley News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Harrison County, West Virgin-ia. Fairmont & vicinity, West Vir-ginia, ca. 1:12,800 on verso with Bridgeport, West Virginia, ca. 1:7,100 & Marion County. Cover ti.: Clarksburg, Fairmont & vicinity, including Harrison & Marion Coun-ties. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 16Sep68; F49183.

Bristol, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bristol & vicinity, including Plainville and New Britain, Con-necticut. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Correlevente of Driver 1:26,000. necticut. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Compliments of Bristol Savings Bank. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Bristol and vicinity, Connecticut, including Plainville & New Britain, with indexed streets. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Aug63; F50100. F50100.

Bristol, Tenn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Kingsport, Tennessee. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Blackburn News Agency. Index. Map of Bristol, Tennessee-Virginia, ca. 1:19,000, on verso with Map of Johnson City, Tennessee, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map, Kingsport, Tennessee and Bristol, Va.-Tenn., Johnson City, Tenn. Appl. author: John Boran. Tenn. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; F50092.

Bristol, Va.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Kingsport, Tennessee. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Blackburn News Agency. Index. Map of Bristol, Tennessee-Virginia, ca. 1:19,000, on verso with Map of Johnson City, Tennessee, ca. 1:30,000. Cover t1.: Map, Kingsport, Tennessee and Bristol, Va.-Tenn., Johnson City, Tenn. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; F50092. F50092.

Bristol County, Mass.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Taunton, Massachusetts. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Indexed. On sheet with Bristol County, Massachusetts, ca. 1:105,000. Cover ti.: Map, Taunton, including Bristol County. NM: revi-sions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49182.

Brookfield, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORF. OF AMERICA. Map of Newtown, Brookfield, Connecti-cut. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:40,000 & ca. 1:37,000. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. In-cludes Newtown, Brookfield route maps, ca. 1:115,000, & 2 turnpike maos. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Apr65; F50103.

Broward County, Fla.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Street atlas of eastern Broward County, Florida. 1 v. Scale of maps ca. 1:17,000. Cover ti.: Street atlas of Broward County, Florida. NM: additions. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 5Sep59; F49572.

Bucks County, Pa.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC. Upper Bucks County (Pa.) business and road map. Upper Bucks County Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with historical sites & places of interest indicated by letter. NM: compilation & additions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 22Jul69; A&4188.

THOMPSON, RAY. Washington's Revolutionary War encampments, Bucks County, Pa. Map drawn by Ray Thompson. Scale ca. 1:120,000. © Ray Thompson; 20Aug69; F49407.

Buffalo

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greater Buffalo, New York. Col. mar. Scale ca. 1:39,600. Compliments of Automobile Club of Buffalo. Index. On verso: Map of Niagara Falls, U.S.A. & Canada, including towns of Niagara ... New York, ca. 1:32,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Buffalo, New York and Niagara Falls ... streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 130ct66; F50085. F50085

Burlington, N.C.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Durham, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by North Carolina News Co. Index. Distributed & dicinity. ca. by North Carolina News Co. Index. Burlington & vicinity, ca. 1:24,000, on verso with Chapel Hill & vicinity, ca. 1:32,000, & counties map. Cover ti.: Durham & vicinity, including Burlington ... Orange Counties. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F#40207. F49297.

Butler County, Iowa

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & directory, Butler County, Iowa. 27 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Butler County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Butler County, Iowa. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; alsocie. FullCol 24Sep69; F49791.

Butler County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. [1969 posting pages in Butler County, Ohio, atlas] 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 31Mar69 (in notice: 1968); F49241.

Cabarrus County, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Concord, Kannapolis, China Grove, Landis, and Mount Pleasant, North Carolina, with inset map of Cabarrus County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,000, county map ca. 1:110,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Apr69; F49282.

Caldwell, N.J.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Caldwell & vicinity, New Jersey. National State Bank of Newark. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Caldwell and vicinity, including North Caldwell ... Cedar Grove Twp. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Jul64; F50110.

California

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322, 2321) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index & mileage chart. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: California. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jul69; F49320.

California, south portion. George W.	
hayes, chief cartographer. Col.	
map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,500,000. Emergency service	
telephone numbers indicated.	
telephone numbers indicated. California-Nevada mileage chart.	
UN Verso: Los Angeles and vicinity	
Fold. ti.: Guide to emergency road- side service. NM: additions	
side service. NM: additions. ©,Automobile Club of Southern	
California; lAug69; F49591.	
Camping in California, north portion.	
George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322) Scale ca.	
by number & symbol to correspond to list on verso. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cali- formia: 1 Jun60. #4038	
© Automobile Club of Southern Cali-	
Camping in California, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer.	
Col. map. (Map no.2321) Scale ca. 1:1,100,000, Campsites indicated	
1:1,100,000. Campsites indicated	
Nevada mileage chart. NM: addi-	
Nevada mileage chart. NM: addi- tions. © Automobile Club of South- ern California:	
ern California; 1Jun69; F49187. Sanitary disposal stations in Cali-	
fornia: north portion south	
portion. George W. Hayes, chief	
cartographer. Col. map. (Map	
portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2322-2321) Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. Printed on both sides	
of sheet. Facilities indicated by numbers. © Automobile Club of	
numbers. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug69;	
F49590.	
NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.	
California and connecting routes in Los Angeles; Travelaide freeway	
map & directory, fall-winter 1969.	
map & directory, fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not	
given. Prepared for Mobil Oil Co. Exit descriptions. On sheet with	
Exit descriptions. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. © National	
Advertising Co.; 1Aug69; F49317.	
PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.	
PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO. Exchange map [for California coun-	
Exchange map [for California coun-	
Exchange map [for California coun-	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co.,	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Facific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.]	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. l:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isen60: WhORSO	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. l:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isen60: WhORSO	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. l:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isen60: WhORSO	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © IOct69; F49697.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © 10ct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © 10ct69; F49698.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © 10ct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © 10ct69; F49698. 3288-6992. © 10ct69; F49699.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6984. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6984. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6992. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49700.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6984. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6972. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49700. 3304-6992. © Ioct69; F49701.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6992. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6872. © ISep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6992. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.1. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6974. © IOct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6992. © IOct69; F49698. 3304-6872. © ISep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6992. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6860. © IAug69; F49463.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6974. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6974. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49698. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49690. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6860. © IAug69; F49702.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6942. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © 10ct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © 10ct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © 10ct69; F49698. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © 10ct69; F49700. 3304-6992. © 10ct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © 10ct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © 10ct69; F49703.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co., employer for hire. © Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6972. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-692. © Ioct69; F49698. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6992. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6992. © Ioct69; F49703. 3320-6992. © Ioct69; F49703.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. l:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6992. © Ioct69; F49542. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6800. © IAug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6776. © IAug69; F49464. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49704.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6800. © IAug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49702. 3336-6976. © IOct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-6992. © IOct69; F49704.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6974. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6974. © IOct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6880. © IOct69; F49702. 3326-6968. © IOct69; F49703. 3336-6776. © IAug69; F49704. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-69692. © IOct69; F49704.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6860. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6776. © IAug69; F49704. 3336-6972. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-7016. © Ioct69; F49706. 3352-6968. © Ioct69; F49706.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. l:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6972. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6872. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6988. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © Ihug69; F49462. 3320-6800. © Ihug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6916. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-692. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6944. © Ioct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © Ioct69; F49754. 3384-6656. © Isep69; F49651.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49698. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49692. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49642. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © IAug69; F49464. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-7016. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6944. © Ioct69; F49751. 3384-66944. © Ioct69; F49755.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6862. © ISep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6860. © IOct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3384-6944. © IOct69; F49755. 3400-6680. © ISep69; F49651.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © Ihag69; F49462. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-7016. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6976. © Iloct69; F49705. 3336-6944. © Ioct69; F49754. 3384-66944. © Ioct69; F49755. 3400-6680. © Isep69; F4955.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6942. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49698. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6992. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-7016. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © Ioct69; F49753. 3364-6656. © Isep69; F49651. 3384-6656. © Isep69; F49651. 3384-6666. © Isep69; F49652. 3400-6680. © Ioct69; F49753.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6972. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49702. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6976. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6992. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6992. © Ioct69; F49704. 3336-6992. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6994. © Ioct69; F49755. 3368-6944. © Ioct69; F49755. 3400-6680. © Isep69; F49651. 3384-6656. © Isep69; F49651. 3384-6656. © Isep69; F49652. 3400-6680. © Isep69; F49652.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © Isep69; F49540. 3288-6942. © Isep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49699. 3204-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6872. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6972. © Isep69; F49542. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49704. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49704. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6976. © IAug69; F49764. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49755. 3368-6944. © Ioct69; F49755. 3400-6680. © Isep69; F49651. 3384-6656. © Isep69; F49651. 3384-6656. © Isep69; F49653. 3400-6644. © Ioct69; F49728. 3416-6656. © Isep69; F49654. 3416-6656. © Isep69; F49655.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © IOct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © IAug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49705. 3336-6776. © IAug69; F49705. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3384-6656. © ISep69; F49651. 3384-66680. © ISep69; F49653. 3400-6644. © IOct69; F49728. 3400-6644. © IOct69; F49728. 3400-6644. © IOct69; F49653. 3400-6704. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6656. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6660. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6660. © ISep69; F49655.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6896. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49697. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6944. © Ioct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © Ioct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © Ioct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3320-6968. © Ioct69; F49703. 3336-6776. © IAug69; F49704. 3336-6972. © Ioct69; F49705. 3336-6968. © Ioct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © Ioct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © Ioct69; F49754. 3384-6944. © Ioct69; F49755. 3400-6680. © ISep69; F49653. 3400-6684. © Ioct69; F49758. 3400-6684. © Ioct69; F49758. 3400-6684. © Ioct69; F49758. 3400-6684. © Ioct69; F49758. 3400-6684. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6656. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6656. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-66704. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-66704. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-66704. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6704. © ISep69; F49655.	
Exchange map [for California coun- ties] Issue no.l. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Appl. author: Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. [No.] 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49539. 3272-6872. © ISep69; F49540. 3288-6872. © ISep69; F49541. 3288-6944. © IOct69; F49697. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3288-6968. © IOct69; F49698. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49699. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49700. 3304-6968. © IOct69; F49701. 3320-6752. © IAug69; F49462. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49702. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49703. 3336-6976. © IAug69; F49463. 3320-6968. © IOct69; F49704. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49705. 3336-6776. © IAug69; F49705. 3336-6968. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3368-6944. © IOct69; F49753. 3384-6656. © ISep69; F49651. 3384-66680. © ISep69; F49653. 3400-6644. © IOct69; F49728. 3400-6644. © IOct69; F49728. 3400-6644. © IOct69; F49653. 3400-6704. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6656. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6660. © ISep69; F49655. 3416-6660. © ISep69; F49655.	

3416-6944. © 10ct69; F49745.
2/16 6000
3432-6656. © 1Sep69; F49657.
3432-6680. © 1Sep69; F49658.
3432-6704. © 1Sep69; F49659.
3432-6752. © 10ct69; F49806.
3432-6920. © 10ct69; F49747.
3432-6944. © 10ct69; F49748.
2120 6060
3448-6656. © 1Sep69; F49660.
3448-6680. © 1Sep69; F49661.
3448-6704. © 1Sep69; F49662.
3448-6728. © loct69. F40811
3448-6968. © 10ct69; F49751.
photo const
3464-6704. © loct69; F49812.
3464-6728. © 10ct69: F40812
oli Cli CO-i
3464-6800. © 10ct69; F49809.
3464-6824. © 10ct69; F49814.
3464-6848. © 10ct69; F49815.
3464-6872. © 10ct69; F49816.
3464-6896. © 10ct69; F49733.
3464-6920. © 10ct69; F49734.
3464-6944. © 10ct69; F49735.
3480-6272. © 1Ju169; F49275.
2180 6800
3480-6872. © 10ct69; F49818.
5+00-0944. © 10ct69; F49738.
3496-6680. © 10ct69; F49799.
3496-6944. © loct69; F49739.
3496-6968. © 10ct69; F49740.
3512-6560, © 1Ju169: F49250
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743.
3512-6968. © loct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © loct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © lJu169; F49260.
3512-6968. © loct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © loct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © ljul69; F49260.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49800.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345. 3544-6536. © 1Ju169; F49261.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49760. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345. 3544-6536. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262.
3512-6968. © loct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © loct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © lJul69; F49760. 3528-6680. © loct69; F49798. 3528-6774. © loct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © loct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © lJul69; F49345. 3544-6536. © lJul69; F49261. 3544-6584. © lJul69; F49263.
3512-6968. © loct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © loct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © lJul69; F49760. 3528-6680. © loct69; F49798. 3528-6774. © loct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © loct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © lJul69; F49345. 3544-6536. © lJul69; F49261. 3544-6584. © lJul69; F49263.
3512-6968. © loct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © loct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © lJul69; F49743. 3528-6680. © loct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © loct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © loct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © lJul69; F49261. 3544-6560. © lJul69; F49262. 3544-6584. © lJul69; F49263. 3560-6368. © lJul69; F49246.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49801. 3524-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345. 3544-6536. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6536. © 1Ju169; F49264.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49260. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49801. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49345. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6536. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49265.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49760. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49265. 3560-6752. © 10ct69; F49802
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49760. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49788. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49345. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6752. © 10ct69; F49265. 3560-6752. © 10ct69; F49265.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49760. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-6704. © 10ct69; F49801. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49345. 3544-6568. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6586. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-65752. © 10ct69; F49802. 3560-6580. © 10ct69; F49803.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F4978. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-674. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49265. 3560-6752. © 10ct69; F49802. 3560-6800. © 10ct69; F49803. 3576-6872. © 18ep69; F49642.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49798. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-674. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49265. 3560-65752. © 10ct69; F49802. 3560-6872. © 10ct69; F49803. 3576-6872. © 18ep69; F49642. 3576-6896. © 18ep69; F49643.
3512-6968. © 10ct69; F49742. 3512-6992. © 10ct69; F49743. 3528-6560. © 1Ju169; F49798. 3528-6680. © 10ct69; F49798. 3528-674. © 10ct69; F49800. 3528-6752. © 10ct69; F49801. 3544-6368. © 1Ju169; F49261. 3544-6560. © 1Ju169; F49262. 3544-6584. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6368. © 1Ju169; F49263. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49264. 3560-6560. © 1Ju169; F49265. 3560-65752. © 10ct69; F49802. 3560-6872. © 10ct69; F49803. 3576-6872. © 18ep69; F49642. 3576-6896. © 18ep69; F49643.
$\begin{array}{rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr$

3640-6416.	© 1Ju169; F49254.
3640-6440.	© 1Ju169; F49255.
3640-6464.	○ 1Ju169; F49256.
3640-6488.	© 1Ju169; F49257.
3640-6536.	© 1Ju169; F49258.
3640-6800.	© 10ct69; F49732.
3640-6824.	© 10ct69; F49731,
3640-6896.	© 1Sep69; F49629.
3640-6944.	© 1Sep69; F49630.
3640-6968.	© 1Sep69; F49631.
3656-6368.	© 1Ju169; F49279.
3656-6392.	© 1Ju169; F49280.
3656-6464.	© 1Ju169; F49269.
3656-6536.	© 1Ju169; F49270.
3656-6800.	© 10ct69; F49730.
3656-6848.	© 10ct69; F49822.
3656-6872.	© 10ct69; F49821.
3656-6896.	© 10ct69; F49820.
3672-6392.	© 1Ju169; F49245.
3672-6512.	© 1Ju169; F49271.
3672-6536.	© 1Ju169; F49272.
3672-6608.	© 1Sep69; F49641.
3672-6656.	
3672-6680.	
3672-6776.	2-23 - 100101
3672-6800.	
3688-6272	
3688-6368	
3688-6392	© 1Ju169; F49354.
3688-6512.	© 1Ju169; F49353.
	© 1Jul69; F49273.
3688-6560.	© 1Ju169; F49355.
3688-6608.	© 1Sep69; F49647.
3688-6728.	© 1Sep69; F49648.
3688-6824.	© 10ct69; F49819.
3704-6296.	© 1Ju169; F49356.
3704-6368.	
3704-6392.	
3704-6416.	
3704-6632.	
3704-6680.	© 1Sep69; F49649.
3704-6704.	© 1Sep69; F49650.
3704-6728.	© 1Sep69; F49632.
3704-6752.	© 1Sep69; F49633.
2700 6060	© 1Sep69; F49634.
3720-6368.	© 1Ju169; F49349.
3720-6392.	© 1Ju169; F49348.
3720-6632.	© 1Sep69; F49635.
3720-6656.	© 1Sep69; F49636.
3736-6368.	© 1Ju169; F49347.
3736-6392.	© 1Ju169; F49346.
3736;6656.	
3736-6680.	© 1Sep69; F49637.
3736-6704	© 1Sep69; F49638. © 1Sep69: F49630
3752-6368.	
3752-6392.	
3752-6656	
3768-6368.	© 1Sep69; F49640.
3768-6392.	© 1Ju169; F49337.
3784-6344.	© 1Ju169; F49336.
	© 1Ju169; F49335.
3784-6368.	© 1Ju169; F49334.
3784-6392.	© 1Ju169; F49333.
3800-6344.	© lJu169; F49332.
3800-6368.	© 1Ju169; F49331.
3816-5936.	© 1Sep69; F49543,
	© 1Ju169; F49344.
2026' C-CO	© 1Ju169; F49343.
- 0-	© 1Sep69; F49544.
3832-6296.	-ビーショー ・ノノ・エキ
3832-6320.	© 1Ju169; F49341.
3832-6344.	© 1Ju169; F49340.
3848-5912.	© 1Sep69; F49545.
DOLO COLL	D 1Sep69; F49561.
	D 1Ju169; F49339.
3864-5888.	© 10ct69; F49686
3864-5912.	© 1Sep69; F49546.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist. Exchange map.-Con. 3864-6344. © 1Sep69; F49560. 3864-6368. © 1Ju169; F49338. 3880-5888. © 10ct69; F49688. 3880-6344. © 1Sep69; F49559. 3880-6368. © 1Sep69; F49558. 3896-5888. © 1Aug69; F49449. 3896-6344. © 1Aug69; F49469. 3896-6368. © 1Aug69; F49468. 3912-5840. © 1Aug69; F49435. 3912-5864. © 1Aug69; F49448. 3912-5888. © 1Aug69; F49439. 3912-5912. © 10ct69; F49684. 3912-5936. © 10ct69; F49683. 3912-5960. © 10ct69; F49682. 3912-6320. © 1Aug69; F49467. 3912-6344. © 1Aug69; F49466. 3928-5840. © 1Aug69; F49450. 3928-5888. © 10ct69; F49689. 3928-6320. © 1Aug69; F49461. 3928-6344. © 1Aug69; F49451. 3944-5840. © 10ct69; F49690. 3944-5864. © 10ct69; F49691. 3944-6296. © 1Aug69; F49452. 3944-6320. © 1Aug69; F49453. 3944-6344. © 1Aug69; F49454. 3960-5840. © 10ct69; F49692. 3960-6296. © 1Aug69; F49455. 3960-6320. © 1Aug69; F49456. 3960-6344. © 1Aug69; F49457. 3976-5816. © 10ct69; F49693. 3976-6320. © lAug69; F49458. 3976-6344. © lAug69; F49459. .3992-5816. © 10ct69; F49694. 3992-6200. © 1Aug69; F49465. 3992-6224. © 1Sep69; F49534. 3992-6320. © 1Aug69; F49460. 3992-6344. © 1Aug69; F49441. 4008-5816. © 10ct69; F49695. 4008-5840. © 10ct69; F49696. 4008-6344. @ 1Aug69; F49442. 4024-5816. © 10ct69; F49676. 4024-5840. © 10ct69; F49675. 4024-5864. © loct69; F49708. 4024-6344. © 1Ju169; F49368. 4040-5816. © 10ct69; F49673. 4040-5840. © 10ct69; F49674. 4040-5864. © 10ct69; F49685. 4040-6320. © 1Ju169; F49369. 4040-6344. © 1Ju169; F49370. 4056-5840. © 10ct69; F49687. 4056-5888. © 10ct69; F49681. 4056-6320. © 1Ju169; F49371. 4072-5888. © 10ct69; F49680. 4072-5912. © 10ct69; F49679. 4072-5936. © 10ct69; F49678. 4072-6320. © 1Ju169; F49372. 4088-5840. © 1Sep69; F49547. 4088-5864. © 1Sep69; F49548. 4088-5912. © 10ct69; F49677. 4088-6320. © 1Ju169; F49365. 4104-5864. © 1Sep69; F49565. 4104-6320. © 1Ju169; F49364. 4120-5864. © 1Sep69; F49535. 4120-6344. © 1Sep69; F49557. 4136-5840. © 1Sep69; F49536. 4136-6344. © 1Sep69; F49556. 4152-5840. © 1Sep69; F49537. 4152-6344. © 1Sep69; F49555. 4152-6368. © 1Sep69; F49554. 4168-5840. © 1Sep 69; F49538.

4168-6368. © 1Sep69; F49553.

California.-Con. PACIFIC TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH CO.-Con.

4184-6368.	© 1Sep69; F49552.
4200-6344.	© 1Sep69; F49566.
4200-6368.	© 1Sep69; F49564.
4216-6344.	© 1Sep69; F49563.
4248-6344.	© 1Ju169; F49366.
4264-6320.	© 1Ju169; F49367.
4280-6296.	© 1Ju169; F49363.
4296-6296.	© 1Ju169; F49362.
4312-6296.	© 1Ju169; F49361.
4328-6296.	© 1Ju169; F49360.
4344-6272.	© 1Aug69; F49470.
4344-6344.	© 1Aug69; F49447.
4360-6272.	© 1Sep69; F49551.
4360-6296.	© 1Sep69; F49550.
4360-6320.	© 1Aug69; F49446.
4360-6344.	© 1Aug69; F49445.
4376-6272.	© 1Sep69; F49549.
4376-6320.	© 1Aug69; F49444.
4392-6320.	© 1Aug69; F49443.
4408-6296.	© 1Aug69; F49440.
4408-6320.	© 1Aug69; F49438.
4424-6296.	© 1Sep69; F49567.
4424-6320.	© 1Aug69: F49437
4440-6320	© 1Aug69; F49436.
4456-6272.	© 1Sep69; F49562.

WESTERN MAP CO.
Northern and southern California freeway and artery map. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:300,000 & 1:350,000. Prepared for Seaside Oil Co. Points of interest indica-ted by symbol. 15 insets. 5 urban area maps in margin. NM: additions.
© Western Map Co.; 30Sep69; F49622.

/ Cambridge, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Cambridge, Ohio, the all America city. Map. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Distributed by City News Agency. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. t1: Cambridge map with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 6Nov67; F50013.

Canada

ALLSTATE ENTERPRISES, INC. Allstate Motor Club Trip-Plan {United States, Canada & Mexico] l v. NM: revisions & additions. © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.; l2Mar69; A82446.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. New England States and eastern W England States and eastern Canada, 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. In-set: Western Quebec. Where to ski indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski New England States. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; Where to ski F50147.
 - North Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Manitoba, Sas-katchewan area. Where to ski in-dex on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski North Central States and central Canada @ American Autocentral Canada. © American At mobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50151. © American Auto-
 - Northwestern States and western Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. In-set: Alberta, British Columbia area. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski Northwestern States and western Canada. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50150.

AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE. Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, central section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 4 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute. 20Lup60. FM0328 Institute; 20Jun69; F49328. Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Includes list of refineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49327.

- 20Juno9; F49327. Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, western section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Inset: California. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49324. Dreducts pipe line map of the United
- Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, central section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 4 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49329.
- Institute; 20Jun09; F4929. Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 2 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49326. Products ping Jing map of the United
- Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, western section. Frepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1960. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Inset: California. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute: 20Jun60: F49325 Inset: Institute; 20Jun69; F49325.
- BROWN (WILLIAM C.) CO. PUBLISHERS. Workbook of weather maps [covering U.S. & Southern Canada. By] John J. Hidere. 1 v. © Wm. C. Brown J. Hidore. 1 v. © Wm. C. Brown Co. Publishers; 27Sep68; A86063.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-ATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Canada. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale 1:8,870,400 or 140 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. Printed for Exploring Canada from sea to sea. NM: additions. © National Geo-graphic Society; 12Aug69; F50169.
- PIT & QUARRY PUBLICATIONS. Portland cement plants, U.S., Canada & Mexico. Map. Scale ca. 1:7,500,000. Producing & distrib-uting plants indicated by number & symbol. 4 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Pit & Quarry Publi-cations. BlaurGo. Public. cations; 15Aug69; F49600.

Canal Zone

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. La Republica de Panama. Col. map. Scale 1:1,120,000. Proyeccion con-forme de Lambert. Frepared for Esso Standard Oil S.A., Ltd. Index. Inset: La Zona del Canal, 1:291,000. Dereca 1:27,000. on verse with Panama, 1:27,000, on verso with mileage chart & 2 highway maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F48055. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 90ct69; F50162.

Canton, Ohio

POLK (R. L.) & CO. JAK (R. L.) & CO. Street map atlas, Greater Canton [Ohio] 33 p. Distributed by City News Agency. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 30Apr69; F49203.

Canyon, Tex.

BROWNING MAPS. City of Canyon, Texas. Map. Scale not given. © Browning Maps, wholly owned by Browning Blue Print Co.; 10ct69; F49583.

Cape Cod

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Route map of Cape Cod, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Distributed by Service News Co. Index. 2 insets. On sheet with Falmouth, ca. 1:32,000, & Hyannis, ca. 1:16,000. Cover ti.: Map, Cape Cod, including maps of Prov-incetown ... Nantucket. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5May69; F50003.

Cape Coral, Fla.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Cape Coral, Florida. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Compli-ments of Cape Coral Bank. Index, with churches indicated by number. Map of Lee County, Florida, ca. 1:109,000 on verso with Downtown Fort Myers. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 1Jul69; F49193.

Cape Kennedy, Fla.

- HARRIS-INTERTYPE CORP. HKIS-INTERTYPE CORP. Apollo 11, the astronaut trail, Greater Cape Kennedy area, Moon Port, U.S.A. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper right. © Harris-Intertype Corp. (in notice: Electronics Group, Harris-Intertype Corp.); 9Jul69; F49379. F49379.
 - [Cape Kennedy area] Scale not given. Inset of Florida. © Harris-Inter-type Corp. (in notice: Electronics Group, Harris-Intertype Corp.); 9Jul69; F49378.

Cardiff-by-the-Sea, Calif.

HOFFMAN, BRUCE W.

[Leucadia, Encinitas, Cardiff-by-the Sea, Calif.] Map on 2 sheets. Scale not given. NM: additions & revisions. © Bruce W. Hoffman; 17Jul69; F49290.

Carlyle Reservoir, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Clinton County and Carlyle Reservoir area, Illinois. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Clinton County Cooperative Exten-sion Service. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 150ct69; F49775. F49775.

Carter County, Okla.

OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS. Carter County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM:

additions. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 200ct69; F49765.

Cathedral City, Calif.

JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities of and the com-munities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief car-tographer. Col. map. (Map no.2522) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex, with points of interest indi-cated by number. On verso: City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs-Indio. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct69; F50153. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. F50153.

Cayce, S.C.

- WEST COLUMBIA-CAYCE (S.C.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
- COMMERCE. Map of West Columbia & Cayce, South Carolina, Springdale, South Conga-ree, Pineridge and vicinity. Pre-pared by West Columbia-Cayce Cham-ber of commerce; map by Edward H. Fetner, Jr. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with public buildings indicated by number. 2 insets. NM: revisions & additions. © West Columbia-Cayce Chamber of Commerce: IMay692: Cayce Chamber of Commerce; 1May69; F49764.

Cayuga Heights, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Ithaca and Cayuga Heights, New York. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:11,200. Distributed by Mayers News Agency. Index. Inset: Tomp-kins County Airport. On verso: Map of Tomkins County, New York, ca. 1:75,000. Fold. ti.: Ithaca map and street guide, including Tompkins County, Cayuga Heights, Cornell University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jul69; F50139.

Cedar Creek Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. 1.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Cedar Creek Lake, Joe B. Hogsett Dam [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navi-gational map. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:73,500. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locat-ing area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 25May69; F49310.

Cedar Rapids, Iowa

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Cedar Rapids, including Marion - Hiawatha, Iowa, Scale ca. 1:20,000. Compliments of Merchants National Bank & City National Bank. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Cedar Banid ti.: Map of Greater Cedar Rapids, city on the grow. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Ma Corp. of America; 5Dec66; F50116. © Map

Celina, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY. Mercer County, Ohio. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,000. Index. Celina, ca. 1:12,800, on verso with Grand Lake, ca. 1:40,000. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © Na-tional Survey; 20May69; F49514.

Central America

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Maxica and Central America. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx. 58 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage chart. On sheet with Visitor's guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx. 1200', & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49719.

Champaign, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Champaign-Urbana, Illinois, including detailed campus map of the Univer-sity of Illinois. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,000. Compliments of Champaign National Bank. Indexed. On verso: University of Illinois campus, ca. 1:9,500. Cover ti.: Map of Cham-paign-Urbana, Illinois ... Illinois. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Aug68; F50028.

Champaign County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Champaign County, Illinois. 1970 ed. 79 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Champaign County 4-H Leaders. Index to owners. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 11Sep69; F49774.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC.

 Josting pages in Champaign
 County, Illinois, atlas. May 9,
 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of
 most township maps 200' to 1".
 Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. 0 Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 9May69; F49405.

Chapel Hill, N.C.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Durham, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by North Carolina News Co. Index. Burlington & vicinity, ca. 1:24,000, on verso with Chapel Hill & vicinity, ca. 1:32,000, & counties map. Cover ti.: Durham & vicinity, including Burlington ... Orange Counties. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Folk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49297. F49297

Chappaqua, N.Y.

MERRILL, ARTHUR A. The roads and lanes of Chappaqua [N.Y.] 1969 ed. Elman's Chappa-qua Stationers. 13 p. © Arthur A. Merrill; 15Jul69; F49420.

Charles County, Md.

- LA RUE, ROBERT E. A street address map of eastern Charles County, Maryland. 1st ed. 1970. Scale ca. 1:21,500. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Cobb Island. © Robert E. La Rue; 6Dec69; F50175.
 - A street address map of western Charles County, Maryland. 1st ed. 1970. Scale ca. 1:21,500. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index-es. © Robert E. La Rue; 6Dec69; es. © F50176.

Charleston, Mo.

- J & R MAP CO. Charleston, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Index on verso with Mississippi County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Charleston, Missouri, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revi-sions. © J & R Map Co.; 27May69; Fu0387 F49387.
- Charleston, S.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Metropolitan Charleston, Charleston County, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Provided for your use by First National Bank of South Carolina. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 6 insets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 19Sep68; F50144.

Charlotte, N.C.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Charlotte, North Caroap of Greater Charlotte, North Caro-lina. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Dixie News Co. Index. Inset: Down-town Charlotte, N.C. On verso: Map of Mecklenburg County, North Caro-lina, ca. 1:75,000. Cover ti.: In-dexed street map of Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County, North Caro-lina. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Aug63; F50044.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Charlotte, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distrib-uted by Dixie News Co. Index. On verso: Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Indexed street map, Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County. Appl. ti.: Official Arrow map of Greater Charleston [sic] and Mecklenburg County, North Carolina. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49302.

Chatham County, Ga.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
Map of Savannah and vicinity, Georgia.
Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Oriented with north to the upper left.
Distributed by Coastal News Co., Inc.
Indexed. Inset: Pooler. Map of Chatham County, Georgia, ca.
1:165,000, in margin. Cover ti.:
Map of Savannah and Chatham County, Ga. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley.
© Map Corp. of America; 12Jul63; F50056.

Chattanooga

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Chattanooga, Tenn. and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,400. Index on verso. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 13Jun69; F49233.

Cheyenne, Wyo.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Cheyenne, Wyoming. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Compliments of Schrader Funeral Home. Index, with subdi-vision additions indicated by num-vision additions indicated by num-Laramie County map in margin. ber.

Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Jul65; F50087.

Chicago

- CHICAGO TRIBUNE CO. Income map of Metropolitan Chicago, median family income, 1968 estimate. Prepared by the Advertising Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:540,000. Source: Hospital Planning Council, Chicago Tribune/Chicago Today, Re-search Data Division. Street index. Inset. © Chicago Tribune Co.; 4Dec69; F50167.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of central Chicago, the loop area, featuring points of interest. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,500. Distributed by Standard Map Distrib-uting Co. On verso: Transportation map, Chicago and vicinity, Illinois, ca. 1:80,000. Fold. ti.: Visitor's approved souvenir maps of Chicago. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. @ Map Corp. of America: 11/11/63: F50133.
 - NM: revisions & additions. (a) Map
 Corp. of America; 11Jul63; F50133.
 Map of north Chicagoland. Scale ca.
 1:28,200. Compliments of Upper
 Avenue National Bank of Chicago.
 Index on verso with Route map of
 Chicago and vicinity, ca. 1:79,000.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. NM:
 additions. (b) Map Corp. of America;
 8Feb65; F50045.
 Map of west suburban Chicago, Illinois,
 with indexed streets. Rev. ed.
 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca.
 1:38,000 & ca. 1:32,000. Distribuited by Wesbran News Co. Indexed.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. (b) Map
 Corp. of America; 2May65; F50034.
 - Corp. of America; 2May65; F50034.
 - REAL ESTATE DATA CO. CAL ESTATE DATA CO. Family income; 1966. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. Com-munity areas indicated by number. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; photo: 1000 parts of the state of t F49519.
 - Income, housing, and population growth, 1960-1966. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. Community areas indicated by number. NM: re-visions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49523.
 - ImayOG, F49J2. New housing and demolition, 1960-66. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale not given. Community: areas indicated by number. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1MayO8; F49525.
 - Recreation map, central [Chicago] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; 1May68; F49521.
 - F49521. Recreation map, north [Chicago] Apr. 1968. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:46,000. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; IMay68; F49520. Recreation map, south [Chicago] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Points of interest indicated by number & symbol. NM: revisions. © Real Estate Data Co.; IMay68; F49522. South east land use, zoning and major buildings. [Chicago] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Buildings in-dicated by number & letter. NM: revision. © Real Estate Data Co.; IMay68; F49524. revision. © Re 1May68; F49524.

Chicago - Environs

TRIBUNE CO.

Chicago metropolitan area, suburban zip codes. [111. & Ind.] Prepare by Advertising Dept., Chicago Tribune. Aug. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Tribune Co.; 20ct69; F49995. Prepared

- Chicago Today suburban dealer areas [111. & Ind.] Sept. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Tribune Co.; 20ct69; F49996.
- Chicago Tribune suburban dealer areas [111. & Ind.] Sept. 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:180,000. © Tribune Co.; 20ct69; F49994.

China

- CHINE FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC. China, Asian giant. Signed: Jeffer-son. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,000,000. 11 insets. With China, Asian giant, a study of the map by Helen P. MacInnis, 7 p. NM: all new except maps appearing in margin. © Friendship Press, Inc.; lFeb69; Al04692. Illustrated map of China. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,000,000. With illustrated map of China, resource sheet by Catherine Ambrose, 1 v. © Friendship Press, Inc.; lFeb69; Al04691.
 - A104691.

Chino Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. Chino Valley [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Chamber of Commerce, Chino, California & Chino Valley Board of Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,500. Schools indica-ted by symbol. Index on verso. In-set: Los Angeles and vicinity. Fold. ti.: City of Chino and Chino Valley, NM:-additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 4Aug69; F49624.

Christian County, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky, Scale ca. 1:15,000. Compliments of First City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of Interest in-dicated by number. On sheet with Christian County, Kentucky, ca. 1:160,000. On verso: Map of Fort Campbell, Kentucky & Tennessee, ca. 1:11,200. Cover ti.: A map of Hopkinsville ... Christian County, Fort Campbell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Aug66; F50025.

Chula Vista, Calif.

CHULA VISTA (CALIF.) CHAMBER OF COM-

MERCE. MERCE. Chula Vista, California. Lithography, Crest Offset Print. Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Index. Pic-torial map of area on verso. Fold. ti.: Your key to a new location ... Chula Vista, California. NM: revi-sion. © Chula Vista Chamber of Com-merce; 7Jul69; F49239.

Churchill County, Nev.

- NEVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. EVADA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada, 1969; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1967. (General highway map, 1) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 2. Appl. states prev. pub. 1957. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 17Sep69; F49595. General highway map, Churchill
 - 17Sep59; F49595. General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada, 1969; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1967. (General highway map, 1) Scale ca. 1:33,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet A. Appl. states prev. pub. 1957. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 17Sep69; F49593. F49593.

General highway map, Churchill County, Nevada, 1969; culture & road types as of Dec. 31, 1967. Prepared by Nevada State Highway Dept., Planning Survey Division, in cooperation with U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. (General highway map, 1) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Transverse Mercator projection, Mount Diablo base & meridian. Sheet 1. 2 in-sets. Appl. states prev. pub. 1957. © State of Nevada, Dept. of Highways; 17Sep69; F49594.

Cincinnati

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Cincinnati, Ohio. Tresler Oil Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Indexes on verso with Downtown Cincinnati & shopping center area map. Fold. ti.: Cincin-nati map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23May66; F50111.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Cincinnati & vicinity, Ohio. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:45,000. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Cincinnati, including Kentucky & Ohio areas. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49218.

Clarke County, Miss.

Cabing ENTERPRISES, INC. Clarke County, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:141,000. © Trading Enterprises, Inc.; 27Jun69; F49194. TRADING ENTERPRISES,

Clarksburg, W. Va.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Clarksburg & vicinity, West Virginia. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Distributed by Crowley News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Harrison County, West Virgin-ia. Fairmont & vicinity, West Vir-ginia, ca. 1:12,800 on verso with Bridgeport, West Virginia, ca. 1:7,100 & Marion County. Cover ti.: Clarksburg, Fairmont & vicinity, including Harrison & Marion Counincluding Harrison & Marion Cou-ties. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 16Sep68; F49183.

Clarksville, Tenn.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Clarksville [Tenn.] Scale ca. 1:16,000. Compliments of Northern Bank of Tennessee. Index. On sheet with Fort Camp-bell, ca. 1:25,000, & Austin Peay State University map. Cover ti.: Map, Clarksville and vicinity, Tennessee, including Fort Campbell ... Austin Peay State University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Jan68; F50140. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Cleveland

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. RICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Cleveland and Cuyahoga County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2/3 miles. Prepared in co-operation with the Cleveland Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F40716 F49716.

- 1969-70 ed. Northeastern Ohio. Cleveland Automobile Club. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.4 miles. Index. On verso: Visitor's guide to Cleveland, 1" = approx. 1125'. © American Automobile Assn.; INov69; F49717.
- INov69; F49/17.
 MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Greater Cleveland and Cuyahoga County, Ohio. Rev. ed. Scale ca.
 1:45,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed.
 Inset: Downtown Cleveland. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 9Jul63; F50059.

Clinton, Mo.

ALLEN (ALVA) INDUSTRIES. Clinton, Mo. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index. NM: additions. © Alva Allen Industries; 100ct69; F50174.

Clinton County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Clinton County and Carlyle Reservoir area, Illinois. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Clinton County Cooperative Exten-sion Service. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 150ct69; F49775. F49775.

Clinton County, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Plattsburgh, New York. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Plattsburgh News Co. Index, with State University Col-lege buildings indicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Map of Clinton County, New York, ca. 1:110,000. Cover ti.: Map of Plattsburgh and Clinton County, N.Y. on Lake Champlain. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; BNov66; F50138.

Cobb County, Ga.

DEFEE, LARRY.

EE, LARRY. ap of Cobb County, Atlanta, N.W., Buckhead, Douglasville & Lithia Springs, 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:24,000. Index on verso with map showing northeastern portion of county. Fold. ti.: Pocket map of Cobb County ... Lithia Springs. © Larry Defee; 16Aug69; F49712. Map

Colorado

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Colorado, Utah; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:1,046,000 & 1:1,109,000. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps in margin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47173. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 26Aug69; F49665.
- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Ill.-Jowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. Fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for D-X Sunray Oil Co. Index & mileage table, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. © National Advertising Co.: LAUGE9: F49375. Co.; 1Aug69; F49375.

Colorado River

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNI. Guide to Colorado River. Cartog-raphy, Robert J. Thompson. Col. map. (Map no.2356-2361) Scale not given. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Includes key map. © Automobile Club of South-ern California; 1Jun69; F49318.

Columbus, Ohio

FRANKLIN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEERING DEPT

- DEPT. Map showing principal traffic routes, streets and roads of Greater Columbus, Ohio. Prepared by Cletus E. McPherson, Franklin County engineer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index. County map, ca. 1:65,000, on verso. Fold. t1.: Franklin County highway map. NM: rev. ed. of 1967 map. © Franklin County Engineering Dept.; 19Nov69; F49997. F49997.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Columbus, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:43,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Prepared for Marathon Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Columbus. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Aug66; F50037.

Comfort, Tex.

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Street map of Comfort, Texas. Scale not given. Mileage map in margin.
NM: new map. © H. M. Gousha Co., a subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 9Jul69; F49285.

Concord, N.C.

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Concord, Kannapolis, China Grove, Landis, and Mount Pleasant, North Carolina, with inset map of Cabarrus County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,000, county map ca. 1:110,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Apr69; p49282.

Concord, N.H.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Concord, Merrimack County, New Hamp-shire. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. In-dexed, with points of interest in-dicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Franklin - Franklin Falls, ca. 1:11,300. & Tilton - Northfield, ca. 1:9,300. With street guide, 80 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Concord - Franklin -Tilton map. including Northfield Tilton map, including Northfield ... Bow. © H. A. Manning Co.; 3Sep68; F49975.

Conejo Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNI/ Simi - Conejo Valleys [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2362) Scale ca. 1:41,600. In-set of Susana Knolls. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Simi-Conejo Valleys & vicinity. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Jun69; F49604. F49604.

Conneaut, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. [Map, Ashtabula, Painesville, Conneaut, Geneva, Ohio] Rev. ed. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Indexed. Includes Route map of Ashtabula and vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 10May69; F50033.

Connecticut

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bridgeport, Stratford, Trum-bull & Fairfield, Connecticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Index, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Monroe-Easton, ca. 1:50,000 & An-sonia-Derby, Shelton, ca. 1:26,000, on verso with Route map of south-western Connecticut, ca. 1:180,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Bridgeport and vicinity, Connecticut, including Ansonia ... Trumbull. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Jun67; F50086.

Connecticut Turnpike

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map, New Canaan and Darien, Connecticut and the Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of city maps ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:23,000. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes maps of Fairfield County & turnpike showing connect-ing main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 26Jan68: F50101. Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101.
 - Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101. Street map, Stamford, Greenwich and Old Greenwich, Connecticut, in-cluding New Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dexes, mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County & Connecticut Turnpike showing connecting main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Nov66; F50017.

Contra Costa County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS CONAS BROS. MAPS. Contra Costa County [Calif.] popular street atlas. l v. Scale of multiple map pages l" to 4260', scale of single map pages 1" to 2200'. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 29Aug69; A97173.

Cook County, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of the suburban communities north-west of Chicago. Scale not given. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of the finest suburban communities north-west of Chicago, including Arling-ton Heights ... Buffalo Grove. NM: addition. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 25Sep63; F50053. F50053.

Coos Bay, Or.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. LK (R. L.) & CO. Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Distributed by Coast Distributors. Indexed. On sheet

MAPS AND ATLASES

with Coos Bay, Coos County, Oregon, ca. 1:180,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 26Nov68; F49178.

Coos County, Or.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1;30,000. Distributed by Coast Distributors. Indexed. On sheet with Coos Bay, Coos County, Oregon, ca. 1:180,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 26Nov68; F49178. F49178.

Corona, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. Riverside [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:35,500. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index on verso with Corona and vicinity street map, ca. 1:39,000. Fold. ti.: Riverside-Corona city map. NM: revisions & additions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49621.

Cortland, N.Y.

ANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of Cortland, Cortlandville, Homer, McGraw, New York. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:10,200. Distributed by Cortland Standard. Index. Cover ti.: City map, Cort-land, N.Y. © H. A. Manning Co.; 30Aug68; F49973. MANNING (H. A.) CO.

Coshocton, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Coshocton [Ohio] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,200. Presented by Coshocton National Bank. Index. Route map of Coshocton County, Ohio, ca. 1:114,000, on verso with Downtown area. Fold. ti.: Coshoc-ton County and city maps. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 7Dec66; F50091. F50091.

Coshocton County, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Coshocton [Ohio] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:10,200. Presented by Coshocton National Bank. Index. Route map of Coshocton County, Ohio, ca. 1:114,000, on verso with Downtown area. Fold. ti.: Coshoc-ton County and city maps. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 7Dec66; F50091. F50091.

Council Bluffs, Iowa

CHAMPION MAP CORP. IAMPION MAP CORP. Omaha, Nebraska, and Council Bluffs, Iowa, atlas. 20 p. Scale of lo-cation map ca. 1:35,000. NM: com-pilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 221.00. DV:03.00 pilation. © Cha 17Jul69; F49382.

Crescent Lake, N.H.

LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN., INC. MAP KE WENTWORTH (N.N.) ASSN., AND. AND COMMITTEE. Directory map of Lake Wentworth and Crescent Lake. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Prepared & pub. by the Map Committee of the Lake Went-worth Assn., Carleton S. Spear, chairman & Lawrence Goldthwait. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset: Details of Smith River. NM: additions &

revisions. © Map Committee of the Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc., 18Jun69; F49518.

Crestview, Fla.

NEWCOMER GREETING SERVICE. WCOMER GREETING SERVICE. Crestview, Florida. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Okaloosa County, Florida. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Crestview, Florida, city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Newcomer Greeting Service; 6Jun69; F49426. Scale

Crown Point, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana, in-cluding Grown Point, East Gary, Hobart. First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Gary. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Index. On verso: Map of Portage, Valparaiso, Chesterton and surrounding area, Indiana, ca. 1:34,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Gary, Indiana, including Grown Point ... Valparaiso. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Apr68; F50040.

Cuba

CARBAJO, ANTONIO. Cuba, La Perla de las Antillas. Col. map. Scale not given. La Habana mileage chart. © Antonio Carbajo; 22Aug69; A92190.

Cumberland County, Pa.

DLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Index on verso with maps of Carlisle, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:10,500, Cumberland County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000, & Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49760. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Cuyahoga County, Ohio

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. EXICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Cleveland and Cuyahoga County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 2/3 miles. Prepared in co-operation with the Cleveland Automobile Club. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F40716. F49716.
- F49710. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Cleveland and Cuyahoga County, Ohio. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:45,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Printed or both sides of sheet. Indexed. Appl. on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Inset: Downtown Cleveland. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 9Jul63; F50059.

Dade County, Fla.

NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. Dade County, Florida. Col. map. (Map no.US 255) Scale ca. 1:64,000. Appl. author: Joseph I. Hall. NM: additions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 1May69; F49472.

Dallas, Tex.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Dallas, Fort Worth; 1970 Happy Motor-ing guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:52,000; 1" = about 0.8

miles & 1:46,000; 1" = about 0.73 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Indexes. Includes maps of Dallas - Fort Worth area & Downtown Fort Worth. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F44449. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Sep69; F49667.

Danbury, Conn.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Connecticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with schools indicated by symbol. On verso: Map of Fairfield County, Connecticut, ca. 1:120,000. Fold. ti.: Danbury, Connecticut and vi-cinity, including Fairfield County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 50ct66; F50021. Map of Danbury and Bethel. Connecti-
 - Sources, F50021. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Fairfield County Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexed, Route map of Danbury and Bethel on verso with 2 Connecticut Turnpike mans & mileage table Fold to maps & mileage table. Fold. t1: Street map, Danbury and Bethel. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50076.

Dane County, Wis.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Madison and vicinity, Wisconsin. Newly rev. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Madison News Agency. Index. Dane County, Wisconsin, ca. 1:190,000, on verso with The campus, University of Wisconsin & Downtown Madison. Cover ti.: Map, Madison and vicinity, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 25Mar69; F50105.

Danville, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Danville and vicinity, Illi-nois. Rev. ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,700. Distributed by Dan-ville News Agency. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Danville and vicinity, Illinois, including Danville ... Central Park. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jun69; F50107.

Darien, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map, New Canaan and Darien,

treet map, New Cansan and Darien, Connecticut and the Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of city maps ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:23,000. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes maps of Fairfield County & turnpike showing connect-ing main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 26Jan68: F50101. Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101.

Dauphin County, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Mak (R. L.) & CO. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Index on verso with maps of Carlisle, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:10,500, Cumberland County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000, & Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49760.

Davenport, Iowa

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Quad city area, Iowa-Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Distributed by I & I News Agency. Indexes. Cover ti.: Quad cities: Davenport ... Rock Island. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 16May69; F49198.

Davie County, N.C.

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Davie County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 23-56. © 31Dec69; F49951. 23-57. © 31Dec69; F49890. 23-58. © 31Dec69; F49891. 23-59. © 31Dec69; F49892. 24-55. © 31Dec69; F49893. 24-50. © 31DecG9; F49894. 24-56. © 31DecG9; F49894. 24-57. © 31DecG9; F49895. 24-58. © 31DecG9; F49896. 24-59. © 31DecG9; F49897.

Daviess County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Daviess County, Indiana. 39 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Daviess County 4-H Building Trustees. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 18Jun69; F49167. F49167.

Dayton, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Dayton, Ohio. First National Bank. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset: Englewood. Index on verso. Fold. ti:: Dayton street map, including Huber Heights ... and outlying areas. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Apr67; F50090.

DeKalb County, Ga.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of dynamic DeKalb County, Georgia Col. map. Scale ca. 1:46,000. Courtesy of Decatur Federal Savings Georgia. & Loan Assn. Indexed. Major route map of Atlanta & Decatur location map on verso. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co. (in notice: R. L. Polk); 12Aug69; F49980.

Dekalb County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Dekalb County, Indiana. 30 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Dekalb County Exhibit Hall Committee. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26May69; F49168.

Delaware Valley

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Map of Delaware Valley area, embrac-ing Pennsylvania counties, New Jersey counties, State of Delaware. (Map no.322) Scale ca. 1:150,000. Appl. author: Lewis L. Amsterdam.

© Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Súrvey Co.; 10ct69; F49984.

Denver

- J & R MAP CO.
 Denver, Colorado, metropolitan area.
 Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Colorado National Banks.
 Index with points of interest indicated by number on verso with Downtown Denver. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Denver, the mile high city, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth.
 © J & R Map Co.; 17May69; F49423.
 Denver, Colorado, metropolitan area.
 Col. map. Scale not given. Index with points of interest indicated by number on verso with Downtown Den
 - ver. Fold. ti.: Newcomer & visitors guide to Denver, Colorado, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. © J & R Map Co.; JJul69; F49425.

Derby, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Ansonia-Derby, Shelton, Con-necticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compliments of Connect-icut National Bank. Indexes on verso with Connecticut mileage table and turnpike mileage log. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16Mar66; F50104.

Detroit

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. LEKICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Detroit and southeastern Michigan. 1969-70 ed. Automobile Club of Michigan. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile & 1" = approx. 3.2 miles. Indexes. © American Automobile Assn.; ISep69; F49513.
 - ISep69; F49513. Detroit northeast suburbs and Macomb County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 8/10 of a mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Automobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with freeways, Metropolitan Beach & 2 urban area maps. © Amer-ican Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49526.
- F49526. Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = 7/10 of a mile. Pre-pared in cooperation with Auto-mobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Map of Oakland County, Michigan, ca. 1:130,000, 1 park map & 2 urban area maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.: 1Sep69: can Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49512.
- F49512. Detroit southern suburbs. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Auto Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Detroit area map & 7 interchange maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; loct69; FLOSA7 F49587.
- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Detroit area map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. On verso: Downtown Detroit. Fold ti.: Visitor's map of Metropolitan Detroit. NM: revisions & additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49835.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Detroit and surrounding areas. Manufacturers National Bank. Scale ca. 1:110,000. On verso: Map of Greater Detroit, Michigan, ca. 1:49,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 3Sep66; F50112.

Dickinson County, Mich.

- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Dickin-son County, Michigan. 41 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Dickinson County 4-H Council. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20ct69; F49782. F49782.

Door County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. DCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & plat book, Door County, Wisconsin. 31 p. Scale of town-ship maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by First National Bank of Sturgeon Bay. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 9Jul69; plor84. F49784.

Douglas County, Ga.

HUTCHISON, R. DWIGHT. Property ownership map of Douglas County [Ga.] Scale 1" = 2,000' (approx.) MM: additions & revi-sions. © R. Dwight Hutchison; 10Jan69; F⁴9232.

Douglas County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Douglas County, Illinois. 30 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Douglas County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 7Aug69; F49772.

Douglas County, Neb.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. MAP ION MAP CORP. Map of Omaha, Nebraska and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Index on verso. Inset: Douglas County, ca. 1:63,360 & 7 urban area insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Mar69; FL0381. F49381.

Dover, Del.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Map of Dover area and Kent County, Delaware. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Dover area, 2,000' = 1". Indexed. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 4Aug69; F49315.

Dubuque, Iowa

& R MAP CO. Dubuque, Iowa. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Dubuque County. Fold ti.: Welcome to Dubuque, Iowa, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 22Jul69; F49395. J & R MAP CO.

Du Page County, Ill.

- LLSAMO, JOSEPH G. Here's your cooperative multiple list-ing map of beautiful Northeastern Du Fage County [I11.] Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Location-al map. NM: revision & addition. © Joseph G. Balsamo; 2May59; F49581. Here's your multiple listing service BALSAMO, JOSEPH G.
 - Here's your multiple listing service map of beautiful Western Du Page County [I11.] Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Du Page Board of Realtors. Scale ca. 1:32,500.

MAPS AND ATLASES

Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Locational map. NM: revi-sion & addition. © Joseph G. Bal-Indexed. Locational m sion & addition. © Jo samo; 5Sep68; F49580.

- samo; 55ep00; F49580. Multiple listing sales map of Downers Grove, Westmont, Lisle, including Woodridge and Hinsbrook [Ill.] Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Du Page Board of Realtors. Scale ca. 1:22,500. Indexes on verso with location map. NM: revision & addi-tion. © Joseph G. Balsamo; 15Nov68; F49579.
- SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. Tax map of Du Page County, Illinois, permanent parcel numbering service. Rev. Jan. 1, 1969. 1 v. (loose-leaf) Appl. author: Robert L Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; lAug69; pk08c6 F49826.

Durham, N.C.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Durham, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by North Carolina News Co. Index. Burlington & vicinity, ca. 1:24,000, on verso with Chapel Hill & vicinity, ca. 1:32,000, & counties map. Cover ti.: Durham & vicinity, including Burlington ... Orange Counties. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49297. F49297.

Elgin, Ill.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Elgin & vicinity, Illinois. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:16,500. Distributed by Elgin Daily Courier-News. Index. Elgin's central area redevelopment in margin. On verso: Regional map of Elgin, Illinois area. Cover ti.: Elgin and Fox Valley regional map. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 21Jan69; F49180.

Elkhart, Ind.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Elkhart & vicinity, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:19,200. Distributed by City News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Goshen, Indiana, ca. 1:12,500 & Map of Elkhart County, Indiana, ca. 1:170,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5Apr67; F50005. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Elkhart County, Ind.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Elkhart & vicinity, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:19,200. Distributed by City News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Goshen, Indiana, ca. 1:12,500 & Map of Elkhart County, Indiana, ca. 1:170,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; ESADET: ESENCE. 5Apr67; F50005.
- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Elkhart County, Indiana. 47 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Elkhart County 4-H Corpo-ration. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 16Jun69; F49170.

Elmira, N.Y.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of Elmira, Elmira Heights, Horse-heads, Big Flats [N.Y.] (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:18,800.

Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. With street guide, 48 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Elmira, New York, map, including Elmira Heights ... Big Flats. © H. A. Manning Co. 23Sep67 (in notice: 1968); F49977. Co.;

Encinitas, Calif.

HOFFMAN, BRUCE W. OFFMAN, BRUCE W. [Leucadia, Encinitas, Cardiff-by-the Sea, Calif.] Map on 2 sheets. Scale not given. NM: additions & revisions. O Bruce W. Hoffman; 17Ju169; F49290.

Ensenada, Mex.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000, & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000, NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug69; F49592.

Erie, Pa.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Erie and vicinity, Pennsyl-vania. Eckerd Drug Stores. Scale ca. 1:28,200. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Gannon College map in margin. Cover ti Map, Erie, Pennsylvania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 6Feb67; F50002. Cover ti .:

Essex County, N.Y.

NATIONAL SURVEY. Highway map of Essex County, New York, 1969. Essex County Highway Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:125,500. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 27Aug69; F49756.

Eugene, Or.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Eugene & Springfield, Oregon. Citizens Bank. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index. Fold. ti.: Eugene, Oregon. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; phone6 F49296.

WESTERN MAP CO.

ESTERN MAP CO. Eugene-Springfield, Salem [Or.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & 1:31,000. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. In-dexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Ore-gon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49616.

Europe

- EUROPEAN ROAD GUIDE, INC. 1969/1970 motoring atlas, Europe and Israel. 62 1. © European Road Guide, Inc.; lApr69; A80015.
- SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A. Guide de la route Europe. [Belgium] l v. Adaptation of Book of the road. © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 27Jun69; AFO-58404.

Everett, Wash.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Everett, Washington. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Distributed by Rainier News. Index. On verso: Map of southwest Snohomish County, Washington, ca. 1:25,700. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Everett, includ-ing southern Snohomish Co. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 26May65; F50009.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Everett, Washington. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca.
1:18,000. Distributed by Rainier News Agency. Index. Inset: Marysville, Washington, ca.
1:31,000. On verso: Southwest Snohomish Co., ca. 1:20,000.
Cover ti.: Everett, Edmonds ... Snohomish County. NM: rev.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 21May69; F49201. © R. L. F49201.

TOURMAP CO.
Everett, Washington, U.S.A. Signed: M. Ingalls. 1969. Col. map.
Scale not given. Businesses indicated by symbol. Everett & vicinity map on verso. Fold. ti.:
Everett Opera Guild presents
Everett Tourmap. Appl. states
prev. reg. 20Apr67, F44961.
© Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 30Jul69; F49713.

WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Everett, southwest Snohomish County [Wash.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:26,500 & ca. 1:31,000; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Monroe. Urba area & county maps in margin. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49615.

Evergreen Park, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Oak Lawn and Evergreen Park area, Illinois. Scale ca. 1:29,800. Distributed by Oak Lawn News Agency, Inc. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addition. © Map Corp. of America; 3Mar64; F50051.

Fairbanks, Alaska

WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Fairbanks, Juneau, Ketchikan [Alaska] city map. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Alaska. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49611.

Fairfield, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Fairfield & vicinity, Connecti-cut. Connecticut National Bank. Scale ca. 1:19,000. On sheet with Map of the town of Westport, ca. 1:24,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, ca. 1:27,000; Fairfield, Westport, Weston route map; Connec-ticut Turnpike & mileage log. Fold. ti.: Map of Fairfield, Westport, Weston. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of Amer-ica; 20May66; F50077.

Fairfield County, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Danbury and Bethel, Connecti-cut. Connecticut Motor Club.

AREA LIST

Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index, with schools indicated by symbol. On verso: Map of Fairfield County, Connecticut, ca. 1:120,000. Fold. ti.: Danbury, Connecticut and vi-cinity, including Fairfield County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 50ct66; F50021. 50ct66; F50021. 50ct66; F50021. Street map, Ridgefield and Redding, Connecticut, including Connecticut Turnpike information. Fairfield County Trust Co. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:20,400 & ca. 1:46,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes, Con-necticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County, Connecticut, ca. 1:123,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50102.

Fairmont, W. Va.

MAP. CORP. OF AMERICA. Fairmont, West Virginia. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Bobet News Agency. Index, with campus build-ings indicated by number. Inset: Fairmont State College. On sheet with Marion County, West Virginia, ca. 1:140,000. Fold. ti: Map of Fairmont, West Virginia, including Marion County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of America; 13Jun67; F50081.

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
Clarksburg & vicinity, West Virginia.
Map. (Official Arrow city map)
Scale ca. 1:14;500. Distributed by
Crowley News Co. Indexed. On sheet with Harrison County, West Virginia. Fairmont & vicinity, West Virginia, ca. 1:12,800 on verso with
Bridgeport, West Virginia, ca.
1:7,100 & Marion County. Cover ti.:
Clarksburg, Fairmont & vicinity, including Harrison & Marion Countities. NM: revisions. © R. L.
Polk & Co.; 16Sep68; F49183.

Falmouth, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Route map of Cape Cod, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Distributed by Service News Co. Index. 2 insets. On sheet with Falmouth, ca. 1:32,000, & Hyannis, ca. 1:16,000. Cover ti.: Map, Cape Cod, including maps of Prov-incetown ... Nantucket. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5May69; F50003.

Farmington River, Conn.

- FARMINGTON RIVER (CONN.) WATERSHED
 - ARMINGTON RIVER (CONN.) WATERSHED ASSN., INC. A guide for the canoeist on the Far-mington. Robert A. Hawley, 1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:100,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. Appl. authors: Robert A. Hawley & Hale Anderson, Jr. © Farmington River Watershed Assn., Inc.; 2Sep69; F49434.

Fayette County, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Lexington and vicinity, Ken-tucky. First Security National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Fayette County, Kentucky, ca. 1:75,000 & University of Ken-tucky, ca. 1:9,500. Fold. ti.: Map, Lexington and Fayette County,

Kentucky. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50007.

Federal Way, Wash.

- NEWBERT, VINTON E. Cel map, Federal Way, N.E. Tacoma, Redondo & Dash Point [Wash.] areas. Feb. 1965. Compiled by Vinton Newbert. Scale 1" = 1000'. Blue line print. NM: revisions & additions. © Vinton E. Newbert; 24Jun65; F49291. F49291.

Flint, Mich.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Flint & environs, atlas. Mar. 20, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 20Mar69; F49489.

Florence, S.C.

Florence, 5.0. CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Florence and Florence County, South Carolina. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:18,000 & ca. 1:100,000. Distributed by ChamCo. Indexes. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.;

Florence County, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Florence and Florence County, South Carolina. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:18,000 & ca. 1:100,000. Distributed by ChamCo. Indexes. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 55en60: F40403. 5Sep69; F49493.

Florida

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Florida and West Indies. Fall 1969 ed. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Pre-pared for Quaker State Oil Refining Corp. Recto: [Map of Florida] 1" = approx. 19 miles. Verso: Recreation in Florida.--West Indies. Includes Florida index & mileage. Includes Florida index & mileage chart & 12 insets. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49527.
- CHAMPION MAP CORP. AMPION MAP CONF. State of Florida atlas. 26 p. Distributors, Chamco. NM: compila-Distributors, Chamco. NM: com tion of statistical data & cartographic work. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; F49283.

F & A MAP CO., INC. Alabama - Florida regional map, ([Map] no.1-2) 2 maps. Scale 1" = 4000'. From U.S.G.S. topo-graphic publications. Blue line print. Wells indicated by symbol. NM: compilation & drawing. © F & A Map Co., Inc.; 150ct69; F49985-49986.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Florida; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" = about 15.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. On sheet with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48289. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 310ct69; F50160. 310ct69; F50160.

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Forsyth County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. © Piedmont Base map 31-66. © 31Dec69; F49941.

Fort Campbell, Ky.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Clarksville [Tenn.] Scale ca. 1:16,000. Compliments of Northern Bank of Tennessee. Index. On sheet with Fort Camp-bell, ca. 1:25,000, & Austin Peay State University map. Cover ti.: Map, Clarksville and vicinity, Tennessee, including Fort Campbell ... Austin Peay State University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; BJan68; F50140. Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky.
 - BJan63; F50140. Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:15,000. Compliments of First City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. On sheet with Christian County, Kentucky, ca. 1:160,000. On verso: Map of Fort Campbell, Kentucky & Tennessee, ca. 1:11,200. Cover ti.: A map of Hopkinsville ... Christian County, Fort Campbell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Aug66; F50025.

Fort Campbell, Tenn.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Clarksville [Tenn.] Scale ca. 1:16,000. Compliments of Northern Bank of Tennessee.
 Index. On sheet with Fort Camp-bell, ca. 1:25,000, & Austin Peay State University map. Cover ti.: Map, Clarksville and vicinity, Tennessee, including Fort Campbell ... Austin Peay State University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; &Jan68; F50140.
 Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky.
 - BJan68; F50140. Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:15,000. Compliments of First City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. On sheet with Christian County, Kentucky, ca. 1:160,000. On verso: Map of Fort Campbell, Kentucky & Tennessee, ca. 1:11,200. Cover t1.: A map of Hopkinsville ... Christian County, Fort Campbell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Aug66; F50025.

Fort Lauderdale, Fla.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauder-dale area. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach, Fort Lauderdale area. © American Automobile Assn.; INov69; F49715.

Fort Shawnee, Ohio

POrt Snawnee, Onlo ALLEN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER. Road map, Allen County, Ohio. Ray-mond R. Kohli, county engineer; prepared by Allen County Engineer-ing Dept. Col. map. Scale 1" = 1 mile. Index. City of Lima and vicinity, ca. 1:32,000 on verso with Fort Shawnee, ca. 1:32,000, 14'urban area maps & Ohio inter-state system. Fold. ti.: Allen County, Ohio road map, 1969.

© Allen County Engineer; 9Jul69; F49225.

Fort Wayne

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Fort Wayne, Indiana. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Prepared for Multiple Listing Assn. of Fort Wayne. Index. On verso: Street and road map of Allen County, ca. 1:69,000. Fold. ti.: A Fort Wayne map for home seekers. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov568; F50031.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Fort Wayne and vicinity, Indiana. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:22,000. Dis-tributed by Summit City News Agency. Index. On verso: Allen County, ca. 1:110,000. Cover ti.: Greater Fort Wayne and Allen County. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49761.

Fort Worth, Tex.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Dallas, Fort Worth; 1970 Happy Motor-ing guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:52,000; 1" = about 0.8 miles & 1:46,000; 1" = about 0.75 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Includes maps of Dallas - Fort Worth area & Downtown Fort Worth. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F44449. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Sep69; F49667.

Framingham, Mass.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. JLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Framingham, Massachusetts. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:35,000. Distributed by Bates News Co., Inc. Indexed. Cover ti.: Greater Framingham, in-cluding Natick ... Wayland. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 26Nov68; F49186.

France

SELECTION DU READER'S DIGEST, S.A. Grand atlas de la France. l. ed. [Paris] 244 p. NM: compilation, revision & additions. © Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A.; 15Jan69; AF0-58445.

Franklin, N.H.

ANNING (H. A.) CO. Concord, Merrimack County, New Hamp-shire. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. In-decade, with points of interest in-dicated by number. J insets. On verso: Franklin - Franklin Falls, ca. 1:11,300, & Tilton - Northfield, ca. 1:9,300. With street guide, 80 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Concord - Franklin -Tilton map, including Northfield ... Bow. @ H. A. Manning Co.; 3Sep68; F49975. MANNING (H. A.) CO. ... Bow. © H. 3Sep68; F49975.

Franklin County, Ohio

FRANKLIN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEERING DEPT.

DEPT. Map showing principal traffic routes, streets and roads of Greater Columbus, Ohio. Prepared by Cletus E. McPherson, Franklin County engineer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:40,000. Index. County map. ca. 1:65,000, on verso. Fold. ti.: Franklin County highway map. NM: rev. ed. of 1967 map. © Franklin County Engineering Dept.; 19Nov69; F49997.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

130

Florida-Con. JEPPESEN & CO.

- © Jeppesen & Co.; IJuloy; F49990. RAND MCNALLY & CO. Florida. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:725,000. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index, fishing & wild life charts. Florida mileage table on verso with Florida, western section, ca. 1:775,000, Southeastern United States, ca. 1:3,150,000 & 2 other maps. Fold. ti.: Florida Tourgide vacation map. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan69; F49843.

Dept. of Commerce, Division of Commercial Development. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:1,100,000. Index & air mileage chart, with attractions indicated by number & facilities indicated by symbols. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Florida, a place for you. © Jeppesen & Co.; 1Jul69; F49330.

Florida aeronautical chart. Flo Dept. of Commerce, Division of

Florida

- STEWART, WILLIAM H.
 Tourist map, fishing, boating and sightseeing on South Florida's Culf Coast, along U.S. 41, the Tamiami Trail. William H. Stewart, geographer. Scale ca. 1:230,000.
 Oriented with north to the upper left. Printed on both sides of sheet. © William H. Stewart; 17Dec69; F50183.
- TREND PUBLICATIONS, INC. Florida's growth markets. Col. map. Scale not given. Appl. authors: Editors of Florida trend magazine. © Trend Publications, Inc.; JETUEON Florida 15Ju169; F49244.

Florida Keys

STEWART, WILLIAM H. Treasure hunter's tourist map of fishing, boating, skin diving on the Florida Keys, Marathon and Key West. Scale ca.1:165,000. Ori-ented with north to the upper right. Printed on both sides of sheet. 2 insets. Appl. states Key outline, geographic position & grid only taken from U.S.C. & G.S. charts no.124971251. © William H. Stewart: 128ce06; F49981. Stewart; 12Sep69; F49981.

Floyd County, Ga.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Rome and vicinity, Georgia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Dis-tributed by Rome News Co. Index. On verso: Map of Floyd County, Georgia, ca. 1:99,000. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Mar69; F50088.

Ford County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ford County, Illinois. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 22Sep69; F49768.

Forsyth County, N.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Winston-Salem and Forsyth County, North Carolina. Rev. ed. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,500 & ca. 1:57,000. Distrib-uted by J. B. Armstrong News Agency. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul66; F50068.

Franklin Falls, N.H.

- Franklin Falls, N.H. [ANNING (H. A.) CO. Concord, Merrimack County, New Hamp-shire. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. In-dexed, with points of interest in-dicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Franklin Franklin Falls, ca. 1:1,300. & Tilton Northfield, ca. 1:9,300. With street guide, 80 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Concord Franklin -Tilton map, including Northfield ... Bow. © H. A. Manning Co.; 3Sep68; F49975.

Frederick County, Va.

JEERTSEMA, GALTJO L. Cadastral index maps of Berkeley, Jefferson and Morgan Counties, West Virginia and other sections West Virginia and other sections of Old Frederick County, Virginia. 22 maps (part col.) in portfolio. Includes 12 land grant index maps. With Index, 1 v. in pocket mounted on p.2 of cover. NM: new carto-graphy, compilation of index. © Galtjo L. Geertsema; 17Jun69; F49286. F49286

Gadsden, Ala.

DONEGAN, DORRICE. Directory and city map of Gadsden, Alabama. Scale not given. Indexes. © Dorrice Donegan; 17Feb69; F49671.

Galveston. Tex.

- Galveston, Tex. GenERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Houston, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:43,000; 1" = about 0.7 miles. Prepared for Hum-ble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Houston, 1:11,300. Houston-Galveston area, 1:220,000, on verso with Baytown, 1:30,600. Fold. ti.: Houston and vicinity, Baytown, Clear Lake City, Bayport. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47175. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Jul69; F49416.
- J & R MAP CO. Galveston, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Galveston Island. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Galveston, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 9Jun69; F49388.

Gary, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana, in-cluding Crown Point, East Gary, Hobart. First Federal Savings & Hobart. First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Gary. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Index. On verso: Map of Portage, Valparaiso, Chesterton and surrounding area, Indiana, ca. 1:34,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Gary, Indiana, including Crown Point ... Valparaiso. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Apr68; F50040.

Garza-Little Elm Reservoir, Tex.

- A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Garza-Little Elm Reservoir [Tex.]
 - ArZa-Little EIm Reservoir [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map. Col. map. Scale ca. l:53,400. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locat-ing area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revision & changes. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 17May69; F49242. F49242.

Geneva, Ohio

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - CORP. OF AMERICA. Map, Ashtabula, Painesville, Con-neaut, Geneva, Ohio] Rev. ed. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Indexed. Includes Route map of Ashtabula and vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 10May59; F50033. [Map,

Georgetown, Colo. - Environs

- XYZ MAP CO.
 - Georgetown [Colo.] Mar-69. Col. map. (Colorado-Central, project 1, zone 1) Scale 1:40,000; 1" = 3,333'. Polyconic projection. Appl. author: William C. Hannah. © XYZ Map Co.; 3Mar69; F49281.

Georgia

- BONNER, JAMES CALVIN. MARIN, STATUS CALVIN. Atlas for Georgia history. 78 p NM: revisions. © James Calvin Bonner; 1Sep69; A107444. 78 p.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Alabama and Georgia; 1970 Happy Mo-toring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,257,000; 1" = about 19.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest in-dicated by number on verso with 7 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48287. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Nov69; F50158.
- GEORGIA. DEPT. OF INDUSTRY & TRADE. Georgia aeronautical chart. Car-tography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000. Aeronautical information on this chart is up to date as of Jan. 1, 1969. NM: revisions. © Georgia Dept. of Industry & Trade; 29Aug69; F49431.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO. Georgia. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16,0 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Main routes between the north and south in the Eastern United States. On verso: North Carolina, South Carolina, 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina, Tourgide map. NM: correc-tion & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.: 2.1an60; F49841 Co.; 2Jan69; F49841.

Giant Forest, Sequoia National Park

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Tulare County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Indexes. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Points of interest map of Giant Forest in Sequoia National Park, ca. 1:22,000, on verso with City of Tulare, ca. 1:35,000, City of Visalia, ca. 1:32,000, City of Porterville, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest and citles of Porterville, Tulare, Visalia. MM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep69; F49589.

Girard, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Warren, Ohio. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,400. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Niles, Ohio, ca. 1:12,600,

& Girard and Liberty Twp., Ohio, ca. 1:32,000, on verso with Route map of Warren & vicinity. Cover ti Map of Warren, Ohio; including Girard, Niles. Appl. author; John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May69; F50032. Cover t1 .:

Glacier National Park

GLACIER NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., INC. Glacier National Park, Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park, Alberta-Montana [in relief] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. Index on verso. © Glacier Natural History Assn., Inc.; 28May69; A84228.

Gladewater, Tex.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Tyler, Texas. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by Jack Martin News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Kilgore, Texas, ca. 1:24,000. On verso: Longview & vi-cinity, ca. 1:30,600, & Gladewater, ca. 1:16,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug65; F50122.
- Glens Falls, N.Y.
- MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of the city of Glens Falls [N.Y.] 1967. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:16,300, Indexed. With street guide, 48 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Glens Falls, N.Y., map. © H. A. Manning Co.; 27Jul67; rH0070. F49979

Goshen, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Elkhart & vicinity, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:19,200. Distributed by City News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Goshen, Indiana, ca. 1:12,500 & Map of Elkhart County, Indiana, ca. 1:170,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5Apr67; F50005.

Granbury, Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Lake Granbury [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:42,000. Points of interest indicated by number. In-set locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. © A.I.D. Associ-ates, Inc.; 11Sep69; F49763.

Grand Haven, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Holland, Michigan. Map. Scale ca. l:22,000. Distributed by Fris News Co. Index. On verso: Grand Haven, Michigan, including Ferrys-burg and Spring Lake, ca. l:13,000.--Ottawa County, Michigan. Cover ti.: Holland map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16Jul68; F50132.

Grand Lake, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY. Mercer County, Ohio. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,000. Index. Celina, ca. 1:12,800, on verso with Grand Lake, ca. 1:40,000. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © Na-tional Survey; 20May69; F49514.

Granite City, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Granite City, Illinois, in-cluding Madison, Venice, Mitchell, Pontoon Beach. Granite City Trust & Savings Bank. Scale ca. l:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: Arlington, ca. l:14,500. Cover ti.: Map of Granite City, Madison, Venice, Mitchell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; lONov68; F50030.

Grant County, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Marion and vicinity, Indiana. Scale ca. 1:14,900. Presented to you with the compliments of Marion National Bank. Index. On verso: Map of Grant County, Indiana, ca. 1:80,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 14Feb67; F50113.

Great Britain

COLLINS, ROBERT FRANK. Terrain map of the British Isles. Ist ed. Scale 1:2,000,000. 3 insets. © Robert Frank Collins; 25Jun69; F49195.

Greeley, Colo.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map, Greeley and Weld County, Colorado. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of county map ca. 1:250,000. Compliments of Macy-Allnutt Mortuaries. Index of Greeley. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Jan65: F50069. additions. © Ma 13Jan65; F50069.

Green Bay, Wis.

MAP CORP, OF AMERICA. Green Bay and vicinity, Wisconsin, including Allouez, Ashwaubenon, De Pere, Howard. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by City News Depot. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Green Bay map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: INov67; Corp. of America; 1Nov67; F50080.

Greene County, Ohio

RESEARCH FOR REAL ESTATE, INC. Street atlas, Montgomery-Greene Counties [Ohio] 1 v. © Research for Real Estate, Inc.; 16Dec68; A84165.

Greenfield, Mass.

Greenfield, Mass. MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of Greenfield [Mass.] (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:7,800. In-dexed, with points of interest in-dicated by number. 4 insets. On verso: Franklin County. With street guide, 68 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Green-field, Mass., area map, including Montaque City ... Northfield. © H. A. Manning Co.; 20Feb68; F49978.

Greenville, Miss.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greenville, Mississippi. Map. Sale ca. 1:16,200. Compliments of Commercial National Bank. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of Green-ville, Mississippi. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Mar68; F50131.

Greenville, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. Nashua Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Maps of Hudson, ca. 1:14,000, Hollis, ca. 1:28,500, Milford, ca. 1:11,500, & Greenville, ca. 1:6,600, on verso. Cover ti.: Map of Nashua, Hudson ... Milford. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 20Apr67: F50135. America; 20Apr67; F50135.

Greenville, Tex.

J & R MAP CO. Greenville, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Hunt County. Fold. ti.: Wel-come to Greenville, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 30Apr69; F49390.

Greenville County, S.C.

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Greenville County, South Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 12-46. © 31Dec69; F49965. 15-46. © 31Dec69; F49966. 15-31. © 31Dec69; F49967. 15-44. © 31Dec69; F49968. 15-45. © 31Dec69; F49877. 16-32. © 31Dec69; F49898.

Greenwich, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greenwich, Conn. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of Putnam Trust Co. Index. Fold. ti.: Street map, Greenwich, Con-necticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jul69; F50016.

Groton, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater New London, including Groton & Waterford, Connecticut. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Dis-tributed by New London News Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of New Lon-don, Groton-Waterford, Connecticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map _Corp. of America; 18Dec68; F50128.

Guilford County, N.C.

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Guilford County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Natural Gas Co., inc. Base map 37-67. © 31Dec69; F49884. 37-68. © 31Dec69; F49885. 38-67. © 31Dec69; F49886. 38-68. © 31Dec69; F49887. 39-62. © 31Dec69; F49887. 39-64. © 31Dec69; F49889. © 31Dec69; F49945. 39-65. 39-65. © 31Dec69; F49945. 39-66. © 31Dec69; F49946. 39-67. © 31Dec69; F49947. 39-68. © 31Dec69; F49948. 40-69. © 31Dec69; F49949. 44-71. © 31Dec69; F49950.

Gwinnett County, Ga.

ALL AMERICAN PUB. CO., INC. Highway map of Gwinnett County, Georgia. Tucker Federal Savings & Loan Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Index. NM: compilation. © All American Pub. Co., Inc.; 10Dec67; F49230.

Hackettstown, N.J.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Hackettstown, New Jersey. Map. Scale ca. 1:9,200. Oriented with north to the upper right. Courtesy of Paul L. Ort Real Estate, Thomas W. Ort Insurance. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Hackettstown area map in margin. Fold. ti.: Hackettstown, New Jersey map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Aug68; F50094.

Hamilton, Va.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Hamilton, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'. Oriented with north to the upper left. © Air Photographics, Inc.; lAug69; F49499.

Hampton, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Hampton & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. Yankee Trader. Scale ca. 1:23,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. Cover ti.: Souvenir map, historic and beautiful Hampton. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 29Nov68; F50134.

Hampton, Va.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. In-dexed. 3 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48818. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct69; F50163.

Hancock County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Hancock County, Indiana. 35 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Greenfield Central Future Farmers of America. Index to owners. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc. 1010160: F49781. tions. © Rockford Map Inc.; 10Jul69; F49781.

Hancock County, Miss.

Hancock county, MISS. JENERAL ADJUSTMENT BUREAU, INC. Historical tide record of hurricane Camille [Hancock, Harrison & Jack-son Counties, Miss.] Aug. 17, 1969. Col. map on 3 sheets. Scale not given. © General Adjustment Bureau, Inc.; 15Sep69; F50187.

Harrisburg, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. AAA Central Penn Automobile Club. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexes on verso with Lebanon & vicinity, Penn-sylvania, ca. 1:20,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Inset: Harrisburg

& vicinity. Fold. ti.: Harrisburg
& vicinity, including Carlisle, Get-tysburg, Hershey & Lebanon. NM: re-visions. © R. L.'Polk & Co.; 22Nov68; F49184.
Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Index on verso with maps of Carlisle, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:10,500, Cumberland County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000, & Dauphin County, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:170,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49760.

Harrison County, Miss.

GENERAL ADJUSTMENT BUREAU, INC. Historical tide record of hurricane Camille [Hancock, Harrison & Jack-son Counties, Miss.] Aug. 17, 1969. Col. map on 3 sheets. Scale not given. © General Adjustment Bureau, Inc.; 15Sep69; F50187.

Hartford

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Metropolitan Hartford, Connec-ticut. Connecticut Bank & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:39,000. Oriented with north to the right. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Greater Hartford street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of Amer-ica; 4Apr67; F50079.

Hastings, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Homosile Club of MICHIGAN. Hastings, Barry County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:16,000 & ca. 1:120,500. Index of streets. NM: revisions & additions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 12Nov69; F49833.

Hawaii

nawall CROCKER, DONALD W. Award trips & historic trails in Region Twelve [Western United States & Hawail] B.S.A. Region Twelve, Boy Scouts of America. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,000,000. Trips & trails indicated by number. Appl. ti.: Award trips and historic trails in California ... and south-western Wyoming. © Donald W. Crocker; 8Nov69; F50230.

Hiawatha, Iowa

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Cedar Rapids, including Marion - Hiawatha, Iowa, Scale ca. 1:20,000. Compliments of Merchants National Bank & City National Bank. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Cedar Rapids, city on the grow. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Ma . Corp. of America; 5Dec66; F50116. © Map

Holland, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Holland, Michigan. Map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Distributed by Fris News Co. Index. On verso: Grand Haven, Michigan, including Ferrys-burg and Spring Lake, ca. 1:13,000.--Ottawa County, Michigan. Cover t1: Holland map and street guide. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16Ju168; F50132.

Hollis, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. Nash Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with n<u>orth to</u> the upper Nashua right. Index. Maps of Hudson, ca. 1:14,000, Hollis, ca. 1:28,500, Milford, ca. 1:11,500, & Greenville, ca. 1:6,600, on verso. Cover ti.: Map of Nashua, Hudson ... Milford. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Apr67; F50135.

Hopkinsville, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Hopkinsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:15,000. Compliments of First City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. On sheet with Christian County, Kentucky, ca. 1:160,000. On verso: Map of Fort Campbell, Kentucky & Tennessee, ca. 1:11,200. Cover ti.: A map of Hopkinsville ... Christian County, Fort Campbell. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Aug66; F50025.

Horry County, S.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP.
Map of Horry County, South Carolina, including insets of Aynor, Conway, Loris and the Grand Strand area.
Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000.
Distributed by ChamCo. Points of interest indicated by symbol.
NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 11Aug69; F49491.

Houston, Tex.

HOUSTON, Tex. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Houston, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:43,000; 1" = about 0.7 miles. Prepared for Hum-ble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Inset: Downtown Houston, 1:11,300. Houston-Galveston area, 1:220,000, on verso with Baytown, 1:30,600. Fold. ti.: Houston and vicinity, Baytown, Clear Lake City, Bayport. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47175. © Géneral Drafting Co., Inc.; 17Jul69; F49416.

Hudson, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. Nashua Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Maps of Hudson, ca. 1:14,000, Hollis, ca. 1:28,500, Milford, ca. 1:11,500, & Greenville, ca. 1:6,600, on verso. Cover ti.: Map of Nashua, Hudson ... Milford. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Apr67; F50135.

Huntingdon, Pa.

AFRICA ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES. Map of borough of Huntingdon, Penn-sylvania and vicinity. Scale 1" = 800'. Oriented with north to the upper left. NM: additions & revisions. © Africa Engineering Associates; 4Aug69; F49404.

Huntington, W. Va.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Huntington and vicinity, West Virginia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:21,900. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Huntington News Agency. Indexed. Map of Ceredo - Kenova in margin. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 4Sep63; F50129. F50129.

Huntsville, Ala.

HUNTSVILLE (ALA.) HISTORICAL SOCIETY.
Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. Prepared by Research Committee, Huntsville
Historical Society; drawn by Sarah
Huff Fisk. 1969. Map. Scale ca.
1:3,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Fold. ti.: A new map of Huntsville, Alabama, 1819. Appl. author: Mrs. Burke S. Fisk.
© Huntsville Historical Society; 2Max69: A107078. 2May69; A107078.

Hutchinson, Kan.

KOEHN, VEL ANN. Hutchinson [Kan.] our hometown. Ist ed. Col. map. Scale not given. Kansas mileage map. Appl. authors: John Kulick & Vel Ann Koehn. Fold. ti.: Hutchinson the city with the key to golden opportunities. NM: cartographic compilation, revisions & additions. © Vel Ann Koehn; 28May69; F49428.

Hyannis, Mass.

Hyannis, Pass.
MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
Route map of Cape Cod, Massachusetts.
Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:125,000.
Distributed by Service News Co.
Index. 2 insets. On sheet with
Falmouth, ca. 1:32,000, & Hyannis,
ca. 1:16,000. Cover ti.: Map,
Cape Cod, including maps of Provincetown ... Nantucket. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of
America; 5May69; F50003.

Idaho

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- ENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,761,000; 1" = about 28 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by num-ber. Inset: Relief map of Idaho, Montana and Wyoming. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 3 na-tional park maps, 1 national monu-ment map, 4 recreation area maps & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47711. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50164.

INVENTORS RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT CO., INC

Magic Valley [Gooding, Jerome & Twin Falls Counties, Idaho] atlas & rural directory. American Develop-ment. 183 p. © Inventors Research & Development Co., Inc.; 30ct69; A107182 A107182.

Illinois

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Illinois, Indiana; 1969 Happy Motor-ing guide. Col. map. Scale 1:760,000; 1" = about 12 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 7 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47174 & F46776. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Jun69; F49409.
- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Ill.-Iowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. Fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for D-X Sunray Oil Co. Index & mileage table, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. © National Advertising Co.; 1Aug69; F49375.

MAPS AND ATLASES

- Illinois-Con. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.-Con. ATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.-Con. Illinois, Wisconsin-Minn. and U.S. 51, U.S. 41, U.S. 141 in Wisconsin; Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: additions & changes. © National Advertising Co.; 1Jul69; F49316.
- DLK (R. L.) & CO. Carbondale, Marion, W. Frankfort, Herrin, Crab Orchard, Benton, Harrisburg, Centralia, Mount Vernon, Murphysboro [111.] 9 maps on 1 sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scales vary. Distributed by Egypt News Co. Indexed. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49209. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Illinois. University

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Champaign-Urbana, Illinois, including detailed campus map of the Univer-sity of Illinois. Map. Scale ca. l:16,000. Compliments of Champaign National Bank. Indexed. On verso: University of Illinois campus, ca. l:9,500. Cover ti.: Map of Cham-paign-Urbana, Illinois ... Illinois. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Aug68; F50028.

Imperial County, Calif.

WESTERN PUB. CO. Presenting your map of Metropolitan Imperial County, California. Scale ca. 1:200,000. Index. Appl. authors: Don M. Hudson & Helen H. Hudson. NM: additions. © Western Pub. Co.; 1May69; F49597.

Indian Lake, Ohio

AMRINE, JAMES WESLEY, SR. Indain [sic] Lake, Ohio. Drawn by J. W. Amrine. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,500. Islands & areas indi-cated by letter. © James Wesley Amrine, Sr.; 5Aug69; F49484.

Indiana

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Illinois, Indiana; 1969 Happy Motor-ing guide. Col. map. Scale 1:760,000; 1" = about 12 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes & mileage chart, with points of interest indicated by number. 7 insets. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47174 & F46776. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 2Jun69; F49409.

SCHAFER, WILLIAM. Northeast Indiana lake map. Scale Lens Index. MM: revision. © Wil-liam Schafer; 7Jul69; F49377.

Indianapolis

CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Indianapolis-Marion County with adjoining sections of Boone, Hamil-ton, Morgan and Johnson Counties. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,500. NM: additions. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 17Sep69; F49576.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Indianapolis and Marion County, Indiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,500. A public service of Indi-ana National Bank of Indianapolis.

Index on verso, with Central busi-ness district map. Fold. ti.: Map of Indianapolis and environs. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jan68; F50039.

Indio, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities of and the com-munities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief car-tographer. Col. map. (Map no.2352) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex, with points of interest indi-cated by number. On verso: City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs-Indio. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct69; F50153. F50153.

Iosco County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Iosco County, Alcona County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 8Sep69; F49480.

Iowa

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Ill.-Iowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. Fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for D-X Sunray Oil Co. Index & mileage table, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. © National Advertising Co.; lAug69; F49375.

Iowa City, Iowa

POLK (R. L.) & CO. LK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Iowa City, Iowa. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:11,200. Compliments of First National Bank. Index. On sheet with University of Iowa. Fold. ti.: Map of Iowa City and the University of Iowa. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49219.

Iron County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & plat book, Iron County, Wis-consin. 31 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Iron County Board of Super-visors. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 20Aug69; F49786.

Iroquois County, Ill.

Troquois county, Tit. ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Iroquois County, Illinois. 80 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Iroquois County 4-H Federation. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29Aug69; F49776.

Isabella County, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Mount Pleasant, Michigan. New ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,000. Distrib-uted by MacGregor News Agency. In-dex with points of interest indi-cated by number, & mileage table. Inset: Central Michigan University campus map. On sheet with Isabella County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Cover ti.: Map, Mount Pleasant and Isabella County, Michigan ... Cen-tral Michigan University. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 15Jun68; F50047.

Isabella, Lake, Calif.

Isabella, Lake, Calif. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Kern County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:280,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. City of Bakersfield, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:61,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County, Bakers-field City and Lake Isabella. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; JJun69; F49321. F49321.

Isle Royale, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Keweenaw County, Michigan; map of Isle Royale, Michigan. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:155,000. Blue line print. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 5Nov69; F49988.

Islip, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
Street and road map, Islip Township, Long Island, N.Y. Security Nation-al Bank. Scale ca. 1:37,000.
Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Fold. ti.: Detailed street and road map of Islip Town-ship, Long Island. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions.
Map Corp. of America; 26Jun69; F50118.

Israel

- EUROPEAN ROAD GUIDE, INC. 1969/1970 motoring atlas, Europe and Israel. 62 1. © European Road Guide, Inc.; lApr69; A80015.
- Ithaca, N.Y.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Ithaca and Cayuga Heights, New York. Col. map. Scale ca.
 1:11,200. Distributed by Mayers News Agency. Index. Inset: Tomp-kins County Airport. On verso: Map of Tomkins County, New York, ca. 1:75,000. Fold. ti.: Ithaca map and street guide, including Tompkins County, Cayuga Heights, Cornell University. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions.
 © Map Corp. of America; 17Ju169; F50139.

Jackson, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Jackson and vicinity, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:29,000. Compliments of City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. On sheet with Jackson County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Fold ti.: Map of Jackson, Michigan, with indexed streets. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Apr68; F50024. F50024.

Jackson, Miss.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Mississippi. Greater Jackson, Mississippi. Col. map. (Official Arrow city

July-Dec.

map) Scale ca. 1:29,000. Dis-tributed by Capital News Co. Index on verso with Hinds County, ca. 1:95,000. Cover ti.: Greater Jackson, including Hinds County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49210.

Jackson County, Mich.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Jackson and vicinity, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:29,000. Compliments of City Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. On sheet with Jackson County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Fold ti.: Map of Jackson, Michigan, with indexed streets. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Apr68; F50024. F50024.

Jackson County, Miss.

GENERAL ADJUSTMENT BUREAU, INC. Historical tide record of hurricane Camille [Hancock, Harrison & Jack-son Counties, Miss.] Aug. 17, 1969. Col. map on 5 sheets. Scale not given. © General Adjustment Burger, Les 201967 Bureau, Inc.; 15Sep69; F50187.

Jacksonville, Fla.

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map, Jacksonville and vicinity, Jack-Sonville beaches & Duval County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,100. Compliments of Stockton, Whatley, Davin & Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49179. RAND MCNALLY & CO.
- MD MONALLI & CO. Jacksonville [Fla.] street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.65 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Jacksonville. On about with Lacksonville. sheet with Jacksonville and vicin-ity. Fold. ti.: Jacksonville Tour-gide map. NM: correction & revi-sion. © Rand McNally & Co.; 4Feb69; F49850.

Jasper, Ala.

JASPER, ALA Topographic map, Jasper, Alabama. Prepared by John J. Harte Associ-ates by photogrammetric methods ates by photogrammetric methods from aerial photography dated Mar. 1, 1968. 23 maps. Scale 1"2 200'; contour interval 5'. Blue line print. Sheet 2-4, 7-11, 13-18, 20-24, 26-29. With Topo-graphic map, sheet 1-2 of 2, scale 1"= 600'. © City of Jasper, Alabama; 1Aug68; F49224.

Jasper County, Iowa

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & directory, Jasper County, Iowa. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jasper County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Jasper County, Iowa. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Aug69; F49792.

Jefferson, La.

GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Official map of the Parish of Jeffer-son [La.] 1837. Greenway Realty Co. Scale 1:63,360. NM: additions. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 27Nov69; ESOLIC F50146.

Jefferson County, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY.

Map of Jefferson County [Ohio] Pre-pared by County Engineering Dept, Col. map. Scale ca. 1:64,000. Indexes. 18 urban area maps on verso. Fold, ti.: Road map of Jef-ferson County. Appl. author: Vin-cent P. Crocker. NM: compilations. © National Survey; 28May69; F49516.

Jefferson Parish, La.

GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Subdivision map, East Bank, Jeffer-son Parish [La.] Scale 1/10" = approx. 106'. Index. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 5Aug69; pho384

Jersey County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Jersey County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Jersey County Farm Eureau. Index to owners. NM: rev. ed. & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Aug69; EU0771. F49771.

Johnson City, Tenn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Kingsport, Tennessee. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Blackburn News Agency. Index. Map of Bristol, Tennessee-Virginia, ca. 1:19,000, on verso with Map of Johnson City, Tennessee, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map, Kingsport, Tennessee and Bristol, Va.-Tenn., Johnson City, Tenn. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; Tenn. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; F50092.

Johnson County, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Paintsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:8,800. Compliments of Citi-zens National Bank. Index. On sheet with Map of Johnson County, Kentucky, ca. 1:120,000. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 3Jul63; F50066.

Jonesboro, Ark.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Jonesboro, Arkansas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of First National Bank of Jonesboro. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset of central area. Street index on verso with Craighead County, Ar-kansas. Fold ti.: City map, Wel-come to Jonesboro, Arkansas. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 31/u169: F49400.

Map Co.; 31Ju169; F49400.

Joshua Tree, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.

ESTERN MAP CO. Street map of Holiday Highlands, Hi-Desert communities, Yucca Valley, Joshua Tree, Pioneertown, Twenty-nine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery map & 29 Palms Marine Corp. Base. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May69; F49612.

Juneau, Alaska

WESTERN MAP CO.

SIERN MAP CO. Fairbanks, Juneau, Ketchikan [Alaska] city map. J maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Alaska. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map[®]Co.; 2May69; F49611.

Kalkaska County, Mich.

<u>Kalkaska County, Micn.</u>
ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
Triennial atlas & plat book, Kalkaska
County, Michigan. 37 p. Scale of
township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Kalkaska County 4-H Club
Leaders Assn. Index to owners.
NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Jun69;
F49172. F49172.

Kane County, Ill.

BALSAMO, JOSEPH G. Map of the beautiful Fox River Valley [I11.] area. Map prepared by Joseph G. Balsamo. Fox Valley Board of Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Location map. NM: revision & addition. © Joseph G. Balsamo; 4Aug69; F49582.

Kankakee, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Kankakee and vicinity, including Bradley, Bourbonnais, Aroma Park, Illinois. Latest ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Kankakee News Agency. Index. On sheet with Kankakee County. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Kankakee, Illi-nois. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 10Apr68; F50117.

Kannapolis, N.C.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Concord, Kannapolis, China Grove, Landis, and Mount Pleasant, North Carolina, with inset map of Cabarrus County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:23,000, county map ca. 1:110,000. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 30Apr69; F49282.

Kansas

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Kansas, Oklahoma-Texas, also connecting routes & Mexico information, Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Enco. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. NM: arrangement & additions.
NAtional Advertising Co.; Lun69: F49322. 1Jun69; F49322.

Kansas City, Kan.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map of Greater Kansas City [Kan.-Mo.] Scale 1" = approx. .65 miles. Prepared for Real Es-tate Board of Kansas City, Mo. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Map with in-dexed streets & area information, Greater K.C. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; LJu169; F50071. of America; 1Ju169; F50071.

Kansas City, Kan.-Con.

- RAND MCNALLY & CO. NND MCNALLY & CO. Kansas City, Kans.-Mo., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Kansas City, Mo. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Feb69; F49844.
- Kansas City, Mo.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map of Greater Kansas City [Kan.-Mo.] Scale 1" = approx. .65 miles. Prepared for Real Es-tate Board of Kansas City, Mo. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Map with in-dexed streets & area information, Greater K.C. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 1Ju169; F50071.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO.
- ND MCNALLY & CO. Kansas City, Kans.-Mo., street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.75 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Inset: Downtown Kansas City, Mo. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 25cb6c. PHO8/04 revision. © Ra 2Feb69; F49844.

Kennewick, Wash.

- WESTERN MAP CO.
- STERN MAP CO.
 Richland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima,
 Wenatchee [Wash.] city map. 4 maps
 on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index
 grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
 Oil Co. of California. Indexes,
 with schools indicated by symbol.
 On sheet with map of Washington.
 NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49617.

Kenosha County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Kenosha County, Wisconsin. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Kenosha County Farm Function Index to expers. NM: Bureau. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 14Aug69; F49785.

Kent County, Del.

FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Map of Dover area and Kent County, Delaware. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Dover area, 2,000' = 1". Indexed. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co. Juardon 200315 Survey Co.; 4Aug69; F49315.

Kentucky

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. TIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Michigan, Ohio-Kentucky Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Standard Oil. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: arrange-ment & additions. © National Ad-vertising Co.; lJun69; F49323.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO. Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Alabama, 1" = approx. 16.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Jan69; F49846.

Kern County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Kern County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2046) Scale ca. 1:280,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. City of Bakersfield, ca. 1:43,000, on verso with Recreation map of Lake Isabella, ca. 1:61,000. Fold. ti.: Kern County, Bakers-field City and Lake Isabella. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; JJun69; F49321. F49321.

Ketchikan, Alaska

WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Fairbanks, Juneau, Ketchikan [Alaska] city map. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. On sheet with map of Alaska. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49611.

Keweenaw County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Map of Keweenaw County, Michigan; map of Isle Royale, Michigan. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:155,000. Blue line print. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 5Nov69; F49988.

Kilgore, Tex.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Tyler, Texas. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by Jack Martin News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Kilgore, Texas, ca. 1:24,000. On verso: Longview & vi-cinity, ca. 1:30,600, & Gladewater, ca. 1:16,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug65; F50122.

Kingsport, Tenn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Kingsport, Tennessee. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Blackburn News Agency. Index. Map of Bristol, Tennessee-Virginia, ca. 1:19,000, on verso with Map of Johnson City, Tennessee, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map, Kingsport, Tennessee and Bristol, Va.-Tenn., Johnson City, Tenn. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct66; F50092.

Kingston, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Kingston & vicinity, New York. Scale ca. 1:73,000. Dis-tributed by Publisher News Co. Index. 6 insets. Kingston & Ulster, New York, ca. 1:27,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps. Cover t1.: Map of Greater King-ston, New York, including Catskill ... Stone Ridge. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Jun69; F50004.

Knox County, Tenn.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Knoxville, Tennessee. Latest ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Distributed by Knox-1:28.000. Distributed by Knoxville Magazine Co. Index. On sheet with Map of downtown Knoxville. On verso: General highway

map, Knox County, Tennessee, ca. 1:130,000. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 15Apr69; F49295.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Knoxville & vicinity, Tennessee. Col. map. (Official Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Knoxville Magazine Co. Index. On verso: Map of Knox County, Tennessee, ca. 1:96,000.--Campus map, University of Tennessee. Cover ti.: Map, Knoxville, including Knox County & the University of Tennessee. NM: rev. version. © R.L. Polk & Co.; c&tun69: F49301. rev. version. © 24Jun69; F49301.

Knoxville, Tenn.

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Greater Knoxville, Tennessee, with inset map of Knox County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Index. Points of interest indica-ted by symbol. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Aug69; F40492. F49492.

- DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Knoxville, Tennessee. Latest ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,000. Distributed by Knox-ville Magazine Co. Index. On sheet with Map of downtown Knox-ville. On verso: General highway map, Knox County, Tennessee, ca. 1:130,000. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 15Apr69; F49295.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Knoxville & vicinity, Tennessee. Col. map. (Official Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Knoxville Magazine Co. Index. On verso: Map of Knox County, Tennessee, ca. 1:96,000.--Campus map, University of Tennessee. Cover ti.: Map, Knoxville, including Knox County & the University of Tennessee. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; childer & H49301. rev. version. © 24Jun69; F49301.

Lac Vieux Desert, Wis.

STAR MAP SERVICE. Lac Vieux Desert [Wis.] Col. map. (The Sportsman's Map of Wisconsin, section 3, supplement). Scale not given. Location map on verso. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F49474.

Lackawanna Valley, Pa.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Scranton and Greater Lackawanna Val-ley, Pennsylvania. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Anthracite News Co. Indexed. In-set: Scranton & vicinity route map. set: Scranton & vicinity route map. On verso: Northeastern extension of Greater Lackawanna Valley, ca. 1:32,900, South Abington Township, ca. 1:14,800, & Moscow. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Scranton, Pennsyl-vania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Sep68; F50072.

Laconia, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
Map of Laconia, New Hampshire, including Weirs Beach. Scale ca. 1:9,600.
Compliments, Peoples National Bank of Laconia. Index. Inset: Weirs Beach. Cover ti.: Map of Laconia, New Hampshire. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Feb67; F50043.

La Crosse County, Wis.

- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, La Crosse County, Wisconsin. 48 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by La Crosse County 4-H Leaders Assn. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 22Aug69; F49788.
- Lake Arrowhead, Calif. See Arrowhead, Lake, Calif.

Lake County, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS.

1969

- MAPASS MAPS. Map of Lake County [Calif.] and its communities. Lake County Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. 5 insets. 5 urban area maps on verso. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Margin 2050760. FMOSTO Maps; 23Sep69; F49570.
- Granbury, Tex. See Granbury, Lake, Tex.
- Lake Isabella, Calif. See Isabella, Lake, Calif.
- Lake Monroe, Ind. See Monroe, Lake, Ind.
- Lake o' the Pines, Tex.
- A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC.
 Lake o' the Pines [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map.
 Col. map. (Special sportsman's series) Scale ca. 1:57,000.
 Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area.
 Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions & changes. © A.I.D.
 Associates, Inc.; 27Jun69; F49487.
 - Lake Tawakoni, Tex. See Tawakoni, Lake, Tex.
- Lake Wawasee, Ind. See Wawasee, Lake, Ind.
- Lake Wentworth, N.H. See Wentworth, Lake, N.H.

La Mision, Mex.

BELL ENTERPRISES. Tijuana to La Mision [Mex.] Col. map. (Adventure maps by Bell, 1) Scale not given. Mileage table. Inset: Tijuana. Indexes on verso, with points of interest indicated by number, letter & symbol. Appl. author: Nelson D. Bell, Jr. © Bell Enterprises; 18Jun69; F49408.

Lancaster, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Map of Antelope Valley [Calif.] Col. map Scale ca. 1:280,000. Compiled & pub. for Murray Howard Realty. 2 maps in margin, with industrial directory with locations indicated by number. Map of Lancaster, Palm-dale & vicinity, ca. 1:53,000, on verso. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 11Dec69; F50178.

Lancaster, Pa.

LANCASTER (PA.) NEWSPAPERS, INC. The Lancaster market, home of over 400,000 people. [Lancaster County] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:178,000, Index. On verso: Lancaster & vi-

cinity, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:21,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Lancaster, city and county of Pennsylvania. © on The Lancaster market map; Lancas-ter Newspapers, Inc.; lJun69; F49517.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Distributed by County News Agency. Index. On verso: Lancaster County, ca. 1:190,000.--The Pennsylvania Dutch country. Cover ti.: Lancaster and Lancaster County, including Dutch country. NM: rev. version. @ R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F40299. F49299.

Lancaster County, Pa.

- LANCASTER (PA.) NEWSPAPERS, INC. The Lancaster market, home of over 400,000 people. [Lancaster County] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:178,000, Index. On verso: Lancaster & vi-cinity, Pennsylvania, ca. 1:21,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Lancaster, city and county of Pennsylvania. © on The Lancaster market map; Lancas-ter Newspapers, Inc.; 1Jun69; F49517. F49517.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. DLK (R. L.) & CO. Lancaster & vicinity, Pennsylvania. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Distributed by County News Agency. Index. On verso: Lancaster County, ca. 1:190,000.--The Pennsylvania Dutch country. Cover ti.: Lancaster and Lancaster County, including Dutch country. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49299. F49299.

La Porte, Ind.

LK (R. L.) & CO. La Porte, Indiana. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:12,000. Distributed by La Porte Name Agency. Indexed. On sheet POLK (R. L.) & CO. News Agency. Indexed. On shee with La Porte County, ca. 1:85,000. Cover ti.: La Porte and La Porte County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 12Dec68; F49292.

La Porte County, Ind.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Michigan City [Ind.] and surrounding area. Map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Distributed by K. & S. News Agency. Index. Inset: Laporte County, ca. 1:160,000. Cover ti.: Map of Michigan City, Indiana, including Beverly Shores ... Laporte County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul69; F50093.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. La Porte, Indiana. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:12,000. Distributed by La Porte News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with La Porte County, ca. 1:85,000. Cover ti.: La Porte and La Porte County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 12Dec68; F49292.

Las Vegas, Nev.

CAMPBELL REALTY CO. A general map of Las Vegas [Nev.] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Indexed. Appl. author: Thomas A. Campbell. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Campbell Realty Co.; JJul69; F49190.

Las Vegas [Nev.] strip map, from Sahara to Sunset. Compiled & issued Apr. 1969. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Thomas A. Campbell, vice-president Campbell Realty Co. © Campbell Realty Co.; 17Apr69; F400q4. F49294.

Latin America

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Latin America, set 2. Prepared by Bertrand P. Boucher. 49 maps (part col.) in 12 folders. (World re-gional geography transparencies) Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47755. NM: additions & revisions. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Mar69; F49528.

Lawrence, Kan.

MID-SOUTH MAP CO. Lawrence, Kansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Index on verso, with points of interest indicated by number & Road map of Douglas County, Kansas. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Lawrence, Kansas, city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Mid-South Map Co.; 18Aug69; F49406.

Lawrence, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Lawrence, including Andover ... Methuen, Massachusetts. Automobile Club of Merrimack Valley, Mass. Scale ca. 1;30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexed. Inset: Road map of Law-rence & vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 14Feb67; F50124.

Lawrence County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Lawrence County, Illinois. 29 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Lawrence County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27May69; F49166.

Lebanon, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Harrisburg, Pennsylvania. AAA Central Penn Automobile Club. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:27,000. Indexes on verso with Lebanon & vicinity, Penn-sylvania, ca. 1:20,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Inset: Harrisburg & vicinity. Fold. ti.: Harrisburg & vicinity. Fold. ti.: Harrisburg & vicinity. Fold. ti.: Harrisburg & vicinity. Hershey & Lebanon. NM: re-visions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 22Nov68; F49184.

Lee County, Fla.

Lee County DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Cape Coral, Florida. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Compli-ments of Cape Coral Bank. Index, with churches indicated by number. Map of Lee County, Florida, ca. 1:109,000 on verso with Downtown Fort Myers. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; Fort Myers.

Lee County, Miss.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Tupelo, Mississippi. Co map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Co ments of Bank of Mississippi. Col. Compli-

Lee County, Miss.-Con. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.-Con. Map of Tupelo, Mississippi.-Con. ap of Tupelo, Mississippi.-Con. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number & symbol. On verso: Lee County, Mississippi, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Tupelo and Lee County, Mississippi Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions, © Map Corp. of America; 17Ju169; F50142.

Lee County, N.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Sanford and vicinity, North ap of Sanford and vicinity, North Carolina, including Lee and Moore Counties. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:14,500 & ca. 1:170,000. Compliments of Carolina Bank. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16May68; F50067.

Leucadia, Calif.

HOFFMAN, BRUCE W.

[Leucadia, Encinitas, Cardiff-by-the Sea, Calif.] Map on 2 sheets. Scale not given. NM: additions & revisions. © Bruce W. Hoffman; 17Jul69; F49290.

Lexington, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Lexington and vicinity, Ken-tucky. First Security National Dank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scal Today on verso tucky. First Security National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Fayette County, Kentucky, ca. 1:75,000 & University of Ken-tucky, ca. 1:9,500. Fold. ti.: Map. Lexington and Fayette County, Kentucky. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 23Nov66: F50007. Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50007.

Lima, Ohio

LLEN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER. Road map, Allen County, Ohio. Ray-mond R. Kohli, county engineer; prepared by Allen County Engineer-ing Dept. Col. map. Scale 1" = 1 mile. Index. City of Lima and victinity, ca. 1:32,000 on verso with Fort Shawnee, ca. 1:32,000, 14 urban area maps & Ohio inter-state system. Fold. ti.: Allen County, Ohio road map, 1969. © Allen County Engineer; 9Jul69; F49225. ALLEN COUNTY (OHIO) ENGINEER.

Lincoln, N.H.

NATIONAL SURVEY. Map of Plymouth, Woodstock, Lincoln region, New Hampshire. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:12,000 & ca. 1:40,200. Issued through the cooperation of Plymouth Chamber of Commerce. Index, with businesses indicated by number. Location map of region, ca. 1:125,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 23Jun69; F49477.

Lincoln County, Or.

ERDMANN, WILLIAM F. DMANN, WILLIAM F.
 Ownership & road maps of Lincoln County, Oregon. 34 l. Scale
 2" = 1 mi. Blue line print.
 Appl. states prev. reg. F36503.
 NM: revision. © William F. Erd-mann; 1Jul69; F49287.

Lincoln County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Plat book, Lincoln County, Wisconsin. 40 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 29May69; Phol6h F49164.

Little River County, Ark.

WILSON ENGINEERING CO.

Little River County, Arkansas. 1969
ed. 23 l. Scale of maps ca.
l:24,000. Blue line print. © Joe
B. Wilson d.b.a. Wilson Engineering Co.; 1May69; F49176.

Little Rock, Ark.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Little Rock, Arkansas. Rev. ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:34,300. Distributed by Siebert News Agency. Index. Inset: Little Rock Air Force Base. On sheet with Map of Pulaski County, Arkansas. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Little Rock. Appl. author: John Rogan. @ Map Corp. of America; 10Jun64; F50098. F50098.

Livingston, N.J.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Livingston & vicinity, New Jersey. Livingston National Bank. Scale ca. 1:22,500. Index. Cover ti.: Map, Livingston and vicinity, New Jersey. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 230ct63; F50130.

Lodi, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS. Map of Lodi [Calif.] and vicinity. Lodi District Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index. Location map on verso. Fold. ti.: Lodi, California. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 28Jul69; F49309.

Londonderry, Vt.

NATIONAL SURVEY. Bellows Falls, Vt.; North West-minster, Vt.-North Walpole, N.H. Bellows Falls Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400. Index. On verso: Bellows Falls, Londonderry, Putney, Vermont, ca. 1:53,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Bellows Falls Trust Company area, since 1902. Appl. author: Vincent P. Grocker. NM: compilations. © National Survey; 10Mar69; F49515.

Long Beach, Calif.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. TromOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Long Beach [Calif.] arena and audito-rium. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to arena, ca. 1:125,000. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1May69; F49722.
- IMay69; F49722. Los Angeles Harbor and Long Beach Harbor. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Map. (Map no.1523) Scale ca. 1:23,000. Index on verso with area map. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and Long Beach Harbors. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Nov69; F50156.

SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Street map of Los Angeles and adja-cent communities. Mitock & Sons. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index, l v. On verso: Street map of Long Beach and Los Angeles Harbor area, ca. 1:30,200. Cover ti.: Map of City of Los Angeles and Long Beach. NM: re-visions & additions. @ Arsenius Slusarouque; lAug69; F49399.

Long Island

General Drafting Co., INC. Mew York City & vicinity, 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:82,500; 1" = about 1.3 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Eastern Long Island, 1:166,000, on verso with Lower Man-hattan, 1:13,680. Fold. t1.: New York City and Long Island. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47712. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 11Jul69; F49415.

Longview, Tex.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Tyler, Texas. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by Jack Martin News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Kilgore, Texas, ca. 1:24,000. On verso: Longview & vi-cinity, ca. 1:30,600, & Gladewater, ca. 1:16,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug65; F50122.

Lorain County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Lorain Co., Ohio, atlas. Mar. 3, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 1Jul69; F49240.

Los Angeles

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Central area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1813) Scale ca. 1:45,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Califor-nia & California State Automobile Assn. Index on verso. Inset: Los Angeles Civic Center. Fold. ti.: Street man of central area. Metro-Street map of central area, Metro-politan Los Angeles. NM: additions.
 - Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep69; F49588.
 Dodger Stadium, Los Angeles. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of map showing routes to stadium, ca. 1:22,500.
 NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California. Marfo: of Southern California; 1May69; F49721.
 - F49721.
 Los Angeles and vicinity. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2334). Scale ca.
 1:300,000. Index on verso with map of Freeway system thru Los Angeles downtown area. NM: additions.
 © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; 1Sep69; F49720.
 Los Angeles Coliseum, sports arena.
 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug69; F49724.

 - of Southern California; IAugo9; F49724. Los Angeles Harbor and Long Beach Harbor. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Map. (Map no.1523) Scale ca. 1:23,000. Index on verso with area map. Fold. ti.: Los Angeles and Long Beach Harbors. NM: additions.. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Nov69; F50156. F50156.

- Los Angeles International Airport. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Passen-ger terminal map on verso: NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct69; F50155
- Southern California; 10ct69; F50155.
 Metropolitan Los Angeles and freeway system. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. 2 col. maps on l sheet. (Map no.1255, 2319)
 Scale ca. 1:130,000 & ca.
 1:140,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern Califor-nia; 1Jul69; F49319.
 Pomona Valley area [Calif.] street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartograph-er. Col. map. (Map no.2317)
 Scale ca. 1:44,000. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions.
 © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; IJan69; F49725.
 Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:43,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia & California State Auto-mobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona
- fornia & California State Auto-mobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. IM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; INov69; F50154.
- LOS ANGELES TIMES. Los Angeles marketing area. Marketing Research Dept., Los Angeles Times. By Times artist, Harlan Kirby. Map. Scale ca. 1:600,000. NM: revisions. © Los Angeles Times; 21Feb69; F49304.
- SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS
 - ECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK, LOS ANGELES. Map of Los Angeles and adjacent communities. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:50,000. Civic Center area and Freeways maps in margin. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Map of central Los Angeles and adjacent communi-ties. Appl. author: Paul E. Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © Security Pacific National Bank; 14Feb69; F49226.
- 14Feb69; F49226.
 SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Street map of Los Angeles and adjacent communities. Mitock & Sons. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index, 1 v. On verso: Street map of Long Beach and Los Angeles Harbor area, ca. 1:30,200. Cover ti.: Map of City of Los Angeles and Long Beach. NM: re-visions & additions. © Arsenius Slusarouque; 1Aug69; F49399.
 Street map of Los Angeles and adjacent communities. Mitock & Sons. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index, 1 v. On verso: Street map of San Fernando Valley, ca. 1:36,000. Cover ti.: Map of City of Los Angeles and San Fernan-do Valley. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Arsenius Slusarouque; 1Aug69; F49398. 1Aug69; F49398.

Los Angeles - Environs

SLUSAROUQUE (A. I.) MAPS. JUSAROUQUE (A. 1.) MAPS. Souvenir movieland guide to the fab-ulous homes of the stars of motion pictures and television [Los Angeles & vicinity] Mitock & Sons, Pub-lishers. 1 v. Appl. author: Arsenius Slusarouque. © A. I. Slusarouque Maps; 12Sep69; All6146.

- Los Angeles County, Calif.
- THOMAS BROS, MAPS. Los Angeles County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale 1" to 2,800 ft. unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; All3313.

Louisiana

- GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Conglomeration map, Orleans, Jeffer-son & St. Charles Parishes north of the Mississippi. Jan. 23, 1969. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Index. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 4Apr69; F49175.
- LOUISIANA. DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS. Official map of Louisiana. Carto-graphers: Leonard R. Kirst & Wilmer D. Agee. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1/6" = 1 mile. Polyconic projection; North American datum. © State of Louisiana, Dept. of Public Works; 12Feb69; F49223.
- TRANSCONTINENTAL GAS PIPE LINE CORP. Map of south Louisiana and Louisiana continental shelf showing natural gas pipe lines. Sept. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:400,000. © Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp.; 22Sep69; F49571.

Love County, Okla.

- OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
 - Love County, Oklahoma. Map. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. Appl. author: James Jordan Trotter. NM: additions.
 © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 19Nov69; F49998.

Lowell, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Lowell [Mass.] with street directory. Rev. ed. Auto-mobile Club of Merrimack Valley. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 15Feb67; F50035.

Lucas County, Ohio

CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO. (ADWICK MAP PUB. CO. [Northeastern section of Lucas County, Ohio] Plate 44. Col. map. Scale approx. 300 ft. to the in. Appl. author: Charles C. Chadwick. NM: revisions. © Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 29Apr69; F49494.

Lufkin, Tex.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Lufkin, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Inset. Index on verso with Lufkin and Angelina County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Lufkin, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. MM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; JJul69; F49393.

McDonough County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, McDonough County, Illinois. 45 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by McDonough County 4-H Building & Grounds Corp. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 210ct69; F49767.

McHenry County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, McHenry County, Illinois. 54 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: additions & revisions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 12Aug69; F49773.

Macomb County, Mich.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Detroit northeast suburbs and Macomb County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 8/10 of a mile. Prepared in cooperation with the Automobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with freeways, Metropolitan Beach & 2 urban area maps. © Amer-ican Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; rbd5c6. F49526.

Madison, Wis.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Madison and vicinity, Wisconap of Madison and vicinity, Wiscon-sin. Newly rev. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Madison News Agency. Index. Dane County, Wisconsin, ca. 1:190,000, on verso with The cam-pus, University of Wisconsin & Downtown Madison. Cover t1.: Map, Madison and vicinity, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 25Mar69; F50105. F50105.

Madison County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Madison County, Illinois. 73 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Madison County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49770. F49770.

Mahaska County, Iowa

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & directory, Mahaska County, Iowa. 28 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Mahaska County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. t1.: Plat book, Mahaska County, Iowa. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 210ct69; F49790.

Maine. University

MANNING (H. A.) CO.
Bangor, Maine; Drewer, Maine. Prepared by Bangor City Planning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca.
1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazie.
© H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974.

Manaus, Brazil

MELNYK, RICHARD. Mapa da cidade de Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil. Desenhado por Richard Melnyk. Col. map. Escala 1:15,000. Points of interest in-dicated by number. On verso:

MAPS AND ATLASES

with Marion County, West Virginia, ca. 1:140,000. Fold. ti: Map of Fairmont, West Virginia, including Marion County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Rogan. NM: additions. Corp. of America; 13Jun67; Corp. c F50081.

Maritime Provinces

GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Maritime Provinces. Canada. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Petrofina Canada. French & English. Indexes & mile-age chart. Inset: Magdalen Is-lands. Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 31 miles, & Quebec, north shore, 1" = approx. 24 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps. NM: urban area map & revisions. © H. M. Gousha, subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Jun69; F49430.

Mason County, Wash.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES. Atlas of Mason County, Washington. May 1969. Metsker Maps. 29 1. Scale of most township maps 2" = 1 mile. Blue line print. © Thomas Charles Metsker; 15Sep69; F49501.

Massachusetts

POLK (R. L.) & CO.
52 city & town street map atlas, Rhode Island & southern Massa-chusetts. 104 p. NM: rev.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69 (in notice: 1968); F49220.

Meadville, Pa.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Meadville and vicinity, Penn-sylvania. Merchants Bank & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:8,100. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dex. On sheet with Map of Crawford County. Cover ti.: Map of Meadville and Crawford County, Pennsylvania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Apr66; F50145.

Mecklenburg County, N.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Charlotte, North Caro-lina. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Dixie News Co. Index. Inset: Down-town Charlotte, N.C. On verso: Map of Mecklenburg County, North Caro-lina, ca. 1:75,000. Cover ti.: In-dexed street map of Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County, North Caro-lina. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 12Aug63; F50044.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Charlotte, North Carolina. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distrib-uted by Dixte News Co. Index. On verso: Mecklenburg County, North Carolina, ca. 1:100,000. Cover ti.: Indexed street map, Greater Charlotte and Mecklenburg County. Appl. ti.: Official Arrow map of Greater Charleston [sic] and Mecklenburg County, North Carolina. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49302.

Medford, Or.

WESTERN MAP CO. Medford [Or.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:20,600; l index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools in-dicated by symbol. Index on verso with Downtown Medford, ca. 1:12,500. Fold. ti.: Medford city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49609.

Memphis

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Memphis; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:40,000; 1" = about 0.6 miles. Prepared for Humble 0il & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Memphis 1:21,500; 1" = about 0.33 miles (1800') In-dex on verso with Memphis and vi-cinity, 1:115,000; 1" = about 1.8 miles. Fold. ti.: Memphis and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47172. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Sep69; F49668. F49668.

Mercer County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Mercer County, Illinois. 37 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Mercer County 4-H Fed-eration. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 240ct69; F49769.

Mercer County, N.J.

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Trenton, Mercer County, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Cham-pion Map Corp.; 12Jun69; F49234. © Cham-
- HAGSTROM CO., INC. Mercer County [N.J.] atlas. 1st ed. 48 p. (Atlas no.2260A) Scale of maps ca. 1:27,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 31Dec69; F50181.

Mercer County, Ohio

NATIONAL SURVEY. Mercer County, Ohio. 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,000. Index. Celina, ca. 1:12,800, on verso with Grand Lake, ca. 1:40,000. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © Na-tional Survey; 20May69; F49514.

Mesa, Ariz.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona, including Glendale - Tempe, Scotts-dale. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:42,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Map of Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:28,500, in margin. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 29Aug63; F50054.

Mexicali, Mex.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale 1" = 10 miles & 1" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000, & Mexicali, ca.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Manaus, Brazil.-Con. MELNYK, RICHARD.-Con. Mapa da cidade de Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil.-Con. Muncipio e zona franca de Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil, 1:500,000. With Directory of the streets ... of Manaus, Amazonas, Brasil, 1 v. NM: additions & revisions. P Bioberd Malpurt: 2082m69: A10065 © Richard Melnyk; 29Sep69; A100651.

Manhattan (Borough) See New York (City)

Manlius, N.Y.

ONONDAGA COUNTY (N.Y.) DEPT. OF PLANNING. PLANNING.
Tax map, town of Manlius, Onondaga
County, N.Y. May 1, 1968. Map on
117 sheets. (Section map 1-117)
Scale of most section maps
1" = 200'. Includes index map,
1" = 1,500'. NM: compilation &
additions. © Onondaga County
Planning Dept.; 20Sep68; F49312.

Marion, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Marion and vicinity, Indiana. Scale ca. 1:14,900. Presented to you with the compliments of Marion National Bank. Index. On verso: Map of Grant County, Indiana, ca. 1:80,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 14Feb67; F50113.

Marion, Iowa

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Cedar Rapids, including Marion - Hiawatha, Iowa, Scale ca. 1:20,000. Compliments of Merchants National Bank & City National Bank. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Cedar Rapids, city on the grow. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Dec66; F50116.

Marion County, Ind.

CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Indianapolis-Marion County with adjoining sections of Boone, Hamil-ton, Morgan and Johnson Counties. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,500. NM: additions. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 17Sep69; F49576.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Indianapolis and Marion County, Indiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,500. A public service of Indi-ana National Bank of Indianapolis. Index on verso, with Central busi-ness district map. Fold. ti.: Map of Indianapolis and environs. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jan68; F50039. F50039.

Marion County, Mo.

SHEPHERD MAPPING CO. The official 1969 atlas of Marion County, Missouri. 29 p. Sponsored by the Marion County Court. NM: revisions. © Shepherd Mapping Co.; 8Aug69; F49402.

Marion County, W. Va.

MAP. CORP. OF AMERICA. F. CORF. OF AMERICA. Fairmont, West Virginia. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Bobet News Agency. Index, with campus build-ings indicated by number. Inset: Fairmont State College. On sheet 1:48,000. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Aug69; F49592.

Mexico

- ALLSTATE ENTERPRISES, INC. Allstate Motor Club Trip-Plan [United States, Canada & Mexico] l v. NM: revisions & additions. © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar69; A82446.
- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. dERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Mexico and Central America. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx. 45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage chart. On sheet with Visitor's guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx. 1200', & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49719.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Road map of Mexico; 1970 Happy Motor-ing guide. Col. map. Scale 1:3,630,000. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. English & Span-ish. Index & mileage chart. 2 in-sets. Mexico, D.F., 1:96,000, & Mexico, D.F., central area, 1:30,000, on verso with 9 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Mexico. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47709. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 3Nov69; F50161. 3Nov69; F50161.
- PIT & QUARRY PUBLICATIONS. Portland cement plants, U.S., Canada & Mexico. Map. Scale ca. 1:7,500,000. Producing & distrib-uting plants indicated by number & symbol. 4 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Pit & Quarry Publi-cations; 15Aug69; F49600.

Mexico, D.F.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Mexico and Central America. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 58 miles & 1" = approx. 45 miles. Indexes & Mexico mileage chart. On sheet with Visitor's guide to Mexico City, 1" = approx. 1200', & 2 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49719.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Road map of Mexico; 1970 Happy Motor-ing guide. Col. map. Scale 1:3,630,000. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. English & Span-ish. Index & mileage chart. 2 in-sets. Mexico, D.F., 1:96,000, & Mexico, D.F., central area, 1:30,000, on verso with 9 urban area maps. Fold. t1.: Mexico. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47709. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 3Nov69; F50161. 3Nov69; F50161.

Miami, Fla.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauder-dale area. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach, Fort Lauderdale area. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49715.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Florida; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" = about 15.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed,

with points of interest indicated by number. 2 insets. On sheet with Miami and vicinity, 1:108,000, & 2 other urban area maps. Appl states prev. reg. 1969, F48289. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; Appl. 310ct69; F50160.

Miami Beach, Fla.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Miami and Miami Beach; Fort Lauder-dale area. 1969-70 ed. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1" = approx. 3/4 mile & 1" = approx. 5/8 mile. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Miami, Miami Beach, Fort Lauderdale area. © American Automobile Assn.; Norro. FMC215 1Nov69; F49715.

Miami County, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Troy, Tipp City, West Milton, Miami County, Ohio, map and street guide. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Compliments of First National Bank & Trust Co. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Mar68; F50089.

Michaux State Forest, Pa.

- POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHING-TON, D.C.
 - TON, D.C.
 Michaux State Forest, Penna., Mont Alto section, Caledonia Park to Pen Mar. Prepared by Egbert H. Walker; drafting by Robert Farr. 5th ed. Jan. 1969. Col. map. (Map no.4) Scale ca. 1:56,500. Contour inter-vel 20'. From U.S. Geological Sur-vey Quadrangles with field surveys by PATC Maps Committee members. Inset: Details of the Hermitage Cabin area. Elevation profile. Cabin area. Elevation profile, Appalachian Trail, in margin. © Potomac Appalachian Trail Club; 10Feb69; F49853.

Michigan

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. dERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
 Detroit and southeastern Michigan.
 1969-70 ed. Automobile Club of
 Michigan. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet.
 Scale 1" = approx. 7/10 of a mile
 & 1" = approx. 3.2 miles. Indexes.
 © American Automobile Assn.;
 1Sep69; F49513.
- BATES, VICTOR. Map of ghost towns, old mining and logging towns of northern Wiscon-sin and northern Michigan. Scale l" = approx. 10 miles. Index on verso, with towns indicated by number. NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Victor Bates; 27Mar69; F⁴9161.
- F49101. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Michigan; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:901,600; 1" = about 14.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Detroit and vicinity & 5 other urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Michigan. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46773. © General. Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Apr69; F49412. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO.
 - MIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Michigan, Ohio-Kentucky Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Standard Oil. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: arrange-ment & additions. © National Ad-ment & additions. ment & additions. © National vertising Co.; 1Jun69; F49323.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Snow trail atlas, Michigan. 1969-70. 91 p. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Nov69; F49830.

Michigan City, Ind.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Michigan City, Indiana. First Mer-chants National Bank. Scale ca.
 - chants National Bank. Scale ca.
 1:27,000. Index. Michigan City area route map on verso with mileage chart. Fold. ti.: Map of Michigan City, Indiana. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JJJul69; F50127.
 Michigan City [Ind.] and surrounding area. Map. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Distributed by K. & S. News Agency. Index.' Inset: Laporte County, ca.
 1:160,000. Cover ti.: Map of Michigan City, Indiana, including Beverly Shores ... Laporte County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul69; F50093.

Middle East

- ColLINS (WILLIAM) SONS & CO., LTD. New atlas of the Bible, by Jan H. Negenman; edited by Harold H. Rowley; translated by Hubert Hos-kins & Richard Beckley. London, Collins. 208 p. © William Collins Sons & Co., Ltd. & Doubleday & Co., Inc.; 130ct69; AF29743.
- GARBUTT, CAMERON W.
- [Mold-a-map of the Biblical world [Middle East] 4 1. © Cameron W. Garbutt; 14Nov69; A109653.
- ZONDERVAN PUB. HOUSE. Pictorial Bible atlas [Middle East] Edited by E. M. Blaiklock, maps by August A. Lauzon. 491 p. © Zondervan Pub. House; 160ct69; A110442.

Middle States

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Mideastern States and Ontario. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24.6 miles. 3 insets. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski Mideastern States and Ontario. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50149.
 - NATIONAL SURVEY.
- ATIONAL SURVEY. Snowmobile map, New York, Pennsyl-vania, New Jersey; 1970. Col. map. Scale not given. Snowmobiling facil-ities indicated by number. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. Appl. ti.: 1970 snowmobile map, New Eng-land-Pennsylvania-New Jersey. © National Survey; 280ct69; F49757.

RAND MCNALLY & CO.

AND MCNALLY & CO. Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 13.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Pennsylvania, l" = approx. 10 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Mary-land, Virginia, West Virginia Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3Jan69: F49848. 3Jan69; F49848.

Middlesex County, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Middlesex County [N.J.] atlas. 3d ed. Rev. 48 p. (Atlas no.2212A) Scale of maps ca. 1:27,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 29Sep69; F49573.

MAPS AND ATLASES

Middletown, Conn.

DLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Middletown, Portland, Connect-icut. Middletown Savings. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,500. 2 in-sets. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Street map, Middletown and Portland, Connecticut, including the campus of Wesleyan University. NM: rev. © R. L. Folk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49214. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Middletown, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Middletown [Ohio] and vicin-ity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Compliments of Barnitz Bank. Index. Cover ti.: Street map of Middletown, Ohio. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Jun69; F50064.

Midland, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Midland, Michigan. Chemical Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,500. Index. Map of Mid-land and surrounding area, ca. 1:111,000, on verso with mileage map. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Mid-land, Michigan, city of science and culture. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Jun69; F50095.

Milford, Me.

MANNING (H. A.) CO.
Bangor, Maine; Brewer, Maine. Prepared by Bangor City Planning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca. 1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazle.
© H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974.

Milford, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. Nashua Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Maps of Hudson, ca. 1:14,000, Hollis, ca. 1:28,500, Milford, ca. 1:11,500, & Greenville, ca. 1:6,600, on verso. Cover ti.: Map of Nashua, Hudson ... Milford. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 20Apr67; F50135. America; 20Apr67; F50135.

Milwaukee

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Metropolitan Milwaukee. Earling & Hiller, Inc. Map. Scale ca. 1;39,000. Printed on both sides of sheet. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 2Mar66; F50109.

Minneapolis

HUDSON MAP CO., INC. Street atlas of the Greater Twin City metropolitan area. 3d ed. 1 v. Scale of sectional maps ca. 1:80,000. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Ju169; F49238.

Minnesota

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Wisconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Mo-toring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:860,000 & toring guide. 1:860,000 & sheet. Scale 1:860,000 & l:1,077,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. 3 insets. In-dexes, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47168. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Aug69; F49664.
- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. ATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Illinois, Wisconsin-Minn. and U.S. 51, U.S. 41, U.S. 141 in Wisconsin; Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on I sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: additions & changes. © National Advertising Co.; 1Jul69; F49316.
- ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Snow trail atlas, Minnesota. 1969-79 p. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Nov69; F49828. 1969-70.

Mississippi Delta

FERRATO, J. F. Sportsman's map, West Delta [Miss.] area. Map. Scale ca. 1:95,000. NM: additions & updating. © J. F. Ferrato; 10Jul69; F49714.

Mississippi River

STAR MAP SERVICE.

TAR MAP SERVICE. The sportsman's map of Wisconsin, section 6: Clark, Chippewa, Eau Claire ... and part of Price Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Index on verso with Navigation charts, Mississippi River from Fountain City ... to Genoa, Wis-consin, ca. 1:90,000. Appl. au-thor: Warren E. Lee. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F49229.

Moberly, Mo.

J & R MAP CO & R MAP CO. Moberly, Missouri. Map. Scale not given. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Inset: Huntsville, Missouri. Index on verso with Randolph County. Fold. ti.: Wel-come to Moberly, Missouri, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 30Apr69; F49391.

Mobile, Ala.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Metropolitan Mobile, Alabama. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by Mobile News Co. Index on verso with Mobile County, ca. 1:160,000. Cover ti.: Metro-politan Mobile, including Chicka-saw ... Mobile County. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20May69; F49202. F49202.

Modesto, Calif.

DMPASS MAPS. Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity. Cartography, S. F. Elke. Zagaris, Realtor. Col. map. Scale ca. l:25,500. Index. Map of Stanis-laus County on verso. Fold. ti.: Modesto and Stanislaus County. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: revisions. © Compass Maps; 24Sep69; F49759. COMPASS MAPS.

Monongalia County, W. Va.

Monongalia County, w. va. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Morgantown, West Virginia, including Westover, Star City, Granville. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Distrib-uted by Semler New Agency. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number. Map of Monongalia County, West Virginia, ca. 1:140,000, in margin. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. [®] Map Corp. of America; 23Aug68; F50057.

Monroe County, Ill.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Monroe County, Illinois. 45 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Monroe County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 23Jun69; F49165.

Monroe County, N.Y.

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Rochester, New York, and vicinity with inset map of Monroe County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000; county inset ca. 1:120,000. Indexes on verso. 8 insets. NM: cartographic & statisical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 9Sep69; F40506. F49506.
- F49506. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Compliments of Lincoln Rochester Trust Co. Inset: Rochester cen-tral business district, ca. 1:12,300. Index on verso, with Rochester 6-county area, ca. 1:240,000. Fold. ti.: Maps of Rochester and Monroe County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Jun67; F50012. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

 - POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Rochester [N.Y.] and Monroe County street map atlas. 48 p. Distributed by Manson News Agency. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49762.

Monroe, Lake, Ind.

GUIDE ART CO. Lake Monroe, Indiana's largest lake. 8th advertiser ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:80,000. Signed: Skir-vin. 9 area accommodations & rowwices logomaps on verso. Fold. vin. 9 area accommodations & services logomaps on verso. Fold.
ti.: Tourist guide to Lake Monroe.
© Guide Art Co.; 2Jul69; F49192.

Montana

Montana GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,761,000; 1" = about 28 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co: Points of interest indicated by num-ber. Inset: Relief map of Idaho, Montana and Wyoming. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 3 na-tional park maps, 1 national monu-ment map, 4 recreation area maps & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47711. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50164.

Montclair, N.J.

MONTCLAIR (N.J.) GOLF CLUB. Montclair Golf Club, Montclair, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale 1" = 335'. Oriented with north to the upper right. NM: compilation. © Montclair Golf Club; 16Dec69; FE0233 F50233.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

142

Monterey Peninsula, Calif.

1069

WESTERN MAP CO. Monterey Peninsula [Calif.] and vi-cinity street map. Scale ca. 1:28,500. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Schools indica-ted by symbol. Index on verso. Inset: Carmel Valley, ca. 1:40,000. Fold. ti.: Monterey Peninsula city map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 7May69; F49618.

Montgomery County, Md.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Street map of Montgomery County [Md.] and suburban area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with Metropolitan Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:86,000, & 2 county area maps. Fold ti.: Montgomery County and suburban area. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49511. F49511.

Montgomery County, Ohio

RESEARCH FOR REAL ESTATE, INC. Street atlas, Montgomery-Greene Counties [Ohio] 1 v. © Research for Real Estate, Inc.; 16Dec68; A84165.

Montmorency County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. MOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Montmorency County, Otsego County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:122,000 & ca. 1:115,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 8Sep69; F49481.

Moon

- CRAM (GEORGE F.) CO., INC. Moon globe, 10 1/2 inch. Scale 1" = approx. 205 statute miles. NM: compilation. © George F. Cram Co., Inc.; 27Jun69; F49578.
- EDUCATIONAL FRONTIERS, INC. Moon globe map. 6 maps on 1 sheet. © Educational Frontiers, Inc.; 30Jun69; All1368.
- HAMMOND, INC. Globe of the moon. Scale ca. 1:11,600,000. Plastic. NM: compi-lation. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Jun69; F49584.

Moore County, N.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Sanford and vicinity, North Carolina, including Lee and Moore Counties. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:14,500 & ca. 1:170,000. Compliments of Carolina Bank. Inderse. Annl. author: John Borgen Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16May68; F50067.

Morgantown, W. Va.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Morgantown, West Virginia, including Westover, Star City, Granville. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Distrib-uted by Semler News Agency. Indexed with points of interest indicated by number. Map of Monongalia County, West Virginia, ca. 1:140,000, in margin. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Aug68; F50057.

Morongo Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. Street map of Holiday Highlands, Hi-Desert communities, Yucca Valley, Joshua Tree, Pioneertown, Twenty-nine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery map & 29 Palms Marine Corp. Base. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.: 29Mav69: F40612. Co.; 29May69; F49612.

Morris County, N.J.

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. ENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Map of Morris County, New Jersey. 4th ed. Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders. Scale 1:53,600; 1" = about 0.85 miles. Index with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. On verso: New Jersey, ca. 1:740,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1961, F30992. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Jul69; F49419.
- HAGSTROM CO., INC. Street and road map of Morris County, New Jersey. Col. map. (Map no.3006A) Scale ca. 1:31,000. 7 insets. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 5Sep69; F49502.

Mount Pleasant, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA

AP CORF. OF AMERICA. Mount Pleasant, Michigan. New ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,000. Distrib-uted by MacGregor News Agency. In-dex with polnts of interest indi-cated by number, & mileage table. Inset: Central Michigan University Campus man. On sheet with Isabella Campus map. On sheet with Isabella County, Michigan, ca. 1:140,000. Cover ti.: Map, Mount Pleasant and Isabella County, Michigan ... Cen-tral Michigan University. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 15Jun68; F50047.

Napa, Calif.

- COMPASS MAPS.
 - Map of Napa County [Calif.] and its communities. Title Insurance & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Index. 9 insets. On verso: Map of the city of Napa and vicinity, ca. 1:27,000. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 2Ju169; F49205.

Napa County, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS.

Map of Napa County [Calif.] and its communities. Title Insurance & ap of Napa County [Calif.] and its communities. Title Insurance & Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:125,000. Index. 9 insets. On verso: Map of the city of Napa and vicinity, ca. 1:27,000. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 2Ju169; F49205.

Nashua, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Nashua, New Hampshire. Nashua Trust Co. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Maps of Hudson, ca. 1:14,000, Hollis, ca. 1:28,500, Milford, ca. 1:11,500, & Greenville, ca. 1:6,600, on verso. Cover ti.: Map of Nashua, Hudson ... Milford. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 20Anr67: F50135. America; 20Apr67; F50135.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Nashua & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Courtesy of Nashua Trust Co. Indexed. Fold. t1.: Map of Nashua ... Merrimack. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49212.
Map of Nashua & vicinity, New Hamp-shire. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Courtesy of Nashua Trust Co. Indexed. Fold. t1.: Map of Nashua ... Milford. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49215.

Nashville

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Nashville; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:37,000; 1" = about 0.58 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Inset: Downtown Nashville, 1:15,800; 1" = about 0.25 miles (1300') Index on verso with Nash-ville and vicinity, 1:127,000; 1" = about 2 miles. Fold. ti.: Nashville and vicinity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1967, F43580. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 24Sep69; F49669.

Nebraska

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Dakota and South Dakota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,214,000; 1" = about 19.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed with points of inter-est indicated by number. Nebraska, 1:1,267,000, on verso with 6 urban area maps & Black Hills map. Fold. ti.: North Dakota. South Dakota. Nebraska. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47710. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50165.
- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. CIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Ill.-Iowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. Fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for D-X Sunray Oil Co. Index & mileage table, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. © National Advertising Co.: LAug69: F40375. letter. © National Co.; 1Aug69; F49375.

Nevada

COOPER ENTERPRISES. Nevada, lost mines and ghost towns. Drawn by Andy Dagosta. Col. map. Scale not given. NM: compilation. © Cooper Enterprises (Robert L. Cooper, sole proprietor); 10ct69; F49605

EVADA. DEPT. OF HICHWAYS. General highway map, State of Nevada, 1969. Prepared by the State of Nevada Dept. of Highways, Planning Survey Division in co-operation with the U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Federal Highway Administration, Bureau of Public Roads. Scale ca. 1:633,600. 2 insets. Appl. states prev. pub. 1966. I State of Nevada Dept. of Highways: 17Mar69; NEVADA. Dept. of Highways; 17Mar69; F49373.

Nassau County, N.Y.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Nassau County [N.Y.] atlas. 6th ed. 80 p. (Atlas no.2145A) Scale of maps ca. 1:29,500. @ Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 31Dec69; F50180.

Nevada County, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS.

MPASS MAPS. Map of Nevada and Sierra Counties [Calif.] and their communities. Inter-County Title Co. Scale ca. 1:170,000. 9 insets. On verso: Map of Grass Valley and Nevada City. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 60ct69; F49709.

New Britain, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bristol & vicinity, including Plainville and New Britain, Con-necticut. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Compliments of Bristol Savings Bank. Index. Cover ti.: Map of Bristol and vicinity, Connecticut, including Plainville & New Britain, with indexed streets. Appl. author: Ellot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Aug63; F50100.

New Canaan, Conn.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map, New Canaan and Darien, Connecticut and the Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of city maps ca. 1:30,000 & ca. 1:23,000. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes maps of Fairfield County & turnpike showing connect-ing main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Corp. of America; 26Jan68; F50101.

New Castle County, Del.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Wilmington, Delaware. Eckerd Drug Stores. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: University of Delaware. On verso: Map of New Castle County, Dela-ware, ca. 1:88,000. Cover ti.: Map, Wilmington, Delaware. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May64; F50099.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Wilmington & vicinity, Delaware. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:37,500. Dis-tributed by Delmar News Agency. Indexed. Inset: University of Delaware campus map. New Castle County, ca. 1:110,000, on verso. Cover ti.: Map, Metropolitan Wil-mington, including New Castle County ... campus. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jan69; F49208.

New England

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. New England States and eastern Canada. 1969-70. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 26 miles. In-set: Western Quebec. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski New England States. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; FEOLUT F50147.

DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. New England. Edited by Henry J. Warman. Ed. 1969. Col. map. (Denoyer-Geppert visual-relief series, map S172vr) Scale 6 miles to the inch (ca. 1:380,000)

MAPS AND ATLASES

Lambert conformal conic projection. Inset of Maine. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 10Sep69; F49568.

New Haven

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater New Haven, including E. Haven, N. Haven, W. Haven, Handen, Bethany, Woodbridge, Con-necticut. Connecticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: Central business district, one way plan, New Haven, Connecti-cut. Cover ti.: New Haven and vicinity, Connecticut, with in-dexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 60ct66; F50015.

New Jersey

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Map of Morris County, New Jersey. 4th ed. Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders. Scale 1:53,600; 1" = about 0.85 miles. Index with points of interest indi-cated by symbol. On verso: New Jersey, ca. 1:740,000. Appl. states prev. reg. 1961, F30992. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 7Jul69; F49419.

New London, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater New London, including ap of Greater New London, including Groton & Waterford, Connecticut. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Dis-tributed by New London News Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of New Lon-don, Groton-Waterford, Connecticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 18Dec68; F50128.

New Orleans

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Marioan Advision Assn: 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. .8 miles. Index. On verso: Metropolitan New Orleans, ca. 1:14,500. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49718.
- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Greater New Orleans, Louisiana. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index on verso. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 4Apr69; pubco8 F49508.
- LAWYERS TITLE INSURANCE CORP. Map of Greater eastern New Orleans. Prepared by Wm. E. Boesch, Sr. Drafting by Wayne A. Le Blanc. Scale ca. 1:24,000. © Lawyers Title Insurance Corp.; 90ct68; FB0107 F49197.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater New Orleans, Louisiana. Rev. ed. Grant L. Robertson. Scale ca. 1:43,000. Indexed. 2 in-sets. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 22Jan64; F50052.

New York (City)

FLASHMAPS, INC. New York in maps, an instant guide to every place in town, by Toy Lasker & Jean George; Jean Paul Tremblay, cartographer. 80 p. Maps prepared in cooperation with the American Geographical Society. Distributed by Dell Pub. Co. © Flashmaps, Inc.; 28Apr69; A80775.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. New York City & vicinity, 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:82,500; 1" = about 1.3 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes. Eastern Long Island, 1:166,000, on verso with Lower Man-hattan, 1:13,680. Fold. ti.: New York City and Long Island. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47712. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 1.Jul69; F49415. 11Ju169; F49415.

- LAUB (KENNETH D.) & CO., INC.
 Lower Manhattan real estate map. Col. map. Scale not given.
 Oriented with north to the upper left. © Kenneth D. Laub & Co., Inc.; 10Jul69; F49307.
 Midtown Manhattan real estate map. Col. map. Scale not given.
 Oriented with north to the upper left. © Kenneth D. Laub & Co., Inc.; 10Jul69; F49306.

New York (State)

NEW YORK TELEPHONE CO. W YORK TELEFININE CO. Upstate territory, New York Company and independent companies exchanges. Aug. 1, 1969. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:850,000. © New York Telephone Co.; 1Aug69; F50188.

Newfoundland

- GOUSHA (H. M.) CO. Maritime Provinces. Canada. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 24 miles. Prepared for Petrofina Canada. French & English. Indexes & mile-age chart. Inset: Magdalen Is-lands. Newfoundland, 1" = approx. 31 miles, & Quebec, north shore, 1" = approx. 24 miles, on verso with 8 urban area maps. NM: urban area map & revisions. © H. M. Gousha, subsidiary of Times Mirror Co.; 20Jun69; F49430.

Newport Beach, Calif.

D & L PUB. CO.

& L PUB. CO.
Newport Harbor [Calif.] area map, 1969. Cartography by Richard C.
Hutchinson. Scale not given.
Inset of Upper Bay area. Index on verso. Appl. authors: Patricia
Wright Lung & Charlie Lung.
© D & L Pub. Co., solely owned by Patricia Wright Lung & Charlie Lung; 31Jul69; F49374.

Newport News, Va.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Prepar for Humble 0il & Refining Co. In-dexed. 3 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. re 1969, F48818. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct69; F50163. Prepared reg

Newtown, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Newtown, Brookfield, Connecti-cut. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:40,000 & ca. 1:37,000. Compliments of Connecticut National Bank. Indexes, Connecticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. In-cludes Newtown, Brookfield route map, ca. 1:115,000, & 2 turnpike mass. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Apr65; F50103.

Niagara Falls, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greater Buffalo, New York. Col. mar. Scale ca. 1:39,600. Compliments of Automobile Club of Buffalo. Index. On verso: Map of Niagara Falls, U.S.A. & Canada, including towns of Niagara ... New York, ca. 1:32,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Buffalo, New York and Niagara Falls ... streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 130ct66; F50085. F50085.

Niagara Falls, Ont.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greater Buffalo, New York. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:39,600. Compliments of Automobile Club of Buffalo. Index. On verso: Map of Niagara Falls, U.S.A. & Canada, including towns of Niagara ... New York, ca. 1:32,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Buffalo, New York and Niagara Falls ... streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 130ct66; F50085.

Nicholas County, W. Va.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map, Summersville and Nicholas County, West Virginia. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of county map ca. 1:180,000. Compliments of Nicholas County Bank. Index of City map. On verso: Summersville Lake, Summersville, West Virginia. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Feb68; F50082. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Niles, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Niles, Berrien County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:24,000 & ca, 1:150,000. Index of streets. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Automobile Club of Michi-gan; 12Nov69; F49834.

Niles, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Warren, Ohio. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,400. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Niles, Ohio, ca. 1:12,600, & Girard and Liberty Twp., Ohio, ca. 1:32,000, on verso with Route map of Warren & vicinity. Cover ti.: Map of Warren, Ohio; including Girard, Niles. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May69; F50032.

Norfolk, Va.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Fortsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. In-dexed. 3 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48818. © General Drafting Co. Inc.: 290ct69; F50163. 1969, F48818. © General Dr Co., Inc.; 290ct69; F50163.

Norfolk County, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. MP CORF. OF AMERICA. Map of Norfolk County & vicinity, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of South Shore National Bank. Index on verso with maps of Weymouth, ca. 1:33,000, Braintree, ca. 1:18,000, Quincy, ca. 1:25,000, & Wellesley, ca. 1:33,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Jul66; F50050.

Normal, Ill.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Bloomington, Normal, Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:19,000. Distributed by Bloomington News Agency. Indexed. Inset: Lincoln, Illi-nois. On sheet with Clinton & 2 campus maps. Cover ti.: Bloom-ington, Normal, Lincoln & Clinton, campuses of Illinois State Uni-versity and Illinois Wesleyan. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49211.

North America

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North America, set 1. Guide prepared by Aldonna Lapinskas. 52 maps (part col.) in 13 folders. (World regional geography transparencies) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 3Sep69; F49531.
- HAMMOND, INC. History atlas of America. 31 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 25Sep69; Al04288.
- NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO.
 Mid-America panorama. Col. map.
 ([Map] 91MP5556) Scale not given.
 Appl. author: Joseph I. Hall.
 © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary
 of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 19Apr69;
 Floutza F49471.

North Bay, Ont.

MAP CORF. OF AMERICA. Greater North Bay, Ontario. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Distrib-uted by North Bay News Service. Index. Inset: Lake Nipissing and surrounding area. Sturgeon Falls, ca. 1:11,800, in margin. Cover ti.: Map of Greater North Bay, Ontario, including Sturgeon Falls. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5May68; F50027.

North Bend, Or.

FOLK (R. L.) & CO. Coos Bay-North Bend, Oregon. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Distributed by Coast Distributors. Indexed. On sheet with Coos Bay, Coos County, Oregon, ca. 1:180,000. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 26Nov68; F49178.

North Carolina

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Carolina, South Carolina; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" = about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal pro-jection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F4&288. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5Dec69; F50157.
- HAYNES, CLARICE M. North Carolina, western highlands and Great Smoky Mtns. National Park. Drawn by Clarice M. Haynes. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 10 miles. © Clarice M. Haynes; 1Jul69; F49191.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. North Carolina, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Georgia, 1" = approx. 16.0 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina, Tourgide map. NM: correction & re-vision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan69; F49842.

North Central States, West

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. North Central States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Manitoba, Sas-katchewan area. Where to ski in-dex on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski North Central States and central Canada. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50151.
- GOODMAN, LOWELL ROBERT. ODMAN, LOWELL ROBERT. Physiographic diagram of the North-ern Plains. Map. Scale ca. 1:2,100,000. Inset: Substages of the Wisconsin glacier. NM: additions. © Lowell Robert Goodman; 9Jul69; F49293.

North Dakota

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Dakota and South Dakota; 1970 orth Dakota and South Dakota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,214,000; 1" = about 19.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed with points of inter-est indicated by number. Nebraska, 1:1,267,000, on verso with 6 urban area maps & Black Hills map. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47710. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50165.

Northfield, N.H.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Concord, Merrimack County, New Hamp-shire. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. In-dexed, with points of interest in-dicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Franklin - Franklin Falls, ca. 1:11,300, & Tilton - Northfield, ca. 1:9,300. With street guide, 80 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Concord - Franklin -Tilton map, including Northfield Tilton map, including Northfield ... Bow. © H. A. Manning Co.; 3Sep68; F49975.

Norwalk, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of the Norwalks, Connecticut. Scale ca. 1:20,000. Compliments of Merchants Bank & Trust Co. Index. Fold. ti.: Map of Norwalk, Connecticut. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 15May61; F50011.

Oak Lawn, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Oak Lawn and Evergreen Park area, Illinois. Scale ca. 1:29,800. Distributed by Oak Lawn News Agency, Inc. Indexed. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addition. © Map Corp. of America; 3Mar64; F50051.

Oak Ridge, Tenn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Oak Ridge and Anderson County, Tennessee. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:14,400 & ca. 1:80,000. Distributed by Knoxville Magazine Co. Index of Oak Ridge. Includes Columbus Oak Ridge. Tencludes Suburban Oak Ridge, Tennessee, map. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Apr69; F50065.

Oakdale, Calif.

COMPASS MAPS. Map of the Oakdale District, Stanis-laus County, California. Oakdale District Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:145,000. Indexed. 2 insets. On verso: City of Oak-dale and vicinity, ca. 1:16,500. Appl. authors: Richard Elke & Shirley Elke. © Compass Maps; 26Nov69; F50184.

Oakland County, Mich.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. dERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Detroit northern suburbs and Oakland County. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = 7/10 of a mile. Pre-pared in cooperation with Auto-mobile Club of Michigan. Index on verso with Map of Oakland County, Michigan, ca. 1:130,000, 1 park map & 2 urban area maps. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49512. F49512.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Home finder's guide, map of western Wayne County and western Oakland County [Mich.] Prepared by United Northwestern Realty Assn.-Western Wayne Oakland County Board of Real-tors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale Wayne Oakland County Board of Real-tors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & ca. 1:41,600. In-dexes, with schools & shopping centers indicated by number. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addition. © Map Corp. of America; 15Sep69; F50008.

Ocean County, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Ocean County [N.J.] atlas. 2d ed. 71 p. (Atlas no.2235A) Scale of sectional maps 1-12 & 18, ca. 1:35,000, & maps 13-17, ca. 1:50,000. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 24Nov69; F49836.

Odessa, Tex.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. P CORP. OF AMERICA. Odessa and vicinity, Texas. First State Bank, Odessa. Map. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Street index. Cover ti.: Map of Odessa, Texas. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 2010/69. F50121 additions. © Ma 29Jul69; F50121.

Ohio

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MEXILAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Northeastern Ohio. 1969-70 ed. Cleveland Automobile Club. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.4 miles. Index. On verso: Visitor's guide to Cleveland, 1" = approx. 1125' © American Automobile Assn.; 1Nov69; F49717.

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Michigan, Ohio-Kentucky Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Standard Oil.

Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: arrange-ment & additions. © National Adment & additions. © National vertising Co.; 1Jun69; F49323.

POLK (R.

DLK (R. L.) & CO. Mansfield, Bucyrus, Shelby, Galion, Lexington & Richland County [Ohio] 6 maps on l sheet. (Official Arrow city map) Scales vary. Distributed by Welsh News Agency. Indexed. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49213.

Oklahoma

- Oklahoma
 GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-4
 deep structure contour map on base
 Woodford, top Viola, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by
 Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted
 Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-4)
 Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval:
 100'. Based on Controlled regional
 base map no.0-4, Blue line print.
 NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
 Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50189.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-4
 medium structure contour map on base
 Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled &
 pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells
 posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map]
 no.0-4) Scale 1" = 6000. Contour
 interval: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-4.
 Blue line print. NM: compilation.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.;
 10Mar69; F50196.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5
 deep structure contour map on base
 Woodford. Geology compiled & pub.
 by Geomap Co. of Dallas, Wells
 posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map]
 no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour
 interval: 50', 100'. 200', 500',
 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line
 print. NM: compilation. © Geomap
 Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69;
 F50190.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5

 - F50191
 - F50191. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: com-pilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas; 10Mar69; F50190. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 shallow structure contour map on Based
 - st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50193. Co. of F50193
 - F50193. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 deep structure contour map on base Woodford. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50195. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 medium structure contour map on base
 - st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; O-6 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no. no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base con po.0.6 Flue line print NM: map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM:

compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50194.

- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 shallow structure contour map on shallow structure contour map on top Heebner. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Well posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50192. est Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 Wells
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Arbuckle. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50218. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 medium structure contour map on top
- est UKIANOMA-TEXAS PANNANDIE; 0-7 medium structure contour map on top Deese marker, top Hoxbar marker, base Strawn, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500!. Based on Controlled recipeal
- 1969. ([Map] no.0-7/) Scale
 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print.
 NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50217.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Fanhandle; 0-7 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Brown dolomite, top Wellington, top Canyon lime.
 Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted
 Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50197.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-8 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Megargel, top Canyon
- shallow structure contour map on to Heebner, top Megargel, top Canyon lime, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969 ([Map] no.0-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50219. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-9 medium structure contour map on to 1969.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-9 medium structure contour map on top Springer markers, top Deese markers, top Viola, top 1st bromide, top
 Woodford, base Pennsylvanian. Geol-ogy compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969.
 ([Map] no.0-9) Scale 1" = 8000'.
 Contour interval: 100', 500', 1000'.
 Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50220.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Fosted to Nov. 12, 1969.
 ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500', 1000'.
 Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50223.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 medium structure contour map on top Morrow. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. medium structure contour map on top

- NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50221.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Fanhandle; T-1 shallow structure contour map on top Brown dolomite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas.
 Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50222.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 deep structure contour map on base
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Scale 1" * 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50216.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 medium structure contour map on top Morrow. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Con-tour interval: 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50215.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 shallow structure contour map on shallow structure contour map on top Brown dolomite. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Contolled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: com-pilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50214.

- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Kansas, Oklahoma-Texas, also connec-ting routes & Mexico information, Travelaide interstate map & direc-tory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Enco. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. NM: arrangement & additions. © National Advertising Co.; LJun69; F49322.
- OKLAHOMA OIL MAPS.
 - State of Oklahoma, pool and dry hole map for 1969. (County lease and ownership maps) Scale not given. © James J. Trotter d.b.a. Oklahoma Oil Maps; 14Aug69; F49421.

Oklahoma City

Oklahoma City OKLAHOMA CITY THIS WEEK, INC. Map of Metropolitan Oklahoma City. Col. map. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Key magazine. Business locations indicated by number. Downtown map in margin. Fold. ti.: Supplemental convention and visit-ors directory to shopping and services in Oklahoma City. © Oklahoma City This Week, Inc.; 18Apr69; F49177.

Old Greenwich, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map, Stamford, Greenwich and Old Greenwich, Connecticut, in-cluding New Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dexes, mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County & Connecticut Turnpike showing connecting main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Nov66; F50017.

Old Town, Me.

Old Town, Me.
MANNING (H. A.) CO.
Bangor, Maine; Brewer, Maine. Prepared by Bangor City Planning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca.
1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazie.
© H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974.

Olympia, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Olympia [Wash.] and vicinity street
map. Scale ca. 1:26,000; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Schools indicated by symbol. Index on verso.
Fold. ti.: Olympia city map. MM:
additions & revisions. © Western
Map Co.; 2May69; F49610.

Omaha

- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Omaha, Nebraska and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,000. Index on verso. Inset: Douglas County, ca. 1:63,360 & 7 urban area insets. NM: compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 26Mar69; pd0381 F49381
- F49381. Omaha, Nebraska, and Council Bluffs, Iowa, atlas. 20 p. Scale of lo-cation map ca. 1:35,000. NM: com-pilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 17Jul69; F49382.

Ontario

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Mideastern States and Ontario. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 24.6 miles. 3 insets. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski Mideastern States and Ontario. © American Automobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50149.
- Ontonagon County, Mich.

NATIONAL SURVEY. Map of Ontonagon County, Michigan. Ontonagon Board of County Road Com-missioners. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:130,000. Road index. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © Na-tional Survey; 220ct69; F49758.

Orange County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS (OMAS BROS, MAPS. Orange County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 2,800' unless otherwise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; Al13314.

Oregon

PRESTON, RALPH N. Historical Oregon. 1 v. NM: compi-lation & adaptation. © Ralph Preston; 18Jul69; A98946.

Orono, Me.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Bangor, Maine; Brewer, Maine. Pre-pared by Bangor City Planning Board. Map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:15,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexes. Inset: University of Maine, south

campus. Old Town-Milford, Maine, ca. 1:17,500, & Orono, Maine, ca. 1:20,500, on verso with University of Maine, ca. 1:5,800. With street guide, 88 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Bangor area map, including Brewer ... Veazie. © H. A. Manning Co.; 31Jul69; F49974.

Osceola, Ark.

- J & R MAP CO.
 - & R MAP CO. Osceola, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index on verso with Mississippi County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Osceola, Arkansas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 7Jul69; F49394.

Otsego County, Mich.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF MICHIGAN. Montmorency County, Otsego County [Mich.] 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:122,000 & ca. 1:115,000. Points of interest indicated by symbol. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Automobile Club of Michigan; 8Sep69; F49481.

Otsego County, N.Y.

NATIONAL SURVEY. Map of Otsego County, New York. 194 County Highway Dept. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:95,000. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; or Life. Publy28 1969. 25Ju169; F49478.

Ozark Mountains

- LEROY, EDWIN.
 - [Map of a section of the northwest Arkansas and the southeast Missouri of the Ozark Mountains] Scale not given. Signed: LeRoy. NM: addi-tions. © Edwin LeRoy; 25Jul69; F49488.

Ozaukee County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Ozaukee County, Wisconsin. 14 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Ozaukee County Board of Supervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 230ct69; F49795. F49795.

Pacific Ocean

- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Pacific Ocean; Pacific Ocean floor.
- cific Ocean; Pacific Ocean floor. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:36,432,000 or 575 miles to the inch at the equator. Mercator pro-jection. (Supplement to National geographic, Oct. 1969) NM: addi-tional cartographic work on Pacific Ocean map only. © National Geo-graphic Society; 17Sep69; F50170.

Painesville, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. [Map, Ashtabula, Painesville, Conneaut, Geneva, Ohio] Rev. ed. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Indexed. Includes Route map of Ashtabula and vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 10May59; F50033.

148

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Paintsville, Kentucky. Scale ca. 1:8,800. Compliments of Citi-zens National Bank. Index. On sheet with Map of Johnson County, Kentucky, ca. 1:120,000. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 3Jul63; F50066. F50066.

Palm Beach County, Fla.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Street atlas of Palm Beach County, Florida. 1969-70 ed. 1 v. Scale of most maps ca. 1:23,000. © Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 15Jun69; Fuchor F49427.

Palm Springs, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cathedral City to Indio [Calif.] in-cluding the cities of and the com-munities of Bermuda Dunes ... Rancho Mirage. George W. Hayes, chief car-tographer. Col. map. (Map no.2352) Scale ca. 1:36,500. In-dex, with points of interest indi-cated by number. On verso: City of Palm Springs, ca. 1:21,700. Fold. ti.: Guide to Palm Springs-Indio. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 10ct69; F50153.

Palmdale, Calif.

- THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Map of Antelope Valley [Calif.] Col. map Scale ca. 1:280,000. Compiled & pub. for Murray Howard Realty. 2 maps in margin, with industrial directory with locations indicated by number. Map of Lancaster, Palm-dale & vicinity, ca. 1:53,000, on verso. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 11Dec69; F50178.

Panama

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. La Republica de Panama. Col. map. Scale 1:1,120,000. Proyeccion con-forme de Lambert. Prepared for Esso Standard Oil S.A., Ltd. Index. Inset: La Zona del Canal, 1:291,000. Fanama, 1:27,000, on verso with mileage chart & 2 highway maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F48055. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 90ct69; F50162.

Pasco, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Richland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city map. 4 maps
on l sheet. Scales vary; l index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Indexes,
with schools indicated by symbol.
On sheet with map of Washington.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49617.

Pennington County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Penning-ton County, Minnesota. 38 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Sponsored by Pennington County 4-H Leaders. Index to own-ers. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 27Jun69; F49162.

Pennsylvania

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Pennsylvanîa; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:670,000;

1" = about 10.6 miles. Lambert con-1" = about 10.6 miles. Lambert con-formal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number on verso with 8 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48286. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 14Nov69; F50159.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale l" = approx. 10 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. On verso: Delaware, Mary-land, Virginia, West Virginia, l" = approx. 13.2 miles. Fold. ti.: Pennsylvania and Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, West Virginia. Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 3 Lan60: FWORM2. 3Jan69; F49847.

Peoria County, Ill.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Peoria County, Illinois, atlas. Jan. 20, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 1May69; F49101.

Pepin County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Pepin County, Wisconsin. 14 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Pepin County Board of Su-pervisors. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 26Jun69; F49169. F49169.

Perkiomen Valley, Pa.

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC. Upper Perkiomen Valley area street and road map. Scale not given. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: A Montgomery County upper Perkiomen Valley area street and road map, covering north-eastern Montgomery County, including parts of Lehigh, Berks, and Bucks Counties. NM: additions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 25Aug69; Al03088.

Perris Valley, Calif.

DIEGES, PAUL.

IEGES, PAUL. Greater Perris Valley [Calif.] in-cluding detailed maps of Perris, Sun City, Quail Valley. Prepared by Bruce W. Thain & Perris Engi-neering. June 1969. 4 maps on l sheet. Scale of Greater Perris Valley ca. 1:62,000. Prepared for Perris Valley Chamber of Commerce. Index. © Paul Dieges; 12Jul69; F49485.

Philadelphia

- FRANKLIN SURVEY CO. Tapetours, a drive it yourself tour of historic Philadelphia. Col map. Scale ca. 1:9,000. Orient-ed with north to the upper right. Points of interest indicated by number appl outbook. mumber. Appl. authors: Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam. © Lewis L. Amsterdam & Andrew H. Amsterdam t.a. Franklin Survey Co.; 3Ju169; F49289.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Philadelphia and vicinity, 1970 Happy iladelphia and vicinity, 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:95,000; 1" = about 1.5 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Down-town Philadelphia, 1:13,100 & Val-ley Forge, 1" = about 0.7 miles. Fold. ti.: Philadelphia and vicin-

- ity. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46769. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 4Aug69; F49414.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO.
- Central Philadelphia featuring entral Philadelphia featuring points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Col. map. Scale not given. Index to points of interest. (On verso of Phila-delphia and vicinity. Scale 1" = approx. 2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp) NM: correction & revi-sion. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan69; F49852.
- 30Jan69; F49852. Philadelphia and vicinity. Col. map. Scale I" = approx. 2 miles. Pre-pared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index. On verso: Central Philadelphia fea-turing points of interest, parks and principal buildings. Fold. ti.: Metropolitan Philadelphia Tourgide map. NM: correction & re-vision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 30Jan69; F49851.

Phoenix, Ariz.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Metropolitan Phoenix, Arizona, including Glendale - Tempe, Scotts-dale. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:42,000. Distributed by Strong's News Agency. Indexed. Map of Mesa, Arizona, ca. 1:28,500, in margin. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 29Aug63; F50054.

Pine Creek, Pa.

KING, SAMUEL A. Welcome to Pine Creek, the Grand Canyon of Pennsylvania. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:52,000. Basic geograph-ical data derived from U.S. Geolog-ical Survey. Points of interest indicated by symbol. © Samuel A. King & Helen H. King; 230ct69; F49993.

Pinellas County, Fla.

TAYLOR, ROBERT.

- AYLOR, ROBERT. Greater St. Petersburg [Fla.] St. Petersburg Map & Blueprint Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:55,000. Presented by Mobley Realty. Index Inset: Downtown St. Petersburg. Clearwater & Upper Pinellas on verso with Pinellas County and Tampa Bay area map. Fold. ti.: Map of Pinellas County, Greater St. Petersburg, Clearwater & Upper Pinellas. © Robert Taylor; 26Dec67 (in notice: 1967-68); F49482. Index. F49482.
- F49482. Map of Greater Tampa [Fla.] Imperia Graphic Arts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,200. Map presentation, St. Petersburg Motor Club. Index. 2 insets. Florida's suncoast, on verso with Pinellas County and Tampa Bay area map. Fold. ti.: Information guide to Florida's fabulous suncoast, maps of Tampa, suncoast area, Pinellas County, and Tampa Bay area. © Robert Imperial and Tampa Bay area. © R Taylor; 15May69; F49483. © Robert

Pittsburgh

CUMMINGS, ROBERT A., JR. [Rail route: Pittsburgh to airport] Map. Scale not given. © Robert A. Cummings, Jr.; 24Jul69; F49311.

Plainville, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Bristol & vicinity, including Plainville and New Britain, Con-necticut. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Compliments of Bristol Savings Back Index Court i: Map of Bank. Index. Cover ti .: Map of

Bristol and vicinity, Connecticut, including Plainville & New Britain, with indexed streets. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Aug63; F50100.

Plantation, Fla.

FLORIDA TECHNICAL SERVICES, INC. Map of Plantation, Florida, Sunrise Golf Village ... and unincorporated areas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of Greater Plantation Chamber of Commerce. Appl. author: Larry Menser. © Florida Technical Services, Inc.; 6Nov69; F49827.

Plattsburgh, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Plattsburgh, New York. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. with north to the upper right. Distributed by Plattsburgh News Co. Index, with State University Col-lege buildings indicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Map of Clinton County, New York, ca. 1:110,000. Cover ti.: Map of Plattsburgh and Clinton County, N.Y. on Lake Champlain. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 8Nov66; F50138.

Plymouth, N.H.

Plymouth, Next. Map of Plymouth, Woodstock, Lincoln region, New Hampshire. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:12,000 & ca. 1:40,200. Issued through the cooperation of Plymouth Chamber of Commerce. Index, with businesses indicated by number. Location map of region, ca. 1:125,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 23Jun69; F49477.

Polk County, Iowa

- SIDWEIL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Polk County, Iowa, atlas. Apr. 15, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 23Jul69; F49383.

Polk County, Wis.

Polk County, wis. ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book; Polk County, Wisconsin. 49 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Polk County 4-H Leaders Federation, Inc. & Polk County Ag-ricultural Committee. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Jun69: F49174. 12Jun69; F49174.

Pomona Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. TOMOBILE CLOB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNI, Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:43,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern Cali-Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia & California State Auto-mobile Assn. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Pomona Valley area, Metropolitan Los Angeles. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Nov69; F50154.

Port Aransas, Tex.

SOUTHWEST RESEARCH INSTITUTE, CORPUS CHRISTI, TEX. Bathymetric map of Hospital Rock

offshore Port Aransas, Texas. 1969. Scale ca. 1:6,700. Appl. author: Philip Oetking. © Southwest Research Institute; © Southwest Res 7Ju169; F49243.

Portage, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Gary and vicinity, Indiana, in-cluding Crown Point, East Gary, Hobart. First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Gary. Scale ca. 1;34,000. Index. On verso: Map of Portage, Valparaiso, Chesterton and surrounding area, Indiana, ca. 1:34,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Gary, Indiana, including Crown Point ... Valparaiso. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Apr68; F50040.

Porterville, Calif.

JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Tulare County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Indexes. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Points of interest map of Giant Forest in Sequola National Park, ca. 1:22,000, on verso with City of Tulare, ca. 1:35,000, City of Visalia, ca. 1:32,000, City of Porterville, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest and cities of Porterville, Tulare, Visalia. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; ISep69; F49589. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

Portland, Conn.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. K (R. L.) & CO. ap of Middletown, Portland, Connect-icut. Middletown Savings. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:27,500. 2 in-sets. Indexed. Fold. ti.: Street map, Middletown and Portland, Connecticut, including the campus of Wesleyan University. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49214. Map

Portland, Me.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Portland & vicinity, Maine. Scale ca. 1:22,800. Compliments of Maine Multiple Listing Service. Schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Gumberland Center. Index on verso, with Route map of Port-land, Maine, ca. 1:72,000. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Portland, Maine, including Sebago Lake region. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Apr66; F50006.

DLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Greater Portland, Maine. Latest ed. Tower Pub. Co. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:11,000. Distributed by Portland News Co. Indexes. Fold ti.: Greater Portland, in-cluding South Portland ... & West-brook. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49298. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Portsmouth, N.H.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. P CORF. OF AMERICA. Portsmouth, New Hampshire. Col. map Scale ca. 1:10,600. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distrib-uted by Winebaum News Service. In-dex. On verso: Rye, North Hampton & Hampton, New Hampshire. Fold. ti.: Portsmouth map and street guide, in-cluding Exeter ... Pease Air Force Base. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions & revisions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Jul69; F50036

Portsmouth, Va.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Norfolk-Portsmouth; Hampton-Newport News [Va.] 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:32,000 & 1:37,200. Prepared for Humble Oll & Refining Co. In-dexed. 3 insets include Downtown Norfolk, 1:15,770. Fold. ti.: Hampton Roads area, Norfolk ... Chesapeake. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48818. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 290ct69; F50163.

Portugal

- SECÇÃO CARTOGRAFICA FIRESTONE HISPANIA, S.A.
 - D livro da estrada (Book of the road) [for Portugal & Spain. Lisbon] Selecções do Reader's Digest. 338 p. © on maps; Secção Cartografica Firestone Hispania, S.A.; 7Jul69; AF0-59071.

Potomac River

- GRAY, THOMAS L.
- Canoeing streams of the Potomac and Rappahannock Basins, with their watersheds and difficulty ratings. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:770,000. NM: additions & revisions. © Thomas L. Gray; 5Jun69; F49476.

Pottstown, Pa. - Environs

PATTON (ALFRED B.) INC. Pottstown [Pa.] area street and road map. Scale not given. Indexes on verso. Fold. ti.: A Montgomery County Pottstown area street and road map, covering northwestern Montgomery County, including parts of Chester and Berks Counties. NM: additions. © Alfred B. Patton, Inc.; 14Jul69; Al03087.

Prince George, B.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Prince George, British Colum-bia. Scale ca. 1:13,600. Distrib-uted by Gundys News Service. In-dex. On sheet with area map. Cover ti.: Map of Prince George and vicinity, British Columbia. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; ONAV66: F50115. 9Nov66; F50115.

Prince Georges County, Md.

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN ADIONOLLE ASSN: Street map of Prince Georges County [Md.] 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 1/2 of a mile. Index on verso with 4 urban area maps. © American Automobile Assn.; ISep69; F49510.

Princeton, N.J.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of the Borough of Princeton & Princeton Township, New Jersey. First National Bank of Princeton. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexed. On verso: Map of West Windsor Town-ship & Princeton University. Fold. ti.: Map of historic Princeton and vicinity. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 7Dec65; F50070.

150

MAPS AND ATLASES

July-Dec.

Providence

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Greater Providence, Rhode Island. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:28,800. Distributed by Max Silverstein & Son, Inc. Index on verso. Cover ti.: Greater Providence, including Central Fall ... & 195 inter-changes. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 19May69; F49199.

Pueblo, Colo.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Pueblo, Colorado. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Distributed by Pueblo News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide, Pueblo, Colorado. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Sep68; F50029.

Puerto Rico

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale 1:270,000. Prepared for Esso Stand-ard 0il, S.A. English & Spanish. Index. 6 insets. On verso: San Juan, 1:27,400. Fold. ti.: Mapa de las carreteras de Puerto Rico. Annl. states prev. reg. 1966, Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F42408. NM: additions & revisions. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25 Jun 69; F49417.

Purcellville, Va.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Purcellville, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49498.

Putney, Vt.

NATIONAL SURVEY. (TIONAL SURVEY. Bellows Falls, Vt.; North West-minster, Vt.-North Walpole, N.H. Bellows Falls Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,400. Index. On verso: Bellows Falls, Londonderry, Putney, Vermont, ca. 1:53,000. Fold. t1.: Map of Bellows Falls Trust Company area since 1002 Trust Company area, since 1902. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. NM: compilations. © National Survey; 10Mar69; F49515.

Puyallup Valley, Wash.

CITIZENS STATE BANK, PUYALLUP, WASH. Your official map of the Ruyallup Val-ley area. Drawing by Brudevold & Futnam, Architects. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:38,000. Prepared by Citizens State Bank with the cooper-ation of Fuyallup Valley Chamber of Commerce. Points of interest indi-cated by symbol. Index on verso with area map. © Citizens State Bank; 9Sep69; F49479.

Quebec (Province)

GOUSEC (Frovince)
GOUSHA (H. M.) CO.
Maritime Provinces. Canada. Col.
map. Scale l" = approx. 24 miles.
Prepared for Petrofina Canada.
French & English. Indexes & mileage chart. Inset: Magdalen Islands. Newfoundland, l" = approx.
31 miles, & Quebec, north shore,
1" = approx. 24 miles, on verso
with & Urban area maps. NM: urban
area map & revisions. © H. M.
Gousha, subsidiary of Times Mirror
Co.; 20Jun69; F49430.

Quincy, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORF. OF AMERICA. Map of Norfolk County & vicinity, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca, 1:85,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of South Shore National Bank. Index South Shore National Bank. Index on verso with maps of Weymouth, ca. 1:33,000, Braintree, ca. 1:18,000, Quincy, ca. 1:25,000, & Wellesley, ca. 1:33,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Jul66; F50050.

Racine County, Wis.

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. Howell Stollo, IMC, 1969 posting pages in Racine County, Wisconsin, atlas. June 6, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most township maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 6Jun69; F49433.

Randolph County, N.C.

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Randolph County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Natural Base map 41-51. © 31Dec69; F49942. 41-51. 43-51. © 31Dec69; F49943. 44-51. © 31Dec69; F49944. 44-52. © 31Dec69; F49969. 45-51. © 31Dec69; F49970. 45-52. © 31Dec69; F49857. 46-51. © 31Dec69; F49857, 46-51. © 31Dec69; F49858. 46-52. © 31Dec69; F49850. 47-52. © 31Dec69; F49860. 47-52. © 31Dec69; F49861. 47-53. © 31Dec69; F49862. 47-54. © 31Dec69; F49862. © 31Dec69; F49863. © 31Dec69; F49864. 47-55. © 31Dec69; F49865. © 31Dec69; F49866. © 31Dec69; F49867. 47-56. 47-57. 48-53. © 31Dec69; F49878.
48-54. © 31Dec69; F49879.
48-55. © 31Dec69; F49880.
48-56. © 31Dec69; F49881.
48-57. © 31Dec69; F49882.
48-58. © 31Dec69; F49883. 48-53. 48-54.

Rappahannock River, Va.

GRAY, THOMAS L. (AI, INOMAS L. Canceing streams of the Potomac and Rappahannock Basins, with their watersheds and difficulty ratings. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:770,000. MM: additions & revisions. © Thomas Corta Elupida. FU/26 L. Gray; 5Jun69; F49476.

Redding, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map, Ridgefield and Redding, Connecticut, including Connecticut Turnpike information. Fairfield County Trust Co. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:20,400 & ca. 1:46,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes, Con-necticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County, Connecticut, ca. 1:123,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50102.

Redlands, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands [Calif.] Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2020) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Is-

sued by Automobile Club of Califor-nia & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:47,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Ber-nardino - Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cal-ifornia; 1Nov69; F50152.

Rhode Island

FOLK (R. L.) & CO.
52 city & town street map atlas, Rhode Island & southern Massa-chusetts. 104 p. NM: rev.
© R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69 (in notice: 1968); F49220.

Richland, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Richland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima, Wenatchee [Wash.] city map. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Washington. NM: additions & revisions. © West-ern Map Co.; 2May69; F49617.

Ridgefield, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street map, Ridgefield and Redding, Connecticut, including Connecticut Turnpike information. Fairfield County Trust Co. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:20,400 & ca. 1:46,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes, Con-necticut mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County, Connecticut, ca. 1:123,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Nov66; F50102.

Riverside, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Riverside County and city of River-side [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 maps (part col.) on 1 sheet. (Maps no.2342, 1605) Scale ca. 1:306,000 & ca. 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cal-ifornia State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NN: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; IJul69; F49429.

- WESTERN MAP CO. Riverside [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Scale ca. 1:35,500. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Index on verso with Corona and vicinity street map, ca. 1:39,000. Fold. ti.: Riverside-Corona city map, NM: revisions & additions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49621.

Riverside County, Calif.

UTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Riverside County and city of River-side [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 maps (part col.) on 1 sheet. (Maps no.2342, 1605) Scale ca. 1:306,000 & ca. 1:44,000. Issued by Automobile Club of Southern California & Cal-ifornia State Automobile Assn. Indexes. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 1Jul69; F49429. AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Riverside County [Calif.] popular street atlas. l v. Scale of single map pages 1" to 1/2 mile. Appl. ti.: Popular atlas, Riverside County. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 17Jul69; A85327.

Rochester, N.Y. CHAMPION MAP CORP. HAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Rochester, New York, and vicinity with inset map of Monroe County. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000; county inset ca. 1:120,000. Indexes on verso. 8 insets. NM: cartographic & statisical data compilation. © Champion Map Corp.; 9Sep69; F49506. F49506

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Rochester [N.Y.] and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:33,000. Compliments of Lincoln Rochester Trust Co. Inset: Rochester cen-tral business district, ca. 1:12,300. Index on verso, with Rochester 6-county area, ca. 1:240,000. Fold. ti.: Maps of Rochester and Monroe County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 30Jun67; F50012.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO.
 Greater Rochester [N.Y.] and Monroe County street map atlas. 48 p.
 Distributed by Manson News Agency.
 © R. L. Polk & Co.; 31Jul69; F49762.
 - F49762. Map of Rochester [N.Y.] & vicinity. Col. map. (Official Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:26,500. Distributed by Manson News Distributors. In-dex. Rochester & six county area, ca. 1:200,000, on verso. Cover ti.: Rochester & vicinity. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; E40217. rev. © F49217.

Rock Island, Ill.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. (ad city area, Iowa-Illinois. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Distributed by Quad L & I News Agency. Indexes. Cover ti.: Quad cities: Davenport ... Rock Island. NM: rev. @ R. L. Polk & Co.; 16May69; F49198.

Rocky Mountains

STONE, DONALD S. Tectonic sketch map of the central Rocky Mountains. Scale ca. 1:1,000,000. Inset: Tectonic dia-gram for central Rocky Mountain area. © Donald S. Stone; 3Jul69 (in notice: 1968); F49577.

Rogers, Ark.

J & R MAP CO. & R MAP CO. Rogers, Arkansas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with Beaver Dam & Reservoir. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Rogers, Arkansas and Beaver Lake, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 6Sep69; F49486.

Rome, Ga.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Rome and vicinity, Georgia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Dis tributed by Rome News Co. Index. On verso: Map of Floyd County, Georgia, ca. 1:99,000. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Mar69; F50088. Dis-

Round Hill, Va.

AIR PHOTOGRAPHICS, INC. Round Hill, Va., air photo map. Dec. 1968. Scale 1" = 400'.

Oriented with north to the upper right. © Air Photographics, Inc.; 1Aug69; F49497.

Rowan County, N.C.

PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO., INC. Rowan County, North Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base map 20-51. © 31Dec69; F49954. 21-51. © 31Dec69; F49955. 22-50. © 31Dec69; F49956. © 31Dec69; F49957. 23-45. 31Dec69; F49958. Ô 23-51. 23-52. 23-53. 23-54. © 31Dec69; F49959. © 31Dec69; F49960. © 31Dec69; F49961. © 31Dec69; F49962. © 31Dec69; F49963. 23-55 24-45. © 31Dec69; F49964. 24-54. © 31Dec69; F49926. 25-45. © 31Dec69; F49927. © 31Dec69; F49928. 25-50. © 31Dec69; F49929. 26-44. Ô 31Dec69; F49868. © 31Dec69; F49869. © 31Dec69; F49870. 26-45. © 31Dec69; F49871. © 31Dec69; F49871. © 31Dec69; F49872. © 31Dec69; F49873. © 31Dec69; F49874. 27-42. 27-43. 27-44. 27-45. 27-46. 28-41. © 31Dec69; F49875. 28-41. © 31Dec69; F49876. 28-42. © 31Dec69; F49934. 28-43. © 31Dec69; F49935. 28-44. © 31Dec69; F49936. 29-41. © 31Dec69; F49937. 29-42. © 31Dec69; F49938. 29-43. © 31Dec69; F49939. 30-41. © 31Dec69; F49940.

Rush County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Rush County, Indiana. 25 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Pub-lishers, Inc.; 27Aug69; F49779.

Russia

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Soviet Union, set 4. Guide prepared by John J. Veldof. 37 maps (part col.) in 7 folders. (World re-gional geography transparencies) © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 22Sep69; F49529.

Saco, Me.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Biddeford & Saco, Maine. Scale ca. 1:19,500. Compliments of Biddeford Savings Bank & First Na-tional Bank of Biddeford, with the cooperation of Biddeford-Saco Cham-bar of Germano. Index Cover ti ber of Commerce. Index. Cover ti.: Map, Biddeford and Saco, Maine, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 11Dec68; F50049.

Sacramento County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. OMAS EROS. MAPS. Sacramento County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of mul-tiple map pages 1" to 4260 ft.; single map pages 1" to 2200 ft. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 140ct69; All3312.

St. Charles, Mo.

J & R MAP CO. St. Charles, Missouri. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of int Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso with St. Charles County. Fold. ti.: Welcome to St. Charles, Missouri, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; Index on revisions. © J 30Jun69; F49392.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of St. Charles, Missouri. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Oriented with north to the right. Compli-ments of St. Charles Savings & Loan Assn. Index. On sheet with map of St. Charles County. Cover t1.: Map, St. Charles, Missouri, including St. Charles County. Appl. author: John Rogan. MM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 280ct66; F50143.

St. Charles County, Mo.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, riennial atias & plat book, St. Charles County, Missouri. 60 p. Scale of township maps 1 $1/4^{\mu} = 1$ mile. Distributed by Circle Insurance Co. Index to owners. \odot Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 19Sep69; F49794.

Clair County, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greater Belleville, Illinois. St. Clair National Bank. Map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Index. On sheet with St. Clair County, ca. 1:190,000. Cover ti.: Map of Belleville and St. Clair County. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Aug69; F50097.

St. John's, Newfoundland

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of St. John's, Newfoundland. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:12,200. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by H. H. Mar-shall, Ltd. Index, with buildings indicated by number & symbol. Cover ti.: Map, St. John's, New-foundland. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Jul69; F50096.

St. Joseph County, Mich.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Sturgis, Michigan. First National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,000. Index. On sheet with St. Joseph County, Michigan, ca. 1:170,000. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide, Sturgis. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug68; F50048.

St. Paul

HUDSON MAP CO., INC. Street atlas of the Greater Twin City metropolitan area. 3d ed. 1 v. Scale of sectional maps ca. 1:80,000. © Hudson Map Co., Inc.; 1Jul69; F49238.

St. Petersburg, Fla.

TAYLOR, ROBERT. AYLOR, ROBERT. Greater St. Petersburg [Fla.] St. Petersburg Map & Blueprint Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. Presented by Mobley Realty. Index Inset: Downtown St. Petersburg. Clearwater & Upper Pinellas on verso with Pinellas County and Tampa Bay area map. Fold. ti.: Map of Pinellas County, Greater St. Petersburg, Clearwater & Index.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of San Bernardino and vicinity, California. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:48,000. Distributed by Arrowhead Magazine Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map and directory of information, San Bernardino and vicinity, Cali-fornia, including Riverside ... Arlington. Appl. author: Harvey I. Morris. © Map Corp. of America; 5Feb59; F50126.

San Bernardino County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS.

- NUMAS BRUS. MAPS. San Bernardino County [Calif.] popu-lar street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" to 4 miles. Appl. ti.: Popular atlas, San Bernardino County. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 17Jul69; A85326.
- WESTERN MAP CO. STERN MAP CO. San Bernardino, Redlands-Fontana, Arrowhead-Big Bear, Victor Valley [Calif.] city map. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49620.

San Diego, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. San Diego [Calif.] metropolitan mar-ket major arterial map. Foster & Kleiser. Col. map. Scale ca. l:68,000. NM: additions. © West-ern Map Co.; 21Jul69; F49626.

San Diego County, Calif.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS HOMAS BROS. MAPS. San Diego County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale of map pages 400-409 ca. 1:225,00 & 1" to 2900' approx. scale of map pages unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 10Sep69; A97175.

San Fernando Valley, Calif.

SLUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. LUSAROUQUE, ARSENIUS. Street map of Los Angeles and adja-cent communities. Mitock & Sons. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index, 1 v. On verso: Street map of San Fernando Valley, ca. 1:36,000. Cover ti.: Map of City of Los Angeles and San Fernan-do Valley. NM: revisions & addi-tions. © Arsenius Slusarouque; lauge6: FM0308. 1Aug69; F49398.

San Francisco

- Sam Francisco NORTHAM MAPS. Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,800. Distributed by Calitho, Inc. Index on verso, with San Francisco downtown, ca. 1:18,000. Fold. ti,: Street map, view guide of San Francisco. NM: 1969 ed. © Northam Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner; 17Jun69; F49196.
- PEERLESS CO. Map of San Francisco. Scale not given. Points of interest described on verso. © Philip Weiner d.b.a. Peerless Co.; 1Jun69; A88228.

San Francisco County, Calif.

NORTHAM MAPS. Street map of the city and county of San Francisco. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:28,800. Distributed by Calitho, Inc. Index on verso, with San Francisco downtown, ca.

1:18,000. Fold. ti.: Street map, view guide of San Francisco. NM: 1969 ed. © Northam Maps, a sole proprietorship of Fred R. Tanner; 17Jun69; F49196.

San Gabriel Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Gabriel Valley area, street map of Metropolitan Los Angeles. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2316) Scale ca. 1:44,000. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Gabriel Val-ley area. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; IMayGo: F40189. 1May69; F49189.

San Juan, P.R.

JENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Puerto Rico. Col. map. Scale 1:270,000. Prepared for Esso Stand-ard Oil, S.A. English & Spanish. Index. 6 insets. On verso: San Juan, 1:27,400. Fold. ti.: Mapa de las carreteras de Puerto Rico. Appl. states prev. reg. 1966, F42408. NM: additions & revisions. O General Drafting Co., Inc.: © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25Jun69; F49417.

San Luis Obispo, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. City of San Luis Obispo [Calif.] Map. Scale ca. 1:36,500. Index on verso. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; 180760. FUCTOR 1Sep69; F49727.

San Luis Obispo County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. San Luis Obispo County [Calif.] Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.1975) Scale ca. 1:315,000. Indexes on verso with 2 urban area maps & recreation guide, Fold. ti.: San Luis Obispo County and cities of Atascadero, Paso Robles. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cali-fornia; 1Sep69; F49723.

San Marcos, Tex.

J & R MAP CO. San Marcos, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Compliments of the First National Bank & H. G. Stokes & Co. Points of interest indica-First National Bank & H. G. Stokes & Co. Points of interest indica-ted by number. Index on verso with Southwest Texas State College campus. Fold. ti.: Welcome to San Marcos, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 13Jun69; F49397.

Sandusky, Ohio

CEDAR POINT, INC. CDAR POINT, INC. Cedar Point, on Lake Erie at Sandusky, Ohio. Col. map. Scale not given. Furnished by Bay Construction. Signed: E. Horvath. © Cedar Point, Inc.; 21Jun69; F49987.

Sanford, N.C.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Sanford and vicinity, North Carolina, including Lee and Moore Counties. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:14,500 & ca. 1:170,000. Compliments of Carolina Bank. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 16May68; F50067.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

St. Petersburg, Fla.-Con. TAYLOR, ROBERT.-Con. Greater St. Petersburg.-Con. Upper Pinellas. © Robert Taylor; 26Dec67 (in notice: 1967-68); F49482.

Salem, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Salem, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:12,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distrib-uted by A. F. Goldsmith & Co. Index with points of interest indicated by number. 4 urban area maps on verso. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 11Jul63; proof0. F50060.

MLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Salem and vicinity, Massa-chusetts. A. F. Goldsmith & Co. (Arrow map) Scale ca. 1:22,500. Index. Cover ti.: Map, Salem & vicinity, Peabody, Marblehead, Beverly. NN: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49300. POLK (R. L.) & CO.

Salem, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Salem, Ohio. Farmers National Bank of Salem. Scale ca. 1:15,000. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number, letter & symbol. Cover ti.: Map of Salem, Ohio, with street directory. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Nov66; F50023.

Salem, Or.

WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Eugene-Springfield, Salem [Or.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & 1:31,000. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. In-dexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Ore-gon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49616.

San Angelo, Tex.

J & R MAP CO.

& R MAP CO.
San Angelo, Texas. Col. map. Scale
not given. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso
with Lake Nasworthy. Fold. ti.:
Welcome to San Angelo, Texas, city
map. Appl. author: Milton Roth.
NM: additions & revisions.
© J & R Map Co.; 6Feb69; F49389.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of San Angelo, Texas. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by Concho News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Tom Green County, Texas, ca. 1:190,000. Cover t1.: Map of San Angelo, Texas, including Tom Green County and Goodfellow A.F.B. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Sep64; F50123.

San Bernardino, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands [Calif.] Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2020) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Is-sued by Automobile Club of Califor-nia & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:47,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Ber-nardino - Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cal-ifornia; IN0v69; F50152.

Chamber of Commerce. Index. On sheet with The stockade area. On verso: Schenectady County, New York, ca. 1:70,500. Fold. ti.: Schenectady city & county. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul69; F50136.

Schuyler County, N.Y.

CAYUGA TRAILS CLUB, INC. Finger Lakes Trail, Seneca Lake section [N.Y.] Map drawn by J. Parkes. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. (In Addendum to Guide to trails of the Finger Lakes re-gion. 2d ed. New York, Cayuga Trails Club. Between p.A.24-A.25) © Cayuga Trails Club, Inc.; 23Jul69; F49991.

Scott County, Iowa

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas & directory, Scott County, Iowa. 25 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Scott County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. Appl. ti.: Plat book, Scott County, Iowa. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Aug69; PU0703. F49793

Scranton

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Scranton and Greater Lackawanna Val-ley, Fennsylvania. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Anthracite News Co. Indexed. In-set: Scranton & vicinity route map. On verso: Northeastern extension of Greater Lackawanna Valley, ca. 1:32,900, South Abington Township, ca. 1:14,800, & Moscow. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Scranton, Pennsyl-vania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Sep68; F50072. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Seattle

- THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Seattle and vicinity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Inset: Puget Sound area. NM: additions. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 13Jun69; Thomas Bros. Maps; 13Jun69; F49314.
- TOURMAP CO. JURMAP CO. Seattle tourmap, 1969. Col. map. Scale not given. Oriented with north to the upper left. Signed: M. Ingalls. Appl. states prev. reg. 27Jun68, F¥7193. © Marjorie D. Ingalls d.b.a. Tourmap Co.; 29May69; F49288.

Sebring, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Alliance, Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:13,000. Distributed by Central News Co. Index. On sheet with Sebring, Ohio, ca. 1:12,500, Beloit, Ohio, ca. 1:11,200, & Alli-ance and vicinity, ca. 1:135,000. Cover ti.: Map of Alliance and vicinity, including Beloit, Sebring. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Dec67; F50083. Sebring. 27Dec67; F50083.

Seneca Lake, N.Y.

CAYUGA TRAILS CLUB, INC. Finger Lakes Trail, Seneca Lake section [N.Y.] Map drawn by J. Parkes. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:53,000. (In Addendum to Guide to trails of the Finger Lakes re-gion. 2d ed. New York, Cayuga

Trails Club. Between p.A24-A25) © Cayuga Trails Club, Inc.; 23Jul69; F49991.

Shelbyville, Ill.

AUSTIN (ELDEN DEAN) COMMERCIAL PRINT. Shelbyville [Ill.] reservoir. Col. map. Scale ca. 1;37,000. 8 in-sets. City of Shelbyville, Illi-nois, ca. 1:8,250, on verso with county map. Fold ti.: Shelbyville reservoir & highway guide for the vacationer. © Elden Dean Austin, Commercial Print.; 30Sep69; A97942. A97942.

Shelton, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Ansonia-Derby, Shelton, Conip of Ansonia-Derby, Shelton, Con-necticut. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compliments of Connect-icut National Bank. Indexes on verso with Connecticut mileage table and turnpike mileage log. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; John Sci. FEOLOM 16Mar66; F50104.

Shenandoah National Park

- POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHING-TON, D.C.
 - Shenandoah National Park, central Section. 11th ed. Jan. 1969. Col. map. (Map no.10) Scale 1:62,500. Contour interval 50'. Oriented with north to the upper left. 7 area maps on verso with Elevation profiles of Appalachian Trail & Skyline Drive. © Potomac Appalachian Trail (Lub. 10E+60. Appalachian Trail Club; 10Feb69; F49856.
 - Shenandoah National Park, southern henandoah National Park, southern section. Edited by Egbert H. Walker. 8th ed. Jan. 1969. Col. map. (Map no.11) Scale 1:62,500.-Contour interval 20' & 40'. Ori-ented with north to the upper left. Prepared by Maps Committee. Based on previous editions & U.S.C.S. 7 1/2" quadrangles. Elevation pro-files of Appalachian Trail & Skyline Drive on verso. © Potomac Appala-chian Trail Club; 10Feb69; F49854.

Sherman, Tex.

J & R MAP CO & R MAP CO. Sherman, Texas. Map. Scale not given. Compliments of Grayson County State Bank. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Welcome to Sherman, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © J & R Map Co.; 13Jun69; F49396.

Shoshone County, Idaho

KLOBUSICKY, TIBOR. The Coeur d'Alene Mining District, Shoshone County, Idaho. Jan. 1969. Compiled by Tibor Klobusicky, mining engineer. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:75,000. © Tibor Klobusicky; 2Jan69; F49422.

Shreveport, La.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Shreveport & vicinity, Louisi-ana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Distributed by Shreveport News Agency. Indexed. Cover t1.: Map of Greater Shreveport and Bossier City, Louisiana. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 23Jul63; F50055.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Sarasota, Fla.

JAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Sarasota and Bradenton, Florida, with insets of Anna Maria, Bradenton Beach ... and Venice. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © C © Champion Map Corp.; 3Jul69; F49236.

Saratoga Springs, N.Y.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of Saratoga Springs [N.Y.] De-signed by R. A. M. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale not given. Distrib-uted by Stroup News Agency. Index. 3 insets. Cover ti.: City map, Saratoga Springs, N.Y. © H. A. Manning Co.; 17Apr68; F49972.

Savannah, Ga.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Savannah and vicinity, Georgia. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:36,000. Ori-ented with north to the upper left. Distributed by Coastal News Co., Inc. Indexed. Inset: Pooler. Map of Chatham County, Georgia, ca. 1:165,000, in margin. Cover ti.: Map of Savannah and Chatham County, Ga. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. © Map Corp. of America; 12Jul63; F50056. F50056.

Schenectady, N.Y.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of City of Schenectady [N.Y.] 1968. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:20,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. 2 in-sets. With street guide, 64 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Schenectady, N.Y., map, in-cluding Scotia ... Rotterdam. © H. A. Manning Co.; 12Mar68; F49976.

- F49976.
 MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Schenectady and vicinity, New
 York, including Scotia, Glenville,
 Niskayuna. First National Bank.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000.
 Oriented with north to the upper
 right. Indexes. On sheet with
 map of the towns of Colonie, Guilderland, including Westmere and the
 villages of Menands & Colonie, ca.
 1:32,000. Fold. ti.: Street guide,
 Guilderland Westmere, Schenectady,
 Niskayuna, Glenville, Colonie.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. NM:
 additions. © Map Corp. of America;
 23Nov66; F50119.
 - Niskayuna, Glenville, Colonie.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50119.
 Savings bank map of Schenectady and vicinity, New York, including Glenville, Niskayuna, Rotterdam, Scotta. Schenectady Savings Bank.
 Scate ca. 1:25,400. Oriented with north to the upper right. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol.
 Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23Nov66; F50062.
 Schenectady, New York. 1969 ed. Col. map. Scale 1.1 inches = 1/4 mi. Compliments of Convention-Visitors Bureau, Schenectady County Chamber of Commerce. Index. On
 - Chamber of Commerce. Index. On sheet with The stockade area. On York, ca. 1:70,500. Fold. ti.: Schenectady city & county, New York, ca. 1:70,500. Fold. ti.: Schenectady city & county. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. author: John Rogan. © Map C of America; 25Ju169; F50136.

Schenectady County, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. 1969 ed. Schenectady, New York. 1969 e Col. map. Scale 1.1 inches Col. map. Scale 1.1 inches = 1/4 mi. Compliments of Convention-Visitors Bureau, Schenectady County Sierra County, Calif.

MPASS MAPS. Map of Nevada and Sierra Counties [Calif.] and their communities. Inter-County Title Co. Scale ca. 1:170,000. 9 insets. On verso: Map of Grass Valley and Nevada City. Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. © Compass Maps; 60ct69; F49709. COMPASS MAPS.

Simi Valley, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. TOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIF Simi - Conejo Valleys [Calif.] and vicinity. Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2362) Scale ca. 1:41,600. In-set of Susana Knolls. Index on verso. Fold. ti.: Street map of Simi-Conejo Valleys & vicinity. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California: lJun69; In-NM: additions. © Automobile Clu of Southern California; lJun69; F49604.

Skagit County, Wash.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Bellingham and vicinity, Washington. Map. Scale ca. 1:23,200. Dis-tributed by Rainier News. Index. tributed by Rainier News. Index. Skagit County, Washington, ca. 1:142,000, on verso with Anacortes, ca. 1:21,600. Cover ti.: Map of Bellingham and Skagit County, Wash-ington, including Anacortes ... Sedro-Woolley, Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Sep65; F50010.

Smithtown, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Street and road map, town of Smithtown, Long Island, N.Y. Nassau Services Co. Scale ca. 1:31,500. Index. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 27Jul66; F50141.

Snohomish County, Wash.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Everett, Washington. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:17,000. Distributed by Rainier News. Index. On verso: Map of southwest Snohomish County, Washington, ca. 1:25,700. Cover ti.: Map, Greater Everett, includ-ing southern Snohomish Co. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 26May65; F50009.

THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Snohomish County [Wash.] popular street atlas. 1 v. Scale of map pages 1" = 2640' unless other-wise shown. NM: additions. @ Phorese Encodement 15 Move 60; © Thomas Bros. Maps; 15May69; A74465.

WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Everett, southwest Snohomish County [Wash.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:26,500 & ca. 1:31,000; l index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes with schools indicated by symbol. Inset: Monroe. Urba area & county maps in margin. NM: additions & revisions. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49615.

Somerset County, N.J.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Somerset County [N.J.] Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Somerset, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:43,000.

Index on verso. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; F49303.

South Abington, Pa.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Scranton and Greater Lackawanna Val-ley, Pennsylvania. Map. Scale ca. 1:20,500. Oriented with north to 1:20,500. Oriented with north to the upper right. Distributed by Anthracite News Co. Indexed. In-set: Scranton & vicinity route map. On verso: Northeastern extension of Greater Lackawanna Valley, ca. 1:32,900, South Abington Township, ca. 1:14,800, & Moscow. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Scranton, Pennsyl-vania. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13Sep68; F50072.

South America

- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-
- TON, D.C. South America. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chief cartogweilman Chamberlin, chief Catog rapher: Washington, D.C.: 1969. Col. map. Scale 1:7,603,200 or 120 miles to the inch. Chamberlin trimetric projection. 14 insets. NM: additions. © National Geo-graphic Society; 17Jul69; F50172.

South Bend, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater South Bend, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:27,000. Dis-tributed by City News Agency. Index. 2 insets. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 15Apr68; F50041.

South Carolina

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Carolina, South Carolina; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:989,000; 1" = about 15.6 miles. Lambert conformal pro-jection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest in-dicated by number. Index & mileage chart on verso with 1 national park map, 1 historic landmark map & 11 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1969, F48288. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5Dec69; F50157.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. North Carolina, South Carolina. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.7 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Index & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. On verso: Georgia, 1" = approx. 16.0 miles. Fold. ti.: Georgia and North Carolina, South Carolina, Tourgide map. NM: correction & re-vision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 2Jan69; F49842.

SOUTH CAROLINA AERONAUTICS COMMISSION. South Carolina aeronautical chart. Cartography & reproduction by Williams & Heintz Map Corp. Aero-nautical information on this chart is up to date as of Sept. 1, 1969 Col. map. Scale 1:1,000,000; 1" - approx. 16 statute miles. Appl. authors: South Carolina & Heintz Map Corp. © South Caro-lina Aeronautics Commission; 24Sep69; F49533.

South Dakota

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. North Dakota and South Dakota; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,214,000; 1" = about 19.2 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexed with points of inter-est indicated by number. Nebraska, 1:1,267,000, on verso with 6 urban area maps & Black Hills map. Fold. ti.: North Dakota, South Dakota, Nebraska. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47710. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50165.
- SOUTH DAKOTA. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS. South Dakota highway map. 1969 ed.. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 15 miles. Oriented with north to 15 miles. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index with points of interest indicated by symbol. 2 insets. Black Hills region, 1" = approx. 6 miles on verso. Fold. ti.: 1969 highway map, South Dakota. @ South Dakota Dept. of Highways; 15Feb69; F49992.

South Orange, N.J.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of South Orange-Vailsburg and vicinity, New Jersey. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Compliments of Howard Savings Institution. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of South Orange, in-cluding Maplewood and Vailsburg John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 24Apr64; F50061.

Spain

- SECÇÃO CARTOGRAFICA FIRESTONE HISPANIA, S.A. O livro da estrada (Book of the
 - road) [for Portugal & Spain. Lisbon] Selecções do Reader's Digest. 338 p. © on maps; Secção Cartografica Firestone Hispania, S.A.; 7Ju169; AF0-59071.

Spartanburg, S.C.

DOLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina. Latest ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Issued by Chamber of Commerce of Greater Spartanburg. Index. On verso: Spartanburg County, South Carolina, ca. 1:130,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Spartanburg in-cluding Spartanburg County, South Carolina. © on map of Spartanburg; Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 10ct69; F49606.

Spartanburg County, S.C.

- DLPH MAP CO., INC. Map of Spartanburg, South Carolina. Latest ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Issued by Chamber of Commerce of Greater Spartanburg. Index. On verso: Spartanburg County, South Carolina, ca. 1:150,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Greater Spartanburg in-cluding Spartanburg County, South Carolina. © on map of Spartanburg; Dolph Map Co., Inc.; 10ct69; F49606. DOLPH MAP CO., INC.
- PIEDMONT NATURAL GAS CO,, INC. Spartanburg County, South Carolina. Prepared by Vernon Graphics. Scale ca. 1:4,800. © Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. Base mon Base map 21-52. © 31Dec69; F49899. 21-53. © 31Dec69; F49900. 21-54. © 31Dec69; F49952. 22-50. © 31Dec69; F49953.

00 E1	© 31Dec69; F49901.
22-51.	© 31Dec69; F49902.
	© 31Dec69; F49903.
22 - 53. 22 - 54.	© 31Dec69; F49904.
23-43	© 31Dec69; F49905.
23-46.	© 31Dec69; F49906.
23-47.	© 31Dec69; F49907.
23-48.	© 31Dec69; F49908.
23-49.	© 31Dec69; F49909.
23-50.	© 31Dec69; F49910.
23-51.	© 31Dec69; F49911.
24-46.	© 31Dec69; F49912.
24-47.	© 31Dec69; F49913.
24-48.	© 31Dec69; F49914.
25-32.	© 31Dec69; F49915.
25-44.	© 31Dec69; F49916.
25-46.	© 31Dec69; F49917.
25-47.	© 31Dec69; F49918.
26-46.	© 31Dec69; F49919.
27-46.	© 31Dec69; F49920.
28-46.	
29-46.	© 31Dec69; F49922.
29-51.	© 31Dec69; F49923.
29-52.	© 31Dec69; F49924.
29-53.	© 31Dec69; F49925.

Springfield, Mass.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Springfield and vicinity, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Distributed by Samuel Black Co. Index on verso, with Map of Westfield, Massachu-setts, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts. including Agawam ... Map of Greater Springlield, Mas chusetts, including Agawam ... Wilbraham. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Máp Corp. of America; 14Jul66; F50106.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO.
- c (R. D.) & CO. p of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts. Greater Springfield Board of Realtors. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:29,000. Index. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; Picoorg F49207 .

Springfield, Or.

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Eugene & Springfield, Oregon. Citizens Bank. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:36,000. Index. Fold. ti.: Eugene, Oregon. NM: rev. version. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jun69; Fbace6 © R. L. F49296.
- WESTERN MAP CO.
 - STERN MAP CO. Eugene-Springfield, Salem [Or.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & 1:31,000. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. In-dexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Ore-gon. NM: additions & revisions. With the Co. 2. Wayfor Eugoff gon. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49616.

Stamford, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. CORP. OF AMERICA. p of Stamford, Connecticut. Con-necticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with schools indicated by symbol. Fold. ti.: Stamford, Connecticut and vicinity, with indexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 21Jul66; F50018. ap of Stamford, Connecticut. Scale Map of

21Ju166; F50018. Map of Stamford, Connecticut. Scale ca. 1:21,600. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of Stamford Fidelity Bank & Trust Co. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by symbol. Cover ti.: Map of Stamford, Connectlcut, with in-dexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 60ct66; F50019.

Street map, Stamford, Greenwich and Old Greenwich, Connecticut, in-cluding New Connecticut Turnpike. Fairfield County Trust Co. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Oriented with north to the upper right. In-dexes, mileage table & turnpike mileage log. Includes Map of Fair-field County & Connecticut Turnpike showing connecting main highways. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 15Nov66; F50017.

Stanislaus County, Calif.

DMFASS MAPS.
Map of Modesto [Calif.] and vicinity. Cartography, S. F. Elke. Zagaris, Realtor. Col. map. Scale ca.
1:25,500. Index. Map of Stanis-laus County on verso. Fold. ti.: Modesto and Stanislaus County.
Appl. authors: Shirley F. Elke & Richard L. Elke. NM: revisions.
© Compass Maps; 24Sep69; F49759.
Map of the Oakdale District, Stanis-laus County, California. Oakdale District Chamber of Commerce. Scale ca. 1:145,000. Indexed.
2 insets. On verso: City of Oak-dale and vicinity, ca. 1:16,500.
Appl. authors: Richard Elke & Shirley Elke. © Compass Maps; 26Nov69; F50184. COMPASS MAPS. 26Nov69; F50184.

Stark County, Ill.

Stark county, 111. ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Stark County, Illinois. 20 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Stark County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 60ct69; F49766.

Stephenson County, Ill.

HUTCHISON, GLENN C. Official road map of Stephenson County, Illinois. Wise Studio. Scale ca. 1:105,000. Indexed. Appl. ti.: Official road map and uniform house numbering system of Stephenson County, Illinois. NM: additions & revisions. © Glenn C. Hutchison; 24Nov69; F50000.

Steubenville, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Steubenville, Ohio. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:18,400. Compliments of Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. Indexed with points of interest indicated by num-ber. Map of Mingo Junction, Ohio, & Toronto in margin. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 26Feb65; F50058.

Sturgeon Falls, Ont.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Greater North Bay, Ontario. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Distrib-uted by North Bay News Service. Index. Inset: Lake Nipissing and surrounding area. Sturgeon Falls, ca. 1:11,800, in margin. Cover ti.: Map of Greater North Bay, Ontario, including Sturgeon Falls. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 5May68; F50027.

Sturgis, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Sturgis, Michigan. First National Bank & Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:14,000. Index. On sheet

with St. Joseph County, Michigan, ca. 1:170,000. Fold. ti.: Map and street guide, Sturgis. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug68; F50048.

Suffolk County, N.Y.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Suffolk County [N.Y.] atlas. 4th Rev. 112 p. (Atlas no.2570A) Scale of sectional maps ca. 1;36,400. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 22Dec69; F50166. 4th ed.

Sulphur Springs, Tex.

J & R MAP CO.

& R MAP CO. Sulphur Springs, Texas. Col. map. Scale not given. Points of inter-est indicated by number. Street index on verso with Delta & Hopkins Counties, Texas. Fold. ti.: Wel-come to Sulphur Springs, Texas, city map. Appl. author: Milton Roth. NM: additions. © J & R Map Co.; 25Aug69; F49424.

Summersville, W. Va.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
- AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map, Summersville and Nicholas County, West Virginia. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of county map ca. 1:180,000. Compliments of Nicholas County Bank. Index of city map. On verso: Summersville Lake, Summersville, West Virginia. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Feb68; F50082.

Summit, N.J.

Summit, N.J. HAMMOND, INC. The Summit [N.J.] area, including City of Summit ... & Millburn in-cluding Short Hills. Summit & Elizabeth Trust Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Indexes. Approaches to Summit and Eliza-beth, ca. 1:90,000, on verso with parking map. Fold. ti.: Street map of Summit, New Providence, Berkeley Heights, including Spring-field ... & Millburn including Short Hills. NM: revision. © Hammond, Inc.; 7Nov69; F49825.

Summit County, Ohio

SIDWELL STUDIO, INC. 1969 posting pages in Summit County, Ohio, atlas. Mar. 17, 1969. 1 v. (looseleaf) Scale of most town-ship maps 200' to 1". Appl. author: Robert L. Rex. © Sidwell Studio, Inc.; 15Jun69; F49206.

Sydney, N.S.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Sydney, Nova Scotia. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Distrib-uted by H. H. Marshall, Ltd. In-dex. On sheet with maps of Glace Bay, New Waterford, North Sydney and Sydney Mines, & Route map. Cover ti.: Map of Sydney, Nova Scotia and adjoining towns. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 13Dec66; F50026.

Syracuse, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Syracuse, New York, and vicin-ity. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Compliments of First 1:19,000. complements of First Trust & Deposit Co. Inset: Map of Onondaga County, New York. In-dex. Appl. author: Elliot L. Bradley. NM: revisions & additions. © Map Corp. of America; 6Aug63; F50063.

Tampa, Fla.

TAYLOR, ROBERT. AYLOR, ROBERT. Map of Greater Tampa [Fla.] Imperial Graphic Arts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:35,200. Map presentation, St. Petersburg Motor Club. Index. 2 insets. Florida's suncoast, on verso with Finellas County and Tampa Bay area map. Fold. ti.: Information guide to Florida's fabulous suncoast, maps of Tampa, suncoast area, Finellas County, and Tampa Bay area. © Robert Taylor; 15May69; F49483.

Taunton, Mass.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Taunton, Massachusetts. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:30,000. Indexed. On sheet with Bristol County, Massachusetts, ca. 1:105,000. Cover ti.: Map, Taunton, including Bristol County. NM: revi-sions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49182.

Tawakoni, Lake, Tex.

A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Lake Tawakoni [Tex.] fishing, tourist and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associates. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:63,360. Businesses indicated by number. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions and changes. © A.I.D. Associates; 3Jul69; p440569. F49569.

Tennessee

- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Kentucky, Tennessee. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.2 miles. Prepared for Gulf Oil Corp. Inder & mileage table. Inset: Great Smoky Mountains National Park. Or verso: Alabama, 1" = approx. 16.1 miles. Fold. ti.: Alabama and Kentucky. Tennessee Tourride map. Index Kentucky, Tennessee Tourgide map. NM: correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 1Jan69; F49846.
- McNally & Co.; lJan69; F49846.
 TENNESSEE. DEPT. OF HIGHWAYS.
 Highway map of Tennessee showing the designated system of interstate highways. Prepared by Rand
 McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1"

 approx. 14.5 miles. On sheet with 4 urban area maps. Fold.
 ti.: Tennessee Interstate Highway map. NM: revisions. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb69; F49221.

 Official highway map of Tennessee showing the designated trunk line system of state highways. Prepared by Rand McNally & Co. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 16.5 miles. Indexes & mileage chart. On sheet with 6 urban area maps & 1 national park map. Fold. ti.: Orrucial map of Tennessee highways; 1969. © Tennessee Dept. of Highways; 3Feb69; F49222.

Terre Haute, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Terre Haute and environs, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:24,400. Distributed by Wabash Valley News Agency. Inset: Central Terre Haute business district. Index on verso with Vigo County, ca. 1:66,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Terre Haute and vicinity, Indiana. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 28Apr67: F50114. 28Apr67; F50114.

Texas

- A.I.D. ASSOCIATES, INC. Sam Rayburn Reservoir and Dam B [Tex.] fishing, tourist, and navigational map. Cartography by A.I.D. Associ-ates. Col. map. (Special sports-man's series) Scale ca. 1:130,000. Points of interest indicated by number. Inset locating area. Appl. author: Attila Marton. NM: revisions. © A.I.D. Associates, Inc.; 20Jun69; F49711.
- Inc.; 20Juno9; F49/11. GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Texas; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,633,000; 1" = about 25.8 miles. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by number. Index on verso, with National interstate system & 10 urban area maps. Fold. ti.: Texas. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F46772. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 29Apr69; F49411.
- Co., Inc.; 29Apr69; F49411.
 GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.
 Central Texas; CT-16 Permian-Pennsyl-vanian structure contour map on top Saddle Creek, top Palo Pinto, top Caddo. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells post-ed to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-16) Scale 1" = 4000'. Con-tour interval: 25'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.CT-16. Blue line print. NM: compilation.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50199.
 Central Texas; CT-17 Permian struc-ture contour map on top Saddle Creek, base Saddle Creek coal.
 Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-17) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-17. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968): F50202.
- Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-17. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50202.
 Central Texas; CT-18 Permian struc-ture contour map on base Saddle Creek coal, base upper Capps lime-stone. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells post-ed to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-18) Scale 1" = 4000'. Con-trolled regional base map no.CT-18. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50201.
 Central Texas; CT-19 Permian-Pennsyl-vanian structure contour map on top Saddle Creek & top Caddo. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-19) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Resed on Controlled regional base map no.CT-19. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50203.
 Central Texas; CT-24 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top Caddo & top Marble Falls. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas, Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-24) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Resed on Controlled regional base map no.CT-19. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-24) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-24. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.CT-24) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.CT-24. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69; F50204.
 Central Texas; T-7 Pennsylvanian & Ordovician structure contour map on top Caddo & top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to

- Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-7) Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50211. Central Texas; T-8 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top upper Pennsylvanian reef, top Strawn, top Strawn lime, top Caddo. Geol-ogy compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-8. Blue line print. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50213. Central Texas; T-8 Permian-Pennsyl-
- © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50213. Central Texas; T-8 Permian-Pennsyl-vanian structure contour map on base Coleman Junction, base Breck-enridge limestone. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-8] Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50212. Central Texas; T-8 Pre-Pennsylvanian structure contour map on base Penn-sylvanian & top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-8] Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50206. Central Texas; T-9 Ordovician struc-ture contour map on top Ellen-burger & top Pre-Cambrian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30,
- Geology compiled & public by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval:
- 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-9. Blue line print. MM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50229. Central Texas; T-9 Pennsylvanian structure contour map on top Penn-sylvanian reef & top Strawn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base
- [969. ([Map] no.1-9) State 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100 Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50228. Central Texas; T-9 Permian structure contour map on top San Andres, top Glorieta, base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-9. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50227. Central Texas; T-18 Ordovician struc-
- Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50227.
 Central Texas; T-18 Ordovician structure contour map on top Ellenburger.
 Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap
 Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-18) Scale
 I" = 8000'. Contour interval:
 100'. Based on Controlled regional
 base map no.T-18. Blue line print.
 NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of
 Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50225.
 Central Texas; T-18 Pennsylvanian
 structure contour map on top Penn-
- structure contour map on top Penn-sylvanian reef & top Strawn lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap

Co. of Dallas. Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-18) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-18. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas Inc. 27Aur68. E50026

- NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 27Aug68; F50226.
 Central Texas; T-19 Pennsylvanian & Ordovician structure contour map on top Caddo, top Ellenburger.
 Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-19) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-19. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas. Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice:
- NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50207.
 Central Texas; T-20 Pennsylvanian & Ordovician structure contour map on top Caddo, top Comyn, top Ellen-burger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-20] Scale I" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-20. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: NM: complation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50208.Central Texas; T-21 surface geology, Paleozoic, Ordovician structure
- Dalias, Inc.; (Frees) (in Norrect) 1968); F50208.
 Central Texas; T-21 surface geology, Paleozoic, Ordovician structure contour map on surface geology, Paleozoic, top Ellenburger.
 Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-21) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-21. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50210.
 Central Texas; T-22 surface geology & Ordovician structure contour map on top Ellenburger. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-22) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-22. Stue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50209.
 Central Texas; T-85 Permian structure map on base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Fosted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-85) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-85. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50208.
 Central Texas; T-110 Permian structure map on base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50198.
 Central Texas; T-110 Permian structure contour map on base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled % pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50208.
 Central Texas; T-110 Permian structure contour map on base Coleman Junction, base Saddle Creek coal. Geology compiled % pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas, Posted to Oct. 30, 1969. ([Map] no.T-110) Scale 1" = 4000'. Contour interval: 25'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-110. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 7Feb69 (in notice: 1968); F50200.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-
- 1968); F50200. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; O-4 deep structure contour map on base Woodford, top Viola, base Pennsyl-vanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-4) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-4. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50189.

- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-4 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-4) Scale 1" = 8000. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.0-4. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50196. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 deep structure contour map on base
- st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 deep structure contour map on base Woodford. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled re-interval base on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69;
- F50191. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 est Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale I" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: com-pilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas; 10Mar69; F50190. ast Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle: 0-5 Based
- iOMar69; F50190. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-5 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-5) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-5. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50193. F50193
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 est Oklahoma-Texas Pannandie; 0-0 deep structure contour map on base Woodford. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contoun interval: 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base Contour map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50195. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 medium structure contour map on base Depresentation Conclour percented &
- Wells
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 medium structure contour map on base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no. no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 200', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50194.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-6 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-6) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Con-trolled regional base map no.0-6. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50192.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Arbuckle. Geology
- st Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Arbuckle. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.: © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50218.
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 medium structure contour map on top Deese marker, top Hoxbar marker,

base Strawn, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. @ Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50217. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-7 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Brown dolomite,

- shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Brown dolomite, top Wellington, top Canyon lime. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-7) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-7. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50197. est. 0klabomae.Texas. Panhandle: 0-8
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-8
- 10Mar69; F50197. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-8 shallow structure contour map on top Heebner, top Megargel, top Canyon lime, base Pennsylvanian. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-8) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-8. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50219. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; 0-9 medium structure contour map on top Springer markers, top Desse markers, top Viola, top 1st bromide, top Woodford, base Pennsylvanian. Geol-ogy compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.0-9) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100', 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.0-9. Blue line print. NM; compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50220. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 500', 1000'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dal-las, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50223. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 medjum structure contour map on top
- las, Inc.; IOMar09; F50225. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-1 medium structure contour map on top Morrow. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50221. West Oklahoma-Texas Fanhandle; T-1 shallow structure contour map on top Brown dolomite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Posted to Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-1) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-1. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50222. West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 deep structure contour map on base in the print is the further for the structure contour map on base
- West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 deep structure contour map on base Woodford & top Hunton. Geology com-piled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas.
 Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) scale 1" * 8000'. Contour interval: 500'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50216.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 medium structure contour map on top Morrow. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dallas. Wells posted

- Texas-Con.
 GEOMAP CO. OF DALLAS, INC.-Con.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle.-Con.
 Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Contour interval: 100'. Based on Controlled regional base map no.T-2.
 Blue line print. NM: compilation.
 © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50215.
 West Oklahoma-Texas Panhandle; T-2 shallow structure contour map on top Brown dolomite. Geology compiled & pub. by Geomap Co. of Dal-las. Wells posted Nov. 12, 1969. ([Map] no.T-2) Scale 1" = 8000'. Contour interval: 50', 100'. Based on Controlled 'regional base map no.T-2. Blue line print. NM: compilation. © Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc.; 10Mar69; F50214. Inc.; 10Mar69; F50214.

NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Kansas, Oklahoma-Texas, also connec-ting routes & Mexico information, Travelaide interstate map & direc-Travelaide interstate map & direc-tory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Prepared for Enco. Index, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. On sheet with 7 urban area maps. NM: arrangement & additions. © National Advertising Co.; 1Jun69; F49322.

Tijuana, Mex.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALLFORNIA. Baja California; north portion, south portion. George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. (Map no.2353, 2011) Scale I" = 10 miles & I" = approx. 20 miles. Indexes. On sheet with Tijuana, ca. 1:42,000, Ensenada, ca. 1:38,000, & Mexicali, ca. 1:48,000. NM: additions. © Auto-mobile Club of Southern California; lauge62; E49502. 1Aug69; F49592.

BELL ENTERPRISES

Col. ELL ENTERPRISES. Tijuana to La Mision [Mex.] Col. map. (Adventure maps by Bell, 1) Scale not given. Mileage table. Inset: Tijuana. Indexes on verso, with points of interest indicated by number, letter & symbol. Appl. author: Nelson D. Bell, Jr. © Bell Enterprises; 18Jun69; Fuddo8 F49408.

Tilton, N.H.

<u>Tilton, N.H.</u>
MANNING (H. A.) CO.
Concord, Merrimack County, New Hampshire. Map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:14,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Indexed, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 insets. On verso: Franklin - Franklin Falls, ca. 1:11,300, & Tilton - Northfield, ca. 1:9,300. With street guide, 80 p. Map mounted on p.3 of cover. Cover ti.: Concord - Franklin - Tilton map, including Northfield ... Bow. © H. A. Manning Co.; 3Sep68; F49975.

Tipp City, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Troy, Tipp City, West Milton, Miami County, Ohio, map and street guide. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Compliments of First National Bank & Trust Co. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Mar68; F50089.

Toledo

CHADWICK MAP PUB. CO. [Toledo] Plate 2. Col. map. Scal 80 ft. to the in. Oriented with Scale north to the upper right. Appl.

author: Charles C. Chadwick. NM: revisions. © Chadwick Map Publ. Co.; 29Aug69; F49490. NM:

- CO.; 29Augb9; F49490.
 MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Greater Toledo, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:27,200. Frepared for Mara-thon Oil Co. Printed on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Toledo. Appl. author: John Rogan.
 NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; JAug66; F50038.
 Map of Toledo and vicinity, Ohio. Scale ca. 1:27,300. A service of The Blade & Toledo times. Inset: Downtown Toledo. Index on verso, with Route map of Toledo and vicin-ity, ca. 1:138,000. Cover ti.: Map and street guide, Toledo and vicin-ity. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; BFeb67; F50046.

Tom Green County, Tex.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of San Angelo, Texas. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Distributed by Concho News Agency. Index. On sheet with Map of Tom Green County, Texas, ca. 1:190,000. Cover ti.: Map of San Angelo, Texas, including Tom Green County and Goodfellow A.F.B. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 18Sep64; F50123.

Torrington, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Torrington, Connecticut. Connecticut Motor Club. Scale ca. 1:17,500. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index. Fold. ti.: Torrington, Connecticut, with in-dexed streets. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 9Aug66; F50020.

Traverse City, Mich.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Area map of Traverse City, Michigan. Scale ca. 1:160,000. Distributed Scale ca. 1:100,000. Distributed by Thompson News Agency. Indexed. Traverse City, ca. 1:20,000, in margin. Fold. t1.: Traverse City, Michigan, Including 6 county area road map. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 8Jun68; F50074.

Trenton

CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of Trenton, Mercer County, New Jersey. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. Index on verso. NM: compilation of statistical data & cartographic work. © Cham pion Map Corp.; 12Jun69; F49234. © Cham-

Troy, Ohio

OF AMERICA. MAP CORP. P CORP. OF AMERICA. Troy, Tipp City, West Milton, Miami County, Ohio, map and street guide. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Compliments of First National Bank & Trust Co. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Mar68; F50089.

Tulare, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Tulare County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Indexes. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Points of interest map of Giant Forest in Sequoia National Park, ca. 1:22,000, on verso with City of Tulare, ca. 1:35,000, City of Porterville, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest and cities of Porterville, Tulare, Visalia. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep69; F49589.

Tulare County, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Tulare County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Indexes. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Points of interest map of Giant Forest in Sequoia National Park, ca. 1:22,000, on verso with City of Tulare, ca. 1:35,000, City of Visalia, ca. 1:32,000, City of Porterville, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest and cities of Porterville, Tulare, Visalia. NM: additions. @ Automobile Club of Southern California; 1Sep69; F49589.

Tulsa, Okla.

CITY MAP SERVICE.

- ITY MAP SERVICE. Area map of Tulsa [Okla,] and vi-cinity. Scale not given. Blue line print. 3 insets. Appl. authors: Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer. Appl. ti.: Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. NM: compila-tion & revision. © City Map Service; J5Apr68; F49990. Street map of Greater Tulsa, Okla-homa. 1968. Scale not given. Index. 2 insets. Fold. ti.: Street map of Tulsa, Oklahoma. Appl. authors: Roy C. Malernee & James W. Plummer. © City Map Service; 15Apr69 (in notice: 1968); F49532. F49532

Tupelo, Miss.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Tupelo, Mississippi. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Compli-ments of Bank of Mississippi. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number & symbol. On verso: Lee County, Mississippi, ca. 1:150,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Tupelo and Lee County, Mississippi. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 17Jul69; F50142.

Tuscaloosa, Ala.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. DLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Tuscaloosa, Alabama. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale 1" = 1200'. Distributed by Read News Co. Indexed. Tuscaloosa County, Alabama, in margin. Cover ti.: Tuscaloosa & vicinity, includ-ing Northport and Holt and Tusca-loosa County. NM: revisions. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 20Jan69; F49185.

Twentynine Palms, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. Street map of Holiday Highlands, Hi-Desert communities, Yucca Valley, Joshua Tree, Pioneertown, Twenty-nine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] Fomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery map & 29 Palms Marine Corp. Base. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 29May69; F49612.

Tyler, Tex.

- MAF CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Tyler, Texas. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:20,800. Distributed by Jack Martin News Agency. Indexed. On sheet with Kilgore, Texas, ca. 1:24,000. On verso: Longview & vi-cinity, ca. 1:30,600, & Gladewater, ca. 1:16,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 2Aug65; F50122.

Ulster, N.Y.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Kingston & vicinity, New York. Scale ca. 1:73,000. Dis-tributed by Publisher News Co. Index. 6 insets. Kingston & Ulster, New York, ca. 1:27,000, on verso with 4 urban area maps. Cover ti.: Map of Greater King-ston, New York, including Catskill ... Stone Ridge. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 10Jun69; F50004.

Union County, N.J.

HAGSTROM CO., INC. Union County [N.J.] atlas. 4th (Rev. 32 p. (Atlas no.2228A) Scale of maps ca. 1:25,200. © Hagstrom Co., Inc.; 31Dec69; F50182. 4th ed.

United States

- ALLSTATE ENTERPRISES, INC. Allstate Motor Club Trip-Plan [United States, Canada & Mexico] l v. NM: revisions & additions. © Allstate Enterprises, Inc.; l2Mar69; A82446.
- AMERICAN PETROLEUM INSTITUTE. Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, central section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. 4 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49328. Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Includes list of refineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49327. Crude oil pipe line map of the United

 - © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49327.
 Crude oil pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, western section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles. Inset: California. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49324.
 Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, central section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles.
 4 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49529.
 Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles.
 2 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49529.
 Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, eastern section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles.
 2 insets. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49326.
 Products pipe line map of the United States and southern Canada, western section. Prepared by Gay-lord Stickle Co. 4th ed., Jan. 1, 1969. Scale 1" = 24 miles.

California. Includes list of re-fineries. © American Petroleum Institute; 20Jun69; F49325.

- BROWN (WILLIAM C.) CO. PUBLISHERS. Workbook of weather maps [covering U.S. & Southern Canada. By] John J. Hidore. l v. @ Wm. C. Brown Co. Publishers; 27Sep68; A86063.
- CHAMPION MAP CORP. Map of the United States of America. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,400,000. 4 insets. NM: cartographic & statistical data compilation. Champion Map Corp.; 3Jun69; F49509.
- Physics. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. United States, 48 states. 1969 ed. Col. map. (Actionmap, no.19001) Scale: 250 miles to the ft. Albers equal area projection. Inset map of North America. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 18Nov69; F50001.

 - HAMMOND, INC. Sterographic United States. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:5,500,000.
 3 insets. © Hammond, Inc.;
 310ct69; F49999.

 - 310ct69; F49999. United States, physical. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,000,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. 2 insets. On verso: World physical, ca. 1:42,000,000. NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49840. United States, political. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:6,000,000. Oriented with north to the upper left. 2 insets. On verso: World, politi-cal, ca. 1:42,000,000. NM: revi-sions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49839. F49839.
- PIT & QUARRY PUBLICATIONS. Portland cement plants, U.S., Canada & Mexico. Map. Scale ca. 1:7,500,000. Producing & distrib-uting plants indicated by number & symbol. 4 insets. NM: additions & revisions. © Pit & Quarry Publi-cations. Bucco. Fucco. cations; 15Aug69; F49600.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Interstate highway map of the United States. Col. map. Scale 1:5,325,000; 1" represents 84 mi. © Rand McNally & Co.; 28May69; F49308.
- TELEVISION DIGEST, INC. CATV and station coverage atlas and 35 mile zone [United States] 1969-1970. 1 v. © Television Digest, Inc.; 155ep69; A107214. VARVATIS BROS.
 - RVATIS BROS. Geographical historical relief map, the United States of America. 1st ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:8,000,000. 3 insets. Appl. author: George Varvatis. © Varvatis Bros.; 10Sep69; F49989.

United States, Eastern

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Northeast States; Southeast States; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:2,130,000 & 1:2,720,000. Lam-bert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. 2 insets. Sightseeing indexes & mileage table. Fold. t1.: Eastern United States. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47169. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 5May69; F49410.

United States, Northwestern

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Northwestern States and western Canada. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. In-set: Alberta, British Columbia area. Where to ski index on versc with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski Northwest-ern States and western Canada. © American Automobile Assn.; lDec69; F50150.

United States, Southeastern

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Southeastern States. Fall ed. 1969. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Inset: Memphis, New Orleans via Vicksburg and Natchez. Index & mileage chart on verso with 13 urban area maps. Fold. t1.: Southeastern. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49585.
- NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY, WASHING-TON, D.C. Battlefields of the Civil War with
 - attlefields of the Civil War with descriptive notes. Compiled & drawn in the Cartographic Division ... for The National geographic magazine; Wellman Chamberlin, chiei cartographer. Col. map. Scale 1:2,851,200 or 45 miles to the inch. Printed for The Civil War. Inset: Major offensives. War in Southwest map on verso with 9 principal battle area maps. NM: additions. © National Geographic Society: 19Aug69: F50171. chief Society; 19Aug69; F50171.

United States, Southwestern

AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Southwestern States. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 34 miles. Where to ski index on verso with ski locations indicated by number. Fold. ti.: Ski South-western States. © American Auto-mobile Assn.; 1Dec69; F50148.

United States, Western

- CROCKER, DONALD W. Award trips & historic trails in Region Twelve [Western United States & Hawaii] B.S.A. Region Twelve, Boy Scouts of America. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:3,000,000. Trips & trails indicated bv number. Appl. ti.: Award trips and historic trails in California ... and south-western Wyoming. © Donald W. Crocker; 8Nov69; F50230.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Western United States. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:3,600,000; 1" = about 57 miles. Lambert con-formal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes & mileage table. Inset: Chicago and vicinity. 2 urban area maps in margin. Recto: Western States, 1969 Happy Motoring guide.--Verso: Central States, 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47715. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 16Jun69; F49418.
 - HOST GOLF CLUB. Western States golfing map. Scale not given. Clubs indicated by number. © Host Golf Club; 10Nov69; F49831.

Upland, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO. SETERN MAP CO. Upland [Calif.] and vicinity street map. Upland Savings & Loan Assn. Scale ca. 1:34,000. Schools indi-cated by symbol. Index on verso. NM: additions & revisions. © West ern Map Co.; 19Aug69; F49623. © West-

Urbana, Ill.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Champaign-Urbana, Illinois, including detailed campus map of the Univer-sity of Illinois. Map. Scale ca. l:16,000. Complements of Champaign National Bank. Indexed. On verso: University of Illinois campus, ca. l:9,500. Cover ti.: Map of Cham-paign-Urbana, Illinois ... Illinois. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 4Aug68; F50028.

Utah

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Colorado, Utah; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:1,046,000 & 1:1,109,000. Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Indexes, with points of interest indicated by number. 3 urban area maps in margin. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47173. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 26Aug69; F49665.

Vailsburg, N.J.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of South Orange-Vailsburg and vicinity, New Jersey. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Compliments of Howard Savings Institution. Indexes. Cover ti.: Map of South Orange, in-cluding Maplewood and Vailsburg section of Newark. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 24Apr64; F50061.

Ventura County, Calif.

- THOMAS BROS. MAPS. Ventura County [Calif.] popular street atlas. 1970 ed. 1 v. Scale 1" to 1/2 mile unless other-wise shown. © Thomas Bros. Maps; 19Nov69; All3315.
- WESTERN MAP CO.

STERN MAP CO. Ventura County [Calif.] city map. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes. 4 insets. Includes 2 urban area maps & Ventura County map. NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 7Mavf0; F496714 7May69; F49614.

Vermont

KMONF. Vermont base map, 1969. Mapped, edited & printed by Raytheon Co. From photographs taken Apr. 1968. Scale 1:12,000; 1" = 1000'. Transverse mercator projection; 1927 North American datum. Sheet no.4840. © State of Vermont; © 3Dec69; F50177. VERMONT .

Vidor, Tex.

DA-LU ENTERPRISES. Area map of Vidor, Texas. Drawn designed by Da-Lu Enterprises. Scale not given. Index. Appl. author: Rebecca Davis & A. Merl Luker. © Da-Lu Enterprises; 22Aug69; F49672. Drawn & Merle

Vigo County, Ind.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Terre Haute and environs, Indiana. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:24,400. Distributed by Wabash Valley News Agency. Inset: Central Terre Haute business district. Index on verso with Vigo County,

ca. 1:66,000. Fold. ti.: Map of Terre Haute and vicinity, Indiana. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. \odot Map Corp. of America; 28Apr67; F50114.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Vigo County, Indiana. 41 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Vigo County 4-H Coun-cil. Index to owners. NM: revi-sions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 160ct69; F49778.

Virginia

- ALEXANDRIA DRAFTING CO. Virginia outdoor recreation atlas. 90 p. Scale of maps 1" = 4 miles. NM: compilation. © Alexandria Drafting Co.; 8Aug69; F49475. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
 - MERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Northern Virginia. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 6/10 of a mile. Frinted on both sides of sheet. Index. Fold. ti.: Northern Virginia metropolitan area. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49710.
 - CATES, MITCHELL D. Fresh water fishing map of Virginia. Scale ca. 1:950,000. Issued by Virginia Dept. of Conservation & Economic Development. Index. NM: additions & revisions. S Mitchell D. Cates; 9Aug69; F49403.
 - POTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHING-
 - DTOMAC APPALACHIAN TRAIL CLUB, WASHING-TON, D.C. Northern Virginia, north half, Harpers Ferry to Snickers Gap. Edited by Egbert H. Walker. 6th ed. Col. map. (Map no.7) Scale 1:62,500. Contour interval 20'. From U.S. Geological Survey Quadrangles with field surveys by PATC Maps Committee members. 2 insets. Elevation pro-file, Appalachian Trail, in margin. © Potomac Appalachian Trail Club (on copies: Potomac Appalachian Trail Club, Inc.); 10Feb69; F49855.

Visalia, Calif.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. JTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Tulare County [Calif.] George W. Hayes, chief cartographer. Col. map. (Map no.2097) Scale ca. 1:300,000. Indexes. Recreation areas indicated by symbol. Points of interest map of Giant Forest in Sequoia National Park, ca. 1:22,000, on verso with City of Tulare, ca. 1:35,000, City of Visalia, ca. 1:35,000, City of Porterville, ca. 1:30,000. Fold. ti.: Tulare County, Giant Forest and cities of Porterville, Tulare, Visalia. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern California; ISep69; F49589. COMPASS MAPS.
 - NMPASS MAFS. Map of Visalia, California. Visalia Chamber of Commerce. Scale not given. Index. Visalia transporta-tion access map of California in margin. Industrial map of Visalia, California, on verso. Fold. t1.: Visalia, California, city & indus-trial map. Appl. authors; Richard Elke & Shirley Elke. © Compass Maps; 26Nov59; F50186.

Wahkiakum County, Wash.

METSKER, THOMAS CHARLES. Atlas of Wahkiakum County, Washington. June 1969. Metsker Maps. 14 1. Scale of maps 2" = 1 mi. Thomas Charles Metsker; 1Aug69; F49376.

Walworth County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Walworth County, Wisconsin. 38 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 12Sep69; F49789.

Warren, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Warren, Ohio. Map. Scale ca. 1:14,400. Distributed by George R. Klein News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number & symbol. Niles, Ohio, ca. 1:12,600, & Girard and Liberty Twp., Ohio, ca. 1:32,000, on verso with Route map of Warren & vicinity. Cover ti.: Map of Warren, Ohio; including Girard, Niles. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May69; F50032.

Warren County, Ind.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Warren County, Indiana. 25 p. Scale of township maps l 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Warren County 4-H Fair Board. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 10Jul69; F49787.

Warren County, Ky.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Bowling Green, Kentucky. Map. Scale ca. 1:19,000. Compliments of Citi-zens National Bank of Bowling Green. Index. On sheet with Warren County, Kentucky, ca. 1:159,000. Cover ti.: Map of Bowling Green, Kentucky, in-cluding Warren County. Appl. au-thor: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 23May68; F50042. F50042.

Washburn County, Wis.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Washburn County, Wisconsin. 39 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mi. Spon-sored by Washburn County Agricul-tural Committee. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rock-ford Map Publishers, Inc.; 25Jun69; F49171. F49171.

Washington, D.C.

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Street map of Montgomery County [Md.] and suburban area. 196 1969-70 [Md.] and suburban area. 1969-70 ed. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:30,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index on verso with Metropolitan Washington and vicinity, ca. 1:86,000, & 2 county area maps. Fold ti.: Montgomery County and suburban area. © Ameri-can Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; F49511.
- r49511.
 Street map of Washington [D.C.] and suburban Maryland. 1969-70 ed.
 Col. map. Scale ca. 1:26,500. In-set: Division of Washington, D.C.
 Index on verso with S.E. Washington & bordering Maryland area map.
 @ American Automobile Assn.; 1Sep69; Floubs F49495.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC. Washington, D.C. and vicinity; 1969 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:71,000; 1" = approx. 1.1 miles. Prepared for Humble Oil &

Refining Co. Index. On verso: Pictorial guide to central Washing-ton and nearby Arlington County, Va., 1:13,600. Fold. ti.: Washing-ton, D.C., map and visitor's guide. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47708. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 19Aug69; F49663.

- POLK (R. L.) & CO. DLK (R. L.) & CO. Washington, D.C., & vicinity. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:120,000. Distributed by Atlantic Magazine Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Washing-ton, D.C., including suburban Washington areas in Virginia & Maryland. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 28Mar69; F49216.
- RAND MCNALLY & CO. Baltimore street map. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 0.53 miles. Prepared for Cities Service Oil Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Balti-Co. Index. Inset: Downtown Balt: more. On verso: Baltimore, Wash-ington, D.C. and vicinity, 1" = approx. 2.6 miles. Fold. ti.: Baltimore street map and Metropolitan Baltimore and Washington D.C., a nice place to visit. NM correction & revision. © Rand McNally & Co.; 12Mar69; F49849. NM:

Washington County, Minn.

ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Washing-ton County, Minnesota. 36 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Washington County 4-H Leaders Federation. Index to owners. NM: revisions & additions. © Rockford Map Publish-ers, Inc.; 3Sep69; F49780.

Washtenaw County, Mich.

PERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO. RFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO.
Washtenaw County [Mich.] atlas in-cluding Northville Twp. ... Canton Twp. in Wayne County. 1 v. Appl. author: Charles William Barnard. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Apr66, F41512; rev. 1Apr67, F45783. NM: addition. © Perfect Survey Engi-neering Co.; 1Jun69; F49503.

Waterbury, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Waterbury, Beacon Falls, Bethany ... Wolcott [Conn.] Connec-ticut National Bank. 7 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Waterbury-Wolcott map ca. 1:21,000; scale of Beacon Falls-Bethany map ca. 1:34,000. Indexed. Includes Route map of southwestern Connecticut & mileage table. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jan68; F50120.

Waterford, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater New London, including Groton & Waterford, Connecticut. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:26,000. Dis-tributed by New London News Co. Indexed. Cover ti.: Map of New Lon-don, Groton-Waterford, Connecticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 18Dec68; F50128.

Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park

GLACIER NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., INC. Glacier National Park, Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park, Alberta-Montana [in relief] Col.

map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. Index on verso. © Glacier Natural History Assn., Inc.; 28May69; *80co2 A84228

Waterton Lakes National Park

GLACIER NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., INC. LACIER NATURAL HISTORY ASSN., INC. Glacier National Park, Waterton-Glacier International Peace Park, Alberta-Montana [in relief] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:650,000. Index on verso. © Glacier Natural History Assn., Inc.; 28May69; A84228.

Wauwatosa, Wis.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Wauwatosa, Wisconsin. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:21,000. Compli-ments of Wauwatosa State Bank. Index. Cover ti.: A map of Wauwa-tosa, Elm Grove, and Brookfield. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Nov67; F50108.

Wawasee, Lake, Ind.

WINONA ENGRAVING CO. NONA ENGRAVING CO. Indiana's favorite vacationland [Lake Wawasee] Map. Scale not given. Index. Appl. author: Foye B. Miller. Appl. states prev. reg. 1964, no.37296. NM: revisions. © Winona Engraving Co.; 18Dec68; F49204.

Wayne County, Mich.

AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Home finder's guide, map of western Wayne County and western Oakland County [Mich.] Frepared by United Northwestern Realty Assn.-Western Wayne Oakland County Board of Real-tors. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:42,000 & ca. 1:41,600. In-dexes, with schools & shopping centers indicated by number. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addition. © Map Corp. of America; 15Sep69; F50008. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Weld County, Colo.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map, Greeley and Weld County, Colorado. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of county map ca. 1:250,000. Compliments of Macy-Allnutt Worthwarder. Index of Croclay Mortuaries. Index of Greeley. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; additions. © Ma 13Jan65; F50069.
- WESTERN PUB. CO. STERN PUB. CO. Presenting your map of Weld County, Colorado. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Appl. authors: Don M. Hudson & Helen Hudson. © Western Pub. Co.; 18Jun69; F49598.

Wellesley, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Norfolk County & vicinity, Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:85,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of South Shore National Bank. Index on verso with maps of Weymouth, ca. 1:33,000, Braintree, ca. 1:18,000, Quincy, ca. 1:25,000, & Wellesley, ca. 1:33,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America: 20Jul66: F50050. of America; 20Ju166; F50050.

Wenatchee, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. ESTERN MAP CO.
Richland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima,
Wenatchee [Wash.] city map. 4 maps
on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index
grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union
Oil Co. of California. Indexes,
with schools indicated by symbol.
On sheet with map of Washington.
NM: additions & revisions. © Western Map Co.; 2May69; F49617.

Wentworth, Lake, N.H.

- LAKE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN., INC. MAP
- KE WENTWORTH (N.H.) ASSN., INC. MAP COMMITTEE. Directory map of Lake Wentworth and Crescent Lake. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:12,000. Prepared & pub. by the Map Committee of the Lake Went-worth Assn., Carleton S. Spear, chairman & Lawrence Goldthwalt. Index, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Inset: Details of Smith River. NM: additions & revisions. © Map Committee of the Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc., 18Jun69; F49518.

West Columbia, S.C.

- WEST COLUMBIA-CAYCE (S.C.) CHAMBER OF COMMERCE.
 - COMMERCE. Map of West Columbia & Cayce, South Carolina, Springdale, South Conga-ree, Pineridge and vicinity. Pre-pared by West Columbia-Cayce Cham-ber of commerce; map by Edward H. Fetner, Jr. Map. Scale ca. 1:25,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index, with public buildings indicated by number. 2 insets. NM: revisions & additions. © West Columbia-Cayce Chamber of Commerce; 1May69; F49764. F49764.

West Indies

- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Florida and West Indies. Fall 1969 ed. 3 col. maps on 1 sheet. Pre-pared for Quaker State Oil Refining Corp. Recto: [Map of Florida] 1" = approx. 19 miles. Verso: Recreation in Florida.--West Indies. Jude Plorida index & milesse Includes Florida index & mileage chart & 12 insets. © American Automobile Assn.; 10ct69; F49527.
- HARRISON, DANIEL J. The West Indies. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:9,000,000. NM: compilation & drawing. © Daniel J. Harrison; 150ct69; F50173.

West Milton, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Troy, Tipp City, West Milton, Miami County, Ohio, map and street guide. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary. Compliments of First National Bank & Trust Co. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 5Mar68; F50089.

West Newbury, Mass.

LENZ, RUSSELL H. West Newbury, Massachusetts, 1819-1969. Map. Scale ca. 1:15,000. © Russell H. Lenz; 24Jul69; F49983.

West Virginia

GEERTSEMA, GALTJO L. Cadastral index maps of Berkeley, Jefferson and Morgan Counties, West Virginia and other sections

MAPS AND ATLASES

Map of Westport, Connecticut. Na-tional Assn. of Real Estate Boards. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, Connecticut, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map of Westport and Weston, Connecticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. © Map Corp. of America; 1May67; F50078.

Westport, Mo.

POLYGON. DrGON. Old Westport [Mo.] shops, galleries, etc. By William W. Westerman. Map. Scale not given. Signed: Westerman. © Polygon; 21Jul69; Theorem. F49305.

Weymouth, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Norfolk County & vicinity; Massachusetts. Col. map. Scale ca, 1:85,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Compliments of South Shore National Bank. Index on verso with maps of Weymouth, ca. 1:33,000, Braintree, ca. 1:18,000, Quincy, ca. 1:25,000, & Wellesley, ca. 1:33,000. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 20Jul66; F50050.

Whidbey Island, Wash.

ATKINSON, ROLLIE J. Complete strip map tour, Whidbey Island, Washington. 22 p. Scale of maps ca. 1:42,000. © Rollie Atkinson (in notice: R. J. Atkin-son); 7Jul69; F49227.

Wilkes-Barre, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. (Official Arrow.city map) Scale ca. 1:17,700 & 1:17,200. Distributed by Luzerne County News Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index-es. 3 insets. Cover ti.: Greater Wilkes-Barre and Wyoming Valley, including 34 communities. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 15Apr69: F49200. 15Apr69; F49200.

Will County, Ill.

WOODARD, CLARA HARTLEY. [1969 Will County [I11.] election district maps] Clara Hartley Woodard, Will County clerk. 1969, except Jackson Twp. dated 1967. 23 maps. Scale of most maps 3 inches to 1 mile. © Clara Hartley Woodard; 1Aug69; F49574.

Wilmington, Del.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Greater Wilmington, Delaware. Eckerd Drug Stores. Scale ca. 1:32,000. Oriented with north to the upper right. Index. Inset: University of Delaware. On verso: Map of New Castle County, Dela-ware, ca. 1:88,000. Cover ti.: Map, Wilmington, Delaware. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: addi-tions. © Map Corp. of America; 13May64; F50099.
- POLK (R. L.) & CO. Wilmington & vicinity, Delaware. Col. map. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:37,500. Dis-tributed by Delmar News Agency. Indexed. Inset: University of Control Cont Delaware campus map. New Castle

County, ca. 1:110,000, on verso. Cover ti.: Map, Metropolitan Wil-mington, including New Castle County ... campus. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 24Jan69; F49208.

Windham County, Vt.

MANNING (H. A.) CO. Map of Brattleboro [Vt.] Original drawing by E. W. Culver. Brattle-boro Area Chamber of Commerce. Col. map. (Arrow maps & guides) Scale ca. 1:9,000. Index with points of interest indicated by number. Inset. Windham County, Vermont, ca. 1:160,000 on verso. © H. A. Manning Co.; 90ct69; pho071 F49971.

Winnebago County, Ill.

- Winnebago county, III. ROCKFORD MAP FUBLISHERS, INC. Triennial atlas & plat book, Winnebago County, Illinois. 32 p. Scale of township maps 1 1/4" = 1 mile. Sponsored by Winnebago County Farm Bureau. Index to owners. NM: re-visions & additions. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 12Sep69; F49777. F49777.
- Winston-Salem, N.C.
- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Winston-Salem and Forsyth ap of Winston-Salem and Forsyth County, North Carolina. Rev. ed. 2 maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:28,500 & ca. 1:57,000. Distrib-uted by J. B. Armstrong News Agency. Indexes. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 25Jul66; F50068.

Wisconsin

- BATES, VICTOR. Map of ghost towns, old mining and logging towns of northern Wiscon-sin and northern Michigan. Scale l" = approx. 10 miles. Index on verso, with towns indicated by number. NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Victor Bates; 27Mar69; F49161.

GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
Wisconsin, Minnesota; 1970 Happy Mo-toring guide. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale 1:860,000 & l:1,077,000. Lambert conformal projection. Prepared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. 3 insets. In-dexes, with points of interest in-dicated by number. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47168. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 28Aug69; F49664.

- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO ATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. Illinois, Wisconsin-Minn. and U.S. 51, U.S. 41, U.S. 141 in Wisconsin; Travelaide interstate map & directory. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for Phillips Petroleum Co. Exit descriptions. On sheet with 5 urban area maps. NM: additions & changes. © National Advertising Co.; lJul69; F49316. ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, INC.
- Snow trail atlas, Wisconsin. 1969-70. 83 p. © Rockford Map Publishers, Inc.; 5Nov69; F49829.
- STAR MAP SERVICE. TAR MAP SERVICE. Hydrographic maps, Mendota, Monona, Wingra [Wis.] Col. map. (The Sportsman's map of Wisconsin, sec-tion 8, suppl.) Scale 1" = 1/2 mile. Contour interval of hydrography = 5'. Location map on verso. Appl. author: Warren E. Lee. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F49228. F49228.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

West Virginia.-Con. GEERTSEMA, GALTJO L. Cadastral index maps of Berkeley, Jefferson and Morgan Counties, West Virginia and other sections of Old Frederick County, Vir-ginia.-Con. of Old Frederick County, Virginia. 22 maps (part col.) in portfolio. Includes 12 land grant index maps. With Index, 1 v. in pocket mounted on p.2 of cover. NM: new carto-graphy, compilation of index. © Galtjo L. Geertsema; 17Jun69; Who266 F49286.

West Wayne County, Mich.

FERFECT SURVEY ENGINEERING CO. West Wayne County [Mich.] atlas. 36 p. Appl. author: Charles William Barnard. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Jun60, F28735; rev. 1Jun67. NM: addition. © Perfect Survey Engineering Co.; 1Jul69; F40504. F49504.

Western Hemisphere

WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC. Graphic history of the Americas, by Theodore R. Miller. 1 v. © John Wiley & Sons, Inc.; 19Sep69; A97305.

Westfield, Mass.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Springfield and vicinity, Massachusetts. Rev. ed. Scale ca. 1:24,000. Distributed by Samuel Black Co. Index on verso, with Map of Westfield, Massachu-setts, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map of Greater Springfield, Massa-chusetts, including Agawam ... Wilbraham. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 14Jul66; F50106.

Weston, Conn.

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 Map of Fairfield & vicinity, Connecticut. Connecticut National Bank. Scale ca. 1:19,000. On sheet with Map of the town of Westport, ca. 1:24,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, ca. 1:27,000; Fairfield, Westport, Weston route map; Connec-ticut Turnpike & mileage log. Fold. ti.: Map of Fairfield, Westport, Weston. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. @ Map Corp. of Amer-ica; 20May66; F50077.
 Map of Westport, Connecticut. Na-tional Assn. of Real Estate Boards. Scale ca. 1:22,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, Connecticut, ca. 1:30,000. Cover ti.: Map of Westport and Weston, Connecticut. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: ad-ditions. @ Map Corp. of America; 1May67; F50078. MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.

Westport, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Fairfield & vicinity, Connecti-cut. Connecticut National Bank. Scale ca. 1:19,000. On sheet with Map of the town of Westport, ca. 1:24,000. Index on verso with Map of Weston, ca. 1:27,000; Fairfield, Westport, Weston route map; Connec-ticut Turnpike & mileage log. Fold. ti.: Map of Fairfield, Westport, Weston. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of Amer-ica; 20May66; F50077.

The sportsman's map of Wisconsin, he sportsman's map of Wisconsin, section 6: Clark, Chippewa, Eau Claire ... and part of Price Co. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:250,000. Index on verso with Navigation charts, Mississippi River from Fountain City ... to Genoa, Wis-consin, ca. 1:90,000. Appl. au-thor: Warren E. Lee. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Star Map Service; 20Jun69; F49229.

Wolcott, Conn.

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Map of Waterbury, Beacon Falls, Bethany ... Wolcott [Conn.] Connec-ticut National Bank. 7 maps on 1 sheet. Scale of Waterbury-Wolcott map ca. 1:21,000; scale of Beacon Falls-Bethany map ca. 1:34,000. Indexed. Includes Route map of southwestern Connecticut & mileage table. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 31Jan68; F50120.

Woodstock, N.H.

- Woodstock, N.H. NATIONAL SURVEY. Map of Plymouth, Woodstock, Lincoln region, New Hampshire. 2 col. maps on 1 sheet. Scale ca. 1:12,000 & ca. 1:40,200. Issued through the cooperation of Plymouth Chamber of Commerce. Index, with businesses indicated by number. Location map of region, ca. 1:125,000, on verso. Appl. author: Vincent P. Crocker. © National Survey; 23Jun69; F49477.

Wooster, Ohio

- MAP CORP. OF AMERICA.
 - AP CORP. OF AMERICA. Wooster, Ohio. Map. Scale ca. 1:18,000. Distributed by Central News Co. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. In-set: College of Wooster. Cover ti.: Map of Wooster and vicinity, Ohio. Appl. author: John Rogan. NM: additions. © Map Corp. of America; 28Dec67; F50022.

World

COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. [Contoured 30" relief globe] Scale not given. © CBS a.a.d. for Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; 140ct68; F49575.

- DENOYER-GEPPERT CO.
 Geocraft visual-relief 12 inch globe. Edited by C. B. Odell.
 Scale 1:42,000,000; 1" = 660 miles.
 Oct. 1, 1969 de facto boundaries are shown without reference to their status in international agreements. Appl. states prev. reg. 140ct66, F42428. NN: addi-tions & revision. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 19Nov69; F50168.
 The world, its history in maps, by William H. McNeill, Morris R. Buske & A. Wesley Roehm. 2d ed. 1969. 96 p. Adapted from the Denoyer-Geppert world history wall maps & the atlas Our United States, its history in maps. © Denoyer-Gep-pert Co.; 24Nov69; All3987.
 GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 Man's domain, a thematic atlas of the world. Norman J. W. Thrower, editor. McGraw-Hill. 76 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, A983115.
 NM: revisions & additions. © General Drafting Co., Inc. & Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Aug69; A108759.
 TWA Marketair; world wide routes. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:38,000,000. Azimuthal equidistant projection.
 © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 25Aug69; F49670.

- The world makes an automobile. Auto-mobile Manufacturers Assn. Col. map. Scale not given. Materials used in a motor vehicle indicated by symbol. Appl. states prev. reg. 1961, F31295. NM: revisions & ad-ditions. © General Drafting Co., Let . Hopefor FG070 Inc.; 4Dec69; F50179.
- New perspec-
- Inc.; 4Dec69; F50179.
 HAMMOND, INC.
 Ambassador world atlas. New perspective ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 25Apr69; A97252.
 Atlas moderno universal, con indice y nomenclador geografico. Edicion completamente revisada. 47 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 11Nov69; All2924.
 Citation world atlas. New perspective ed. 352 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 24Apr69; A88408.
 Contemporary world atlas. New perspective ed. Garden City, N.Y., Doubleday. 256 p. © Hammond, Inc.; 27Jun69; A88409.
 Headline world atlas. 64 p. NM: new selection & arrangement.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 28May69; A87392.

 - A87392.

 - new selection arithmeter.
 @ Hammond, Inc.; 28May69; A87392.
 Large type Hammond-Jennison world atlas. New York, F. Watts.
 144 p. (A Keith Jennison book)
 NM: new selection. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Feb69; A85590.
 Mv first world atlas. 48 p.
 NM: revisions & additions.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 10ct69; A110677.
 New world atlas. 64 p. (Hammond/ scholastic, TV1546) NM: updated & rev. © Hammond, Inc.; 5Aug69; A88666.
 Standard world atlas. 192 p.
 NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Sep69; A97251.
 World atlas. Collector's ed. 352 p.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 11Sep69; A10784.
 World atlas. Prestige ed. 192 p.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 25ep69; A94911.
 World, physical. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:42,000,000. ON verso: United States, physical, ca.
 1:6,000,000. NM: revisions.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49838.
 World, political. Col. map. Scale ca. 1:42,000,000. Miller cylindri-cal projection. On verso: United States, political, ca. 1:6,000,000.
 NM: revisions. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Sep69; F49837.
 IRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG.
- HIRT (FERDINAND) VERLAG. Die Welt von heute, Tiel V: Entwick-lungsländer [World] Thematische Karten zur Gemeinschaftskunde; Kartenentwürfe & Texte: Hermann Bartels & H. P. Jorzick. Kiel [Ger.] l v. © Verlag Ferdinand Hirt; 30Sep69; AF0-59640.
- LAROUSSE, LIBRAIRIE. Atlas classique, avec la collabora-tion de Donald Curran & de Michel Coquery; pref. de Rene Clozier; l'ensemble de l'atlas a ete dirige & coordonne par Georges Reynaud-Dulaurier; la carte de la popula-tion de la France a ete preparee par Serge Bonin. Paris, Larousse. 31 p. © Librairie Larousse & Istitute Geografrico de Agostini; lAug64; AF29655.
- NYSTROM (A. J.) & CO. World. Landform sculptural relief by Richard Edes Harrison. Col. map. (Map no.SR 98) Equatorial scale 1:25,344,000; 400 miles to the inch. Van der Grinten projection. NM: re-visions. © A. J. Nystrom & Co., subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.; 16May69; F49473.
- VELHAGEN & KLASING UND HERMANN SCHROEDEL, GEOGRAPHISCHE VERLAGS-GESELLSCHAFT, G.M.B.H. & CO., K.G. Seasonal climates of the earth

(Jahreszeitenklimate der Erde) By C. Troll & Kh. Paffen. 1st ed. [West Berlin] 2 col. maps. Scale 1:80,000,000. English & German. Zones indicated by numerals & color. © Geographische Verlags-gesellschaft Velhagen & Klasing und Hermann Schroedel, G.M.B.H. & Co., K.G.; 10Jun69; AF0-58444. (Jahreszeitenklimate der Erde)

WILEY (JOHN) & SONS, INC. Graphic history of the Americas, by Theodore R. Miller. 1 v. © John Wiley & Sons, Inc.; 19Sep69; A97305.

Wyoming

- GENERAL DRAFTING CO., INC.
 Idaho, Montana, Wyoming; 1970 Happy Motoring guide. Col. map. Scale 1:1,761,000; 1" = about 28 miles.
 Lambert conformal projection. Pre-pared for Humble Oil & Refining Co. Points of interest indicated by num-ber. Inset: Relief map of Idaho, Montana and Wyoming. Indexes & mileage chart on verso with 3 na-tional park maps, 1 national monu-ment map, 4 recreation area maps & 9 urban area maps. Appl. states prev. reg. 1968, F47711. © General Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50164.
 GREATER BIG HORN TRAVEL ASSN. ทบซ-
- Drafting Co., Inc.; 80ct69; F50164. GREATER BIG HORN TRAVEL ASSN. Northern Wyoming, the big land between. Drawn by Harold I. Hop-kinson. Col. map. Scale not given. Fold, ti.: Yellowstone Park to Mount Rushmore; Devils Tower to the Grand Tetons. Appl. states prev. reg. 1960. NM: revision. © Greater Big Horn Travel Assn.; 15Jul68; F49982.
- NATIONAL ADVERTISING CO. III.-Iowa, Neb.-Wyo.-Colo. Travel-aide interstate map & directory. Fall-winter 1969. 2 col. maps on l sheet. Scale not given. Pre-pared for D-X Sunray Oil Co. Index & mileage table, with keyed exit descriptions indicated by letter. © National Advertising Co.; 1Aug69; F49375.

Wyoming Valley, Pa.

POLK (R. L.) & CO. Map of Wilkes-Barre and the Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania. (Official Arrow city map) Scale ca. 1:17,700 & 1:17,200. Distributed by Luzerne County News Co. Print-ed on both sides of sheet. Index-es. 3 insets. Cover ti.: Greater Wilkes-Barre and Wyoming Valley, including 34 communities. NM: rev. © R. L. Polk & Co.; 15Aref9: F49200. Print-Index-15Apr69; F49200.

Yakima, Wash.

WESTERN MAP CO. Richland, Pasco-Kennewick, Yakima, Wenatchee [Wash.] city map. 4 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Prepared for Union Oil Co. of California. Indexes, with schools indicated by symbol. On sheet with map of Washington. NM: additions & revisions. © West-erm Map Co.: 2May69; F49617.

ern Map Co.; 2May69; F49617.

Yucaipa, Calif.

AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. TOMOBILE CLOB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. Cities of San Bernardino - Redlands [Calif.] Chief cartographer, George W. Hayes. Col. map. (Map no.2020) Scale ca. 1:49,000. Is-sued by Automobile Club of Califor-nia & California State Automobile Assn. Indexes on verso with

Yucaipa, Calif.-Con.

- AUTOMOBILE CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFOR-NIA.-Con.
 - Cities of San Bernardino Redlands [Calif.]
 - Yucaipa and vicinity, ca. 1:47,000. Fold. ti.: Street map of San Ber-nardino Redlands. NM: additions. © Automobile Club of Southern Cal-ifornia; 1Nov69; F50152.

Yucca Valley, Calif.

WESTERN MAP CO.

ESTERN MAP CO. Street map of Holiday Highlands, Hi-Desert communities, Yucca Valley, Joshua Tree, Pioneertown, Twenty-nine Palms, Morongo Valley [Calif.] Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 3 maps on 1 sheet. Scales vary; 1 index grid = 1 mile. Index. Includes Artery map & 29 Palms Marine Corp. Base. NM: addi-tions & revisions. © Western Map Co.: 29May69; F49612. Co.; 29May69; F49612.

Zanesville, Ohio

MAP CORP. OF AMERICA. Zanesville, Ohio. Rev. ed. Map. Scale ca. 1:16,500. Distributed by City News Agency. Index, with points of interest indicated by number. Inset: South Zanesville. Cover ti.: Map, Zanesville and vicinity, Ohio. Appl. author: John Rogan. © Map Corp. of America; 11Dec67; F50014.

PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

A list of publishers of the maps, atlases, and other cartographic works described in the Current Registrations section, together with the latest address for each as given in the application or copy.

AAA Central Penn Automobile Club 2023 Market St. Harrisburg, Pa.

A.I.D. Associates, Inc. 3000 Turtle Creek Pla Plaza Dallas, Tex. 75219

Aero Surveys of Georgia, Inc. P.O. Box 6036, Station A Marietta, Ga. 30060

- Africa Engineering Associates 109 Fourth St. Huntingdon, Pa. 16652
- Air Photographics, Inc. 2417 Linden Lane Silver Spring, Md. 20910
- Alexandria Drafting Co. 417 E. Clifford Ave. Alexandria, Va. 22305
- All American Pub. Co., Inc. P.O. Box 2064 Roswell, N.M. 88201

Allen (Alva) Industries 1015 N. 3d St. Clinton, Mo. 64735

- Allen County Engineer P.O. Box 1138 1501 N. Sugar St. Lima, Ohio 45802
- Allstate Enterprises, Inc. Northbrook, Ill. 60062
- Alpine County Chamber of Commerce Markleeville, Calif. 96120
- American Automobile Assn. 1712 G St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006
- American Development, Inc. P.O. Box 114 Caldwell, Idaho 83605
- American Map Co., Inc. 3 W. 61st St. New York, N.Y. 10023

American Petroleum Institute 1271 Avenue of the Americas New York, N.Y. 10020

- Amrine, James Wesley, Sr. 1477 Westwood Ave. Columbus, Ohio 43212
- Amsterdam, Andrew H. 1201 Race St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Amsterdam, Lewis L. 1201 Race St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Apopka Area Chamber of Commerce P.O. Box 202 Apopka, Fla. 32703
- Atkinson, Rollie J. Route 1 Langley, Wash. 98260
- Austin (Elden Dean) Commercial Print. 515 W. North 8th Shelbyville, Ill. 62565
- Automobile Club of Buffalo 976 Delaware Ave. Buffalo, N.Y.
- Automobile Club of Merrimack Valley 155 Parker St. Lawrence, Mass. 01842
- Automobile Club of Merrimack Valley 349 Middlesex St. Lowell, Mass. 01852
- Automobile Club of Michigan 139 Bagley Ave. Detroit, Mich. 48226
- Automobile Club of Southern California 2601 S. Figueroa St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90054
- Automobile Manufacturers Assn. New Center Bldg. Detroit, Mich.

- Balsamo, Joseph G. 337 N. Martha St. Lombard, Ill. 60148
- Barnitz Bank Main at Central Middletown, Ohio
- Bates, Victor 2046 N. Tripp Ave. Chicago, Ill. 606 60639
- Beatrice National Bank & Trust Co. Beatrice, Neb.
- Beaumont, Tex. City Hall Beaumont, Tex.
- Bell Enterprises 1540 N. Monterey Ave. Ontario, Calif. 91762
- Biddeford Savings Bank Biddeford, Me.
- Black (Samuel) Co. 100 Memorial Ave. P.O. Box 318 West Springfield, Mass. 01089
- Board of Chosen Freeholders of the County of Somerset, New Jersey. SEE Somerset County, N.J. Board of Chosen Freeholders
- Bonner, James Calvin 120 S. Jackson St. Milledgeville, Ga. 31061
- Bonney, Orrin H. 1204 Sterling Bldg. Houston, Tex. 77002
- Boy Scouts of America. Region 12 Los Angeles, Calif. 90026
- Brattleboro Chamber of Commerce 180 Main St.
 - Brattleboro, Vt. 05301

- Bristol Savings Bank Main St., Corner Riverside Bristol. Conn.
- Brown (William C.) Co. Publishers 135 S. Locust Dubuque, Iowa 52001
- Browning Maps 310 Taylor St. Amarillo, Tex. 79105
- Calitho, Inc. 335 5th St. San Francisco, Calif.
- Campbell Realty Co. Suite 200, Title Insurance & Trust Bldg. 300 S. 3d St. Las Vegas, Nev. 89101
- Cape Coral Bank 1612 E. Cape Coral Parkway P.O. Box 806 Cape Coral, Fla. 33904
- Carbajo, Antonio P.O. Box 112 Buena Vista Station Miami, Fla. 33137
- Cates, Mitchell D. 614 Maple Ave. Richmond, Va. 23226
- Cayuga Trails Club, Inc. General Delivery Ithaca, N.Y. 14850
- Cedar Point, Inc. Sandusky, Ohio 44870
- Chadwick Map Pub. Co. 410 S. Division Ann Arbor, Mich. 48104
- Chamco P.O. Box 6101B 32803 Orlando, Fla.
- Champaign National Bank Park & Randolph Champaign, Ill.

165

MAPS AND ATLASES

Champion Map Corp. 422 Hawthorne Lane P.O. Box 17435 Charlotte, N.C. 28211

Chemical Bank & Trust Co. 333 E. Main St. Midland, Mich.

Chicago Tribune Co. 435 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611

Chino Chamber of Commerce P.O. Box 576 13141 Central Ave. Chino, Calif. 91710

Chino Valley Board of Realtors P.O. Box 432 Chino, Calif. 91710

Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce 298 Fourth Ave. Chula Vista, Calif. 92010

Citizens Bank 190 E. 11th St. Eugene, Or.

Citizens National Bank of Bowling Green Park Row Bowling Green, Ky.

Citizens State Bank 301 Meridian South Puyallup, Wash.

City Bank & Trust Co. 161 W. Michigan Ave. Jackson, Mich.

City Map Service 2504 E. 14th Pl. Tulsa, Okla. 74104

City of Beaumont, Tex. SEE Beaumont, Tex.

City of Jasper, Ala. SEE Jasper, Ala., City of.

Collins, Robert Frank 33 North St. Williamsburg, Mass. 01096

Collins (William) Sons & Co., Ltd. 14 St. James's Place London, S.W. 1, Eng.

Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. 51 W. 52d St. New York, N.Y. 10017

Commercial National Bank Washington at Broadway Greenville, Miss.

Compass Maps 1814 Waring Way Modesto, Calif.

Connecticut Bank & Trust Co. 1 Constitution Plaza Hartford, Conn.

Connecticut Motor Club 2276 Whitney Ave. Hamden, Conn. 06518

Connecticut National Bank 888 Main St. Bridgeport, Conn.

Cooper Enterprises 5020 N. 70th St. Scottsdale, Ariz. 85251 Coshocton National Bank 349 Main St. Coshocton, Ohio

Cram (George F.) Co., Inc. Box 426 301 S. LaSalle St. Indianapolis, Ind. 46206

Crocker, Donald W. 1265 Clubhouse Dr. Pasadena, Calif. 91105

Cummings, Robert A., Jr. P.O. Box 1135 Pittsburgh, Pa. 15230

D & L Pub. Co. 608 Begonia Corona del Mar, Calif. 92625

Da-Lu Enterprises 1165 Concord Rd. Vidor, Tex. 77662

Debs (E. E.) & Associates, Inc. 38461 N. Sierra Hwy. Palmdale, Calif. 93550

Defee, Larry P.O. Box 203 Marietta, Ga. 30060

Denoyer-Geppert Co. 5235 Ravenswood Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60640

Denton County Mapping Co. P.O. Box 1601 Denton, Tex. 76201

Dieges, Paul 416 "D" St. Perris, Calif. 92370

Dolph Map Co., Inc. 430 N. Federal Hwy. Fort Lauderdale, Fla. 33301

Donegan, Dorrice 924 Randall St. Gadsden, Ala. 35901

Doubleday & Co., Inc. Garden City, N.Y.

Earling & Hiller, Inc. 525 E. Michigan St. Milwaukee, Wis.

Eckerd Drug Stores 832 State St. Erie, Pa.

Eckerd Drug Stores 9th & Orange Sts. Wilmington, Del.

Educational Frontiers, Inc. 2727 Palisades Ave. Bronx, N.Y. 10463

Elman's Chappaqua Stationers 14 S. Greeley Ave. Chappaqua, N.Y. 10514

Erdmann, William F. Box 388 Toldeo, Or. 97391

European Road Guide, Inc. c/o Jerry Ryan 2 Washington Square Larchmont, N.Y. 10538

F & A Map Co., Inc. 2205 Plaza Tower New Orleans, La. 70113 Fairfield County Trust Co. 300 Main St. Stamford, Conn.

Farmington River Watershed Assn., Inc. 195 W. Main St. Avon, Conn.

Ferguson, M. L. 112 Dwyer Ave. San Antonio, Tex. 78204

Ferguson Map Co. 112 Dwyer Ave. San Antonio, Tex. 78204

Ferrato, J. F. 4929 Purdue Dr. Metairie, La. 70003

First City Bank & Trust Co. Main at Ninth Hopkinsville, Ky.

First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Gary 545 Broadway Gary, Ind.

First Merchants National Bank 515 Franklin St. Michigan City, Ind.

First National Bank Washington & Dubuque Iowa City, Iowa

First National Bank Mohawk Ave. at 10 Broeck Scotia, N.Y.

First National Bank 120 W. 2nd St. Dayton, Ohio

First National Bank P.O. Box 887 San Marcos, Tex. 78666

First National Bank in Albuquerque Central & 3rd St., S.W. Albuquerque, N.M.

First National Bank of Jonesboro 501 Union Jonesboro, Ark.

First National Bank of Princeton 90 Nassau St. Princeton, N.J.

First Security National Bank & Trust Co. Maine at Upper Lexington, Ky.

First State Bank Fourth St. & Lee Ave. Odessa, Tex.

First Trust & Deposit Co. Warren at Washington Syracuse, N.Y.

Flashmaps, Inc. Box 13 Chappaqua, N.Y. 10514

Florida. Dept. of Commerce Commercial Development Division Tallahassee, Fla.

Franklin County Engineering Dept. 970 Dublin Rd. Columbus, Ohio 43215 Franklin Survey Co. 1201 Race St. Philadelphia, Pa. 19107

Friendship Press, Inc. 475 Riverside Dr. Rm. 772 New York, N.Y. 10027

Garbutt, Cameron W. 905 Carter St. Carbondale, Ill. 62901

Geertsema, Galtjo L. Route 1, Box 248A Martinsburg, W. Va. 25401

General Adjustment Bureau, Inc. 123 William St. New York, N.Y. 10038

General Drafting Co., Inc. Canfield Rd. Convent Station, N.J. 07961

Geomap Co. of Dallas, Inc. P.O. Box 30008 Dallas, Tex. 75230

Georgia. Dept. of Industry & Trade P.O. Box 38097 Atlanta, Ga. 30334

Glacier Natural History Assn., Inc. West Glacier, Mont. 59936

Goldsmith (A. F.) & Co. 34 Front St. Salem, Mass.

Goodman, Lowell Robert 3709 Laurinda Dr. Cedar Falls, Iowa 50613

Gousha (H. M.) Co. 2001 The Alameda San Jose, Calif. 95114

Granite City Trust & Savings Bank 1909 Edison Ave. Granite City, Ill.

Gray, Thomas L. 11121 Dewey Rd. Kensington, Md. 20795

Grayson County State Bank 400 N. Crockett Sherman, Tex.

Greater Big Horn Travel Assn. State Park Bldg. Thermopolis, Wyo.

Greater Plantation Chamber of Commerce 3877 W. Broward Blvd. Plantation, Fla.

Greene, James A., Sr. 1516 Nero St. Metairie, La. 70005

Greenway Realty Co. 1516 Nero St. Metairie, La.

Guide Art Co. 317 E. Tenth St. Bloomington, Ind. 47401

Hagstrom Co., Inc. 311 Broadway New York, N.Y. 10007

Hammond, Inc. 515 Valley St. Maplewood, N.J. 07040

PUBLISHERS DIRECTORY

Hammons, Lee 6243 W. Missouri Ave. Glendale, Ariz. 85301

Glendale, Ariz. 05001 Harris-Intertype Corp.

55 Public Square Cleveland, Ohio 44113 Harrison, Daniel J. 25 Wilste Ave. Hillsdale, N.J. 07642

Haynes, Clarice M. Rt. 2, Box 56A Hendersonville, N.C. 28739

Hirt (Ferdinand) Verlag 23 Kiel Schauenbrugerstrasse 36 Germany

Hoffman, Bruce W. 721 Oceancrest Dr. Cardiff, Calif. 92007

Host Golf Club P.O. Box 1021 Santa Maria, Calif. 9개 54

Howard Savings Institution 768 Broad St. Newark, N.J. 07101

Hudson Map Co., Inc. 721 3rd Ave. So. Minneapolis, Minn. 55402

Huntsville Historical Society Huntsville, Ala. 35805

Hutchison, Glenn C. 141 N. Wise Ave. Freeport, Ill.

Hutchison, R. Dwight McKenney Lane Douglasville, Ga.

Imperial Graphic Arts P.O. Box 11057 1817 First Ave. South St. Petersburg, Fla. 33733

Indiana National Bank of Indianapolis 3 Virginia Ave. Indianapolis, Ind.

Ingalls, Marjorie D. P.O. Box 1923 Seattle, Wash.

Inter-County Title Co. Court House Square Nevada City, Calif. 95959

Inventors Research & Development Co., Inc. 1224 Vista Ave. Boise, Idaho 83705

Istituto Geografico de Agostini Corso della Vittoria, 91 Novare, Italy

J & R Map Co. 510 Main St. Van Buren, Ark. 72956

Jasper, Ala., City of 400 W. 19th St. Jasper, Ala. 35501

Jeppesen & Co. 8025 E. 40th Ave. Denver, Colo. 80207

King, Helen H. 510 First St. DuBois, Pa. 15801 King, Samuel A. 510 First St. DuBois, Pa. 15801

Klobusicky, Tibor East 3612 16th Ave. Spokane, Wash. 99201 Koehn, Vel Ann 20 E. 9th Ave. Hutchinson, Kan. 67501

Hutchinson, Kan. 57501 Lake County Chamber of Commerce 125 Main St. P.O. Box 517 Lakeport, Calif. 95453

Lakeport, Call. 95455 Lake Wentworth Assn., Inc. Map Committee Wolfeboro, N.H. 03894

Lancaster Newspapers, Inc. Box 128

Lancaster, Pa. 17604 Larousse, Librairie

Larousse, Librairie 17, Rue du Montparnasse Paris 6°, France

La Rue, Robert E. 9105 Woodland Dr. Silver Spring, Md. 20910

Laub (Kenneth D.) & Co., Inc. 666 5th Ave. New York, N.J. 10019

Lawyers Title Insurance Co. 822 Gravier St. New Orleans, La. 70112

Lenz, Russell H. Rogers St. West Newbury, Mass. 01985

LeRoy, Edwin 5301 N. Ashland Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60640

Lincoln Rochester Trust Co. 183 E. Main St. Rochester, N.Y.

Livingston National Bank 92 S. Livingston Ave. Livingston, N.J.

Lodi District Chamber of Commerce Lodi, Calif.

Los Angeles Times Times Mirror Square Los Angeles, Calif. 90053

Louisiana. Dept. of Public Works P.O. Box 44155 Capitol Station Baton Rouge, La. 70804

Baton Rouge, La. 70804 Manning (H. A.) Co. 278 Main St. Greenfield, Mass. 01301

Many Feathers' Trading Post P.O. Box 436 Wickenburg, Ariz. 85358

Map Corp. of America 10000 Washington St. Boston, Mass. 02118

Marion National Bank 4th & Washington St. Marion, Ind.

Marshall (H. H.) Ltd. St. John's, Newfoundland

Marshall (H. H.) Ltd. Sydney, N.S. Melnyk, Richard Posta Restante Manaus, Amazonas, Braz.

Merchants Bank & Trust Co. 59 Wall St. Norwalk, Conn.

Merrill, Arthur A. Box 228 Chappaqua, N.Y.

Metsker Maps 111 S. 10th St. Tacoma, Wash. 98402

Middletown Savings Main & Court St. Middletown, Conn.

Mid-South Map Co. P.O. Box 7858 Pine Bluff, Ark. 71601

Miller Print. Co. 15 Rankin Ave. Asheville, N.C. 28802

Miners & Mechanics Savings & Trust Co. 124-136 N. Fourth St. Steubenville, Ohio

Mitock & Sons 7410 Greenbush Ave. North Hollywood, Calif. 91605

Montclair Golf Club P.O. Box 194 Montclair, N.J. 07042

Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders Morristown, N.J.

Nashua Trust Co. E. Pearl & Main St. Nashua, N.H.

Nassau Services Co. 642 Franklin Ave. Garden City, N.Y. 11530

National Advertising Co. 6850 S. Harlem Ave. Bedford Park Argo P.O., Ill. 60501

National Geographic Society Washington, D.C. 20036

National State Bank of Newark 333 Bloomfield Ave. Caldwell, N.J.

National Survey Chester, Vt. 05143

Nevada. Dept. of Highways Carson City, Nev. 89701

New York Telephone Co. 140 West St. New York, N.Y. 10007

Newbert, Vinton E. 1438 S.W. 29th St. Federal Way, Wash. 98002

Newcomer Greeting Service P.O. Box 7858 Pine Bluff, Ark. 71601

Newton, M. Dale 55 Scenic Drive Ashland, Or. 97520

Nicholas County Bank Summersville, W. Va. Northam Maps P.O. Box 1046 Los Gatos, Calif.

Nystrom (A. J.) & Co. 3333 N. Elston Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60618

Oakdale Chamber of Commerce 351 E. F St. Oakdale, Calif. 95361

Oklahoma City This Week, Inc. 412 N. Hudson Oklahoma City, Okla. 73102

Oklahoma Oil Maps 515 N. Robinson Suite 303 Oklahoma City, Okla. 73102

Onondaga County Dept. of Planning 300 E. Fayette St. Syracuse, N.Y. 13202

Ort (Paul L.) Real Estate 26 Highway 46 East Hackettstown, N.J. 07840

Pacific Telephone & Telegraph Co. 85 Second Street San Francisco, Calif. 94105

Patton (Alfred B.) Inc. 705 N. Main St. Doylestown, Pa.

Peerless Co. 440 - 36th Ave. San Francisco, Calif. 94121

Peoples National Bank of Laconia 513 Main St. Laconia, N.H.

Perfect Survey Engineering Co. P.O. Box 174 Fraser, Mich. 48026

Perris Valley Chamber of Commerce 101 N. D St. Perris, Calif. 92370

Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc. P.O. Box 1968 Charlotte, N.C. 28201

Pit & Quarry Publications 105 W. Adams St. Chicago, Ill. 60603

Polk (R. L.) & Co. 600 Washington St. Boston, Mass. 02111

Polygon 629 W. 39th St. Kansas City, Mo. 64111

Pomona First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. 56669 29 Palms Hwy. Yucca Valley, Calif. -92284

Potomac Appalachian Trail Club 1718 N St., N.W. Washington, D.C.

Preston, Ralph N. 5125 S.W. Beals Ave. Corvallis, Or.

Putnam Trust Co. 10 Mason St. Greenwich, Conn.

MAPS AND ATLASES

Rand McNally & Co. P.O. Box 7600 Chicago, Ill. 60680

Real Estate Data Co. 33 N. Dearborn Chicago, Ill. 60602

Research for Real Estate, Inc. 1105 Wilmington Ave. Dayton, Ohio 45420

Robertson, Grant L. 608 N. La Barre Rd. Metairie, La.

Rockford Map Publishers, Inc. 4525 Forest View Ave. Rockford, Ill. 61108

St. Charles Savings & Loan Assn. 120 Jefferson Ave. St. Charles, Mo.

St. Clair National Bank 222 E. Main St. Belleville, Ill. 62222

St. Petersburg Map & Blueprint Co. 657 lst Ave. S. St. Petersburg, Fla.

Schafer, William Box 316 R.R. no.4 Mooresville, Ind. 46158

Schenectady County Chamber of Commerce, Inc. Convention-Visitors Bureau 101 State St. Schenectady, N.Y. 12305

Schenectady Savings Bank Where Clinton crosses State Schenectady, N.Y.

Schrader Funeral Home 2323 Carey Ave. Cheyenne, Wyo.

Secção Cartografica Firestone Hispania, S.A. Madrid, Spain

Security Pacific National Bank 561 S. Spring St. Los Angeles, Calif. 90013

Selecções do Reader's Digest (Portugal), S.A.R.L. Lisbon, Portugal

Selection du Reader's Digest, S.A. 216, boulevard Saint-Germain Paris Vll^e, France Shepherd Mapping Co. P.O. Box 13126 418 Summit Ave. Webster Groves, Mo. 63119

Sidwell Studio, Inc. 28W240 North Ave. West Chicago, Ill. 60185

Slusarouque, Arsenius 1508 Micheltorena St. Los Angeles, Calif. '90026

Somerset County, N.J. Board of Chosen Freeholders East High St., corner of North Bridge St. Somerville, N.J. 08876

South Carolina Aeronautics Commission Drawer 5886 Columbia, S.C. 29205

South Dakota. Dept. of Highways Highway Bldg. Pierre, S.D. 57501

Southwest Research Institute Ocean Science & Engineering Laboratory Corpus Christi, Tex.

Stamford Fidelity Bank & Trust Co. 129 Atlantic St. Stamford, Conn.

Standard Map Distributing Co. 3031 N. Lincoln Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60657

Star Map Service P.O. Box 3007 Milwaukee, Wis. 53218

State of Vermont. SEE Vermont, State of

Stewart, William H. 3528 Camino Real Sarasota, Fla. 33579

Stokes (H. G.) & Co. 135 S. Guadalupe St. San Marcos, Tex.

Stone, Donald S. 6178 S. Lakeview St. Littleton, Colo. 80120

Sullivan, Robert F. 60 Kingman St. Weymouth, Mass. 02188

Taylor, Robert 8175 Quail Rd. Seminole, Fla. 33540

Television Digest, Inc. 2025 Eye St., N.W. Washington, D.C. 20006 Tennessee Dept. of Highways 105 Highway Bldg. Nashville, Tenn. 37219

Thomas Bros. Maps 1326 S. Broadway Los Angeles, Calif. 90015

Thompson, Ray 1107 Montgomery Ave. Fort Washington, Pa. 19034

Title Insurance & Trust Co. 950 Randolph St. Napa, Calif. 94558

Tourmap Co. P.O. Box 1923 Seattle, Wash. 98111

Tower Pub. Co. 335 Forest Ave. Portland, Me. 04101

Trading Enterprises, Inc. P.O. Box 432 Richton, Miss. 39476

Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Corp. 3100 Travis St. P.O. Box 1396 Houston, Tex. 77001

Trend Publications, Inc. P.O. Box 2350 Tampa, Fla. 33601

Tribune Co. 435 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611

Trust Co. of Georgia Edgewood Ave. & Pryor St. Atlanta, Ga.

Upland Savings & Loan Assn. 188 N. Euclid Ave. Upland, Calif. 91786

Upper Avenue National Bank of Chicago 923 N. Michigan Ave. Chicago, Ill. 60611

Upper Bucks County Chamber of Commerce 210 West Broad St. Quackertown, Pa. 18951

Varvatis Bros. 40-33 78th St. Elmhurst, N.Y.

Velhagen & Klasing und Hermann Schroedel, Geographische Verlagsgesellschaft, G.M.B.H. & Co., K.G. Binger Strasse 62 (1) Berlin 33, Germany Vermont, State of Montpelier, Vt. 05602

Virginia Dept. of Conservation & Economic Development 911 E. Broad St. Richmond, Va. 23219

Visalia Chamber of Commerce 720 W. Mineral King Visalia, Calif. 93277

Watts (Franklin) Inc. 575 Lexington Ave. New York, N.Y. 10022

Wauwatosa State Bank 7615 W. State St. Wauwatosa, Wis.

West Columbia-Cayce Chamber of Commerce 530 Knox Abbott Drive Cayce, S.C. 29033

Western Map Co. 205 S. Orange St. Glendale, Calif. 91204

Western Pub. Co. P.O. Box 2132 Salt Lake City, Utah 84110

Wiley (John) & Sons, Inc. 605 Third Ave. New York, N.Y. 10016

Wilson Engineering Co. 204 E. Third St. Texarkana, Ark. 75501

Winona Engraving Co. Arcade Bldg., King's Highway Winona Lake, Ind. 46590

Wise Studio Freeport, Ill.

Woodard, Clara Hartley Will County Court House 14 W. Jefferson Joliet, Ill. 60431

XYZ Map Co. P.O. Box 7237 Denver, Colo. 80207

Yankee Trader, Inc. Hampton National Bank Bldg. 19 High St. Hampton, N.H.

Zagaris, Realtor 1018 14th St. Modesto, Calif. 95354

Zondervan Pub. House 1415 Lake Dr., S.E. Grand Rapids, Mich. 49506

201

☆ U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1970 O - 389-641

SP - 219





